
 

 

CITY OF WILDOMAR CITY COUNCIL 
 AND WILDOMAR CEMETERY DISTRICT AGENDA 

 
5:30 P.M. – CLOSED SESSION 

6:30 P.M. – REGULAR MEETING 
 

MAY 8, 2019 
Council Chambers 

23873 Clinton Keith Road, Suite 106, Wildomar CA 
 
 

 
 
 

Marsha Swanson, Mayor/Chair, District 5 
Dustin Nigg, Mayor Pro Tem/Vice Chair, District 2 
Ben J. Benoit, Council Member/Trustee, District 1 

Bridgette Moore, Council Member/Trustee, District 4 
Joseph Morabito, Council Member/Trustee, District 3 

 
 
 
 

Gary Nordquist              Thomas D. Jex 
City Manager /General Manager         City Attorney/District Counsel 
 



  
City of Wildomar 

City Council/Cemetery District Agenda 
May 8, 2019 

 

2 

  

 

WILDOMAR CITY COUNCIL AND WILDOMAR 
CEMETERY DISTRICT REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

MAY 8, 2019 
 

ORDER OF BUSINESS:  Public sessions of all regular meetings of the City 
Council begin at 6:30 p.m.  Closed Sessions begin at 5:30 p.m. or such other time 
as noted.   
 
REPORTS:  All agenda items and reports are available for review at City Hall, 
23873 Clinton Keith Road; Mission Trail Library, 34303 Mission Trail Boulevard; 
and on the City’s website at the following address: 
http://www.cityofwildomar.org/government/agendas___minutes.  Any writings or 
documents provided to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
agenda (other than writings legally exempt from public disclosure) will be made 
available for public inspection at City Hall during regular business hours.   

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:   Prior to the business portion of the agenda, the City 
Council will receive public comments regarding any items or matters within the 
jurisdiction of the governing body.  The Mayor will separately call for testimony at 
the time of each public hearing.  If you wish to speak, please complete a “Public 
Comment Card” available at the Chamber door.  The completed form is to be 
submitted to the City Clerk prior to an individual being heard.  Lengthy testimony 
should be presented to the Council in writing (15 copies) and only pertinent points 
presented orally.  The time limit established for public comments is three minutes 
per speaker. 
 
ADDITIONS/DELETIONS: Items of business may be added to the agenda upon a 
motion adopted by a minimum 2/3 vote finding that there is a need to take 
immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of the City 
subsequent to the agenda being posted. Items may be deleted from the agenda 
upon request of staff or upon action of the Council.    
 
CONSENT CALENDAR:  Consent Calendar items will be acted on by one roll call 
vote unless Council members, staff, or the public request the item be discussed 
and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate action. 
 
NOTICE: City Council meetings may be live-streamed, photographed and/or 
videotaped. Attendance at the meeting constitutes consent by members of the 
public to the City’s and any third party’s use in any media, without compensation 
or further notice, of audio, video, and/or pictures of meeting attendees. 
 
PLEASE TURN ALL DEVICES TO VIBRATE/MUTE/OFF FOR THE DURATION OF THE 
MEETING.  YOUR COOPERATION IS APPRECIATED. 

http://www.cityofwildomar.org/government/agendas___minutes


  
City of Wildomar 

City Council/Cemetery District Agenda 
May 8, 2019 

 

3 

  

 

CALL TO ORDER – CLOSED SESSION - 5:30 P.M. 
 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
The City Council will meet in closed session pursuant to the provisions of 
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2) and (3) to confer with legal counsel with 
regard to one matter of potential exposure to litigation. 
 
 
RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 
ADJOURN CLOSED SESSION 
 

  



  
City of Wildomar 

City Council/Cemetery District Agenda 
May 8, 2019 

 

4 

  

 

CALL TO ORDER – REGULAR SESSION - 6:30 P.M. 
 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
1. Proclamation – Mental Health Month 
2. Recognition – Rotary Club of Wildomar’s 10th Anniversary 
3. WRCOG Western Community Energy Presentation 
4. Other City Recognitions/Presentations 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
This is the time when the Council receives general public comments regarding any 
items or matters within the jurisdiction that do not appear on the agenda.   
 
State law allows the Council to only talk about items that are listed on the agenda.  
Speakers are allowed to raise issues not listed on the agenda; however, the 
law does not allow the City Council to discuss those issues during the 
meeting.  After hearing the matter, the Mayor will turn the matter over to the City 
Manager who will put you in contact with the proper Staff person. 
Each speaker is asked to fill out a Public Comments Card available at the Chamber 
door and submit the card to the City Clerk.  Lengthy testimony should be 
presented to the Council in writing (15 copies) and only pertinent points 
presented orally.  The time limit established for public comments is three minutes 
per speaker. 
 
Prior to taking action on any item that is on the agenda, the public will be permitted 
to comment at the time it is considered by the City Council. 
 

  



  
City of Wildomar 

City Council/Cemetery District Agenda 
May 8, 2019 

 

5 

  

 

COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS 
1. Community events 
2. Regional events 
3. Chamber of Commerce 
4. Riverside Conservation Authority (RCA) 
5. Riverside Transit Agency (RTA) 
6. Riverside County Transportation Commission (RCTC) 
7. League of California Cities 
8. Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG) 
9. Riverside County Habitat Conservation Agency (RCHCA) 
10. Western Riverside Council of Governments (WRCOG) 
11. South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) 
12. Ad Hoc & Subcommittees 
 
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED 
The City Council to approve the agenda as it is herein presented, or, if it is the 
desire of the City Council, the agenda can be reordered, added to, or have items 
tabled at this time. 
 
 
1.0 CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and 
will be enacted by one roll call vote.  There will be no separate discussion 
of these items unless members of the Council, the Public, or Staff request 
to have specific items removed from the Consent Calendar for separate 
discussion and/or action. 
 

1.1 Reading of Ordinances 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the City Council approve 
the reading by title only of all ordinances on this agenda. 
 

1.2 Minutes – March 13, 2019 Regular Meeting 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the City Council approve 
the Minutes as presented. 

 
1.3 Warrant and Payroll Registers 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the City Council approve 
the following: 
 
1.  Warrant Register dated 04-04-2019 in the amount of $326,860.86; 
2.  Warrant Register dated 04-11-2019 in the amount of $1,040,448.43; 
3.  Warrant Register dated 04-18-2019 in the amount of $104,415.84; 



  
City of Wildomar 

City Council/Cemetery District Agenda 
May 8, 2019 

 

6 

  

 

4.  Warrant Register dated 04-25-2019 in the amount of $67,410.16; 
5.  Wire Transfer Register dated 04-01-2019 in the amount of $1,292.42; 
6.  Wire Transfer Register dated 04-30-2019 in the amount of $54,581.12; 
7.  Payroll Register dated 04-01-2019 in the amount of $92,538.16. 
 

1.4 Treasurer’s Report 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the City Council approve 
the Treasurer’s Report for April 2019. 

 
1.5 Grading Agreement for Wildomar Crossings Retail Center (Parcel Map 

No. 37311 / Plot Plan No. 16-0134) 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the City Council 
authorize the City Manager to execute the Grading Agreement with 
Wildomar Crossing, LLC. Upon completion and receipt of all necessary 
documents. 

 
1.6 Notice of Intent to hold a Public Hearing for placing liens on parcels 

with unpaid charges or trash collection services 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the City Council provide 
a Notice of Intent to hold a Public Hearing on June 12, 2019, for placing 
liens on parcels with unpaid charges on trash collection services. 

 
1.7 Ordinance No. 166 Second Reading – Ordinance Prohibiting Parking, 

Standing or Stopping of Commercial Vehicles on Public Streets or 
Highways within the City  
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the City Council adopt 
an Ordinance entitled: 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 166 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WILDOMAR, CALIFORNIA, AMENDING TITLE 10 CHAPTER 10.20, 
SECTION 10.20.150 (COMMERCIAL VEHICLES) OF THE WILDOMAR 

MUNICIPAL CODE PROHIBITING THE PARKING, STANDING OR 
STOPPING OF COMMERCIAL VEHICLE 

 

  



  
City of Wildomar 

City Council/Cemetery District Agenda 
May 8, 2019 

 

7 

  

 

1.8 Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance District No. 89-1 
Consolidated-Initiating Proceeding for Levy and Collection of 
Assessments 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the City Council adopt a 
Resolution entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019 - _____ 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WILDOMAR, CALIFORNIA, INITIATING PROCEEDINGS FOR THE 
LEVY AND COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 

2019-20 FOR ALL ZONES OF LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING 
MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 89-1-CONSOLIDATED OF THE CITY 

OF WILDOMAR PURSUANT TO THE LANDSCAPING AND 
LIGHTING ACT OF 1972 

 
1.9 Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance District No. 89-1-

Consolidated-Approval of Engineer’s Report and Intention to Levy 
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends that the City Council take the 
following actions:  
 
1) Adopt a Resolution entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019 - _____ 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WILDOMAR, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE ANNUAL 
ENGINEER’S REPORT REGARDING THE PROPOSED LEVY AND 

COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENTS FOR ALL ZONES OF 
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 89-1-

CONSOLIDATED, FISCAL YEAR 2019-20 
 
2) Adopt a Resolution entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019 - _____ 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WILDOMAR, CALIFORNIA, DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO LEVY 
AND COLLECT ASSESSMENTS FOR ALL ZONES OF LANDSCAPE 

AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 89-1-
CONSOLIDATED, FISCAL YEAR 2019-20 

 

  



  
City of Wildomar 

City Council/Cemetery District Agenda 
May 8, 2019 

 

8 

  

 

1.10 Community Service Areas Notice of Intent to Establish Charges for FY 
2019-20 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the City Council adopt a 
Resolution entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019 - _____ 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WILDOMAR, CALIFORNIA, SETTING THE PUBLIC HEARING TO 
ESTABLISH SERVICE AREA CHARGES WITHIN THE CITY FOR 

FISCAL YEAR 2019-20 
 
1.11 Police Services Contract Amendment 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the City Council approve 
and authorize the City Manager to execute the First Amendment to the 
Agreement for Law Enforcement Services between the City of Wildomar 
and the County of Riverside. 
 

1.12 Contract for Fire Protection and Related Services 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the City Council approve 
the Cooperative Agreement between the City of Wildomar and the County 
of Riverside for Fire Protection and Related Services and authorize the City 
Manager to sign the Agreement. 

 
1.13 Appointments to the Public Agency Risk Sharing Authority of 

California (PARSAC) 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the City Council adopt a 
Resolution entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019 - _____ 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WILDOMAR, CALIFORNIA, RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 2011-
03, RESOLUTION NO. 2013-33 AND RESOLUTION NO. 2015-02 

AND APPOINTING A REPRESENTATIVE AND ALTERNATE TO THE 
PUBLIC AGENCY RISK SHARING AUTHORITY OF CALIFORNIA 

(PARSAC) BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
 
2.0 PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
 There are no items scheduled.  
 



  
City of Wildomar 

City Council/Cemetery District Agenda 
May 8, 2019 

 

9 

  

 

3.0 GENERAL BUSINESS 
 
3.1 Cannabis Regulation Discussion and Direction to Staff 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the City Council discuss 
and provide direction to staff as to whether staff should engage in research 
regarding a possible cannabis regulatory ordinance or other permitting 
process, and provide direction as to when staff should report back to the 
City Council with further information. 

 
3.2 City of Wildomar Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines 

RECOMMENDATION: The Planning Commission recommends the 
City Council adopt a Resolution entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-___ 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WILDOMAR, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE CITY OF WILDOMAR 
COMMERCIAL DESIGN STANDARDS AND GUIDELINES 

DOCUMENT FOR NEW COMMERCIAL RETAIL DEVELOPMENT 
PROJECTS 

 
3.3 Pavement Management Program Update and Unpaved Roadway 

Enhancement Program 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the City Council: 

 
1. Receive and file the Pavement Management Report Update, dated 

January 2019; and  
 

2. If interested in a revised Unpaved Roadway Enhancement Program, 
direct City Staff to prepare options, policies and procedures for further 
consideration of the City Council. 

 
3.4 Presentation of Final Recommendations for 11 Acre and 27 Acre Park 

Master Plan(s) 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the City Council receive 
and file the park master plans and budgetary cost estimates. 

 
 
CITY MANAGER REPORT 
 
 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
ADJOURN THE CITY COUNCIL 



  
City of Wildomar 

City Council/Cemetery District Agenda 
May 8, 2019 

 

10 

  

 

In accordance with Government Code Section 54952.3, I, Janet 
Morales, City of Wildomar Acting City Clerk, do hereby declare 
that the Board of Trustees will receive no compensation or 
stipend for the convening of the following regular meeting of the 
Wildomar Cemetery District. 
 
 
 

 

Marsha Swanson, Chair 
Dustin Nigg, Vice Chair 
Ben J. Benoit, Trustee 

Bridgette Moore, Trustee 
Joseph Morabito, Trustee 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Gary Nordquist               Thomas D. Jex 
General Manager              District Counsel 
 
 
 
 
 



  
City of Wildomar 

City Council/Cemetery District Agenda 
May 8, 2019 

 

11 

  

 

CALL TO ORDER THE WILDOMAR CEMETERY DISTRICT 
 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
 
BOARD COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED 
The Board of Trustees to approve the agenda as it is herein presented, or if it is 
the desire of the Board, the agenda can be reordered at this time. 
 
 
4.0 CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be 
enacted by one roll call vote.  There will be no separate discussion of these items 
unless members of the Board, the Public, or Staff request that specific items are 
removed from the Consent Calendar for separate discussion and/or action. 
 
4.1 Minutes – March 13, 2019 Regular Meeting 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the City Council approve 
the Minutes as presented. 

 
4.2 Warrant Register 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Board of Trustees 
approve the following: 
 
1. Warrant Register dated 04-04-2019, in the amount of $332.41; 
2. Warrant Register dated 04-11-2019, in the amount of $255.34; 
3. Warrant Register dated 04-18-2019, in the amount of $47.74. 
 

4.3 Treasurer’s Report 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Board of Trustees 
approve the Treasurer’s Report for March 2019. 
 
 

5.0 PUBLIC HEARINGS 
There are no items scheduled. 



  
City of Wildomar 

City Council/Cemetery District Agenda 
May 8, 2019 

 

12 

  

 

6.0 GENERAL BUSINESS 
 There are no items scheduled. 
 
 
GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
 
 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
 
ADJOURN WILDOMAR CEMETERY DISTRICT 
 
 
City Council/Wildomar Cemetery District Regular Meeting Schedule 
June 12    October 9   February 12  
July 10    November 13  March 11 
August 14    December 11  April 8 
September 11   January 8   May 13 
 
If requested, the agenda and backup materials will be made available in 
appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by Section 
202 of the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132), and 
the federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation thereof. 
 
Any person that requires a disability-related modification or accommodation, 
including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public meeting, 
may request such modification, accommodation, aid or service by contacting the 
City Clerk either in person or by phone at 951/677-7751, no later than 10:00 a.m. 
on the day preceding the scheduled meeting. 
 
I, Janet Morales, Wildomar Acting City Clerk, do certify that on May 2, 2019, by 
5:00 p.m., a true and correct copy of this agenda was posted at the three 
designated posting locations: 
 
Wildomar City Hall, 23873 Clinton Keith Road; 
U.S. Post Office, 21392 Palomar Street; 
Wildomar Library, 34303 Mission Trail Blvd. 
 
 
______________________________ 
Janet Morales 
Acting City Clerk 



ITEM #1.2 

CITY OF WILDOMAR 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  

MARCH 13, 2019 
 

CALL TO ORDER – CLOSED SESSION - 5:00 P.M.  
The closed session of March 13, 2019, of the Wildomar City Council was called 
to order by Mayor Swanson at 5:02 p.m. at the Wildomar Council Chambers, 
23873 Clinton Keith Road, Suite 106, Wildomar, California.  
 
City Council Roll Call showed the following 
 
Members in attendance: Council Members Benoit, Moore, Morabito, Mayor Pro 
Tem Nigg, Mayor Swanson 
Members absent: None 
 
Staff in attendance: City Manager Nordquist, City Attorney Jex, and City Clerk 
Lee. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS  
There were no speakers.  
 
 
CLOSED SESSION  
City Clerk Lee read the following: 
 
The City Council will meet in closed session pursuant to the provisions of: 
 
1. Government Code section 54957(b) regarding Public Employee Performance 

Evaluation. 
Title:  City Attorney 

 
2. Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2) and (3) to confer with legal counsel 

with regard to one matter of potential exposure to litigation. 
 
3. Government Code Section 54956.8 to confer with legal counsel and 

conference with real property negotiators: 
 

Property: As below 
Agency negotiators: Gary Nordquist and Dan York 
Negotiating parties: As below 
Under negotiation:  Instruction regarding price and terms of payment. 
 



  
City of Wildomar 

City Council Minutes 
March 13, 2019 

 

2 

  

367-110-007 County of Riverside Flood Control* 
367-450-017 County of Riverside Flood Control* 
366-320-048 Bundy Canyon 38 (Developer)* 
366-320-028 Bundy Canyon 38 (Developer)* 
367-250-008 Bundy Resort Apartments, LLC (Developer)* 
367-250-007 23263 Bundy Canyon Road LLC (Developer)* 

367-250-015 
Larry & Phyllis Walker (Bundy Christian School) - Access 
Road* 

366-320-045 Western Riverside County RCA** 
366-320-012 Western Riverside County RCA** 
366-320-008 Western Riverside County RCA** 
366-310-006 Western Riverside County RCA** 

 

367-100-019 Tesoro/ Bundy - I15 LP* 
366-300-080 Herwood Building Supplies (Bundy Canyon Storage) 

367-100-033 thru 037 Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust 
366-300-079 County of Riverside, Transportation** 
366-300-077 County of Riverside, Transportation** 
366-320-046 County of Riverside, EDA** 
362-090-004 Sunbelt Communities, LLC 
362-070-029 Sunbelt Communities, LLC 

 
 
 
RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 
At 6:33 p.m. the City Council reconvened into open session, with all Council 
Members present. 
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS  
City Attorney Jex stated there is no reportable action. 
 
 
ADJOURN CLOSED SESSION  
There being no further business, Mayor Swanson adjourned the closed session 
at 6:34 p.m.  
 



  
City of Wildomar 

City Council Minutes 
March 13, 2019 

 

3 

  
CALL TO ORDER – REGULAR SESSION - 6:30 P.M.  
The regular meeting of March 13, 2019, of the Wildomar City Council was called 
to order by Mayor Swanson at 6:34 p.m. at the Wildomar Council Chambers, 
23873 Clinton Keith Road, Suite 106, Wildomar, California.  
 
City Council Roll Call showed the following: 
 
Members in attendance: Council Members Benoit, Moore, Morabito, Mayor Pro 
Tem Nigg, Mayor Swanson 
Members absent: None 
 
Staff in attendance: City Manager Nordquist, City Attorney Jex, Assistant City 
Manager York, Planning Director Bassi, Finance Director Riley, Police Chief 
Lujan, Fire Chief Pemberton, Sr. Administrative Analyst Morales, and City Clerk 
Lee. 
 
The flag salute was led by Boy Scout Troop 332. 

PRESENTATIONS 
 
1.  William Collier Elementary School made a presentation. 
2.  Mayor Swanson presented a Proclamation to Eagle Scout Josh Robles. 
3.  Mayor Swanson presented a Proclamation to Eagle Scout Damion Gonzalo. 
4.  The Library update was given. 
5.  The Animal Shelter presented an update. 
6.  The Reality Rally made a presentation. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Andy Morris, EVMWD, gave an update of water district. 
 
Ken Mayes, resident, spoke regarding temporary event permits and public 
records requests. 
 
Briana Reeves and Ernie Sanchez, Santa Rosa and Oak Springs Ranch 
Apartments, spoke regarding homeless issues. 
 
 
COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
The City Council Members spoke regarding the various committees, 



  
City of Wildomar 

City Council Minutes 
March 13, 2019 

 

4 

  
commissions, and boards that they serve on locally and regionally and 
community events, including: 
 
1.  Community events 
2.  Regional events 
3.  Chamber of Commerce 
4.  Riverside Conservation Authority (RCA) 
5.  Riverside Transit Agency (RTA) 
6.  Riverside County Transportation Commission (RCTC) 
7.  League of California Cities 
8.  Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG) 
9.  Riverside County Habitat Conservation Agency (RCHCA) 
10.  Western Riverside Council of Governments (WRCOG) 
11.  South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) 
12.  Ad Hoc & Subcommittees 
 
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED 
A MOTION was made by Councilman Benoit, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Nigg, 
to approve the agenda as presented. 
 
MOTION carried, 5-0, by the following vote: 
 
YEA:  Benoit, Moore, Morabito, Mayor Pro Tem Nigg, Mayor Swanson 
NAY:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
 
1.0 CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
1.1 Reading of Ordinances 

Approved the reading by title only of all ordinances on this agenda. 
 

1.2 Minutes – February 13, 2019 Regular Meeting 
Approved the Minutes as submitted. 

 
1.3 Treasurer’s Report 

Approved the Treasurer’s Report for January 2019. 
 
1.4 Warrant and Payroll Registers 

Approved the following: 
 



  
City of Wildomar 

City Council Minutes 
March 13, 2019 

 

5 

  
1.  Warrant Register dated 02-07-2019 in the amount of $92,892.17; 
2.  Warrant Register dated 02-14-2019 in the amount of $81,516.75; 
3.  Warrant Register dated 02-14-2019 in the amount of $693.16; 
4.  Warrant Register dated 02-21-2019 in the amount of $146,182.40; 
5.  Warrant Register dated 02-28-2019 in the amount of $120,621.16; 
6.  Payroll Register dated 03-01-2019 in the amount of $92,686.68. 
 

1.5 Declare Vacancies on the Measure AA Oversight Advisory 
Committee 
 
1. Declared 5 vacancies on the Measure AA Oversight Advisory 

Committee; and 
2. Directed the City Clerk to advertise the scheduled vacancies. 
 

1.6 Measure Z Oversight Advisory Committee FY 2017/18 Annual Report 
Received and filed the Measure Z Oversight Advisory Committee’s FY 
2017-18 Annual Report. 
 

1.7 Consulting Services Contract Amendment-FoBro Consulting, LLC 
Approved and authorized the City Manager to execute an amendment to 
the existing contract with FoBro Consulting, LLC to provide project-based 
developer billing, CDBG project administration and Homeless program 
implementation services. 
 

1.8 FY 2018 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) 
Program Award 
Accepted $10,232 in funding from Riverside County’s FY 2018 EMPG 
Program and adopt a Resolution entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019 - 13 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILDOMAR, 

CALIFORNIA, APPROVING PARTICIPATION IN THE FY 2018 
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE GRANT (EMPG) 

PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE 
ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY 

 
1.9 Award of Construction Contract – Fire Station 61 Kitchen Remodel 

Project, CIP 049 
 
1.  Adopted a Resolution entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019 - 14 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY WILDOMAR 



  
City of Wildomar 

City Council Minutes 
March 13, 2019 

 

6 

  
AUTHORIZING A SHORT-TERM INTERFUND LOAN FROM THE 
FIRE FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEE PROGRAM FUND 
TO THE GENERAL FUND’S CAPITAL REINVESTMENT FUND FOR 
THE FIRE STATION 61 KITCHEN REMODEL PROJECT 
 

2. Authorized the City Manager to execute a construction contract with 
Atom Engineering Construction, Inc. in the amount of $111,398.00 for 
construction of the Fire Station 61 Kitchen Remodel Project (CIP 049). 

 
3. Authorized the City engineer to approve change orders not to exceed 

10% of the contract amount.   
 

1.10 2018 Housing Element Annual HCD Progress Report 
Received and filed the report and directed the Planning Director to submit 
to the state Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) 
before April 1, 2019. 
 

1.11 Ordinance No. 162 Second Reading - The Village @ Monte Vista 
Mixed-Use Project 
Adopted an Ordinance entitled: 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 162 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WILDOMAR, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING CHANGE OF ZONE NO. 18-
0034 TO CHANGE THE EXISTING ZONING FROM R-R (RURAL 

RESIDENTIAL) TO R-1 (ONE FAMILY DWELLING ZONE) FOR 21.18+/- 
ACRES, AND FROM R-R (RURAL RESIDENTIAL) TO I-P (INDUSTRIAL 

PARK) FOR 8.96+/- ACRES FOR THE VILLAGE @ MONTE VISTA 
MIXED-USE PROJECT LOCATED AT 34400 MONTE VISTA DRIVE 

(APN: 367-140-008, 367-140-010 & 367-140-012) 
 
 
 

1.12 Ordinance No. 163 Second Reading - Zoning Ordinance Amendment 
No. 18-04 – Temporary Events 
Adopted an Ordinance entitled: 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 163 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WILDOMAR, CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING A GENERAL RULE CEQA 
EXEMPTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 15061(B)(3) AND 

APPROVING ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT NO. 18-04 
AMENDING WILDOMAR MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 17.72 (C-1/C-P 



  
City of Wildomar 

City Council Minutes 
March 13, 2019 

 

7 

  
ZONE) AND CHAPTER 17.76 (C-P-S ZONE) TO ALLOW CRAFT-

FAIRS/OPEN AIR MARKETS AS A PERMITTED TEMPORARY EVENT, 
AND AN AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER 17.256 (TEMPORARY EVENTS) 

REVISING THE USE AND OPERATIONAL REGULATIONS FOR 
TEMPORARY EVENTS 

 
 
2.0 PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
There were no items scheduled. 
 

 
3.0 GENERAL BUSINESS 
 
3.1 Update Participation in the Transportation Uniform Mitigation Fee 

(TUMF) Program 
  
 City Clerk Lee read the title. 
  
 Assistant City Manager York presented the staff report. 
 

A MOTION was made by Councilman Benoit, seconded by Councilwoman 
Moore, to introduce and approve first reading of an Ordinance entitled: 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 164 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDOMAR AMENDING CHAPTER 

3.40 OF THE WILDOMAR MUNICIPAL CODE TO INCLUDE A 
PROCESS FOR WRCOG CALCULATION AND COLLECTION OF FEES 

UNDER THE WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 
UNIFORM MITIGATION FEE (TUMF) PROGRAM 

 
 

MOTION carried, 5-0, by the following vote: 
 

YEA: Benoit, Moore, Morabito, Mayor Pro Tem Nigg, Mayor Swanson 
NAY:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 

 
 

3.2 Ordinance Regulating Wireless Telecommunication Facilities in the 
Public Right-of-Ways 

 



  
City of Wildomar 

City Council Minutes 
March 13, 2019 

 

8 

  
City Clerk Lee read the title. 

  
 Assistant City Manager York presented the staff report.  
 

A MOTION was made by Mayor Pro Tem Nigg, seconded by Councilman 
Morabito, to introduce and approve first reading of an Ordinance entitled: 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 165 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WILDOMAR, CALIFORNIA, REPEALING SECTION 5.08.070 AND 
ADDING CHAPTER 12.20 TO THE WILDOMAR MUNICIPAL CODE 

PERTAINING TO WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATION FACILITIES IN 
THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAYS 

 
 

MOTION carried, 5-0, by the following vote: 
 

YEA: Benoit, Moore, Morabito, Mayor Pro Tem Nigg, Mayor Swanson 
NAY:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 

 
 
CITY MANAGER REPORT 
City Manager Gary Nordquist presented the report. 
 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
Code Enforcement Ordinances- Councilman Morabito 
Spay/ Neuter Program- Councilwoman Moore 
Caltrans Freeway Safety Corridor Letter- Councilman Benoit 
Cannabis- Councilman Benoit 
 
 
ADJOURN THE CITY COUNCIL 
There being no further business, Mayor Swanson declared the meeting 
adjourned at 8:15 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
City of Wildomar 

City Council Minutes 
March 13, 2019 

 

9 

  
Submitted by:    Approved by: 
 
 
 
_______________________________ _______________________________ 
Janet Morales    Marsha Swanson 
Acting City Clerk    Mayor 
 



  

CITY OF WILDOMAR CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item#1.3 

  CONSENT CALENDAR  
 Meeting Date: May 8, 2019 
______________________________________________________________________  
 
TO:   Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Robert Howell, Accounting Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Warrant and Payroll Registers 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council approve the following: 

 
1. Warrant Register dated 04-04-2019 in the amount of $326,860.86; 
2. Warrant Register dated 04-11-2019 in the amount of $1,040,448.43; 
3. Warrant Register dated 04-18-2019 in the amount of $104,415.84; 
4. Warrant Register dated 04-25-2019 in the amount of $67,410.16; 
5. Wire Transfer Register dated 04-01-2019 in the amount of $1,292.42; 
6. Wire Transfer Register dated 04-30-2019 in the amount of $54,581.12; 
7. Payroll Register dated 04-01-2019 in the amount of $92,538.16. 

 
DISCUSSION: 
The City of Wildomar requires that the City Council audit payments of demands and direct 
the City Manager to issue checks. The Warrant and Payroll Registers are submitted for 
approval.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
These Warrant, Wire Transfer and Payroll Registers will have a budgetary impact in the 
amount noted in the recommendation section of this report.  These costs are included in 
the Fiscal Year 2018/19 Budget. 
 
 
Submitted by:      Approved by: 
Robert Howell      Gary Nordquist 
Accounting Manager               City Manager 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Voucher List 04/04/2019    Wire Transfer List 04/01/2019 
Voucher List 04/11/2019        Wire Transfer List 04/30/2019 
Voucher List 04/18/2019    Payroll Register 05/01/2019 
Voucher List 04/25/2019 



04/04/2019

Voucher List

City of Wildomar

1

11:31:01AM

Page:

Bank code : wf

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 210537 4/4/2019 000033  AMERICAN FORENSIC NURSES 71872 BLOOD DRAW (3)  165.00

Total :  165.00

 210538 4/4/2019 000554  AT & T 32819 TELEPHONE LONG DISTANCE P/E 3/28/19  40.45

Total :  40.45

 210539 4/4/2019 001359  BASSI, MATTHEW 32819A MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 3/23/19 & 

3/27/19

 429.20

 51.45TRAVEL EXPENSE 2019 AEP CONFERENCE32819B

Total :  480.65

 210540 4/4/2019 000034  BIO-TOX LABORATORIES 37486 RC SHERIFF - LAB SERVICES  144.00

 203.00RC SHERIFF - LAB SERVICES37487

 253.00RC SHERIFF - LAB SERVICES37539

Total :  600.00

 210541 4/4/2019 000010  CBC TECHNICAL INC 5500634 UNIVERSAL SCALER W/FRAME SYNC  3,046.38

Total :  3,046.38

 210542 4/4/2019 001360  CERVANTES, ANTONIO & MARIA 110118 REFUND OF UNUSED DEVELOPERS 

DEPOSIT #18-

 1,847.75

Total :  1,847.75

 210543 4/4/2019 001324  CONSOLIDATED CLEANING SYSTEMS 1171 MARCH 2019 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE - 

PARKS

 4,987.49

 30.39MARCH 2019 CONT. SVC. - SUPPLIES - 

MARNA

1178

Total :  5,017.88

 210544 4/4/2019 000035  COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, TLMA TL0000014624 FEB 2019 SLF COSTS FY 18/19  528.92

Total :  528.92

 210545 4/4/2019 000037  DATA TICKET, INC. 98265 FEB 2019 ONLINE/SSN CITATION 

PROCESSING

 200.00

 490.00FEB 2019 DAILY CITE PROCESSING98702

Total :  690.00

 210546 4/4/2019 000075  DOGGIE WALK BAGS, INC. 0078124-IN GREEN TRASH BIN - MARNA OBRIEN  174.41

Total :  174.41



04/04/2019

Voucher List

City of Wildomar

2

11:31:01AM

Page:

Bank code : wf

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 210547 4/4/2019 000022  EDISON 32219 01/28/19- 03/19/19 ELECTRIC - ZONE  802.83

 14.4502/21/19-03/22/19 ELECTRIC 32308 MISSION32319

Total :  817.28

 210548 4/4/2019 000012  ELSINORE VALLEY MUNICIPAL, WATER DISTRICT9748908 02/15/19-03/15/19 WATER ZONE 42 LOC 01 

M

 122.60

 123.6502/15/19-03/15/19 WATER ZONE 42 LOC 03 

M

9749158

 126.8702/15/19-03/15/19 WATER ZONE 42 LOC 02 

M

9749159

Total :  373.12

 210549 4/4/2019 000941  FRONTIER 32219 03/22/19-04/21/19 FIOS INTERNET 

CHARGES

 173.98

Total :  173.98

 210550 4/4/2019 000876  GATES SOUND 19-975 PROGRAM/TEST AUDIO OUTPUT FOR 

STREAMING

 180.00

Total :  180.00

 210551 4/4/2019 000499  INLAND EMPIRE LANDSCAPE INC 31515 MARCH 2019 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE  8,071.72

Total :  8,071.72

 210552 4/4/2019 000072  INTERWEST CONSULTING GROUP 47897 FEB 2019 CONTRACTUAL SVC  189,949.56

Total :  189,949.56

 210553 4/4/2019 000304  JOE A. GONSALVES & SON 157323 APRIL 2019 CONTRACTUAL LEGISLATIVE 

ADVOC

 3,000.00

Total :  3,000.00

 210554 4/4/2019 001134  JP TREE SERVICE 30219 TRIM/HAUL DEBRIS - EUCALYPTUS TREE - 

WIN

 195.00

Total :  195.00

 210555 4/4/2019 001181  LEONIDA BUILDERS INC 40219 CONTRACTUAL SVCS - PROG PAY #2 CIP 

0044

 100,610.47

Total :  100,610.47

 210556 4/4/2019 001046  MUNICIPAL CONSULTING SERVICES, LLC 40219 03/15/19-03/28/19 - INTERIM FINANCE DIRE  3,555.00

Total :  3,555.00



04/04/2019

Voucher List

City of Wildomar

3

11:31:01AM

Page:

Bank code : wf

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 210557 4/4/2019 001362  NELSON RESTAURANT GROUP 30619 REFUND OF UNUSED DEVELOPERS 

DEPOSIT #18-

 521.68

Total :  521.68

 210558 4/4/2019 001071  SHRED-IT USA 8126915068 CONTRACTUAL SHREDDING SVC (FEB #2 

PICK-U

 127.66

Total :  127.66

 210559 4/4/2019 001241  SIEMENS MOBILITY, INC. 5610153299 FEB 2019 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE  1,494.50

 875.53FEB 2019 TRAFFIC SIGNAL RESPONSE 

CALL OU

5620020993

 3,683.63GRAND/CENTRAL - REPLACE 170E 

CONTROLLER

5620022919

Total :  6,053.66

 210560 4/4/2019 001101  SIGNS BY TOMORROW 23067 WILDOMAR PUBLIC HEARING SIGN 

#18-0049

 107.75

Total :  107.75

 210561 4/4/2019 001061  THOMAS, MICHELE 32619 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2019 PC 

ACADEM

 98.02

 4.37REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2019 PC ACADEMY 

CONFER

32819

Total :  102.39

 210562 4/4/2019 000437  VERIZON WIRELESS 9826691895 03/23/19-04/22/19 DATA INTERNET CHARGE  354.13

 76.0203/23/19-04/22/19 DATA INTERNET CHARGE9826691896

Total :  430.15

Bank total :  326,860.86 26 Vouchers for bank code : wf

 326,860.86Total vouchers :Vouchers in this report 26



04/11/2019

Voucher List

City of Wildomar

1

12:52:28PM

Page:

Bank code : wf

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 210567 4/11/2019 000088  ACE HARDWARE 304362/3 MARNA OBRIEN DEPT SUPPLIES  63.99

Total :  63.99

 210568 4/11/2019 000033  AMERICAN FORENSIC NURSES 71950 BLOOD DRAW (1)  55.00

Total :  55.00

 210569 4/11/2019 001002  ARCHITERRA DESIGN GROUP 25544 02/25/19-03/24/19 PLAN CHECK - 1ST CD  1,091.31

 643.4302/25/19-03/24/19 PLAN CHECK - 1ST PC25545

 750.0002/25/19-03/24/19 PLAN CHECK - 2ND CD25546

Total :  2,484.74

 210570 4/11/2019 000080  BURKE, WILLIAMS AND SORENSON,, LLP 237020 JAN 2019 LEGAL FEES  34,767.18

 40,133.23FEB 2019 LEGAL FEES238161

Total :  74,900.41

 210571 4/11/2019 000035  COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, TLMA TL0000014628 BUNDY CANYON SURVEY  150,951.24

Total :  150,951.24

 210572 4/11/2019 001180  CPSI 1450 MARCH 2019 PROF. SVCS. - BUNDY CYN 

WIDEN

 9,240.87

Total :  9,240.87

 210573 4/11/2019 000637  EAGLE'S MARK, EAGLE GRAPHIC CREATIONS IIN19-16710 CITY COUNCIL SUPPLIES  369.75

Total :  369.75

 210574 4/11/2019 000022  EDISON 32919A 02/27/19-03/29/19 ELECTRIC BASEBALL 

FIEL

 29.32

 93.7502/27/19-03/29/19 ELECTRIC 21400 

PALOMAR

32919B

Total :  123.07

 210575 4/11/2019 000012  ELSINORE VALLEY MUNICIPAL, WATER DISTRICT9751840 02/18/19-03/19/19 WATER ZONE 3 LOC 23 

M1

 39.91

 43.7802/18/19-03/19/19 WATER ZONE 30 LOC 29752047

 43.7802/18/19-03/19/19 WATER ZONE 3 LOC 49 

M1

9752087

 42.3202/18/19-03/19/19 WATER ZONE 51 LOC 19752337

 194.8902/18/19-03/19/19 WATER BASEBALL FIELD9752502

 138.1402/18/19-03/19/19 WATER WINDSONG9752542



04/11/2019

Voucher List

City of Wildomar

2

12:52:28PM

Page:

Bank code : wf

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 210575 4/11/2019 (Continued)000012  ELSINORE VALLEY MUNICIPAL, WATER DISTRICT

 85.8602/18/19-03/19/19 WATER ZONE 3 LOC 29 

M1

9753052

 123.6502/18/19-03/19/19 WATER ZONE 3 LOC 29 

M2

9753130

 43.7802/18/19-03/19/19 WATER ZONE 30 LOC 19753133

 123.6502/18/19-03/19/19 WATER ZONE 3 LOC 42 &9753232

 39.9102/18/19-03/19/19 WATER 22450 1/2 

CERVER

9753627

 39.9102/18/19-03/19/19 WATER 22450 CERVERA9753867

 43.7802/18/19-03/19/19 WATER ZONE 62 - 229339754960

 43.7802/18/19-03/19/19 WATER ZONE 67 - 

ARNNET

9755045

 48.5102/19/19-03/21/19 WATER ZONE 3 LOC 35 

M1

9755589

Total :  1,095.65

 210576 4/11/2019 001222  FOBRO CONSULTING LLC 74 03/23/19-04/05/19 ACCOUNTING 

CONTRACTUAL

 4,400.00

Total :  4,400.00

 210577 4/11/2019 000685  GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SERVIC 24515664 CANON COLOR COPIER SYST. #25-1249376  212.27

Total :  212.27

 210578 4/11/2019 000634  HEYDAY RECORDS AND EVENTS 40819 DJ - EGGSTRAVAGANZA 2019  500.00

Total :  500.00

 210579 4/11/2019 001363  HOPE CENTER FOR THE ARTS 40419A SPECIAL NEEDS PICNIC 6/1/19 - DEPOSIT  75.00

 675.00SPECIAL NEEDS PICNIC 6/1/19 - BALANCE40419B

Total :  750.00

 210580 4/11/2019 000778  PARSONS TRANSPORTATION GRP INC 1903A810 01/26/19-02/22/19 PROFESSIONAL SVC 

AGREE

 51,069.48

Total :  51,069.48

 210581 4/11/2019 001262  PEST OPTIONS INC 322883 3/15/19 WEED CONTROL - MARNA OBRIEN  785.00

 67.50MARCH 2019 GOPHERS - MARNA OBRIEN322885

 432.50MARCH 2019 WEEDS/GOPHERS - 

WINDSONG

322893

 455.00MARCH 2019 WEEDS/GOPHERS - 

BASEBALL FIEL

322903



04/11/2019

Voucher List

City of Wildomar

3

12:52:28PM

Page:

Bank code : wf

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  1,740.00 210581 4/11/2019 001262 001262  PEST OPTIONS INC

 210582 4/11/2019 001244  PLATINUM BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC 1015 03/23/19-04/05/19 ACCOUNTING 

CONTRACTUAL

 4,400.00

Total :  4,400.00

 210583 4/11/2019 000042  PV MAINTENANCE, INC. 005-216 MARCH 2019 CITYWIDE MAINTENANCE 

CONTRACT

 81,032.68

Total :  81,032.68

 210584 4/11/2019 000047  RIVERSIDE COUNTY, SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENTSH0000034935 FEB 2019 CONTRACT LAW ENFORCEMENT  355,208.52

Total :  355,208.52

 210585 4/11/2019 001306  SOCIAL WORK ACTION GROUP 2282019 FEB 2019 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE  2,040.00

 2,426.00MARCH 2019 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE3312019

Total :  4,466.00

 210586 4/11/2019 001021  SPICER CONSULTING GROUP 382 CFD 2013-1 ANNEXATION #15 100% 

COMPLETE

 3,500.00

 5,000.00CFD 2013-1 ANNEXATION #14 100% 

COMPLETE

383

 1,860.00GIS MAPPING384

 2,583.33FY 18/19 ANNUAL ADMIN LLMD89-1-C/CSA 

22,

387

 5,000.00CFD 2013-1 ANNEXATION #16 50% 

COMPLETE

393

Total :  17,943.33

 210587 4/11/2019 001211  SULLY-MILLER CONTRACTING CO 40519A CIP 0031 PROGRESS PMT #7 - PHASE 1  153,696.48

 96,374.14CIP 0032 PROGRESS PMT #7 - PHASE 240519B

Total :  250,070.62

 210588 4/11/2019 001243  THRILLOGY ENTERPRISES, LLC JM190413-570 TAPSNAP PHOTO BOOTH - 

EGGSTRAVAGANZA 201

 600.00

Total :  600.00

 210589 4/11/2019 000006  WELLS FARGO PAYMENT REMITTANCE, CENTER22119 AEP CONFERENCE 2019 TRAVEL - HOTEL - 

M B

 317.27

 41.30PC ACADEMY - MEAL - BASSI25/2

 87.17PC ACADEMY - MEAL - 

BASSI/THOMAS/LLOYD

30104



04/11/2019

Voucher List

City of Wildomar

4

12:52:28PM

Page:

Bank code : wf

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 210589 4/11/2019 (Continued)000006  WELLS FARGO PAYMENT REMITTANCE, CENTER

-1,500.00AEP CONF 2019 TRAVEL - M BASSI PRE-PAY 

R

30619

 6.62PC ACADEMY - MEAL - BASSI30919

 115.00PC ACADEMY - MEAL - 

BASSI/THOMAS/LLOYD

406/1

 275.84PLANNING DEPT SUPPLIES - GLASS FOR 

AERIA

69893

 734.16PC ACADEMY - HOTEL - THOMASA118

 653.16PC ACADEMY - HOTEL - LLOYDB450

 805.82PC ACADEMY - HOTEL - BASSIM148

Total :  1,536.34

 210590 4/11/2019 000006  WELLS FARGO PAYMENT REMITTANCE, CENTER23258659 REPLACEMENT - ORANGE FENCING AT 

MARNA

 258.33

 21.31NON-DEPT OFFICE SUPPLIES279355480

 23.07SOCIAL MEDIA TRAINING MEETING31219-JM

 33.00CHAMBER PRESENTATION - CITY 

COUNCIL/PLAN

31419

 37.50PARK CONFERENCE - TAXI FROM AIRPORT31919

 54.07PARK CONFERENCE - MEAL - 

MOORE/TORRES/MO

32119

 106.52PARK CONFERENCE - MEAL - 

MOORE/TORRES/MO

411051

 19.67ADDITIONAL STAFF BADGES 20194767690

 670.32CITY LAUNCH CONFERENCE - 

HOTEL/PARKING -

507

 783.00COMM SVC DEPT SUPPLIES - SAVE THE 

DATE F

608871

 59.95BLDG & SAFETY ONLINE PAYMENT81640218

 30.70PARK CONFERENCE - TAXI FROM HOTEL 

TO CON

862992

 250.00VIDEO HOSTING SOFTWARE95035

 150.41STAFF BADGES 20199512001

 97.97CITY COUNCIL MEETING99

Total :  2,595.82

 210591 4/11/2019 000006  WELLS FARGO PAYMENT REMITTANCE, CENTER279980194 OFFICE SUPPLIES  553.31

 90.48ADMIN SHIPPING COSTS32019

Total :  643.79



04/11/2019

Voucher List

City of Wildomar

5

12:52:28PM

Page:

Bank code : wf

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 210592 4/11/2019 000006  WELLS FARGO PAYMENT REMITTANCE, CENTER200002883 CSMFO TRAINING - GOV ACCTING - A 

JANTZ

 150.00

 30.00CSMFO 3/21/19 CHAPTER MEETING200003191

 155.88CSMFO TRAINING - HOTEL - A JANTZ 2/6/19436

 85.00GFOA WEBINAR - J RILEY/A JANTZ576241

 465.702019 TYLER CONFERENCE - FLIGHT - R 

HOWEL

XGMZQK

Total :  886.58

 210593 4/11/2019 000006  WELLS FARGO PAYMENT REMITTANCE, CENTER30819 FIRE STATION EXPENSES  205.81

 50.85FIRE STATION EXPENSES30919

Total :  256.66

 210594 4/11/2019 000006  WELLS FARGO PAYMENT REMITTANCE, CENTER22219 NON-DEPT DEPT SUPPLIES  22.24

 45.23CITY CLERK DEPT SUPPLIES22619

 146.53NON-DEPT DEPT SUPPLIES281630783

 69.66NON-DEPT  DEPT SUPPLIES31219

 18.26MEETING W/CONGRESSMAN CALVERT31919A

 32.15MEETING W/CONGRESSMAN CALVERT31919B

 38.11NON-DEPT DEPT SUPPLIES9105003

 12.93CITY COUNCIL DEPT SUPPLIESIN19-16593

 205.16PLANNING DEPT SUPPLIESIN19-16611

Total :  590.27

 210595 4/11/2019 000006  WELLS FARGO PAYMENT REMITTANCE, CENTER22019 EQUIPMENT FUEL - CEMETERY  59.77

 100.00GATE REPAIR AT HERITAGE30620192

 17.17CEMETERY OFFICE SUPPLIES31919

 61.40EQUIPMENT FUEL - CEMETERY9109033

 54.02EQUIPMENT FUEL - BASEBALL FIELD9112370

Total :  292.36

 210596 4/11/2019 000006  WELLS FARGO PAYMENT REMITTANCE, CENTER30319 NON-DEPT SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION  14.99

Total :  14.99

 210597 4/11/2019 000131  WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNTY, RCA 40319 MARCH 2019 MSHCP MITIGATION FEES  4,208.00

Total :  4,208.00

 210598 4/11/2019 000055  WRCOG 40319 MARCH 2019 TUMF FEES  17,746.00

Total :  17,746.00



04/11/2019

Voucher List

City of Wildomar

6

12:52:28PM

Page:

Bank code : wf

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

Bank total :  1,040,448.43 32 Vouchers for bank code : wf

 1,040,448.43Total vouchers :Vouchers in this report 32



04/18/2019

Voucher List

City of Wildomar

1

12:18:25PM

Page:

Bank code : wf

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 210602 4/18/2019 000088  ACE HARDWARE 304371/3 BASEBALL FIELD DEPT SUPPLIES  28.87

Total :  28.87

 210603 4/18/2019 000031  AFLAC, REMITTANCE PROCESSING, CENTER209125 APRIL 2019 MEDICAL INSURANCE BENEFIT  4,137.93

Total :  4,137.93

 210604 4/18/2019 000760  ARMADA ADMINISTRATORS 118867 MAY 2019 PREMIUM  2,589.00

-2,324.00CREDIT 2019 PREMIUM CITY COUNCIL (T 

WALK

118867

Total :  265.00

 210605 4/18/2019 001374  ASAP SERVICES 2124 TRACTOR WORK @ MARNA OBRIEN FIELD 

- RAIN

 250.00

 250.00TRACTOR WORK @ HERITAGE DOG PARK - 

RAIN

2125

Total :  500.00

 210606 4/18/2019 000081  CALIFORNIA BUILDING STANDARDS, COMMISSION41119 JAN 2019 - MAR 2019 CA BLDG STANDARDS 

RE

 185.40

Total :  185.40

 210607 4/18/2019 000785  CORELOGIC SOLUTIONS, LLC 81952635 MARCH 2019 CODE ENFORCEMENT 

SOFTWARE

 150.00

Total :  150.00

 210608 4/18/2019 000320  COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE EDA 2019-111 TEAM RIV CNTY PARTNERSHIP ICSC LAS 

VEGAS

 1,600.00

Total :  1,600.00

 210609 4/18/2019 000068  COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, FIRE DEPARTMENT40619 12/13/18 PLAN REVIEW - WILDOMAR 

SHOOTING

 203.00

Total :  203.00

 210610 4/18/2019 000011  CR&R INC. 1974 03/01/19-03/31/19 STREET SWEEPER & 

BIKE

 455.86

Total :  455.86

 210611 4/18/2019 000011  CR&R INC. 313311 04/01/19 4YD BOX - BASEBALL FIELD  137.60

Total :  137.60



04/18/2019

Voucher List

City of Wildomar

2

12:18:25PM

Page:

Bank code : wf

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 210612 4/18/2019 000082  DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION, DIVISION OF ADMIN SERVICE41119 JAN 2019 - MAR 2019 SMIP FEES  979.41

Total :  979.41

 210613 4/18/2019 000022  EDISON 40219A 03/01/19-04/01/19 ELECTRIC CSA 103 

PALOM

 41.40

 93.8403/01/19-04/01/19 ELECTRIC WILDOMAR 

CITY

40219B

 66.5403/01/19-04/01/19 ELECTRIC WILDOMAR 

CITY

40219C

 117.6703/01/19-04/01/19 ELECTRIC WILDOMAR 

CITY

40219D

 173.0103/01/19-04/01/19 ELECTRIC WILDOMAR 

CITY

40219E

 66.5403/01/19-04/01/19 ELECTRIC CFD 2013-140219F

 204.3303/01/19-04/01/19 ELECTRIC WILDOMAR 

CITY

40219G

 56.7503/01/19-04/01/19 ELECTRIC WILDOMAR 

CITY

40219H

 13.3103/01/19-04/01/19 ELECTRIC WILDOMAR 

CITY

40219J

 45.8703/01/19-04/01/19 ELECTRIC WILDOMAR 

CITY

40619A

 13,600.2202/12/19-04/01/19 ELECTRIC CSA 10340619B

Total :  14,479.48

 210614 4/18/2019 000941  FRONTIER 40119A 04/01/19-04/30/19 OFFICE TELEPHONE 

CHARG

 380.30

 50.8904/01/19-04/30/19 TELEPHONE CHARGES40119B

 50.8904/07/19-05/06/19 TELEPHONE CHARGES40719

Total :  482.08

 210615 4/18/2019 000685  GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SERVIC 24558179 CANON COLOR COPIER SYST. #13-1228588  214.24

Total :  214.24

 210616 4/18/2019 000016  INNOVATIVE DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS 205779 03/01/19-03/31/19 CONTRACT COPIER SVC 

MA

 998.22

Total :  998.22

 210617 4/18/2019 001375  LAKE ELSINORE STORM, LP 28153 WILDOMAR COMMUNITY NIGHT - STORM  475.00

Total :  475.00



04/18/2019

Voucher List

City of Wildomar

3

12:18:25PM

Page:

Bank code : wf

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 210618 4/18/2019 000113  LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA CITIES 2308 3/11/19 RIVERSIDE COUNTY DIVISION 

MEETIN

 120.00

Total :  120.00

 210619 4/18/2019 000040  MPS 72565 BUSINESS CARDS  303.50

Total :  303.50

 210620 4/18/2019 001337  MPS SECURITY 0808-8634 0000211 WILDOMAR PARKS PATROL SERVICES (90 

DAYS)

 2,954.85

Total :  2,954.85

 210621 4/18/2019 001046  MUNICIPAL CONSULTING SERVICES, LLC 41519 03/29/19-04/12/19 - INTERIM FINANCE DIRE  5,062.50

Total :  5,062.50

 210622 4/18/2019 000913  NATIONAL NOTARY ASSOCIATION 41119B ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP #160344417  69.00

Total :  69.00

 210623 4/18/2019 000913  NATIONAL NOTARY ASSOCIATION 41119A ERRORS & OMISSIONS INSURANCE 

#160344417

 33.00

Total :  33.00

 210624 4/18/2019 000018  ONTRAC 8909949 PROJECT RELATED SHIPPING COSTS  82.53

Total :  82.53

 210625 4/18/2019 000185  PITNEY BOWES 40719 POSTAGE METER REFILL 03/25/19  503.50

Total :  503.50

 210626 4/18/2019 001107  PLACEWORKS 68320 MARCH 2019 CONTRACTUAL SVC - ADMIN 

WORK

 3,739.00

 2,100.00MARCH 2019 CONTRACTUAL SVC - 

PROJECT REL

68321

 300.00MARCH 2019 CONTRACTUAL SVC - 

PROJECT REL

68322

 150.00MARCH 2019 CONTRACTUAL SVC - 

PROJECT REL

68323

 237.50MARCH 2019 CONTRACTUAL SVC - 

PROJECT REL

68324

 2,170.00MARCH 2019 CONTRACTUAL SVC - 

PROJECT REL

68325

 380.00MARCH 2019 CONTRACTUAL SVC - 

PROJECT REL

68326



04/18/2019

Voucher List

City of Wildomar

4

12:18:25PM

Page:

Bank code : wf

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  9,076.50 210626 4/18/2019 001107 001107  PLACEWORKS

 210627 4/18/2019 000186  RIGHTWAY 246221 04/04/19-05/01/19 RENT - WINDSONG PARK  175.25

Total :  175.25

 210628 4/18/2019 000149  RIVERSIDE COUNTY EXECUTIVE, OFFICE1819-04WIL APRIL 2019 - JUNE 2019 ANIMAL SHELTER 

SH

 60,543.39

 153.00ANIMAL SHELTER MISC EXPENSES P/E 

03/31/1

2019/04-02

Total :  60,696.39

 210629 4/18/2019 000790  SPARKLETTS 40619 THROUGH 04/06/19 DRINKING WATER - 

CITY H

 46.73

Total :  46.73

Bank total :  104,415.84 28 Vouchers for bank code : wf

 104,415.84Total vouchers :Vouchers in this report 28



04/25/2019

Voucher List

City of Wildomar

1

11:59:53AM

Page:

Bank code : wf

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 210631 4/25/2019 000312  ADAME LANDSCAPE, INC. 78618 3/14/19 REPLACE STOLEN CONTROLLER 

CSA103

 175.00

 385.003/14/19 IRRIGATION REPAIRS 

CSA103/CERVER

78619

 250.00APRIL 2019 MTHLY LANDSCAPE 

MAINTENANCE C

78699

Total :  810.00

 210632 4/25/2019 000994  CFT NV DEVELOPMENTS, LLC 050119 MAY 2019 CITY HALL MTHLY LEASE 

1029-K102

 27,231.30

Total :  27,231.30

 210633 4/25/2019 000002  CRYSTAL CLEAN MAINTENANCE 403H APRIL 2019 JANITORIAL SERVICES - CITY 

HA

 1,998.00

Total :  1,998.00

 210634 4/25/2019 000027  DIRECT TV 36155072951 04/12/19-05/11/19 CABLE SERVICES - CITY  145.98

Total :  145.98

 210635 4/25/2019 001222  FOBRO CONSULTING LLC 75 04/06/19 - 04/19/19 ACCOUNTING 

CONTRACTU

 4,774.21

Total :  4,774.21

 210636 4/25/2019 000634  HEYDAY RECORDS AND EVENTS 42319-4/23/19 RIBBON CUTTING MALAGA PARK  150.00

 150.00MEMORIAL DAY WILDOMAR CEMETERY42319-5/27/19

Total :  300.00

 210637 4/25/2019 001153  INTELLI-TECH 14394 0000214 FORTIGATE 100E 1-YR 24X7 UTM BUNDLE 

RENE

 1,131.00

Total :  1,131.00

 210638 4/25/2019 001357  M & J PAUL ENTERPRISES INC 043019COW RIBBON CUTTING - MALAGA PARK  125.00

 1,820.00STAR WARS DAY - MARNA OBRIEN050419COW

 295.00MEMORIAL DAY - CEMETERY052719COW

Total :  2,240.00

 210639 4/25/2019 001337  MPS SECURITY 0808-8677 0000211 WILDOMAR PARKS PATROL SERVICES (90 

DAYS)

 2,179.08

Total :  2,179.08



04/25/2019

Voucher List

City of Wildomar

2

11:59:53AM

Page:

Bank code : wf

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 210640 4/25/2019 001244  PLATINUM BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC 1017 04/06/19 - 04/19/19 ACCOUNTING 

CONTRACTU

 4,474.36

Total :  4,474.36

 210641 4/25/2019 000918  TKE ENGINEERING INC 2019-217 03/03/19 - 03/30/19 CONTRACTUAL SVC  130.00

 693.6603/03/19 - 03/30/19 CONTRACTUAL SVC2019-218

 733.4603/03/19 - 03/30/19 CONTRACTUAL SVC2019-219

 8,159.5003/03/19 - 03/30/19 CONTRACTUAL SVC2019-220

 176.6903/03/19 - 03/30/19 CONTRACTUAL SVC2019-221

 926.5003/03/19 - 03/30/19 CONTRACTUAL SVC2019-222

 325.0003/03/19 - 03/30/19 CONTRACTUAL SVC2019-223

 2,545.6203/03/19 - 03/30/19 CONTRACTUAL SVC2019-224

 686.5003/03/19 - 03/30/19 CONTRACTUAL SVC2019-225

 1,768.5003/03/19 - 03/30/19 CONTRACTUAL SVC2019-226

 5,137.5003/03/19 - 03/30/19 CONTRACTUAL SVC2019-301

Total :  21,282.93

 210642 4/25/2019 001377  Z BEST STUDIOS INC 2-10005 LOGO INSTALL - POLICE BMW 

MOTORCYCLE

 843.30

Total :  843.30

Bank total :  67,410.16 12 Vouchers for bank code : wf

 67,410.16Total vouchers :Vouchers in this report 12



04/03/2019

Voucher List

City of Wildomar

1

 3:48:33PM

Page:

Bank code : wf

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 32 4/1/2019 000749  VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS, 307207111411 RHS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION - PPE 

03/15/19

 646.21

 646.21RHS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION - PPE 

03/01/19

114410

Total :  1,292.42

Bank total :  1,292.42 1 Vouchers for bank code : wf

 1,292.42Total vouchers :Vouchers in this report 1



05/01/2019

Voucher List

City of Wildomar

1

 3:43:31PM

Page:

Bank code : wf

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 33 4/18/2019 001274  GOLDEN STATE ESCROW INC 18780ks ESCROW FEES FOR VACANT LAND - APN 

366-31

 35,088.00

Total :  35,088.00

 401193 4/1/2019 000006  WELLS FARGO PAYMENT REMITTANCE, CENTER190401 FDGL BANK EQUIPMENT LEASE - APRIL 

2019

 44.18

Total :  44.18

 403193 4/3/2019 001281  HEARTLAND PAYROLL SOLUTIONS 032919PAYROLLINV PAYROLL PROCESSING FEES FOR PPE 

03/29/19

 117.00

Total :  117.00

 408191 4/8/2019 000028  CALPERS 15616560 APRIL 2019 MEDICAL INSURANCE 

PREMIUMS &

 16,034.98

Total :  16,034.98

 417193 4/17/2019 001281  HEARTLAND PAYROLL SOLUTIONS 041219PAYROLLINV PAYROLL PROCESSING FEES FOR PPE 

04/12/19

 117.00

Total :  117.00

 422191 4/22/2019 000028  CALPERS Apr 19 CITY UAL CITY UNFUNDED LIABILITY FOR APRIL 2019  873.47

Total :  873.47

 422192 4/22/2019 000028  CALPERS 15627413 CEMERTERY DISTRICT UNFUNDED 

LIABILITY FO

 1,860.25

Total :  1,860.25

 430193 4/30/2019 001281  HEARTLAND PAYROLL SOLUTIONS 043019CCPAYROLLINV PAYROLL PROCESSING FEES FOR APRIL 

2019 C

 85.00

Total :  85.00

 40820192 4/8/2019 000028  CALPERS 15616814 APRIL 2019 CEMETERY DISTRICT RETIREE 

MED

 361.24

Total :  361.24

Bank total :  54,581.12 9 Vouchers for bank code : wf

 54,581.12Total vouchers :Vouchers in this report 9



05/01/2019

Voucher List

City of Wildomar

2

 3:43:31PM

Page:

Bank code : wf

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount



ACH Date Payee Description Amount

4/4/2019 Heartland Payroll 03/16/2019-03/29/2019 45,146.41$    
4/18/2019 Heartland Payroll 03/30/2019-04/12/2019 45,914.62
5/1/2019 Heartland Payroll 04/01/2019-04/30/2019 1,477.13

TOTAL 92,538.16$    

City of Wildomar
Payroll Warrant Register

5/1/2019



CITY OF WILDOMAR – CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item #1.4 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
Meeting Date: May 8, 2019 

 
TO:   Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  James R. Riley, Administrative Services Director 
 
PREPARED BY: Robert Howell, Accounting Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Treasurer’s Report 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council approve the Treasurer’s Report for March 2019. 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Attached is the Treasurer’s Report for Cash and Investments for the month of March 
2019. Beginning in February the City has diversified its portfolio by adding the California 
Asset Management Program to its city investments. This additional investment program 
allows the City to potentially increase the interest earned on the money held.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
 
Submitted by:      Approved by: 
James R. Riley      Gary Nordquist 
Administrative Services Director    City Manager   
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Treasurer’s Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 

 



BEGINNING + (-) ENDING
FUND ACCOUNT INSTITUTION BALANCE DEPOSITS WITHDRAWALS BALANCE RATE

All All WELLS FARGO  $ 2,204,574.17  $ 5,804,031.01  $ (2,313,514.28)  $ 5,695,090.90 0.000%

TOTAL  $ 2,204,574.17  $ 5,804,031.01  $ (2,313,514.28)  $ 5,695,090.90

PERCENT
OF DAYS STATED

FUND BOOK VALUE FACE VALUE MARKET VALUE PORTFOLIO TO MAT. RATE

All  $ 1,108,809.36  $ 1,108,809.36  $ 1,108,809.36 100.00% 0 2.436%
All  $ 1,504,299.78  $ 1,504,299.78  $ 1,504,299.78 100.00% 0 2.610%

TOTAL  $ 2,613,109.14  $ 2,613,109.14  $ 2,613,109.14 100.00%

CITY $ 8,308,200.04

(-)
+ WITHDRAWALS/

BEGINNING DEPOSITS/ SALES/ ENDING STATED
FUND BALANCE PURCHASES MATURITIES BALANCE RATE

All  $ 1,108,809.36  $ 0.00  $ 0.00  $ 1,108,809.36 2.436%
All  $ 1,500,974.78  $ 3,325.00  $ 0.00  $ 1,504,299.78 2.610%

TOTAL  $ 2,609,784.14  $ 3,325.00  $ 0.00  $ 2,613,109.14

 

CITY OF WILDOM AR
TREASURER'S REPORT FOR

CASH AND INVESTM ENT PORTFOLIO
M arch 2019

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENT

CITY INVESTMENT

In compliance with the California Code Section 53646, as Director of Finance/City Treasurer for the City of Wildomar, I hereby certify that sufficient investment liquidity and 
anticipated revenues are available to meet the City's expenditure requirements for the next six months, and that all investments are in compliance with the City's 
Statement of Investment Policy.

I also certify that this report reflects all Government Agency pooled investments and all of the City's Bank Balances.

CITY CASH

ISSUER

CALIFORNIA ASSET MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

CALIFORNIA ASSET MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

CITY INVESTMENT (Continued)

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUNDS

ISSUER

James R. Riley
James R, Riley
Administrative Services Director

Date

5/1/2019



CITY OF WILDOMAR – CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item #1.5  

CONSENT CALENDAR 
Meeting Date: May 8, 2019 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Daniel A. York, Assistant City Manager 
 
PREPARED BY: Kamran Saber, Senior Civil Engineer 
 
SUBJECT:  Grading Agreement for Wildomar Crossings Retail Center  

(Parcel Map No. 37311), (Plot Plan No. 6-0134) 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council authorize the City Manager to execute the 
Grading Agreement with Wildomar Crossing, LLC. Upon completion and receipt of all 
necessary documents. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Wildomar Crossings Retail Center is an approved Plot Plan for a commercial/retail 
center located on the northwest corner of Clinton Keith Road and Stable Lanes Road in 
the City of Wildomar. An aerial image of the project site and surrounding area is 
provided in Attachment A. Wildomar Crossings Retail Center (Attachment B) was 
approved by the City’s Planning Commission on April 18, 2018 for the development of 
a 26,204 square-foot retail center located at the northwest corner of Clinton Keith Road 
and Stable Lanes. The project developer, Wildomar Crossing, LLC. (Developer), is 
currently processing site grading, improvement, off-site improvement, and building 
plans with the City. 

 
The Applicant is proposing to develop a 26,204 square-foot commercial and retail 
shopping center consisting of the following uses: 1) a 10,000 square-foot Dollar Tree 
store; 2) a 7,004 square-foot Auto Zone store; 3) a 2,600 square-foot Wendy’s drive-
through restaurant; and 4) a 6,600 square-foot multi-tenant retail building (users to be 
determined at a later date). Rough grading activities are expected to commence in 
summer of 2019. 
 
GRADING AGREEMENT: 
In order to complete on-site grading activities, the Developer is required to enter into a 
Grading Agreement (Attachment C) with the City. The agreement identifies the 
Developer’s obligations to the City in performing grading construction. Grading 
Agreement also provides the City with bonds to secure the improvements; if the 
Developer fails to fulfill his/her obligations, the bonds provide a mechanism for the City 
to ensure that the construction site is brought to a safe and acceptable condition. The 



bonds are based on the Developer’s engineer’s construction cost estimates which has 
been reviewed and approved by the City staff. The Developer is currently working on 
securing bonds for the grading activities.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
There are no fiscal impacts to the City at this time. All costs related to this process are 
covered by developer deposits. If the Developer fails to complete the grading or fails to 
fulfill their obligations and the City must bring the site to a safe and acceptable 
condition, the grading bonds will provide a mechanism for the City to ensure that the 
site is appropriately addressed without incurring any costs to the City. 
 
 
 
Submitted by:      Approved by: 
Daniel A. York      Gary Nordquist 
Assistant City Manager,     City Manager 
Public Works Director/City Engineer 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
A – Aerial Image of Plot Plan No. 6-0134(Wildomar Crossings Retail Center) 
B – Wildomar Crossings Retail Center Site Plan 
C – Grading Agreement and Cost Estimate 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
ATTACHMENT A 

 
 
 

 
 

WILDOMAR CROSSINGS RETAIL CENTER 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

ATTACHMENT B 
 
 
 

 
WILDOMAR CROSSINGS RETAIL CENTER SITE PLAN 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

ATTACHMENT C 
 

Grading Agreement 
 

 















  

CITY OF WILDOMAR - CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item #1.6 

      CONSENT CALENDAR 
 Meeting Date: May 8, 2019 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: James R. Riley, Administrative Services Director 
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Intent to hold a Public Hearing for placing liens on parcels with 

unpaid charges on trash collection services 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council provide a Notice of Intent to hold a Public Hearing 
on June 12, 2019, for placing liens on parcels with unpaid charges on trash collection 
services. 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
On March 23, 2011, the City Council adopted Resolution 2011-18 to establish special 
assessments and liens against parcels of land for unpaid and delinquent charges for trash 
collection services.  Under the agreement with Waste Management and CR&R, the City 
has agreed to annually lien property for residential trash hauling service charges 
delinquent from the previous calendar year.  The waste haulers mailed out notices to all 
affected property owners of record. The City Council shall adopt a resolution affirming the 
report on the delinquent accounts for collection on the property tax rolls and to hold a 
Public Hearing on June 12, 2019.  
 
Currently, the delinquent charges of Waste Management total 364 parcels in the amount 
of $125,331.24.  Delinquent charges of CR&R total 348 parcels in the amount of 
$94,266.65.  The total amount of delinquent charges total is $219,597.89.  By the time of 
the Public Hearing date, the amount to be placed on the tax rolls will be a lesser amount, 
due to payments being made to the delinquent accounts.   
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
After collection of the special assessment and remittance of those assessments to the 
waste hauler, the City shall receive its proportionate share of the franchise fee for the 
respective amount. 
 
Submitted by:      Approved by: 
James R. Riley      Gary Nordquist 
Administrative Services Director    City Manager  
 
Attachments: 
1.) Waste Management – Listing of delinquent charges by parcel 
2.) CR&R – Listing of delinquent charges by parcel 



  
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ATTACHMENT #1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Waste Management Delinquent Trash List-Preliminary
April 30, 2018
WILDOMAR Tax Roll Listin  WILDOMAR 125,331.24  
Customers with Invoice Item Dates in 2018 364                

32.60             

ParcelNo
Parcel 
Unique NAME HOUSE# STREET CITY STATE ZIPCOD OwnerName MailAddress

Mail City 
State Mail Zip  Total TR 

 CUSTOMER 
# 

233074010 0 CASTILLO, GUADALUPE  24132 MANZANITA ST WILDOMAR CA 92584-9621 CASTILLO SIMEON R 3480 MCKENZIE ST  N WILDOMAR 92503 372.24          239525
361041019 3 GARCIA, ALFRED (OWNR)  24020 ACACIA ST WILDOMAR CA 92584 GARCIA ALFRED M 24020 ACACIA ST WILDOMAR 92584 361.38          239636
361043001 2 RODRIGUEZ, NORMA  24131 ACACIA ST WILDOMAR CA 92584 OLAN ARGERIA O 24145 ACACIA ST WILDOMAR 92584 101.58          241426
361043002 3 OLAN, EDNER  24145 ACACIA ST WILDOMAR CA 92584 OLAN ARGERIA O 24145 ACACIA ST WILDOMAR 92584 372.24          243107
361054012 6 BROOKES , MARK  24330 MANZANITA RD # A MENIFEE CA 92584-9663 BROOKES MARK A 24330 MANZANITA ST WILDOMAR 92584 334.84          244238
361054025 8 SKALA, MICHAEL LEE  32011 SPRUCE AVE WILDOMAR CA 92584-9136 SKALA MICHAEL LEE 29991 CANYON HILLS RD WILDOMAR 92584 295.62          243299
361061004 1 CARILLO, GUSTAVO (OWNR)  32085 MANZANITA RD MENIFEE CA 92584-9664 GONZALEZ ROSA 32085 MANZANITA RD WILDOMAR 92584 417.64          239898
361061010 6 HELLER , HEATHER  24124 YUCCA ST MENIFEE CA 92584-9004 MACIEL DAVID G 14002 KELOWNA LN WILDOMAR 92584 109.36          241582
361061014 0 CASTILLO, MICHELLE  24070 YUCCA ST WILDOMAR CA 92584-9362 P O BOX 444 WILDOMAR 0 372.24          242219
361062019 8 WOOLEY , PARTICIA  24144 YUCCA ST MENIFEE CA 92584-9004 JOHNSON SUSANNE R 24144 YUCCA ST WILDOMAR 92584 82.60             242767
361064015 0 CASTILLO, JESSICA (RENT)  24080 LOCUST ST WILDOMAR CA 92584-8747 CASTILLO MARTIN 24080 LOCUST WILDOMAR 92584 372.24          242262
361074009 6 RAYMOND, CHRIS  24365 YUCCA ST WILDOMAR CA 92584-9145 ADAMS JERRY D 24365 YUCCA ST WILDOMAR 92584 372.24          235810
361081013 1 RAMIREZ, ENOC  24090 MAGNOLIA RD WILDOMAR CA 92584-9809 RAMIREZ ENOC 24090 MAGNOLIA ST WILDOMAR 92584 348.06          242804
361083007 2 GUTIERREZ, CLAUDIA AND FELIPE  24195 MAGNOLIA RD WILDMOAR CA 92584-9282 REYES FELIPE ANGEL 24195 MAGNOLIA ST WILDOMAR 92586 329.84          242613
361083008 3 HERZOG, MAE  24225 MAGNOLIA ST WILDOMAR CA 92584-9727 HERZOG MAE O P O BOX 337 WILDOMAR 92584 346.38          63450
361091019 8 CARLSON , MIKE  24270 MAGNOLIA RD WILDOMAR CA 92584-9727 LEFROY BARRY JOSEPH 32295 MISSION TRL 8 261 WILDOMAR 92584 176.92          244680
361113007 4 DUPUIS, BEVERLY  24450 ORANGE ST WILDOMAR CA 92584 DUPUIS BEVERLEY 24450 ORANGE ST WILDOMAR 92584 346.38          62545
361124023 2 MCPHERSON, AUTUMN  24453 ORANGE ST WILDOMAR CA 92584 MCPHERSON CHRISTOPHER J 24453 ORANGE ST WILDOMAR 92584 166.58          243060
361124026 5 RAMOS, JESSICA YOLANDA  24432 ORANGE ST MENIFEE CA 92584-9766 RAMOS JESSICA 24432 ORANGE ST WILDOMAR 92584 310.94          244871
361140023 2 HASELHUHN, KAYLEE  32995 WEST AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595-7959 DAVIS CRAIG A 24144 BEVERLY ST WILDOMAR 92595 111.92          239433
361151009 4 LEON, GREGORIO  32961 UPTON ST WILDOMAR CA 92595-8739 LEON GREGORIO 32961 UPTON DR WILDOMAR 92595 101.58          243803
361152028 4 GRYENSS, MICHAEL (OWNER)  32963 GREENWOOD AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595-8740 HOWELL NATHANAEL JOHN 32963 GREENWOOD AVE WILDOMAR 92595 199.36          240730
361153004 5 HERRERA, ANNA  32932 GREENWOOD DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8740 SOTO FLORENCIO 21261 STEEL PARK DR WILDOMAR 92595 284.32          242571
361153019 9 DIAZ, MARIA  32908 GREENWOOD DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 GAYTON MARIA DIAZ DELEON 32908 GREENWOOD ST WILDOMAR 92595 372.24          242777
361154018 1 DESROCHERS, DANG  32935 PALM AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595-8733 DESROCHERS DANG THI P O BOX 4171 WILDOMAR 92595 798.84          108353
361154026 8 SOTO, RAMON  32924 RHINEHART AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595-8743 SOTO AGUSTIN A 32924 RHINEHART AVE WILDOMAR 92595 474.14          61165
361154034 5 REVUELTA, JOEL AND ARIZMEL  32921 PALM AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595-8733 REVUELTA JOEL 32921 PALM AVE WILDOMAR 92595 98.86             114058
361162009 8 VELASCO, JOSE  24715 ORANGE ST WILDOMAR CA 92584 SOLIS GREGORIO 3168 1/2 FLOWER ST WILDOMAR 92584 376.24          244031
361162021 8 ANDREWS, ROBERT (RENT)  24650 FIR ST WILDOMAR CA 92584-9475 MONTOYA RICHARD F 1995 MAYFLOWER PL APT 3 WILDOMAR 92584 962.76          239892
361172017 6 GARCIA, LUCIANO (OWNR)  24950 FIR ST WILDOMAR CA 92584-9026 GARCIA LUCIANO 24950 FIR ST WILDOMAR 92584 474.14          59201
361203022 5 BANUELOS, SILVIA (RENT)  24666 BETHEL ST WILDOMAR CA 92595-8729 BANUELOS SILVIA 24666 BETHEL ST WILDOMAR 92595 474.14          168103
361205013 3 CHAUDHRY, NADIA  24561 BETHEL RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8726 CHAUDHRY NADIA 18611 CORBY AVE WILDOMAR 92595 376.24          244013
361205019 9 LIPPINCOTT, GEORGE UNIT B (OWN  24550 RAYMOND ST UNIT B WILDOMAR CA 92595-6701 WALLAN JOYCE JAN P O BOX 69 WILDOMAR 92595 354.30          240174
361206008 2 ARBOLIDA, LOUIS  32890 CLUB AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595-8725 ARBOLIDA LOUIS 32890 CLUB AVE WILDOMAR 92595 358.50          82142
361214017 5 RODRIGUEZ, JOSE (RENT)  24819 CARL ST MENIFEE CA 92584-8435 ALCANTAR MARIA P O BOX 2085 WILDOMAR 92595 348.06          239888
361224007 7 ROCKETT, CRYSTAL  24530 BUNDY CANYON RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8732 ROCKETT SEAN 113 SCARLET OAK CV WILDOMAR 0 164.12          243084
361238005 8 MUSIA, SAM  24831 LEICESTER ST WILDOMAR CA 92584-9148 MUSIA SAM ANTHONY P O BOX 422 WILDOMAR 92585 366.26          195628
361238009 2 JEWETT, FLOYD  24766 BUNDY CANYON RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8714 JEWETT FLOYD 6124 HAROLD ST WILDOMAR 92585 372.24          101669
362170003 4 BUNN, STEVEN  25550 CATT RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8610 SIMMONS MARY D P O BOX 751 WILDOMAR 92595 481.38          201824
362180020 0 MIRANDA, MICHAEL  25361 LA ESTRELLA RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8668 MIRANDA MICHAEL JOHN 25060 HANCOCK AVE 103-164 WILDOMAR 92595 372.24          241331
362190007 0 PENNINGTON, DANIEL  33610 HAYFIELD CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595-9113 PENNINGTON DANIEL R 33610 HAYFIELD CIR WILDOMAR 92595 366.26          219463
362190012 4 SIMPSON, AMY  33510 HAYFIELD CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595-9114 CRAIG JAMES RAY 33510 HAYFIELD CIR WILDOMAR 92595 223.10          244162
362190015 7 BRYANT, ELAINE  33456 HAYFIELD CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595-9115 BRYANT ELAINE L 33456 HAYFIELD CIR WILDOMAR 92595 366.26          201836
362201010 5 WELTER, ELIZABETH  24121 WHEATFIELD CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595-9451 LARGE WHITE 9482 GARDENIA AVE WILDOMAR 92595 325.06          242119
362201013 8 PADILLA, JEFFREY (OWNR)  33601 THE FARM RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-9453 PADILLA JEFFREY 33601 THE FARM RD WILDOMAR 92595 359.84          48662
362202004 3 SAVALA, EVA  33570 THE FARM RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-9110 SAVALA LOLITA AILEEN 33570 THE FARM RD WILDOMAR 92595 472.84          150681
362202007 6 BENJAMIN, DAVID  33415 HAYFIELD CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595-9111 BUSCH CHRISTINA M 33415 HAYFIELD CIR WILDOMAR 92595 295.06          213290
362202010 8 STONE, MIKE  33500 THE FARM RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-9110 STONE MICHAEL D 11000 WILSHIRE BLV WILDOMAR 92595 97.86             189121
362211003 0 GUERRERO, EROCK (OWNR)  24021 WHEATFIELD CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595-9450 GUERRERO EROCK 24021 WHEATFIELD CIR WILDOMAR 92595 372.24          240937
362211020 5 MARGOLIS, JENNIFER  33401 BARLEY LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-9436 HANNA AYMAN SHOUKRY 23578 UNDERWOOD CIR WILDOMAR 92595 101.58          243898
362212010 9 MADARIAGA, NANCY  33466 BARLEY LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-9436 MADARIAGA NANCY CHRISTINE ESTATE O 33466 BARLEY LN WILDOMAR 92595 431.64          197105
362221014 1 CHILIBOST, WILLIAM  24501 WAGON WHEEL LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-9165 CHILIBOLOST WILLIWAM J 24501 WAGON WHEEL LN WILDOMAR 92595 361.38          62198
362222008 9 BERGER, DAVE  24350 WAGON WHEEL LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-9162 BERGER MARK 2109 FELSPAR ST WILDOMAR 92595 372.24          243853
362222012 2 DE LA TORRE, JOSE G  24414 WAGON WHEEL LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-9163 DELATORRE JOSE G 24414 WAGON WHEEL LN WILDOMAR 92595 372.24          243306

Column Totals
Customer Count

1



Waste Management Delinquent Trash List-Preliminary
April 30, 2018
WILDOMAR Tax Roll Listin  WILDOMAR 125,331.24  
Customers with Invoice Item Dates in 2018 364                

32.60             

ParcelNo
Parcel 
Unique NAME HOUSE# STREET CITY STATE ZIPCOD OwnerName MailAddress

Mail City 
State Mail Zip  Total TR 

 CUSTOMER 
# 

Column Totals
Customer Count

362223002 6 CLARKE, KEVIN AND SARAH  33386 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595-9159 SIGGINS ALICE A 33386 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR 92595 593.98          206882
362223002 6 SIGGINS, DENNIS  33386 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595-9159 SIGGINS ALICE A 33386 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR 92595 593.98          244500
362232003 5 MILLS, SAMUEL L  33116 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595-9160 MILLS SAMUEL L 33116 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR 92595 282.68          243816
362232004 6 DEVEAU, CYNTHIA (OWNR)  33090 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595-9161 DEVEAU CINTIA 33090 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR 92595 376.26          244757
362240024 9 JIMENEZ, FRANCISCO  35532 IODINE SPRINGS RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8624 MORRIS MICHAEL J 35570 IODINE SPRINGS RD WILDOMAR 92595 245.58          243180
362240028 3 MALONE, PHYLLIS  35720 IODINE SPRINGS RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8626 MALONE JOHN ROBERT 35720 IODINE SPRINGS RD WILDOMAR 92595 372.24          37715
362250026 2 RODRIGUEZ, ANA (RENT)  35775 IODINE SPRINGS RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8626 MARIMINA 4030 BIRCH ST #100 WILDOMAR 92595 356.70          242299
362261012 3 OBRIEN, RAY  24370 COMBINE CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8851 OBRIEN RAY 24370 COMBINE CIR WILDOMAR 92595 361.38          45239
362262011 5 REEVES, DAKOTA  33398 WINDMILL RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8845 BONNO VICTORIA M 33398 WINDMILL RD WILDOMAR 92595 144.44          245130
362263027 3 RAMIREZ,JUAN  33551 WINDMILL RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8843 MISKAM KENNETH 43720 TENAJA RD WILDOMAR 92595 358.30          244690
362271004 7 HERNANDEZ, MICHAEL  24400 CORNSTALK RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8853 HERNANDEZ MICHAEL R 24400 CORNSTALK WAY WILDOMAR 92595 54.80             244853
362272008 4 COULTER, WILLIAM  24571 CORNSTALK RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8865 MORIAH HOLDINGS 7040 AVENIDA ENCINAS WILDOMAR 92595 372.24          98573
362301012 6 WATERS, TIMOTHY  33795 THE FARM RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-9454 WATERS TIMOTHY R 33795 THE FARM RD WILDOMAR 92595 381.24          242863
362311003 9 SHAFER, AMBER  33673 PLOWSHARE RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8882 SHAFER AMBER LYNN 33673 PLOWSHARE RD WILDOMAR 92595 366.26          240856
362320011 4 HERDZINA, KATHY  33808 PLOWSHARE RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8887 HERDZINA KATHY 33808 PLOWSHARE RD WILDOMAR 92595 264.78          225239
362321025 0 DULLWEBER, MARCUS  33709 PLOWSHARE RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8883 DULLWEBER MARCUS 33709 PLOWSHARE RD WILDOMAR 92595 176.92          243296
362321026 1 ARMSTRONG, SCOTT (OWNR)  24650 PITCHFORK CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8880 ARMSTRONG SCOTT 24650 PITCHFORK CIR WILDOMAR 92595 123.88          238534
362331001 9 ROLLINS, KIMBERLY (OWNR)  33910 WINDMILL RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8871 ROLLINS KIMBERLY STACEY 33910 WINDMILL RD WILDOMAR 92595 493.08          240276
362331004 2 MUNOZ, ASHLEY  33942 WINDMILL RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8871 33942 WINDMILL RD TRUST MORONGO V  P O BOX 700 WILDOMAR 92595 217.42          244849
362331009 7 ROHLMEIER, CHRISSY  33988 WINDMILL RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8871 ROHLMEIER SCOTT C 33988 WINDMILL RD WILDOMAR 92595 372.24          118114
362331020 6 VENTURA, GUADALUPE  33855 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595-9122 VENTURA JUAN JOSE 33855 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR 92595 489.94          243939
362340007 3 TUCKER, TOM (OWNR)  33722 WINDMILL RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8873 TUCKER THOMAS C 33722 WINDMILL RD WILDOMAR 92595 402.16          238302
362340010 5 DALE, LAWRENCE  33760 WINDMILL RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8873 DALE LAWRENCE 33760 WINDMILL RD WILDOMAR 92595 318.80          62275
362340015 0 JEFFERSON, JEREMEY  33826 WINDMILL RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8872 JEFFERSON JEREMY IAN 33826 WINDMILL RD WILDOMAR 92595 366.26          203619
362341009 8 PAYNE, SHELBY  33727 WINDMILL RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8869 PAYNE CODY WILLIAM 33727 WINDMILL RD WILDOMAR 92595 350.82          243004
362351005 5 BEACH, JOSEPH F  34238 HARROW HILL RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-9382 BEACH JOSEPH F 34238 HARROW HILL RD WILDOMAR 92595 356.58          243279
362351007 7 VIDAURRI, GLORIA (OWNR)  34264 HARROW HILL RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-9382 VIDAURRI ARTURO TEPEZANO 34264 HARROW HILL RD WILDOMAR 92595 272.24          241734
362352006 9 CAVANAGH, BARRY (OWNR)  34253 HARROW HILL RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-9364 CAVANAUGH BARRY SHAWN 34253 HARROW HILL RD WILDOMAR 92595 372.24          238141
362352012 4 RECKAHN, MARY  34216 TRACTOR TRL WILDOMAR CA 92595-9362 KORZENIOWSKI STANISLAW W 33859 CANYON RANCH RD WILDOMAR 92595 252.24          148159
362352012 4 GODSEY, SCOTT  34216 TRACTOR TRL WILDOMAR CA 92595-9362 KORZENIOWSKI STANISLAW W 33859 CANYON RANCH RD WILDOMAR 92595 252.24          244158
362360019 6 LOERA, JOSEPH (OWNR)  34040 HARROW HILL RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-9296 LOERA JOSEPH F 34040 HARROW HILL RD WILDOMAR 92595 224.14          238189
362360025 1 MORENO, NATHAN R AND ELIZABETH  34126 HARROW HILL RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-9295 MORENO NATHAN R 34126 HARROW HILL RD WILDOMAR 92595 370.04          243278
362382003 9 MEYERS H, FRANCES AND WALLY (O  34010 GREEN BEAN LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-9144 MEYERS WALTER A 34010 GREEN BEAN LN WILDOMAR 92595 307.04          62359
362382020 4 ARBISO, JACQUELINE  34012 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595-9150 ARBISO JACLYN C 34012 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR 92595 296.08          242973
362382021 5 JEFFERSON, RAASHENE  34002 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595-9150 BROOKS ISHEA A 34002 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR 92595 474.14          230569
362382026 0 HARDIN, AARON (OWNR)  33960 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595-9151 HARDIN AARON 33960 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR 92595 202.18          242956
362383008 7 KISNER, STEVEN (OWNR)  34015 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595-9124 KISNER STEVEN KURTIS 34015 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR 92595 176.92          238332
362391004 8 REESE, DINA  34554 THE FARM RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-9293 GRILLI GLORIA 34554 THE FARM RD WILDOMAR 92595 372.24          242193
362392002 9 ROBBINS, KEIRRI (OWNR)  34220 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595-9138 ROBBINS KYLE M 34220 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR 92595 489.94          239974
362401007 1 NEZZER, KATHY (OWNR)  34219 OLIVE GROVE RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-9126 NEZZER DAVID A 34219 OLIVE GROVE RD WILDOMAR 92595 489.94          238313
362401028 0 GRIFFEN, MONA  34331 OLIVE GROVE RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-9127 GRIFFEN MONA 34331 OLIVE GROVE RD WILDOMAR 92595 349.16          204457
362401029 1 ELLIS, CYNTHIA  34319 OLIVE GROVE RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-9127 LIVINGSTON EDWARD D 34319 OLIVE GROVE RD WILDOMAR 92595 234.22          244944
362421005 1 JESSUP, JOHN (OWNR)  34379 OLIVE GROVE RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-9127 JESSUP JOHN T 34379 OLIVE GROVE RD WILDOMAR 92595 372.24          240171
362421024 8 OWENS, GAYLE  34663 THE FARM RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-9232 OWENS DAVID 34663 THE FARM RD WILDOMAR 92595 87.60             239511
362422010 8 VOSBURG, CLIFF (OWNR)  24824 SPLIT RAIL RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-9268 VOSBURG VIOLET STEVENS 24824 SPLIT RAIL RD WILDOMAR 92595 123.42          241386
362463002 8 SISSUNG, JENNIFER  34786 THE FARM RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-9291 SISSUNG JENNIFER 34786 THE FARM RD WILDOMAR 92595 101.58          241560
362472012 5 SOPKO, BREANNA  33233 MILL POND DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8177 WINDERL SHANDELL S 33233 MILL POND DR WILDOMAR 92595 372.24          243678
362474003 3 GONZALEZ, OMAR (OWNR)  33350 MILL POND DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8181 GONZALEZ OMAR 33350 MILL POND DR WILDOMAR 92595 372.24          238894
362475006 9 KISGEN, BRITT  33415 FURROW CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-8179 KISGEN TIMOTHY M 33415 FURROW CT WILDOMAR 92595 101.58          93480
362475006 9 SYKES, JODANA  33415 FURROW CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-8179 KISGEN TIMOTHY M 33415 FURROW CT WILDOMAR 92595 101.58          245303
362477002 1 SHOTT, ROBERT  33452 HARVEST WAY E WILDOMAR CA 92595-8711 SHOTT ROBERT 33452 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR 92595 183.50          241600
362477004 3 TOVAR, JESSICA MARIE  33422 HARVEST WAY E WILDOMAR CA 92595-8711 DEREMO STEVEN ALAN 33422 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR 92595 123.82          245199
362477005 4 SMITH, CINDY  33410 HARVEST WAY E WILDOMAR CA 92595-8711 SMITH KEITH 33410 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR 92595 239.56          45710
362477006 5 YODER, THERESA  33398 HARVEST WAY E WILDOMAR CA 92595-8712 HOEN FLORENCE 33398 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR 92595 372.24          243323

2



Waste Management Delinquent Trash List-Preliminary
April 30, 2018
WILDOMAR Tax Roll Listin  WILDOMAR 125,331.24  
Customers with Invoice Item Dates in 2018 364                

32.60             

ParcelNo
Parcel 
Unique NAME HOUSE# STREET CITY STATE ZIPCOD OwnerName MailAddress

Mail City 
State Mail Zip  Total TR 

 CUSTOMER 
# 

Column Totals
Customer Count

362481004 6 MICHAEL O'HALLORAN  33463 MILL POND DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8840 OHALLORAN MARIE T 33463 MILL POND DR WILDOMAR 92595 176.92          241450
362482002 7 WATSON, VICTOR AND GABRIELA  33446 FURROW CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-8180 WATSON VICTOR 33446 FURROW CT WILDOMAR 92595 292.74          243851
362482006 1 NILES, DEBORAH  33461 FURROW CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-8179 BARKER ROBERTA A 33461 FURROW CT WILDOMAR 92595 361.38          105936
362482009 4 DELANEY, DENNIS AND JILL  33426 CALICO CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-8183 DELANEY DENNIS MICHAEL 33426 CALICO CT WILDOMAR 92595 168.14          62366
362482030 2 MEEK, JONATHAN  24754 CORNSTALK RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8892 MEEK MOLLY K 24754 CORNSTALK RD WILDOMAR 92595 109.10          243444
362482032 4 GARCIA, JAIME D (OWNR)  24778 CORNSTALK RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8892 GARCIA IVAN 24778 CORNSTALK RD WILDOMAR 92595 353.42          211362
362482036 8 WEAVER, MARK  24826 CORNSTALK RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8894 WEAVER MARK E 24826 CORNSTALK RD WILDOMAR 92595 233.98          234280
362482037 9 PIRAINO, DENA  24844 CORNSTALK RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8894 PIRAINO DENA M P O BOX 807 WILDOMAR 92595 372.24          240853
362482040 1 GARCIA, RUBEN  33507 HARVEST WAY E WILDOMAR CA 92595-8896 GARCIA RUBEN A 33507 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR 92595 221.20          201840
362482043 4 MERRITT, EVERADA  24718 CORNSTALK RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8892 MERRITT EVERADA PO BOX 778 WILDOMAR 92595 128.78          184056
362486003 0 ORTEGA, LISA  24783 CORNSTALK RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8892 ORTEGA LUIS 24783 CORNSTALK RD WILDOMAR 92595 370.90          243147
362502010 5 CANALES SR, JOE  33422 HIDDEN HOLLOW DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8701 CANALES JOE 33422 HIDDEN HOLLOW DR WILDOMAR 92595 193.60          242265
362502017 2 PERRETT, LAWRENCE  33512 HIDDEN HOLLOW DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8700 KNUDSEN KERRY 33512 HIDDEN HOLLOW DR WILDOMAR 92595 425.26          61923
362511003 7 ROBERTS, WILLIAM  35153 EL DIAMANTE DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7859 ROBERTS WILLIAM A 35153 EL DIAMANTE DR WILDOMAR 92595 57.32             231232
362512011 7 THOMAS, GREG  24120 ESMERALDA CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7864 US BANK NATL ASSN 1270 NORTHLAND DR STE 200 WILDOMAR 92595 197.90          220349
362512039 3 IMPERATI, CHRIS (OWNR)  24139 ROSITA DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7983 IMPERATI CHRISTOPHER JOHN 24139 ROSITA DR WILDOMAR 92595 142.98          243787
362521003 8 MUNOZ, DAVID (OWNR)  35293 EL DIAMANTE DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7860 MUNOZ DAVID PAUL 35293 EL DIAMANTE DR WILDOMAR 92595 382.60          244306
362522001 9 CLACK, CHERRI (OWNR)  35239 PORTOLA PL WILDOMAR CA 92595-7985 CLACK ARNLOD WAYNE 35239 PORTOLA PL WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          240453
362522003 1 DUNNCLIFFE, JUDY  35267 PORTOLA PL WILDOMAR CA 92595-7985 DUNNICLIFFE DAVID J 35267 PORTOLA PL WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          101560
362522011 8 DOWDEN, GREGORY (OWNR)  24110 BRILLANTE DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7878 DOWDEN GREGORY R 24110 BRILLANTE DR WILDOMAR 92595 236.68          241581
362522012 9 JOYNER, EMILY (OWNR)  24096 BRILLANTE DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7877 JOYNER EMILY S 24096 BRILLANTE DR WILDOMAR 92595 114.58          244449
362522022 8 GOLDEN, CHARLES (OWNR)  24075 SAFIRO CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7863 GOLDEN CHARLES W 24075 SAFIRO CT WILDOMAR 92595 207.18          240230
362522033 8 MEDEROS, KEVIN  24052 SAFIRO CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7862 FAIRBANKS MIRANDA 24052 SAFIRO CT WILDOMAR 92595 558.92          239749
362532008 7 MARTY, MICHAEL (OWNR)  35440 ORO CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7711 MARTY ERIC J 35440 ORO CT WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          241377
362533002 4 BINDER, WAYNE  35382 EL DIAMANTE DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7844 2015 3 IH2 BORROWER 1717 MAIN ST NO 2000 WILDOMAR 92595 430.48          244125
362533022 2 DINH, PHUONG  24175 BRILLANTE DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7868 NGUYEN HANH PO BOX  1513 WILDOMAR 92595 289.78          244669
362541007 4 MORAN, RENEE (OWNR)  24345 SENNA DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7821 MORAN GARY F 24345 SENNA DR WILDOMAR 92595 558.92          243491
362542013 2 GENOUS, SAMUEL L AND NATALIE L  24364 SENNA DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7977 GENOUS SAMUEL LENDALE 24364 SENNA DR WILDOMAR 92595 407.96          241316
362542022 0 ICHIKAWA, TOSHIAKI (OWNR)  24399 BRILLANTE DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7827 ICHIKAWA TOSHIAKI 24399 BRILLANTE DR WILDOMAR 92595 123.66          238527
362543003 6 ABRAMHAMSON, ALISHA  24252 SENNA DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7709 ABRAHAMSON ALISHA K 24252 SENNA DR WILDOMAR 92595 530.96          245010
362550005 0 DIAMOND, THERESA (RENT)  24348 BRILLANTE DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7826 HYUN DANIEL 214 SOUTH H ST WILDOMAR 92595 545.82          238649
362550005 0 WORTHINGTON, ASHLEY (RENT)  24348 BRILLANTE DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7826 HYUN DANIEL 214 SOUTH H ST WILDOMAR 92595 545.82          244899
362550015 9 LEAHY, VERONICA  24285 TOPACIO CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7722 LEAHY DENNIS P 24285 TOPACIO CT WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          106912
362550017 1 MATTESON, JAMES  24313 TOPACIO CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7871 PADILLA ROBERT 24313 TOPACIO CT WILDOMAR 92595 116.90          108635
362550039 1 KESTERSON, CAROL (OWNR)  24353 VERONA CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7874 RANGEL ROBERTO D 24353 VERONA CT WILDOMAR 92595 297.28          238763
362550043 4 CASTILLO, VILLAMOR  24344 VERONA CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7874 CASTILLO DULCE S 24344 VERONA CT WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          111256
362561008 7 DIMAGABA, KATHERINE  24962 PASTURE CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7976 MORALES LEILANI F 2739 SADLERS ST WILDOMAR 92595 114.58          145807
362570006 3 MADOX-SANCHEZ, CYNTHIA (RENT)  35737 ROSEDOWN LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-7975 GRANOFF ROBERT 3833 W SANDIA CREEK TER WILDOMAR 92595 96.16             244589
362570017 3 SPORCICH, STEPHANIE (OWNR)  35674 ROSEDOWN LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-7974 SPORCICH NICHOLAS R 35674 ROSEDOWN LN WILDOMAR 92595 402.92          241157
362570022 7 GRASSMEIER, DAN AND RACHELLE (  24980 GREENHOUSE CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7973 GRASSMEIER DANIEL 24980 GREENHOUSE CT WILDOMAR 92595 307.42          241510
362570047 0 BENSON, ANEITA  35730 CREST MEADOW DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7875 BENSON ANEITA 35730 CREST MEADOW DR WILDOMAR 92595 433.18          205871
362581006 7 FIFIELD, JESSICA  35697 COUNTRY PARK DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7840 KAIL JOSEPH 35697 COUNTRY PARK DR WILDOMAR 92595 393.32          107459
362581011 1 PAVLINCH, INGE  35637 COUNTRY PARK DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7840 PAVLINCH INGEBORG H 35637 COUNTRY PARK DR WILDOMAR 92595 153.38          178205
362581027 6 STINSON, DIANA AND KELLEY  35481 COUNTRY PARK DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7836 STINSON DIANA M 35481 COUNTRY PARK DR WILDOMAR 92595 496.82          114282
362590012 0 DALEN, JULIE  35353 MEADOW PARK CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7729 DALEN THOMAS M 35353 MEADOW PARK CIR WILDOMAR 92595 140.86          119265
362590020 7 GIBSON, STEPHANIE  35440 MEADOW PARK CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7730 MENDIVIL JOE LARA 35440 MEADOW PARK CIR WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          118812
362600008 7 OAKLEY, JUSTIN AND BERTHA (OWN  24923 LITTLE BOOK CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7758 OAKLEY JUSTIN 24923 LITTLE BOOK CIR WILDOMAR 92595 399.70          242074
362600014 2 ARELLANO, CINDY (OWNR)  24995 LITTLE BOOK CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7758 ROMERO PHILLIP G 24995 LITTLE BOOK CIR WILDOMAR 92595 101.06          245239
362600027 4 SCHUELKE, ELIZABETH  24798 KENTMAN CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7761 SCHUELKE DAVID C 24798 KENTMAN CT WILDOMAR 92595 426.70          164407
362600040 5 ZAMORA, JAMIE (RENT)  24779 KENTMAN CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7761 GAETA PAUL MARC 24779 KENTMAN CT WILDOMAR 92595 82.60             244172
362610021 9 CHAVEZ, REFUGIO (OWNR)  25350 CHESTERFIELD LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-7743 CHAVEZ REFUGIO M 25350 CHESTERFIELD LN WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          241258
362611001 4 PETERS II, JAMES L (OWNR)  25403 CHESTERFIELD LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-7744 PETERS JAMES L 25403 CHESTERFIELD LN WILDOMAR 92595 407.96          243146
362611008 1 ESPINOZA, RAY (OWNR)  25319 CHESTERFIELD LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-7743 ESPINOZA RAYMOND 25319 CHESTERFIELD LN WILDOMAR 92595 284.44          244906
362611009 2 WASCO, SCOTT (OWNR)  25307 CHESTERFIELD LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-7743 WASCO SCOTT A 25307 CHESTERFIELD LN WILDOMAR 92595 114.58          243465

3



Waste Management Delinquent Trash List-Preliminary
April 30, 2018
WILDOMAR Tax Roll Listin  WILDOMAR 125,331.24  
Customers with Invoice Item Dates in 2018 364                

32.60             

ParcelNo
Parcel 
Unique NAME HOUSE# STREET CITY STATE ZIPCOD OwnerName MailAddress

Mail City 
State Mail Zip  Total TR 

 CUSTOMER 
# 

Column Totals
Customer Count

362611013 5 HAMMAD, HASAN (RENT)  35882 COVINGTON DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7738 GARCIA GERARDO 35882 COVINGTON DR WILDOMAR 92595 164.58          244818
362611016 8 PAULSON, MATT A AND PAULINA M  35885 CAMELOT CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7736 PAULSON MATT A 35885 CAMELOT CIR WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          238919
362621002 6 GUZMAN, GEMMA (RENT)  35901 DEVONSHIRE LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-7741 NGUYEN HAI 35901 DEVONSHIRE LN WILDOMAR 92595 437.86          241935
362630009 1 EUSTACE, TIMOTHY (OWNR)  24898 RAINBARREL RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-7667 EUSTACE TIMOTHY 24898 RAINBARREL RD WILDOMAR 92595 372.24          240183
362630010 1 HELTON, JENNIFER  24906 RAINBARREL RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-7668 HELTON KEVIN A 24906 RAINBARREL RD WILDOMAR 92595 366.26          223179
362640009 2 FELLS, KELLY  33686 MILL POND DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7672 SELLS KELLY LEE 33686 MILL POND DR WILDOMAR 92595 101.58          242626
362641013 8 ZARAGOZA, RUBEN AND KERA  33641 MILL POND DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7672 ZARAGOSA RUBEN 33641 MILL POND DR WILDOMAR 92595 445.10          241278
362642005 4 ALTEVERS, JACL AND KELLY A  33733 HARVEST WAY E WILDOMAR CA 92595-7666 ALTEVERS JACK J 33733 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR 92595 341.78          243812
362643004 6 CICLEMENTE, MARY  33728 HARVEST WAY E WILDOMAR CA 92595-7666 VEAL TYRONE 33728 HARVEST WAY EAST WILDOMAR 92595 481.38          213270
362650009 3 LANGLEY, BRENDA  33818 WAGON TRAIN DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7670 LANGLEY BRENDA SUSANNE 33818 WAGON TRAIN DR WILDOMAR 92595 239.28          212403
362651007 4 CRITCHFIELD, WILLIAM  24981 MANDARIN CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7676 CRITCHFIELD WILLIAM 24981 MANDARIN CT WILDOMAR 92595 474.14          226671
362651015 1 NANNI, ANDREA AND DARRYL (OWNR  33890 WAGON TRAIN DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7670 NANNI DARRYL 33890 WAGON TRAIN DR WILDOMAR 92595 389.48          238685
362651017 3 ARBUTHNOT, WILLIAM J AND MISHA  33906 WAGON TRAIN DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7671 ARBUTHNOT WILLIAM J P O BOX 214 WILDOMAR 92595 372.24          243831
362651018 4 RIVERA, JUAN  33914 WAGON TRAIN DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7671 RIVERA MARIA LINDA 33914 WAGON TRAIN DR WILDOMAR 92595 348.06          243535
362651019 5 CASAS, ISMAEL  33922 WAGON TRAIN DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7671 MUSURLIAN KAREN 33922 WAGON TRAIN DR WILDOMAR 92595 489.94          243692
362651025 0 PAYNE, CHRISTOPHER  33970 WAGON TRAIN DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7671 PAYNE CHRISTOPHER 33970 WAGON TRAIN DR WILDOMAR 92595 489.94          242880
362660009 4 AY, BENJAMIN (OWNR)  24889 BUTTERCHURN RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8387 MAY BENJAMIN THOMAS 24889 BUTTERCHURN RD WILDOMAR 92595 252.68          240238
362661018 5 STEPHSON, KEVIN  33880 HARVEST WAY E WILDOMAR CA 92595-7674 NIGG DUSTIN 33880 HARVEST WAY WILDOMAR 92595 474.66          244747
362663006 0 JIMENEZ, ESTER  33964 APPLECART CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-9411 BELTRAN JOANNA 2511 CASATA GLEN UNIT 26 WILDOMAR 92595 355.86          244330
362663014 7 BEEDLES, ROBERT  33913 APPLECART CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-9411 BEEDLES ROBERT B 33913 APPLECART CT WILDOMAR 92595 124.30          242367
362663015 8 RADLINSKI, JAMES  33929 APPLECART CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-9411 US BANK TRUST NATL ASSN 33929 APPLECART CT WILDOMAR 92595 214.98          241150
362663023 5 NARCISO, JOSEPH  24820 BUTTERCHURN RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8387 NARCISO JOSEPH L 24820 BUTTERCHURN RD WILDOMAR 92595 343.96          193479
362664001 8 ANGULO, DAVID  24801 BUTTERCHURN RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8387 ANGULO DAVID 24801 BUTTERCHURN RD WILDOMAR 92595 252.24          243116
362671004 3 SCHMIDT, LINDA (OWNR)  36000 COUNTRY PARK DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7645 SINGH KULJIT 1 ABYSSINIAN WAY WILDOMAR 92595 77.60             243459
362671017 5 BROCK, LESLIE (OWNR)  25127 LORING RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-7630 BROCK MICHAEL E 25127 LORING RD WILDOMAR 92595 556.66          236013
362671029 6 AKANDE, TONY AND ADERONKE  35787 BUTCHART ST WILDOMAR CA 92595-7636 AKANDE ADERONKE 35787 BUTCHART ST WILDOMAR 92595 413.44          200493
362680003 0 NAJIM, PETER (OWNR)  35967 COUNTRY PARK DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7648 NAJIM PETER 35967 COUNTRY PARK DR WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          235558
362680011 7 LAVIERA, STEVE (OWNR)  25042 CINNABAR CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7625 LAVIERA STEVE 25042 CINNABAR CT WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          242332
362681002 2 SAYED, HUSNI (RENT)  35984 CARLTON RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-7641 ATALLAH JIHAD 35984 CARLTON RD WILDOMAR 92595 172.62          243662
362681026 4 ALLEN,JUSTINA AND ROBERT (OWNR  25189 WOLCOTT CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7624 ALLEN ROBERT 25189 WOLCOTT CT WILDOMAR 92595 405.16          244336
362681032 9 LANGWORTHY, PERLA  25148 WOLCOTT CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7624 LANGWORTHY PERLA 25148 WOLCOTT CT WILDOMAR 92595 290.98          196844
362681038 5 ROBERSON, MELVIN  35919 BUTCHART ST WILDOMAR CA 92595-7638 ROBERSON MELVIN L 35919 BUTCHART ST WILDOMAR 92595 402.98          197422
362701004 5 JOHNSON, JULIE (OWNR)  25880 VIA SARAH WILDOMAR CA 92595-7408 JOHNSTON JASON 25880 VIA SARAH WILDOMAR 92595 401.62          240313
362701008 9 CHATLOS, RICHARD (OWNR)  35664 WINKLER ST WILDOMAR CA 92595-7403 CHATLOS RICHARD 35664 WINKLER ST WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          243625
362702006 0 FOUNTAIN, MALLORIE  25931 VIA SARAH WILDOMAR CA 92595-7417 TOWNSEND MATTHEW 25931 VIA SARAH WILDOMAR 92595 295.34          244584
362720008 8 SERRANO, PATRICIA (RENT)  25093 PORTICA CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7527 SAKHI MATI 25093 PORTICA CT WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          241973
362720016 5 TURNER, GERRI  35597 CROSSROADS ST WILDOMAR CA 92595-7529 TURNER LAWRENCE 35597 CROSSROADS ST WILDOMAR 92595 426.70          227149
362721008 1 VEGA, JESUS AND MARLENE (OWNR)  25109 BELLA OAKS ST WILDOMAR CA 92595-7526 VEGA JESUS 25109 BELLA OAKS ST WILDOMAR 92595 87.58             241430
362721012 4 HARRISON, KENNETH  25148 CEDAR RIDGE CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7533 HARRISON KENNETH G 25148 CEDAR RIDGE CT WILDOMAR 92595 426.70          230968
362722015 0 ROSS, JOHN AND DANIELLA  35536 CROSSROADS ST WILDOMAR CA 92595-7529 ROSS JOHN A 35536 CROSSROADS ST WILDOMAR 92595 272.14          216860
362730022 1 MOORE, BARBARA (OWNR)  35660 CAPISTRANO ST WILDOMAR CA 92595-6944 PALMER KENNETH J 35660 CAPISTRANO ST WILDOMAR 92595 190.74          245086
365170040 8 APODACA, SYLVIA (OWNR)  21390 LOQUAT ST WILDOMAR CA 92595-8389 APODACA GILBERT 21390 LOQUAT ST WILDOMAR 92595 437.86          95768
365170049 7 ALDERETE, ROBERT A (OWNR)  21385 LOQUAT ST WILDOMAR CA 92595-8389 ALDERETE ROBERT A 21385 LOQUAT ST WILDOMAR 92595 114.58          243257
365220008 4 MARTIN, JOHN  32280 NAVAJO SPRINGS RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8298 MARTIN JOHN 32280 NAVAJO SPRINGS RD WILDOMAR 92595 373.40          62050
365250019 7 ALVARADO, ELIANA  23480 CROOKED ARROW DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8369 ALVARADO KIRK ALLEN 23480 CROOKED ARROW DR WILDOMAR 92595 527.20          242021
365250046 1 LOMELI, MARIO  23800 CLOUDBURST RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8354 LOMELI MAIRA 360 VICTORIA ST NO 14 WILDOMAR 92595 489.46          242953
365270079 3 CAMBRIDGE, RONALD L AND VICKI  32035 ELSINORE HEIGHTS DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7910 CAMBRIDGE RONALD L 32035 ELSINORE HEIGHTS DR WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          241333
366083009 9 AGUILERA, M (OWNR)  33066 ALMOND ST WILDOMAR CA 92595-8352 AGUILERA JUAN MARTIN 33066 ALMOND ST WILDOMAR 92595 390.96          244621
366120016 9 ALLEN, DONNA  33065 SHERI LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-8205 JACKSON JOSEPH GENE 33065 SHERI LN WILDOMAR 92595 433.18          193252
366190010 0 DELATORRE, MARIA  33571 PLEASANT LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-8105 DELATORRE ISMAEL 35662 WOSHKA LN WILDOMAR 92595 433.18          219662
366190013 3 MOLLES, JEROME  33603 PLEASANT LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-7768 MOLLES CHRISTINE ANNE 33058 MOUNTAIN VIEW AVE WILDOMAR 92595 778.10          39986
366190013 3 MOLLES, JEROME (OWNR)  33603 ORANGE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595-8101 MOLLES CHRISTINE ANNE 33058 MOUNTAIN VIEW AVE WILDOMAR 92595 778.10          243261
366190016 6 CECY ALVAREZ (OWNER)  33615 ORANGE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595-8101 ALVAREZ CECY VICTORIA 33615 ORANGE ST WILDOMAR 92595 92.60             243797
366190047 4 BOHANNON, JAMES  33599 PLEASANT LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-8105 BOHANNON JAMES KELLY 23226 UPTON DR WILDOMAR 92595 856.10          58739

4



Waste Management Delinquent Trash List-Preliminary
April 30, 2018
WILDOMAR Tax Roll Listin  WILDOMAR 125,331.24  
Customers with Invoice Item Dates in 2018 364                

32.60             

ParcelNo
Parcel 
Unique NAME HOUSE# STREET CITY STATE ZIPCOD OwnerName MailAddress

Mail City 
State Mail Zip  Total TR 

 CUSTOMER 
# 

Column Totals
Customer Count

366190047 4 BOHANNON, JAMES (OWNR)  33599 ORANGE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595-8100 BOHANNON JAMES KELLY 23226 UPTON DR WILDOMAR 92595 856.10          243260
366190054 0 GILES, JESSICA (RENT)  33635 ORANGE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595-8101 WATTS JESSICA 33635 ORANGE ST WILDOMAR 92532 558.92          240728
366200038 6 BAUTISTA, DAVID  33649 ORANGE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595-8102 BAUTISTA DAVID TINAHUI 271 FIELD RUSH ST WILDOMAR 92595 433.36          243798
366200039 7 TINAHUI, DAVID AND ROSA (OWNR)  33649 VALLEY TER WILDOMAR CA 92595-7769 BAUTISTA DAVID TINAHUI 271 FIELD RUSH ST WILDOMAR 0 440.76          232163
366230007 1 BURDICK, SHELTON AND STEPHANIE  22470 LOST RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8386 BURDICK SHELTON W 22470 LOST RD WILDOMAR 92595 656.84          235351
366230031 2 HAYES, WILLIAM (OWNR)  33175 VIA MARGARITA WILDOMAR CA 92595-8208 HAYES WILLIAM A 33175 VIA MARGARITA ST WILDOMAR 92595 558.92          240323
366240013 7 CASTILLO, MAGDALENO  22507 LOST RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8053 CASTILLO MAGDALENO R 22507 LOST RD  S WILDOMAR 92595 202.18          240442
366240014 8 FRANKS, DIANA  22491 LOST RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8386 FRANKS DIANA L 22491 LOST RD  S WILDOMAR 92595 410.92          46647
366240061 0 URLAUB, SHEILA  33140 DIAL RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8372 URLAUB SHEILA 33140 DIAL RD WILDOMAR 92595 422.00          237232
366260030 4 WILLIAMSON, SOPHIA (OWNR)  22083 LEMON ST WILDOMAR CA 92595-8382 WILLIAMSON ANDREW 22083 LEMON ST WILDOMAR 92595 558.92          238495
366260033 7 HARVEY, LYN  22247 LEMON ST WILDOMAR CA 92595-8384 HARVEY EDWARD C 22247 LEMON ST WILDOMAR 92595 129.04          49138
366260050 2 RODRIGUEZ, CHRIS (OWNR)  33600 ORANGE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595-8101 ROSSETTI ANTHONY 635 E AMERICAN AVE WILDOMAR 92595 684.86          239680
366270005 3 ALVAREZ, JONATHAN (OWNR)  22090 VALLEY TER WILDOMAR CA 92595-8110 ALVAREZ JONATHAN 22090 VALLEY TERRACE ST WILDOMAR 92595 143.74          244267
366280002 1 BLICICE CORP (RENT)  22031 WAITE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595-8118 FORD MASON 1400 PACIFIC COAST HWY APT WILDOMAR 92595 407.96          240237
366280008 7 WATKINS, LINDA (OWNR)  33803 PARADISE LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-7777 WATKINS LINDA 33803 PARADISE LN WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          243839
366280011 9 PACHECO, LUPE (OWNR)  33780 PARADISE LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-7778 PACHECO GUADALUPE 33780 PARADISE LN WILDOMAR 92595 290.34          244077
366300035 2 SELLERS, ANDREW AND JEANNINE  35720 SELLERS RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8162 SELLERS ANDREW JAMES 35720 SELLERS RD WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          41107
366341008 5 JARVIS, STEPHANIE  21996 VICTORIAN LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-8215 JARVIS STEPHANIE D 21996 VICTORIAN LN WILDOMAR 92595 559.98          48715
366342006 6 MACKENZIE, KEITH AND WANDA  21891 VICTORIAN LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-8213 MACKENZIE KEITH 21891 VICTORIAN LN WILDOMAR 92595 540.74          154791
366351004 2 KNIGHT, STANLEY  22146 WOODCREEK LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-8241 KNIGHT HILDA F 811 OAK LN WILDOMAR 92595 426.70          62323
366351006 4 URBAN, LEILA  22166 WOODCREEK LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-8241 PIERCE JON 1042 BRABCREST WILDOMAR 92595 414.88          244230
366352010 0 BOGINO, JORGE  33222 WILLOW TREE LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-8221 VALER MARTHA 33222 WILLOW TREE LN WILDOMAR 92595 433.18          200227
366371003 3 PANEK, EVIE  22035 WOODCREEK LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-8239 PANEK RANDALL M 22035 WOODCREEK LN WILDOMAR 92595 656.84          116274
366372002 5 ROSA, CHRISTOPHER (OWNR)  33306 WILLOW TREE LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-8222 ROSA CHRISTOPHER 33306 WILLOW TREE LN WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          243854
366373009 5 BROWN, DONNA  22159 WINDTREE AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595-8226 BROWN DONNA KAY 22159 WINDTREE AVE WILDOMAR 92595 540.74          65347
366373010 5 JOHNSON, JULIET V (OWNR)  22141 WINDTREE AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595-8226 JOHNSON JEFFREY 22141 WINDTREE AVE WILDOMAR 92595 428.28          238257
366401001 3 BASKETT, DON (OWNR)  33737 POINTE CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8315 BASKETT DON C 33737 POINTE CIR WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          241345
366402005 0 OSOWSKI, STEVEN (OWNR)  33678 CHERRY ST WILDOMAR CA 92595-8495 OSOWSKI STEVEN 33678 CHERRY ST WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          243834
366402014 8 SALGADO , ELIZABETH AND FRANCI  33705 VIEW CREST DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8341 DELGADO FRANCISCO D 33705 VIEW CREST DR WILDOMAR 92595 184.64          242955
366402017 1 THYSELL, DONALD AND PAULA  33669 VIEW CREST DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8340 THYSELL DONALD J 3369 VIEW CREST WILDOMAR 92595 423.32          67906
366403002 0 CLAY, RON  33670 VIEW CREST DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8340 CLAY RONALD A 33670 VIEW CREST DR WILDOMAR 92595 193.64          61252
366411006 9 HARRY, BINDU  33919 BARRENGO DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8480 HARRY BINDU D 33919 BARRENGO DR WILDOMAR 92595 177.60          234009
366411019 1 KURTZ, ROBERT(OWNR)  22585 ELBOW CREEK TRL WILDOMAR CA 92595-8499 STRAWN JAMES P 22585 ELBOW CREEK TR WILDOMAR 92595 426.26          238324
366412001 7 SIMPSON, BETTY  22598 ELBOW CREEK TRL WILDOMAR CA 92595-8499 FOWLER DON L 22598 ELBOW CREEK TR WILDOMAR 92595 522.38          60555
366412005 1 CHAVES, BETH AND RICK  22538 ELBOW CREEK TRL WILDOMAR CA 92595-8499 CHAVES RICK 22538 ELBOW CREEK TR WILDOMAR 92595 514.44          240514
366412008 4 BREWER, DIRK  33888 BARRENGO DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8478 BREWER DIRK 33888 BARRENGO DR WILDOMAR 92595 587.12          60030
366413005 4 GILLES, JASON (OWNR)  33946 CANYON RANCH RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8494 GILLES JASON 33946 CANYON RANCH RD WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          235701
366422007 4 MAGANA , FRANSISCO (RENT)  33570 TAMERRON WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595-8330 SHERMER NICHOLAS 1849 CRYSTAL DOWNS DR WILDOMAR 92595 382.60          242788
366422008 5 FELIX, ROY AND ROBIN (RENT)  33560 TAMERRON WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595-8330 FELIX ROYCE 33560 TAMERRON WAY WILDOMAR 92595 397.72          242616
366423006 6 CARTER, MARISELA (OWNR)  33569 CANYON RANCH RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8490 CARTER MARCELLA 33569 CANYON RANCH RD WILDOMAR 92595 202.18          243661
366423009 9 MENDEZ, CATARINO  33605 CANYON RANCH RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-7401 ROMERO LIDIA 33605 CANYON RANCH RD WILDOMAR 92595 426.70          78461
366423016 5 CHAVEZ, BEN (OWNR)  33538 BRECKENRIDGE TRL WILDOMAR CA 92595-8481 CHAVEZ BEN 33538 BRECKENRIDGE TR WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          238762
366423019 8 SMITH, CHELANE (RENT)  33516 BRECKENRIDGE TRL WILDOMAR CA 92595-8481 SMITH SEAN I 33516 BRECKENRIDGE TR WILDOMAR 92595 558.92          103265
366423025 3 BALLESPER, MATT (RENT)  33549 BRECKENRIDGE TRL WILDOMAR CA 92595-8481 HOOPS JASON 33549 BRECKENRIDGE TR WILDOMAR 92595 247.84          241990
366423033 0 VALLE, RODOLFO  33635 BRECKENRIDGE TRL WILDOMAR CA 92595-8482 VALLE RODOLFO 33635 BRECKENRIDGE TR WILDOMAR 92595 144.78          97586
366423034 1 ZURBORG, RYAN (OWNR)  33612 GREAT FALLS RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-7309 ZURBORG CRISTINA M 33612 GREAT FALLS RD WILDOMAR 92595 372.02          240096
366423035 2 AGUILAR, LAURA  33602 GREAT FALLS RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-7309 AGUILAR JOEL J 33602 GREAT FALLS RD WILDOMAR 92595 398.84          149388
366431002 7 GUTIERREZ, ANTONIO (OWNR)  33689 TAMERRON WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595-8331 GUTIERREZ ANTONIO 33689 TAMERRON WAY WILDOMAR 92595 472.98          46003
366432020 6 AMBROSE, JOHN  33680 TAMERRON WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595-8331 AMBROSE JOHN WARD 33680 TAMERRON WAY WILDOMAR 92595 488.80          61111
366433003 4 LLANOS, JORGE (OWNR)  33667 BRECKENRIDGE TRL WILDOMAR CA 92595-8482 LLANOS JORGE A 33667 BRECKENRIDGE TR WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          243712
366433006 7 CHASE, ERIN  33642 GREAT FALLS RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-7309 CHASE PAUL 33642 GREAT FALLS RD WILDOMAR 92595 107.38          223175
366435001 8 COOLBAUGH, KATRINA (OWNR)  33645 CANYON RANCH RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-7401 COOLBAUGH KATRINA LYNN 33645 CANYON RANCH RD WILDOMAR 92595 395.60          240095
366436009 9 CHACON, LARRY T (OWNR)  33700 CANYON RANCH RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8492 CHACON LARRY T 33700 CANYON RANCH RD WILDOMAR 92595 251.04          241279
366442003 2 ALFARO, JOSE AND VANESSA (RENT  33805 BRECKENRIDGE TRL WILDOMAR CA 92595-8484 VELASQUEZ IVAN 32627 PAYNE ST WILDOMAR 92595 625.32          243424

5



Waste Management Delinquent Trash List-Preliminary
April 30, 2018
WILDOMAR Tax Roll Listin  WILDOMAR 125,331.24  
Customers with Invoice Item Dates in 2018 364                

32.60             

ParcelNo
Parcel 
Unique NAME HOUSE# STREET CITY STATE ZIPCOD OwnerName MailAddress

Mail City 
State Mail Zip  Total TR 

 CUSTOMER 
# 

Column Totals
Customer Count

366442003 2 VALTIERRA, MARIBELL (RENT)  33805 BRECKENRIDGE TRL WILDOMAR CA 92595-8484 VELASQUEZ IVAN 32627 PAYNE ST WILDOMAR 92595 625.32          244879
366442009 8 FERGUSON, MARIA  22506 SPUR BROOK DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8327 FERGUSON BURNETT B 22506 SPUR BROOK DR WILDOMAR 92595 510.02          170189
366442024 1 BADILLO, MONICA (OWNR)  33764 GREAT FALLS RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8302 BADILLO EDGARDO 23788 VIA SONATA DR WILDOMAR 92595 202.18          243672
366442026 3 MURRAY, PEGGY (OWNR)  33748 GREAT FALLS RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8302 MURRAY ROBERT J 33748 GREAT FALLS RD WILDOMAR 92595 222.66          238776
366443002 4 MCILRATH, TYLER (RENT)  33817 CANYON RANCH RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8493 ARDENT TANYA M 14020 HALPER RD WILDOMAR 92595 432.86          242817
366443006 8 CARTER, VICKIE  33851 CANYON RANCH RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8493 CARTER WILLIAM E 33851 CANYON RANCH RD WILDOMAR 92595 237.38          61069
366443026 6 SAVOY, DAVID (OWNR)  33812 BRECKENRIDGE TRL WILDOMAR CA 92595-8484 SAVOY DAVID 33812 BRECKENRIDGE TR WILDOMAR 92595 409.02          243686
366443030 9 MANUMALEUNA, STANTON AND SONIA  33774 BRECKENRIDGE TRL WILDOMAR CA 92595-8483 LAKE PLACE HOMES 909 N PACIFIC COAST HWY WILDOMAR 92595 214.18          241640
366444008 3 MARQUEZ, FELIPE (OWNR)  33810 CANYON RANCH RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8493 MARQUEZ FELIPE 33810 CANYON RANCH RD WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          238065
366451001 8 EAKENS, LISA (OWNR)  33641 VIEW CREST DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8340 EAKENS LISA LEANNA 33641 VIEW CREST DR WILDOMAR 92595 119.58          238487
366451006 3 ALCARAZ, DOLORES (OWNR)  33605 VIEW CREST DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8340 ALCARAZ ROBERTO 33605 VIEW CREST DR WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          238791
366451008 5 BASKETT, DON  33589 VIEW CREST DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8339 BASKETT DON C 33737 POINT CIR WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          241269
366452010 9 MUELLER, HELGA  33592 VIEWPOINT DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8343 MUELLER HELGA 33592 VIEWPOINT DR WILDOMAR 92595 426.70          61231
366452011 0 HANCHETTE, STEPHEN AND TERESE  33600 VIEWPOINT DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8344 HANCHETTE STEPHEN D 33600 VIEWPOINT DR WILDOMAR 92595 426.70          156120
366452015 4 HOLDER, JUSTICE (RENT)  33600 SELLERS RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8319 YORK STEPHANIE K 33600 SELLERS RD WILDOMAR 92595 466.06          244104
366453005 8 BONILLA, HILARIA  22391 LAKEWOOD DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8305 BONILLA MARTIN C 22391 LAKEWOOD DR WILDOMAR 92595 81.24             170873
366454004 0 HERAS, JOHN  33643 SELLERS RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8319 HAIDER FAHAD 245 S CALLE DE GAMA WILDOMAR 92595 85.60             192971
366454009 5 GRANDMAISON, ALBERT  33589 SELLERS RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8318 BLACKWELL LETICIA 33589 SELLERS RD WILDOMAR 92595 761.44          40276
366454018 3 WILTSEY, ANNA  33562 SELLERS RD  WILDOMAR CA 92595-8318 CUEVAS RAUL 33562 SELLERS RD WILDOMAR 92595 290.34          242302
366454042 4 FERIA-BARRETTO, SYLVIA  33628 VIEW CREST DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8340 BARRETTO JOSUE DAQUIL 33628 VIEW CREST DR WILDOMAR 92595 152.38          62170
366454043 5 NORWOOD, RUBY AND TIM  33634 VIEW CREST DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8340 MENDELSSOHN TIMOTHY MATTHEW 33634 VIEW CREST DR WILDOMAR 92595 781.12          35161
366461017 4 FRIESEN, JON (OWNR)  33415 VIEW CREST DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8338 FRIESEN JON 33415 VIEW CREST DR WILDOMAR 92595 538.70          243529
366461022 8 OROZCO, SUZETTE  33375 VIEW CREST DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8337 OROZCO SUZETTE 33375 VIEW CREST DR WILDOMAR 92595 426.70          66199
366463017 0 PEREZ, MARTA (RENT)  33492 VIEW CREST DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8338 SHERMER NICHOLAS J 1849 CRYSTAL DOWN DR WILDOMAR 92595 307.02          239819
366463024 6 SERRANO, GRISELDA (RENT)  22444 SHORE VIEW CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-8324 GEMMILL LANCE BRUCE 24325 FUERTE RD WILDOMAR 92595 472.52          244213
366463033 4 LINKER, JAMES E  33520 VIEW CREST DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8339 LINKER JAMES E 33520 VIEW CREST DR WILDOMAR 92595 107.38          62162
366472008 0 FALCONER , TAMMY (OWNR)  22417 HILLSHORE CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-8304 FALCONER SHAUN LEE 34640 WOODS LN WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          241893
366473003 8 GONZALEZ, MANUEL (OWNR)  22395 SPUR BROOK DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7308 GONZALES MANUEL M 22395 SPUR BROOK DR WILDOMAR 92595 57.84             238360
366480013 9 HEIM, TIM (OWNR)  22782 BRIGHTON CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-8197 ENGELS CYNTHIA A 22782 BRIGHTON CT WILDOMAR 92595 305.08          244664
366480033 7 LEONARD, TIMOTHY  22864 SHEFFIELD CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-8106 KREYCIK SANDERS R 22864 SHEFFIELD CT WILDOMAR 92595 529.62          240033
366480037 1 MARKS, CAROL A  22887 SHEFFIELD CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-8106 LIGHT TANYA JAY 2300 GREGORY LN WILDOMAR 92595 430.72          242701
366480039 3 MUNOZ, JOSE (OWNR)  22859 SHEFFIELD CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-8106 MUNOZ JOSE A 22859 SHEFFIELD CT WILDOMAR 92595 406.04          240999
366491006 7 MENDOZA, EPIFANIO  22157 COUNTRY HILLS DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7890 MENDOZA EPIFANIO 22157 COUNTRY HILLS DR WILDOMAR 92595 287.32          193504
366493005 2 GIRTON, JUDITH  22161 BLONDON CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7884 GIRTON JON E 22161 BLONDON CT WILDOMAR 92595 426.70          191314
366501001 2 CASILLAS, FRANK (OWNR)  22141 COUNTRY HILLS DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7890 CASILLAS FRANK 22141 COUNTRY HILLS DR WILDOMAR 92595 232.44          116539
366501003 4 MENDOZA, ANADELY (RENT)  22125 COUNTRY HILLS DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7890 TENA SILVIA 22125 COUNTRY HILLS DR WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          243743
366501007 8 STEPP, CANDACE (OWNR)  22093 COUNTRY HILLS DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7888 INZUNZA JORGE C 22093 COUNTRY HILLS DR WILDOMAR 92595 387.48          113459
366501008 9 BELANGERI, GERALD (OWNR)  22085 COUNTRY HILLS DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7888 BELANGERI GERALD L 22085 COUNTRY HILLS DR WILDOMAR 92595 394.36          242666
366501012 2 QUINONEZ, JOE  22065 BLONDON CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7882 QUINONEZ JOE T 22065 BLONDON CT WILDOMAR 92595 361.28          239108
366502006 0 GALGANO, CHRISTINE  22044 BLONDON CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7881 GALGANO CHRISTINE 22044 BLONDON CT WILDOMAR 92595 397.72          137314
366502012 5 LOVELL, MONICA  22092 BLONDON CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7881 LOVELL SHELBY 22092 BLONDON CT WILDOMAR 92595 526.08          189907
366503001 8 SISK, TREVOR  22137 BLONDON CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7884 SISK TREVOR 22137 BLONDON CT WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          112094
366503002 9 HAMTON, JERMAINE AND MIREYA  22129 BLONDON CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7884 HAMPTON JERMAINE J 22129 BLONDON CT WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          242313
367250012 4 CASSIL, JEFF M AND KIM M (OWNR  23456 BUNDY CANYON RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8818 CASSIL JEFF M 23456 BUNDY CANYON RD WILDOMAR 92595 733.14          243114
367250012 4 SECOND CHANCE MINISTRIES  24740 BUNDY CANYON RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-8714 CASSIL JEFF M 23456 BUNDY CANYON RD WILDOMAR 92595 733.14          243512
367280025 9 MORA, SAMANTHA  24065 OAK CIRCLE DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7773 SMITH NORMAN E PO BOX 1132 WILDOMAR 92532 132.92          244215
367290003 0 HEIDE, PAMELA  34683 FREDERICK ST WILDOMAR CA 92595-7551 HEIDE PAMELA A 34683 FREDERICK ST WILDOMAR 92595 168.36          245097
367300014 0 ANCHONDO, CESAR AND LETTY (OWN  23308 OLD HILL RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-9580 ANCHONDO CESAR 24791 HALF DOME CT WILDOMAR 92530 58.64             224533
367300024 9 LA PRAIRIE, FERN (OWNR)  23480 BAXTER RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-9054 LAPRAIRIE FERN A P O BOX 43 WILDOMAR 92595 116.42          183052
367300038 2 GROOT, BARBARA  34825 KILLARNEY LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-7684 HOOVER GERALD 34825 KILLARNEY LN WILDOMAR 92595 139.86          243367
367310008 6 PEREZ, LAUREN AND DANNY  34860 DE LOS CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7965 CROUCH OZELL N 27601 SUN CITY BLV 190 WILDOMAR 92595 163.10          245094
367310011 8 KENEFSKY, KIM  34875 SUSAN DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8015 KENEFSKY KIMBERLI 34875 SUSAN DR WILDOMAR 92595 348.06          243176
367431011 2 VALENTINE, LEONARD (OWNR)  34007 AUTUMN SAGE CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-8476 VALENTINE KATHRYN 34007 AUTUMN SAGE CT WILDOMAR 92595 437.64          241227
367431014 5 RAMIREZ, LOUIS (OWNR)  34038 AUTUMN SAGE CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-8476 KOLLMEYER DAVID 34038 AUTUMN SAGE CT WILDOMAR 92595 121.36          244942

6



Waste Management Delinquent Trash List-Preliminary
April 30, 2018
WILDOMAR Tax Roll Listin  WILDOMAR 125,331.24  
Customers with Invoice Item Dates in 2018 364                

32.60             

ParcelNo
Parcel 
Unique NAME HOUSE# STREET CITY STATE ZIPCOD OwnerName MailAddress

Mail City 
State Mail Zip  Total TR 

 CUSTOMER 
# 

Column Totals
Customer Count

367431019 0 FERRUSCA, PATRICIA  34128 AUTUMN SAGE CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-8477 FERRUSCA PATRICIA 34128 AUTUMN SAGE CT WILDOMAR 92595 233.18          196069
367433004 2 FORD, CRAIG (OWNR)  22719 VALLEY VISTA CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7300 FORD CRAIG 22719 VALLEY VISTA CIR WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          242714
367441004 7 PHILLIP, MELISSA (RENT)  22756 VALLEY VISTA CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8335 ESTRADA ROGELIO 22756 VALLEY VISTA CIR WILDOMAR 92595 145.90          245165
367441011 3 ALLISON, DELLA  34015 OAK CANYON DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8310 ALLISON DELLA M 34015 OAK CANYON DR WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          37764
367442022 6 COVINGTON, ROBERT AND LORENA  22807 VALLEY VISTA CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8336 COVINGTON LORENA 22807 VALLEY VISTA CIR WILDOMAR 92595 193.64          172776
367450005 6 HOGATE, JENNIFER  22858 WINDWOOD LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-8347 FOX PATRICK W 23905 CLINTON KEITH RD WILDOMAR 92595 82.60             244578
367471003 9 MCLAUGHLIN, ROBERT AND REBECCA  34181 QUAIL CREEK LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-8316 MCLAUGHLIN ROBERT EARL 34181 QUAIL CREEK LN WILDOMAR 92595 202.18          241936
367472013 1 WEBBER, PATRICIA  22718 SUNNYBROOK DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-8329 WEBBER PATRICIA J 22718 SUNNYBROOK DR WILDOMAR 92595 207.56          241005
376330020 4 CLARKE, DEBRA  23365 PEGGY LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-7799 CLARK DAVID LEE P O BOX 714 WILDOMAR 92595 220.24          242359
376340023 8 GRUMMETT , KRISTEN  23563 BAXTER RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-9056 GRUMMETT RONALD P 23585 BAXTER RD WILDOMAR 92595 220.24          242569
376350014 1 MARTINEZ, GEORGIO  23713 PEGGY LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-7574 KHAN MOHAMMAD M 2005 CHRISTIE ST WILDOMAR 92595 372.24          242300
376480005 5 LEONARDI, TRAVIS  35734 BOVARD ST WILDOMAR CA 92595-7111 LEONARDI TRAVIS CHARLES 35734 BOVARD ST WILDOMAR 92595 324.54          243072
376491009 3 EVANS , SHARON  35624 POPLAR CREST RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-7100 EVANS STEPHEN 35624 POPLAR CREST RD WILDOMAR 92595 489.94          242588
376492002 9 RULL, BRYAN  23970 DOHENY CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7114 RULL OSCAR VICENTE VALL 23970 DOHENY CIR WILDOMAR 92595 99.76             239280
376492008 5 CHAMBERS, LAVANIA  23898 DOHENY CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7113 CHAMBERS LAVANIA E 23898 DOHENY CIR WILDOMAR 92595 372.24          239291
376492010 6 UDINK, PAUL  23874 DOHENY CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7113 UDINK PAUL E 23874 DOHENY CIR WILDOMAR 92595 76.92             243937
376492013 9 SCOTT, BEN  23838 DOHENY CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7113 BOYD CAROL L 23838 DOHENY CIR WILDOMAR 92595 333.80          239283
376492017 3 CONCEPCION, AMY  23790 DOHENY CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7112 VALLES DAVID A 22650 GRAND AVE WILDOMAR 92595 158.50          244743
376492027 2 DE LA TOREE, EDUARDO (OWNR)  35651 DULOCK RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-7115 DELATORRE EDUARDO 35651 DULOCK RD WILDOMAR 92595 482.40          244896
376492031 5 LARINI, LINDA  23794 SYCAMORE BLUFF CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7117 LARINI LOUIS A 23794 SYCAMORE BLUFF CT WILDOMAR 92595 348.06          239378
376500008 9 FEATHERLY, MEGAN AND JOSH  23841 COOK CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7128 FEATHERLY JOSHUA 23841 COOK CT WILDOMAR 92595 97.24             242572
376501002 6 PEREZ, NICHOLAS (OWNR)  23797 COPPER CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7129 PEREZ NICHOLAS R 23797 COPPER CT WILDOMAR 92595 283.48          242664
376501027 9 HEFELE, LETICIA AND JAMES  35840 POPLAR CREST RD WILDOMAR CA 92595-7102 HEFELE JAMES W 35840 POPLAR CREST RD WILDOMAR 92595 489.94          243402
380290015 8 DESKINS, LARRY AND BOBBIE (REN  24965 CHEYENNE CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595-9603 KOCSIS CYNTHIA 12 WILLOW LN WILDOMAR 92595 220.24          241999
380350021 8 HART, CARY S (OWNR)  25119 BAY ROAN CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7610 HART CARY S 25119 BAY ROAN CT WILDOMAR 92595 394.28          241587
380350029 6 FELIX, AURA (RENT)  25141 STIRRUP DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7612 FELIX AURA MARIA 25141 STIRRUP DR WILDOMAR 92595 489.94          238528
380350032 8 CEDILLO, ERASMO  25105 STIRRUP DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7612 WOODBURN WILSON W 804 CRENSHAW BLVD WILDOMAR 92595 348.06          243025
380351004 6 MARTINEZ, PORFIRIA  25042 CRIMSON LASSO DR WILDOMAR CA 92595-7614 GARCIA CIRO TRINIDAD 25042 CRIMSON LASSO DR WILDOMAR 92595 215.66          194625
380361006 9 YATES, GARY (OWNR)  36084 LIPIZZAN LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-7611 YATES ADAM 29584 LIPIZZAN LN WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          238511
380361017 9 BRYANT, JANORIS (RENT)  36228 LIPIZZAN LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-7608 FRANCO MARIO BARAJAS 36228 LIPIZZAN LN WILDOMAR 92595 441.56          244124
380361021 2 GUZMAN, ERNEST  36149 MUSTANG SPIRIT LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-7604 GUZMAN ERNEST J 36149 MUSTANG SPIRIT LN WILDOMAR 92595 390.24          236031
380362003 9 LORENZ, RAMONA  36050 MUSTANG SPIRIT LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-7603 LORENZ RAMONA 36050 MUSTANG SPIRIT LN WILDOMAR 92595 344.70          202012
380362004 0 WELLS, CHRYSTAL (OWNR)  36062 MUSTANG SPIRIT LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-7603 WELLS CHRYSTAL 36062 MUSTANG SPIRIT LN WILDOMAR 92595 295.34          242439
380362007 3 FALLS, CAROLINE (OWNR)  36098 MUSTANG SPIRIT LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-7603 FALLS JEFFREY 36098 MUSTANG SPIRIT LN WILDOMAR 92595 278.88          242223
380370011 1 SANTANA, ANEREX (OWNR)  36386 MUSTANG SPIRIT LN WILDOMAR CA 92595-7606 STRATTMAN BRENDA SHEREE 36386 MUSTANG SPIRIT LN WILDOMAR 92595 400.50          241769
380370021 0 BUTKIEWICZ, KELLY (RENT)  25075 GELDING CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7607 SCHILLING THOMAS 25075 GELDING CT WILDOMAR 92595 204.44          243934
380370023 2 HOLLEN , RONDA (OWNR)  25060 GELDING CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7607 TRUST HOLDING SERVICE CO P O BOX 3836 WILDOMAR 92595 440.76          242897
380460007 6 PEDERSEN, ELYSE  24716 TEAKWOOD CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7448 PEDERSEN ELYSE J 24716 TEAKWOOD CT WILDOMAR 92595 176.92          244565
380460008 7 RIPPLE, ROSSI  24728 TEAKWOOD CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7448 RIPPLE OLSEN ROSSI 24728 TEAKWOOD CT WILDOMAR 92595 341.98          244140
380460013 1 AGUILAR, MARIA  24709 TEAKWOOD CT WILDOMAR CA 92595-7448 ALMARAZ DAVID 24709 TEAKWOOD CT WILDOMAR 92595 123.88          244144

7



  
 

  

 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT #2 
 



CR&R Delinquent Trash List-Preliminary
Balances through April 25, 2019

CUST# CUSTOMER NAME

Balance 
through 
4.25.19 SERVICE ADDR SERVICE CITY

SERVICE 
STATE

SERVICE 
ZIP Owner Name in DataQuick Owner Mailing Add Mailing City 

Mailing 
State 

Mailing 
Zip 10 Digit APN

47389 MARLINDA BRAVO 12.02$          20314  PALOMAR ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 ARMANDO MARTINEZ 20314 PALOMAR ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3702700241
49931 ARTURO ARANA 12.69$          32573  CEDAR SPRINGS CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 ARTURO ARANA 32573 CEDAR SPRING CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 3704930107
49501 JESSICA JONES 13.32$          23009  SWEETBAY CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595 DAVID B & SANDRA BRANNON 23009 SWEETBAY CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3697330087
47922 MONICA CHAVEZ 13.48$          22833  HUNWUT DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 GILBERT J & DARIA CHAVEZ 22833 HUNWUT DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3762120308
19484 PETER & SANDY CLEARY 15.00$          33400  HIXON ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 SANDRA CLEARY 33400 HIXON ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3680300330
45604 JAMIE CASH 16.32$          21824  RAYNOR LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 BRETT & JAMIE VANDERWEERD 21824 RAYNOR LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3670700414
37236 HENRY SILVESTRE 17.50$          21847  GROVE ST WILDOMAR CA 92371 HENRY & NICOLE SILVESTRE 21847 GROVE RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 3674800093
49758 CAROL ALLENBACH 18.33$          35258  GLEN LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 CAROLE E ALLENBACH 35258 GLEN LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3762310011
42886 JAVIER GOMEZ 19.46$          32311  VALLEY VIEW AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 JAVIER & ALBA GOMEZ 32311 VALLEY VIEW AVE LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3650520139
49212 JOYCE MARTIN 23.05$          32960  VALLEY VIEW AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 CASEY GREEK 201 LARAMIE RD MARIETTA OH 45750 3651420094
43408 DON SMITH 23.52$          23275  TWINFLOWER AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 DON SMITH 23275 TWINFLOWER AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 3763810202
45930 KATHLEEN BONNER 26.96$          20145  PALOMAR ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 LAURA & EVERY AVELLANEDA 20145 PALOMAR ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3704910068
49072 SHAWNDA COLLYER 27.11$          22963  TIMBER RIDGE CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 JSI INV 25104 BELLA OAKS ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3803300106
50831 SARA GINTER 29.56$          33575  VALENCIA ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 DONNA L GINTER 33575 VALENCIA ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3661700405
50143 GABRIELA VARGAS 30.33$          22981  SHOWUT AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 SCHMICH 22013 HIGHLAND ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3763010073
48698 DRINDA HULETT 33.51$          32365  MESA DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 DRINDA HULETT 32365 MESA DR LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3650720076
43264 DEBRA VOLL 35.42$          34380  PERRY PALMS WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595 RONALD BARNETT 32380 PERRY PALM WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595 3670500292
45102 NEVEEN SULTAN HADDAD 35.43$          32560  BUCKHORN RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 MICHAEL P & ALICIA RIZZUTO 32155 JOSHUA DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3704930228
34051 MARISOL LUEVANO 35.98$          21360  DARBY ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 HECTOR HERNANDEZ 21360 DARBY ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3760430065
51004 ASHLEY ARAUJO 36.54$          21136  DENISE CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 ASHLEY M ARAUJO 726 W 6TH ST 3 LONG BEACH CA 90802 3682620096
25764 ANNA MARIA ESCANUELA 36.88$          32372  HARWOOD LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 ANDRES CASTANON 32372 HARWOOD LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3697400078
50031 ARNIE TALACTAC 39.00$          21696  GRAND AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 MANNY D FERNANDEZ 32994 WILLOW BAY RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 3761140174
27993 SANTIAGO MALDONADO 39.57$          21408  WAITE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 SANTIAGO R & MARIA MALDONADO 21408 WAITE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3663300036
50546 LINDA TOZZI 45.45$          36408  GOLDEN POPPY LN WILODMAR CA 92595 STEVEN & LINDA TOZZI 36408 GOLDEN POPPY LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3804700318
48850 TYLER DUFF 49.08$          34890  CHERRY ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 KENNETH J LEPORE 26326 ALISE CT MURRIETA CA 92563 3672200165
30673 MONALISA JOHNSON 50.33$          35415  FREDERICK ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 ROBERT & MONALISA JOHNSON 35415 FREDERICK ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3762520544
45116 ROGER SEELEY 51.09$          32143  WHITE SPRUCE CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 VICKY J HAAS 32143 WHITE SPRUCE CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 3697210134
48824 CHRIS DEL RIO 51.47$          22976  NAN ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 CHRISTOPHER DEL RIO 22976 NAN ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3803300052
49741 RODOLFO VILLARREAL 51.60$          32820  ALMOND TREE LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 EVANS ROAD 20480 STAR FIRE CT MURRIETA CA 92562 3701710070
47807 CHRISTIAN OROZCO 53.48$          32581  CRESCENT AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 CRISTIAN A ALCALA 32581 CRESCENT AVE LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3651030093
24123 NOEL BROESSEL 55.75$          34393  CHERRY ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 NOEL & ANTONIA BROESSEL 2168 RURAL LN COSTA MESA CA 92627 3673600311
17506 JON LASKIN 62.66$          22727  BLUEBERRY LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 JON J & JANE LASKIN 22727 BLUEBERRY LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3762810049
48655 CARMEN M. GARCIA 63.81$          33777  JOANN CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 SAM E NADROUS & ADNAN HUSAIN 3071 HUCKLEBERRY DR CORONA CA 92882 3661500283
49455 HAZEL HENSLEY 63.81$          21091  UNION ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 HAZEL C HENSLEY 21091 UNION ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3682620063
48896 RODNEY ALLEN 65.25$          22846  HUNWUT DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 DENNIS & LYNN PERRIN 21841 SILVER RUN CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3762120210
20143 DONNA BRANSON 65.75$          32691  LAKEVIEW TER WILDOMAR CA 92595 DONNA BRANSON 32691 LAKEVIEW TER LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3651130203
32922 MARICHEL DIAZ 70.62$          35708  WOSHKA LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 MICHAEL KIDDER 35708 WOSHKA LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3762930024
50411 GUILLERMO ARROYO 74.66$          32557  LAKEVIEW TER LAKE ELSINOR CA 92530 GUILLERMO & MANUEL ARROYO 136 E 230TH ST CARSON CA 90745 3651010031
47516 STEVEN PARIS 74.96$          34483  CHERRY ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 SCOTT M PARIS 1291 SILICA CT HEMET CA 92543 3673600267
47591 KIM WOOD 75.62$          22337  BLACK BEAUTY TRL WILDOMAR CA 92595 AMANDA ADAMS 26297 HORSETAIL ST MURRIETA CA 92562 3760700135
47909 ARACELLI LOZA 77.50$          21510  ILLINOIS ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 JOEL BANUET 21510 ILLINOIS ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3760530176
45575 GEORGE VILCHES 78.00$          21418  WAITE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 GEORGE VILCHES 21418 WAITE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3663300047
47810 DAWN ORTIZ 78.93$          21790  CAMELLIA LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 MICHAEL W SMITH 21790 CAMELLIA LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3803220321
50734 MIA GRACE 80.44$          35479  MARSH LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 ROBERT K LAMB 35479 MARSH LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3762620127
46754 JANICE CURTIS 81.33$          21110 1/2  UNION ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 BRADFORD W & BETTY PARK PO BOX 321 WILDOMAR CA 92595 3680800281
48733 NOEMI DEL RIO 81.33$          21739  DARBY ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 ESTELLA A YATES 13391 WYNANT DR GARDEN GROVE CA 92844 3761220070
48519 JESSE KENNICOTT 81.33$          22937  PAVLA CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595 A J & JOAN BIGGS 51 VIA VILLARIO RCHO STA MARGARITA CA 92688 3762520445
28262 GREENLINE GROUP INC 81.33$          21263  BUNDY CANYON RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 VERNELE GREEN 22690 CERVERA RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 3670200277
43204 KRISTI GARFIELD 81.33$          32476  BRYANT ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 LAURIE HAVEN PO BOX 983 WILDOMAR CA 92595 3680300307
50304 KIMBERLY & JAMES FALCIANI 81.33$          32960  VALLEY VIEW AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 CASEY GREEK 201 LARAMIE RD MARIETTA OH 45750 3651420094
34479 ELISEO MADERA 81.33$          32700  WILDOMAR RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 ELISEO & RABEMAR MADERA 1304 LEMOYNE ST 102 LOS ANGELES CA 90026 3651130270
50036 CHRISTINA AND RAFAEL MAGANA 81.33$          35100  MOMAT AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 RAFAEL O & CHRISTINA MAGANA 35100 MOMAT AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 3762110086
18162 NORMA NICKOL 81.33$          20095  PALOMAR ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 NORMA NICKOL PO BOX 1015 WILDOMAR CA 92595 3704910013
40868 APRIL JOSE 81.33$          21645  PROTEA CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 GENARO R JOSE 21645 PROTEA CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 3764400392
41518 DONNA WOLTER 81.33$          23268  BUENA CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 RICHARD T & DONNA WOLTER 23268 BUENA CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 3764300159
46050 PHILIP & MANNETTEM PUGH 81.33$          32806  VIRGO WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595 PHILIP A & MANNETTE PUGH 42754 SETTLERS RDG MURRIETA CA 92562 3800320138

1



CR&R Delinquent Trash List-Preliminary
Balances through April 25, 2019

CUST# CUSTOMER NAME

Balance 
through 
4.25.19 SERVICE ADDR SERVICE CITY

SERVICE 
STATE

SERVICE 
ZIP Owner Name in DataQuick Owner Mailing Add Mailing City 

Mailing 
State 

Mailing 
Zip 10 Digit APN

44950 LESLEY HATZELL 81.33$          35901  ARNETT RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 KEVIN HATZELL 35901 ARNETT RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 3764310404
46031 BALTAZAR SALGADO 81.33$          35480  WANKI AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 BALTAZAR SALGADO 35480 WANKI AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 3762720294
46420 KEITH/ANNALISE JONES 81.33$          35910  BANYAN RIM DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 KEITH & ANNALISE JONES 35910 BANYAN RIM DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3764310086
47082 JASON POULEY 81.33$          22926  GREYHAWK RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 JASON & JENNIFER PAULEY 22926 GREYHAWK RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 3800920024
47683 REBECCA LOPEZ 81.33$          33010  OWEN LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 REBECA LOPEZ 33010 OWEN LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3681400165
48133 FROYLAN MENDEZ 81.33$          20050  PLESSNER WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595 LUPE VILLA 20050 PLESSNER WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595 3703300059
48325 JULIUS SMITH 81.33$          33257  CAMEO LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 JULIUS D & VALERIE SMITH 120 INYO LN OCEANSIDE CA 92058 3822600061
48537 ANGEL CONTRERAS 81.33$          32641  ELM ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 ANGEL CONTRERAS 32641 ELM ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3760410069
49171 ANA DUARTE 81.33$          33345  CHERT LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 ANA DUARTE 33345 CHERT LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3822610163
49153 TERESA ZUNIGA 81.33$          21600  PECAN ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 UNION JACK INC 23525 SYCAMORE CREEK AVE MURRIETA CA 92562 3761110175
50517 KIMBERLY COE 81.33$          20935  MARIPOSA RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 KIMBERLY COE 20935 MARIPOSA RD LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3650620107
50279 DUSTYN RIVERA 81.33$          32586  CRESCENT AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 DUSTYN & STEPHANIE RIVERA 32586 CRESCENT AVE LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3651020144
50419 ANDREW & KALIE SAUCEDI 81.33$          32784  BATSON LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 ANDREW J & KALIE SAUCEDA 32784 BATSON LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3703720158
47488 MICHELLE MYERS 81.33$          21457  PECAN ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 CENTRAL & GRAND LLC 3113 TWILIGHT DR FULLERTON CA 92835 3760230029
46161 ANTONIO MUNOZ 83.06$          32870  MISSION TRL WILDOMAR CA 92595 JOHN M & CYNTHIA BJORN 61918 JAY JAY RD MONTROSE CO 81401 3651310133
50048 RAUL RODRIGUEZ 83.49$          33930  MISSION TRL WILDOMAR CA 92595 EBRAHIM & GILA MAHGEREFTEH 9671 NETHERWAY DR HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 92646 3661600206
50022 DANIELLE SOLIS 83.77$          20393  GUFFY LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 ERICK & DANIELLE SOLIS 20393 GUFFY LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3702400172
48193 ANAMARIA CANTELLA 84.98$          22291  WALNUT ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 GUSTAVO & VIOLETA ALEMAN 6941 E PINNACLE POINTE ORANGE CA 92869 3671600193
47430 DILCIA & PEDRO MALDONADO/ ALON 85.47$          21586  PUMICE LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 DILCIA MALDONADO 21586 PUMICE LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3822500170
50702 MARK WARMOTH 85.52$          35300  BILLIE ANN RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 SEAN I MCDONALD 35300 BILLIE ANN RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 3762320179
49192 GUILLERMO GARCIA 85.56$          35491  MARSH LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 LEONARDO GARCIA 35491 MARSH LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3762620138
45103 KIM GALVIN 86.17$          20410  BRYANT ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 RICHARD & KIMBERLY GALVIN 20410 BRYANT ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3702400226
48971 MARIA CRUZ 89.92$          21714  DUNN ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 MARTIN & ANGELITA BERMUDEZ 26291 CHATSWORTH CT SUN CITY CA 92586 3761220179
39423 ANITA MALDONADO 90.51$          32910  SHEILA LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 OSCAR & ANITA MALDONADO 32910 SHEILA LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3682200382
49301 NATHAN DURBIN 91.32$          33198  HONEY DEW LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 MICHAEL D JULIAN 25020 LAS BRISAS RD MURRIETA CA 92562 3660500163
43095 RAUL RICO 91.45$          21595  ILLINOIS ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 PAULINO MADRIGAL 32841 VERDE MESA ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3761310067
24650 ANGIE GARCIA 95.96$          34329  CHERRY ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 ANGIE PEREZ 34329 CHERRY ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3671220041
46352 BLANCA RAMOS 97.03$          20667  UNION ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 DAVID M LUDWIG 241 N SANDPIPER CIR ORANGE CA 92869 3681000743
50088 JAMES BERKHEART 97.26$          21250  OLIVE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 LILLY MACEDO 19790 SILVERWOOD DR LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3651420061
38430 SHELLI YOUNGER 98.37$          33520  MISSION TRL WILDOMAR CA 92595 DELORES J & DENNIS YOUNGER 21191 WAITE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3661300380
50641 ROSA FLORES 99.86$          33190  MISSION TRL WILDOMAR CA 92595 TRINIDAD & ELVIRA SANCHEZ 21430 DARBY ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3660230059
48306 SHARON & ZOLTON CUNNINGHAM 100.00$        32545  DURANGO CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 J B & I WAGONER 20983 LAGUNA AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 3682810149
20763 DALE T HEWITT 100.20$        20450  PALOMAR ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 EILEEN B HEWITT 20450 PALOMAR ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3702700010
50477 ERICA TAYLOR 100.90$        22870  ARI CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595 CEON Q & LENELLE GORDON 22870 ARI CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3763020175
30009 COLE & NORMA RIEFFEL 100.98$        32752  CRESCENT AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 COLE & NORMA RIEFFEL 32752 CRESCENT AVE LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3651120123
42767 JULIE DRISKELL 102.36$        35841  NONNIE DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 MICHAEL S & JULIE DRISKELL 35841 NONNIE DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3764500096
48303 ANGELA ATIENZA 102.98$        23006  TIMBER RIDGE CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 IODINE SPRINGS 35380 MEADOW PARK CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3791400396
50837 LUIS CHAVEZ 103.61$        36004  FREDERICK ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 LUIS A MERINO 36004 FREDERICK ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3803410078
48591 BRITTANY GIBSON 104.24$        36029  BLACKSTONE CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595 DANIEL M & NANCY RIDENBAUGH 36029 BLACKSTONE CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3800400012
45458 SILVIA SANDOVAL 105.63$        33867  CHRISTOPHER LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 RAFAEL & SILVIA SANDOVAL 33867 CHRISTOPHER LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3661600536
22233 TAMMI WELLS 105.87$        34241  ORANGE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 TAMMI G WELLS 34241 ORANGE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3670400246
50861 BRENDA HARPER 111.63$        36300  GOLDEN POPPY LN WILODMAR CA 92595 ISAAC BEHNAWA 29971 CAMINO DEL SOL DR TEMECULA CA 92592 3804700220
45094 MARTHA TERRONES - OWNER 112.63$        32965  WILDOMAR RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 JOEL ESPINOZA 32770 ELM ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3651320411
48449 FLORES PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 113.05$        21210  BUNDY CANYON RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 KATHLEEN WESSELS PO BOX 1021 WILDOMAR CA 92595 3661600361
24713 JANICE CURTIS 114.78$        21130  UNION ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 JACK & JANICE CURTIS 21130 UNION ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3680800302
50599 ERIKA ARANA 119.07$        32729  CENTRAL ST WILDOMAR CA 92598 ONE MOBILE LAND PO BOX 2370 TEMECULA CA 92593 3760430207
50056 MATTHEW DEEDRICK 119.76$        32795  CRESCENT AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 MATTHEW C DEEDRICK 32795 CRESCENT AVE LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3651310012
50747 ROBIN EMBRY 121.11$        34306  ALLISON LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 CALEY 28057 BRADLEY RD MENIFEE CA 92586 3671220294
49440 CHRIS BLAKE 121.19$        32879  WILDOMAR RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 CHRISTOPHER BLAKE 32879 WILDOMAR RD LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3651320060
39856 GUADALUPE ARIZPE 121.83$        23299  ALTA OAKS DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 GUADALUPE VILLAVICENCIO 23299 ALTA OAKS DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3764300313
44802 MARIA HERNANDEZ 122.66$        32399  WILDOMAR RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 CRISTOBAL & MARIA HERNANDEZ 32399 WILDOMAR RD LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3650510224
50833 ROBERT LEAK 124.25$        34841  WHITE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 WILLIAM & CAROLYN LEAK 23905 CLINTON KEITH RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 3672200505
43139 MARIA SABIR 127.94$        35662  WOSHKA LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 MARIA L DELATORRE 35662 WOSHKA LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3762940016
47073 AMANDA LABRADA 130.41$        20724  PALOMAR ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 ELAINE GOKING 23905 CLINTON KEITH RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 3680600047
50068 JULIE TUCKER 130.41$        20630  SYDNEY CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 ROBERT & BROOKE ANDERSON 20630 SYDNEY CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 3682820054
18527 RENEE OPPERMAN 130.50$        35345  WANKI AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 MELVIN & RENEE OPPERMAN PO BOX 659 MURRIETA CA 92564 3762510013

2



CR&R Delinquent Trash List-Preliminary
Balances through April 25, 2019

CUST# CUSTOMER NAME

Balance 
through 
4.25.19 SERVICE ADDR SERVICE CITY

SERVICE 
STATE

SERVICE 
ZIP Owner Name in DataQuick Owner Mailing Add Mailing City 

Mailing 
State 

Mailing 
Zip 10 Digit APN

48534 AUTUMN ECHEVERRIA 131.17$        33833  AMBERTON DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 SALVADOR & AUTUMN ECHEVERRIA 33833 AMBERTON DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3661810212
49080 STEVE BLUMHLEFER 131.47$        22944  SEATTLE RIDGE RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 TERRAYCE J HUNTER 22944 SEATTLE RIDGE RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 3800900336
48702 BLAIR PHELPS 137.46$        21712  PROTEA CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 SAMUEL A & MARYANNE SANCHEZ 21712 PROTEA CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 3764400325
49672 LIZET HERNANDEZ 137.49$        22578  GRAND AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 CARLOS & BARBARA HERNANDEZ 22578 GRAND AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 3801500078
49664 BRANDIE ROUNDS 138.05$        35242  GATU CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 JOHN & BRANDIE ROUNDS 35242 GATU CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 3762120375
50069 SELENA MONTANO 138.27$        21444  MUSCATEL RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 SELENA MONTANO 21444 MUSCATEL RD LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3651700552
49994 DDCFR INV 143.53$        21773  CARNATION LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 DDCFR INV 4686 ONTARIO MILLS PKWY ONTARIO CA 91764 3803210021
46672 ALEJANDRA HERNANDEZ 150.37$        32848  VALLEY VIEW AVE WILDOMAR CA 92530 ALEJANDRA HERNANDEZ 32848 VALLEY VIEW AVE LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3651420302
48432 RUDY-TENANT ARAMBULA 151.69$        21547  WAITE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 ADRIAN G & ESPERANZA GARCIA 211 AVENIDA SIERRA SAN CLEMENTE CA 92672 3661820149
44761 ALBERT & KAREN PARRA 152.45$        21730  DUNN ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 DIMITRIOS ALEXOPOULOS 41500 CHAPARRAL DR TEMECULA CA 92592 3761220191
49158 SCOTT WHITE 153.54$        22968  SEATTLE RIDGE RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 SCOTT A & MADELYN WHITE 22968 SEATTLE RIDGE RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 3800900314
32964 RICK ABITU 154.17$        22191  CANYON DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 RICKY M & TANGI ABITU 22191 CANYON DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3671210059
46171 ANABEL ALINO 154.61$        36160  MADORA DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 ANNABELLE & RODEL ALINO 36160 MADORA DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3803300360
49631 NAYELI SANCHEZ 158.93$        21714  GRAND AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 VENANCIO HERNANDEZ 32940 CENTRAL ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3761140196
48435 ERIKA MURILLO 162.46$        21630  DUNN ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 JAIME J & EVELINA MENDEZ 23136 HARBOR SEAL CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 3761210219
43619 TERESA PARKS 162.97$        32553  CEDAR SPRINGS CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 MICHAEL & SYLVIA NEGRETE 32553 CEDAR SPRINGS CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 3704930086
47682 VALAREE & TYLER GRAY 164.30$        21873  PITT WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595 TYLER & VALAREE GRAY 21873 PITT WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595 3670900317
50375 SABRINA SOTO 166.32$        32695  LAKEVIEW TER WILDOMAR CA 92595 SHIRLEY MORENO 32695 LAKEVIEW TER LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3651130193
26628 SIDNEY UYEHARA 166.32$        22994  TEIL GLEN RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 SIDNEY Y UYEHARA 22994 TEIL GLEN RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 3763110151
45599 JENIFFER FOWLER 166.32$        21376  AUSTIN ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 BRIAN RILEY 21376 AUSTIN ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3822430189
43252 SANDRA J MONTES 166.32$        32351  WILDOMAR RD WILDOMAR CA 92530 SANDRA J MONTES 2980 BEECHWOOD AVE LYNWOOD CA 90262 3650510169
43521 MELINA CAZARES 166.32$        21408  CORAL ROCK LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 CAIN S ARROYO 21408 CORAL ROCK LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3822420010
50295 LINCOLN BERRIDGE 166.32$        22933  NAN ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 TRUST SAN MARINO 6586 BATTLE CREEK RD SALEM OR 97317 3803310297
48388 SALMA ROMERO 166.32$        33819  BONNIE LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 CHRISTIAN ROMERO 19010 ROCKMEN ST LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3661820633
48545 CHRISTY WOLTER 166.32$        22790  AKIPA CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 TONI CLINKSCALES 22790 AKIPA CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 3762720140
49960 BRANDON BARTLEY 167.66$        35455  MARSH LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 BRANDON BARTLEY 35455 MARSH LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3762620105
44767 JANE FRANKENBERGER 167.72$        35680  CARISSA CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 JAMES & CATHERINE SEGUIN 35680 CARISSA CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 3763820162
48796 DELIA CARDENAS 170.82$        36331  BRONZE CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 ALEJANDRO & DELIA CARDENAS 36331 BRONZE CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 3804300116
47268 MARTHA ESTEVES (OWNER) 173.38$        36149  WALKING HORSE CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 RAUL & MARTHA ESTEVES 36149 WALKING HORSE CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 3804110195
48760 LYDIA MARTINEZ 176.28$        21496  DUNN ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 THI HONG DOAN & HAO NGUYEN 24531 JEFFERSON AVE #B MURRIETA CA 92562 3760320160
45673 JORGE PORRAS 176.92$        32473  WILDOMAR RD WILDOMAR CA 92530 JORGE M & JORGE PORRAS 32473 WILDOMAR RD LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3650920012
50750 DAMANI GREY 180.29$        34397  PERRY PALMS WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595 PATRICIA LONG 16933 PARTHENIA ST 210 NORTHRIDGE CA 91343 3670500610
50345 KELSEY NOLAN 181.09$        20775  OLIVEWOOD CIR  A WILDOMAR CA 92595 JOEL W & JEFFERY BAYLESS 111 DIJE CT #C SAN CLEMENTE CA 92672 3821900229
46453 RICHARD MARTINEZ 181.26$        35271  FREDERICK ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 2018-4 IH BORROWER LP 1717 MAIN ST 2000 DALLAS TX 75201 3762440077
45213 VICKY LIEB 183.29$        34122  DOROF CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 VICKY LIEB 34122 DOROF CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 3674900115
50737 DEAUNTAE FIANAGAN 184.76$        35660  CARISSA CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 KEMMIA & DEAUNTAE FIANAGAN 35660 CARISSA CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 3763820173
19660 KENNETH J. JUBALA 185.79$        33697  MOJONNIER WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595 KENNETH J JUBALA 33697 MOJONNIER WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595 3663300157
45422 JOHN RIOS 190.60$        32458  MEADOW GLEN CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 MICHELLE A & JOHN RIOS 32458 MEADOW GLEN CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 3803900322
47869 DANIEL ALAMILLO 190.80$        33808  LINDA VISTA LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 BEATRIZ & ALBERTO ORTIZ 33808 LINDA VISTA LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3661820446
35492 EMMANUEL GUTIERREZ 192.00$        35688  SUNFLOWER WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595 EMMANUEL A GUTIERREZ 35688 SUNFLOWER WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595 3763820018
50226 MEGHAN RABIN 197.82$        33059  WILDOMAR RD WILDOMAR CA 92592 MRS INV PROP 33074 MISSION TRL WILDOMAR CA 92595 3660210064
50506 JENNA GREAVER 204.31$        21200  LEMON ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 DOUGLAS S METCALF 831 N MODENA ST ANAHEIM CA 92801 3660330159
36371 ERICA FLOYD 204.37$        22507  CERVERA RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 DENNIS & ERICA FLOYD 22507 CERVERA RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 3762220013
48481 MICHAEL ADAMS 205.70$        23090  TEIL GLEN RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 MICHAEL ADAMS 23090 TEIL GLEN RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 3763910072
50663 CHRIS MELLOTT 213.19$        20103  ALBERT ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 MARY L WILLIAMS 20103 ALBERT ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3704920016
47694 VIRGINIO SANDOVAL 215.26$        35634  LARKSPUR DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 VIRGINIO A SANDOVAL 35634 LARKSPUR DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3763630141
50520 DANIEL & OLIVIA MORALES 216.30$        22231  GROVE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 DANIEL & OLIVIA MORALES 22231 GROVE RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 3672310103
49955 ENJOLI KERR 216.51$        35366  BIG LEAF LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 ENJOLI KERR 35366 BIG LEAF LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3762230094
35603 DAN LIEBERMAN 216.72$        20490  BRYANT ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 HERBERT J & STELLA LIEBERMAN 12635 MAIN ST 214 GARDEN GROVE CA 92840 3702500238
48529 BOBBY DEEN 216.76$        34790  CHERRY ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 RICHARD CORTEZ 34790 CHERRY ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3672200253
50651 BRITNI TUTHILL 222.72$        21965  CANYON DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 CLINTON J HALLEY 41130 CHEMIN COUTET TEMECULA CA 92591 3673500080
22242 BERDELLE WHALEN 222.73$        33058  MOUNTAIN VIEW AVE WILDOMAR CA 92530 BERDELL M & DAVE WHALEN 33058 MOUNTAIN VIEW AVE LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3660410154
50289 VINCE SCHERALDI 224.03$        32845  CELESTE WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595 VINCE & TERESA SCHERALDI 32845 CELESTE WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595 3682610015
18330 LESLIE DOBSON 225.87$        21880  SILVER RUN CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595 LESLIE M DOBSON 21880 SILVER RUN CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3663900087
47639 FRANK AYALA 225.98$        21756  DARBY ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 BLANCA L & FRANCISCO AYALA 21756 DARBY ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3761320246
44364 DEBRA LEONARD 229.56$        33800  MISSION TRL WILDOMAR CA 92595 DEBRA LEONARD 33800 MISSION TRL WILDOMAR CA 92595 3661500360

3



CR&R Delinquent Trash List-Preliminary
Balances through April 25, 2019

CUST# CUSTOMER NAME

Balance 
through 
4.25.19 SERVICE ADDR SERVICE CITY

SERVICE 
STATE

SERVICE 
ZIP Owner Name in DataQuick Owner Mailing Add Mailing City 

Mailing 
State 

Mailing 
Zip 10 Digit APN

24770 JENNIFER LOWRY 231.95$        33067  MOUNTAIN VIEW AVE WILDOMAR CA 92530 E G & DORIS BERG 33067 MOUNTAIN VIEW AVE LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3660410066
30763 ANTHONY EVANS 232.75$        35368  WANKI AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 ANTHONY & JULIE EVANS 35368 WANKI AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 3762520027
49433 BEAU GLORIA 237.25$        34581  JENNIFER DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 BEAU GLORIA 34581 JENNIFER DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3673910021
45695 BERNICE ROLAND 243.81$        32841  CANYON CREST ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 ROLAND WILLIAMS 32841 CANYON CREST ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3800320259
26067 LORI NELSON 244.78$        35273  GLEN LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 FRANK R & MARJORIE NELSON 35273 GLEN LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3762320025
37624 INA BRINKMAN 245.71$        32865  CRESCENT AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 HEINRICH & INA BRINKMANN 27653 BOTTLE BRUSH WAY MURRIETA CA 92562 3651310144
50863 BRYAN MAUDLIN 248.50$        21691  WAGON RIM CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 ARVIN D & JEREMIAH RAXTER 21691 WAGON RIM CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 3663800118
47655 ARACELI HUERTA 249.90$        33040  MOUNTAIN VIEW AVE WILDOMAR CA 92530 ARACELY HUERTA 33040 MOUNTAIN VIEW AVE LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3660410208
48329 JONGABRIEL MINNEY 251.47$        32374  VALLEY VIEW AVE WILDOMAR CA 92530 FLORENCE F & DAVID KAZAN PO BOX 529 HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 92648 3650530055
50020 KRISTY HARRIAGTON 252.06$        23044  CATT RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 ERIN B CHARNOCK PO BOX 1182 CARLSBAD CA 92018 3764020239
19149 KATHY ALLEN 252.10$        21820  DOROTHY LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 KATHLEEN HENRY 15621 BEACH BLVD 138 WESTMINSTER CA 92683 3661900528
47571 DIANA ADAME 252.36$        23027  TEIL GLEN RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 JON SCURTU 27140 HEIM RD MENIFEE CA 92584 3763920019
45054 FRANKIE MADRIGAL 252.36$        34411  CHERRY ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 FRANKIE & NADIA MADRIGAL 34411 CHERRY ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3673600300
44853 BEATRICE CYRAN 253.54$        21750  DUNN ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 LUIS CALDERON 16825 VIA LUNADO MORENO VALLEY CA 92551 3761220212
31719 JOHN VERNINU 256.63$        20901  COMO ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 JOHN B VERNIEU 20901 COMO ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3681700081
30326 ANNA WHITLOCK 262.07$        33090  PENROSE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 ROBERT R & ANNA WHITLOCK 33090 PENROSE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3761020067
49719 TOMMIE TALLABAS 265.43$        32395  VALLEY VIEW AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 VERA GALLEGOS PO BOX 531 ORANGE CA 92856 3650520074
47728 CASSANDRA HAMILTON 270.08$        35804  LEXI LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 JACOB HAMILTON 35804 LEXI LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3764500238
42637 BONNIE BROWN 274.39$        33330  LOQUAT ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 BONNIE BROWN 33330 LOQUAT ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3661020042
45407 ERIN PIELOW 280.06$        23102  TEIL GLEN RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 ERIN M & GRAHAM PIELOW 23102 TEIL GLEN RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 3763910083
22901 LAURA HORTON 283.15$        33060  ROBERT ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 VIRGINIA L PEART 33060 ROBERT ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3702200334
49506 ASHLEY ZAVADIL 292.33$        23195  TWINFLOWER AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 2018-1 IH BORROWER LP 1717 MAIN ST 200 DALLAS TX 75201 3763810268
46789 SARAH MARTIN 293.13$        32455  OAK HOLLOW CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 CHRISTOPHER MARTIN 32455 OAK HOLLOW CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 3804010039
48143 HOMAYON BAKHTAR 297.11$        34397  PERRY PALMS WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595 PATRICIA LONG 16933 PARTHENIA ST 210 NORTHRIDGE CA 91343 3670500610
49181 HEATHER BEDFORD 303.28$        32909  MOUNTAIN VIEW AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 PHILLIP R LEDESMA 32909 MOUNTAIN VIEW AVE LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3651420203
49878 ZHANG WEI 306.73$        21607  DUNN ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 WEI ZHANG 26160 JACKSON AVE MURRIETA CA 92563 3761110076
48638 MIGUEL GOMEZ 310.41$        32845  LAKEVIEW TER WILDOMAR CA 92595 FRANCISCO & MARIA ESQUIVEL 1600 GEORGE ST LOGANSPORT IN 46947 3651420171
50063 JOSE ROSALES 311.54$        32754  LAKEVIEW TER WILDOMAR CA 92595 CARMEN M MENDEZ 32754 LAKEVIEW TER LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3651230095
19077 CECELIA MAYVILLE 314.52$        32885  CORYDON ST WILDOMAR CA 92530 WILLIAM H & CECELIA MAYVILLE 32885 CORYDON ST LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3703100068
49511 BING PU 315.20$        35893  FREDERICK ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 BING PU 4396 DUNNWOOD DR EL DORADO HILLS CA 95762 3763120110
48236 STEVEN COTA 317.37$        32610  BRYANT ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 JOAN E PENDER 32610 BRYANT ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3682400108
23423 PAUL CABRAL 318.02$        32569  WILDOMAR RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 PAUL Z CABRAL 32569 WILDOMAR RD LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3651020210
33078 SANTIAGO MALDONADO 320.58$        33201  HONEY DEW LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 EMMA COLIMA 33201 HONEYDEW LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3660500107
48324 CESAR CABRERRA 320.58$        32531  CRESCENT AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 HERBERT K LAASCH 1245 BLUEBIRD CANYON DR LAGUNA BEACH CA 92651 3650930048
43879 GABINO ROMERO 320.58$        21722  GRAND AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 GABINO ROMERO 21722 GRAND AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 3761140206
43899 FRED CLARK 320.58$        21476  WINDSTONE DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 LARITZA M CLARK 21476 WINDSTONE DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3822400124
44464 KAMILLA & NIPOJ PARNPROME 320.58$        35175  PASHAL PL WILDOMAR CA 92595 GENADIY & LARISA GARMASH 125 CENTER CT DANVILLE CA 94506 3762010195
46106 CHRISTINA MORALES 320.58$        32776  CRESCENT AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 SILVIA SANCHEZ 18731 TERETICORNIS AVE LAKE ELSINORE CA 92532 3651120101
22973 ROBERT BENIGAR 323.29$        32803  SEXTON ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 ROBERT BENIGAR 32803 SEXTON ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3681100524
18012 ROSE BIGHAM 323.29$        21222  LEWIS ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 HAROLD N & ROSE BIGHAM 21222 LEWIS ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3660320091
27776 GUADALUPE MENDEZ 323.69$        33064  MOUNTAIN VIEW AVE WILDOMAR CA 92530 CATARINO & MARIA MENDEZ 33064 MOUNTAIN VIEW AVE LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3660410132
48200 BENANCIO LEAL 324.52$        32305  LAKEVIEW TER WILDOMAR CA 92530 VENANCIO HERNANDEZ 32940 CENTRAL ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3650610335
48564 MICHAEL MARTIN 324.52$        21394  DUNN ST WILDOMAR CA 92565 MICHAEL & TAMARA MARTIN 21394 DUNN ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3760310123
43685 WILLIAM PEERY 329.46$        20550  PALOMAR ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 WILLIAM E PEERY 20550 PALOMAR ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3680300341
49213 TAWNY MCWILLIAMS 329.97$        21924  CARNATION LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 TAWNY MCWILLIAMS N 292ND MURRIETA CA 92562 3803120045
46185 GINA BLEA 337.69$        35261  MOMAT AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 GINA BLEA 35261 MOMAT AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 3762440066
48206 MICHAEL SMITH 337.75$        34733  WHITE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 MICHAEL S & DANA SMITH 34733 WHITE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3671600533
49335 TAMARA TWAMLEY 340.74$        23067  TEIL GLEN RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 TAMMARA S TWAMLEY 23067 TEIL GLEN RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 3763920042
43127 APRIL REID 342.00$        32802  TRAILWOOD CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 GEORGE & APRIL REID 32802 TRAILWOOD CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 3704520144
49530 MARIA GUEVARA 342.00$        21375  BUNDY CANYON RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 JOHN ZEPEDA 41755 ELM ST 402 MURRIETA CA 92562 3670200145
48946 FREDDI DE LION 342.00$        21169  OLIVE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 MARTIN GONZALEZ 5822 ADENMOOR AVE LAKEWOOD CA 90713 3660220012
49163 SARAH TORMAY 343.04$        35520  WOSHKA LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 2018-1 IH BORROWER LP 1717 MAIN ST 200 DALLAS TX 75201 3763020010
26291 MARCOS SANDOVAL 345.03$        20135  ROSS RD WILDOMAR CA 92591 MARCOS & DENISE SANDOVAL 20135 ROSS RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 3704420330
45633 DESIREE AGUILAR 346.06$        21681  DARBY ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 DESIREE AGUILAR 21681 DARBY ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3761220025
30823 BROOKE SIMMONS 348.30$        21901  GARDENA LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 BROOKE SIMMONS 21901 GARDENA LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3803120232
49130 LORI WANGLER 348.89$        33267  SWEET NECTAR RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 WILLIAM & LORI WANGLER 33267 SWEET NECTAR RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 3824400078

4



CR&R Delinquent Trash List-Preliminary
Balances through April 25, 2019

CUST# CUSTOMER NAME

Balance 
through 
4.25.19 SERVICE ADDR SERVICE CITY

SERVICE 
STATE

SERVICE 
ZIP Owner Name in DataQuick Owner Mailing Add Mailing City 

Mailing 
State 

Mailing 
Zip 10 Digit APN

49804 LAURENCE PEASE 351.47$        20715 1/2  GRAND AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 ZENDA J REYES 20715 GRAND AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 3681400011
26649 CLIFFORD HUTCHINSON 351.47$        23097  TEIL GLEN RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 CLIFFORD A & MAXINE HUTCHINSON 23097 TEIL GLEN RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 3763920075
49053 ERIC BRAMLETT 351.47$        20399  UNION ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 PAUL MCGEE PO BOX 526 MURRIETA CA 92564 3682100039
27643 DOUGLAS LOYD 351.47$        21752  GRAND AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 RAYMA BENNETT 32507 FAVARA DR TEMECULA CA 92592 3761140240
46318 ANTONIO ROMERO 355.93$        20691  ALAMEDA DEL MONTE WILDOMAR CA 92595 JOHN L & JEANETTE SILVERMAN 9041 BRANCH VIEW DR INDIANAPOLIS IN 46234 3821700117
48018 ANTHONY MIRELES 357.92$        35786  OCTOPUS LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 2018-4 IH BORROWER LP 1717 MAIN ST 2000 DALLAS TX 75201 3763910203
48445 HEIDI RODRIGUEZ 358.09$        21709  PALOMAR ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 MELINDA LEGRO PO BOX 664 WILDOMAR CA 92595 3761420016
48701 TAWNY CHAPMAN 358.17$        21430  ILLINOIS ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 BYRON A MEO 3579 E FOOTHILL BLVD PASADENA CA 91107 3760540146
49516 MAURICIO CASTILLO 360.91$        32358  WILDOMAR RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 MAURICIO CASTILLO 2954 E FLORENCE AVE HUNTINGTON PARK CA 90255 3650520238
47604 JACOB PETERSON 360.96$        32857  VALLEY VIEW AVE WILDOMAR CA 92530 DOUGLAS A KOCH PO BOX 554 ANCHOR POINT AK 99556 3651410309
49593 STELLIOS KARAFOTIS 360.96$        32706  LAKEVIEW TER WILDOMAR CA 92530 STELLIOS A KARAFOTIS 32706 LAKEVIEW TER LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3651230138
49231 TYLER MARKHAM 361.20$        32145  VILLA DEL SOL WILDOMAR CA 92595 TYLER & HAYLIE MARKHAM 32145 VILLA DEL SOL WILDOMAR CA 92595 3801920089
45155 ADRIANA CARRILLO 361.46$        21356  AUSTIN ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 JENNIFER PEREZ 21356 AUSTIN ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3822430167
49993 ERRICSON LISA 361.95$        35281  GATU CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 JONATHAN G SHINN 280 TRADE ST A SAN MARCOS CA 92078 3762420093
49581 RICHARD SIZEMORE 363.85$        32901  CRESCENT AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 RICHARD J SIZEMORE 32901 CRESCENT AVE LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3651320192
49992 MARK PETERSON 364.90$        35585  BILLIE ANN RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 BRUCE L & MARION PETERSEN 6014 CARLSON RIDGE CT SUMMERFIELD NC 27358 3762820228
47481 JAMES JOHNSTONE 365.47$        32501  CRESCENT AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 LAURETTA M RIEM 1584 SAN BERNARDINO PL COSTA MESA CA 92627 3650930158
48463 LAUREN NICASSIO 366.30$        21299  LEMON ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 V NICASSIO 8312 LAMBERT DR HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 92647 3661300126
44496 CARMEN MENDEZ 367.83$        32930  LAKEVIEW TER WILDOMAR CA 92595 CARMEN MENDEZ 32930 LAKEVIEW TER LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3651530164
46206 JAMES KESTERSON-TENANT 368.88$        33276  MISSION TRL WILDOMAR CA 92595 JOE LINCOLN 1278 GLENNEYRE ST 299 LAGUNA BEACH CA 92651 3660310021
47151 RYAN WHITEGON 369.84$        34459  DEAN LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 WILLIAM & MARY KLOTZ 22320 KLOTZ LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3673600036
42148 GREG SIRKIN 370.27$        35285  SHUIS CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595 GREG O SIRKIN 35285 SHUIS CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3762440198
46756 KARA SHAMPO 370.27$        32091  BAYBERRY RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 LE VINH THANH 933 S HAMPSTEAD ST ANAHEIM CA 92802 3801930125
49528 TERRY SMITH 370.27$        21969  WALNUT ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 TERRY SMITH 21969 WALNUT ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3670900054
49142 TIM GRIDER 370.27$        22135  CORAZZA WILDOMAR CA 92595 MICHAEL SHIR 26560 MEADOW RD MENIFEE CA 92584 3672400145
47137 ASHLEY SKROCH 370.27$        21587  GRAND AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 ASHLEY SKROCH 21587 GRAND AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 3761010020
43129 JAMES MIRACLE 370.52$        32629  CENTRAL ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 JAMES A MIRACLE 21857 WALNUT ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3760530187
49505 DOUGLAS BRANCH 372.72$        22184  AMADO LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 ANGELA & HEATHER MATTHEWS 22184 AMADO LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3672310202
19923 KELLY BAILEY 372.74$        20756  CASHEW ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 WALTER J & KELLY BAILEY 20756 CASHEW ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3673730025
43821 BRAD HUGHES 372.74$        21464  WINDSTONE DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 BRAD HUGHES 21464 WINDSTONE DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3822400135
49083 RANFERI ORTIZ 372.96$        33363  ORCHARD ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 TROY HOANG 33363 ORCHARD ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3660600108
48632 TIMOTHY SCHOFIELD 373.68$        34271  ALLISON LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 TIMOTHY SCHOFIELD 34271 ALLISON LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3671220315
43216 CHRISTINE SOMERS 373.82$        32987  VIRGO WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595 JAMES W & CHRISTINE SOMERS 32987 VIRGO WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595 3800310256
31381 OMAR CARLON 374.60$        21731  DUNN ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 ELVIA R CARLON 21731 DUNN ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3761120101
36585 ROSA JUAREZ 374.86$        21372  DUNN ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 RICARDO RODRIGUEZ 22295 HAYWORTH CT CORONA CA 92883 3760310080
46339 SARAH TRIMBLE 374.86$        35575  WOSHKA LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 DALLIN 8665 E HARTFORD DR 200 SCOTTSDALE AZ 85255 3762910084
46447 ROCHELLE/JEREMIE ALLURED/DYE 378.11$        31950  CENTRAL ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 RAJ & SANTOSH KUMAR 401 E 6TH ST CORONA CA 92879 3761700024
43566 ASHLEY MARINO 379.55$        33891  ALMOND ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 CHRISTOPHER EARL CROMWELL 15853 CHANTILILLY ST CHINO HILLS CA 91707 3662100507
42551 MIKE DETTMERS 379.55$        21822  HELIOTHROPE LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 MICHAEL S DETTMERS 21822 HELIOTROPE WILDOMAR CA 92595 3803220574
45902 GEORGE ZEPEDA 379.55$        35435  FREDRICK ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 GEORGE ZEPEDA 35435 FREDERICK ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3762520533
48203 LEE & MARIA O HAWKINS 379.55$        32531  WHISPERING GLENS TRL WILDOMAR CA 92595 LEE & MARIA OLIVIA HAWKINS 32531 WHISPERING GLEN TRL WILDOMAR CA 92595 3804000180
27506 DELLA LAKE 379.55$        21275  BUNDY CANYON RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 CATHERINE ROLLOCK 2544 BULLION LOOP SANFORD FL 32771 3670200244
23174 AMY CHICK 379.55$        20288  UNION ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 AMY CHICK 20288 UNION ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3703800120
45862 CHARESA HUDSON 379.55$        21205  LEWIS ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 GRADY & CLARA HUDSON 21201 LEWIS ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3660330061
43670 RAY & VALERIE HUSKEY 379.55$        21729  PECAN ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 RAY & THOMPSON HUSKEY 21729 PECAN ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3761140097
42690 KARL EVANS 379.55$        20728  GRAND AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 GRACE G & KARL EVANS PO BOX 5 WILDOMAR CA 92595 3681000468
45068 ROSA CERECER 379.55$        32690  CRESCENT AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 ROSA H CERECER 32690 CRESCENT AVE LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3651120145
46364 JAMES & MARIA ROBERTS 379.55$        21511  MAPLE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 ALEX TRUJILLO 36054 COUNTRY PARK DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3760530077
27057 JEFF GREYSON 379.55$        22858  HUNWUT DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 JEFF T & THERESA GREYSON 22858 HUNWUT DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3762120221
46970 DAVID & JENNIFER FERM 379.55$        22920  AKWO CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595 DAVID & JENNIFER FERM 22920 AKWO CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3763020032
27896 WENDY ENOCHS 379.55$        32944  WESLEY ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 WARREN A & WENDY ENOCHS 32944 WESLEY ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3682520237
29565 JORGE MADRIGAL 379.55$        21800  DOROTHY LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 JORGE & MARISELA MADRIGAL 21800 DOROTHY LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3661900375
30193 MARTIN RUIZ 379.55$        21509  ILLINOIS ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 RUIZ DEJESUS 21509 ILLINOIS ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3760420073
19144 RODOLFO LEMUS 379.55$        21180  DENISE CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 RODOLFO & ROSELIA LEMUS 21180 DENISE CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 3682620117
32549 BERNABE ESCALONA 379.55$        20160  PALOMAR ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 BERNABE O & MARIA ESCALONA 20160 PALOMAR ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3703200146
48157 JULIE FRY 379.55$        36065  BLACKSTONE CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595 JULIE FRY 31915 RANCHO CALIFORNIA R TEMECULA CA 92591 3803410364

5



CR&R Delinquent Trash List-Preliminary
Balances through April 25, 2019

CUST# CUSTOMER NAME

Balance 
through 
4.25.19 SERVICE ADDR SERVICE CITY

SERVICE 
STATE

SERVICE 
ZIP Owner Name in DataQuick Owner Mailing Add Mailing City 

Mailing 
State 

Mailing 
Zip 10 Digit APN

43058 ANTONIO ESPINOZA 379.55$        33237  ORCHARD ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 CRISTINA ESPINOZA 3106 BIG SPRINGS AVE SIMI VALLEY CA 93063 3660500251
48372 RAMON & ELIZABETH MEZA 379.55$        21293  ILLINOIS ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 RAMON & ELIZABETH MEZA 21293 ILLINOIS ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3680930269
26464 PEDRO PEREZ 379.55$        21380  WAITE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 RAMON VALENZUELA 21380 WAITE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3663300014
43033 MARK NEWTON-JOHN 379.55$        32510  CRESCENT AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 GARA J THORNTON 32510 CRESCENT AVE LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3650920308
35375 ANTONIO RODARTE 379.55$        22015  CANYON DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 ANTONIO UNZUETA 22015 CANYON DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3671220371
45894 MARTHA TRUJILLO 379.55$        32506  CRESCENT AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 RAYMOND S ASAY 32506 CRESCENT AVE LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3650920319
42843 ROBIN ATEMAN 379.55$        33894  ALMOND ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 MICHELLE GORDON 33894 ALMOND ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3663900010
44531 PATRICIA BOGGS 379.55$        32102  CABERNET PL WILDOMAR CA 92595 PATRICIA BOGGS 32102 CABERNET PL WILDOMAR CA 92595 3683210131
42493 LUIS CASTANEDA 379.55$        21599  WAITE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 LUIS REYES 21599 WAITE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3661820150
43130 JOSE & MARTHA SALDIVAR 379.55$        35278  PASHAL PL WILDOMAR CA 92595 MARTHA A & JOSE SALDIVAR 35278 PASHAL PL WILDOMAR CA 92595 3762420082
43636 JASON KIRKHAM 379.55$        20343  SOARING FALCON CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 JASON R KIRKHAM 20343 SOARING FALCON CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 3824400012
43687 CHRISTIE GEORGE 379.55$        32863  MESA DR WILDOMAR CA 92530 DAVID A & CHRISTIE GEORGE 32863 MESA DR LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3651510311
43884 MATTHEW & BRANDY SALINAS 379.55$        32907  MESA DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 MATTHEW V SALINAS 32907 MESA DR LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3651530010
47009 PETER SMIT 379.55$        20400  GRAND AVE WILDOMAR CA 92371 PIETER SMIT 20400 GRAND AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 3682100194
23011 DANIEL SEGURA 379.55$        21775  SILVER RUN CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595 DANIEL F SEGURA 21775 SILVER RUN CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3663900164
44812 DAVID MARRETT 379.55$        34920  ORANGE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 DAVID MARRETT 34920 ORANGE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3672400024
47673 KRESTEN HESTEHAVE 379.55$        20751  DONIELLE WILDOMAR CA 92595 KRESTEN HESTEHAVE 20751 DONIELLE CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 3683000114
44952 GUILLERMINA ESPARZA 379.55$        33807  AMBERTON DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 GUILLERMINA ESPARZA 33807 AMBERTON DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3661810234
45490 GARRETT BROWN 379.55$        23159  CANNERY RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 GARRETT BROWN 23159 CANNERY RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 3764030100
46503 MIREYA HIGUERA 379.55$        23091  BOXWOOD CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 MIREYA M HIGUERA 23091 BOXWOOD CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 3763620148
46428 GLADYS BARRAZA 379.55$        21303  LEMON ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 MIGUEL VELASCO 21303 LEMON ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3661300148
46336 PAULA WELLS 379.55$        32650  VIVIAN DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 CRAIG & PAULA WELLS 32650 VIVIAN DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3682300141
47166 JOSE VARGAS 379.55$        22962  SHOWUT AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 JOSE VARGAS 22962 SHOWUT AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 3763020472
49017 JOEL PEREZ 379.55$        23075  GREYHAWK RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 XIAN & KAIYU WANG 23075 GREYHAWK RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 3803800091
47238 NICOLE HASTINGS 379.55$        32573  LAKEVIEW TER WILDOMAR CA 92595 NICOLE HASTINGS 32573 LAKEVIEW TER LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3651010064
47471 LAURIE RUSH 379.55$        32790  LAKEVIEW TER WILDOMAR CA 92595 LAURIE RUSH 32790 LAKEVIEW TER LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3651230073
47681 LOUIS WYATT 379.55$        35920  NONNIE DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 MARTHA STERIA 35920 NONNIE DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3764520014
28590 FRANCISCO LEYVA 379.55$        32653  WILDOMAR RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 GERSON DE LEON 32653 WILDOMAR RD LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3651120255
47842 EDUARDO CASTANEDA 379.55$        34758  HICKORY LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 MIGUEL A AREVALO 34758 HICKORY LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3674020024
48421 SOUNEKAHAM PHYAKEO 379.55$        32985  CANYON CREST ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 SOUNEKHAM & LAURA PHYAKEO 32985 CANYON CREST ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3800320347
48442 TESSA SHIVELY 379.55$        35094  MOMAT AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 CHAD J SHIVELY 35094 MOMAT AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 3762110075
48597 FRANSICO TAPIA 379.55$        21729  WAGON RIM CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 FRANCISCO TAPIA 21729 WAGON RIM CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 3663800141
48811 ROSA CERECER 379.55$        32504  CRESCENT AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 LIMON GOMEZ 32504 CRESCENT AVE LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3650920188
47150 KARRISSA & JIMMY SNYDER 379.55$        22920  JOY CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 MARIO GONZALEZ 22920 JOY CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 3803310154
46558 ANTHONY PURPORA 379.55$        21870  WAITE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 ANTHONY G PURPORA 21870 WAITE ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3662000254
44958 MIKE FOSS 379.55$        32990  CRESCENT AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 MICHAEL G FOSS 23905 CLINTON KEITH RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 3651320356
42280 RICHARD HAYDEN 380.12$        22937  JOY CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 RICHARD HAYDEN 22937 JOY CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 3803310132
42999 JACKIE HOLT 408.62$        32570  CORYDON ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 TAYLOR HOLT 32570 CORYDON RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 3704000187
48784 JAMES NORWOOD 418.24$        21250  CIELO VISTA WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595 KENNETH E & JAMES NORWOOD 2618 SAN MIGUEL DR 1101 NEWPORT BEACH CA 92660 3682000083
20305 DANG DESROCHERS 422.41$        21691  DARBY ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 DANG DESROCHERS PO BOX 4171 CRESTLINE CA 92325 3761220036
40185 PHOENIX RICHARDSON 422.41$        35616  ASTER DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 PHOENIX & GRACE RICHARDSON 35616 ASTER DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3763650060
48688 JESSICA JONES 428.24$        35586  KOLO CT WILDOMAR CA 92595 SFR 2012 1 U S WEST 8665 E HARTFORD DR 200 SCOTTSDALE AZ 85255 3762910172
50215 LUIS SILVA 449.75$        33095  VICTORY CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595 WILLIAM C & SUSAN M MIDDLEMAS 33045 VICTORY CIR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3681400121
49598 EDUARDO GOMEZ 457.76$        34965  CAMERON LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 EDUARDO R & MICHEL GOMEZ 34965 CAMERON LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3672400156
17679 JOHN SAKALA 458.87$        21750  COMO ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 MARY SAKALA 21750 COMO ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3761700134
43436 EDDIE JAMES 462.05$        32900  BATSON LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 EDDIE JAMES 32900 BATSON LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3703600085
34525 PAULA MARTINEZ 464.70$        21221  ALAMEDA DEL MONTE WILDOMAR CA 92595 JOSE & PAULA MARTINEZ 21221 ALAMEDA DEL MONTE WILDOMAR CA 92595 3822300277
49302 ANA MONTERRAZA 465.22$        35133  PASHAL PL WILDOMAR CA 92595 LUIS ESPINOSA 35133 PASHAL PL WILDOMAR CA 92595 3762110239
46392 KRYSTAL VOLLAN 476.72$        20145  MELINDA LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 KRYSTAL VOLLAN PO BOX 1218 WILDOMAR CA 92595 3703400049
18967 SHELLY RUMBAUGH 480.82$        20935  CASHEW ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 THOMAS RUMBAUGH 20935 CASHEW ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3674110109
29555 SANDY MCENIRY 490.62$        20390  PALOMAR ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 SANDRA L MCENIRY 20390 PALOMAR ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3702600020
22779 AMANDA CESSNA 494.05$        21575  PECAN ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 JEFFERY A & AMANDA CESSNA 21575 PECAN ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3761130049
49303 ERIN GOMEZ 494.05$        22902  TIMBER LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 2018-4 IH BORROWER LP 1717 MAIN ST 2000 DALLAS TX 75201 3801940117
20027 F CALLAWAY 494.05$        22675  GRAND AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 HAROLD R & FRANCINE CALLAWAY 22675 GRAND AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 3801500254
49730 CANYON LAKE INV 519.88$        22914  TIMBER LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 CANYON LAKE INV 26560 MEADOW RD MENIFEE CA 92584 3801940128
44852 JENNETTE MARTINEZ 541.33$        23028  SEATTLE RIDGE RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 ROBERTO MARTINEZ 23028 SEATTLE RIDGE RD WILDOMAR CA 92595 3800900260

6



CR&R Delinquent Trash List-Preliminary
Balances through April 25, 2019

CUST# CUSTOMER NAME

Balance 
through 
4.25.19 SERVICE ADDR SERVICE CITY

SERVICE 
STATE

SERVICE 
ZIP Owner Name in DataQuick Owner Mailing Add Mailing City 

Mailing 
State 

Mailing 
Zip 10 Digit APN

47808 FRANK MARRON 673.89$        22187  WALNUT ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 FRANK MARRON 26274 SAGE GRACE C8 MURRIETA CA 92562 3671500169
35756 LOUANN CIARSOLO 723.09$        32200  CENTRAL ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 MARK A MIER 32200 CENTRAL ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3761600056
37569 KIM VARNER 723.09$        20055  PLESSNER WAY WILDOMAR CA 92595 ISIDRA CORTES 120 N CAMPUS AVE ONTARIO CA 91764 3703300213
41961 SAUL AYALA 780.02$        21618  PALOMAR ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 SAUL & DORIS AYALA 21618 PALOMAR ST LAKE ELSINORE CA 92530 3761500109
47376 JUSTIN RAMIREZ 939.80$        33525  ALMOND ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 LAKE PLACE HOMES 909 N SEPULVEDA BLVD 840 EL SEGUNDO CA 90245 3663800019
32445 SCOTT HARRIS 1,019.51$    21943  BOGGS LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 ANDREW & DOCIA HARRIS 21943 BOGGS LN WILDOMAR CA 92595 3670800482
49443 TIMOTHY ARAGON 1,566.56$    21222  ALAMEDA DEL MONTE WILDOMAR CA 92595 JOHN A RUIZ 27280 JEFFERSON AVE TEMECULA CA 92590 3822300068
44259 JEANNIE BARTHOLOMEW 1,608.46$    21343  LEMON ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 JASON M BARTHOLOMEW 21343 LEMON ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3661300456
42615 MICKEY CHEEK 1,741.19$    33436  ORCHARD ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 WYATT CHEEK 33436 ORCHARD ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3661110116
47580 ROBIN & CHARLES MATTHEWS 1,777.14$    21833  CANYON DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 CHARLES & CLARI MATTHEWS 21833 CANYON DR WILDOMAR CA 92595 3673500112
47462 SHANE ERICKSON 1,928.20$    21093  GRAND AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 RICK & CAROL ERICKSON 21093 GRAND AVE WILDOMAR CA 92595 3681500078
49271 BENJAMIN & MARTINA HERERRA 1,944.01$    33549  ALMOND ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 BENJAMIN A HERRERA 33549 ALMOND ST WILDOMAR CA 92595 3663800020
47347 ZIGMUND PASAKARNIS 69.87$          33604  MISSION TRL WILDOMAR CA 92595

94,266.65$  

7



CITY OF WILDOMAR – CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item #1.7 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
Meeting Date: May 8, 2019 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
TO: Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Daniel A. York, Assistant City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: 2nd Reading of Ordinance No. 166 - Prohibiting Parking, Standing or 

Stopping of Commercial Vehicles on Public Streets or Highways within 
the City  

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the City Council adopt an Ordinance entitled: 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 166 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILDOMAR, 
CALIFORNIA, AMENDING TITLE 10 CHAPTER 10.20, SECTION 10.20.150 

(COMMERCIAL VEHICLES) OF THE WILDOMAR MUNICIPAL CODE PROHIBITING 
THE PARKING, STANDING OR STOPPING OF COMMERCIAL VEHICLE 

 
 
DISCUSSION:  
The City Council approved the first reading of Ordinance No. 166 at the April 10, 2019 
City Council meeting for prohibiting commercial vehicle parking in the public rights-of-
way.  At this time, it would be appropriate for the City Council to adopt Ordinance No. 
166 as amended. 
    
 
 
Submitted by:      Approved by: 
Daniel A. York      Gary Nordquist 
Assistant City Manager,     City Manager 
Public Works Director/City Engineer 
 
 
Attachments:  
Ordinance 166 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 166 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILDOMAR, 

CALIFORNIA, AMENDING TITLE 10 CHAPTER 10.20, SECTION 10.20.150 
(COMMERCIAL VEHICLES) OF THE WILDOMAR MUNICIPAL CODE PROHIBITING 

THE PARKING, STANDING OR STOPPING OF COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 
 

 WHEREAS, California Vehicle Code section 21 provides that a local authority 
shall not enact or enforce any ordinance covered by the Vehicle Code unless expressly 
authorized by said Code; and  
 WHEREAS, Vehicle Code sections 22507, 22507.5 and case law such as 
Homes on Wheels v. City of Santa Barbara (2004) 119 Cal.App.4th 1173, confirm the 
City's authority to restrict parking of vehicles on certain streets, during all or certain 
hours of the day, including but not limited to, between the hours of 2 a.m. and 6 a.m.; 
and  
 WHEREAS, Vehicle Code section 22507 authorizes local authorities to prohibit 
or restrict the stopping, parking or standing of any type of vehicle on certain streets 
during all or certain hours of the day when signs or markings giving adequate notice 
have been placed; and  
 WHEREAS, the City Council desires to amend Chapter 10.20, Section 150 to 
prohibit the parking, standing or stopping of commercial vehicles citywide on public 
streets because these types of vehicles cause safety issues by obstructing lines of 
sight, limiting maneuverability, and reducing the time drivers have to react to traffic, 
pedestrians and potential hazards.  
 NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Wildomar ordains as follows:  
 
SECTION 1. AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 10.20, SECTION 150 (COMMERCIAL 
VEHICLES).  
 Section 10.20.150, subsection (a) of the Wildomar Municipal Code is hereby 
amended to read as follows:  

"No person shall park or leave standing a commercial vehicle having 
a manufacturer's gross vehicle weight rating of more than 10,000 
pounds, or any commercial trailer or semi-trailer regardless of 
weight, within the public right of way and on any public street or 
highway within the city."  

 
Section 10.20.150, subsection (b) of the Wildomar Municipal Code is hereby 

amended to read as follows:  
"The City Engineer or designees shall post signs to give notice of the 
parking restrictions contained in this section at major entry points into 
the City."  

 
SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY.  
 If any section, subsection, subdivision, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of 
this Ordinance is, for any reason, held to be invalid or unconstitutional by the decision of 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity of the 
remaining portions of this Ordinance. The City Council hereby declares that it would 
have adopted this Ordinance, and each section, subsection, subdivision, sentence, 



clause, phrase, or portion thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, 
subsections, subdivisions, sentences, clauses, phrases, or portions thereof be declared 
invalid or unconstitutional.  
SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 This Ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days from its passage by the City 
Council.  
 
SECTION 4. PUBLICATION.  
 The City Clerk is authorized and directed to cause this Ordinance to be published 
within fifteen (15) days after its passage in a newspaper of general circulation and 
circulated within the City in accordance with Government Code Section 36933(a) or, to 
cause this Ordinance to be published in the manner required by law using the 
alternative summary and posting procedure authorized under Government Code 
Section 36933(c).  
 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 8th day of May, 2019. 
 
 
 
 
 
       _______________________________ 
       Marsha Swanson 
       Mayor 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:  ATTEST:  

 

____________________________ _______________________________ 
Thomas Jex     Janet Morales 
City Attorney     Acting City Clerk    
 

 
 

 



 
 

CITY OF WILDOMAR – COUNCIL 
Agenda Item #1.8 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 Meeting Date: May 8, 2019 
________________________________________________________________ 
 
TO: Mayor and Council Members 
 
FROM: James R. Riley, Administrative Service Director 
  
SUBJECT: Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance District No. 89-1-

Consolidated-Initiating Proceeding for Levy and Collection of 
Assessments 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council adopt a Resolution entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019 - _____ 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILDOMAR, 
CALIFORNIA, INITIATING PROCEEDINGS FOR THE LEVY AND 
COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019-20 FOR ALL 
ZONES OF LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT 
NO. 89-1-CONSOLIDATED OF THE CITY OF WILDOMAR PURSUANT 
TO THE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ACT OF 1972 

 
BACKGROUND: 
Pursuant to the Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972 and Article XIII D of the 
Constitution of the State of California, all parcels that have special benefit 
conferred upon them as a result of the maintenance and operation of 
improvement(s) shall be identified, and the proportionate special benefit derived 
by each identified parcel shall be determined in relationship to the entire cost of 
the maintenance and operation of improvements.  Only parcels that receive special 
benefit are assessed, and each parcel is assessed in proportion to the estimated 
benefit received. 
 
Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance District No. 89-1-Consolidated (the 
“District”) maintains and services 32 improvement locations throughout the City of 
Wildomar. The District contains 11 separate landscaping zones of benefit and 9 
street lighting zones of benefit as described in Attachment A.   
 
The primary improvements provided within the District may include but are not 
limited to:  maintenance and servicing of landscape, multi-purpose trails, fencing, 
inspection of contractors work, coordination of irrigation schedules, backflow 
devices and fossil filter improvements within public right-of-ways of, and providing 
electricity to streetlights.  Services provided include all necessary service, 



 

operations, administration and maintenance required to keep the above-
mentioned improvements in a healthy, vigorous and satisfactory working condition. 
 
The Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972 contains procedures the City must follow 
for the annual levy of assessments within the landscaping and street lighting zones 
of the District.  The first step is that the City Council must adopt a resolution that: 
 
 1.  Identifies any proposed new improvements or substantial changes to 
existing improvements within the District; and, 
 
 2.  Orders the City’s designated engineer to prepare and file with the City 
Council a report prepared in accordance with Sections 22565 through 22574 of the 
Streets and Highways Code (the “Engineer’s Report”). 
 
The proposed Resolution satisfies this required first step in approving the annual 
levies within the District.  After the Engineer’s Report is prepared, it will be brought 
to the City Council for review and approval, and if approved the City Council will 
set a public hearing for the approval of the annual assessments.   
 
FISCAL IMPACTS: 
This item is required as a part of the process to approve the annual levies within 
the District.  Failure to approve this resolution will result in loss of District revenue 
for Fiscal Year 2019-20 for the maintenance of landscaping, trails, fencing, fossil 
filters and streetlights within the District.   
 
 
Submitted by: Approved by: 
James R. Riley Gary Nordquist 
Administrative Service Director City Manager 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
Resolution  
 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-______ 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILDOMAR, 
CALIFORNIA, INITIATING PROCEEDINGS FOR THE LEVY AND 
COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019-20 FOR ALL 
ZONES OF LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT 
NO. 89-1-CONSOLIDATED OF THE CITY OF WILDOMAR PURSUANT 
TO THE LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ACT OF 1972 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has by previous Resolutions formed and levied 
annual assessments within the Wildomar Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance District  
No. 89-1-Consolidated (hereafter referred to as the “District”), pursuant to the provisions 
of the Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2, Division 15 of the California Streets 
and Highways Code (commencing with Section 22500) (hereafter referred to as the “Act”) 
to pay for the maintenance and servicing of all improvements and facilities related thereto; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, all zones of the Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance District No. 
89-1-Consolidated are attached hereto as Attachment A; and 
 

WHEREAS, Section 22622 of the Streets and Highways Code requires the City 
Council to adopt a resolution that: (a) generally describes any proposed new 
improvements or any substantial changes in existing improvements within the 
Landscaping Zones and Street Lighting Zones; and (b) orders the preparation and filing 
of an Engineer’s Report (hereinafter the “Report”) prepared in accordance with Article 4 
(commencing with Section 22565) of the Streets and Highways Code for the assessments 
which are proposed to be levied on assessable lots and parcels of land within the 
Landscaping Zones and Street Lighting Zones for the 2019-20 Fiscal Year; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has retained Spicer Consulting Group for the purpose 
of assisting with the Annual Levy of the District, and to prepare and file a report with the 
City Clerk in accordance with the Act. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, FOUND, DETERMINED, AND 
ORDERED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF WILDOMAR AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1.  Recitals 
 
 The Recitals set forth above are true and correct. 
 
 Section 2.  Annual Levy Report 
 
 The City Council hereby orders Spicer Consulting Group to prepare and file with 
the City Clerk the Engineer’s Annual Levy Report concerning the levy and collection of 
assessments for the District for the Fiscal Year commencing July 1, 2019 and ending 
June 30, 2020 in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with Section 22565) of Chapter 
1 of the Act. 



 
 Section 3. District Improvements 
 
 That the Improvements provided within Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance 
District No. 89-1-Consolidated may include, but are not limited to: landscaping 
improvements, multi-purpose trails, fencing, fossil filters and cost of maintenance and 
operations of street lights pursuant to Sections 22565 through 22574 of the Streets and 
Highways Code. Services provided include all necessary service, operations, 
administration and maintenance required to keep the above mentioned improvements in 
a healthy, vigorous and satisfactory working condition. 
 
 There are no proposed new improvements or substantial changes to existing 
improvements within the Landscape Zones or Street Lighting Zones. 
 
 Section 4. Severability 
 
 That the City Council declares that, should any provision, section, paragraph, 
sentence or word of this Resolution be rendered or declared invalid by any final court 
action in a court of competent jurisdiction or by reason of any preemptive legislation, the 
remaining provisions, sections, paragraphs, sentences or words of the Resolution as 
hereby adopted shall remain in full force and effect.  
 
 Section 5. Effective Date 
 
 That this Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 
 
 Section 6. Certification 
 
 That the City Clerk shall certify as to the adoption of this Resolution and shall 
cause the same to be processed in the manner required by law. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 8th day of May 2019. 
 
 
    
 Marsha Swanson 
 Mayor 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: ATTEST:  
 
 
  ________________________________ 
Thomas D. Jex  Janet Morales 
City Attorney  Acting City Clerk 

 
 



ATTACHMENT A 
 

The City of Wildomar Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance District No. 89-1- 
Consolidated contains 11 separate zones of benefits and 9 street lighting zones of 
benefits: 

 
Zone 3 Location 7 – is located on Grand Ave 
Zone 3 Location 23 – is located on Palomar St and South Pasadena St 
Zone 3 Location 24 – is located on Lemon St 
Zone 3 Location 25 – is located on La Estrella St and Porras Rd 
Zone 3 Location 29 – is located on Catt Rd, Charles St, and Palomar St 
Zone 3 Location 35 – is located on Clinton Keith Rd 
Zone 3 Location 42 – is located on Catt Rd 
Zone 3 Location 43 – is located on Palomar St 
Zone 3 Location 45 – is located on La Estrella Rd 
Zone 3 Location 47 – is located on Catt Rd 
Zone 3 Location 49 – is located on Grand Ave and South Pasadena St 
Zone 3 Location 53 – is located on Canyon Dr and Dorof Ct 
Zone 29 Location 2 – is located on Grand Ave 
Zone 30 Location 1 – is located on Catt Rd and Palomar St 
Zone 30 Location 2 – is located on Palomar St 
Zone 42 – is located on Clinton Keith Rd, La Estrella St, Loring Rd, Smith Ranch Rd 
Zone 51 – is located on Palomar St and South Pasadena St 
Zone 52 – is located on Grand Ave 
Zone 59 – is located on Kevin Rd and Prielipp Rd 
Zone 62 – is located on Palomar St 
Zone 67 – is located on Catt Rd, Ketchum Dr, and Seattle Ridge Rd 
Zone 71 – is located on Elm St and Grand Ave 
Zone 181 – is located on Clinton Keith Rd and Island Valley Dr 
 
Street Lighting Zone 18 – is located on Bundy Canyon Rd 
Street Lighting Zone 26 – is located on Catt Rd and Hidden Springs Rd 
Street Lighting Zone 27 – is located on Clinton Keith Rd and Elizabeth Ln 
Street Lighting Zone 35 – is located on Frederick St 
Street Lighting Zone 50 – is located on Clinton Keith Rd 
Street Lighting Zone 70 – is located on Clinton Keith Rd and Hidden Springs Rd 
Street Lighting Zone 71 – is located on Prielipp Rd 
Street Lighting Zone 73 – is located on Clinton Keith Rd and Palomar St 
Street Lighting Zone 88 – is located on Clinton Keith Rd and Hidden Springs Rd 
 
 
 



  

CITY OF WILDOMAR – COUNCIL 
Agenda Item #1.9 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 Meeting Date: May 8, 2019 
________________________________________________________________ 
 
TO: Mayor and Council Members 
 
FROM: James R. Riley, Administrative Service Director 
 
SUBJECT: Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance District No. 89-1-

Consolidated-Approval of Engineer’s Report and Intention to Levy 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council: 
 

1) Adopt a Resolution entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019 - _____ 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WILDOMAR, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE ANNUAL ENGINEER’S 
REPORT REGARDING THE PROPOSED LEVY AND COLLECTION OF 
ASSESSMENTS FOR ALL ZONES OF LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING 
MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 89-1-CONSOLIDATED, FISCAL YEAR 
2019-20 

 
2) Adopt a Resolution entitled: 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2019 - _____ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WILDOMAR, CALIFORNIA, DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO LEVY 
AND COLLECT ASSESSMENTS FOR ALL ZONES OF LANDSCAPE 
AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 89-1-
CONSOLIDATED, FISCAL YEAR 2019-20 

 
BACKGROUND: 
Pursuant to the Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972 and Article XIII D of the 
Constitution of the State of California, all parcels that have special benefit 
conferred upon them as a result of the maintenance and operation of improvement 
shall be identified, and the proportionate special benefit derived by each identified 
parcel shall be determined in relationship to the entire cost of the maintenance and 
operation of improvements.  Only parcels that receive special benefit are 
assessed, and each parcel is assessed in proportion to the estimated benefit 
received. 



 

 

 
Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance District No. 89-1-Consolidated (the 
“District”) maintains and services 32 locations throughout the City of Wildomar. 
The District contains 11 separate zones of benefits and 9 street lighting zones of 
benefits as described in Attachment A. The annual budget for Fiscal Year 2019-20 
totals $320,947.91. 
 
The primary improvements provided within the District may include but are not 
limited to:  maintenance and servicing of landscape, multi-purpose trails, fencing, 
inspection of contractors work, coordination of irrigation schedules, backflow 
devices and fossil filter improvements within public right-of-ways of, and providing 
electricity to streetlights.  Services provided include all necessary service, 
operations, administration and maintenance required to keep the above-
mentioned improvements in a healthy, vigorous and satisfactory working condition.   
 
Failure to place the levy on the tax rolls would require decreasing certain District 
service levels, including the closure or abandonment of the District itself. 
 
FISCAL IMPACTS: 
This item is required in order to set the June 12, 2019 public hearing; failure to do 
so will result in loss of District revenue for Fiscal Year 2019-20 for the maintenance 
of landscaping, trails, fencing, fossil filters and streetlights within certain areas of 
the City of Wildomar.  
 
Adoption of these resolutions will allow the City of Wildomar to collect sufficient 
funds to meet its maintenance obligation for this Landscape and Lighting 
Maintenance District. 
 
Submitted by: Approved by: 
James R. Riley Gary Nordquist 
Administrative Service Director City Manager 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
Attachment “A” 
Resolutions 
Draft Engineer’s Report Volume 1 and 2 



 

 

ATTACHMENT “A” 
 

The City of Wildomar Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance District No. 89-1 
Consolidated contains 11 separate zones of benefits and 9 street lighting zones of 
benefits: 

 
Zone 3 Location 7 – is located on Grand Ave 
Zone 3 Location 23 – is located on Palomar St and South Pasadena St 
Zone 3 Location 24 – is located on Lemon St 
Zone 3 Location 25 – is located on La Estrella St and Porras Rd 
Zone 3 Location 29 – is located on Catt Rd, Charles St, and Palomar St 
Zone 3 Location 35 – is located on Clinton Keith Rd 
Zone 3 Location 42 – is located on Catt Rd 
Zone 3 Location 43 – is located on Palomar St 
Zone 3 Location 45 – is located on La Estrella Rd 
Zone 3 Location 47 – is located on Catt Rd 
Zone 3 Location 49 – is located on Grand Ave and South Pasadena St 
Zone 3 Location 53 – is located on Canyon Dr and Dorof Ct 
Zone 29 Location 2 – is located on Grand Ave 
Zone 30 Location 1 – is located on Catt Rd and Palomar St 
Zone 30 Location 2 – is located on Palomar St 
Zone 42 – is located on Clinton Keith Rd, La Estrella St, Loring Rd, and Smith 
Ranch Rd 
Zone 51 – is located on Palomar St and South Pasadena St 
Zone 52 – is located on Grand Ave 
Zone 59 – is located on Kevin Rd and Prielipp Rd 
Zone 62 – is located on Palomar St 
Zone 67 – is located on Catt Rd, Ketchum Dr, and Seattle Ridge Rd 
Zone 71 – is located on Elm St and Grand Ave 
Zone 181 – is located on Clinton Keith Rd and Island Valley Dr 
 
Street Lighting Zone 18 – is located on Bundy Canyon Rd 
Street Lighting Zone 26 – is located on Catt Rd and Hidden Springs Rd 
Street Lighting Zone 27 – is located on Clinton Keith Rd and Elizabeth Ln 
Street Lighting Zone 35 – is located on Frederick St 
Street Lighting Zone 50 – is located on Clinton Keith Rd 
Street Lighting Zone 70 – is located on Clinton Keith Rd and Hidden Springs Rd 
Street Lighting Zone 71 – is located on Prielipp Rd 
Street Lighting Zone 73 – is located on Clinton Keith Rd and Palomar St 
Street Lighting Zone 88 – is located on Clinton Keith Rd and Hidden Springs Rd 
 
 



 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-________ 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WILDOMAR, CALIFORNIA, DECLARING ITS INTENTION 
TO LEVY AND COLLECT ASSESSMENTS FOR ALL 
ZONES OF LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE 
DISTRICT NO. 89-1-CONSOLIDATED, FISCAL YEAR 2019-
20 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has by previous Resolutions formed the Wildomar 

Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 89-1-Consolidated (hereafter referred 
to as the “District”), and initiated proceedings for Fiscal Year 2019-20, pursuant to the 
provisions of the Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2, Division 15 of the California 
Streets and Highways Code (commencing with Section 22500) (hereafter referred to as 
the “Act”) that provides for the levy and collection of assessments by the County of 
Riverside for the City of Wildomar to pay the maintenance and services of all 
improvements and facilities related thereto; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has retained Spicer Consulting Group, for the 
purpose of assisting with the Annual Levy of the District, and to prepare and file a report 
with the City Clerk in accordance with the Act; and, 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, FOUND, DETERMINED, AND 
ORDERED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILDOMAR AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1.   Intention 
 
 The City Council hereby declares that it is its intention to levy and collect 
assessments within the District pursuant to the Act to pay the annual costs of the 
improvements specified in Section 3 of this resolution for Fiscal Year 2019-20. The City 
Council finds that the public’s best interest requires such levy and collection. 
 
Section 2. District Boundaries  
 
 The boundaries of the District are described as the boundaries previously 
defined in the formation documents of the original District, within the boundaries of the 
City of Wildomar, within the County of Riverside, State of California. 
 
Section 3.  District Improvements  
 

The improvements include the maintenance of streets, trees, sidewalks, parkways, 
landscaped slopes and park facilities within the District and the operation and 
maintenance of the street lighting system within the District. No new improvements or 
substantial changes to existing improvements are proposed. 



 

Section 4.  Proposed Assessment Amounts 
 
 For Fiscal Year 2019-20, the proposed assessments are outlined in the 
Engineer’s Annual Levy Report which details any changes or increases in the annual 
assessment. 
 
Section 5.  Engineer’s Report 
 

The Engineer’s Report, on file with the city clerk, is available for public inspection 
and contains a full and detailed description of the improvements, the boundaries of the 
District and the zones therein, and the proposed assessments upon assessable lots and 
parcels of land within the district. 

 
Section 6. Public Hearing(s) 
 

The City Council hereby declares its intention to conduct a Public Hearing 
concerning the levy of assessments for the District in accordance with Sections 22626 - 
22631 of the Act. 
 
Section 7.  Notice 
 

The City shall give notice of the time and place of the Public Hearing to all property 
owners within the District by causing the publishing of this Resolution to be published 
once in the local newspaper not less than ten (10) days before the date of the Public 
Hearing, and by posting a copy of this resolution on the official bulletin board customarily 
used by the City Council for the posting of notices.  Any interested person may file a 
written protest with the City Clerk prior to the conclusion of the Public Hearing, or, having 
previously filed a protest, may file a written withdrawal of that protest.  A written protest 
shall state all grounds of objection and a protest by a property owner shall contain a 
description sufficient to identify the property owned by such property owner.  At the Public 
Hearing, all interested persons shall be afforded the opportunity to hear and be heard. 
 
Section 8.    Notice of Public Hearing 
 

Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing on these matters will be held by the 
City Council on Wednesday, June 12, 2019 at 6:30 p.m.  or as soon thereafter as 
feasible in the City Council Chambers, located at 23873 Clinton Keith Rd, # 111, 
Wildomar, CA 92595. 
 
  



 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of May 2019. 
 
 
    
 Marsha Swanson 
 Mayor 
 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: ATTEST:  

 
  ________________________________ 
Thomas D. Jex  Janet Morales 
City Attorney  Acting City Clerk 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-________ 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WILDOMAR, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE ANNUAL 
ENGINEER’S REPORT REGARDING THE PROPOSED LEVY 
AND COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENTS FOR ALL ZONES OF 
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 89-
1-CONSOLIDATED, FISCAL YEAR 2019-20 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council pursuant to the provisions of the Landscape and 

Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2, Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code 
(commencing with Section 22500) (hereafter referred to as the “Act”) did by previous 
Resolution, order the preparation of an Annual Engineer’s Report (hereafter referred to 
as the “Report”) for the District known and designated as the Landscape and Lighting 
Maintenance District No. 89-1-Consolidated (hereafter referred to as the “District”); and, 
 

WHEREAS, there has now been presented to this City Council the Report as 
required by Chapter 1, Article 4 (commencing with Section 22565) of said Act; and, 
 

WHEREAS, this City Council has carefully examined and reviewed the Report as 
presented and is preliminarily satisfied with the District, each and all of the budgets items 
and documents as set forth therein, and is satisfied that the levy amounts, on a preliminary 
basis, have been spread in accordance with the special benefit received from the 
improvements, operation, maintenance and services to be performed within the District, 
as set forth in said Report; and, 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, FOUND, DETERMINED, AND 
ORDERED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF WILDOMAR AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1.  The above recitals are true and correct. 
 
Section 2.  The “Report” as presented, consisting of the following: 
 
 a. A Description of the District Improvements. 
 b. The Annual Budget (Costs and Expenses of Services, Operations and 

Maintenance) 
c. The Assessment Roll containing the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Levy for each 

Assessor Parcel within the District is hereby approved and ordered to be 
filed in the Office of the City Clerk as a permanent record and to remain 
open to public inspection. 

 
Section 3.  That the City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this 
Resolution, and the  minutes of this meeting shall so reflect the presentation of the Report. 
 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of May, 2019. 
 
 



  

    
 Marsha Swanson 
 Mayor 
 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: ATTEST:  

 
  ________________________________ 
Thomas D. Jex  Janet Morales 
City Attorney  Acting City Clerk 
   
 



C I T Y  O F  W I L D O M A R
Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District 

No. 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1

F ISCAL YEAR 2019-20  
F INAL ENGINEERS REPORT



Table of Contents 

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

 

Sections 

i.  Introduction i 

1.  Plans and Specifications 1 

2.  Cost Estimates 3 

3.  Method of Apportionment of Assessment 15 

4.  Assessment Diagrams 22 

5.  Assessment Rolls 23 

 

Tables 

Table i-1 Summary of Assessments ii 

Table 2-1 Zone 3 Budget 4 

Table 2-2 Zone 29 Budget 5 

Table 2-3 Zone 30 Budget 6 

Table 2-4 Zone 42 Budget 7 

Table 2-5 Zone 51 Budget 8 

Table 2-6 Zone 52 Budget 9 

Table 2-7 Zone 59 Budget 10 

Table 2-8 Zone 62 Budget 11 

Table 2-9 Zone 67 Budget 12 

Table 2-10 Zone 71 Budget 13 

Table 2-11 Zone 181 Budget 14 

Table 3-1 Benefit by Zone 18 

Table 3-2 Proposed Assessment    20 

 

Appendices 

Appendix A – Assessment Rolls 

Appendix B – Assessment Diagrams 

 



i .  In t roduct ion  Page  | i  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

AGENCY: CITY OF WILDOMAR 

PROJECT: LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT 89-1-CONSOLIDATED VOLUME 1 

TO:  CITY COUNCIL 
  CITY OF WILDOMAR 
  STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
 
ENGINEER’S REPORT PURSUANT TO "LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ACT OF 1972" 

Pursuant to direction from the City Council (the “City Council”) of the City of Wildomar (the “City”), State of California, submitted herewith 
is the Engineer’s Report (the “Report”) for Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance District No. 89-1-Consolidated, Volume 1 (“LMD No. 
89-1-C” or the “District”), consisting of the following parts, pursuant to the provisions of Section 22565 through 22574 of the Landscaping 
and Lighting Act of 1972 (the “Act”), said Act being Part 2 of Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of the State of California, 
Section 4 of Article XIII D of the California Constitution, and which is in accordance with Resolution No. 2019-____ adopted by the City 
of Wildomar Council, Riverside County, California ordering preparation of this Report. This Report is applicable for the ensuing 12-month 
period, being the Fiscal Year commencing July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020. 
 
Section 1 PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS including a general description of the maintenance and plans of the landscaping, 

multi-purpose trails, fencing, fossil filters, and streetlights proposed to be funded. 
 

Section 2 A COST ESTIMATES of maintaining the landscaping, multi-purpose trails, fencing, fossil filters, and streetlights, 
including incidental costs and expenses in connection therewith for Fiscal Year 2019-20, is as set forth on the lists 
thereof, attached hereto. 

 

Section 5 The METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENT contains the method of apportionment of assessments, 
indicating the proposed assessment of the total amount of the costs and expenses of the improvements upon several 
lots and parcels of land within the District, in proportion to the estimated benefits to be received by such lots and 
parcels. 

 

Section 4 ASSESSMENT DIAGRAMS showing the District, the lines and dimensions of each parcel of land within said District, 
as the same exists on the maps of the Assessor of Riverside County for Fiscal Year 2019-20, is filed in the offices of 
the City of Wildomar. A boundary map of each zone can be found in Appendix B. 

 

Section 5 ASSESSMENT ROLLS showing the actual assessment for the Fiscal Year 2019-20 apportioned to each parcel as 
shown on the latest equalized roll at the County Assessor’s Office. Can be found in Appendix A. 

  



i .  In t roduct ion  Page  | ii  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

The following assessment is made to cover the portion of the estimated costs of maintenance, operation and servicing, and associated 
administrative costs of said improvements to be paid by the assessable real property within LMD No. 89-1-C in proportion to the special 
benefit received: 

Table i-1  
Summary of Assessments 

Zone 
Maintenance & Service 

Costs  
Administrative 

Costs 
Maximum 

Assessment 
Est Parcels/Acres 
to be Assessed 

Zone 3 $99,497  $8,167  $107,664  1,386  Parcels 
Zone 29 $864  $127  $991  10  Parcels 
Zone 30 $30,265  $2,223  $32,490  164  Parcels 
Zone 42 $31,605  $2,904  $34,509  187  Parcels 
Zone 51 $7,444  $712  $8,156  61  Parcels 
Zone 52 $63,746  $2,160  $65,906  91  Parcels 
Zone 59 $4,787  $367  $5,154  12.86  Acres 
Zone 62 $16,127  $1,478  $17,605  113  Parcels 
Zone 67 $7,161  $430  $7,591  44  Parcels 
Zone 71 $9,824  $1,078  $10,902  143  Parcels 
Zone 181 $22,920  $2,438  $25,358  33.84  Acres 

 
Each succeeding Fiscal Year the special assessment for Zones 29, 30, 42, 51, 52, 59, 62, 67, 71 and 181 may be subject to an annual 
adjustment that is the greater of two percent (2.00%) or the cumulative percentage increase, if any, in the Consumer Price Index for all 
Urban Consumers (“CPI-U”) for the Los Angeles-Riverside-Orange County California Standard Metropolitan Statistical area (the “Index”) 
published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics of the United States Department of Labor. Zone 3 and locations within Zone 3 do not have 
an escalator. The annual CPI-U adjustment will be based on the cumulative increase, if any, in the Index as it stands on March of each 
year over the base Index. Any increase larger than the greater of 2.00% or the CPI-U annual adjustment requires a majority approval of 
all the property owners within each of the benefit zones in LMD No. 89-1-C. 

 
 
 

 



1.  P lans  and  Spec i f i ca t ions  Page  | 1  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Description of Improvements 

Landscape Maintenance District No. 89-1-C is located throughout the County of Riverside. This Report provides information specific to 
the Zones within the boundaries of the City of Wildomar. LMD 89-1-C maintains and services 31 locations throughout the City of Wildomar. 
The District contains 11 separate Zones of benefit and 8 Street Lighting Zones. Each zone is created within the District in order to 
apportion the annual costs of the maintenance of the authorized improvements and the administration of the District to each property 
according to the special benefit to be conferred on each such property by such improvements. The following information is specific to the 
zone within the boundaries of the City of Wildomar. 
 
Zone 3 generally includes the maintenance and servicing of landscape improvements within public right-of-ways of: 

Brillante Dr. Clinton Keith Rd. Iodine Springs Rd. Porras Rd. 
Canyon Dr. David Ln. La Estrella St. Primrose Ln. 
Catt Rd. Frederick St. Lemon St. South Pasadena St.  
Charles St. Grand Ave. Palomar St. Trigg Rd. 

 
Zone 29 generally includes the maintenance and servicing of landscape, multi-purpose trails and fencing improvements within public 
right-of-ways of: 

Grand Ave.       
 
Zone 30 generally includes the maintenance and servicing of landscape, multi-purpose trails and fencing improvements within public 
right-of-ways of: 

Catt Rd. Palomar St.   
 
Zone 42 generally includes the maintenance and servicing of parkway landscaping and future median landscaping improvements within 
public right-of-ways of: 

Carlton Rd. Crossroads St. La Estrella St. Smith Ranch Rd. 
Clinton Keith Rd. Country Park Rd. Loring Rd.  

 
Zone 51 generally includes the maintenance and servicing of landscape and multi-purpose trail improvements within public right-of-ways 
of: 

Palomar St. South Pasadena St.    
 
Zone 52 generally includes the maintenance and servicing of landscape, multi-purpose trails, fencing, and fossil filter improvements 
within public right-of-ways of: 

Big Sycamore Ct. Crested Finch Ct. Red Dawn Ct. Sweet Nectar Rd. 
Black Walnut Ct. Fox Den Rd. Sheila Ln. Tranquil Ln. 
Coopers Hawk Ct. Grand Ave. Soaring Falcon Ct.   

 
Zone 59 generally includes the maintenance and servicing of fossil filter improvements and the provision of for streetlights within public 
right-of-ways of: 

Kevin Rd. Prielipp Rd.    
  



1.  P lans  and  Spec i f i ca t ions  Page  | 2  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Zone 62 generally includes the maintenance and servicing of multi-purpose trails and fossil filter improvements within public right-of-
ways of: 

Agape Ln. Greyhawk Rd. Seattle Ridge Rd. Delca Ln. 
Palomar St.    

 
Zone 67 generally includes the maintenance and servicing of landscape and fossil filter improvements within public right-of-ways of: 

Agape Ln. Catt Rd. Ketchum Dr. Seattle Ridge Rd. 
 
Zone 71 generally includes the maintenance and servicing of landscape improvements within public right-of-ways of: 

Elm St. Grand Ave.    
 
Zone 181 generally includes the maintenance and servicing of lighting, fossil filters, and landscape improvements within public right-of-
ways: 

Clinton Keith Rd. Inland Valley Dr.    
 
 
 
  
 



2.  Cos t  Es t imates  Page  | 3  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

The cost estimate contains each of the items specified in Section 22569 of the Act.  

The Act provides that the estimated costs of the improvements shall include the total cost of the improvements for the entire Fiscal Year 
2019-20, including incidental expenses, which may include operating reserves.     

The Act also provides that the amount of any surplus, deficit, or contribution be included in the estimated cost of improvements. The 
net amount to be assessed on the lots or parcels within the Zones is the total cost of installation, maintenance, and servicing with 
adjustments either positive or negative for reserves, surpluses, deficits, and/or contributions.     

The inflation factor, for those zones with an inflation factor in place, may increase budgets for Zones, which have not been accepted for 
maintenance, as if assessed. However, the amount to levy may be credited resulting in a zero assessment.    

There is no proposed increase in the assessment per parcel in Zone 3 over the assessment levied for Fiscal Year 2018-19, as this zone 
did not institute an inflation factor when established. There is a 2.70% proposed inflationary increase in the assessment per acre or per 
parcel as applicable in Zones 29, 30, 42, 51, 52, 59, 62, 67, 71 and 181 over the assessment levied for Fiscal Year 2018-19, which is 
consistent with the ballot proposition approved by the qualified electors when establishing said zones. 
  



2.  Cos t  Es t imates  Page  | 4  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

 
Table 2-1 
Zone 3 Budget 

 Estimated through June 30 
Direct Costs FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 

Field Inspection/Management $8,805.00  $8,805.00  
Landscaping $33,083.00  $33,083.00  
Repair and Replacement $19,256.28  $19,256.28  
Trails $978.00  $978.00  
Tree Trimming $9,800.00  $9,800.00  
Water $27,575.00  $27,575.00  

Total Direct Costs $99,497.28  $99,497.28  
   

Indirect Costs   

Assessment Engineer $2,348.00  $2,348.00  
Auditor-Controller $340.00  $340.00  
Contract Administration $5,479.20  $5,479.20  
Rounding $0.00  $0.00  

 Total Indirect Costs  $8,167.20  $8,167.20  
   

Total Costs $107,664.48  $107,664.48  
   

Collections/(Contributions)   

Operating Reserve $0.00  $0.00  
Capital Replacement $0.00  $0.00  
General Benefit Contribution $0.00  $0.00  
City Contribution $0.00  $0.00  

Total Adjustments $0.00  $0.00  
   

Total Assessment $107,664.48  $107,664.48  
   

Reserve Fund Balances   

Beginning Operating Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Operating Reserve   $0.00  
   

Beginning Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
 
  



2.  Cos t  Es t imates  Page  | 5  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Table 2-2 
Zone 29 Budget 

 Estimated through June 30 
Direct Costs FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 

Fence $32.30  $33.17  
Landscaping $168.41  $172.96  
Repair and Replacement $19.60  $20.13  
Trails $32.29  $33.16  
Water $588.25  $604.13  

Total Direct Costs $840.85  $863.55  
   

Indirect Costs   

Assessment Engineer $0.00  $0.00  
Auditor-Controller $123.67  $127.01  
Contract Administration $0.00  $0.00  
Rounding ($0.12) ($0.16) 

 Total Indirect Costs  $123.55  $126.85  
   

Total Costs $964.40  $990.40  
   

Collections/(Contributions)   

Operating Reserve $0.00  $0.00  
Capital Replacement $0.00  $0.00  
General Benefit Contribution $0.00  $0.00  
City Contribution $0.00  $0.00  

Total Adjustments $0.00  $0.00  
   

Total Assessment $964.40  $990.40  
   

Reserve Fund Balances   

Beginning Operating Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Operating Reserve   $0.00  
   

Beginning Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
  



2.  Cos t  Es t imates  Page  | 6  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Table 2-3 
Zone 30 Budget 

 Estimated through June 30 
Direct Costs FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 

Electricity $251.46  $258.25  
Fence $2,361.12  $2,424.87  
Field Inspection/Management $2,267.70  $2,328.93  
Landscaping $10,969.34  $11,265.51  
Repair and Replacement $6,611.60  $6,790.11  
Trails $2,361.12  $2,424.87  
Water $4,647.27  $4,772.75  

Total Direct Costs $29,469.61  $30,265.29  
   

Indirect Costs   

Assessment Engineer $604.40  $620.72  
Auditor-Controller $154.56  $158.73  
Contract Administration $1,408.27  $1,446.29  
Rounding ($1.24) ($2.63) 

 Total Indirect Costs  $2,165.99  $2,223.11  
   

Total Costs $31,635.60  $32,488.40  
   

Collections/(Contributions)   

Operating Reserve $0.00  $0.00  
Capital Replacement $0.00  $0.00  
General Benefit Contribution $0.00  $0.00  
City Contribution $0.00  $0.00  

Total Adjustments $0.00  $0.00  
   

Total Assessment $31,635.60  $32,488.40  
   

Reserve Fund Balances   

Beginning Operating Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Operating Reserve   $0.00  
   

Beginning Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
 
  



2.  Cos t  Es t imates  Page  | 7  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Table 2-4 
Zone 42 Budget 

 Estimated through June 30 
Direct Costs FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 

Electricity $334.50  $343.53  
Field Inspection/Management $3,010.51  $3,091.79  
Landscaping $12,562.27  $12,901.45  
Repair and Replacement $6,690.03  $6,870.66  
Water $8,176.85  $8,397.62  

Total Direct Costs $30,774.16  $31,605.05  
   

Indirect Costs   

Assessment Engineer $802.48  $824.15  
Auditor-Controller $159.18  $163.48  
Contract Administration $1,866.31  $1,916.70  
Rounding ($1.97) ($0.40) 

 Total Indirect Costs  $2,826.00  $2,903.93  
   

Total Costs $33,600.16  $34,508.98  
   

Collections/(Contributions)   

Operating Reserve $0.00  $0.00  
Capital Replacement $0.00  $0.00  
General Benefit Contribution $0.00  $0.00  
City Contribution $0.00  $0.00  

Total Adjustments $0.00  $0.00  
   

Total Assessment $33,600.16  $34,508.98  
   

Reserve Fund Balances   

Beginning Operating Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Operating Reserve   $0.00  
   

Beginning Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
  



2.  Cos t  Es t imates  Page  | 8  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Table 2-5 
Zone 51 Budget 

 Estimated through June 30 
Direct Costs FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 

Electricity $70.35  $72.25  
Field Inspection/Management $633.24  $650.34  
Landscaping $3,063.58  $3,146.30  
Repair and Replacement $1,600.99  $1,644.22  
Trails $585.95  $601.77  
Water $1,294.18  $1,329.12  

Total Direct Costs $7,248.29  $7,444.00  
   

Indirect Costs   

Assessment Engineer $167.82  $172.35  
Auditor-Controller $133.80  $137.41  
Contract Administration $391.78  $402.36  
Rounding ($0.71) ($0.42) 

 Total Indirect Costs  $692.69  $711.70  
   

Total Costs $7,940.98  $8,155.70  
   

Collections/(Contributions)   

Operating Reserve $0.00  $0.00  
Capital Replacement $0.00  $0.00  
General Benefit Contribution $0.00  $0.00  
City Contribution $0.00  $0.00  

Total Adjustments $0.00  $0.00  
   

Total Assessment $7,940.98  $8,155.70  
   

Reserve Fund Balances   

Beginning Operating Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Operating Reserve   $0.00  
   

Beginning Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
 
  



2.  Cos t  Es t imates  Page  | 9  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Table 2-6 
Zone 52 Budget 

 Estimated through June 30 
Direct Costs FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 

Electricity $245.69  $252.32  
Fence $2,401.49  $2,466.33  
Field Inspection/Management $5,414.32  $5,560.51  
Fossil Filters $24,013.76  $24,662.13  
Landscaping $12,195.46  $12,524.74  
Repair and Replacement $13,779.15  $14,151.19  
Trails $2,401.49  $2,466.33  
Tree Trimming $677.07  $695.35  
Water $941.22  $966.63  

Total Direct Costs $62,069.65  $63,745.53  
   

Indirect Costs   

Assessment Engineer $590.38  $606.32  
Auditor-Controller $139.57  $143.34  
Contract Administration $1,375.32  $1,412.45  
Rounding ($1.72) ($1.80) 

 Total Indirect Costs  $2,103.55  $2,160.31  
   

Total Costs $64,173.20  $65,905.84  
   

Collections/(Contributions)   

Operating Reserve $0.00  $0.00  
Capital Replacement $0.00  $0.00  
General Benefit Contribution $0.00  $0.00  
City Contribution $0.00  $0.00  

Total Adjustments $0.00  $0.00  
   

Total Assessment $64,173.20  $65,905.84  
   

Reserve Fund Balances   

Beginning Operating Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Operating Reserve   $0.00  
   

Beginning Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
  



2.  Cos t  Es t imates  Page  | 10  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Table 2-7 
Zone 59 Budget 

 Estimated through June 30 
Direct Costs FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 

Field Inspection/Management $295.29  $303.26  
Fossil Filters $1,980.49  $2,033.96  
Repair and Replacement $444.07  $456.06  
Streetlights $1,941.26  $1,993.67  

Total Direct Costs $4,661.11  $4,786.95  
   

Indirect Costs   

Assessment Engineer $70.33  $72.23  
Auditor-Controller $122.27  $125.57  
Contract Administration $165.18  $169.64  
Rounding ($0.17) ($0.01) 

 Total Indirect Costs  $357.61  $367.43  
   

Total Costs $5,018.72  $5,154.38  
   

Collections/(Contributions)   

Operating Reserve $0.00  $0.00  
Capital Replacement $0.00  $0.00  
General Benefit Contribution $0.00  $0.00  
City Contribution $0.00  $0.00  

Total Adjustments $0.00  $0.00  
   

Total Assessment $5,018.72  $5,154.38  
   

Reserve Fund Balances   

Beginning Operating Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Operating Reserve   $0.00  
   

Beginning Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
 
  



2.  Cos t  Es t imates  Page  | 11  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Table 2-8 
Zone 62 Budget 

 Estimated through June 30 
Direct Costs FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 

Field Inspection/Management $1,756.70  $1,804.13  
Fossil Filters $11,768.68  $12,086.43  
Repair and Replacement $2,177.96  $2,236.76  

Total Direct Costs $15,703.34  $16,127.32  
   

Indirect Costs   

Assessment Engineer $527.53  $541.77  
Auditor-Controller $35.76  $36.73  
Contract Administration $875.54  $899.18  
Rounding ($0.07) $0.40  

 Total Indirect Costs  $1,438.76  $1,478.08  
   

Total Costs $17,142.10  $17,605.40  
   

Collections/(Contributions)   

Operating Reserve $0.00  $0.00  
Capital Replacement $0.00  $0.00  
General Benefit Contribution $0.00  $0.00  
City Contribution $0.00  $0.00  

Total Adjustments $0.00  $0.00  
   

Total Assessment $17,142.10  $17,605.40  
   

Reserve Fund Balances   

Beginning Operating Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Operating Reserve   $0.00  
   

Beginning Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
  



2.  Cos t  Es t imates  Page  | 12  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Table 2-9 
Zone 67 Budget 

 Estimated through June 30 
Direct Costs FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 

Electricity $36.91  $37.91  
Field Inspection/Management $689.76  $708.38  
Fossil Filters $2,723.30  $2,796.83  
Landscaping $1,888.19  $1,939.17  
Repair and Replacement $1,634.45  $1,678.58  

Total Direct Costs $6,972.61  $7,160.87  
   

Indirect Costs   

Assessment Engineer $86.97  $89.32  
Auditor-Controller $130.35  $133.87  
Contract Administration $201.85  $207.30  
Rounding ($0.66) ($0.48) 

 Total Indirect Costs  $418.51  $430.01  
   

Total Costs $7,391.12  $7,590.88  
   

Collections/(Contributions)   

Operating Reserve $0.00  $0.00  
Capital Replacement $0.00  $0.00  
General Benefit Contribution $0.00  $0.00  
City Contribution $0.00  $0.00  

Total Adjustments $0.00  $0.00  
   

Total Assessment $7,391.12  $7,590.88  
   

Reserve Fund Balances   

Beginning Operating Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Operating Reserve   $0.00  
   

Beginning Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
 
 
  



2.  Cos t  Es t imates  Page  | 13  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Table 2-10 
Zone 71 Budget 

 Estimated through June 30 
Direct Costs FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 

Electricity $103.81  $106.61  
Field Inspection/Management $935.45  $960.71  
Landscaping $4,289.70  $4,405.52  
Repair and Replacement $3,118.93  $3,203.14  
Water $1,117.70  $1,147.88  

Total Direct Costs $9,565.59  $9,823.86  
   

Indirect Costs   

Assessment Engineer $323.47  $332.20  
Auditor-Controller $151.10  $155.18  
Contract Administration $578.83  $594.46  
Rounding ($2.67) ($3.38) 

 Total Indirect Costs  $1,050.73  $1,078.46  
   

Total Costs $10,616.32  $10,902.32  
   

Collections/(Contributions)   

Operating Reserve $0.00  $0.00  
Capital Replacement $0.00  $0.00  
General Benefit Contribution $0.00  $0.00  
City Contribution $0.00  $0.00  

Total Adjustments $0.00  $0.00  
   

Total Assessment $10,616.32  $10,902.32  
   

Reserve Fund Balances   

Beginning Operating Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Operating Reserve   $0.00  
   

Beginning Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
  



2.  Cos t  Es t imates  Page  | 14  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Table 2-11 
Zone 181 Budget 

 Estimated through June 30 
Direct Costs FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 
BMP Maintenance $13,741.16  $14,112.17  
Landscaping $5,709.23  $5,863.38  
Streetlights $2,867.14  $2,944.55  
Total Direct Costs $22,317.53  $22,920.10  

   
Indirect Costs   

Assessment Engineer $1,108.66  $1,138.59  
Auditor-Controller $277.17  $284.65  
Contract Administration $988.25  $1,014.93  
Rounding ($0.63) ($0.25) 

 Total Indirect Costs  $2,373.45  $2,437.92  
   

Total Costs $24,690.98  $25,358.02  
   

Collections/(Contributions)   

Operating Reserve $0.00  $0.00  
Capital Replacement $0.00  $0.00  
General Benefit Contribution $0.00  $0.00  
City Contribution $0.00  $0.00  

Total Adjustments $0.00  $0.00  
   

Total Assessment $24,690.98  $25,358.02  
   

Reserve Fund Balances   

Beginning Operating Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Operating Reserve   $0.00  
   

Beginning Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
 
 
 
 
 



3.  Method  o f  Appor t ionment  o f  Assessment  Page  | 15  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Changes in Organization  

There are no changes in organization for any zone for Fiscal Year 2019-20.  
 
Proposition 218 Compliance  

On November 5, 1996 California voters approved Proposition 218 entitled “Right to Vote on Taxes Act” which added Article XIII D to 
the California Constitution. While its title refers only to taxes, Proposition 218 establishes new procedural requirements for the formation 
and administration of assessment districts. Proposition 218 also requires that with certain specified exceptions, which are described 
below, all existing assessment districts must be ratified by the property owners within the District using the new procedures.  

Some of these exceptions include: 

1. Any assessment imposed exclusively to finance the capital cost or maintenance and operation expenses for streets. 

2. Any assessments levied pursuant to a petition signed by the persons owning all of the parcels subject to the assessment at 
the time the assessment was initially imposed 

However, even if assessments are initially exempt from Proposition 218, if the assessments are increased in the future, the City will 
need to comply with the provisions of Proposition 218 for that portion of the increased assessment formula (e.g., CPI increase).  

Proposition 218 does not define this term “streets”, however, based on the opinions of the public agency officials, attorneys, assessment 
engineers, and Senate Bill 919, it has been determined that streets include all public improvements located within the street right-of-
way. This would include median and parkway landscaping, traffic signals, safety lighting, and street lighting.  

Proposition 218 defines “assessment” as “any levy or charge upon real property by an agency for a special benefit conferred upon the 
real property”, California Constitution, Article XIII D, §2(b). A special assessment, sometimes called a “benefit assessment,” is a charge 
generally levied upon parcels of real property to pay for benefits the parcels receive from local improvements. Special assessments are 
levied according to statutory authority granted by the Legislature or, in some instances, local charters. Distinguishing among taxes, fees 
and assessments can be difficult and often depends on the context in which the distinction is made. For example, taxes, assessments 
and property-related fees all may be imposed on property. The key feature that distinguishes an assessment from a tax, fee, or charge 
is the existence of a special benefit to real property. Without identifying a special benefit, there can be no assessment.  
 
Distinguishing General and Special Benefit  

Proposition 218 added a set of procedures and requirements which a local government must follow to levy an assessment. In addition 
to notice, hearing, and assessment ballot proceedings, Proposition 218 provides that “only special benefits are assessable” and requires 
a local government to “separate the general benefits from the special benefits conferred on a parcel.”  

By its nature most every public improvement financed through an assessment district contains an element of public benefit. The test is: 
does there exist, with relation to the improvement, a special benefit to the property assessed? The law requires that portion of the cost 
of the improvement which benefits the public generally, to be separated from that portion of the cost of the improvement which specially 
benefits assessed properties. Proposition 218 provides the following definition of “special benefit”: 

“Special benefit” means a particular and distinct benefit over and above general benefits conferred 
on real property located in the district or to the public at large. General enhancement of property 
value does not constitute “special benefit”. 

The actual assessment and the amount of the assessment for the Fiscal Year 2019-20 apportioned to each parcel as shown on the 
latest equalized roll at the County Assessor’s office are listed in Appendix A of this Report. The description of each lot or parcel is part 
of the records of the County Assessor of the County of Riverside and such records are, by reference, made part of this Report. 



3.  Method  o f  Appor t ionment  o f  Assessment  Page  | 16  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Direct and Special Benefit  

The maintenance of landscaping, multi-purpose trails, fencing, fossil filters, bio-swales, streetlights, traffic signals, and bridge lights, 
and graffiti abatement provides direct and special benefit to those properties located within Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance 
District No. 89-1-Consolidated (District).    

Each and every lot or parcel within the District, receives a particular and distinct benefit from the improvements over and above general 
benefits conferred by the improvements. First, improvements were conditions of approval for the creation or development of the parcels. 
In order to create or develop the parcels, the County or City required the original developer to install and/or guarantee the maintenance 
of the improvements, and appurtenant facilities serving the lots or parcels. Therefore, each and every lot or parcel within the District 
could not have been developed in the absence of the installation and expected maintenance of these facilities.    

In addition, the improvements continue to confer a particular and distinct special benefit upon parcels within the District because of the 
nature of the improvements. The proper maintenance of landscaping, multi-purpose trails, fencing, fossil filters, bio-swales, streetlights, 
traffic signals, and bridge lights, and graffiti abatement, and appurtenant facilities specially benefit parcels within the District by 
moderating temperatures, providing oxygenation, attenuating noise from adjacent streets and controlling dust for those properties in 
close proximity to the landscaping. Improved erosion and water quality control, dust abatement, increased public safety (e.g., control 
sight distance restrictions and fire hazards), improved neighborhood property protection and aesthetics, controlling or restricting the 
flow of traffic into and out of the development, increasing public safety for both pedestrians and the motoring public, and increasing 
traffic safety by improving visibility. The spraying and treating of landscaping for disease reduces the likelihood of insect infestation and 
other diseases spreading to landscaping located throughout the properties within the District. Streetlights also provide safety for 
pedestrians and motorists living and owning property in the District during the nighttime hours, and to assign rights-of-way for the safety 
of pedestrians and motorists by defining a specific path during all hours of the day.  

Streets are constructed for the safe and convenient travel of vehicles and pedestrians. They also provide an area for underground and 
overhead utilities. These elements are a distinct and special benefit to all developed parcels in the District. Streetlights are installed on 
and are for street purposes and are maintained and serviced to allow the street to perform to the standards it was designed.  

Streetlights are determined to be an integral part of “streets” as a “permanent public improvement.” One of the principal purposes of 
fixed roadway lighting is to create a nighttime environment conducive to quick, accurate, and comfortable seeing for the user of the 
facility. These factors, if attained, combine to improve traffic safety and achieve efficient traffic movement. Fixed lighting can enable the 
motorist to see detail more distinctly and to react safely toward roadway and traffic conditions present on or near the roadway facility. 

The system of streets within the District is established to provide access to each parcel in the District. Streetlights provide a safer street 
environment for owners of the parcels served. If the parcels were not subdivided to provide individual parcels to owners within the 
District, there would be no need for a system of streets with streetlights. Therefore, the installation of streetlights is for the express, 
special benefit of the parcels within the District.    

The proper maintenance of the landscaping, ornamental structures, and appurtenant facilities reduces property-related crimes 
(especially vandalism) against properties in the District through the screening of properties within the District from arterial streets.    

Finally, the proper maintenance of landscaping, multi-purpose trails, fencing, fossil filters, bio-swales, and graffiti abatement, and 
appurtenant structures improves the attractiveness of the properties within the District. This provides a positive visual experience each 
and every time a trip is made to or from the property and provides an enhanced quality of life and sense of well-being for properties 
within the District.  

Traffic signal assessments are based on traffic studies and/or trip counts. See Section 2 (Cost Estimate) for specific zone benefits. 

Because all benefiting properties consist of a uniform land use, it is determined that all lots or parcels benefit equally from the 
improvements and the costs and expenses for the provision of electricity for the streetlights and traffic signals and the maintenance of 
landscaping, multi-purpose trails, fencing, fossil filters, bio-swales, traffic signals, and bridge lights, and graffiti abatement are 
apportioned on a per acre, per EDU (Equivalent Dwelling Unit), or per parcel basis.  

Based on the benefits described above, landscaping, multi-purpose trails, fencing, fossil filters, bio-swales, streetlights, traffic signals, 
and bridge lights, and graffiti abatement are an integral part of the quality of life of the District. This quality of life is a special benefit to 
those parcels that are not government owned easements, utility easements, and flood channel parcels. Government owned easements, 
utility easements, and flood channel parcels do not benefit from the improvements due to their use and lack of habitation on such 



3.  Method  o f  Appor t ionment  o f  Assessment  Page  | 17  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

parcels. Parcels of this nature are usually vacant narrow strips of land or flood control channels and therefore do not generate or 
experience pedestrian or vehicular traffic. Nor do these types of parcels support dwelling units or other structures that would promote 
frequent use of the parcels by the traveling public. As a result of this lack of activity on such parcels they do not receive any benefit from 
landscaping, multi-purpose trails, fencing, fossil filters, bio-swales, streetlights, traffic signals, and bridge lights, and graffiti abatement 
and are not assessed. 
 
General Benefit  

The total benefit from the works of improvement is a combination of the special benefits to the parcels within the District and the general 
benefits to the public at large and to adjacent property owners. The portion of the total landscaping, multi-purpose trails, fencing, fossil 
filters, bio-swales, streetlights, traffic signals, and bridge lights, and graffiti abatement maintenance costs associated with general 
benefits will not be assessed to the parcels in the District, but will be paid from other City Funds. Because the landscaping, multi-
purpose trails, fencing, fossil filters, bio-swales, streetlights, traffic signals, and bridge lights, and graffiti abatement improvements are 
located immediately adjacent to properties within the District and are maintained solely for the benefit of the properties within the District, 
any benefit received by properties outside of the District will be in the proportions stated under Special Benefit. As a result, no property 
is assessed in excess of the reasonable cost of the proportional special benefit conferred on that property.  
 
Method of Apportionment  

The Act permits the establishment of assessment districts by agencies for the purpose of providing certain public improvements, which 
include the construction, maintenance, and servicing of public lights, landscaping, dedicated easements for landscape use, and 
appurtenant facilities. The Act further provides that assessments may be apportioned upon all assessable lots or parcels of land within 
an assessment district in proportion to the estimated benefits to be received by each lot or parcel from the improvements rather than 
assessed value.    

“The net amount to be assessed upon lands within an assessment district may be apportioned by any formula or method which fairly 
distributes the net amount among all assessable lots or parcels in proportion to the estimated benefits to be received by each such lot 
or parcel from the improvements.”  

The formula used for calculating assessments reflects the composition of the parcels and the improvements and services provided by 
the District to fairly apportion the costs based on the estimated benefit to each parcel.  

In addition, Article XIII D of the California Constitution (the “Article”) requires that a parcel's assessment may not exceed the reasonable 
cost of the proportional special benefit conferred on that parcel. The Article provides that only special benefits are assessable, and the 
City must separate the general benefits from the special benefits conferred on a parcel. A special benefit is a particular and distinct 
benefit over and above general benefits conferred on the public at large, including real property within the district. The general 
enhancement of property value does not constitute a special benefit. 
 
  



3.  Method  o f  Appor t ionment  o f  Assessment  Page  | 18  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Benefit by Zone  

Each of the assessable parcels within the zones listed below has been deemed to receive proportional special benefit from the 
maintenance and operation of the improvements within that zone. The percentage change in allowable Fiscal Year 2019-20 assessment 
from the allowable Fiscal Year 2018-19 assessment is as follows: 
 
Table 3-1 
Benefit by Zone 

Zone 

Estimated 
Levy 

FY 2019-20 
Total 

Parcels/Acres 

Allowable 
Assessment 
per Parcel 
FY 2018-19 

Allowable 
Assessment 
per Parcel 
FY 2019-20 

Allowable 
Assessment 

Rate 
Change (%) 

Actual 
Assessment 
per Parcel 
FY 2019-20 

Zone 3 $107,664.48  1,386  Parcels $77.68  $77.68  0.00% $77.68  
Zone 29 $990.40  10  Parcels $96.45  $99.05  2.70% $99.04  
Zone 30 $32,488.40  164  Parcels $192.90  $198.11  2.70% $198.10  
Zone 42 $34,508.98  187  Parcels $179.68  $184.54  2.70% $184.54  
Zone 51 $8,155.70  61  Parcels $130.18  $133.70  2.70% $133.70  
Zone 52 $65,905.84  91  Parcels $705.20  $724.24  2.70% $724.24  
Zone 59 $5,154.38  12.86  Acres $390.26  $400.81  2.70% $400.81  
Zone 62 $17,605.40  113  Parcels $151.70  $155.80  2.70% $155.80  
Zone 67 $7,590.88  44  Parcels $167.98  $172.52  2.70% $172.52  
Zone 71 $10,902.32  143  Parcels $74.24  $76.24  2.70% $76.24  
Zone 181 $25,358.02  33.84  Acres $729.65  $749.35  2.70% $749.35  

 
Whereas, the Board of Supervisors of the County of Riverside, State of California, did, pursuant to the provisions of the “Landscaping 

and Lighting Act of 1972", being Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of the State of California, adopt Resolution No. 94-389 to 
initiate proceedings to form a special assessment district known and designated as: 

Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance District No. 89-1-Consolidated; and, 
 

Whereas, the City Council, did direct the appointed engineer to prepare and file an annual report, in accordance with Article 4 
(commencing with Section 22565) of Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code, being an article of the 
aforementioned Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972. 

 
Whereas, Section 22567 of said Article 4 states the Report shall consist of the following; 

a. Maintenance plans for the improvements 

b. An estimate of the costs of the improvements 

c. A diagram for the assessment district 

d. An assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance of the improvements 
 
Now, Therefore, I, the appointed ENGINEER, acting on behalf of the City of Wildomar, pursuant to the Act, do hereby submit the 

following: 

1. Pursuant to the provisions of law the costs and expenses of the District have been assessed upon the parcels of land in the 
District benefited thereby in direct proportion and relation to the estimated benefits to be received by each of said parcels. For 
particulars as to the identification of said parcel, reference is made to the Assessment Diagram, a reduced copy of which is 
included herein. 

 



3.  Method  o f  Appor t ionment  o f  Assessment  Page  | 19  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

2. As required by law, a Diagram is filed herewith, showing the District, as well as the boundaries and dimensions of the respective 
parcels and subdivisions of land within said District as the same exist each of which subdivisions of land or parcels or lots, 
respectively, have been given a separate number upon said Diagram and in the Assessment Roll contained herein. 

3. The separate numbers given the subdivisions and parcels of land, as shown on said Assessment Diagram and Assessment 
Roll, correspond with the numbers assigned to each parcel by the Riverside County Assessor. Reference is made to the County 
Assessment Roll for a description of the lots or parcels. 

4. There are no parcels or lots within Zones 3, 29, 30, 42, 51, 52, 59, 62, 67, 71 and 181 that are owned by a federal, state or other 
local governmental agency that will benefit from the services to be provided by the assessments to be collected. 

 
The City requested Spicer Consulting Group, LLC, to prepare and file an Engineer’s Report for Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance 
District No. 89-1-Consolidated pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 presenting plans and specifications describing the 
general nature, location and extent of the improvements to be maintained, an estimate of the costs of the maintenance, operations and 
servicing of the improvements for LMD No. 89-1-C for the referenced Fiscal Year, a diagram for the District showing the area and 
properties to be assessed, and an assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance, operations and servicing the improvements, 
assessing the net amount upon all assessable lots and-or parcels within the District in proportion to the special benefit received. 
  



3.  Method  o f  Appor t ionment  o f  Assessment  Page  | 20  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Each succeeding Fiscal Year the special assessment for Zones 29, 30, 42, 51, 52, 59, 62, 67, 71 and 181 may be subject to an annual 
adjustment that is the greater of two percent (2.00%) or the cumulative percentage increase, if any, in the Consumer Price Index for all 
Urban Consumers (“CPI-U”) for the Los Angeles-Riverside-Orange County California Standard Metropolitan Statistical area (“Index”) 
published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics of the United States Department of Labor. The annual CPI-U adjustment will be based on 
the cumulative increase, if any, in the Index as it stands in March of each year over the base Index. Any increase larger than the greater 
of 2.00% or the CPI-U annual adjustment requires a majority approval of all the property owners within each of the benefit zones in 
LMD No. 89-1-C. 
 
Table 3-2  
Proposed Assessments 

Zone Fiscal Year 
% 

Increase 
Maximum 

Assessment Actual Assessment 
% of 

Maximum 

Zone 3 
2018-19 0.00% $77.68  $77.68  100% 
2019-20 0.00% $77.68  $77.68  100% 

Zone 29 
2018-19 3.78% $96.45  $96.44  100% 
2019-20 2.70% $99.05  $99.04  100% 

Zone 30 
2018-19 3.78% $192.90  $192.90  100% 
2019-20 2.70% $198.11  $198.10  100% 

Zone 42 
2018-19 3.78% $179.68  $179.68  100% 
2019-20 2.70% $184.54  $184.54  100% 

Zone 51 
2018-19 3.78% $130.18  $130.18  100% 
2019-20 2.70% $133.70  $133.70  100% 

Zone 52 
2018-19 3.78% $705.20  $705.20  100% 
2019-20 2.70% $724.24  $724.24  100% 

Zone 59 
2018-19 3.78% $390.26  $390.26  100% 
2019-20 2.70% $400.81  $400.81  100% 

Zone 62 
2018-19 3.78% $151.70  $151.70  100% 
2019-20 2.70% $155.80  $155.80  100% 

Zone 67 
2018-19 3.78% $167.98  $167.98  100% 
2019-20 2.70% $172.52  $172.52  100% 

Zone 71 
2018-19 3.78% $74.24  $74.24  100% 
2019-20 2.70% $76.24  $76.24  100% 

Zone 181 
2018-19 3.78% $729.65  $729.64  100% 
2019-20 2.70% $749.35  $749.35  100% 

 
 
 
 
  



3.  Method  o f  Appor t ionment  o f  Assessment  Page  | 21  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

 
Executed this  day of  2019. 

 

 

FRANCISCO MARTINEZ JR 
PROFESSIONAL CIVIL ENGINEER NO. 84640 
ENGINEER OF WORK 
CITY OF WILDOMAR 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer’s Report, together with the Assessment Roll and Assessment Diagram thereto 
attached, was filed with me on the _______ day of ____________, 2019. 
 
 
 
 

 CITY CLERK 
CITY OF WILDOMAR 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer’s Report, together with the Assessment Roll and Assessment Diagram thereto 
attached, was approved and confirmed by the City Council of the City of Wildomar, California, on the _____day of ___________, 
2019. 
 
 
 
 

 CITY CLERK 
CITY OF WILDOMAR 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 



4.  Assessment  D iagrams  Page  | 22  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

A reduced copy of the Assessment Diagrams are filed herewith, are incorporated by reference in Appendix B herein, and made part of 
this Report.  

If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the County Auditor-Controller to be an invalid parcel number for the current fiscal 
year, a corrected parcel number and/or new parcel number will be identified and resubmitted to the County Auditor/Controller. The 
assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel or parcels shall be based on the method of apportionment 
and assessment rate approved in this Report. Therefore, if a single parcel has changed to multiple parcels, the assessment amount 
applied to each of the new parcels shall be recalculated and applied according to the approved method of apportionment and 
assessment rate rather than a proportionate share of the original assessment.    

Information identified on these maps was received from several sources including the owner/developer, City of Wildomar, and the 
Riverside County Assessor. 
 
 
 



5.  Assessment  Ro l l s  Page  | 23  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 1 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

The actual amount of the assessment for the Fiscal Year 2019-20 apportioned to each parcel as shown on the latest equalized roll at 
the County Assessor’s office are listed in Appendix A of this Report.  The description of each lot or parcel is part of the records of the 
County Assessor of the County of Riverside and such records are, by reference, made part of this Report. 

 
 



APPENDIX A
Assessment Rolls



68-9836 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.1 - Zone 3
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

362511001 $77.68 362512028 $77.68 362522002 $77.68
366491001 $77.68 362512029 $77.68 362522003 $77.68
370441001 $77.68 362512030 $77.68 362522004 $77.68
376450001 $77.68 362512031 $77.68 362522005 $77.68
380311001 $77.68 362512032 $77.68 362522006 $77.68
380340001 $77.68 362512033 $77.68 362522007 $77.68
380350001 $77.68 362512034 $77.68 362522008 $77.68
362511002 $77.68 362512035 $77.68 362522009 $77.68
362511003 $77.68 362512036 $77.68 362522010 $77.68
362511004 $77.68 362512037 $77.68 362522011 $77.68
362511005 $77.68 362512038 $77.68 362522012 $77.68
362511006 $77.68 362512039 $77.68 362522013 $77.68
362511007 $77.68 362512040 $77.68 362522014 $77.68
362511008 $77.68 362512041 $77.68 362522015 $77.68
362511009 $77.68 362512042 $77.68 362522016 $77.68
362511010 $77.68 362512043 $77.68 362522017 $77.68
362512001 $77.68 362512044 $77.68 362522018 $77.68
362512002 $77.68 362512045 $77.68 362522019 $77.68
362512003 $77.68 362512046 $77.68 362522020 $77.68
362512004 $77.68 362513001 $77.68 362522021 $77.68
362512005 $77.68 362513002 $77.68 362522022 $77.68
362512006 $77.68 362513003 $77.68 362522023 $77.68
362512007 $77.68 362513004 $77.68 362522024 $77.68
362512008 $77.68 362513005 $77.68 362522025 $77.68
362512009 $77.68 362513006 $77.68 362522026 $77.68
362512010 $77.68 362513007 $77.68 362522027 $77.68
362512011 $77.68 362513008 $77.68 362522028 $77.68
362512012 $77.68 362513009 $77.68 362522029 $77.68
362512013 $77.68 362513010 $77.68 362522030 $77.68
362512014 $77.68 362513011 $77.68 362522031 $77.68
362512015 $77.68 362514001 $77.68 362522032 $77.68
362512016 $77.68 362514002 $77.68 362522033 $77.68
362512017 $77.68 362514003 $77.68 362522034 $77.68
362512018 $77.68 362514004 $77.68 362522035 $77.68
362512019 $77.68 362514005 $77.68 362523001 $77.68
362512020 $77.68 362514006 $77.68 362523002 $77.68
362512021 $77.68 362521001 $77.68 362523003 $77.68
362512022 $77.68 362521002 $77.68 362523004 $77.68
362512023 $77.68 362521003 $77.68 362523005 $77.68
362512024 $77.68 362521004 $77.68 362523006 $77.68
362512025 $77.68 362521005 $77.68 362523007 $77.68
362512026 $77.68 362521006 $77.68 362523008 $77.68
362512027 $77.68 362522001 $77.68 362523009 $77.68

Assessment Roll

Page 1 of 11 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9836 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.1 - Zone 3
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

362523010 $77.68 362532007 $77.68 362542005 $77.68
362523011 $77.68 362532008 $77.68 362542006 $77.68
362523012 $77.68 362533001 $77.68 362542007 $77.68
362523013 $77.68 362533002 $77.68 362542008 $77.68
362523014 $77.68 362533003 $77.68 362542009 $77.68
362523015 $77.68 362533004 $77.68 362542010 $77.68
362523016 $77.68 362533005 $77.68 362542011 $77.68
362531001 $77.68 362533006 $77.68 362542012 $77.68
362531002 $77.68 362533007 $77.68 362542013 $77.68
362531003 $77.68 362533008 $77.68 362542014 $77.68
362531004 $77.68 362533009 $77.68 362542015 $77.68
362531005 $77.68 362533010 $77.68 362542016 $77.68
362531006 $77.68 362533011 $77.68 362542017 $77.68
362531007 $77.68 362533012 $77.68 362542018 $77.68
362531008 $77.68 362533013 $77.68 362542019 $77.68
362531009 $77.68 362533014 $77.68 362542020 $77.68
362531010 $77.68 362533015 $77.68 362542021 $77.68
362531011 $77.68 362533016 $77.68 362542022 $77.68
362531012 $77.68 362533017 $77.68 362542023 $77.68
362531014 $77.68 362533018 $77.68 362542024 $77.68
362531015 $77.68 362533019 $77.68 362542025 $77.68
362531016 $77.68 362533020 $77.68 362543001 $77.68
362531017 $77.68 362533021 $77.68 362543002 $77.68
362531018 $77.68 362533022 $77.68 362543003 $77.68
362531019 $77.68 362533023 $77.68 362543004 $77.68
362531020 $77.68 362533024 $77.68 362543005 $77.68
362531021 $77.68 362533025 $77.68 362543006 $77.68
362531022 $77.68 362533026 $77.68 362543007 $77.68
362531023 $77.68 362533027 $77.68 362543008 $77.68
362531024 $77.68 362533028 $77.68 362543009 $77.68
362531025 $77.68 362533029 $77.68 362543010 $77.68
362531026 $77.68 362533030 $77.68 362543011 $77.68
362531027 $77.68 362533031 $77.68 362550001 $77.68
362531028 $77.68 362541001 $77.68 362550002 $77.68
362531029 $77.68 362541002 $77.68 362550003 $77.68
362531030 $77.68 362541004 $77.68 362550004 $77.68
362531031 $77.68 362541005 $77.68 362550005 $77.68
362532001 $77.68 362541006 $77.68 362550006 $77.68
362532002 $77.68 362541007 $77.68 362550007 $77.68
362532003 $77.68 362542001 $77.68 362550008 $77.68
362532004 $77.68 362542002 $77.68 362550009 $77.68
362532005 $77.68 362542003 $77.68 362550010 $77.68
362532006 $77.68 362542004 $77.68 362550011 $77.68

Page 2 of 11 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9836 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.1 - Zone 3
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

362550012 $77.68 362550055 $77.68 362691014 $77.68
362550013 $77.68 362550056 $77.68 362691015 $77.68
362550014 $77.68 362550057 $77.68 362691016 $77.68
362550015 $77.68 362550058 $77.68 362700001 $77.68
362550016 $77.68 362550059 $77.68 362700002 $77.68
362550017 $77.68 362550060 $77.68 362700003 $77.68
362550018 $77.68 362550061 $77.68 362700004 $77.68
362550019 $77.68 362550062 $77.68 362700005 $77.68
362550020 $77.68 362550063 $77.68 362700006 $77.68
362550021 $77.68 362690001 $77.68 362700007 $77.68
362550022 $77.68 362690002 $77.68 362700008 $77.68
362550023 $77.68 362690003 $77.68 362700009 $77.68
362550024 $77.68 362690004 $77.68 362700010 $77.68
362550025 $77.68 362690005 $77.68 362700011 $77.68
362550026 $77.68 362690006 $77.68 362700012 $77.68
362550027 $77.68 362690007 $77.68 362700013 $77.68
362550028 $77.68 362690008 $77.68 362700014 $77.68
362550029 $77.68 362690009 $77.68 362700015 $77.68
362550030 $77.68 362690010 $77.68 362700016 $77.68
362550031 $77.68 362690011 $77.68 362701001 $77.68
362550032 $77.68 362690012 $77.68 362701002 $77.68
362550033 $77.68 362690013 $77.68 362701003 $77.68
362550034 $77.68 362690014 $77.68 362701004 $77.68
362550035 $77.68 362690015 $77.68 362701005 $77.68
362550036 $77.68 362690016 $77.68 362701006 $77.68
362550037 $77.68 362690017 $77.68 362701007 $77.68
362550038 $77.68 362690018 $77.68 362701008 $77.68
362550039 $77.68 362690019 $77.68 362701009 $77.68
362550040 $77.68 362690020 $77.68 362701010 $77.68
362550041 $77.68 362690021 $77.68 362702002 $77.68
362550042 $77.68 362691001 $77.68 362702003 $77.68
362550043 $77.68 362691002 $77.68 362702004 $77.68
362550044 $77.68 362691003 $77.68 362702005 $77.68
362550045 $77.68 362691004 $77.68 362702006 $77.68
362550046 $77.68 362691005 $77.68 362702007 $77.68
362550047 $77.68 362691006 $77.68 362702008 $77.68
362550048 $77.68 362691007 $77.68 362702009 $77.68
362550049 $77.68 362691008 $77.68 362702010 $77.68
362550050 $77.68 362691009 $77.68 362702011 $77.68
362550051 $77.68 362691010 $77.68 362702012 $77.68
362550052 $77.68 362691011 $77.68 362702013 $77.68
362550053 $77.68 362691012 $77.68 362702014 $77.68
362550054 $77.68 362691013 $77.68 362702015 $77.68

Page 3 of 11 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9836 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.1 - Zone 3
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

362702016 $77.68 362712005 $77.68 366493002 $77.68
362702017 $77.68 362712006 $77.68 366493003 $77.68
362702018 $77.68 362712007 $77.68 366493004 $77.68
362702019 $77.68 362712008 $77.68 366493005 $77.68
362710001 $77.68 362712009 $77.68 366493006 $77.68
362710002 $77.68 362712010 $77.68 366493007 $77.68
362710003 $77.68 362712011 $77.68 366493008 $77.68
362710004 $77.68 362712012 $77.68 366493009 $77.68
362710005 $77.68 362712013 $77.68 366493010 $77.68
362710006 $77.68 362712014 $77.68 366493011 $77.68
362710007 $77.68 362712015 $77.68 366501001 $77.68
362710008 $77.68 362712016 $77.68 366501002 $77.68
362710009 $77.68 366491002 $77.68 366501003 $77.68
362710010 $77.68 366491003 $77.68 366501004 $77.68
362710011 $77.68 366491004 $77.68 366501005 $77.68
362710012 $77.68 366491005 $77.68 366501006 $77.68
362710013 $77.68 366491006 $77.68 366501007 $77.68
362710014 $77.68 366491007 $77.68 366501008 $77.68
362711001 $77.68 366492001 $77.68 366501009 $77.68
362711002 $77.68 366492002 $77.68 366501010 $77.68
362711003 $77.68 366492003 $77.68 366501011 $77.68
362711004 $77.68 366492004 $77.68 366501012 $77.68
362711005 $77.68 366492005 $77.68 366501013 $77.68
362711006 $77.68 366492006 $77.68 366501014 $77.68
362711007 $77.68 366492007 $77.68 366501015 $77.68
362711008 $77.68 366492008 $77.68 366501016 $77.68
362711009 $77.68 366492009 $77.68 366501017 $77.68
362711010 $77.68 366492010 $77.68 366502001 $77.68
362711011 $77.68 366492011 $77.68 366502002 $77.68
362711012 $77.68 366492012 $77.68 366502003 $77.68
362711013 $77.68 366492013 $77.68 366502004 $77.68
362711014 $77.68 366492014 $77.68 366502005 $77.68
362711015 $77.68 366492015 $77.68 366502006 $77.68
362711016 $77.68 366492016 $77.68 366502007 $77.68
362711017 $77.68 366492017 $77.68 366502008 $77.68
362711018 $77.68 366492018 $77.68 366502009 $77.68
362711019 $77.68 366492019 $77.68 366502010 $77.68
362711020 $77.68 366492020 $77.68 366502011 $77.68
362711021 $77.68 366492021 $77.68 366502012 $77.68
362712001 $77.68 366492022 $77.68 366502013 $77.68
362712002 $77.68 366492023 $77.68 366502014 $77.68
362712003 $77.68 366492024 $77.68 366502015 $77.68
362712004 $77.68 366493001 $77.68 366502016 $77.68

Page 4 of 11 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9836 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.1 - Zone 3
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

366502017 $77.68 367490030 $77.68 370442019 $77.68
366502018 $77.68 367490031 $77.68 370442020 $77.68
366503001 $77.68 367490032 $77.68 370442021 $77.68
366503002 $77.68 367491001 $77.68 370442022 $77.68
366503003 $77.68 367491002 $77.68 370442023 $77.68
366503004 $77.68 367491003 $77.68 370442024 $77.68
366503005 $77.68 367491004 $77.68 370442025 $77.68
366503006 $77.68 367491005 $77.68 370442026 $77.68
366503007 $77.68 367491006 $77.68 370442027 $77.68
366503008 $77.68 367491007 $77.68 370442028 $77.68
366503009 $77.68 367491008 $77.68 370442029 $77.68
366503010 $77.68 367491009 $77.68 370442030 $77.68
366503011 $77.68 367491010 $77.68 370442031 $77.68
366503012 $77.68 367491011 $77.68 370442032 $77.68
367490001 $77.68 367491012 $77.68 370442033 $77.68
367490002 $77.68 367491015 $77.68 370442034 $77.68
367490003 $77.68 367491016 $77.68 370442035 $77.68
367490004 $77.68 367491017 $77.68 370442036 $77.68
367490005 $77.68 367491018 $77.68 370442037 $77.68
367490006 $77.68 367491020 $77.68 370443001 $77.68
367490007 $77.68 367491021 $77.68 370443002 $77.68
367490008 $77.68 370441002 $77.68 370443003 $77.68
367490009 $77.68 370441003 $77.68 370443004 $77.68
367490010 $77.68 370441004 $77.68 370443005 $77.68
367490011 $77.68 370441005 $77.68 370443006 $77.68
367490012 $77.68 370442001 $77.68 370443007 $77.68
367490013 $77.68 370442002 $77.68 370443008 $77.68
367490014 $77.68 370442003 $77.68 370443009 $77.68
367490015 $77.68 370442004 $77.68 370443010 $77.68
367490016 $77.68 370442005 $77.68 370443011 $77.68
367490017 $77.68 370442006 $77.68 370443012 $77.68
367490018 $77.68 370442007 $77.68 370443013 $77.68
367490019 $77.68 370442008 $77.68 370443014 $77.68
367490020 $77.68 370442009 $77.68 370443015 $77.68
367490021 $77.68 370442010 $77.68 370443016 $77.68
367490022 $77.68 370442011 $77.68 370443017 $77.68
367490023 $77.68 370442012 $77.68 370451001 $77.68
367490024 $77.68 370442013 $77.68 370451002 $77.68
367490025 $77.68 370442014 $77.68 370451003 $77.68
367490026 $77.68 370442015 $77.68 370451004 $77.68
367490027 $77.68 370442016 $77.68 370451005 $77.68
367490028 $77.68 370442017 $77.68 370451006 $77.68
367490029 $77.68 370442018 $77.68 370452001 $77.68

Page 5 of 11 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9836 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.1 - Zone 3
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

370452002 $77.68 376430030 $77.68 376431039 $77.68
370452003 $77.68 376430031 $77.68 376431040 $77.68
370452004 $77.68 376430032 $77.68 376431041 $77.68
370452005 $77.68 376430033 $77.68 376431042 $77.68
370452006 $77.68 376430034 $77.68 376431043 $77.68
370452007 $77.68 376431001 $77.68 376431044 $77.68
370452008 $77.68 376431002 $77.68 376450002 $77.68
370452009 $77.68 376431003 $77.68 376450003 $77.68
370452010 $77.68 376431004 $77.68 376450004 $77.68
370452011 $77.68 376431005 $77.68 376450005 $77.68
370452012 $77.68 376431006 $77.68 376450006 $77.68
370452013 $77.68 376431007 $77.68 376450007 $77.68
370452014 $77.68 376431008 $77.68 376450008 $77.68
370452015 $77.68 376431009 $77.68 376450009 $77.68
376430001 $77.68 376431010 $77.68 376450010 $77.68
376430002 $77.68 376431011 $77.68 376450011 $77.68
376430003 $77.68 376431012 $77.68 376450012 $77.68
376430004 $77.68 376431013 $77.68 376450013 $77.68
376430005 $77.68 376431014 $77.68 376450014 $77.68
376430006 $77.68 376431015 $77.68 376450015 $77.68
376430007 $77.68 376431016 $77.68 376450016 $77.68
376430008 $77.68 376431017 $77.68 376450017 $77.68
376430009 $77.68 376431018 $77.68 376450018 $77.68
376430010 $77.68 376431019 $77.68 376450019 $77.68
376430011 $77.68 376431020 $77.68 376450020 $77.68
376430012 $77.68 376431021 $77.68 376450021 $77.68
376430013 $77.68 376431022 $77.68 376450022 $77.68
376430014 $77.68 376431023 $77.68 376450023 $77.68
376430015 $77.68 376431024 $77.68 376450024 $77.68
376430016 $77.68 376431025 $77.68 376450025 $77.68
376430017 $77.68 376431026 $77.68 376450026 $77.68
376430018 $77.68 376431027 $77.68 376450027 $77.68
376430019 $77.68 376431028 $77.68 376450028 $77.68
376430020 $77.68 376431029 $77.68 376450029 $77.68
376430021 $77.68 376431030 $77.68 376450030 $77.68
376430022 $77.68 376431031 $77.68 376450031 $77.68
376430023 $77.68 376431032 $77.68 376450032 $77.68
376430024 $77.68 376431033 $77.68 376450033 $77.68
376430025 $77.68 376431034 $77.68 376450034 $77.68
376430026 $77.68 376431035 $77.68 376450035 $77.68
376430027 $77.68 376431036 $77.68 376450036 $77.68
376430028 $77.68 376431037 $77.68 376450037 $77.68
376430029 $77.68 376431038 $77.68 376450038 $77.68

Page 6 of 11 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9836 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.1 - Zone 3
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

376451001 $77.68 380021020 $77.68 380023012 $77.68
376451002 $77.68 380021021 $77.68 380023013 $77.68
376451003 $77.68 380021022 $77.68 380023014 $77.68
376451004 $77.68 380021023 $77.68 380023015 $77.68
376451005 $77.68 380021024 $77.68 380023016 $77.68
376451006 $77.68 380021025 $77.68 380023017 $77.68
376451007 $77.68 380021026 $77.68 380023018 $77.68
376451008 $77.68 380021027 $77.68 380023019 $77.68
376451009 $77.68 380021028 $77.68 380023020 $77.68
376451010 $77.68 380021029 $77.68 380023021 $77.68
376452001 $77.68 380021030 $77.68 380023022 $77.68
376452002 $77.68 380021031 $77.68 380031001 $77.68
376452003 $77.68 380021032 $77.68 380031002 $77.68
376452004 $77.68 380021033 $77.68 380031003 $77.68
376452005 $77.68 380021034 $77.68 380031004 $77.68
376452006 $77.68 380022001 $77.68 380031005 $77.68
376452007 $77.68 380022002 $77.68 380031006 $77.68
376452008 $77.68 380022003 $77.68 380031007 $77.68
376452009 $77.68 380022004 $77.68 380031008 $77.68
376452010 $77.68 380022005 $77.68 380031009 $77.68
376452011 $77.68 380022006 $77.68 380031010 $77.68
376452012 $77.68 380022007 $77.68 380031011 $77.68
376452013 $77.68 380022008 $77.68 380031012 $77.68
376452014 $77.68 380022009 $77.68 380031013 $77.68
376452015 $77.68 380022010 $77.68 380031014 $77.68
380021001 $77.68 380022011 $77.68 380031015 $77.68
380021002 $77.68 380022012 $77.68 380031016 $77.68
380021003 $77.68 380022013 $77.68 380031017 $77.68
380021004 $77.68 380022014 $77.68 380031018 $77.68
380021005 $77.68 380022015 $77.68 380031019 $77.68
380021006 $77.68 380022016 $77.68 380031020 $77.68
380021007 $77.68 380022017 $77.68 380031021 $77.68
380021008 $77.68 380023001 $77.68 380031022 $77.68
380021009 $77.68 380023002 $77.68 380031023 $77.68
380021010 $77.68 380023003 $77.68 380031024 $77.68
380021011 $77.68 380023004 $77.68 380031025 $77.68
380021012 $77.68 380023005 $77.68 380032001 $77.68
380021013 $77.68 380023006 $77.68 380032002 $77.68
380021014 $77.68 380023007 $77.68 380032003 $77.68
380021015 $77.68 380023008 $77.68 380032004 $77.68
380021016 $77.68 380023009 $77.68 380032005 $77.68
380021018 $77.68 380023010 $77.68 380032006 $77.68
380021019 $77.68 380023011 $77.68 380032007 $77.68

Page 7 of 11 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9836 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.1 - Zone 3
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

380032008 $77.68 380090032 $77.68 380311002 $77.68
380032009 $77.68 380090033 $77.68 380311003 $77.68
380032010 $77.68 380090034 $77.68 380311004 $77.68
380032011 $77.68 380090035 $77.68 380311005 $77.68
380032012 $77.68 380090036 $77.68 380311006 $77.68
380032013 $77.68 380090037 $77.68 380311007 $77.68
380032014 $77.68 380090038 $77.68 380311008 $77.68
380032015 $77.68 380090039 $77.68 380311009 $77.68
380032016 $77.68 380090040 $77.68 380311010 $77.68
380032017 $77.68 380090041 $77.68 380311011 $77.68
380032018 $77.68 380091001 $77.68 380311012 $77.68
380032019 $77.68 380091002 $77.68 380311013 $77.68
380032020 $77.68 380091003 $77.68 380311014 $77.68
380032021 $77.68 380091004 $77.68 380311015 $77.68
380032022 $77.68 380091005 $77.68 380311016 $77.68
380032023 $77.68 380091006 $77.68 380311017 $77.68
380032024 $77.68 380091007 $77.68 380311018 $77.68
380032025 $77.68 380092001 $77.68 380311019 $77.68
380032026 $77.68 380092002 $77.68 380311020 $77.68
380032027 $77.68 380092003 $77.68 380311021 $77.68
380032028 $77.68 380092004 $77.68 380311022 $77.68
380032029 $77.68 380092005 $77.68 380311023 $77.68
380032030 $77.68 380092006 $77.68 380311024 $77.68
380032031 $77.68 380092007 $77.68 380311025 $77.68
380032032 $77.68 380092008 $77.68 380312001 $77.68
380032033 $77.68 380092009 $77.68 380312002 $77.68
380032034 $77.68 380092010 $77.68 380312003 $77.68
380090016 $77.68 380092011 $77.68 380312004 $77.68
380090017 $77.68 380092012 $77.68 380312005 $77.68
380090018 $77.68 380092013 $77.68 380312006 $77.68
380090019 $77.68 380092014 $77.68 380312007 $77.68
380090020 $77.68 380092015 $77.68 380312008 $77.68
380090021 $77.68 380092016 $77.68 380312009 $77.68
380090022 $77.68 380092017 $77.68 380312010 $77.68
380090023 $77.68 380092018 $77.68 380312011 $77.68
380090024 $77.68 380092019 $77.68 380312012 $77.68
380090025 $77.68 380092020 $77.68 380312013 $77.68
380090026 $77.68 380092021 $77.68 380312014 $77.68
380090027 $77.68 380092022 $77.68 380312015 $77.68
380090028 $77.68 380092023 $77.68 380312016 $77.68
380090029 $77.68 380092024 $77.68 380312017 $77.68
380090030 $77.68 380092025 $77.68 380312018 $77.68
380090031 $77.68 380092026 $77.68 380312019 $77.68

Page 8 of 11 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9836 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.1 - Zone 3
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

380312020 $77.68 380322011 $77.68 380322054 $77.68
380312021 $77.68 380322012 $77.68 380322055 $77.68
380312022 $77.68 380322013 $77.68 380322056 $77.68
380312023 $77.68 380322014 $77.68 380322057 $77.68
380312024 $77.68 380322015 $77.68 380322058 $77.68
380312025 $77.68 380322016 $77.68 380322059 $77.68
380312026 $77.68 380322017 $77.68 380340002 $77.68
380312027 $77.68 380322018 $77.68 380340003 $77.68
380312028 $77.68 380322019 $77.68 380340004 $77.68
380312029 $77.68 380322020 $77.68 380340005 $77.68
380312030 $77.68 380322021 $77.68 380340006 $77.68
380312031 $77.68 380322022 $77.68 380340007 $77.68
380312032 $77.68 380322023 $77.68 380340008 $77.68
380312033 $77.68 380322024 $77.68 380340009 $77.68
380312034 $77.68 380322025 $77.68 380340010 $77.68
380312035 $77.68 380322026 $77.68 380340011 $77.68
380312036 $77.68 380322027 $77.68 380340012 $77.68
380312037 $77.68 380322028 $77.68 380340013 $77.68
380312038 $77.68 380322029 $77.68 380340014 $77.68
380313001 $77.68 380322030 $77.68 380340015 $77.68
380313002 $77.68 380322031 $77.68 380340016 $77.68
380313003 $77.68 380322032 $77.68 380340017 $77.68
380321001 $77.68 380322033 $77.68 380340018 $77.68
380321002 $77.68 380322034 $77.68 380341001 $77.68
380321003 $77.68 380322035 $77.68 380341002 $77.68
380321004 $77.68 380322036 $77.68 380341003 $77.68
380321005 $77.68 380322037 $77.68 380341004 $77.68
380321006 $77.68 380322038 $77.68 380341005 $77.68
380321007 $77.68 380322039 $77.68 380341006 $77.68
380321008 $77.68 380322040 $77.68 380341007 $77.68
380321009 $77.68 380322041 $77.68 380341008 $77.68
380321010 $77.68 380322042 $77.68 380341009 $77.68
380321011 $77.68 380322043 $77.68 380341010 $77.68
380322001 $77.68 380322044 $77.68 380341011 $77.68
380322002 $77.68 380322045 $77.68 380341012 $77.68
380322003 $77.68 380322046 $77.68 380341013 $77.68
380322004 $77.68 380322047 $77.68 380341014 $77.68
380322005 $77.68 380322048 $77.68 380341015 $77.68
380322006 $77.68 380322049 $77.68 380341016 $77.68
380322007 $77.68 380322050 $77.68 380341017 $77.68
380322008 $77.68 380322051 $77.68 380341018 $77.68
380322009 $77.68 380322052 $77.68 380341019 $77.68
380322010 $77.68 380322053 $77.68 380341020 $77.68

Page 9 of 11 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9836 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.1 - Zone 3
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

380341021 $77.68 380350017 $77.68 380360007 $77.68
380341022 $77.68 380350018 $77.68 380361001 $77.68
380341023 $77.68 380350019 $77.68 380361002 $77.68
380341024 $77.68 380350020 $77.68 380361003 $77.68
380341025 $77.68 380350021 $77.68 380361004 $77.68
380341026 $77.68 380350022 $77.68 380361005 $77.68
380341027 $77.68 380350023 $77.68 380361006 $77.68
380341028 $77.68 380350024 $77.68 380361007 $77.68
380341029 $77.68 380350025 $77.68 380361008 $77.68
380341030 $77.68 380350026 $77.68 380361009 $77.68
380341031 $77.68 380350027 $77.68 380361010 $77.68
380341032 $77.68 380350028 $77.68 380361011 $77.68
380341033 $77.68 380350029 $77.68 380361012 $77.68
380341034 $77.68 380350030 $77.68 380361013 $77.68
380341035 $77.68 380350031 $77.68 380361014 $77.68
380341036 $77.68 380350032 $77.68 380361015 $77.68
380341037 $77.68 380350033 $77.68 380361016 $77.68
380341038 $77.68 380350034 $77.68 380361017 $77.68
380341039 $77.68 380351001 $77.68 380361018 $77.68
380341040 $77.68 380351002 $77.68 380361019 $77.68
380341041 $77.68 380351003 $77.68 380361020 $77.68
380341042 $77.68 380351004 $77.68 380361021 $77.68
380341043 $77.68 380351005 $77.68 380361022 $77.68
380341044 $77.68 380351006 $77.68 380361023 $77.68
380341045 $77.68 380351007 $77.68 380361024 $77.68
380341046 $77.68 380351008 $77.68 380361025 $77.68
380341047 $77.68 380351009 $77.68 380361026 $77.68
380341048 $77.68 380351010 $77.68 380361027 $77.68
380350002 $77.68 380351011 $77.68 380361028 $77.68
380350003 $77.68 380351012 $77.68 380361029 $77.68
380350004 $77.68 380351013 $77.68 380361030 $77.68
380350005 $77.68 380351014 $77.68 380361031 $77.68
380350006 $77.68 380351015 $77.68 380361032 $77.68
380350007 $77.68 380351016 $77.68 380362001 $77.68
380350008 $77.68 380351017 $77.68 380362002 $77.68
380350009 $77.68 380351018 $77.68 380362003 $77.68
380350010 $77.68 380351019 $77.68 380362004 $77.68
380350011 $77.68 380360001 $77.68 380362005 $77.68
380350012 $77.68 380360002 $77.68 380362006 $77.68
380350013 $77.68 380360003 $77.68 380362007 $77.68
380350014 $77.68 380360004 $77.68 380362008 $77.68
380350015 $77.68 380360005 $77.68 380362009 $77.68
380350016 $77.68 380360006 $77.68 380362010 $77.68

Page 10 of 11 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9836 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.1 - Zone 3
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

380362011 $77.68 380370024 $77.68 380380024 $77.68
380362012 $77.68 380370025 $77.68 380380025 $77.68
380362013 $77.68 380370026 $77.68 380380026 $77.68
380362014 $77.68 380370027 $77.68 380380027 $77.68
380362015 $77.68 380370028 $77.68 380380028 $77.68
380362016 $77.68 380370029 $77.68 380380029 $77.68
380362017 $77.68 380370030 $77.68 380380030 $77.68
380362018 $77.68 380370031 $77.68 380380031 $77.68
380362019 $77.68 380370032 $77.68 380380032 $77.68
380362020 $77.68 380370033 $77.68 380380033 $77.68
380370001 $77.68 380380001 $77.68 380380034 $77.68
380370002 $77.68 380380002 $77.68 380380035 $77.68
380370003 $77.68 380380003 $77.68 380380036 $77.68
380370004 $77.68 380380004 $77.68 380380037 $77.68
380370005 $77.68 380380005 $77.68 380381001 $77.68
380370006 $77.68 380380006 $77.68 380381002 $77.68
380370007 $77.68 380380007 $77.68 380381003 $77.68
380370008 $77.68 380380008 $77.68 380381004 $77.68
380370009 $77.68 380380009 $77.68 380381005 $77.68
380370010 $77.68 380380010 $77.68 380381006 $77.68
380370011 $77.68 380380011 $77.68 380381007 $77.68
380370012 $77.68 380380012 $77.68 380381008 $77.68
380370014 $77.68 380380013 $77.68 380381009 $77.68
380370015 $77.68 380380014 $77.68 380381010 $77.68
380370016 $77.68 380380015 $77.68 380381011 $77.68
380370017 $77.68 380380016 $77.68 380381012 $77.68
380370018 $77.68 380380017 $77.68 380381013 $77.68
380370019 $77.68 380380018 $77.68 380381014 $77.68
380370020 $77.68 380380019 $77.68 380381015 $77.68
380370021 $77.68 380380020 $77.68 380381016 $77.68
380370022 $77.68 380380021 $77.68 380381017 $77.68
380370023 $77.68 380380022 $77.68 380381018 $77.68

Totals Parcels 1,386 Levy $107,664.48

Page 11 of 11 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9837 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.1 - Zone 29
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

368272016 $99.04 368272020 $99.04 368272023 $99.04
368272017 $99.04 368272021 $99.04 368272024 $99.04
368272018 $99.04 368272022 $99.04 368272025 $99.04
368272019 $99.04

Totals Parcels 10 Levy $990.40

Assessment Roll

Page 1 of 1 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9838 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.1 - Zone 30
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

380330001 $198.10 380330044 $198.10 380390009 $198.10
380330002 $198.10 380330045 $198.10 380390010 $198.10
380330003 $198.10 380330046 $198.10 380390011 $198.10
380330004 $198.10 380330047 $198.10 380390012 $198.10
380330005 $198.10 380330048 $198.10 380390013 $198.10
380330006 $198.10 380331001 $198.10 380390014 $198.10
380330007 $198.10 380331002 $198.10 380390015 $198.10
380330008 $198.10 380331003 $198.10 380390016 $198.10
380330009 $198.10 380331004 $198.10 380390017 $198.10
380330010 $198.10 380331005 $198.10 380390018 $198.10
380330011 $198.10 380331006 $198.10 380390019 $198.10
380330012 $198.10 380331007 $198.10 380390020 $198.10
380330013 $198.10 380331008 $198.10 380390021 $198.10
380330014 $198.10 380331009 $198.10 380390022 $198.10
380330015 $198.10 380331010 $198.10 380390023 $198.10
380330016 $198.10 380331011 $198.10 380390024 $198.10
380330017 $198.10 380331012 $198.10 380390026 $198.10
380330018 $198.10 380331013 $198.10 380390027 $198.10
380330019 $198.10 380331014 $198.10 380390028 $198.10
380330020 $198.10 380331015 $198.10 380390029 $198.10
380330021 $198.10 380331016 $198.10 380390030 $198.10
380330022 $198.10 380331017 $198.10 380390031 $198.10
380330023 $198.10 380331018 $198.10 380390032 $198.10
380330024 $198.10 380331019 $198.10 380390033 $198.10
380330025 $198.10 380331020 $198.10 380390034 $198.10
380330026 $198.10 380331021 $198.10 380390035 $198.10
380330027 $198.10 380331022 $198.10 380390036 $198.10
380330028 $198.10 380331023 $198.10 380390037 $198.10
380330029 $198.10 380331024 $198.10 380390038 $198.10
380330030 $198.10 380331025 $198.10 380390039 $198.10
380330031 $198.10 380331026 $198.10 380390041 $198.10
380330032 $198.10 380331027 $198.10 380391001 $198.10
380330033 $198.10 380331028 $198.10 380391002 $198.10
380330034 $198.10 380331029 $198.10 380391003 $198.10
380330035 $198.10 380331030 $198.10 380391004 $198.10
380330036 $198.10 380390001 $198.10 380391005 $198.10
380330037 $198.10 380390002 $198.10 380400003 $198.10
380330038 $198.10 380390003 $198.10 380400004 $198.10
380330039 $198.10 380390004 $198.10 380400005 $198.10
380330040 $198.10 380390005 $198.10 380400006 $198.10
380330041 $198.10 380390006 $198.10 380400007 $198.10
380330042 $198.10 380390007 $198.10 380400011 $198.10
380330043 $198.10 380390008 $198.10 380400015 $198.10

Assessment Roll

Page 1 of 2 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9838 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.1 - Zone 30
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

380400016 $198.10 380400031 $198.10 380401009 $198.10
380400017 $198.10 380400032 $198.10 380401010 $198.10
380400018 $198.10 380400040 $198.10 380401011 $198.10
380400019 $198.10 380400041 $198.10 380401012 $198.10
380400020 $198.10 380401001 $198.10 380401013 $198.10
380400021 $198.10 380401002 $198.10 380401014 $198.10
380400022 $198.10 380401003 $198.10 380401015 $198.10
380400026 $198.10 380401004 $198.10 380401016 $198.10
380400027 $198.10 380401005 $198.10 380401017 $198.10
380400028 $198.10 380401006 $198.10 380401018 $198.10
380400029 $198.10 380401007 $198.10 380401019 $198.10
380400030 $198.10 380401008 $198.10

Totals Parcels 164 Levy $32,488.40

Page 2 of 2 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9839 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.1 - Zone 42
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

362670001 $184.54 362672007 $184.54 362681021 $184.54
362670002 $184.54 362672008 $184.54 362681022 $184.54
362670003 $184.54 362672009 $184.54 362681023 $184.54
362670004 $184.54 362672010 $184.54 362681024 $184.54
362671001 $184.54 362680001 $184.54 362681025 $184.54
362671002 $184.54 362680002 $184.54 362681026 $184.54
362671003 $184.54 362680003 $184.54 362681027 $184.54
362671004 $184.54 362680004 $184.54 362681028 $184.54
362671005 $184.54 362680005 $184.54 362681029 $184.54
362671006 $184.54 362680006 $184.54 362681030 $184.54
362671007 $184.54 362680007 $184.54 362681031 $184.54
362671008 $184.54 362680008 $184.54 362681032 $184.54
362671009 $184.54 362680009 $184.54 362681033 $184.54
362671010 $184.54 362680010 $184.54 362681034 $184.54
362671011 $184.54 362680011 $184.54 362681035 $184.54
362671012 $184.54 362680012 $184.54 362681036 $184.54
362671013 $184.54 362680013 $184.54 362681037 $184.54
362671014 $184.54 362680014 $184.54 362681038 $184.54
362671015 $184.54 362680015 $184.54 362720001 $184.54
362671016 $184.54 362680016 $184.54 362720002 $184.54
362671017 $184.54 362680017 $184.54 362720003 $184.54
362671018 $184.54 362680018 $184.54 362720004 $184.54
362671019 $184.54 362680019 $184.54 362720005 $184.54
362671020 $184.54 362680020 $184.54 362720006 $184.54
362671021 $184.54 362681001 $184.54 362720007 $184.54
362671022 $184.54 362681002 $184.54 362720008 $184.54
362671023 $184.54 362681003 $184.54 362720009 $184.54
362671024 $184.54 362681004 $184.54 362720010 $184.54
362671025 $184.54 362681005 $184.54 362720011 $184.54
362671026 $184.54 362681006 $184.54 362720012 $184.54
362671027 $184.54 362681007 $184.54 362720013 $184.54
362671028 $184.54 362681008 $184.54 362720014 $184.54
362671029 $184.54 362681009 $184.54 362720015 $184.54
362671030 $184.54 362681010 $184.54 362720016 $184.54
362671031 $184.54 362681012 $184.54 362720017 $184.54
362671032 $184.54 362681013 $184.54 362720018 $184.54
362671033 $184.54 362681014 $184.54 362720019 $184.54
362672001 $184.54 362681015 $184.54 362720020 $184.54
362672002 $184.54 362681016 $184.54 362720021 $184.54
362672003 $184.54 362681017 $184.54 362720022 $184.54
362672004 $184.54 362681018 $184.54 362720023 $184.54
362672005 $184.54 362681019 $184.54 362720024 $184.54
362672006 $184.54 362681020 $184.54 362720025 $184.54

Assessment Roll

Page 1 of 2 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9839 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.1 - Zone 42
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

362720026 $184.54 362720046 $184.54 362721019 $184.54
362720027 $184.54 362720047 $184.54 362721020 $184.54
362720028 $184.54 362721001 $184.54 362722001 $184.54
362720029 $184.54 362721002 $184.54 362722002 $184.54
362720030 $184.54 362721003 $184.54 362722003 $184.54
362720031 $184.54 362721004 $184.54 362722004 $184.54
362720032 $184.54 362721005 $184.54 362722005 $184.54
362720033 $184.54 362721006 $184.54 362722006 $184.54
362720034 $184.54 362721007 $184.54 362722007 $184.54
362720035 $184.54 362721008 $184.54 362722008 $184.54
362720036 $184.54 362721009 $184.54 362722009 $184.54
362720037 $184.54 362721010 $184.54 362722010 $184.54
362720038 $184.54 362721011 $184.54 362722011 $184.54
362720039 $184.54 362721012 $184.54 362722012 $184.54
362720040 $184.54 362721013 $184.54 362722013 $184.54
362720041 $184.54 362721014 $184.54 362722014 $184.54
362720042 $184.54 362721015 $184.54 362722015 $184.54
362720043 $184.54 362721016 $184.54 362722016 $184.54
362720044 $184.54 362721017 $184.54
362720045 $184.54 362721018 $184.54

Totals Parcels 187 Levy $34,508.98

Page 2 of 2 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9840 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.1 - Zone 51
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

376440001 $133.70 376440022 $133.70 376440043 $133.70
376440002 $133.70 376440023 $133.70 376440044 $133.70
376440003 $133.70 376440024 $133.70 376440045 $133.70
376440004 $133.70 376440025 $133.70 376440046 $133.70
376440005 $133.70 376440026 $133.70 376440047 $133.70
376440006 $133.70 376440027 $133.70 376440048 $133.70
376440007 $133.70 376440028 $133.70 376440049 $133.70
376440008 $133.70 376440029 $133.70 376440050 $133.70
376440009 $133.70 376440030 $133.70 376440051 $133.70
376440010 $133.70 376440031 $133.70 376440052 $133.70
376440011 $133.70 376440032 $133.70 376440053 $133.70
376440012 $133.70 376440033 $133.70 376440054 $133.70
376440013 $133.70 376440034 $133.70 376440055 $133.70
376440014 $133.70 376440035 $133.70 376441001 $133.70
376440015 $133.70 376440036 $133.70 376441002 $133.70
376440016 $133.70 376440037 $133.70 376441003 $133.70
376440017 $133.70 376440038 $133.70 376441004 $133.70
376440018 $133.70 376440039 $133.70 376441005 $133.70
376440019 $133.70 376440040 $133.70 376441006 $133.70
376440020 $133.70 376440041 $133.70
376440021 $133.70 376440042 $133.70

Totals Parcels 61 Levy $8,155.70

Assessment Roll

Page 1 of 1 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9841 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.1 - Zone 52
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

382410001 $724.24 382420005 $724.24 382430009 $724.24
382410002 $724.24 382420006 $724.24 382430010 $724.24
382410003 $724.24 382420007 $724.24 382431003 $724.24
382410004 $724.24 382420008 $724.24 382431004 $724.24
382410005 $724.24 382420009 $724.24 382431005 $724.24
382411002 $724.24 382420010 $724.24 382431006 $724.24
382411003 $724.24 382420011 $724.24 382431007 $724.24
382411004 $724.24 382420012 $724.24 382431008 $724.24
382411005 $724.24 382420013 $724.24 382431009 $724.24
382411006 $724.24 382421001 $724.24 382431010 $724.24
382411007 $724.24 382421002 $724.24 382431011 $724.24
382411008 $724.24 382421003 $724.24 382431012 $724.24
382411009 $724.24 382421004 $724.24 382431013 $724.24
382411010 $724.24 382421005 $724.24 382431014 $724.24
382411011 $724.24 382421006 $724.24 382431016 $724.24
382411012 $724.24 382421007 $724.24 382440001 $724.24
382411013 $724.24 382421008 $724.24 382440002 $724.24
382411016 $724.24 382421009 $724.24 382440003 $724.24
382411017 $724.24 382421010 $724.24 382440004 $724.24
382411018 $724.24 382421011 $724.24 382440005 $724.24
382411019 $724.24 382421012 $724.24 382440006 $724.24
382411020 $724.24 382421013 $724.24 382440007 $724.24
382411021 $724.24 382421014 $724.24 382440008 $724.24
382411022 $724.24 382430001 $724.24 382440009 $724.24
382411023 $724.24 382430002 $724.24 382440010 $724.24
382411024 $724.24 382430003 $724.24 382440011 $724.24
382411025 $724.24 382430004 $724.24 382440012 $724.24
382420001 $724.24 382430005 $724.24 382440013 $724.24
382420002 $724.24 382430006 $724.24 382440014 $724.24
382420003 $724.24 382430007 $724.24
382420004 $724.24 382430008 $724.24

Totals Parcels 91 Levy $65,905.84

Assessment Roll

Page 1 of 1 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9842 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.1 - Zone 59
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

380260033 $1,082.14 380260035 $1,675.32 380260036 $1,306.58
380260034 $1,090.16

Totals Parcels 4 Levy $5,154.20

Assessment Roll

Page 1 of 1 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9843 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.1 - Zone 62
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

380090016 $155.80 380092006 $155.80 380380018 $155.80
380090017 $155.80 380092007 $155.80 380380019 $155.80
380090018 $155.80 380092008 $155.80 380380020 $155.80
380090019 $155.80 380092009 $155.80 380380021 $155.80
380090020 $155.80 380092010 $155.80 380380022 $155.80
380090021 $155.80 380092011 $155.80 380380024 $155.80
380090022 $155.80 380092012 $155.80 380380025 $155.80
380090023 $155.80 380092013 $155.80 380380026 $155.80
380090024 $155.80 380092014 $155.80 380380027 $155.80
380090025 $155.80 380092015 $155.80 380380028 $155.80
380090026 $155.80 380092016 $155.80 380380029 $155.80
380090027 $155.80 380092017 $155.80 380380030 $155.80
380090028 $155.80 380092018 $155.80 380380031 $155.80
380090029 $155.80 380092019 $155.80 380380032 $155.80
380090030 $155.80 380092020 $155.80 380380033 $155.80
380090031 $155.80 380092021 $155.80 380380034 $155.80
380090032 $155.80 380092022 $155.80 380380035 $155.80
380090033 $155.80 380092023 $155.80 380380036 $155.80
380090034 $155.80 380092024 $155.80 380380037 $155.80
380090035 $155.80 380092025 $155.80 380381001 $155.80
380090036 $155.80 380092026 $155.80 380381002 $155.80
380090037 $155.80 380380001 $155.80 380381003 $155.80
380090038 $155.80 380380002 $155.80 380381004 $155.80
380090039 $155.80 380380003 $155.80 380381005 $155.80
380090040 $155.80 380380004 $155.80 380381006 $155.80
380090041 $155.80 380380005 $155.80 380381007 $155.80
380091001 $155.80 380380006 $155.80 380381008 $155.80
380091002 $155.80 380380007 $155.80 380381009 $155.80
380091003 $155.80 380380008 $155.80 380381010 $155.80
380091004 $155.80 380380009 $155.80 380381011 $155.80
380091005 $155.80 380380010 $155.80 380381012 $155.80
380091006 $155.80 380380011 $155.80 380381013 $155.80
380091007 $155.80 380380012 $155.80 380381014 $155.80
380092001 $155.80 380380013 $155.80 380381015 $155.80
380092002 $155.80 380380014 $155.80 380381016 $155.80
380092003 $155.80 380380015 $155.80 380381017 $155.80
380092004 $155.80 380380016 $155.80 380381018 $155.80
380092005 $155.80 380380017 $155.80

Totals Parcels 113 Levy $17,605.40

Assessment Roll

Page 1 of 1 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9855 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.1 - Zone 67
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

380410001 $172.52 380410016 $172.52 380411012 $172.52
380410002 $172.52 380410017 $172.52 380411013 $172.52
380410003 $172.52 380410018 $172.52 380411014 $172.52
380410004 $172.52 380410019 $172.52 380411015 $172.52
380410005 $172.52 380411001 $172.52 380411016 $172.52
380410006 $172.52 380411002 $172.52 380411017 $172.52
380410007 $172.52 380411003 $172.52 380411018 $172.52
380410008 $172.52 380411004 $172.52 380411019 $172.52
380410009 $172.52 380411005 $172.52 380411020 $172.52
380410010 $172.52 380411006 $172.52 380411021 $172.52
380410011 $172.52 380411007 $172.52 380411022 $172.52
380410012 $172.52 380411008 $172.52 380411023 $172.52
380410013 $172.52 380411009 $172.52 380411024 $172.52
380410014 $172.52 380411010 $172.52 380411025 $172.52
380410015 $172.52 380411011 $172.52

Totals Parcels 44 Levy $7,590.88

Assessment Roll

Page 1 of 1 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9844 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.1 - Zone 71
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

382240006 $76.24 382242005 $76.24 382251004 $76.24
382240007 $76.24 382242006 $76.24 382251005 $76.24
382240008 $76.24 382242007 $76.24 382251006 $76.24
382240009 $76.24 382242008 $76.24 382251007 $76.24
382240010 $76.24 382242009 $76.24 382251008 $76.24
382240011 $76.24 382242010 $76.24 382251009 $76.24
382240012 $76.24 382242011 $76.24 382251010 $76.24
382240013 $76.24 382242012 $76.24 382251011 $76.24
382240014 $76.24 382242013 $76.24 382251012 $76.24
382240015 $76.24 382242014 $76.24 382251013 $76.24
382240016 $76.24 382242015 $76.24 382251014 $76.24
382240017 $76.24 382242016 $76.24 382251015 $76.24
382240018 $76.24 382242017 $76.24 382251016 $76.24
382240019 $76.24 382242018 $76.24 382251017 $76.24
382240020 $76.24 382250003 $76.24 382251018 $76.24
382240021 $76.24 382250004 $76.24 382251019 $76.24
382240022 $76.24 382250005 $76.24 382251020 $76.24
382240023 $76.24 382250006 $76.24 382251021 $76.24
382240024 $76.24 382250007 $76.24 382251022 $76.24
382240025 $76.24 382250008 $76.24 382251023 $76.24
382240026 $76.24 382250009 $76.24 382251024 $76.24
382240027 $76.24 382250010 $76.24 382260005 $76.24
382240028 $76.24 382250011 $76.24 382260006 $76.24
382240029 $76.24 382250012 $76.24 382260007 $76.24
382240030 $76.24 382250013 $76.24 382260008 $76.24
382240031 $76.24 382250014 $76.24 382260009 $76.24
382240032 $76.24 382250015 $76.24 382260010 $76.24
382240033 $76.24 382250016 $76.24 382260011 $76.24
382241001 $76.24 382250017 $76.24 382260012 $76.24
382241002 $76.24 382250018 $76.24 382260013 $76.24
382241003 $76.24 382250019 $76.24 382260014 $76.24
382241004 $76.24 382250021 $76.24 382260015 $76.24
382241005 $76.24 382250022 $76.24 382260016 $76.24
382241006 $76.24 382250023 $76.24 382260017 $76.24
382241007 $76.24 382250024 $76.24 382260018 $76.24
382241008 $76.24 382250025 $76.24 382260019 $76.24
382241009 $76.24 382250026 $76.24 382260020 $76.24
382241010 $76.24 382250027 $76.24 382260021 $76.24
382241012 $76.24 382250028 $76.24 382261001 $76.24
382242001 $76.24 382250029 $76.24 382261002 $76.24
382242002 $76.24 382251001 $76.24 382261003 $76.24
382242003 $76.24 382251002 $76.24 382261004 $76.24
382242004 $76.24 382251003 $76.24 382261005 $76.24

Assessment Roll

Page 1 of 2 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9844 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.1 - Zone 71
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

382261006 $76.24 382261011 $76.24 382261016 $76.24
382261007 $76.24 382261012 $76.24 382261017 $76.24
382261008 $76.24 382261013 $76.24 382261018 $76.24
382261009 $76.24 382261014 $76.24 382261019 $76.24
382261010 $76.24 382261015 $76.24

Totals Parcels 143 Levy $10,902.32

Page 2 of 2 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9835 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.1 - Zone 181
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

380250035 $15,698.88 380250038 $9,659.12

Totals Parcels 2 Levy $25,358.00

Assessment Roll

Page 1 of 1 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



APPENDIX B
Assessment Diagrams



















































C I T Y  O F  W I L D O M A R
Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District 

No. 89-1-Consolidated Volume 2

FISCAL YEAR 2019-20   
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERS REPORT



Table of Contents 

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 2 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

 

Sections 

i.  Introduction i 

1.  Plans and Specifications 1 

2.  Cost Estimates 2 

3.  Method of Apportionment of Assessment 10 

4.  Assessment Diagrams 16 

5.  Assessment Rolls 17 

 

Tables 

Table i-1 Summary of Assessments ii 

Table 2-1 Zone 18 Budget 2 

Table 2-2 Zone 26 Budget 3 

Table 2-3 Zone 27 Budget 4 

Table 2-4 Zone 35 Budget 5 

Table 2-5 Zone 50 Budget 6 

Table 2-6 Zone 70 Budget 7 

Table 2-7 Zone 71 Budget 8 

Table 2-8 Zone 73 Budget 9 

Table 3-1 Benefit by Zone 13 

Table 3-2 Proposed Assessment 14 

 

Appendices 

Appendix A – Assessment Rolls 

Appendix B – Assessment Diagrams 

 



i .  In t roduct ion  Page  | i  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 2 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

AGENCY: CITY OF WILDOMAR 

PROJECT: LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT 89-1-CONSOLIDATED VOLUME 2 

TO:  CITY COUNCIL 
  CITY OF WILDOMAR 
  STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
 
ENGINEER’S REPORT PURSUANT TO "LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ACT OF 1972" 

Pursuant to direction from the City Council (the “City Council”) of the City of Wildomar (the “City”), State of California, submitted herewith 
is the Engineer’s Report (the “Report”) for Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance District No. 89-1-Consolidated, Volume 2 (“LMD No. 
89-1-C” or the “District”), consisting of the following parts, pursuant to the provisions of Section 22565 through 22574 of the Landscaping 
and Lighting Act of 1972 (the “Act”), said Act being Part 2 of Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of the State of California, 
Section 4 of Article XIII D of the California Constitution, and which is in accordance with Resolution No. 2019-____ adopted by the City 
of Wildomar Council, Riverside County, California ordering preparation of this Report. This Report is applicable for the ensuing 12-month 
period, being the Fiscal Year commencing July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020. 
 
Section 1 PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS including a general description of the maintenance and plans of the landscaping, 

multi-purpose trails, fencing, fossil filters, and streetlights proposed to be funded. 
 

Section 2 A COST ESTIMATES of maintaining the landscaping, multi-purpose trails, fencing, fossil filters, and streetlights, 
including incidental costs and expenses in connection therewith for Fiscal Year 2019-20, is as set forth on the lists 
thereof, attached hereto. 

 

Section 3 The METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENT contains the method of apportionment of assessments, 
indicating the proposed assessment of the total amount of the costs and expenses of the improvements upon the 
several lots and parcels of land within the District, in proportion to the estimated benefits to be received by such lots 
and parcels. 

 
 
Section 4 ASSESSMENT DIAGRAMS showing the District, the lines and dimensions of each parcel of land within said District, 

as the same exists on the maps of the Assessor of Riverside County for Fiscal Year 2019-20, is filed in the offices of 
the City of Wildomar. A boundary map of each zone can be found in Appendix B. 

 

Section 5 ASSESSMENT ROLLS showing the actual assessment for the Fiscal Year 2019-20 apportioned to each parcel as 
shown on the latest equalized roll at the County Assessor’s Office. 

 

  
  



i .  In t roduct ion  Page  | ii  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 2 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

The following assessment is made to cover the portion of the estimated costs of maintenance, operation, and associated administrative 
costs of said improvements to be paid by the assessable real property within LMD No. 89-1-C in proportion to the special benefit received: 

Table i-1  
Summary of Assessments 

Zone Energy Costs Administrative Costs 
Maximum 

Assessment 
Est Parcels/Acres 
to be Assessed 

Zone 18 $737  $82  $819  1  Parcel 
Zone 26 $1,028  $113  $1,142  9.77  Acres 
Zone 27 $1,159  $129  $1,288  8.67  Acres 
Zone 35 $47  $22  $69  1.32  Acres 
Zone 50 $270  $31  $301  7.12  Acres 
Zone 70 $1,115  $125  $1,240  4.18  Acres 
Zone 71 $380  $42  $423  12.86  Acres 
Zone 73 $734  $82  $817  3.02  Acres 

 
Each succeeding Fiscal Year the special assessment for Street Lighting Zones 18, 26, 27, 35, 50, 70, 71, and 73 may be subject to an 
annual adjustment that is the greater of two percent (2.00%) or the cumulative percentage increase, if any, in the Consumer Price Index 
for all Urban Consumers (“CPI-U”) for “electricity” for the Los Angeles-Riverside-Orange County California Standard Metropolitan 
Statistical area (“Index”) published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics of the United States Department of Labor. The annual CPI-U 
adjustment will be based on the cumulative increase, if any, in the Index as it stands in March of each year over the base Index. Any 
increase larger than the greater of 2.00% or the CPI U annual adjustment requires a majority approval of all the property owners within 
each of the benefit zones in the District.   
 
 

 



1.  P lans  and  Spec i f i ca t ions  Page  | 1  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 2 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Description of Improvements 

Landscape Maintenance District No. 89-1-C is located throughout the County of Riverside. This Report provides information specific to 
the Zones within the boundaries of the City of Wildomar. LMD 89-1-C maintains and services 31 locations throughout the City of Wildomar. 
The District contains 11 separate Zones of Benefit and 8 Street Lighting Zones. Each zone is created within the District in order to 
apportion the annual costs of the maintenance of the authorized improvements and the administration of the District to each property 
according to the special benefit to be conferred on each such property by such improvements. The following information is specific to the 
zone within the boundaries of the City of Wildomar. 
 
Zone 18 funds electricity to streetlights including incidental costs and expenses within the public right-of-ways of:   

Bundy Canyon Rd. Sellers Rd. 
 
Zone 26 funds electricity to streetlights including incidental costs and expenses within the public right-of-ways of: 

Catt Rd. Hidden Springs Rd. 
 
Zone 27 funds electricity to streetlights including incidental costs and expenses within the public right-of-ways of: 

Clinton Keith Rd. Elizabeth Ln. 
 
Zone 35 funds electricity to streetlights including incidental costs and expenses within the public right-of-ways of: 

Frederick St.  
 
Zone 50 funds electricity to streetlights including incidental costs and expenses within the public right-of-ways of: 

Clinton Keith Rd.  
 
Zone 70 funds electricity to streetlights including incidental costs and expenses within the public right-of-ways of: 

Clinton Keith Rd. Hidden Springs Rd. 
 
Zone 71 funds electricity to streetlights including incidental costs and expenses within the public right-of-ways of: 

Prielipp Rd.  
 

Zone 73 funds electricity to streetlights including incidental costs and expenses within the public right-of-ways of: 
Clinton Keith Rd. Palomar St. 

 

  
 
 
 
 
  
 



2.  Cos t  Es t imates  Page  | 2  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 2 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

The cost estimate contains each of the items specified in Section 22569 of the Act.  

The Act provides that the estimated costs of the improvements shall include the total cost of the improvements for the entire Fiscal Year 
2019-20, including incidental expenses, which may include operating reserves.     

The Act also provides that the amount of any surplus, deficit, or contribution be included in the estimated cost of improvements. The 
net amount to be assessed on the lots or parcels within the Zones is the total cost of installation, maintenance, and servicing with 
adjustments either positive or negative for reserves, surpluses, deficits, and/or contributions.     

The inflation factor, for those zones with an inflation factor in place, may increase budgets for Zones, which have not been accepted for 
maintenance, as if assessed. However, the amount to levy may be credited resulting in a zero assessment.    

There is a 2.70% proposed inflationary increase in Street Lighting Zones 18, 26, 27, 35, 50, 70, 71, and 73, over the assessment levied 
for Fiscal Year 2018-19, and is consistent with ballot proposition approved by the qualified electors when establishing said zones. 
 
Table 2-1 
Zone 18 Budget 

 Estimated through June 30 
Direct Costs FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 

Energy $717.44  $736.81  
Total Direct Costs $717.44  $736.81  

   
Indirect Costs   

Administration $80.19  $82.36  
Rounding $0.01  $0.02  

 Total Indirect Costs  $80.20  $82.38  
   

Total Costs $797.64  $819.19  
   

Collections/(Contributions)   

Operating Reserve $0.00  $0.00  
Capital Replacement $0.00  $0.00  
General Benefit Contribution $0.00  $0.00  
City Contribution $0.00  $0.00  

Total Adjustments $0.00  $0.00  
   

Total Assessment $797.64  $819.19  
   

Reserve Fund Balances   

Beginning Operating Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Operating Reserve   $0.00  
   

Beginning Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
  



2.  Cos t  Es t imates  Page  | 3  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 2 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Table 2-2 
Zone 26 Budget 

 Estimated through June 30 
Direct Costs FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 

Energy $1,001.31  $1,028.35  
Total Direct Costs $1,001.31  $1,028.35  

   
Indirect Costs   

Administration $110.42  $113.40  
Rounding ($0.19) ($0.03) 

 Total Indirect Costs  $110.23  $113.37  
   

Total Costs $1,111.54  $1,141.72  
   

Collections/(Contributions)   

Operating Reserve $0.00  $0.00  
Capital Replacement $0.00  $0.00  
General Benefit Contribution $0.00  $0.00  
City Contribution $0.00  $0.00  

Total Adjustments $0.00  $0.00  
   

Total Assessment $1,111.54  $1,141.72  
   

Reserve Fund Balances   

Beginning Operating Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Operating Reserve   $0.00  
   

Beginning Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
 
  



2.  Cos t  Es t imates  Page  | 4  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 2 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Table 2-3 
Zone 27 Budget 

 Estimated through June 30 
Direct Costs FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 

Energy $1,128.08  $1,158.54  
Total Direct Costs $1,128.08  $1,158.54  

   
Indirect Costs   

Administration $125.81  $129.21  
Rounding ($0.05) ($0.01) 

 Total Indirect Costs  $125.76  $129.20  
   

Total Costs $1,253.84  $1,287.74  
   

Collections/(Contributions)   

Operating Reserve $0.00  $0.00  
Capital Replacement $0.00  $0.00  
General Benefit Contribution $0.00  $0.00  
City Contribution $0.00  $0.00  

Total Adjustments $0.00  $0.00  
   

Total Assessment $1,253.84  $1,287.74  
   

Reserve Fund Balances   

Beginning Operating Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Operating Reserve   $0.00  
   

Beginning Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
  



2.  Cos t  Es t imates  Page  | 5  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 2 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Table 2-4 
Zone 35 Budget 

 Estimated through June 30 
Direct Costs FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 

Energy $45.89  $47.13  
Total Direct Costs $45.89  $47.13  

   
Indirect Costs   

Administration $21.23  $21.80  
Rounding ($0.18) $0.01  

 Total Indirect Costs  $21.05  $21.81  
   

Total Costs $66.94  $68.94  
   

Collections/(Contributions)   

Operating Reserve $0.00  $0.00  
Capital Replacement $0.00  $0.00  
General Benefit Contribution $0.00  $0.00  
City Contribution $0.00  $0.00  

Total Adjustments $0.00  $0.00  
   

Total Assessment $66.94  $68.94  
   

Reserve Fund Balances   

Beginning Operating Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Operating Reserve   $0.00  
   

Beginning Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
  



2.  Cos t  Es t imates  Page  | 6  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 2 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Table 2-5 
Zone 50 Budget 

 Estimated through June 30 
Direct Costs FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 

Energy $262.98  $270.08  
Total Direct Costs $262.98  $270.08  

   
Indirect Costs   

Administration $29.86  $30.67  
Rounding ($0.08) $0.00  

 Total Indirect Costs  $29.78  $30.67  
   

Total Costs $292.76  $300.75  
   

Collections/(Contributions)   

Operating Reserve $0.00  $0.00  
Capital Replacement $0.00  $0.00  
General Benefit Contribution $0.00  $0.00  
City Contribution $0.00  $0.00  

Total Adjustments $0.00  $0.00  
   

Total Assessment $292.79  $300.75  
   

Reserve Fund Balances   

Beginning Operating Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Operating Reserve   $0.00  
   

Beginning Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
 
  



2.  Cos t  Es t imates  Page  | 7  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 2 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

 

Table 2-6 
Zone 70 Budget 

 Estimated through June 30 
Direct Costs FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 

Energy $1,085.37  $1,114.67  
Total Direct Costs $1,085.37  $1,114.67  

   
Indirect Costs   

Administration $121.62  $124.90  
Rounding ($0.09) $0.00  

 Total Indirect Costs  $121.53  $124.90  
   

Total Costs $1,206.90  $1,239.57  
   

Collections/(Contributions)   

Operating Reserve $0.00  $0.00  
Capital Replacement $0.00  $0.00  
General Benefit Contribution $0.00  $0.00  
City Contribution $0.00  $0.00  

Total Adjustments $0.00  $0.00  
   
Total Assessment $1,206.90  $1,239.57  
   
Reserve Fund Balances   

Beginning Operating Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Operating Reserve   $0.00  
   

Beginning Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
  



2.  Cos t  Es t imates  Page  | 8  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 2 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Table 2-7 
Zone 71 Budget 

 Estimated through June 30 
Direct Costs FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 

Energy $370.26  $380.26  
Total Direct Costs $370.26  $380.26  

   
Indirect Costs   

Administration $41.25  $42.36  
Rounding ($0.17) ($0.04) 

 Total Indirect Costs  $41.08  $42.32  
   

Total Costs $411.34  $422.58  
   

Collections/(Contributions)   

Operating Reserve $0.00  $0.00  
Capital Replacement $0.00  $0.00  
General Benefit Contribution $0.00  $0.00  
City Contribution $0.00  $0.00  

Total Adjustments $0.00  $0.00  
   
Total Assessment $411.34  $422.58  
   
Reserve Fund Balances   

Beginning Operating Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Operating Reserve   $0.00  
   

Beginning Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
  



2.  Cos t  Es t imates  Page  | 9  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 2 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Table 2-8 
Zone 73 Budget 

 Estimated through June 30 
Direct Costs FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 

Energy $715.15  $734.46  
Total Direct Costs $715.15  $734.46  

   
Indirect Costs   

Administration $80.16  $82.32  
Rounding ($0.03) ($0.02) 

 Total Indirect Costs  $80.13  $82.30  
   

Total Costs $795.28  $816.76  
   

Collections/(Contributions)   

Operating Reserve $0.00  $0.00  
Capital Replacement $0.00  $0.00  
General Benefit Contribution $0.00  $0.00  
City Contribution $0.00  $0.00  

Total Adjustments $0.00  $0.00  
   
Total Assessment $795.28  $816.76  
   
Reserve Fund Balances   

Beginning Operating Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Operating Reserve   $0.00  
   

Beginning Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
Reserve Collection   $0.00  
Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
 



3.  Method  o f  Appor t ionment  o f  Assessment  Page  | 10  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 2 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Changes in Organization  

Zone 88 has been de-annexed out of LMD 89-1-C and annexed into CFD 2013-1 for Fiscal Year 2019-20.  
 
Proposition 218 Compliance  

On November 5, 1996 California voters approved Proposition 218 entitled “Right to Vote on Taxes Act” which added Article XIII D to 
the California Constitution. While its title refers only to taxes, Proposition 218 establishes new procedural requirements for the formation 
and administration of assessment districts. Proposition 218 also requires that with certain specified exceptions, which are described 
below, all existing assessment districts must be ratified by the property owners within the District using the new procedures.  

Some of these exceptions include: 

1. Any assessment imposed exclusively to finance the capital cost or maintenance and operation expenses for streets. 

2. Any assessments levied pursuant to a petition signed by the persons owning all of the parcels subject to the assessment at 
the time the assessment was initially imposed 

However, even if assessments are initially exempt from Proposition 218, if the assessments are increased in the future, the City will 
need to comply with the provisions of Proposition 218 for that portion of the increased assessment formula (e.g., CPI increase).  

Proposition 218 does not define this term “streets”, however, based on the opinions of the public agency officials, attorneys, assessment 
engineers, and Senate Bill 919, it has been determined that streets include all public improvements located within the street right-of-
way. This would include median and parkway landscaping, traffic signals, safety lighting, and street lighting.  

Proposition 218 defines “assessment” as “any levy or charge upon real property by an agency for a special benefit conferred upon the 
real property”, California Constitution, Article XIII D, §2(b). A special assessment, sometimes called a “benefit assessment,” is a charge 
generally levied upon parcels of real property to pay for benefits the parcels receive from local improvements. Special assessments are 
levied according to statutory authority granted by the Legislature or, in some instances, local charters. Distinguishing among taxes, fees 
and assessments can be difficult and often depends on the context in which the distinction is made. For example, taxes, assessments 
and property-related fees all may be imposed on property. The key feature that distinguishes an assessment from a tax, fee, or charge 
is the existence of a special benefit to real property. Without identifying a special benefit, there can be no assessment. 
 
Distinguishing General and Special Benefit  

Proposition 218 added a set of procedures and requirements which a local government must follow to levy an assessment. In addition 
to notice, hearing, and assessment ballot proceedings, Proposition 218 provides that “only special benefits are assessable” and requires 
a local government to “separate the general benefits from the special benefits conferred on a parcel.”  

By its nature most every public improvement financed through an assessment district contains an element of public benefit. The test is: 
does there exist, with relation to the improvement, a special benefit to the property assessed? The law requires that portion of the cost 
of the improvement which benefits the public generally, to be separated from that portion of the cost of the improvement which specially 
benefits assessed properties. Proposition 218 provides the following definition of “special benefit”: 

“Special benefit” means a particular and distinct benefit over and above general benefits conferred 
on real property located in the district or to the public at large. General enhancement of property 
value does not constitute “special benefit”. 

The amount of the assessment for the Fiscal Year 2019-20 apportioned to each parcel as shown on the latest equalized roll at the 
County Assessor’s office are listed in Appendix A of this Report. The description of each lot or parcel is part of the records of the County 
Assessor of the County of Riverside and such records are, by reference, made part of this Report. 
 



3.  Method  o f  Appor t ionment  o f  Assessment  Page  | 11  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 2 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Direct and Special Benefit  

The servicing of streetlights provides direct and special benefit to those properties located within the District.  

Each and every lot or parcel within the District receives a particular and distinct benefit from the improvements over and above general 
benefits conferred by the improvements. First, improvements were conditions of approval for the creation or development of the parcels. 
In order to create or develop the parcels, the County or City required the original developer to install and/or guarantee the maintenance 
of the improvements and appurtenant facilities serving the lots or parcels. Therefore, each and every lot or parcel within the District 
could not have been developed in the absence of the installation and expected maintenance and servicing of these facilities.  

In addition, the improvements continue to confer a particular and distinct special benefit upon parcels within the District because of the 
nature of the improvements. The servicing of streetlights, and appurtenant facilities, especially benefit parcels within the District by 
increased public safety, improved neighborhood property protection, reduced property-related crimes (especially vandalism), increasing 
public safety for both pedestrians and the motoring public, and increasing traffic safety by improving visibility. Streetlights also assign 
rights-of-way for the safety of pedestrians and motorists by defining a specific path during all hours of the day.  

Streets are constructed for the safe and convenient travel of vehicles and pedestrians. They also provide an area for underground and 
overhead utilities. These elements are a distinct and special benefit to all developed parcels in the District. Streetlights are installed on 
and are for street purposes and are maintained and serviced to allow the street to perform to the standards it was designed.  

Streetlights are determined to be an integral part of “streets” as a “permanent public improvement.” One of the principal purposes of 
fixed roadway lighting is to create a nighttime environment conducive to quick, accurate, and comfortable seeing for the user of the 
facility. These factors, if attained, combine to improve traffic safety and achieve efficient traffic movement. Fixed lighting can enable the 
motorist to see detail more distinctly and to react safely toward roadway and traffic conditions present on or near the roadway facility.  

The system of streets within the District is established to provide access to each parcel in the District. Streetlights provide a safer street 
environment for owners of the parcels served. If the parcels were not subdivided to provide individual parcels to owners within the 
District, there would be no need for a system of streets with streetlights. Therefore, the installation of streetlights is for the express, 
special benefit of the parcels within the District.  

Finally, the servicing of streetlights provides an enhanced quality of life and sense of well-being for properties within the District.  

Because all benefiting properties consist of a uniform land use, it is determined that all lots or parcels benefit equally from the 
improvements and the costs and expenses for the provision of electricity for the streetlights are apportioned on a per acre or per parcel 
basis.  

Based on the benefits described above, streetlights are an integral part of the quality of life of the District. This quality of life is a special 
benefit to those parcels that are not government owned easements, utility easements, and flood channel parcels. Government owned 
easements, utility easements, and flood channel parcels do not benefit from the improvements due to their use and lack of habitation 
on such parcels. Parcels of this nature are usually vacant narrow strips of land or flood control channels and therefore do not generate 
or experience pedestrian or vehicular traffic. Nor do these types of parcels support dwelling units or other structures that would promote 
frequent use of the parcels by the traveling public. As a result of this lack of activity on such parcels they do not receive any benefit from 
streetlights and are not assessed. 
 
General Benefit  

The total benefit from the works of improvement is a combination of the special benefits to the parcels within the District and the general 
benefits to the public at large and to adjacent property owners. The portion of the total streetlight servicing costs associated with general 
benefits will not be assessed to the parcels in the District, but will be paid from other City Funds. Because the streetlights are located 
immediately adjacent to properties within the District and are maintained solely for the benefit of the properties within the District, any 
benefit received by properties outside of the District will be in the proportions stated under Special Benefit. As a result, no property is 
assessed in excess of the reasonable cost of the proportional special benefit conferred on that property. 
 



3.  Method  o f  Appor t ionment  o f  Assessment  Page  | 12  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 2 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Method of Apportionment  

The Act permits the establishment of assessment districts by agencies for the purpose of providing certain public improvements, which 
include the construction, maintenance, and servicing of public lights, landscaping, dedicated easements for landscape use, and 
appurtenant facilities. The Act further provides that assessments may be apportioned upon all assessable lots or parcels of land within 
an assessment district in proportion to the estimated benefits to be received by each lot or parcel from the improvements rather than 
assessed value.    

“The net amount to be assessed upon lands within an assessment district may be apportioned by any formula or method which fairly 
distributes the net amount among all assessable lots or parcels in proportion to the estimated benefits to be received by each such lot 
or parcel from the improvements.”  

The formula used for calculating assessments reflects the composition of the parcels and the improvements and services provided by 
the District to fairly apportion the costs based on the estimated benefit to each parcel.  

In addition, Article XIII D of the California Constitution (the “Article”) requires that a parcel's assessment may not exceed the reasonable 
cost of the proportional special benefit conferred on that parcel. The Article provides that only special benefits are assessable, and the 
City must separate the general benefits from the special benefits conferred on a parcel. A special benefit is a particular and distinct 
benefit over and above general benefits conferred on the public at large, including real property within the district. The general 
enhancement of property value does not constitute a special benefit.  
 
  



3.  Method  o f  Appor t ionment  o f  Assessment  Page  | 13  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 2 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Benefit by Zone  

Each of the assessable lots within the zones listed below has been deemed to receive proportional special benefit from the street 
lighting within that zone. The percentage change in allowable Fiscal Year 2019-20 assessment from the allowable Fiscal Year 2018-19 
assessment is as follows: 
 
Table 3-1 
Benefit by Zone 

Zone 

Estimated 
Cost 

FY 2019-20 
Total 

Parcels/Acres 

Allowable 
Assessment 

per Parcel/Acre 
FY 2018-19 

Allowable 
Assessment 

per Parcel/Acre 
FY 2019-20 

Allowable 
Assessment 

Rate 
Change (%) 

Actual 
Assessment 

per Parcel/Acre 
FY 2019-20 

Zone 18 $819.19  1  Parcel $797.65  $819.18  2.70% $819.18  
Zone 26 $1,141.72  9.77  Acres $113.79  $116.86  2.70% $116.86  
Zone 27 $1,287.74  8.67  Acres $144.63  $148.53  2.70% $148.53  
Zone 35 $68.94  1.32  Acres $50.86  $52.23  2.70% $52.23  
Zone 50 $300.75  7.12  Acres $41.13  $42.24  2.70% $42.24  
Zone 70 $1,239.57  4.18  Acres $288.75  $296.55  2.70% $296.55  
Zone 71 $422.58  12.86  Acres $32.00  $32.86  2.70% $32.86  
Zone 73 $816.76  3.02  Acres $263.34  $270.45  2.70% $270.45  

 
Whereas, the Board of Supervisors of the County of Riverside, State of California, did, pursuant to the provisions of the “Landscaping 

and Lighting Act of 1972", being Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of the State of California, adopt Resolution No. 94-389 to 
initiate proceedings to form a special assessment district known and designated as: 

Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance District No. 89-1-Consolidated; and, 
 

Whereas, the City Council, did direct the appointed engineer to prepare and file an annual report, in accordance with Article 4 
(commencing with Section 22565) of Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code, being an article of the 
aforementioned Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972. 

 
Whereas, Section 22567 of said Article 4 states the Report shall consist of the following; 

a. Maintenance plans for the improvements 

b. An estimate of the costs of the improvements 

c. A diagram for the assessment district 

d. An assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance of the improvements 
 
Now, Therefore, I, the appointed ENGINEER, acting on behalf of the City of Wildomar, pursuant to the Act, do hereby submit the 

following: 

1. Pursuant to the provisions of law the costs and expenses of the District have been assessed upon the parcels of land in the 
District benefited thereby in direct proportion and relation to the estimated benefits to be received by each of said parcels. For 
particulars as to the identification of said parcel, reference is made to the Assessment Diagram, a reduced copy of which is 
included herein. 

2. As required by law, a Diagram is filed herewith, showing the District, as well as the boundaries and dimensions of the respective 
parcels and subdivisions of land within said District as the same exist each of which subdivisions of land or parcels or lots, 
respectively, have been given a separate number upon said Diagram and in the Assessment Roll contained herein. 

3. The separate numbers given the subdivisions and parcels of land, as shown on said Assessment Diagram and Assessment 
Roll, correspond with the numbers assigned to each parcel by the Riverside County Assessor. Reference is made to the County 
Assessment Roll for a description of the lots or parcels. 



3.  Method  o f  Appor t ionment  o f  Assessment  Page  | 14  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 2 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

4. There are no parcels or lots within Street Lighting Zones 18, 26, 27, 35, 50, 70, 71, and 73 that are owned by a federal, state, 
or other local governmental agency that will benefit from the services to be provided by the assessments to be collected. 

The City requested Spicer Consulting Group, LLC, to prepare and file an Engineer’s Report for Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance 
District No. 89-1-Consolidated pursuant to the Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972 presenting plans and specifications describing the 
general nature, location and extent of the improvements to be maintained, an estimate of the costs of the maintenance, operations and 
servicing of the improvements for LMD No. 89-1-C for the referenced Fiscal Year, a diagram for LMD No. 89-1-C showing the area and 
properties to be assessed, and an assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance, operations and servicing the improvements, 
assessing the net amount upon all assessable lots and-or parcels within LMD No. 89-1-C in proportion to the special benefit received. 
 
Table 3-2  
Proposed Assessments 

Zone Fiscal Year 
% 

Increase 
Maximum 

Assessment Actual Assessment 
% of 

Maximum 

Zone 18 
2018-19 3.78% $797.65  $797.64  100% 
2019-20 2.70% $819.18  $819.18  100% 

Zone 26 
2018-19 3.78% $113.79  $113.79  100% 
2019-20 2.70% $116.86  $116.86  100% 

Zone 27 
2018-19 3.78% $144.63  $144.62  100% 
2019-20 2.70% $148.53  $148.53  100% 

Zone 35 
2018-19 3.78% $50.86  $50.85  100% 
2019-20 2.70% $52.23  $52.23  100% 

Zone 50 
2018-19 3.78% $41.13  $41.12  100% 
2019-20 2.70% $42.24  $42.24  100% 

Zone 70 
2018-19 3.78% $288.75  $288.75  100% 
2019-20 2.70% $296.55  $296.55  100% 

Zone 71 
2018-19 3.78% $32.00  $31.99  100% 
2019-20 2.70% $32.86  $32.86  100% 

Zone 73 
2018-19 3.78% $263.34  $263.34  100% 
2019-20 2.70% $270.45  $270.45  100% 

 
 
 
 
  



3.  Method  o f  Appor t ionment  o f  Assessment  Page  | 15  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 2 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Executed this   day of  2019. 
 

 

FRANCISCO MARTINEZ JR 
PROFESSIONAL CIVIL ENGINEER NO. 84640 
ENGINEER OF WORK 
CITY OF WILDOMAR 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer’s Report, together with the Assessment Roll and Assessment Diagram thereto 
attached, was filed with me on the _______ day of ____________, 2019. 
 
 
 
 

 CITY CLERK 
CITY OF WILDOMAR 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer’s Report, together with the Assessment Roll and Assessment Diagram thereto 
attached, was approved and confirmed by the City Council of the City of Wildomar, California _____day of ___________, 2019. 
 
 
 
 

 CITY CLERK 
CITY OF WILDOMAR 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 



4.  Assessment  D iagrams  Page  | 16  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 2 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

A reduced copy of the Assessment Diagrams are filed herewith, are incorporated by reference in Appendix B herein, and made part of 
this Report.  

If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the County Auditor-Controller to be an invalid parcel number for the current Fiscal 
Year, a corrected parcel number and/or new parcel number will be identified and resubmitted to the County Auditor/Controller. The 
assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel or parcels shall be based on the method of apportionment 
and assessment rate approved in this Report. Therefore, if a single parcel has changed to multiple parcels, the assessment amount 
applied to each of the new parcels shall be recalculated and applied according to the approved method of apportionment and 
assessment rate rather than a proportionate share of the original assessment.    

Information identified on these maps was received from several sources including the owner/developer, City of Wildomar, and the 
Riverside County Assessor. 



5.  Assessment  Ro l l s  Page  | 17  

City of Wildomar 
Engineer’s Report LMD 89-1-Consolidated Volume 2 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

The actual assessment and the amount of the assessment for the Fiscal Year 2019-20 apportioned to each parcel as shown on the 
latest equalized roll at the County Assessor’s office are listed in Appendix A of this Report.  The description of each lot or parcel is part 
of the records of the County Assessor of the County of Riverside and such records are, by reference, made part of this Report. 

 



APPENDIX A
Assessment Rolls



68-9845 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.2 - Zone 18
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

366300080 $819.18

Totals Parcels 1 Levy $819.18

Assessment Roll

Page 1 of 1 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9846 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.2 - Zone 26
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

380110030 $555.06 380110033 $98.16 380110036 $71.28
380110031 $91.14 380110034 $137.88 380110037 $36.22
380110032 $87.64 380110035 $64.26

Totals Parcels 8 Levy $1,141.64

Assessment Roll

Page 1 of 1 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9847 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.2 - Zone 27
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

380290030 $1,287.74

Totals Parcels 1 Levy $1,287.74

Assessment Roll

Page 1 of 1 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9848 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.2 - Zone 35
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

367181001 $1.56 367181007 $2.60 367181013 $1.04
367181002 $1.04 367181008 $2.60 367181014 $2.08
367181003 $1.04 367181009 $1.56 367181016 $4.70
367181004 $4.70 367181010 $3.12 367181017 $4.16
367181005 $2.60 367181011 $2.60 367181018 $14.62
367181006 $2.60 367181012 $1.04 367181019 $15.14

Totals Parcels 18 Levy $68.80

Assessment Roll

Page 1 of 1 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9849 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.2 - Zone 50
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

380140018 $300.74

Totals Parcels 1 Levy $300.74

Assessment Roll

Page 1 of 1 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9850 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.2 - Zone 70
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

380110040 $231.30 380110042 $272.82 380110043 $296.54
380110041 $438.88

Totals Parcels 4 Levy $1,239.54

Assessment Roll

Page 1 of 1 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9851 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.2 - Zone 71
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

380260033 $88.72 380260035 $137.36 380260036 $107.12
380260034 $89.38

Totals Parcels 4 Levy $422.58

Assessment Roll

Page 1 of 1 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-9852 - LMD 89-1-C Vol.2 - Zone 73
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

380130027 $408.38 380130028 $408.38

Totals Parcels 2 Levy $816.76

Assessment Roll

Page 1 of 1 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



APPENDIX B
Assessment Diagrams



BA
RR

EN
GO

 
DR

SPUR BROOK DR
SE

LL
ER

S 
RD

BUNDY CANYON RD

TA
ME

RR
ON

WA
Y

BR
EC

KE
NR

IDG
E

TR
L

MO
NT

E 
VIS

TA
DR

366300080

0 200 400100 Feet

CITY OF WILDOMAR
ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 89-1 CONSOLIDATED
STREET LIGHTING ZONE 18

Ê

Street Light



CLINTON 
KEITH 

RD

CATT RD

HIDDEN 
SPRINGS 

RD
§̈¦15

380110035

380110031

380110036

380110034

380110037

380110032

380110030

380110033

0 250 500125 Feet

CITY OF WILDOMAR
ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 89-1 CONSOLIDATED
STREET LIGHTING ZONE 26

Ê

Street Light



CLINTON KEITH RD

EL
IZA

BE
TH

 
LN

BUNNY TRL

JAN
A 

LN

380290030

0 250 500125 Feet

CITY OF WILDOMAR
ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 89-1 CONSOLIDATED
STREET LIGHTING ZONE 27

Ê

Street Light



MONTE 
VISTA 

DR

FR
ED

ER
ICK

 
ST

0 100 20050 Feet

CITY OF WILDOMAR
ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 89-1 CONSOLIDATED
STREET LIGHTING ZONE 35

Ê

Street Light



CL
INT

ON
 

KE
ITH

 
RD

CORDUROY RD

FAL
LIN

G LEA
F C

T

PALOMAR 
ST

KILGORE 
LN

OSA 
AVE

380140018

0 250 500125 Feet

CITY OF WILDOMAR
ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 89-1 CONSOLIDATED
STREET LIGHTING ZONE 50

Ê

Street Light



CLINTON

KEITH

RD

STABLE
LANES RD

HIDDEN
SPRINGS

RD

380110040
380110041

380110042

380110043

0 200 400100 Feet

CITY OF WILDOMAR
ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 89-1 CONSOLIDATED
STREET LIGHTING ZONE 70

Ê

Street Light



PRIELIPP RD

WYMAN RD

KE
VIN

 
RD

§̈¦15

380260036

380260034

380260033

380260035

0 250 500125 Feet

CITY OF WILDOMAR
ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 89-1 CONSOLIDATED
STREET LIGHTING ZONE 71

Ê

Street Light



PALOMAR 
ST

CL
INT

ON
KE

ITH
RD

WING ELM CIR

0 150 30075 Feet

CITY OF WILDOMAR
ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 89-1 CONSOLIDATED
STREET LIGHTING ZONE 73

Ê

Street Light



CLINTON 
KEITH 

RD

HIDDEN
SPRINGS

RD

§̈¦15

0 100 200 30050 Feet

CITY OF WILDOMAR
ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 89-1 CONSOLIDATED
STREET LIGHTING ZONE 88

Ê

Street Light rr Future Street Light





 

CITY OF WILDOMAR – CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item #1.10 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
Meeting Date: May 8, 2019 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
TO:  Mayor and Council Members 
 
FROM: James R. Riley, Administrative Service Director 
  
SUBJECT: Community Service Areas Notice of Intent to Establish Charges for FY 

2019-20 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council adopt a Resolution entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019 - _____ 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILDOMAR, 

CALIFORNIA, SETTING THE PUBLIC HEARING TO ESTABLISH SERVICE 
AREA CHARGES WITHIN THE CITY FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019-20 

 
BACKGROUND: 
Prior to incorporation, certain parcels within the community of Wildomar were included 
in Community Service Areas 22, 103, and 142.  Upon incorporation on July 1, 2008, 
these parcels were detached from these Community Service Areas, but the City of 
Wildomar retained the authority to continue to levy and collect the assessments, fees 
and charges associated with these Community Service Areas now within the City’s 
jurisdictional boundaries. The City is now responsible for providing the services 
previously provided by Community Service Areas 22, 103 (Drainage, Landscaping) and 
142 (Lighting) within the City and levying and collecting the associated charges.  As 
such the City of Wildomar requests that the Council adopt a resolution setting a public 
hearing on June 12, 2019 at 6:30 pm regarding the City’s Service Areas for Fiscal Year 
2019-20.   
 
FISCAL IMPACTS: 
Adoption of this resolution will allow the City of Wildomar to collect funds to meet or 
offset its financial obligations for City of Wildomar Service Areas. 
 
CSA Area Estimated Costs Estimated Assessment Difference 
CSA 22 $47,891.69  $31,095.13  ($16,798.33) 
CSA 103 $193,527.93  $147,143.45  ($46,399.37) 
CSA 103 Drainage $22,157.24  $22,600.00  $422.76 
CSA 142 $33,859.82  $35,739.30  $1,877.30  



  
 

 
 
Submitted by:      Approved by: 
James R. Riley  Gary Nordquist 
Administrative Service Director  City Manager 
   
    
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Resolution 
Exhibit A – Fiscal Year 2019-20 CSA Annual Levy Report  



  
 

 
 

ATTACHMENT A 
  



  
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019 - _____ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WILDOMAR, CALIFORNIA, SETTING THE PUBLIC HEARING TO 
ESTABLISH SERVICE AREA CHARGES WITHIN THE CITY FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2019-20 

 
 
WHEREAS, upon incorporation on July 1, 2008, the City of Wildomar assumed the 
authority and responsibility for providing services and levying charges that were 
previously provided and levied by Community Service Areas 22, 103 and 142, 
established pursuant to the Community Service Area Law, as set forth in Government 
Code Section 25210.1 et seq., within the City’s jurisdictional boundaries; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is necessary to continue the 
Community Service Area charges within such areas in order to continue to provide such 
extended services; and 
 
WHEREAS, City Council annually causes a report of the services, parcels and charges 
for each Service Area for the upcoming fiscal year to be prepared and filed with the City 
Clerk; and 
 
WHEREAS, upon the filing of such report with the City Clerk, the City Council shall 
cause to be noticed and thereafter conduct a public hearing to hear and consider 
testimony regarding the continuation of charges for such extended services within such 
Service Areas within the City of Wildomar. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Wildomar Council assembled in 
regular session on May 8, 2019, that this Council intends to conduct a public hearing on 
June 12, 2019, at 6:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Council, 23873 Clinton 
Keith Rd, Wildomar, CA for the purposes of allowing public testimony regarding the 
enactment of proposed Fiscal Year 2019-20 Community Service Area charges (See 
Exhibit ‘A’). 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is to give notice of said hearing 
pursuant to Government Code Section 6066.  Any person affected by the proposed 
charges may submit written comments to the Clerk before the hearing or may appear in 
support of, or opposition to, the proposals at the time of the hearing. 



 

 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 8th day of May, 2019. 
 
 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Marsha Swanson    
       Mayor 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Thomas D. Jex     Janet Morales 
City Attorney      Acting City Clerk 
 



C I T Y  O F  W I L D O M A R
County Service Areas 22, 103, 103 Drainage, 142

FISCAL YEAR 2019-20

PRELIMINARY ANNUAL LEVY REPORT



Table of Contents 

City of Wildomar 
Annual Levy Report CSA 22, 103, 103 (Drainage), and 142 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

 

Sections 

1.  Executive Summary 1 

2.  Description of Services 2 

3.  Estimate of Costs 3 

4.  Method of Apportionment 7 

 

Tables 

Table 1-1 Assessment Summary 1 

Table 3-1 CSA 22 Street Lights Estimate of Costs 3 

Table 3-2 CSA 103 Street Lights Estimate of Costs 4 

Table 3-3 CSA 103 Drainage/Landscaping Estimate of Costs 5 

Table 3-4 CSA 142 Street Lights Estimate of Costs 6 

Table 4-1 Fiscal Year 2019-20 Assessments vs. Estimated Costs 8 

 

Appendices 

Appendix A – Assessment Rolls 

Appendix B – County Service Areas Maps 

 



1.  Execu t i ve  Summary  Page  | 1  

City of Wildomar 
Annual Levy Report CSA 22, 103, 103 (Drainage), and 142 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the County of Riverside, State of California, did, pursuant to the provisions of the County 
Service Area Law as set forth in Government Code Section 25210.1 et seq., for the levy and collection of charges for extended 
governmental services provided in county service areas;  

WHEREAS, Upon incorporation on July 1, 2008, the City of Wildomar (the "City") assumed the responsibility for certain County Service 
Areas ("CSA") now within the City’s jurisdictional boundaries, and now is responsible for the services and charges provided by CSA 22 
Street Lights, CSA 103 Street Lights, CSA 103 Drainage/Landscaping, and CSA 142 Street Lights, (the "Districts"). As a result, the 
authority to levy assessments within the Districts was transferred from the County of Riverside (the “County”) to the City;   

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Wildomar directed Spicer Consulting Group to prepare and file an Annual Levy Report (the 
“Report”) for Fiscal Year 2019-20 presenting the plans and specifications for the maintenance and operation of authorized services, an 
assessment diagram, and an assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance and operation of the authorized services;  

WHEREAS, the Fiscal Year 2019-20 assessments are shown in this Report with certain properties within these CSAs permitted to 
increase by 2.00% as established by an engineer's report prepared by the County at the time of annexation into the CSAs;  

NOW THEREFORE, the following assessment is made to finance the maintenance and operation of authorized services within the 
Districts: 
 
Table 1-1 
Assessment Summary 

    Assessment Range 

CSA Name 
Date 

Formed Parcels 
2019-20 

Projected Levy 
Minimum 
per Parcel 

Maximum 
per Parcel 

CSA 22 Street Lights 11/08/1965 885  $31,093.36  $1.76  $68.50  
CSA 103 Street Lights 12/18/1973 3,343  $147,128.56  $28.86  $1,423.12  
CSA 103 Drainage / Landscaping 12/18/1973 1,082  $22,600.00  $20.00  $30.00  
CSA 142 Street Lights 01/31/1985 516  $35,737.12  $31.50  $872.06  

 
 
 
 
 

 



2.  Descr ip t ion  o f  Serv ices  Page  | 2  

City of Wildomar 
Annual Levy Report CSA 22, 103, 103 (Drainage), and 142 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

 
The CSAs were established to provide extended governmental services including street light maintenance, landscape maintenance, and 
drainage facilities maintenance.  

Street Light Maintenance  

The street lighting improvements may include but are not limited to electrical energy, lighting fixtures, poles, meters, conduits, electrical 
cable, and associated appurtenant facilities associated with: 

 Public street lighting within the residential subdivisions; 

 Public street lighting, traffic signals, and other public lighting facilities on the streets surrounding or adjacent to the 
development as well as other public areas associated or necessary for development of properties within the subzone. 

 
Landscape Maintenance  

The landscape maintenance may include but is not limited to the maintenance and servicing of turf, ground cover, shrubs, trees, plants, 
irrigation and drainage systems, ornamental lighting structures, masonry walls or other fencing, entryway monuments, and associated 
appurtenant facilities located within the streetscape (parkway and slope perimeter landscaping) surrounding the development and within 
public rights-of-way. 
 
 
Drainage Maintenance  
 

The drainage component of the assessment is for the maintenance, cleaning, repairs and removal of debris and sediment from drainage 
facilities adjacent to and downstream of the drainage area (outlined in green below).   
 
 
 
  
 



3.  Es t imate  o f  Cos ts  Page  | 3  

City of Wildomar 
Annual Levy Report CSA 22, 103, 103 (Drainage), and 142 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

 
The estimate of costs has been prepared by City staff based upon the plans and specifications for the maintenance and operation of 
the services, as well as the historical costs of similar services provided throughout the CSAs. The following tables show the estimated 
costs for Fiscal Year 2019-20. 
 
Table 3-1 
CSA 22 Street Lights Estimate of Costs 

Description Calendar Year 2018 Actual 
FY 2019-20 Budgeted 

Through June 30, 2020 
Direct Costs     
  Energy $34,624.92  $35,317.42  
Subtotal Direct Costs $34,624.92  $35,317.42  
Indirect Costs     
  Administration $12,327.72  $12,574.27  
Subtotal Indirect Costs $12,327.72  $12,574.27  
Total Costs $46,952.64  $47,891.69  
Adjustments     
  City Surplus/Deficit ($15,978.54) ($16,798.33) 
Total CSA 22 Street Lights Assessment $30,974.10  $31,093.36  

    
Reserve Fund Balances   

  Beginning Operating Reserve   $0.00 
  Reserve Collection   $0.00  
  Reserve Contribution   ($16,798.33) 

Est. Ending Operating Reserve   ($16,798.33) 

    
  Beginning Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
  Reserve Collection   $0.00  
  Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
 
  



3.  Es t imate  o f  Cos ts  Page  | 4  

City of Wildomar 
Annual Levy Report CSA 22, 103, 103 (Drainage), and 142 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Table 3-2 
CSA 103 Street Lights Estimate of Costs 

Description Calendar Year 2018 Actual 
FY 2019-20 Budgeted 

Through June 30, 2020 
Direct Costs     
  Energy $156,021.24  $159,141.66  
Subtotal Direct Costs $156,021.24  $159,141.66  
Indirect Costs     
  Administration $33,712.02  $34,386.26  
Subtotal Indirect Costs $33,712.02  $34,386.26  
Total Costs $189,733.26  $193,527.93  
Adjustments     
  City Surplus/Deficit ($44,510.92) ($46,399.37) 
Total CSA 103 Street Lights Assessment $145,222.34  $147,128.56  

    
Reserve Fund Balances   

  Beginning Operating Reserve   $0.00 
  Reserve Collection   $0.00  
  Reserve Contribution   ($46,399.37) 

Est. Ending Operating Reserve   ($46,399.37) 

    
  Beginning Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
  Reserve Collection   $0.00  
  Reserve Contribution   $0.00  

Est. Ending Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
 
  



3.  Es t imate  o f  Cos ts  Page  | 5  

City of Wildomar 
Annual Levy Report CSA 22, 103, 103 (Drainage), and 142 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Table 3-3 
CSA 103 Drainage/Landscaping Estimate of Costs 

Description Calendar Year 2018 Actual 
FY 2019-20 Budgeted 

Through June 30, 2020 
Direct Costs     
          Landscaping $3,293.58  $3,293.58  
          Drainage $6,687.92  $6,687.92  
          Water $5,998.62  $5,998.62  
Subtotal Direct Costs  $15,980.12  $15,980.12  
Indirect Costs     
          Administration $3,088.56  $3,088.56  
Subtotal Indirect Costs $3,088.56  $3,088.56  
Total Costs $22,157.24  $22,157.24  
Adjustments     
          City Surplus/Deficit $442.76  $442.76  
Total CSA 103 Drainage/Landscaping Assessment $22,600.00  $22,600.00  

    
Reserve Fund Balances   
          Beginning Operating Reserve   $0.00 
          Reserve Collection   $442.76  
          Reserve Contribution   $0.00 
Est. Ending Operating Reserve   $442.76 

    
          Beginning Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  
          Reserve Collection   $0.00  
          Reserve Contribution   $0.00  
Est. Ending Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00  

 
  



3.  Es t imate  o f  Cos ts  Page  | 6  

City of Wildomar 
Annual Levy Report CSA 22, 103, 103 (Drainage), and 142 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Table 3-4 
CSA 142 Street Lights Estimate of Costs 

Description Calendar Year 2018 Actual 
FY 2019-20 Budgeted 

Through June 30, 2020 
Direct Costs     
          Energy $22,533.84  $22,984.52  
Subtotal Direct Costs  $22,533.84  $22,984.52  
Indirect Costs     
          Administration $10,662.06  $10,875.30  
Subtotal Indirect Costs $10,662.06  $10,875.30  
Total Costs $33,195.90  $33,859.82  
Adjustments     
          City Surplus/Deficit $2,029.18  $1,877.30  
Total CSA 142 Street Lights Assessment $35,225.08  $35,737.12  

    
Reserve Fund Balances   
          Beginning Operating Reserve   $0.00 
          Reserve Collection   $0.00  
          Reserve Contribution   $0.00  
Est. Ending Operating Reserve   $0.00  

    
          Beginning Capital Replacement Reserve   $0.00 
          Reserve Collection   $1,877.30  
          Reserve Contribution   $0.00  
Est. Ending Capital Replacement Reserve   $1,877.30  

 
There is a two percent (2.00%) proposed inflationary increase in the assessment per acre or per parcel as applicable in CSA 22 Street 
Lights, CSA 103 Street Lights, and CSA 142 Street Lights over the assessment levied for Fiscal Year 2018-19, which is consistent with 
the ballot proposition approved by the qualified electors when establishing these CSAs. 



4.  Method  o f  Appor t ionment  Page  | 7  

City of Wildomar 
Annual Levy Report CSA 22, 103, 103 (Drainage), and 142 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Method of Apportionment  

The maintenance of landscaping, drainage facilities, and street lights provides direct and special benefit to those properties located 
within each CSA. Landscaping, drainage facilities, and streetlights enhance the properties within the District, improve erosion and water 
control, provide dust abatement, increase public safety (controls sight distance restrictions and fire hazards), improve neighborhood 
aesthetics and property protection, increase traffic safety by improving visibility, and provide an enhanced quality of life and sense of 
well-being for properties within the CSAs.  

The landscape, drainage facilities, and streetlight improvements maintained by the District provide no general public benefit in that the 
properties within each CSA are discrete neighborhoods or communities for which the improvements were installed. The landscape, 
drainage facilities, and streetlight improvements do not extend beyond the perimeter of the boundary of each of those discrete 
neighborhoods or communities. It is therefore determined that all properties within the CSAs benefit equally from the financed 
improvements and the costs and expenses for the landscaping maintenance and services are apportioned on a per parcel or per acre 
basis.   

The Method of Apportionment of the Assessment is based upon the relative special benefit derived from the improvements and 
conferred upon the real property within each CSA over and above general benefit conferred upon the real property within each CSA or 
to the public at large. The Assessment for each parcel varies by each development Tract and District as it was set at the time of 
annexation. At the time of annexations each tract’s assessment was calculated by dividing the total annual costs by the total number of 
subdivided parcels within the tract to determine the annual assessment per parcel or acre.  
 
Maximum Assessment Formula  

The purpose of establishing a maximum assessment formula is to provide for reasonable increases and inflationary adjustment to 
annual assessments without requiring costly noticing and mailing procedures, which would add to the CSA costs and assessments. At 
the time of annexation into the CSAs the maximum assessment formula shall be applied to all parcels of land assessed within the CSAs. 
Within CSA 22 Street Lights, CSA 142 Street Lights, and CSA 103 Street Lights the maximum assessment is subject to an annual 
inflator of two percent (2.00%) for the following tracts. 
 
CSA 22 Street Lights - TR 27620 

CSA 103 Street Lights - PM 11532, PM 9637, TR 22948, TR 28586, TR 29029, TR 29039, TR 29039-1, TR 29039-2, TR 29039-3, 
TR 29163, TR 29400, TR 29402, TR 29607, TR 30094, TR 30155, TR 30304, TR 30460, TR 30656, TR 
30839, TR 30939, TR 31175, TR 31331, TR 31353, TR 31499, and TR 31837 

CSA 142 Street Lights - PM 8367, TR 29513, TR 30114, and TR 30297  

The maximum assessment is adjusted annually and is calculated independent of the CSAs annual budget and proposed annual 
assessment. The proposed annual assessment (rate per parcel) applied in any fiscal year is not considered to be an increased 
assessment if less than or equal to the maximum assessment amount. In no case shall the annual assessment exceed the maximum 
assessment.  

Although the maximum assessment will increase each year, the actual CSA assessments may remain virtually unchanged. The 
maximum assessment adjustment is designed to establish a reasonable limit on CSA assessments. The maximum assessment 
calculated each year does not require or facilitate an increase to the annual assessment and neither does it restrict assessments to the 
adjusted maximum amount. If the budget and assessments for the fiscal year require an increase and the increase is more than the 
adjusted maximum assessment it is considered an increased assessment.  

To impose an increased assessment, the City of Wildomar must comply with the provisions of the Constitution of the State of California, 
Article XIII D, Section 4c, that requires a public hearing and certain protest procedures including mailed notice of the public hearing and 
property owner protest balloting. Property owners through the balloting process must approve the proposed assessment increase. If 
the proposed assessment is approved, then a new maximum assessment is established for the CSA. If the proposed assessment is 
not approved, the County may not levy an assessment greater than the adjusted maximum assessment previously established for the 
properties within the CSA.



4.  Method  o f  Appor t ionment  Page  | 8  

City of Wildomar 
Annual Levy Report CSA 22, 103, 103 (Drainage), and 142 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 Assessments  

Each of the developed parcels in the CSAs has been deemed to receive proportional special benefit from the maintenance and operation 
of the improvements in its service area.  

The actual assessment and the amount of the assessment for the Fiscal Year 2019-20 apportioned to each parcel as shown on the 
latest equalized roll at the County Assessor’s office are listed in Appendix A of this Report. The description of each lot or parcel is part 
of the records of the County Assessor of the County of Riverside and such records are, by reference, made part of this Report. 
 
Table 4-1 
Fiscal Year 2019-20 Assessments vs. Estimated Costs 

     Assessment Range 

CSA Name 
Assessable 

Parcels 
Estimated 

Assessment 
Estimated 

Costs 
Surplus / 
(Deficit) 

Minimum 
per Parcel 

Maximum 
per Parcel 

CSA 22 Street Lights 885  $31,093.36  $47,891.69  ($16,798.33) $1.76  $68.50  
CSA 103 Street Lights 3,343  $147,128.56  $193,527.93  ($46,399.37) $28.86  $1,423.12  
CSA 103 Drainage / Landscaping 1,082  $22,600.00  $22,157.24  $442.76  $20.00  $30.00  
CSA 142 Street Lights 516  $35,737.12  $33,859.82  $1,877.30  $31.50  $872.06  
Totals 5,826  $236,559.04  $297,436.68  ($60,877.64)     

 
The maximum levy approved by the qualified electors has been applied to each of these service areas, with a remaining deficit 
forecasted of $60,877.64 which will need to be offset by City contributions, Reserve funds and/or other sources available to the CSA’s 
to reduce the shortfall in CSA 22 and CSA 103 Street Lights.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



APPENDIX A
Assessment Rolls



68-4642 - CSA 22
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

366033020 $1.76 366402004 $31.48 366411014 $31.48
366033022 $31.48 366402005 $31.48 366411015 $31.48
366092016 $31.48 366402006 $31.48 366411016 $31.48
366120004 $1.76 366402007 $31.48 366411017 $31.48
366182031 $31.48 366402008 $31.48 366411018 $31.48
366182032 $31.48 366402009 $31.48 366411019 $31.48
366182033 $31.48 366402010 $31.48 366411020 $31.48
366182034 $31.48 366402011 $31.48 366412001 $31.48
366182035 $31.48 366402012 $31.48 366412002 $31.48
366182036 $31.48 366402013 $31.48 366412003 $31.48
366182037 $31.48 366402014 $31.48 366412004 $31.48
366182038 $31.48 366402015 $31.48 366412005 $31.48
366182039 $31.48 366402016 $31.48 366412006 $31.48
366182040 $31.48 366402017 $31.48 366412007 $31.48
366182041 $31.48 366402018 $31.48 366412008 $31.48
366182042 $31.48 366402019 $31.48 366412009 $31.48
366182043 $31.48 366403001 $31.48 366412010 $31.48
366182044 $31.48 366403002 $31.48 366413001 $31.48
366182045 $31.48 366403003 $31.48 366413002 $31.48
366182046 $31.48 366403004 $31.48 366413003 $31.48
366182047 $31.48 366403005 $31.48 366413004 $31.48
366182048 $31.48 366403006 $31.48 366413005 $31.48
366290010 $31.48 366403007 $31.48 366413006 $31.48
366290011 $31.48 366403008 $31.48 366413007 $31.48
366300035 $31.48 366403009 $31.48 366413008 $31.48
366390033 $31.48 366403010 $31.48 366413009 $31.48
366401001 $31.48 366403011 $31.48 366413010 $31.48
366401002 $31.48 366403012 $31.48 366421001 $31.48
366401003 $31.48 366403013 $31.48 366421002 $31.48
366401004 $31.48 366403014 $31.48 366421003 $31.48
366401005 $31.48 366411001 $31.48 366421004 $31.48
366401006 $31.48 366411002 $31.48 366421005 $31.48
366401007 $31.48 366411003 $31.48 366422001 $31.48
366401008 $31.48 366411004 $31.48 366422002 $31.48
366401009 $31.48 366411005 $31.48 366422003 $31.48
366401010 $31.48 366411006 $31.48 366422004 $31.48
366401011 $31.48 366411007 $31.48 366422005 $31.48
366401012 $31.48 366411008 $31.48 366422006 $31.48
366401013 $31.48 366411009 $31.48 366422007 $31.48
366401014 $31.48 366411010 $31.48 366422008 $31.48
366402001 $31.48 366411011 $31.48 366422009 $31.48
366402002 $31.48 366411012 $31.48 366422010 $31.48
366402003 $31.48 366411013 $31.48 366423001 $31.48

Assessment Roll

Page 1 of 7 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4642 - CSA 22
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

366423002 $31.48 366424001 $31.48 366432019 $31.48
366423003 $31.48 366424002 $31.48 366432020 $31.48
366423004 $31.48 366424003 $31.48 366432021 $31.48
366423005 $31.48 366424004 $31.48 366432022 $31.48
366423006 $31.48 366424005 $31.48 366432023 $31.48
366423007 $31.48 366424006 $31.48 366432024 $31.48
366423008 $31.48 366424007 $31.48 366432025 $31.48
366423009 $31.48 366424008 $31.48 366432026 $31.48
366423010 $31.48 366424009 $31.48 366432027 $31.48
366423011 $31.48 366424010 $31.48 366432028 $31.48
366423012 $31.48 366424011 $31.48 366432029 $31.48
366423013 $31.48 366424012 $31.48 366433001 $31.48
366423014 $31.48 366424013 $31.48 366433002 $31.48
366423015 $31.48 366431001 $31.48 366433003 $31.48
366423016 $31.48 366431002 $31.48 366433004 $31.48
366423017 $31.48 366431003 $31.48 366433005 $31.48
366423018 $31.48 366431004 $31.48 366433006 $31.48
366423019 $31.48 366431005 $31.48 366433007 $31.48
366423020 $31.48 366431006 $31.48 366433008 $31.48
366423021 $31.48 366431007 $31.48 366434001 $31.48
366423022 $31.48 366431008 $31.48 366434002 $31.48
366423023 $31.48 366431009 $31.48 366434003 $31.48
366423024 $31.48 366431010 $31.48 366434004 $31.48
366423025 $31.48 366431011 $31.48 366434005 $31.48
366423026 $31.48 366431012 $31.48 366434006 $31.48
366423027 $31.48 366432001 $31.48 366434007 $31.48
366423028 $31.48 366432002 $31.48 366434008 $31.48
366423029 $31.48 366432003 $31.48 366434009 $31.48
366423030 $31.48 366432004 $31.48 366434010 $31.48
366423031 $31.48 366432005 $31.48 366434011 $31.48
366423032 $31.48 366432006 $31.48 366434012 $31.48
366423033 $31.48 366432007 $31.48 366434013 $31.48
366423034 $31.48 366432008 $31.48 366434014 $31.48
366423035 $31.48 366432009 $31.48 366434015 $31.48
366423036 $31.48 366432010 $31.48 366434016 $31.48
366423037 $31.48 366432011 $31.48 366434017 $31.48
366423038 $31.48 366432012 $31.48 366434018 $31.48
366423039 $31.48 366432013 $31.48 366435001 $31.48
366423040 $31.48 366432014 $31.48 366435002 $31.48
366423041 $31.48 366432015 $31.48 366435003 $31.48
366423042 $31.48 366432016 $31.48 366435004 $31.48
366423043 $31.48 366432017 $31.48 366435005 $31.48
366423044 $31.48 366432018 $31.48 366435006 $31.48

Page 2 of 7 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4642 - CSA 22
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

366435007 $31.48 366441005 $31.48 366443010 $31.48
366435008 $31.48 366441006 $31.48 366443011 $31.48
366435009 $31.48 366441007 $31.48 366443012 $31.48
366435010 $31.48 366441008 $31.48 366443013 $31.48
366435011 $31.48 366441009 $31.48 366443014 $31.48
366435012 $31.48 366441010 $31.48 366443015 $31.48
366435013 $31.48 366441011 $31.48 366443016 $31.48
366435014 $31.48 366441012 $31.48 366443017 $31.48
366435015 $31.48 366442001 $31.48 366443018 $31.48
366435016 $31.48 366442002 $31.48 366443019 $31.48
366435017 $31.48 366442003 $31.48 366443020 $31.48
366435018 $31.48 366442004 $31.48 366443021 $31.48
366435019 $31.48 366442005 $31.48 366443022 $31.48
366435020 $31.48 366442006 $31.48 366443023 $31.48
366435021 $31.48 366442007 $31.48 366443024 $31.48
366435022 $31.48 366442008 $31.48 366443025 $31.48
366435023 $31.48 366442009 $31.48 366443026 $31.48
366435024 $31.48 366442010 $31.48 366443027 $31.48
366435025 $31.48 366442011 $31.48 366443028 $31.48
366435026 $31.48 366442012 $31.48 366443029 $31.48
366435027 $31.48 366442013 $31.48 366443030 $31.48
366435028 $31.48 366442014 $31.48 366443031 $31.48
366435029 $31.48 366442015 $31.48 366444001 $31.48
366435030 $31.48 366442016 $31.48 366444002 $31.48
366436001 $31.48 366442017 $31.48 366444003 $31.48
366436002 $31.48 366442018 $31.48 366444004 $31.48
366436003 $31.48 366442019 $31.48 366444005 $31.48
366436004 $31.48 366442020 $31.48 366444006 $31.48
366436005 $31.48 366442021 $31.48 366444007 $31.48
366436006 $31.48 366442022 $31.48 366444008 $31.48
366436007 $31.48 366442023 $31.48 366444009 $31.48
366436008 $31.48 366442024 $31.48 366444010 $31.48
366436009 $31.48 366442025 $31.48 366451001 $31.48
366436010 $31.48 366442026 $31.48 366451002 $31.48
366436011 $31.48 366443001 $31.48 366451003 $31.48
366436012 $31.48 366443002 $31.48 366451004 $31.48
366436013 $31.48 366443003 $31.48 366451005 $31.48
366436014 $31.48 366443004 $31.48 366451006 $31.48
366436015 $31.48 366443005 $31.48 366451007 $31.48
366441001 $31.48 366443006 $31.48 366451008 $31.48
366441002 $31.48 366443007 $31.48 366451009 $31.48
366441003 $31.48 366443008 $31.48 366451010 $31.48
366441004 $31.48 366443009 $31.48 366451011 $31.48

Page 3 of 7 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4642 - CSA 22
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

366451012 $31.48 366454013 $31.48 366461011 $31.48
366451013 $31.48 366454014 $31.48 366461012 $31.48
366452001 $31.48 366454015 $31.48 366461013 $31.48
366452002 $31.48 366454016 $31.48 366461014 $31.48
366452003 $31.48 366454017 $31.48 366461015 $31.48
366452004 $31.48 366454018 $31.48 366461016 $31.48
366452005 $31.48 366454019 $31.48 366461017 $31.48
366452006 $31.48 366454020 $31.48 366461018 $31.48
366452007 $31.48 366454021 $31.48 366461019 $31.48
366452008 $31.48 366454022 $31.48 366461020 $31.48
366452009 $31.48 366454023 $31.48 366461021 $31.48
366452010 $31.48 366454024 $31.48 366461022 $31.48
366452011 $31.48 366454025 $31.48 366461023 $31.48
366452012 $31.48 366454026 $31.48 366461024 $31.48
366452013 $31.48 366454027 $31.48 366461025 $31.48
366452014 $31.48 366454028 $31.48 366462001 $31.48
366452015 $31.48 366454029 $31.48 366462002 $31.48
366452016 $31.48 366454030 $31.48 366462003 $31.48
366452017 $31.48 366454031 $31.48 366462004 $31.48
366452018 $31.48 366454032 $31.48 366463001 $31.48
366452019 $31.48 366454033 $31.48 366463002 $31.48
366452020 $31.48 366454034 $31.48 366463003 $31.48
366452021 $31.48 366454035 $31.48 366463004 $31.48
366452022 $31.48 366454036 $31.48 366463005 $31.48
366453001 $31.48 366454037 $31.48 366463006 $31.48
366453002 $31.48 366454038 $31.48 366463007 $31.48
366453003 $31.48 366454039 $31.48 366463008 $31.48
366453004 $31.48 366454040 $31.48 366463009 $31.48
366453005 $31.48 366454041 $31.48 366463010 $31.48
366453006 $31.48 366454042 $31.48 366463011 $31.48
366453007 $31.48 366454043 $31.48 366463012 $31.48
366454001 $31.48 366454044 $31.48 366463013 $31.48
366454002 $31.48 366454045 $31.48 366463014 $31.48
366454003 $31.48 366461001 $31.48 366463015 $31.48
366454004 $31.48 366461002 $31.48 366463016 $31.48
366454005 $31.48 366461003 $31.48 366463017 $31.48
366454006 $31.48 366461004 $31.48 366463018 $31.48
366454007 $31.48 366461005 $31.48 366463019 $31.48
366454008 $31.48 366461006 $31.48 366463020 $31.48
366454009 $31.48 366461007 $31.48 366463021 $31.48
366454010 $31.48 366461008 $31.48 366463022 $31.48
366454011 $31.48 366461009 $31.48 366463023 $31.48
366454012 $31.48 366461010 $31.48 366463024 $31.48

Page 4 of 7 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4642 - CSA 22
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

366463025 $31.48 366473002 $31.48 366480041 $31.48
366463026 $31.48 366473003 $31.48 366480042 $31.48
366463027 $31.48 366473004 $31.48 366480043 $31.48
366463028 $31.48 366480001 $31.48 366480044 $31.48
366463029 $31.48 366480002 $31.48 366480045 $31.48
366463030 $31.48 366480003 $31.48 366480046 $31.48
366463031 $31.48 366480004 $31.48 366480047 $31.48
366463032 $31.48 366480005 $31.48 366480048 $31.48
366463033 $31.48 366480006 $31.48 366480049 $31.48
366463034 $31.48 366480007 $31.48 366480050 $31.48
366471001 $31.48 366480008 $31.48 366480051 $31.48
366471002 $31.48 366480009 $31.48 366480052 $31.48
366471003 $31.48 366480010 $31.48 366480053 $31.48
366471004 $31.48 366480011 $31.48 366480054 $31.48
366471005 $31.48 366480012 $31.48 366480055 $31.48
366471006 $31.48 366480013 $31.48 366491001 $68.48
366471007 $31.48 366480014 $31.48 366491002 $68.48
366471008 $31.48 366480015 $31.48 366491003 $68.48
366471009 $31.48 366480016 $31.48 366491004 $68.48
366471010 $31.48 366480017 $31.48 366491005 $68.48
366471011 $31.48 366480018 $31.48 366491006 $68.48
366471012 $31.48 366480019 $31.48 366491007 $68.48
366471013 $31.48 366480020 $31.48 366492001 $68.48
366471014 $31.48 366480021 $31.48 366492002 $68.48
366471015 $31.48 366480022 $31.48 366492003 $68.48
366471016 $31.48 366480023 $31.48 366492004 $68.48
366472001 $31.48 366480024 $31.48 366492005 $68.48
366472002 $31.48 366480025 $31.48 366492006 $68.48
366472003 $31.48 366480026 $31.48 366492007 $68.48
366472004 $31.48 366480027 $31.48 366492008 $68.48
366472005 $31.48 366480028 $31.48 366492009 $68.48
366472006 $31.48 366480029 $31.48 366492010 $68.48
366472007 $31.48 366480030 $31.48 366492011 $68.48
366472008 $31.48 366480031 $31.48 366492012 $68.48
366472009 $31.48 366480032 $31.48 366492013 $68.48
366472010 $31.48 366480033 $31.48 366492014 $68.48
366472011 $31.48 366480034 $31.48 366492015 $68.48
366472012 $31.48 366480035 $31.48 366492016 $68.48
366472013 $31.48 366480036 $31.48 366492017 $68.48
366472014 $31.48 366480037 $31.48 366492018 $68.48
366472015 $31.48 366480038 $31.48 366492019 $68.48
366472016 $31.48 366480039 $31.48 366492020 $68.48
366473001 $31.48 366480040 $31.48 366492021 $68.48

Page 5 of 7 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4642 - CSA 22
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

366492022 $68.48 366502013 $68.48 367431026 $31.48
366492023 $68.48 366502014 $68.48 367431027 $31.48
366492024 $68.48 366502015 $68.48 367431028 $31.48
366493001 $68.48 366502016 $68.48 367431029 $31.48
366493002 $68.48 366502017 $68.48 367431030 $31.48
366493003 $68.48 366502018 $68.48 367432001 $31.48
366493004 $68.48 366503001 $68.48 367432002 $31.48
366493005 $68.48 366503002 $68.48 367432003 $31.48
366493006 $68.48 366503003 $68.48 367432004 $31.48
366493007 $68.48 366503004 $68.48 367432005 $31.48
366493008 $68.48 366503005 $68.48 367432006 $31.48
366493009 $68.48 366503006 $68.48 367432007 $31.48
366493010 $68.48 366503007 $68.48 367432008 $31.48
366493011 $68.48 366503008 $68.48 367432009 $31.48
366501001 $68.48 366503009 $68.48 367432010 $31.48
366501002 $68.48 366503010 $68.48 367432011 $31.48
366501003 $68.48 366503011 $68.48 367432012 $31.48
366501004 $68.48 366503012 $68.48 367432013 $31.48
366501005 $68.48 367431001 $31.48 367433001 $31.48
366501006 $68.48 367431002 $31.48 367433002 $31.48
366501007 $68.48 367431003 $31.48 367433003 $31.48
366501008 $68.48 367431004 $31.48 367433004 $31.48
366501009 $68.48 367431005 $31.48 367433005 $31.48
366501010 $68.48 367431006 $31.48 367433006 $31.48
366501011 $68.48 367431007 $31.48 367433007 $31.48
366501012 $68.48 367431008 $31.48 367433008 $31.48
366501013 $68.48 367431009 $31.48 367433009 $31.48
366501014 $68.48 367431010 $31.48 367433010 $31.48
366501015 $68.48 367431011 $31.48 367433011 $31.48
366501016 $68.48 367431012 $31.48 367433012 $31.48
366501017 $68.48 367431013 $31.48 367433013 $31.48
366502001 $68.48 367431014 $31.48 367433014 $31.48
366502002 $68.48 367431015 $31.48 367433015 $31.48
366502003 $68.48 367431016 $31.48 367441002 $31.48
366502004 $68.48 367431017 $31.48 367441003 $31.48
366502005 $68.48 367431018 $31.48 367441004 $31.48
366502006 $68.48 367431019 $31.48 367441005 $31.48
366502007 $68.48 367431020 $31.48 367441006 $31.48
366502008 $68.48 367431021 $31.48 367441007 $31.48
366502009 $68.48 367431022 $31.48 367441008 $31.48
366502010 $68.48 367431023 $31.48 367441009 $31.48
366502011 $68.48 367431024 $31.48 367441010 $31.48
366502012 $68.48 367431025 $31.48 367441011 $31.48

Page 6 of 7 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4642 - CSA 22
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

367441012 $31.48 367450009 $31.48 367471004 $31.48
367441013 $31.48 367450010 $31.48 367471005 $31.48
367442001 $31.48 367450011 $31.48 367471006 $31.48
367442002 $31.48 367450012 $31.48 367471007 $31.48
367442003 $31.48 367450013 $31.48 367471008 $31.48
367442004 $31.48 367450014 $31.48 367471009 $31.48
367442005 $31.48 367460001 $31.48 367471010 $31.48
367442006 $31.48 367460002 $31.48 367471011 $31.48
367442007 $31.48 367460003 $31.48 367471012 $31.48
367442008 $31.48 367460004 $31.48 367471013 $31.48
367442009 $31.48 367460005 $31.48 367471014 $31.48
367442010 $31.48 367460006 $31.48 367471015 $31.48
367442011 $31.48 367460007 $31.48 367471016 $31.48
367442012 $31.48 367460008 $31.48 367471017 $31.48
367442013 $31.48 367460009 $31.48 367471018 $31.48
367442014 $31.48 367460010 $31.48 367471019 $31.48
367442015 $31.48 367460011 $31.48 367471020 $31.48
367442016 $31.48 367460012 $31.48 367471021 $31.48
367442017 $31.48 367460013 $31.48 367472001 $31.48
367442018 $31.48 367460014 $31.48 367472002 $31.48
367442019 $31.48 367460015 $31.48 367472003 $31.48
367442020 $31.48 367460016 $31.48 367472004 $31.48
367442021 $31.48 367460017 $31.48 367472005 $31.48
367442022 $31.48 367460018 $31.48 367472006 $31.48
367442023 $31.48 367460019 $31.48 367472007 $31.48
367442024 $31.48 367460020 $31.48 367472008 $31.48
367442025 $31.48 367460021 $31.48 367472009 $31.48
367443001 $31.48 367460022 $31.48 367472010 $31.48
367443002 $31.48 367460023 $31.48 367472011 $31.48
367443003 $31.48 367460024 $31.48 367472012 $31.48
367450001 $31.48 367460025 $31.48 367472013 $31.48
367450003 $31.48 367460026 $31.48 367472014 $31.48
367450004 $31.48 367460027 $31.48 367472015 $31.48
367450005 $31.48 367460028 $31.48 367472016 $31.48
367450006 $31.48 367471001 $31.48 367472017 $31.48
367450007 $31.48 367471002 $31.48 367472018 $31.48
367450008 $31.48 367471003 $31.48 367472019 $31.48

Totals Parcels 885 Levy $31,093.36

Page 7 of 7 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4644 - CSA 103 (Drainage)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

376180006 $20.00 376202020 $20.00 376212019 $20.00
376180007 $20.00 376211001 $20.00 376212020 $20.00
376180008 $20.00 376211002 $20.00 376212021 $20.00
376190002 $20.00 376211003 $20.00 376212022 $20.00
376201001 $20.00 376211004 $20.00 376212023 $20.00
376201002 $20.00 376211005 $20.00 376212024 $20.00
376201003 $20.00 376211006 $20.00 376212025 $20.00
376201004 $20.00 376211007 $20.00 376212026 $20.00
376201005 $20.00 376211008 $20.00 376212027 $20.00
376201006 $20.00 376211009 $20.00 376212028 $20.00
376201007 $20.00 376211010 $20.00 376212029 $20.00
376201008 $20.00 376211011 $20.00 376212030 $20.00
376201009 $20.00 376211012 $20.00 376212031 $20.00
376201010 $20.00 376211013 $20.00 376212032 $20.00
376201011 $20.00 376211014 $20.00 376212033 $20.00
376201012 $20.00 376211015 $20.00 376212034 $20.00
376201013 $20.00 376211016 $20.00 376212035 $20.00
376201014 $20.00 376211017 $20.00 376212036 $20.00
376201015 $20.00 376211018 $20.00 376212037 $20.00
376201016 $20.00 376211019 $20.00 376212038 $20.00
376201017 $20.00 376211020 $20.00 376212039 $20.00
376201018 $20.00 376211021 $20.00 376212040 $20.00
376201019 $20.00 376211022 $20.00 376212041 $20.00
376201020 $20.00 376211023 $20.00 376221001 $20.00
376202001 $20.00 376211024 $20.00 376221002 $20.00
376202002 $20.00 376212001 $20.00 376221003 $20.00
376202003 $20.00 376212002 $20.00 376221004 $20.00
376202004 $20.00 376212003 $20.00 376221005 $20.00
376202005 $20.00 376212004 $20.00 376221006 $20.00
376202006 $20.00 376212005 $20.00 376221007 $20.00
376202007 $20.00 376212006 $20.00 376221008 $20.00
376202008 $20.00 376212007 $20.00 376221009 $20.00
376202009 $20.00 376212008 $20.00 376221010 $20.00
376202010 $20.00 376212009 $20.00 376221011 $20.00
376202011 $20.00 376212010 $20.00 376221012 $20.00
376202012 $20.00 376212011 $20.00 376221013 $20.00
376202013 $20.00 376212012 $20.00 376221014 $20.00
376202014 $20.00 376212013 $20.00 376221015 $20.00
376202015 $20.00 376212014 $20.00 376221016 $20.00
376202016 $20.00 376212015 $20.00 376221017 $20.00
376202017 $20.00 376212016 $20.00 376221018 $20.00
376202018 $20.00 376212017 $20.00 376221019 $20.00
376202019 $20.00 376212018 $20.00 376221020 $20.00

Assessment Roll

Page 1 of 9 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4644 - CSA 103 (Drainage)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

376221021 $20.00 376224015 $20.00 376233003 $20.00
376222001 $20.00 376224016 $20.00 376233004 $20.00
376222002 $20.00 376224017 $20.00 376233005 $20.00
376222003 $20.00 376224018 $20.00 376233006 $20.00
376222004 $20.00 376231001 $20.00 376233007 $20.00
376222005 $20.00 376231002 $20.00 376233008 $20.00
376222006 $20.00 376231003 $20.00 376233009 $20.00
376222007 $20.00 376231004 $20.00 376233010 $20.00
376222008 $20.00 376231005 $20.00 376233011 $20.00
376222009 $20.00 376231006 $20.00 376233012 $20.00
376222010 $20.00 376231007 $20.00 376233013 $20.00
376223001 $20.00 376231008 $20.00 376233014 $20.00
376223002 $20.00 376231009 $20.00 376241001 $20.00
376223003 $20.00 376231010 $20.00 376241002 $20.00
376223004 $20.00 376231011 $20.00 376241003 $20.00
376223005 $20.00 376231012 $20.00 376241004 $20.00
376223006 $20.00 376231013 $20.00 376241005 $20.00
376223007 $20.00 376231014 $20.00 376242001 $20.00
376223008 $20.00 376231015 $20.00 376242002 $20.00
376223009 $20.00 376231016 $20.00 376242003 $20.00
376223010 $20.00 376232001 $20.00 376242004 $20.00
376223011 $20.00 376232002 $20.00 376242005 $20.00
376223012 $20.00 376232003 $20.00 376242006 $20.00
376223013 $20.00 376232004 $20.00 376242007 $20.00
376223014 $20.00 376232005 $20.00 376242008 $20.00
376223015 $20.00 376232006 $20.00 376242009 $20.00
376223016 $20.00 376232007 $20.00 376242010 $20.00
376223017 $20.00 376232008 $20.00 376242011 $20.00
376223018 $20.00 376232009 $20.00 376242012 $20.00
376224001 $20.00 376232010 $20.00 376242013 $20.00
376224002 $20.00 376232011 $20.00 376242014 $20.00
376224003 $20.00 376232012 $20.00 376242015 $20.00
376224004 $20.00 376232013 $20.00 376242016 $20.00
376224005 $20.00 376232014 $20.00 376242017 $20.00
376224006 $20.00 376232015 $20.00 376242018 $20.00
376224007 $20.00 376232016 $20.00 376242019 $20.00
376224008 $20.00 376232017 $20.00 376242020 $20.00
376224009 $20.00 376232018 $20.00 376243001 $20.00
376224010 $20.00 376232019 $20.00 376243002 $20.00
376224011 $20.00 376232020 $20.00 376243003 $20.00
376224012 $20.00 376232021 $20.00 376244001 $20.00
376224013 $20.00 376233001 $20.00 376244002 $20.00
376224014 $20.00 376233002 $20.00 376244003 $20.00

Page 2 of 9 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4644 - CSA 103 (Drainage)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

376244004 $20.00 376252012 $20.00 376252055 $20.00
376244005 $20.00 376252013 $20.00 376252056 $20.00
376244006 $20.00 376252014 $20.00 376252057 $20.00
376244007 $20.00 376252015 $20.00 376252058 $20.00
376244008 $20.00 376252016 $20.00 376261003 $20.00
376244009 $20.00 376252017 $20.00 376261004 $20.00
376244010 $20.00 376252018 $20.00 376262001 $20.00
376244011 $20.00 376252019 $20.00 376262002 $20.00
376244012 $20.00 376252020 $20.00 376262003 $20.00
376244013 $20.00 376252021 $20.00 376262004 $20.00
376244014 $20.00 376252022 $20.00 376262005 $20.00
376244015 $20.00 376252023 $20.00 376262006 $20.00
376244016 $20.00 376252024 $20.00 376262007 $20.00
376244017 $20.00 376252025 $20.00 376262008 $20.00
376244018 $20.00 376252026 $20.00 376262009 $20.00
376244019 $20.00 376252027 $20.00 376262010 $20.00
376244020 $20.00 376252028 $20.00 376262011 $20.00
376244021 $20.00 376252029 $20.00 376262012 $20.00
376244022 $20.00 376252030 $20.00 376262013 $20.00
376244023 $20.00 376252031 $20.00 376262014 $20.00
376244024 $20.00 376252032 $20.00 376263001 $20.00
376244025 $20.00 376252033 $20.00 376263002 $20.00
376244026 $20.00 376252034 $20.00 376263003 $20.00
376244027 $20.00 376252035 $20.00 376263004 $20.00
376244028 $20.00 376252036 $20.00 376263005 $20.00
376244029 $20.00 376252037 $20.00 376263006 $20.00
376244030 $20.00 376252038 $20.00 376263007 $20.00
376244031 $20.00 376252039 $20.00 376263008 $20.00
376251001 $20.00 376252040 $20.00 376263009 $20.00
376251002 $20.00 376252041 $20.00 376263010 $20.00
376251003 $20.00 376252042 $20.00 376263011 $20.00
376251004 $20.00 376252043 $20.00 376263012 $20.00
376252001 $20.00 376252044 $20.00 376263013 $20.00
376252002 $20.00 376252045 $20.00 376263014 $20.00
376252003 $20.00 376252046 $20.00 376264001 $20.00
376252004 $20.00 376252047 $20.00 376264002 $20.00
376252005 $20.00 376252048 $20.00 376264003 $20.00
376252006 $20.00 376252049 $20.00 376264004 $20.00
376252007 $20.00 376252050 $20.00 376264005 $20.00
376252008 $20.00 376252051 $20.00 376264006 $20.00
376252009 $20.00 376252052 $20.00 376264007 $20.00
376252010 $20.00 376252053 $20.00 376264008 $20.00
376252011 $20.00 376252054 $20.00 376264009 $20.00

Page 3 of 9 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4644 - CSA 103 (Drainage)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

376264010 $20.00 376272029 $20.00 376274009 $20.00
376264011 $20.00 376272030 $20.00 376274010 $20.00
376264012 $20.00 376272031 $20.00 376274011 $20.00
376264013 $20.00 376272032 $20.00 376274012 $20.00
376264014 $20.00 376272033 $20.00 376274013 $20.00
376264015 $20.00 376272034 $20.00 376274014 $20.00
376264016 $20.00 376272035 $20.00 376274015 $20.00
376264017 $20.00 376272036 $20.00 376274016 $20.00
376264018 $20.00 376272037 $20.00 376274017 $20.00
376271001 $20.00 376272038 $20.00 376274018 $20.00
376271002 $20.00 376272039 $20.00 376281001 $20.00
376271003 $20.00 376272040 $20.00 376281002 $20.00
376271004 $20.00 376272041 $20.00 376281003 $20.00
376271005 $20.00 376272042 $20.00 376281004 $20.00
376271006 $20.00 376272043 $20.00 376281005 $20.00
376272001 $20.00 376272044 $20.00 376281006 $20.00
376272002 $20.00 376272045 $20.00 376281007 $20.00
376272003 $20.00 376272046 $20.00 376281008 $20.00
376272004 $20.00 376272047 $20.00 376281009 $20.00
376272005 $20.00 376272048 $20.00 376282001 $20.00
376272006 $20.00 376272049 $20.00 376282002 $20.00
376272007 $20.00 376272050 $20.00 376282003 $20.00
376272008 $20.00 376272051 $20.00 376282004 $20.00
376272009 $20.00 376272052 $20.00 376282005 $20.00
376272010 $20.00 376272053 $20.00 376282006 $20.00
376272011 $20.00 376272054 $20.00 376282007 $20.00
376272012 $20.00 376273001 $20.00 376282008 $20.00
376272013 $20.00 376273002 $20.00 376282009 $20.00
376272014 $20.00 376273003 $20.00 376282010 $20.00
376272015 $20.00 376273004 $20.00 376282011 $20.00
376272016 $20.00 376273005 $20.00 376282012 $20.00
376272017 $20.00 376273006 $20.00 376282013 $20.00
376272018 $20.00 376273007 $20.00 376282014 $20.00
376272019 $20.00 376273008 $20.00 376282015 $20.00
376272020 $20.00 376273009 $20.00 376282016 $20.00
376272021 $20.00 376274001 $20.00 376282017 $20.00
376272022 $20.00 376274002 $20.00 376282018 $20.00
376272023 $20.00 376274003 $20.00 376282019 $20.00
376272024 $20.00 376274004 $20.00 376282020 $20.00
376272025 $20.00 376274005 $20.00 376282021 $20.00
376272026 $20.00 376274006 $20.00 376282022 $20.00
376272027 $20.00 376274007 $20.00 376283001 $20.00
376272028 $20.00 376274008 $20.00 376283002 $20.00

Page 4 of 9 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4644 - CSA 103 (Drainage)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

376283003 $20.00 376291024 $20.00 376302001 $20.00
376283004 $20.00 376291025 $20.00 376302002 $20.00
376283005 $20.00 376291026 $20.00 376302003 $20.00
376283006 $20.00 376291027 $20.00 376302004 $20.00
376283007 $20.00 376291028 $20.00 376302005 $20.00
376283008 $20.00 376291029 $20.00 376302006 $20.00
376283009 $20.00 376291030 $20.00 376302007 $20.00
376283010 $20.00 376292001 $20.00 376302008 $20.00
376283011 $20.00 376292002 $20.00 376302009 $20.00
376283012 $20.00 376292003 $20.00 376302010 $20.00
376283013 $20.00 376292004 $20.00 376302011 $20.00
376283014 $20.00 376292005 $20.00 376302012 $20.00
376283015 $20.00 376292006 $20.00 376302013 $20.00
376283016 $20.00 376292007 $20.00 376302014 $20.00
376283017 $20.00 376292008 $20.00 376302015 $20.00
376283018 $20.00 376292009 $20.00 376302016 $20.00
376283019 $20.00 376292010 $20.00 376302017 $20.00
376283020 $20.00 376292011 $20.00 376302018 $20.00
376283021 $20.00 376292012 $20.00 376302019 $20.00
376283022 $20.00 376292013 $20.00 376302020 $20.00
376291001 $20.00 376292014 $20.00 376302021 $20.00
376291002 $20.00 376292015 $20.00 376302022 $20.00
376291003 $20.00 376292016 $20.00 376302023 $20.00
376291004 $20.00 376292017 $20.00 376302024 $20.00
376291005 $20.00 376292018 $20.00 376302025 $20.00
376291006 $20.00 376292019 $20.00 376302026 $20.00
376291007 $20.00 376292020 $20.00 376302027 $20.00
376291008 $20.00 376293001 $20.00 376302028 $20.00
376291009 $20.00 376293002 $20.00 376302029 $20.00
376291010 $20.00 376293003 $20.00 376302030 $20.00
376291011 $20.00 376293004 $20.00 376302031 $20.00
376291012 $20.00 376293005 $20.00 376302032 $20.00
376291013 $20.00 376294001 $20.00 376302033 $20.00
376291014 $20.00 376294002 $20.00 376302034 $20.00
376291015 $20.00 376294003 $20.00 376302035 $20.00
376291016 $20.00 376294004 $20.00 376302036 $20.00
376291017 $20.00 376301001 $20.00 376302037 $20.00
376291018 $20.00 376301002 $20.00 376302038 $20.00
376291019 $20.00 376301003 $20.00 376302039 $20.00
376291020 $20.00 376301004 $20.00 376302040 $20.00
376291021 $20.00 376301005 $20.00 376302041 $20.00
376291022 $20.00 376301006 $20.00 376302042 $20.00
376291023 $20.00 376301007 $20.00 376302043 $20.00

Page 5 of 9 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4644 - CSA 103 (Drainage)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

376302044 $20.00 376312024 $20.00 376361024 $20.00
376302045 $20.00 376312025 $20.00 376361025 $20.00
376302046 $20.00 376312026 $20.00 376361026 $20.00
376302047 $20.00 376312027 $20.00 376361027 $20.00
376302048 $20.00 376312028 $20.00 376362001 $20.00
376302049 $20.00 376312029 $20.00 376362002 $20.00
376311001 $20.00 376313001 $20.00 376362003 $20.00
376311002 $20.00 376313002 $20.00 376362004 $20.00
376311003 $20.00 376313003 $20.00 376362005 $20.00
376311004 $20.00 376313004 $20.00 376362006 $20.00
376311005 $20.00 376313005 $20.00 376362007 $20.00
376311006 $20.00 376314001 $20.00 376362008 $20.00
376311007 $20.00 376314002 $20.00 376362009 $20.00
376311008 $20.00 376314003 $20.00 376362010 $20.00
376311009 $20.00 376314004 $20.00 376362011 $20.00
376311010 $20.00 376314005 $20.00 376362012 $20.00
376311011 $20.00 376314006 $20.00 376362013 $20.00
376311012 $20.00 376314007 $20.00 376362014 $20.00
376311013 $20.00 376314008 $20.00 376362015 $20.00
376311014 $20.00 376314009 $20.00 376362016 $20.00
376311015 $20.00 376314010 $20.00 376362017 $20.00
376311016 $20.00 376361001 $20.00 376362018 $20.00
376312001 $20.00 376361002 $20.00 376362019 $20.00
376312004 $20.00 376361003 $20.00 376362020 $20.00
376312005 $20.00 376361004 $20.00 376362021 $20.00
376312006 $20.00 376361005 $20.00 376362022 $20.00
376312007 $20.00 376361006 $20.00 376362023 $20.00
376312008 $20.00 376361007 $20.00 376363001 $20.00
376312009 $20.00 376361008 $20.00 376363002 $20.00
376312010 $20.00 376361009 $20.00 376363003 $20.00
376312011 $20.00 376361010 $20.00 376363004 $20.00
376312012 $20.00 376361011 $20.00 376363005 $20.00
376312013 $20.00 376361012 $20.00 376363006 $20.00
376312014 $20.00 376361014 $20.00 376363007 $20.00
376312015 $20.00 376361015 $20.00 376363008 $20.00
376312016 $20.00 376361016 $20.00 376363009 $20.00
376312017 $20.00 376361017 $20.00 376363010 $20.00
376312018 $20.00 376361018 $20.00 376363011 $20.00
376312019 $20.00 376361019 $20.00 376363012 $20.00
376312020 $20.00 376361020 $20.00 376363013 $20.00
376312021 $20.00 376361021 $20.00 376363014 $20.00
376312022 $20.00 376361022 $20.00 376363015 $20.00
376312023 $20.00 376361023 $20.00 376363016 $20.00

Page 6 of 9 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4644 - CSA 103 (Drainage)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

376363017 $20.00 376372011 $20.00 376381012 $20.00
376363018 $20.00 376372012 $20.00 376381013 $20.00
376363019 $20.00 376372013 $20.00 376381014 $20.00
376363020 $20.00 376372014 $20.00 376381015 $20.00
376363021 $20.00 376373001 $20.00 376381016 $20.00
376364001 $20.00 376373002 $20.00 376381017 $20.00
376364002 $20.00 376373003 $20.00 376381018 $20.00
376364003 $20.00 376373004 $20.00 376381019 $20.00
376364004 $20.00 376373005 $20.00 376381020 $20.00
376364005 $20.00 376373006 $20.00 376381021 $20.00
376364006 $20.00 376373007 $20.00 376381022 $20.00
376365001 $20.00 376373008 $20.00 376381023 $20.00
376365002 $20.00 376373009 $20.00 376381024 $20.00
376365003 $20.00 376373010 $20.00 376381025 $20.00
376365004 $20.00 376373011 $20.00 376381026 $20.00
376365005 $20.00 376374001 $20.00 376381027 $20.00
376365006 $20.00 376374002 $20.00 376381028 $20.00
376365007 $20.00 376374003 $20.00 376381029 $20.00
376365008 $20.00 376374004 $20.00 376381030 $20.00
376371001 $20.00 376375001 $20.00 376382001 $20.00
376371002 $20.00 376375002 $20.00 376382002 $20.00
376371003 $20.00 376375003 $20.00 376382003 $20.00
376371004 $20.00 376375004 $20.00 376382004 $20.00
376371005 $20.00 376375005 $20.00 376382005 $20.00
376371006 $20.00 376375006 $20.00 376382006 $20.00
376371007 $20.00 376375007 $20.00 376382007 $20.00
376371008 $20.00 376375008 $20.00 376382008 $20.00
376371009 $20.00 376375009 $20.00 376382009 $20.00
376371010 $20.00 376375010 $20.00 376382010 $20.00
376371011 $20.00 376375011 $20.00 376382011 $20.00
376371012 $20.00 376375012 $20.00 376382012 $20.00
376371013 $20.00 376375013 $20.00 376382013 $20.00
376371014 $20.00 376381001 $20.00 376382014 $20.00
376372001 $20.00 376381002 $20.00 376382015 $20.00
376372002 $20.00 376381003 $20.00 376382016 $20.00
376372003 $20.00 376381004 $20.00 376382017 $20.00
376372004 $20.00 376381005 $20.00 376382018 $20.00
376372005 $20.00 376381006 $20.00 376382019 $20.00
376372006 $20.00 376381007 $20.00 376382020 $20.00
376372007 $20.00 376381008 $20.00 376382021 $20.00
376372008 $20.00 376381009 $20.00 376382022 $20.00
376372009 $20.00 376381010 $20.00 376382023 $20.00
376372010 $20.00 376381011 $20.00 376382024 $20.00

Page 7 of 9 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4644 - CSA 103 (Drainage)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

376383001 $20.00 376391033 $20.00 376401004 $30.00
376383002 $20.00 376391034 $20.00 376401005 $30.00
376383003 $20.00 376391035 $20.00 376401006 $30.00
376383004 $20.00 376391036 $20.00 376401007 $30.00
376383005 $20.00 376391037 $20.00 376401008 $30.00
376383006 $20.00 376391038 $20.00 376401009 $30.00
376383007 $20.00 376391039 $20.00 376401010 $30.00
376383008 $20.00 376391040 $20.00 376401011 $30.00
376383009 $20.00 376391041 $20.00 376401012 $30.00
376383010 $20.00 376391042 $20.00 376401013 $30.00
376383011 $20.00 376392001 $20.00 376401014 $30.00
376391001 $20.00 376392002 $20.00 376401015 $30.00
376391002 $20.00 376392003 $20.00 376401016 $30.00
376391003 $20.00 376392004 $20.00 376401017 $30.00
376391004 $20.00 376392005 $20.00 376401018 $30.00
376391005 $20.00 376392006 $20.00 376401019 $30.00
376391006 $20.00 376392007 $20.00 376401020 $30.00
376391007 $20.00 376392008 $20.00 376401021 $30.00
376391008 $20.00 376392009 $20.00 376401022 $30.00
376391009 $20.00 376392010 $20.00 376401023 $30.00
376391010 $20.00 376392011 $20.00 376401024 $30.00
376391011 $20.00 376392012 $20.00 376401025 $30.00
376391012 $20.00 376392013 $20.00 376401026 $30.00
376391013 $20.00 376392014 $20.00 376401027 $30.00
376391014 $20.00 376392015 $20.00 376401028 $30.00
376391015 $20.00 376392016 $20.00 376401029 $30.00
376391016 $20.00 376392017 $20.00 376401030 $30.00
376391017 $20.00 376392018 $20.00 376401031 $30.00
376391018 $20.00 376392019 $20.00 376401032 $30.00
376391019 $20.00 376392020 $20.00 376401033 $30.00
376391020 $20.00 376392021 $20.00 376401034 $30.00
376391021 $20.00 376392022 $20.00 376401035 $30.00
376391022 $20.00 376392023 $20.00 376401036 $30.00
376391023 $20.00 376392024 $20.00 376401037 $30.00
376391024 $20.00 376392025 $20.00 376401038 $30.00
376391025 $20.00 376392026 $20.00 376401039 $30.00
376391026 $20.00 376392027 $20.00 376401040 $30.00
376391027 $20.00 376392028 $20.00 376401041 $30.00
376391028 $20.00 376392029 $20.00 376401042 $30.00
376391029 $20.00 376392030 $20.00 376401043 $30.00
376391030 $20.00 376401001 $30.00 376401044 $30.00
376391031 $20.00 376401002 $30.00 376401045 $30.00
376391032 $20.00 376401003 $30.00 376402001 $30.00

Page 8 of 9 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4644 - CSA 103 (Drainage)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

376402002 $30.00 376402019 $30.00 376403011 $30.00
376402003 $30.00 376402020 $30.00 376403012 $30.00
376402004 $30.00 376402021 $30.00 376403013 $30.00
376402005 $30.00 376402022 $30.00 376403014 $30.00
376402006 $30.00 376402023 $30.00 376403015 $30.00
376402007 $30.00 376402024 $30.00 376403016 $30.00
376402008 $30.00 376402025 $30.00 376403017 $30.00
376402009 $30.00 376403001 $30.00 376403018 $30.00
376402010 $30.00 376403002 $30.00 376403019 $30.00
376402011 $30.00 376403003 $30.00 376403020 $30.00
376402012 $30.00 376403004 $30.00 376403021 $30.00
376402013 $30.00 376403005 $30.00 376403022 $30.00
376402014 $30.00 376403006 $30.00 376403023 $30.00
376402015 $30.00 376403007 $30.00 376403024 $30.00
376402016 $30.00 376403008 $30.00 376403025 $30.00
376402017 $30.00 376403009 $30.00 376403026 $30.00
376402018 $30.00 376403010 $30.00

Totals Parcels 1,082 Levy $22,600.00

Page 9 of 9 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4645 - CSA 103 (Lighting)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

362511001 $34.28 362512034 $34.28 362522008 $34.28
362511002 $34.28 362512035 $34.28 362522009 $34.28
362511003 $34.28 362512036 $34.28 362522010 $34.28
362511004 $34.28 362512037 $34.28 362522011 $34.28
362511005 $34.28 362512038 $34.28 362522012 $34.28
362511006 $34.28 362512039 $34.28 362522013 $34.28
362511007 $34.28 362512040 $34.28 362522014 $34.28
362511008 $34.28 362512041 $34.28 362522015 $34.28
362511009 $34.28 362512042 $34.28 362522016 $34.28
362511010 $34.28 362512043 $34.28 362522017 $34.28
362512001 $34.28 362512044 $34.28 362522018 $34.28
362512002 $34.28 362512045 $34.28 362522019 $34.28
362512003 $34.28 362512046 $34.28 362522020 $34.28
362512004 $34.28 362513001 $34.28 362522021 $34.28
362512005 $34.28 362513002 $34.28 362522022 $34.28
362512006 $34.28 362513003 $34.28 362522023 $34.28
362512007 $34.28 362513004 $34.28 362522024 $34.28
362512008 $34.28 362513005 $34.28 362522025 $34.28
362512009 $34.28 362513006 $34.28 362522026 $34.28
362512010 $34.28 362513007 $34.28 362522027 $34.28
362512011 $34.28 362513008 $34.28 362522028 $34.28
362512012 $34.28 362513009 $34.28 362522029 $34.28
362512013 $34.28 362513010 $34.28 362522030 $34.28
362512014 $34.28 362513011 $34.28 362522031 $34.28
362512015 $34.28 362514001 $34.28 362522032 $34.28
362512016 $34.28 362514002 $34.28 362522033 $34.28
362512017 $34.28 362514003 $34.28 362522034 $34.28
362512018 $34.28 362514004 $34.28 362522035 $34.28
362512019 $34.28 362514005 $34.28 362523001 $34.28
362512020 $34.28 362514006 $34.28 362523002 $34.28
362512021 $34.28 362521001 $34.28 362523003 $34.28
362512022 $34.28 362521002 $34.28 362523004 $34.28
362512023 $34.28 362521003 $34.28 362523005 $34.28
362512024 $34.28 362521004 $34.28 362523006 $34.28
362512025 $34.28 362521005 $34.28 362523007 $34.28
362512026 $34.28 362521006 $34.28 362523008 $34.28
362512027 $34.28 362522001 $34.28 362523009 $34.28
362512028 $34.28 362522002 $34.28 362523010 $34.28
362512029 $34.28 362522003 $34.28 362523011 $34.28
362512030 $34.28 362522004 $34.28 362523012 $34.28
362512031 $34.28 362522005 $34.28 362523013 $34.28
362512032 $34.28 362522006 $34.28 362523014 $34.28
362512033 $34.28 362522007 $34.28 362523015 $34.28

Assessment Roll

Page 1 of 26 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4645 - CSA 103 (Lighting)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

362523016 $34.28 362533005 $34.28 362542011 $34.28
362531001 $34.28 362533006 $34.28 362542012 $34.28
362531002 $34.28 362533007 $34.28 362542013 $34.28
362531003 $34.28 362533008 $34.28 362542014 $34.28
362531004 $34.28 362533009 $34.28 362542015 $34.28
362531005 $34.28 362533010 $34.28 362542016 $34.28
362531006 $34.28 362533011 $34.28 362542017 $34.28
362531007 $34.28 362533012 $34.28 362542018 $34.28
362531008 $34.28 362533013 $34.28 362542019 $34.28
362531009 $34.28 362533014 $34.28 362542020 $34.28
362531010 $34.28 362533015 $34.28 362542021 $34.28
362531011 $34.28 362533016 $34.28 362542022 $34.28
362531012 $34.28 362533017 $34.28 362542023 $34.28
362531014 $34.28 362533018 $34.28 362542024 $34.28
362531015 $34.28 362533019 $34.28 362542025 $34.28
362531016 $34.28 362533020 $34.28 362543001 $34.28
362531017 $34.28 362533021 $34.28 362543002 $34.28
362531018 $34.28 362533022 $34.28 362543003 $34.28
362531019 $34.28 362533023 $34.28 362543004 $34.28
362531020 $34.28 362533024 $34.28 362543005 $34.28
362531021 $34.28 362533025 $34.28 362543006 $34.28
362531022 $34.28 362533026 $34.28 362543007 $34.28
362531023 $34.28 362533027 $34.28 362543008 $34.28
362531024 $34.28 362533028 $34.28 362543009 $34.28
362531025 $34.28 362533029 $34.28 362543010 $34.28
362531026 $34.28 362533030 $34.28 362543011 $34.28
362531027 $34.28 362533031 $34.28 362550001 $34.28
362531028 $34.28 362541001 $34.28 362550002 $34.28
362531029 $34.28 362541002 $34.28 362550003 $34.28
362531030 $34.28 362541004 $34.28 362550004 $34.28
362531031 $34.28 362541005 $34.28 362550005 $34.28
362532001 $34.28 362541006 $34.28 362550006 $34.28
362532002 $34.28 362541007 $34.28 362550007 $34.28
362532003 $34.28 362542001 $34.28 362550008 $34.28
362532004 $34.28 362542002 $34.28 362550009 $34.28
362532005 $34.28 362542003 $34.28 362550010 $34.28
362532006 $34.28 362542004 $34.28 362550011 $34.28
362532007 $34.28 362542005 $34.28 362550012 $34.28
362532008 $34.28 362542006 $34.28 362550013 $34.28
362533001 $34.28 362542007 $34.28 362550014 $34.28
362533002 $34.28 362542008 $34.28 362550015 $34.28
362533003 $34.28 362542009 $34.28 362550016 $34.28
362533004 $34.28 362542010 $34.28 362550017 $34.28

Page 2 of 26 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4645 - CSA 103 (Lighting)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

362550018 $34.28 362550061 $34.28 362561041 $59.90
362550019 $34.28 362550062 $34.28 362561042 $59.90
362550020 $34.28 362550063 $34.28 362561043 $59.90
362550021 $34.28 362561001 $59.90 362561044 $59.90
362550022 $34.28 362561002 $59.90 362562001 $59.90
362550023 $34.28 362561003 $59.90 362562002 $59.90
362550024 $34.28 362561004 $59.90 362562003 $59.90
362550025 $34.28 362561005 $59.90 362562004 $59.90
362550026 $34.28 362561006 $59.90 362570001 $59.90
362550027 $34.28 362561007 $59.90 362570002 $59.90
362550028 $34.28 362561008 $59.90 362570003 $59.90
362550029 $34.28 362561009 $59.90 362570004 $59.90
362550030 $34.28 362561010 $59.90 362570005 $59.90
362550031 $34.28 362561011 $59.90 362570006 $59.90
362550032 $34.28 362561012 $59.90 362570007 $59.90
362550033 $34.28 362561013 $59.90 362570008 $59.90
362550034 $34.28 362561014 $59.90 362570009 $59.90
362550035 $34.28 362561015 $59.90 362570010 $59.90
362550036 $34.28 362561016 $59.90 362570011 $59.90
362550037 $34.28 362561017 $59.90 362570012 $59.90
362550038 $34.28 362561018 $59.90 362570013 $59.90
362550039 $34.28 362561019 $59.90 362570014 $59.90
362550040 $34.28 362561020 $59.90 362570015 $59.90
362550041 $34.28 362561021 $59.90 362570016 $59.90
362550042 $34.28 362561022 $59.90 362570017 $59.90
362550043 $34.28 362561023 $59.90 362570018 $59.90
362550044 $34.28 362561024 $59.90 362570019 $59.90
362550045 $34.28 362561025 $59.90 362570020 $59.90
362550046 $34.28 362561026 $59.90 362570021 $59.90
362550047 $34.28 362561027 $59.90 362570022 $59.90
362550048 $34.28 362561028 $59.90 362570023 $59.90
362550049 $34.28 362561029 $59.90 362570024 $59.90
362550050 $34.28 362561030 $59.90 362570025 $59.90
362550051 $34.28 362561031 $59.90 362570026 $59.90
362550052 $34.28 362561032 $59.90 362570027 $59.90
362550053 $34.28 362561033 $59.90 362570028 $59.90
362550054 $34.28 362561034 $59.90 362570029 $59.90
362550055 $34.28 362561035 $59.90 362570030 $59.90
362550056 $34.28 362561036 $59.90 362570031 $59.90
362550057 $34.28 362561037 $59.90 362570032 $59.90
362550058 $34.28 362561038 $59.90 362570033 $59.90
362550059 $34.28 362561039 $59.90 362570034 $59.90
362550060 $34.28 362561040 $59.90 362570035 $59.90

Page 3 of 26 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4645 - CSA 103 (Lighting)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

362570036 $59.90 362581028 $59.90 362583012 $59.90
362570037 $59.90 362581029 $59.90 362583013 $59.90
362570038 $59.90 362582001 $59.90 362583014 $59.90
362570039 $59.90 362582002 $59.90 362583015 $59.90
362570040 $59.90 362582003 $59.90 362583016 $59.90
362570041 $59.90 362582004 $59.90 362583017 $59.90
362570042 $59.90 362582005 $59.90 362590001 $59.90
362570043 $59.90 362582006 $59.90 362590002 $59.90
362570044 $59.90 362582007 $59.90 362590003 $59.90
362570045 $59.90 362582008 $59.90 362590004 $59.90
362570046 $59.90 362582009 $59.90 362590005 $59.90
362570047 $59.90 362582010 $59.90 362590006 $59.90
362570048 $59.90 362582011 $59.90 362590007 $59.90
362570049 $59.90 362582012 $59.90 362590008 $59.90
362570050 $59.90 362582013 $59.90 362590009 $59.90
362570051 $59.90 362582014 $59.90 362590010 $59.90
362581001 $59.90 362582015 $59.90 362590011 $59.90
362581002 $59.90 362582016 $59.90 362590012 $59.90
362581003 $59.90 362582017 $59.90 362590013 $59.90
362581004 $59.90 362582018 $59.90 362590014 $59.90
362581005 $59.90 362582019 $59.90 362590015 $59.90
362581006 $59.90 362582020 $59.90 362590016 $59.90
362581007 $59.90 362582021 $59.90 362590017 $59.90
362581008 $59.90 362582022 $59.90 362590018 $59.90
362581009 $59.90 362582023 $59.90 362590019 $59.90
362581010 $59.90 362582024 $59.90 362590020 $59.90
362581011 $59.90 362582025 $59.90 362590021 $59.90
362581012 $59.90 362582026 $59.90 362590022 $59.90
362581013 $59.90 362582027 $59.90 362590023 $59.90
362581014 $59.90 362582028 $59.90 362590024 $59.90
362581015 $59.90 362582029 $59.90 362590025 $59.90
362581016 $59.90 362582030 $59.90 362590026 $59.90
362581017 $59.90 362583001 $59.90 362590027 $59.90
362581018 $59.90 362583002 $59.90 362590028 $59.90
362581019 $59.90 362583003 $59.90 362590029 $59.90
362581020 $59.90 362583004 $59.90 362590030 $59.90
362581021 $59.90 362583005 $59.90 362590031 $59.90
362581022 $59.90 362583006 $59.90 362590032 $59.90
362581023 $59.90 362583007 $59.90 362590033 $59.90
362581024 $59.90 362583008 $59.90 362590034 $59.90
362581025 $59.90 362583009 $59.90 362590035 $59.90
362581026 $59.90 362583010 $59.90 362590036 $59.90
362581027 $59.90 362583011 $59.90 362600001 $47.40

Page 4 of 26 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4645 - CSA 103 (Lighting)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

362600002 $47.40 362600045 $47.40 362611012 $47.40
362600003 $47.40 362600046 $47.40 362611013 $47.40
362600004 $47.40 362600047 $47.40 362611014 $47.40
362600005 $47.40 362600048 $47.40 362611015 $47.40
362600006 $47.40 362600053 $47.40 362611016 $47.40
362600007 $47.40 362600055 $47.40 362611017 $47.40
362600008 $47.40 362610001 $47.40 362611018 $47.40
362600009 $47.40 362610002 $47.40 362611019 $47.40
362600010 $47.40 362610003 $47.40 362611020 $47.40
362600011 $47.40 362610004 $47.40 362611021 $47.40
362600012 $47.40 362610005 $47.40 362611022 $47.40
362600013 $47.40 362610006 $47.40 362611023 $47.40
362600014 $47.40 362610007 $47.40 362611024 $47.40
362600015 $47.40 362610008 $47.40 362611025 $47.40
362600016 $47.40 362610009 $47.40 362611026 $47.40
362600017 $47.40 362610010 $47.40 362611027 $47.40
362600018 $47.40 362610011 $47.40 362611028 $47.40
362600019 $47.40 362610012 $47.40 362611029 $47.40
362600020 $47.40 362610013 $47.40 362611030 $47.40
362600021 $47.40 362610014 $47.40 362611031 $47.40
362600022 $47.40 362610015 $47.40 362611032 $47.40
362600023 $47.40 362610016 $47.40 362611033 $47.40
362600024 $47.40 362610017 $47.40 362611034 $47.40
362600025 $47.40 362610018 $47.40 362611035 $47.40
362600026 $47.40 362610019 $47.40 362611036 $47.40
362600027 $47.40 362610020 $47.40 362611037 $47.40
362600028 $47.40 362610021 $47.40 362611038 $47.40
362600029 $47.40 362610022 $47.40 362611039 $47.40
362600030 $47.40 362610023 $47.40 362611040 $47.40
362600031 $47.40 362610024 $47.40 362611041 $47.40
362600032 $47.40 362610025 $47.40 362611042 $47.40
362600033 $47.40 362610026 $47.40 362620001 $47.40
362600034 $47.40 362611001 $47.40 362620002 $47.40
362600035 $47.40 362611002 $47.40 362620003 $47.40
362600036 $47.40 362611003 $47.40 362620004 $47.40
362600037 $47.40 362611004 $47.40 362620005 $47.40
362600038 $47.40 362611005 $47.40 362620006 $47.40
362600039 $47.40 362611006 $47.40 362620007 $47.40
362600040 $47.40 362611007 $47.40 362620008 $47.40
362600041 $47.40 362611008 $47.40 362620009 $47.40
362600042 $47.40 362611009 $47.40 362620010 $47.40
362600043 $47.40 362611010 $47.40 362620011 $47.40
362600044 $47.40 362611011 $47.40 362620012 $47.40

Page 5 of 26 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4645 - CSA 103 (Lighting)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

362620013 $47.40 362671024 $46.36 362681004 $46.36
362620014 $47.40 362671025 $46.36 362681005 $46.36
362620015 $47.40 362671026 $46.36 362681006 $46.36
362620016 $47.40 362671027 $46.36 362681007 $46.36
362620017 $47.40 362671028 $46.36 362681008 $46.36
362620018 $47.40 362671029 $46.36 362681009 $46.36
362620019 $47.40 362671030 $46.36 362681010 $46.36
362620020 $47.40 362671031 $46.36 362681012 $46.36
362620021 $47.40 362671032 $46.36 362681013 $46.36
362621001 $47.40 362671033 $46.36 362681014 $46.36
362621002 $47.40 362672001 $46.36 362681015 $46.36
362621003 $47.40 362672002 $46.36 362681016 $46.36
362621004 $47.40 362672003 $46.36 362681017 $46.36
362621005 $47.40 362672004 $46.36 362681018 $46.36
362621006 $47.40 362672005 $46.36 362681019 $46.36
362621007 $47.40 362672006 $46.36 362681020 $46.36
362670001 $46.36 362672007 $46.36 362681021 $46.36
362670002 $46.36 362672008 $46.36 362681022 $46.36
362670003 $46.36 362672009 $46.36 362681023 $46.36
362670004 $46.36 362672010 $46.36 362681024 $46.36
362671001 $46.36 362680001 $46.36 362681025 $46.36
362671002 $46.36 362680002 $46.36 362681026 $46.36
362671003 $46.36 362680003 $46.36 362681027 $46.36
362671004 $46.36 362680004 $46.36 362681028 $46.36
362671005 $46.36 362680005 $46.36 362681029 $46.36
362671006 $46.36 362680006 $46.36 362681030 $46.36
362671007 $46.36 362680007 $46.36 362681031 $46.36
362671008 $46.36 362680008 $46.36 362681032 $46.36
362671009 $46.36 362680009 $46.36 362681033 $46.36
362671010 $46.36 362680010 $46.36 362681034 $46.36
362671011 $46.36 362680011 $46.36 362681035 $46.36
362671012 $46.36 362680012 $46.36 362681036 $46.36
362671013 $46.36 362680013 $46.36 362681037 $46.36
362671014 $46.36 362680014 $46.36 362681038 $46.36
362671015 $46.36 362680015 $46.36 362690001 $61.08
362671016 $46.36 362680016 $46.36 362690002 $61.08
362671017 $46.36 362680017 $46.36 362690003 $61.08
362671018 $46.36 362680018 $46.36 362690004 $61.08
362671019 $46.36 362680019 $46.36 362690005 $61.08
362671020 $46.36 362680020 $46.36 362690006 $61.08
362671021 $46.36 362681001 $46.36 362690007 $61.08
362671022 $46.36 362681002 $46.36 362690008 $61.08
362671023 $46.36 362681003 $46.36 362690009 $61.08

Page 6 of 26 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4645 - CSA 103 (Lighting)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

362690010 $61.08 362700016 $61.08 362711001 $61.08
362690011 $61.08 362701001 $61.08 362711002 $61.08
362690012 $61.08 362701002 $61.08 362711003 $61.08
362690013 $61.08 362701003 $61.08 362711004 $61.08
362690014 $61.08 362701004 $61.08 362711005 $61.08
362690015 $61.08 362701005 $61.08 362711006 $61.08
362690016 $61.08 362701006 $61.08 362711007 $61.08
362690017 $61.08 362701007 $61.08 362711008 $61.08
362690018 $61.08 362701008 $61.08 362711009 $61.08
362690019 $61.08 362701009 $61.08 362711010 $61.08
362690020 $61.08 362701010 $61.08 362711011 $61.08
362690021 $61.08 362702002 $61.08 362711012 $61.08
362691001 $61.08 362702003 $61.08 362711013 $61.08
362691002 $61.08 362702004 $61.08 362711014 $61.08
362691003 $61.08 362702005 $61.08 362711015 $61.08
362691004 $61.08 362702006 $61.08 362711016 $61.08
362691005 $61.08 362702007 $61.08 362711017 $61.08
362691006 $61.08 362702008 $61.08 362711018 $61.08
362691007 $61.08 362702009 $61.08 362711019 $61.08
362691008 $61.08 362702010 $61.08 362711020 $61.08
362691009 $61.08 362702011 $61.08 362711021 $61.08
362691010 $61.08 362702012 $61.08 362712001 $61.08
362691011 $61.08 362702013 $61.08 362712002 $61.08
362691012 $61.08 362702014 $61.08 362712003 $61.08
362691013 $61.08 362702015 $61.08 362712004 $61.08
362691014 $61.08 362702016 $61.08 362712005 $61.08
362691015 $61.08 362702017 $61.08 362712006 $61.08
362691016 $61.08 362702018 $61.08 362712007 $61.08
362700001 $61.08 362702019 $61.08 362712008 $61.08
362700002 $61.08 362710001 $61.08 362712009 $61.08
362700003 $61.08 362710002 $61.08 362712010 $61.08
362700004 $61.08 362710003 $61.08 362712011 $61.08
362700005 $61.08 362710004 $61.08 362712012 $61.08
362700006 $61.08 362710005 $61.08 362712013 $61.08
362700007 $61.08 362710006 $61.08 362712014 $61.08
362700008 $61.08 362710007 $61.08 362712015 $61.08
362700009 $61.08 362710008 $61.08 362712016 $61.08
362700010 $61.08 362710009 $61.08 362720001 $59.90
362700011 $61.08 362710010 $61.08 362720002 $59.90
362700012 $61.08 362710011 $61.08 362720003 $59.90
362700013 $61.08 362710012 $61.08 362720004 $59.90
362700014 $61.08 362710013 $61.08 362720005 $59.90
362700015 $61.08 362710014 $61.08 362720006 $59.90

Page 7 of 26 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4645 - CSA 103 (Lighting)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

362720007 $59.90 362721003 $59.90 367480010 $47.40
362720008 $59.90 362721004 $59.90 367480011 $47.40
362720009 $59.90 362721005 $59.90 367480012 $47.40
362720010 $59.90 362721006 $59.90 367480013 $47.40
362720011 $59.90 362721007 $59.90 367480014 $47.40
362720012 $59.90 362721008 $59.90 367480015 $47.40
362720013 $59.90 362721009 $59.90 367480016 $47.40
362720014 $59.90 362721010 $59.90 367480017 $47.40
362720015 $59.90 362721011 $59.90 368300001 $59.70
362720016 $59.90 362721012 $59.90 368300002 $59.70
362720017 $59.90 362721013 $59.90 368300003 $59.70
362720018 $59.90 362721014 $59.90 368300004 $59.70
362720019 $59.90 362721015 $59.90 368300005 $59.70
362720020 $59.90 362721016 $59.90 368300006 $59.70
362720021 $59.90 362721017 $59.90 368300007 $59.70
362720022 $59.90 362721018 $59.90 368300008 $59.70
362720023 $59.90 362721019 $59.90 368300009 $59.70
362720024 $59.90 362721020 $59.90 368300010 $59.70
362720025 $59.90 362722001 $59.90 368300011 $59.70
362720026 $59.90 362722002 $59.90 368300012 $59.70
362720027 $59.90 362722003 $59.90 368300013 $59.70
362720028 $59.90 362722004 $59.90 368300014 $59.70
362720029 $59.90 362722005 $59.90 368300015 $59.70
362720030 $59.90 362722006 $59.90 368300016 $59.70
362720031 $59.90 362722007 $59.90 368300017 $59.70
362720032 $59.90 362722008 $59.90 368300018 $59.70
362720033 $59.90 362722009 $59.90 376201001 $28.86
362720034 $59.90 362722010 $59.90 376201002 $28.86
362720035 $59.90 362722011 $59.90 376201003 $28.86
362720036 $59.90 362722012 $59.90 376201004 $28.86
362720037 $59.90 362722013 $59.90 376201005 $28.86
362720038 $59.90 362722014 $59.90 376201006 $28.86
362720039 $59.90 362722015 $59.90 376201007 $28.86
362720040 $59.90 362722016 $59.90 376201008 $28.86
362720041 $59.90 367480001 $47.40 376201009 $28.86
362720042 $59.90 367480002 $47.40 376201010 $28.86
362720043 $59.90 367480003 $47.40 376201011 $28.86
362720044 $59.90 367480004 $47.40 376201012 $28.86
362720045 $59.90 367480005 $47.40 376201013 $28.86
362720046 $59.90 367480006 $47.40 376201014 $28.86
362720047 $59.90 367480007 $47.40 376201015 $28.86
362721001 $59.90 367480008 $47.40 376201016 $28.86
362721002 $59.90 367480009 $47.40 376201017 $28.86

Page 8 of 26 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4645 - CSA 103 (Lighting)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

376201018 $28.86 376211021 $28.86 376212040 $28.86
376201019 $28.86 376211022 $28.86 376212041 $28.86
376201020 $28.86 376211023 $28.86 376221001 $28.86
376202001 $28.86 376211024 $28.86 376221002 $28.86
376202002 $28.86 376212001 $28.86 376221003 $28.86
376202003 $28.86 376212002 $28.86 376221004 $28.86
376202004 $28.86 376212003 $28.86 376221005 $28.86
376202005 $28.86 376212004 $28.86 376221006 $28.86
376202006 $28.86 376212005 $28.86 376221007 $28.86
376202007 $28.86 376212006 $28.86 376221008 $28.86
376202008 $28.86 376212007 $28.86 376221009 $28.86
376202009 $28.86 376212008 $28.86 376221010 $28.86
376202010 $28.86 376212009 $28.86 376221011 $28.86
376202011 $28.86 376212010 $28.86 376221012 $28.86
376202012 $28.86 376212011 $28.86 376221013 $28.86
376202013 $28.86 376212012 $28.86 376221014 $28.86
376202014 $28.86 376212013 $28.86 376221015 $28.86
376202015 $28.86 376212014 $28.86 376221016 $28.86
376202016 $28.86 376212015 $28.86 376221017 $28.86
376202017 $28.86 376212016 $28.86 376221018 $28.86
376202018 $28.86 376212017 $28.86 376221019 $28.86
376202019 $28.86 376212018 $28.86 376221020 $28.86
376202020 $28.86 376212019 $28.86 376221021 $28.86
376211001 $28.86 376212020 $28.86 376222001 $28.86
376211002 $28.86 376212021 $28.86 376222002 $28.86
376211003 $28.86 376212022 $28.86 376222003 $28.86
376211004 $28.86 376212023 $28.86 376222004 $28.86
376211005 $28.86 376212024 $28.86 376222005 $28.86
376211006 $28.86 376212025 $28.86 376222006 $28.86
376211007 $28.86 376212026 $28.86 376222007 $28.86
376211008 $28.86 376212027 $28.86 376222008 $28.86
376211009 $28.86 376212028 $28.86 376222009 $28.86
376211010 $28.86 376212029 $28.86 376222010 $28.86
376211011 $28.86 376212030 $28.86 376223001 $28.86
376211012 $28.86 376212031 $28.86 376223002 $28.86
376211013 $28.86 376212032 $28.86 376223003 $28.86
376211014 $28.86 376212033 $28.86 376223004 $28.86
376211015 $28.86 376212034 $28.86 376223005 $28.86
376211016 $28.86 376212035 $28.86 376223006 $28.86
376211017 $28.86 376212036 $28.86 376223007 $28.86
376211018 $28.86 376212037 $28.86 376223008 $28.86
376211019 $28.86 376212038 $28.86 376223009 $28.86
376211020 $28.86 376212039 $28.86 376223010 $28.86

Page 9 of 26 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4645 - CSA 103 (Lighting)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

376223011 $28.86 376232002 $28.86 376242005 $28.86
376223012 $28.86 376232003 $28.86 376242006 $28.86
376223013 $28.86 376232004 $28.86 376242007 $28.86
376223014 $28.86 376232005 $28.86 376242008 $28.86
376223015 $28.86 376232006 $28.86 376242009 $28.86
376223016 $28.86 376232007 $28.86 376242010 $28.86
376223017 $28.86 376232008 $28.86 376242011 $28.86
376223018 $28.86 376232009 $28.86 376242012 $28.86
376224001 $28.86 376232010 $28.86 376242013 $28.86
376224002 $28.86 376232011 $28.86 376242014 $28.86
376224003 $28.86 376232012 $28.86 376242015 $28.86
376224004 $28.86 376232013 $28.86 376242016 $28.86
376224005 $28.86 376232014 $28.86 376242017 $28.86
376224006 $28.86 376232015 $28.86 376242018 $28.86
376224007 $28.86 376232016 $28.86 376242019 $28.86
376224008 $28.86 376232017 $28.86 376242020 $28.86
376224009 $28.86 376232018 $28.86 376243001 $28.86
376224010 $28.86 376232019 $28.86 376243002 $28.86
376224011 $28.86 376232020 $28.86 376243003 $28.86
376224012 $28.86 376232021 $28.86 376244001 $28.86
376224013 $28.86 376233001 $28.86 376244002 $28.86
376224014 $28.86 376233002 $28.86 376244003 $28.86
376224015 $28.86 376233003 $28.86 376244004 $28.86
376224016 $28.86 376233004 $28.86 376244005 $28.86
376224017 $28.86 376233005 $28.86 376244006 $28.86
376224018 $28.86 376233006 $28.86 376244007 $28.86
376231001 $28.86 376233007 $28.86 376244008 $28.86
376231002 $28.86 376233008 $28.86 376244009 $28.86
376231003 $28.86 376233009 $28.86 376244010 $28.86
376231004 $28.86 376233010 $28.86 376244011 $28.86
376231005 $28.86 376233011 $28.86 376244012 $28.86
376231006 $28.86 376233012 $28.86 376244013 $28.86
376231007 $28.86 376233013 $28.86 376244014 $28.86
376231008 $28.86 376233014 $28.86 376244015 $28.86
376231009 $28.86 376241001 $28.86 376244016 $28.86
376231010 $28.86 376241002 $28.86 376244017 $28.86
376231011 $28.86 376241003 $28.86 376244018 $28.86
376231012 $28.86 376241004 $28.86 376244019 $28.86
376231013 $28.86 376241005 $28.86 376244020 $28.86
376231014 $28.86 376242001 $28.86 376244021 $28.86
376231015 $28.86 376242002 $28.86 376244022 $28.86
376231016 $28.86 376242003 $28.86 376244023 $28.86
376232001 $28.86 376242004 $28.86 376244024 $28.86

Page 10 of 26 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4645 - CSA 103 (Lighting)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

376244025 $28.86 376252033 $28.86 376263002 $28.86
376244026 $28.86 376252034 $28.86 376263003 $28.86
376244027 $28.86 376252035 $28.86 376263004 $28.86
376244028 $28.86 376252036 $28.86 376263005 $28.86
376244029 $28.86 376252037 $28.86 376263006 $28.86
376244030 $28.86 376252038 $28.86 376263007 $28.86
376244031 $28.86 376252039 $28.86 376263008 $28.86
376251001 $28.86 376252040 $28.86 376263009 $28.86
376251002 $28.86 376252041 $28.86 376263010 $28.86
376251003 $28.86 376252042 $28.86 376263011 $28.86
376251004 $28.86 376252043 $28.86 376263012 $28.86
376252001 $28.86 376252044 $28.86 376263013 $28.86
376252002 $28.86 376252045 $28.86 376263014 $28.86
376252003 $28.86 376252046 $28.86 376264001 $28.86
376252004 $28.86 376252047 $28.86 376264002 $28.86
376252005 $28.86 376252048 $28.86 376264003 $28.86
376252006 $28.86 376252049 $28.86 376264004 $28.86
376252007 $28.86 376252050 $28.86 376264005 $28.86
376252008 $28.86 376252051 $28.86 376264006 $28.86
376252009 $28.86 376252052 $28.86 376264007 $28.86
376252010 $28.86 376252053 $28.86 376264008 $28.86
376252011 $28.86 376252054 $28.86 376264009 $28.86
376252012 $28.86 376252055 $28.86 376264010 $28.86
376252013 $28.86 376252056 $28.86 376264011 $28.86
376252014 $28.86 376252057 $28.86 376264012 $28.86
376252015 $28.86 376252058 $28.86 376264013 $28.86
376252016 $28.86 376261003 $28.86 376264014 $28.86
376252017 $28.86 376261004 $28.86 376264015 $28.86
376252018 $28.86 376262001 $28.86 376264016 $28.86
376252019 $28.86 376262002 $28.86 376264017 $28.86
376252020 $28.86 376262003 $28.86 376264018 $28.86
376252021 $28.86 376262004 $28.86 376271001 $28.86
376252022 $28.86 376262005 $28.86 376271002 $28.86
376252023 $28.86 376262006 $28.86 376271003 $28.86
376252024 $28.86 376262007 $28.86 376271004 $28.86
376252025 $28.86 376262008 $28.86 376271005 $28.86
376252026 $28.86 376262009 $28.86 376271006 $28.86
376252027 $28.86 376262010 $28.86 376272001 $28.86
376252028 $28.86 376262011 $28.86 376272002 $28.86
376252029 $28.86 376262012 $28.86 376272003 $28.86
376252030 $28.86 376262013 $28.86 376272004 $28.86
376252031 $28.86 376262014 $28.86 376272005 $28.86
376252032 $28.86 376263001 $28.86 376272006 $28.86

Page 11 of 26 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4645 - CSA 103 (Lighting)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

376272007 $28.86 376272050 $28.86 376282003 $28.86
376272008 $28.86 376272051 $28.86 376282004 $28.86
376272009 $28.86 376272052 $28.86 376282005 $28.86
376272010 $28.86 376272053 $28.86 376282006 $28.86
376272011 $28.86 376272054 $28.86 376282007 $28.86
376272012 $28.86 376273001 $28.86 376282008 $28.86
376272013 $28.86 376273002 $28.86 376282009 $28.86
376272014 $28.86 376273003 $28.86 376282010 $28.86
376272015 $28.86 376273004 $28.86 376282011 $28.86
376272016 $28.86 376273005 $28.86 376282012 $28.86
376272017 $28.86 376273006 $28.86 376282013 $28.86
376272018 $28.86 376273007 $28.86 376282014 $28.86
376272019 $28.86 376273008 $28.86 376282015 $28.86
376272020 $28.86 376273009 $28.86 376282016 $28.86
376272021 $28.86 376274001 $28.86 376282017 $28.86
376272022 $28.86 376274002 $28.86 376282018 $28.86
376272023 $28.86 376274003 $28.86 376282019 $28.86
376272024 $28.86 376274004 $28.86 376282020 $28.86
376272025 $28.86 376274005 $28.86 376282021 $28.86
376272026 $28.86 376274006 $28.86 376282022 $28.86
376272027 $28.86 376274007 $28.86 376283001 $28.86
376272028 $28.86 376274008 $28.86 376283002 $28.86
376272029 $28.86 376274009 $28.86 376283003 $28.86
376272030 $28.86 376274010 $28.86 376283004 $28.86
376272031 $28.86 376274011 $28.86 376283005 $28.86
376272032 $28.86 376274012 $28.86 376283006 $28.86
376272033 $28.86 376274013 $28.86 376283007 $28.86
376272034 $28.86 376274014 $28.86 376283008 $28.86
376272035 $28.86 376274015 $28.86 376283009 $28.86
376272036 $28.86 376274016 $28.86 376283010 $28.86
376272037 $28.86 376274017 $28.86 376283011 $28.86
376272038 $28.86 376274018 $28.86 376283012 $28.86
376272039 $28.86 376281001 $28.86 376283013 $28.86
376272040 $28.86 376281002 $28.86 376283014 $28.86
376272041 $28.86 376281003 $28.86 376283015 $28.86
376272042 $28.86 376281004 $28.86 376283016 $28.86
376272043 $28.86 376281005 $28.86 376283017 $28.86
376272044 $28.86 376281006 $28.86 376283018 $28.86
376272045 $28.86 376281007 $28.86 376283019 $28.86
376272046 $28.86 376281008 $28.86 376283020 $28.86
376272047 $28.86 376281009 $28.86 376283021 $28.86
376272048 $28.86 376282001 $28.86 376283022 $28.86
376272049 $28.86 376282002 $28.86 376291001 $28.86

Page 12 of 26 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4645 - CSA 103 (Lighting)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

376291002 $28.86 376292015 $28.86 376302022 $28.86
376291003 $28.86 376292016 $28.86 376302023 $28.86
376291004 $28.86 376292017 $28.86 376302024 $28.86
376291005 $28.86 376292018 $28.86 376302025 $28.86
376291006 $28.86 376292019 $28.86 376302026 $28.86
376291007 $28.86 376292020 $28.86 376302027 $28.86
376291008 $28.86 376293001 $28.86 376302028 $28.86
376291009 $28.86 376293002 $28.86 376302029 $28.86
376291010 $28.86 376293003 $28.86 376302030 $28.86
376291011 $28.86 376293004 $28.86 376302031 $28.86
376291012 $28.86 376293005 $28.86 376302032 $28.86
376291013 $28.86 376294001 $28.86 376302033 $28.86
376291014 $28.86 376294002 $28.86 376302034 $28.86
376291015 $28.86 376294003 $28.86 376302035 $28.86
376291016 $28.86 376294004 $28.86 376302036 $28.86
376291017 $28.86 376301001 $28.86 376302037 $28.86
376291018 $28.86 376301002 $28.86 376302038 $28.86
376291019 $28.86 376301003 $28.86 376302039 $28.86
376291020 $28.86 376301004 $28.86 376302040 $28.86
376291021 $28.86 376301005 $28.86 376302041 $28.86
376291022 $28.86 376301006 $28.86 376302042 $28.86
376291023 $28.86 376301007 $28.86 376302043 $28.86
376291024 $28.86 376302001 $28.86 376302044 $28.86
376291025 $28.86 376302002 $28.86 376302045 $28.86
376291026 $28.86 376302003 $28.86 376302046 $28.86
376291027 $28.86 376302004 $28.86 376302047 $28.86
376291028 $28.86 376302005 $28.86 376302048 $28.86
376291029 $28.86 376302006 $28.86 376302049 $28.86
376291030 $28.86 376302007 $28.86 376311001 $28.86
376292001 $28.86 376302008 $28.86 376311002 $28.86
376292002 $28.86 376302009 $28.86 376311003 $28.86
376292003 $28.86 376302010 $28.86 376311004 $28.86
376292004 $28.86 376302011 $28.86 376311005 $28.86
376292005 $28.86 376302012 $28.86 376311006 $28.86
376292006 $28.86 376302013 $28.86 376311007 $28.86
376292007 $28.86 376302014 $28.86 376311008 $28.86
376292008 $28.86 376302015 $28.86 376311009 $28.86
376292009 $28.86 376302016 $28.86 376311010 $28.86
376292010 $28.86 376302017 $28.86 376311011 $28.86
376292011 $28.86 376302018 $28.86 376311012 $28.86
376292012 $28.86 376302019 $28.86 376311013 $28.86
376292013 $28.86 376302020 $28.86 376311014 $28.86
376292014 $28.86 376302021 $28.86 376311015 $28.86

Page 13 of 26 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4645 - CSA 103 (Lighting)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

376311016 $28.86 376361001 $28.86 376362018 $28.86
376312001 $28.86 376361002 $28.86 376362019 $28.86
376312004 $28.86 376361003 $28.86 376362020 $28.86
376312005 $28.86 376361004 $28.86 376362021 $28.86
376312006 $28.86 376361005 $28.86 376362022 $28.86
376312007 $28.86 376361006 $28.86 376362023 $28.86
376312008 $28.86 376361007 $28.86 376363001 $28.86
376312009 $28.86 376361008 $28.86 376363002 $28.86
376312010 $28.86 376361009 $28.86 376363003 $28.86
376312011 $28.86 376361010 $28.86 376363004 $28.86
376312012 $28.86 376361011 $28.86 376363005 $28.86
376312013 $28.86 376361012 $28.86 376363006 $28.86
376312014 $28.86 376361014 $28.86 376363007 $28.86
376312015 $28.86 376361015 $28.86 376363008 $28.86
376312016 $28.86 376361016 $28.86 376363009 $28.86
376312017 $28.86 376361017 $28.86 376363010 $28.86
376312018 $28.86 376361018 $28.86 376363011 $28.86
376312019 $28.86 376361019 $28.86 376363012 $28.86
376312020 $28.86 376361020 $28.86 376363013 $28.86
376312021 $28.86 376361021 $28.86 376363014 $28.86
376312022 $28.86 376361022 $28.86 376363015 $28.86
376312023 $28.86 376361023 $28.86 376363016 $28.86
376312024 $28.86 376361024 $28.86 376363017 $28.86
376312025 $28.86 376361025 $28.86 376363018 $28.86
376312026 $28.86 376361026 $28.86 376363019 $28.86
376312027 $28.86 376361027 $28.86 376363020 $28.86
376312028 $28.86 376362001 $28.86 376363021 $28.86
376312029 $28.86 376362002 $28.86 376364001 $28.86
376313001 $28.86 376362003 $28.86 376364002 $28.86
376313002 $28.86 376362004 $28.86 376364003 $28.86
376313003 $28.86 376362005 $28.86 376364004 $28.86
376313004 $28.86 376362006 $28.86 376364005 $28.86
376313005 $28.86 376362007 $28.86 376364006 $28.86
376314001 $28.86 376362008 $28.86 376365001 $28.86
376314002 $28.86 376362009 $28.86 376365002 $28.86
376314003 $28.86 376362010 $28.86 376365003 $28.86
376314004 $28.86 376362011 $28.86 376365004 $28.86
376314005 $28.86 376362012 $28.86 376365005 $28.86
376314006 $28.86 376362013 $28.86 376365006 $28.86
376314007 $28.86 376362014 $28.86 376365007 $28.86
376314008 $28.86 376362015 $28.86 376365008 $28.86
376314009 $28.86 376362016 $28.86 376371001 $28.86
376314010 $28.86 376362017 $28.86 376371002 $28.86

Page 14 of 26 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4645 - CSA 103 (Lighting)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

376371003 $28.86 376375003 $28.86 376382003 $28.86
376371004 $28.86 376375004 $28.86 376382004 $28.86
376371005 $28.86 376375005 $28.86 376382005 $28.86
376371006 $28.86 376375006 $28.86 376382006 $28.86
376371007 $28.86 376375007 $28.86 376382007 $28.86
376371008 $28.86 376375008 $28.86 376382008 $28.86
376371009 $28.86 376375009 $28.86 376382009 $28.86
376371010 $28.86 376375010 $28.86 376382010 $28.86
376371011 $28.86 376375011 $28.86 376382011 $28.86
376371012 $28.86 376375012 $28.86 376382012 $28.86
376371013 $28.86 376375013 $28.86 376382013 $28.86
376371014 $28.86 376381001 $28.86 376382014 $28.86
376372001 $28.86 376381002 $28.86 376382015 $28.86
376372002 $28.86 376381003 $28.86 376382016 $28.86
376372003 $28.86 376381004 $28.86 376382017 $28.86
376372004 $28.86 376381005 $28.86 376382018 $28.86
376372005 $28.86 376381006 $28.86 376382019 $28.86
376372006 $28.86 376381007 $28.86 376382020 $28.86
376372007 $28.86 376381008 $28.86 376382021 $28.86
376372008 $28.86 376381009 $28.86 376382022 $28.86
376372009 $28.86 376381010 $28.86 376382023 $28.86
376372010 $28.86 376381011 $28.86 376382024 $28.86
376372011 $28.86 376381012 $28.86 376383001 $28.86
376372012 $28.86 376381013 $28.86 376383002 $28.86
376372013 $28.86 376381014 $28.86 376383003 $28.86
376372014 $28.86 376381015 $28.86 376383004 $28.86
376373001 $28.86 376381016 $28.86 376383005 $28.86
376373002 $28.86 376381017 $28.86 376383006 $28.86
376373003 $28.86 376381018 $28.86 376383007 $28.86
376373004 $28.86 376381019 $28.86 376383008 $28.86
376373005 $28.86 376381020 $28.86 376383009 $28.86
376373006 $28.86 376381021 $28.86 376383010 $28.86
376373007 $28.86 376381022 $28.86 376383011 $28.86
376373008 $28.86 376381023 $28.86 376391001 $28.86
376373009 $28.86 376381024 $28.86 376391002 $28.86
376373010 $28.86 376381025 $28.86 376391003 $28.86
376373011 $28.86 376381026 $28.86 376391004 $28.86
376374001 $28.86 376381027 $28.86 376391005 $28.86
376374002 $28.86 376381028 $28.86 376391006 $28.86
376374003 $28.86 376381029 $28.86 376391007 $28.86
376374004 $28.86 376381030 $28.86 376391008 $28.86
376375001 $28.86 376382001 $28.86 376391009 $28.86
376375002 $28.86 376382002 $28.86 376391010 $28.86

Page 15 of 26 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4645 - CSA 103 (Lighting)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

376391011 $28.86 376392012 $28.86 376401025 $28.86
376391012 $28.86 376392013 $28.86 376401026 $28.86
376391013 $28.86 376392014 $28.86 376401027 $28.86
376391014 $28.86 376392015 $28.86 376401028 $28.86
376391015 $28.86 376392016 $28.86 376401029 $28.86
376391016 $28.86 376392017 $28.86 376401030 $28.86
376391017 $28.86 376392018 $28.86 376401031 $28.86
376391018 $28.86 376392019 $28.86 376401032 $28.86
376391019 $28.86 376392020 $28.86 376401033 $28.86
376391020 $28.86 376392021 $28.86 376401034 $28.86
376391021 $28.86 376392022 $28.86 376401035 $28.86
376391022 $28.86 376392023 $28.86 376401036 $28.86
376391023 $28.86 376392024 $28.86 376401037 $28.86
376391024 $28.86 376392025 $28.86 376401038 $28.86
376391025 $28.86 376392026 $28.86 376401039 $28.86
376391026 $28.86 376392027 $28.86 376401040 $28.86
376391027 $28.86 376392028 $28.86 376401041 $28.86
376391028 $28.86 376392029 $28.86 376401042 $28.86
376391029 $28.86 376392030 $28.86 376401043 $28.86
376391030 $28.86 376401001 $28.86 376401044 $28.86
376391031 $28.86 376401002 $28.86 376401045 $28.86
376391032 $28.86 376401003 $28.86 376402001 $28.86
376391033 $28.86 376401004 $28.86 376402002 $28.86
376391034 $28.86 376401005 $28.86 376402003 $28.86
376391035 $28.86 376401006 $28.86 376402004 $28.86
376391036 $28.86 376401007 $28.86 376402005 $28.86
376391037 $28.86 376401008 $28.86 376402006 $28.86
376391038 $28.86 376401009 $28.86 376402007 $28.86
376391039 $28.86 376401010 $28.86 376402008 $28.86
376391040 $28.86 376401011 $28.86 376402009 $28.86
376391041 $28.86 376401012 $28.86 376402010 $28.86
376391042 $28.86 376401013 $28.86 376402011 $28.86
376392001 $28.86 376401014 $28.86 376402012 $28.86
376392002 $28.86 376401015 $28.86 376402013 $28.86
376392003 $28.86 376401016 $28.86 376402014 $28.86
376392004 $28.86 376401017 $28.86 376402015 $28.86
376392005 $28.86 376401018 $28.86 376402016 $28.86
376392006 $28.86 376401019 $28.86 376402017 $28.86
376392007 $28.86 376401020 $28.86 376402018 $28.86
376392008 $28.86 376401021 $28.86 376402019 $28.86
376392009 $28.86 376401022 $28.86 376402020 $28.86
376392010 $28.86 376401023 $28.86 376402021 $28.86
376392011 $28.86 376401024 $28.86 376402022 $28.86

Page 16 of 26 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4645 - CSA 103 (Lighting)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

376402023 $28.86 376420015 $59.90 376430034 $61.08
376402024 $28.86 376420016 $59.90 376431001 $61.08
376402025 $28.86 376420017 $59.90 376431002 $61.08
376403001 $28.86 376420018 $59.90 376431003 $61.08
376403002 $28.86 376420019 $59.90 376431004 $61.08
376403003 $28.86 376420020 $59.90 376431005 $61.08
376403004 $28.86 376420021 $59.90 376431006 $61.08
376403005 $28.86 376420022 $59.90 376431007 $61.08
376403006 $28.86 376420023 $59.90 376431008 $61.08
376403007 $28.86 376420024 $59.90 376431009 $61.08
376403008 $28.86 376430001 $61.08 376431010 $61.08
376403009 $28.86 376430002 $61.08 376431011 $61.08
376403010 $28.86 376430003 $61.08 376431012 $61.08
376403011 $28.86 376430004 $61.08 376431013 $61.08
376403012 $28.86 376430005 $61.08 376431014 $61.08
376403013 $28.86 376430006 $61.08 376431015 $61.08
376403014 $28.86 376430007 $61.08 376431016 $61.08
376403015 $28.86 376430008 $61.08 376431017 $61.08
376403016 $28.86 376430009 $61.08 376431018 $61.08
376403017 $28.86 376430010 $61.08 376431019 $61.08
376403018 $28.86 376430011 $61.08 376431020 $61.08
376403019 $28.86 376430012 $61.08 376431021 $61.08
376403020 $28.86 376430013 $61.08 376431022 $61.08
376403021 $28.86 376430014 $61.08 376431023 $61.08
376403022 $28.86 376430015 $61.08 376431024 $61.08
376403023 $28.86 376430016 $61.08 376431025 $61.08
376403024 $28.86 376430017 $61.08 376431026 $61.08
376403025 $28.86 376430018 $61.08 376431027 $61.08
376403026 $28.86 376430019 $61.08 376431028 $61.08
376420001 $59.90 376430020 $61.08 376431029 $61.08
376420002 $59.90 376430021 $61.08 376431030 $61.08
376420003 $59.90 376430022 $61.08 376431031 $61.08
376420004 $59.90 376430023 $61.08 376431032 $61.08
376420005 $59.90 376430024 $61.08 376431033 $61.08
376420006 $59.90 376430025 $61.08 376431034 $61.08
376420007 $59.90 376430026 $61.08 376431035 $61.08
376420008 $59.90 376430027 $61.08 376431036 $61.08
376420009 $59.90 376430028 $61.08 376431037 $61.08
376420010 $59.90 376430029 $61.08 376431038 $61.08
376420011 $59.90 376430030 $61.08 376431039 $61.08
376420012 $59.90 376430031 $61.08 376431040 $61.08
376420013 $59.90 376430032 $61.08 376431041 $61.08
376420014 $59.90 376430033 $61.08 376431042 $61.08

Page 17 of 26 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4645 - CSA 103 (Lighting)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

376431043 $61.08 376440042 $61.08 376450024 $59.90
376431044 $61.08 376440043 $61.08 376450025 $59.90
376440001 $61.08 376440044 $61.08 376450026 $59.90
376440002 $61.08 376440045 $61.08 376450027 $59.90
376440003 $61.08 376440046 $61.08 376450028 $59.90
376440004 $61.08 376440047 $61.08 376450029 $59.90
376440005 $61.08 376440048 $61.08 376450030 $59.90
376440006 $61.08 376440049 $61.08 376450031 $59.90
376440007 $61.08 376440050 $61.08 376450032 $59.90
376440008 $61.08 376440051 $61.08 376450033 $59.90
376440009 $61.08 376440052 $61.08 376450034 $59.90
376440010 $61.08 376440053 $61.08 376450035 $59.90
376440011 $61.08 376440054 $61.08 376450036 $59.90
376440012 $61.08 376440055 $61.08 376450037 $59.90
376440013 $61.08 376441001 $61.08 376450038 $59.90
376440014 $61.08 376441002 $61.08 376451001 $59.90
376440015 $61.08 376441003 $61.08 376451002 $59.90
376440016 $61.08 376441004 $61.08 376451003 $59.90
376440017 $61.08 376441005 $61.08 376451004 $59.90
376440018 $61.08 376441006 $61.08 376451005 $59.90
376440019 $61.08 376450001 $59.90 376451006 $59.90
376440020 $61.08 376450002 $59.90 376451007 $59.90
376440021 $61.08 376450003 $59.90 376451008 $59.90
376440022 $61.08 376450004 $59.90 376451009 $59.90
376440023 $61.08 376450005 $59.90 376451010 $59.90
376440024 $61.08 376450006 $59.90 376452001 $59.90
376440025 $61.08 376450007 $59.90 376452002 $59.90
376440026 $61.08 376450008 $59.90 376452003 $59.90
376440027 $61.08 376450009 $59.90 376452004 $59.90
376440028 $61.08 376450010 $59.90 376452005 $59.90
376440029 $61.08 376450011 $59.90 376452006 $59.90
376440030 $61.08 376450012 $59.90 376452007 $59.90
376440031 $61.08 376450013 $59.90 376452008 $59.90
376440032 $61.08 376450014 $59.90 376452009 $59.90
376440033 $61.08 376450015 $59.90 376452010 $59.90
376440034 $61.08 376450016 $59.90 376452011 $59.90
376440035 $61.08 376450017 $59.90 376452012 $59.90
376440036 $61.08 376450018 $59.90 376452013 $59.90
376440037 $61.08 376450019 $59.90 376452014 $59.90
376440038 $61.08 376450020 $59.90 376452015 $59.90
376440039 $61.08 376450021 $59.90 376460001 $62.28
376440040 $61.08 376450022 $59.90 376460002 $62.28
376440041 $61.08 376450023 $59.90 376460003 $62.28

Page 18 of 26 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4645 - CSA 103 (Lighting)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

376460004 $62.28 376462034 $62.28 376482002 $62.28
376460005 $62.28 376470001 $62.28 376482003 $62.28
376460006 $62.28 376470002 $62.28 376482004 $62.28
376460007 $62.28 376470003 $62.28 376482005 $62.28
376460008 $62.28 376470004 $62.28 376482006 $62.28
376460009 $62.28 376470005 $62.28 376482007 $62.28
376460010 $62.28 376470006 $62.28 376482008 $62.28
376460011 $62.28 376470007 $62.28 376482009 $62.28
376460012 $62.28 376470008 $62.28 376482010 $62.28
376461001 $62.28 376470009 $62.28 376482011 $62.28
376462001 $62.28 376471001 $62.28 376483001 $62.28
376462002 $62.28 376471002 $62.28 376483002 $62.28
376462003 $62.28 376471003 $62.28 376483003 $62.28
376462004 $62.28 376471004 $62.28 376483004 $62.28
376462005 $62.28 376471005 $62.28 376483005 $62.28
376462006 $62.28 376471006 $62.28 376483006 $62.28
376462007 $62.28 376471007 $62.28 376483007 $62.28
376462008 $62.28 376471008 $62.28 376483008 $62.28
376462009 $62.28 376480001 $62.28 376483009 $62.28
376462010 $62.28 376480002 $62.28 376490001 $62.28
376462011 $62.28 376480003 $62.28 376490002 $62.28
376462012 $62.28 376480004 $62.28 376490003 $62.28
376462013 $62.28 376480005 $62.28 376490004 $62.28
376462014 $62.28 376480006 $62.28 376490005 $62.28
376462015 $62.28 376480007 $62.28 376490006 $62.28
376462016 $62.28 376480008 $62.28 376490007 $62.28
376462017 $62.28 376480009 $62.28 376491001 $62.28
376462018 $62.28 376480010 $62.28 376491002 $62.28
376462019 $62.28 376481001 $62.28 376491003 $62.28
376462020 $62.28 376481002 $62.28 376491004 $62.28
376462021 $62.28 376481003 $62.28 376491005 $62.28
376462022 $62.28 376481004 $62.28 376491006 $62.28
376462023 $62.28 376481005 $62.28 376491007 $62.28
376462024 $62.28 376481006 $62.28 376491008 $62.28
376462025 $62.28 376481007 $62.28 376491009 $62.28
376462026 $62.28 376481008 $62.28 376491010 $62.28
376462027 $62.28 376481009 $62.28 376491011 $62.28
376462028 $62.28 376481010 $62.28 376491012 $62.28
376462029 $62.28 376481011 $62.28 376491013 $62.28
376462030 $62.28 376481012 $62.28 376491014 $62.28
376462031 $62.28 376481013 $62.28 376491015 $62.28
376462032 $62.28 376481014 $62.28 376491016 $62.28
376462033 $62.28 376482001 $62.28 376491017 $62.28

Page 19 of 26 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4645 - CSA 103 (Lighting)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

376491018 $62.28 376492035 $62.28 376501029 $62.28
376491019 $62.28 376492036 $62.28 380021001 $28.86
376491020 $62.28 376492037 $62.28 380021002 $28.86
376491021 $62.28 376492038 $62.28 380021003 $28.86
376491022 $62.28 376492039 $62.28 380021004 $28.86
376491023 $62.28 376500001 $62.28 380021005 $28.86
376491024 $62.28 376500002 $62.28 380021006 $28.86
376491025 $62.28 376500003 $62.28 380021007 $28.86
376491026 $62.28 376500004 $62.28 380021008 $28.86
376492001 $62.28 376500005 $62.28 380021009 $28.86
376492002 $62.28 376500006 $62.28 380021010 $28.86
376492003 $62.28 376500007 $62.28 380021011 $28.86
376492004 $62.28 376500008 $62.28 380021012 $28.86
376492005 $62.28 376500009 $62.28 380021013 $28.86
376492006 $62.28 376500010 $62.28 380021014 $28.86
376492007 $62.28 376501001 $62.28 380021015 $28.86
376492008 $62.28 376501002 $62.28 380021016 $28.86
376492009 $62.28 376501003 $62.28 380021018 $28.86
376492010 $62.28 376501004 $62.28 380021019 $28.86
376492011 $62.28 376501005 $62.28 380021020 $28.86
376492012 $62.28 376501006 $62.28 380021021 $28.86
376492013 $62.28 376501007 $62.28 380021022 $28.86
376492014 $62.28 376501008 $62.28 380021023 $28.86
376492015 $62.28 376501009 $62.28 380021024 $28.86
376492016 $62.28 376501010 $62.28 380021025 $28.86
376492017 $62.28 376501011 $62.28 380021026 $28.86
376492018 $62.28 376501012 $62.28 380021027 $28.86
376492019 $62.28 376501013 $62.28 380021028 $28.86
376492020 $62.28 376501014 $62.28 380021029 $28.86
376492021 $62.28 376501015 $62.28 380021030 $28.86
376492022 $62.28 376501016 $62.28 380021031 $28.86
376492023 $62.28 376501017 $62.28 380021032 $28.86
376492024 $62.28 376501018 $62.28 380021033 $28.86
376492025 $62.28 376501019 $62.28 380021034 $28.86
376492026 $62.28 376501020 $62.28 380022001 $28.86
376492027 $62.28 376501021 $62.28 380022002 $28.86
376492028 $62.28 376501022 $62.28 380022003 $28.86
376492029 $62.28 376501023 $62.28 380022004 $28.86
376492030 $62.28 376501024 $62.28 380022005 $28.86
376492031 $62.28 376501025 $62.28 380022006 $28.86
376492032 $62.28 376501026 $62.28 380022007 $28.86
376492033 $62.28 376501027 $62.28 380022008 $28.86
376492034 $62.28 376501028 $62.28 380022009 $28.86

Page 20 of 26 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4645 - CSA 103 (Lighting)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

380022010 $28.86 380031014 $28.86 380032032 $28.86
380022011 $28.86 380031015 $28.86 380032033 $28.86
380022012 $28.86 380031016 $28.86 380032034 $28.86
380022013 $28.86 380031017 $28.86 380060007 $68.50
380022014 $28.86 380031018 $28.86 380060008 $68.50
380022015 $28.86 380031019 $28.86 380090016 $61.08
380022016 $28.86 380031020 $28.86 380090017 $61.08
380022017 $28.86 380031021 $28.86 380090018 $61.08
380023001 $28.86 380031022 $28.86 380090019 $61.08
380023002 $28.86 380031023 $28.86 380090020 $61.08
380023003 $28.86 380031024 $28.86 380090021 $61.08
380023004 $28.86 380031025 $28.86 380090022 $61.08
380023005 $28.86 380032001 $28.86 380090023 $61.08
380023006 $28.86 380032002 $28.86 380090024 $61.08
380023007 $28.86 380032003 $28.86 380090025 $61.08
380023008 $28.86 380032004 $28.86 380090026 $61.08
380023009 $28.86 380032005 $28.86 380090027 $61.08
380023010 $28.86 380032006 $28.86 380090028 $61.08
380023011 $28.86 380032007 $28.86 380090029 $61.08
380023012 $28.86 380032008 $28.86 380090030 $61.08
380023013 $28.86 380032009 $28.86 380090031 $61.08
380023014 $28.86 380032010 $28.86 380090032 $61.08
380023015 $28.86 380032011 $28.86 380090033 $61.08
380023016 $28.86 380032012 $28.86 380090034 $61.08
380023017 $28.86 380032013 $28.86 380090035 $61.08
380023018 $28.86 380032014 $28.86 380090036 $61.08
380023019 $28.86 380032015 $28.86 380090037 $61.08
380023020 $28.86 380032016 $28.86 380090038 $61.08
380023021 $28.86 380032017 $28.86 380090039 $61.08
380023022 $28.86 380032018 $28.86 380090040 $61.08
380031001 $28.86 380032019 $28.86 380090041 $61.08
380031002 $28.86 380032020 $28.86 380091001 $61.08
380031003 $28.86 380032021 $28.86 380091002 $61.08
380031004 $28.86 380032022 $28.86 380091003 $61.08
380031005 $28.86 380032023 $28.86 380091004 $61.08
380031006 $28.86 380032024 $28.86 380091005 $61.08
380031007 $28.86 380032025 $28.86 380091006 $61.08
380031008 $28.86 380032026 $28.86 380091007 $61.08
380031009 $28.86 380032027 $28.86 380092001 $61.08
380031010 $28.86 380032028 $28.86 380092002 $61.08
380031011 $28.86 380032029 $28.86 380092003 $61.08
380031012 $28.86 380032030 $28.86 380092004 $61.08
380031013 $28.86 380032031 $28.86 380092005 $61.08

Page 21 of 26 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4645 - CSA 103 (Lighting)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

380092006 $61.08 380311018 $37.28 380312036 $37.28
380092007 $61.08 380311019 $37.28 380312037 $37.28
380092008 $61.08 380311020 $37.28 380312038 $37.28
380092009 $61.08 380311021 $37.28 380313001 $37.28
380092010 $61.08 380311022 $37.28 380313002 $37.28
380092011 $61.08 380311023 $37.28 380313003 $37.28
380092012 $61.08 380311024 $37.28 380321001 $37.28
380092013 $61.08 380311025 $37.28 380321002 $37.28
380092014 $61.08 380312001 $37.28 380321003 $37.28
380092015 $61.08 380312002 $37.28 380321004 $37.28
380092016 $61.08 380312003 $37.28 380321005 $37.28
380092017 $61.08 380312004 $37.28 380321006 $37.28
380092018 $61.08 380312005 $37.28 380321007 $37.28
380092019 $61.08 380312006 $37.28 380321008 $37.28
380092020 $61.08 380312007 $37.28 380321009 $37.28
380092021 $61.08 380312008 $37.28 380321010 $37.28
380092022 $61.08 380312009 $37.28 380321011 $37.28
380092023 $61.08 380312010 $37.28 380322001 $37.28
380092024 $61.08 380312011 $37.28 380322002 $37.28
380092025 $61.08 380312012 $37.28 380322003 $37.28
380092026 $61.08 380312013 $37.28 380322004 $37.28
380210006 $28.86 380312014 $37.28 380322005 $37.28
380210014 $28.86 380312015 $37.28 380322006 $37.28
380250016 $28.86 380312016 $37.28 380322007 $37.28
380250018 $1,423.12 380312017 $37.28 380322008 $37.28
380280018 $42.46 380312018 $37.28 380322009 $37.28
380311001 $37.28 380312019 $37.28 380322010 $37.28
380311002 $37.28 380312020 $37.28 380322011 $37.28
380311003 $37.28 380312021 $37.28 380322012 $37.28
380311004 $37.28 380312022 $37.28 380322013 $37.28
380311005 $37.28 380312023 $37.28 380322014 $37.28
380311006 $37.28 380312024 $37.28 380322015 $37.28
380311007 $37.28 380312025 $37.28 380322016 $37.28
380311008 $37.28 380312026 $37.28 380322017 $37.28
380311009 $37.28 380312027 $37.28 380322018 $37.28
380311010 $37.28 380312028 $37.28 380322019 $37.28
380311011 $37.28 380312029 $37.28 380322020 $37.28
380311012 $37.28 380312030 $37.28 380322021 $37.28
380311013 $37.28 380312031 $37.28 380322022 $37.28
380311014 $37.28 380312032 $37.28 380322023 $37.28
380311015 $37.28 380312033 $37.28 380322024 $37.28
380311016 $37.28 380312034 $37.28 380322025 $37.28
380311017 $37.28 380312035 $37.28 380322026 $37.28

Page 22 of 26 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4645 - CSA 103 (Lighting)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

380322027 $37.28 380330011 $46.46 380331006 $46.46
380322028 $37.28 380330012 $46.46 380331007 $46.46
380322029 $37.28 380330013 $46.46 380331008 $46.46
380322030 $37.28 380330014 $46.46 380331009 $46.46
380322031 $37.28 380330015 $46.46 380331010 $46.46
380322032 $37.28 380330016 $46.46 380331011 $46.46
380322033 $37.28 380330017 $46.46 380331012 $46.46
380322034 $37.28 380330018 $46.46 380331013 $46.46
380322035 $37.28 380330019 $46.46 380331014 $46.46
380322036 $37.28 380330020 $46.46 380331015 $46.46
380322037 $37.28 380330021 $46.46 380331016 $46.46
380322038 $37.28 380330022 $46.46 380331017 $46.46
380322039 $37.28 380330023 $46.46 380331018 $46.46
380322040 $37.28 380330024 $46.46 380331019 $46.46
380322041 $37.28 380330025 $46.46 380331020 $46.46
380322042 $37.28 380330026 $46.46 380331021 $46.46
380322043 $37.28 380330027 $46.46 380331022 $46.46
380322044 $37.28 380330028 $46.46 380331023 $46.46
380322045 $37.28 380330029 $46.46 380331024 $46.46
380322046 $37.28 380330030 $46.46 380331025 $46.46
380322047 $37.28 380330031 $46.46 380331026 $46.46
380322048 $37.28 380330032 $46.46 380331027 $46.46
380322049 $37.28 380330033 $46.46 380331028 $46.46
380322050 $37.28 380330034 $46.46 380331029 $46.46
380322051 $37.28 380330035 $46.46 380331030 $46.46
380322052 $37.28 380330036 $46.46 380340001 $47.40
380322053 $37.28 380330037 $46.46 380340002 $47.40
380322054 $37.28 380330038 $46.46 380340003 $47.40
380322055 $37.28 380330039 $46.46 380340004 $47.40
380322056 $37.28 380330040 $46.46 380340005 $47.40
380322057 $37.28 380330041 $46.46 380340006 $47.40
380322058 $37.28 380330042 $46.46 380340007 $47.40
380322059 $37.28 380330043 $46.46 380340008 $47.40
380330001 $46.46 380330044 $46.46 380340009 $47.40
380330002 $46.46 380330045 $46.46 380340010 $47.40
380330003 $46.46 380330046 $46.46 380340011 $47.40
380330004 $46.46 380330047 $46.46 380340012 $47.40
380330005 $46.46 380330048 $46.46 380340013 $47.40
380330006 $46.46 380331001 $46.46 380340014 $47.40
380330007 $46.46 380331002 $46.46 380340015 $47.40
380330008 $46.46 380331003 $46.46 380340016 $47.40
380330009 $46.46 380331004 $46.46 380340017 $47.40
380330010 $46.46 380331005 $46.46 380340018 $47.40

Page 23 of 26 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4645 - CSA 103 (Lighting)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

380341001 $47.40 380341044 $47.40 380351005 $47.40
380341002 $47.40 380341045 $47.40 380351006 $47.40
380341003 $47.40 380341046 $47.40 380351007 $47.40
380341004 $47.40 380341047 $47.40 380351008 $47.40
380341005 $47.40 380341048 $47.40 380351009 $47.40
380341006 $47.40 380350001 $47.40 380351010 $47.40
380341007 $47.40 380350002 $47.40 380351011 $47.40
380341008 $47.40 380350003 $47.40 380351012 $47.40
380341009 $47.40 380350004 $47.40 380351013 $47.40
380341010 $47.40 380350005 $47.40 380351014 $47.40
380341011 $47.40 380350006 $47.40 380351015 $47.40
380341012 $47.40 380350007 $47.40 380351016 $47.40
380341013 $47.40 380350008 $47.40 380351017 $47.40
380341014 $47.40 380350009 $47.40 380351018 $47.40
380341015 $47.40 380350010 $47.40 380351019 $47.40
380341016 $47.40 380350011 $47.40 380360001 $47.40
380341017 $47.40 380350012 $47.40 380360002 $47.40
380341018 $47.40 380350013 $47.40 380360003 $47.40
380341019 $47.40 380350014 $47.40 380360004 $47.40
380341020 $47.40 380350015 $47.40 380360005 $47.40
380341021 $47.40 380350016 $47.40 380360006 $47.40
380341022 $47.40 380350017 $47.40 380360007 $47.40
380341023 $47.40 380350018 $47.40 380361001 $47.40
380341024 $47.40 380350019 $47.40 380361002 $47.40
380341025 $47.40 380350020 $47.40 380361003 $47.40
380341026 $47.40 380350021 $47.40 380361004 $47.40
380341027 $47.40 380350022 $47.40 380361005 $47.40
380341028 $47.40 380350023 $47.40 380361006 $47.40
380341029 $47.40 380350024 $47.40 380361007 $47.40
380341030 $47.40 380350025 $47.40 380361008 $47.40
380341031 $47.40 380350026 $47.40 380361009 $47.40
380341032 $47.40 380350027 $47.40 380361010 $47.40
380341033 $47.40 380350028 $47.40 380361011 $47.40
380341034 $47.40 380350029 $47.40 380361012 $47.40
380341035 $47.40 380350030 $47.40 380361013 $47.40
380341036 $47.40 380350031 $47.40 380361014 $47.40
380341037 $47.40 380350032 $47.40 380361015 $47.40
380341038 $47.40 380350033 $47.40 380361016 $47.40
380341039 $47.40 380350034 $47.40 380361017 $47.40
380341040 $47.40 380351001 $47.40 380361018 $47.40
380341041 $47.40 380351002 $47.40 380361019 $47.40
380341042 $47.40 380351003 $47.40 380361020 $47.40
380341043 $47.40 380351004 $47.40 380361021 $47.40

Page 24 of 26 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4645 - CSA 103 (Lighting)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

380361022 $47.40 380370014 $47.40 380380025 $61.08
380361023 $47.40 380370015 $47.40 380380026 $61.08
380361024 $47.40 380370016 $47.40 380380027 $61.08
380361025 $47.40 380370017 $47.40 380380028 $61.08
380361026 $47.40 380370018 $47.40 380380029 $61.08
380361027 $47.40 380370019 $47.40 380380030 $61.08
380361028 $47.40 380370020 $47.40 380380031 $61.08
380361029 $47.40 380370021 $47.40 380380032 $61.08
380361030 $47.40 380370022 $47.40 380380033 $61.08
380361031 $47.40 380370023 $47.40 380380034 $61.08
380361032 $47.40 380370024 $47.40 380380035 $61.08
380362001 $47.40 380370025 $47.40 380380036 $61.08
380362002 $47.40 380370026 $47.40 380380037 $61.08
380362003 $47.40 380370027 $47.40 380381001 $61.08
380362004 $47.40 380370028 $47.40 380381002 $61.08
380362005 $47.40 380370029 $47.40 380381003 $61.08
380362006 $47.40 380370030 $47.40 380381004 $61.08
380362007 $47.40 380370031 $47.40 380381005 $61.08
380362008 $47.40 380370032 $47.40 380381006 $61.08
380362009 $47.40 380370033 $47.40 380381007 $61.08
380362010 $47.40 380380001 $61.08 380381008 $61.08
380362011 $47.40 380380002 $61.08 380381009 $61.08
380362012 $47.40 380380003 $61.08 380381010 $61.08
380362013 $47.40 380380004 $61.08 380381011 $61.08
380362014 $47.40 380380005 $61.08 380381012 $61.08
380362015 $47.40 380380006 $61.08 380381013 $61.08
380362016 $47.40 380380007 $61.08 380381014 $61.08
380362017 $47.40 380380008 $61.08 380381015 $61.08
380362018 $47.40 380380009 $61.08 380381016 $61.08
380362019 $47.40 380380010 $61.08 380381017 $61.08
380362020 $47.40 380380011 $61.08 380381018 $61.08
380370001 $47.40 380380012 $61.08 380390001 $61.08
380370002 $47.40 380380013 $61.08 380390002 $61.08
380370003 $47.40 380380014 $61.08 380390003 $61.08
380370004 $47.40 380380015 $61.08 380390004 $61.08
380370005 $47.40 380380016 $61.08 380390005 $61.08
380370006 $47.40 380380017 $61.08 380390006 $61.08
380370007 $47.40 380380018 $61.08 380390007 $61.08
380370008 $47.40 380380019 $61.08 380390008 $61.08
380370009 $47.40 380380020 $61.08 380390009 $61.08
380370010 $47.40 380380021 $61.08 380390010 $61.08
380370011 $47.40 380380022 $61.08 380390011 $61.08
380370012 $47.40 380380024 $61.08 380390012 $61.08

Page 25 of 26 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4645 - CSA 103 (Lighting)
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

380390013 $61.08 380400017 $61.08 380410007 $61.08
380390014 $61.08 380400018 $61.08 380410008 $61.08
380390015 $61.08 380400019 $61.08 380410009 $61.08
380390016 $61.08 380400020 $61.08 380410010 $61.08
380390017 $61.08 380400021 $61.08 380410011 $61.08
380390018 $61.08 380400022 $61.08 380410012 $61.08
380390019 $61.08 380400026 $61.08 380410013 $61.08
380390020 $61.08 380400027 $61.08 380410014 $61.08
380390021 $61.08 380400028 $61.08 380410015 $61.08
380390022 $61.08 380400029 $61.08 380410016 $61.08
380390023 $61.08 380400030 $61.08 380410017 $61.08
380390024 $61.08 380400031 $61.08 380410018 $61.08
380390026 $61.08 380400032 $61.08 380410019 $61.08
380390027 $61.08 380400040 $61.08 380411001 $61.08
380390028 $61.08 380400041 $61.08 380411002 $61.08
380390029 $61.08 380401001 $61.08 380411003 $61.08
380390030 $61.08 380401002 $61.08 380411004 $61.08
380390031 $61.08 380401003 $61.08 380411005 $61.08
380390032 $61.08 380401004 $61.08 380411006 $61.08
380390033 $61.08 380401005 $61.08 380411007 $61.08
380390034 $61.08 380401006 $61.08 380411008 $61.08
380390035 $61.08 380401007 $61.08 380411009 $61.08
380390036 $61.08 380401008 $61.08 380411010 $61.08
380390037 $61.08 380401009 $61.08 380411011 $61.08
380390038 $61.08 380401010 $61.08 380411012 $61.08
380390039 $61.08 380401011 $61.08 380411013 $61.08
380390041 $61.08 380401012 $61.08 380411014 $61.08
380391001 $61.08 380401013 $61.08 380411015 $61.08
380391002 $61.08 380401014 $61.08 380411016 $61.08
380391003 $61.08 380401015 $61.08 380411017 $61.08
380391004 $61.08 380401016 $61.08 380411018 $61.08
380391005 $61.08 380401017 $61.08 380411019 $61.08
380400003 $61.08 380401018 $61.08 380411020 $61.08
380400004 $61.08 380401019 $61.08 380411021 $61.08
380400005 $61.08 380410001 $61.08 380411022 $61.08
380400006 $61.08 380410002 $61.08 380411023 $61.08
380400007 $61.08 380410003 $61.08 380411024 $61.08
380400011 $61.08 380410004 $61.08 380411025 $61.08
380400015 $61.08 380410005 $61.08
380400016 $61.08 380410006 $61.08

Totals Parcels 3,343 Levy $147,128.56

Page 26 of 26 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4643 - CSA 142
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

368093037 $74.76 368252014 $31.50 368310008 $68.12
368100067 $31.50 368252015 $31.50 368310009 $68.12
368100068 $31.50 368252016 $31.50 368310010 $68.12
368100069 $31.50 368252017 $31.50 368310011 $68.12
368100070 $31.50 368252018 $31.50 368310012 $68.12
368100071 $31.50 368252019 $31.50 368310013 $68.12
368100072 $31.50 368252020 $31.50 368310014 $68.12
368100073 $31.50 368252021 $31.50 368310015 $68.12
368100074 $31.50 368252022 $31.50 368310016 $68.12
368100075 $31.50 368252023 $31.50 368310017 $68.12
368100076 $31.50 368252024 $31.50 368310018 $68.12
368100077 $31.50 368252025 $31.50 368310019 $68.12
368100078 $31.50 368272016 $74.76 368310020 $68.12
368100079 $31.50 368272017 $74.76 368310021 $68.12
368100080 $31.50 368272018 $74.76 368310022 $68.12
368100081 $31.50 368272019 $74.76 368310023 $68.12
368100082 $31.50 368272020 $74.76 368310024 $68.12
368120009 $98.58 368272021 $74.76 368310025 $68.12
368130022 $98.58 368272022 $74.76 368310026 $68.12
368251012 $31.50 368272023 $74.76 368310027 $68.12
368251013 $31.50 368272024 $74.76 368311001 $68.12
368251014 $31.50 368272025 $74.76 368311002 $68.12
368251015 $31.50 368290001 $31.50 368311003 $68.12
368251016 $31.50 368290002 $31.50 368311004 $68.12
368251017 $31.50 368290003 $31.50 368311005 $68.12
368251018 $31.50 368290004 $31.50 368311006 $68.12
368251019 $31.50 368290005 $31.50 368311007 $68.12
368251020 $31.50 368290006 $31.50 368311008 $68.12
368251021 $31.50 368290007 $31.50 368311009 $68.12
368251022 $31.50 368290008 $31.50 368311010 $68.12
368252001 $31.50 368290009 $31.50 368311011 $68.12
368252002 $31.50 368290010 $31.50 368311012 $68.12
368252003 $31.50 368290011 $31.50 370441001 $31.50
368252004 $31.50 368290012 $31.50 370441002 $31.50
368252005 $31.50 368290013 $31.50 370441003 $31.50
368252006 $31.50 368290014 $31.50 370441004 $31.50
368252007 $31.50 368310001 $68.12 370441005 $31.50
368252008 $31.50 368310002 $68.12 370442001 $31.50
368252009 $31.50 368310003 $68.12 370442002 $31.50
368252010 $31.50 368310004 $68.12 370442003 $31.50
368252011 $31.50 368310005 $68.12 370442004 $31.50
368252012 $31.50 368310006 $68.12 370442005 $31.50
368252013 $31.50 368310007 $68.12 370442006 $31.50

Assessment Roll

Page 1 of 5 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4643 - CSA 142
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

370442007 $31.50 370443013 $31.50 370491018 $31.50
370442008 $31.50 370443014 $31.50 370491019 $31.50
370442009 $31.50 370443015 $31.50 370491020 $31.50
370442010 $31.50 370443016 $31.50 370491021 $31.50
370442011 $31.50 370443017 $31.50 370491022 $31.50
370442012 $31.50 370451001 $31.50 370491023 $31.50
370442013 $31.50 370451002 $31.50 370491024 $31.50
370442014 $31.50 370451003 $31.50 370491025 $31.50
370442015 $31.50 370451004 $31.50 370491026 $31.50
370442016 $31.50 370451005 $31.50 370491027 $31.50
370442017 $31.50 370451006 $31.50 370491028 $31.50
370442018 $31.50 370452001 $31.50 370492001 $31.50
370442019 $31.50 370452002 $31.50 370492002 $31.50
370442020 $31.50 370452003 $31.50 370492003 $31.50
370442021 $31.50 370452004 $31.50 370492004 $31.50
370442022 $31.50 370452005 $31.50 370492005 $31.50
370442023 $31.50 370452006 $31.50 370492006 $31.50
370442024 $31.50 370452007 $31.50 370492007 $31.50
370442025 $31.50 370452008 $31.50 370492008 $31.50
370442026 $31.50 370452009 $31.50 370493001 $31.50
370442027 $31.50 370452010 $31.50 370493002 $31.50
370442028 $31.50 370452011 $31.50 370493003 $31.50
370442029 $31.50 370452012 $31.50 370493004 $31.50
370442030 $31.50 370452013 $31.50 370493005 $31.50
370442031 $31.50 370452014 $31.50 370493006 $31.50
370442032 $31.50 370452015 $31.50 370493007 $31.50
370442033 $31.50 370491001 $31.50 370493008 $31.50
370442034 $31.50 370491002 $31.50 370493009 $31.50
370442035 $31.50 370491003 $31.50 370493010 $31.50
370442036 $31.50 370491004 $31.50 370493011 $31.50
370442037 $31.50 370491005 $31.50 370493012 $31.50
370443001 $31.50 370491006 $31.50 370493013 $31.50
370443002 $31.50 370491007 $31.50 370493014 $31.50
370443003 $31.50 370491008 $31.50 370493015 $31.50
370443004 $31.50 370491009 $31.50 370493016 $31.50
370443005 $31.50 370491010 $31.50 370493017 $31.50
370443006 $31.50 370491011 $31.50 370493018 $31.50
370443007 $31.50 370491012 $31.50 370493019 $31.50
370443008 $31.50 370491013 $31.50 370493020 $31.50
370443009 $31.50 370491014 $31.50 370493021 $31.50
370443010 $31.50 370491015 $31.50 370493022 $31.50
370443011 $31.50 370491016 $31.50 370493023 $31.50
370443012 $31.50 370491017 $31.50 370493024 $31.50

Page 2 of 5 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4643 - CSA 142
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

370493025 $31.50 382240026 $98.58 382250009 $98.58
370493026 $31.50 382240027 $98.58 382250010 $98.58
370500001 $31.50 382240028 $98.58 382250011 $98.58
370500002 $31.50 382240029 $98.58 382250012 $98.58
370500003 $31.50 382240030 $98.58 382250013 $98.58
370500004 $31.50 382240031 $98.58 382250014 $98.58
370500005 $31.50 382240032 $98.58 382250015 $98.58
370500006 $31.50 382240033 $98.58 382250016 $98.58
370500007 $31.50 382241001 $98.58 382250017 $98.58
370500008 $31.50 382241002 $98.58 382250018 $98.58
370500009 $31.50 382241003 $98.58 382250019 $98.58
370500010 $31.50 382241004 $98.58 382250021 $98.58
370500011 $31.50 382241005 $98.58 382250022 $98.58
370500012 $31.50 382241006 $98.58 382250023 $98.58
370500013 $31.50 382241007 $98.58 382250024 $98.58
370500014 $31.50 382241008 $98.58 382250025 $98.58
370500015 $31.50 382241009 $98.58 382250026 $98.58
370500016 $31.50 382241010 $98.58 382250027 $98.58
370500017 $31.50 382241012 $98.58 382250028 $98.58
376160020 $872.06 382242001 $98.58 382250029 $98.58
376160021 $872.06 382242002 $98.58 382251001 $98.58
380140006 $31.50 382242003 $98.58 382251002 $98.58
380140007 $31.50 382242004 $98.58 382251003 $98.58
382240006 $98.58 382242005 $98.58 382251004 $98.58
382240007 $98.58 382242006 $98.58 382251005 $98.58
382240008 $98.58 382242007 $98.58 382251006 $98.58
382240009 $98.58 382242008 $98.58 382251007 $98.58
382240010 $98.58 382242009 $98.58 382251008 $98.58
382240011 $98.58 382242010 $98.58 382251009 $98.58
382240012 $98.58 382242011 $98.58 382251010 $98.58
382240013 $98.58 382242012 $98.58 382251011 $98.58
382240014 $98.58 382242013 $98.58 382251012 $98.58
382240015 $98.58 382242014 $98.58 382251013 $98.58
382240016 $98.58 382242015 $98.58 382251014 $98.58
382240017 $98.58 382242016 $98.58 382251015 $98.58
382240018 $98.58 382242017 $98.58 382251016 $98.58
382240019 $98.58 382242018 $98.58 382251017 $98.58
382240020 $98.58 382250003 $98.58 382251018 $98.58
382240021 $98.58 382250004 $98.58 382251019 $98.58
382240022 $98.58 382250005 $98.58 382251020 $98.58
382240023 $98.58 382250006 $98.58 382251021 $98.58
382240024 $98.58 382250007 $98.58 382251022 $98.58
382240025 $98.58 382250008 $98.58 382251023 $98.58

Page 3 of 5 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4643 - CSA 142
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

382251024 $98.58 382411003 $98.58 382421010 $98.58
382260005 $98.58 382411004 $98.58 382421011 $98.58
382260006 $98.58 382411005 $98.58 382421012 $98.58
382260007 $98.58 382411006 $98.58 382421013 $98.58
382260008 $98.58 382411007 $98.58 382421014 $98.58
382260009 $98.58 382411008 $98.58 382430001 $98.58
382260010 $98.58 382411009 $98.58 382430002 $98.58
382260011 $98.58 382411010 $98.58 382430003 $98.58
382260012 $98.58 382411011 $98.58 382430004 $98.58
382260013 $98.58 382411012 $98.58 382430005 $98.58
382260014 $98.58 382411013 $98.58 382430006 $98.58
382260015 $98.58 382411016 $98.58 382430007 $98.58
382260016 $98.58 382411017 $98.58 382430008 $98.58
382260017 $98.58 382411018 $98.58 382430009 $98.58
382260018 $98.58 382411019 $98.58 382430010 $98.58
382260019 $98.58 382411020 $98.58 382431003 $98.58
382260020 $98.58 382411021 $98.58 382431004 $98.58
382260021 $98.58 382411022 $98.58 382431005 $98.58
382261001 $98.58 382411023 $98.58 382431006 $98.58
382261002 $98.58 382411024 $98.58 382431007 $98.58
382261003 $98.58 382411025 $98.58 382431008 $98.58
382261004 $98.58 382420001 $98.58 382431009 $98.58
382261005 $98.58 382420002 $98.58 382431010 $98.58
382261006 $98.58 382420003 $98.58 382431011 $98.58
382261007 $98.58 382420004 $98.58 382431012 $98.58
382261008 $98.58 382420005 $98.58 382431013 $98.58
382261009 $98.58 382420006 $98.58 382431014 $98.58
382261010 $98.58 382420007 $98.58 382431016 $98.58
382261011 $98.58 382420008 $98.58 382431018 $98.58
382261012 $98.58 382420009 $98.58 382440001 $98.58
382261013 $98.58 382420010 $98.58 382440002 $98.58
382261014 $98.58 382420011 $98.58 382440003 $98.58
382261015 $98.58 382420012 $98.58 382440004 $98.58
382261016 $98.58 382420013 $98.58 382440005 $98.58
382261017 $98.58 382421001 $98.58 382440006 $98.58
382261018 $98.58 382421002 $98.58 382440007 $98.58
382261019 $98.58 382421003 $98.58 382440008 $98.58
382410001 $98.58 382421004 $98.58 382440009 $98.58
382410002 $98.58 382421005 $98.58 382440010 $98.58
382410003 $98.58 382421006 $98.58 382440011 $98.58
382410004 $98.58 382421007 $98.58 382440012 $98.58
382410005 $98.58 382421008 $98.58 382440013 $98.58
382411002 $98.58 382421009 $98.58 382440014 $98.58

Page 4 of 5 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



68-4643 - CSA 142
Fiscal Year 2019-20

APN Levy APN Levy APN Levy

Assessment Roll

Totals Parcels 516 Levy $35,737.12

Page 5 of 5 City of Wildomar
Engineer's Report



APPENDIX B
County Service Areas Map



Palomar 
St

Clinton Keith Rd

Baxter Rd

Palomar 
St

Mission 
Trl

Walnut St

Central
 

St
Grand 

Ave

Bundy
Canyon Rd

Or
an

ge 
St

§̈¦215

§̈¦15

0 5,000 10,0002,500 Feet

COUNTY SERVICE AREAS
CITY OF WILDOMAR

Ê

CSA 103 DRAINAGE/
LANDSCAPE

CSA 103 LIGHTING CSA 142 LIGHTING CSA 22 LIGHTING CITY BOUNDARY





CITY OF WILDOMAR – CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item #1.11 

GENERAL BUSINESS 
 Meeting Date: May 8, 2019 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
TO: Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Gary Nordquist, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Police Services Contract Amendment  
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council approve and authorize the City Manager to 
execute the First Amendment to the Agreement for Law Enforcement Services between 
the City of Wildomar and the County of Riverside. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
The City of Wildomar, with its July 1, 2008 incorporation, has required police services for 
an indeterminate amount of time. On September 24, 2008, the City entered into a contract 
for such services to be provided by the Sheriff’s Department of the County of 
Riverside. On June 8, 2016, the City Council approved the current Agreement for 
services.  The proposed amendment to this contract adds additional services which will 
include a Community Patrol Officer and a Motor Officer for traffic patrol.  The proposed 
additional services are estimated to commence after July1, 2019.  The estimated costs 
for these services to be funded by Measure AA are $580,457 for FY 2019-20 and 
$616,935 for FY 2020-21.  These are estimates and budgeted funding will be reviewed 
for approval at the budget public hearing to be held in June 2019.  This contract 
amendment has been reviewed by the City Attorney. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Proposed increases to be funded by Measure AA and are subject to 
review at the Budget Public Hearing in June 2019. 
 
 
Submitted & Approved By: 
Gary Nordquist 
City Manager 
 
 
Attachment: 

1. First Amendment between Riverside County and City (three originals) and draft 
proposed budget. 

2. Agreement between Riverside County and City (2016) 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 1  
 

 FIRST AMENDMENT TO 
THE AGREEMENT FOR 
LAW ENFORCEMENT 

SERVICES 
 

 BETWEEN THE 
 CITY OF WILDOMAR 

 AND THE 
 COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE  



 AGREEMENT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES 
 
 BETWEEN THE CITY OF WILDOMAR 
 
 AND THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE 
 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the CITY OF 
WILDOMAR, a General Law City and Municipal Corporation, hereinafter "City," and the 
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, a political subdivision of the State of California, on behalf of the 
Riverside County Sheriff's Department, hereinafter "County." 
 

IT IS THEREFORE AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1.         TERM  
 

1.1   Effective Dates.  This Agreement shall be effective from July 1, 2016 through June 
30, 2021. 
 

1.2   Renewal.  In the event City desires to terminate this Agreement at the end of any 
current five (5) year period, the City Council, not later than twelve (12) months preceding the 
expiration date of the current term of this Agreement, shall notify the Sheriff and the Board of 
Supervisors that it wishes to terminate the same; otherwise, this Agreement shall be automatically 
renewed for an additional five (5) year period at the level of service then currently in effect.  As a 
matter of convenience to the parties hereto, and in order to facilitate continuity of the law 
enforcement services provided to City, the parties may mutually approve and ratify any automatic 
renewal of this Agreement retroactively to the effective date of such automatic renewal. 
 

1.3   Termination.  Notwithstanding the provisions of Paragraphs 1.1 and 1.2 herein, either 
party may terminate this Agreement upon notice in writing to the other party of not less than 
twelve (12) months prior to the effective termination date. 
 
2.         SCOPE OF SERVICE  
 

2.1   Services.  The County agrees, through Sheriff thereof, to provide municipal police 
protection within the corporate limits of City to the extent and in the manner hereinafter set forth. 
It is understood that the Sheriff’s Department shall be the sole provider of general and specialized 
law enforcement services within the corporate limits of City.  City shall not hire any other persons 
or company to provide general and specialized law enforcement services within the corporate 
limits of City.  However, City is not precluded by any language in this section from hiring an 
unarmed code enforcement unit.  The Sheriff’s services shall encompass duties and functions of 
the type falling under the jurisdiction of and customarily rendered by a police department of the 
City under State statutes.  Such services shall include the enforcement of State Criminal Codes 
and all pertinent City criminal codes and ordinances.  Services shall also include traffic 
enforcement and related services to the extent possible given the size of the force provided for in 
this Agreement.  County agrees to provide all investigative support necessary to complete 

Original 1 of 3 



 
 

2 
 

criminal investigations conducted hereunder.  However, all investigator overtime will be charged 
to the City at the Board of Supervisors approved hourly overtime rate.            

 
2.2   California Identification System (CAL-ID) and Records Management System    

(RMS) City agrees as a condition of receiving services hereunder to participate in CAL-ID and 
RMS under the terms and conditions set forth in this Section and to pay for these services under 
separate billings. 
             

2.2A   Definitions. For purposes of this agreement the following are some of the more 
common definitions which shall apply, but shall not be limited by this reference: 

 
a) Records Management System (RMS) Functions shall mean the software 
functions provided to City by County, which are supplied by the RMS.  These 
functions shall include inquiry and case entry into the RMS, access to the Master 
Name Index, Warrant and Master Location Index and Jail Locator databases. 
               
b) The California Law Enforcement Telecommunications System Access    
(CLETS) shall mean that access to the Department of Justice computers provided 
by County to City. 
     
c) Work Station shall mean those County devices and software, which are used by 
City to access RMS functions and the CLETS. 
               
d) LAWNET shall mean the County’s law enforcement telecommunications 
network consisting of County provided data circuits, digital service units, routers, 
hubs and other County provided hardware and software that is used by City to 
connect work stations to RMS services as defined below.      
 
e) County Services shall mean the collective hardware and software, LAWNET, 
workstations, RMS functions and CLETS. 
          

2.2B   Scope of RMS Services.    County agrees to provide to City full access to the RMS 
and CLETS systems. CLETS access will be provided within the scope of CLETS access   
rules and regulations as established by the California State Department of Justice. 

                          
2.2C  Provision of RMS Supervision, Labor and Equipment.   Supervision over the 
provision of County Services, the standards of performance and other matters incident to 
the performance of such services, shall remain with County.   Security of the host system 
and control of LAWNET shall remain with County.   The County shall furnish all labor 
and equipment for the host system necessary to maintain the level of service rendered 
hereunder.  In the event City chooses to provide PC-based equipment for services defined 
herein, the equipment must be configured in accordance with County specifications.  
Further, City shall not alter the configuration of any PC-based equipment used to provide 



 
 3 

services herein without the permission of Sheriff's Information Technology Officer. 
            

2.2D   Establishment of CAL-ID and RMS Rates and Payment of Costs.  Establishment of 
RMS rates and payments for provided services shall be as specified in Sections 7.2 and 
7.4 of this Agreement. 

 
3.         LEVEL OF SERVICE  
 

3.1   Level of Service Specified.  County shall provide law enforcement services at the 
level specified in Attachment A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. 
 

3.2   Variation in Level of Service.  Variation in the level of service shall be made by 
amendment, as provided for in Section 11 of this Agreement, and under the following terms: 
 

If City requests an increase in the level of service to be provided under this Agreement, 
County agrees to provide such increased level of service as soon as is practicable, consistent with 
the ability of the Sheriff to hire and train recruits. 
 

If City elects to reduce the level of service provided herein by ten percent (10%) or 
greater, City must give notice in writing to County not less than twelve (12) calendar months prior 
to the effective date of such reduction.  If City elects to reduce the level of service provided herein 
by less than ten percent (10%), County agrees to reduce the level of service accordingly as soon as 
it is practicable.  The level of service, however, may not be reduced to below the minimum level, 
as determined by County, required to ensure public and officer safety.  
 
4.         CHIEF OF POLICE  
 

The Sheriff will, to the extent practical, coordinate appointment of a Police Chief with 
City and consult with City on final selection for the position. 
 
5.         PROVISION OF SUPERVISION, LABOR, AND EQUIPMENT    
 

5.1  Supervision.  Supervision over the rendition of law enforcement services, the 
standards of performance, the discipline of officers, and other matters incident to the performance 
of such services and the control of personnel so employed, shall remain with County.  The Sheriff 
or a designated representative will meet and confer with the City Manager or a designated 
representative on questions related to the provision of services. 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
 



 
 4 

5.2   Labor and Equipment.  For the purpose of performing said services, County shall 
furnish and supply all labor, supervision, equipment, communication services, and supplies 
necessary to maintain the level of service to be rendered hereunder.  Location of the above will 
not necessarily be within City limits.  Notwithstanding anything herein contained, it is agreed that 
in all instances where specific equipment used solely to support specialized enforcement activities 
within the City not normally provided by the Sheriff is to be used, or where special supplies, 
stationery, notices, forms, and the like related to law enforcement are to be issued in the name of 
City, such equipment and materials shall be supplied by City at its own cost and expense.  Any 
such special equipment or materials so purchased by City shall meet with the Sheriff's 
specifications shall remain within the City limits, and ownership title thereto shall remain with 
City. 
 However, under no circumstances shall City purchase or otherwise provide general patrol 
vehicles for services provided pursuant to this agreement without permission of Sheriff.  The 
County shall provide all marked general Patrol vehicles to City and shall charge City for their use 
on a per mile basis. 
 

5.3   City-Owned Motorcycles and Specialized Support Vehicles.  In the event City 
chooses to provide motorcycles or specialized support vehicles for use in providing services 
hereunder, the motorcycles or specialized support vehicles shall meet minimum specifications 
furnished by County, shall be adequately equipped and ready for use, and shall be registered in the 
name of City.  It is further understood that City is providing motorcycles or specialized support 
vehicles to Sheriff expressly for law enforcement services and shall only be operated by Sheriff’s 
personnel, or persons authorized by the Sheriff.   

 
City shall bear the cost of maintenance, fuel, licensing, and any and all expenses 

associated with use of the motorcycles and specialized support vehicles for the provision of 
services hereunder, which is inclusive of responsibility for any and all cost for physical damage to 
the City-owned motorcycles or specialized support vehicles.    However, County shall be 
responsible for the cost of all third party liability caused by the operation of the City-owned 
motorcycles or specialized support vehicles, including the property damage caused by the 
negligence or wrongful acts of County officers and employees while operating City-owned 
motorcycles and specialized support vehicles.  Motorcycles and specialized support vehicles shall 
be used only for city-approved functions. 
 

5.4   Vehicle Insurance.  City shall maintain insurance for any physical damage to the 
City-owned vehicles in an amount equal to the replacement value of all vehicles provided to the 
County under this agreement.  Policy shall, by endorsement, name the County of Riverside, its 
Departments, Districts, Agencies and Special Districts, their respective directors, officers, Board 
of Supervisors, elected and appointed officials, employees, agents, or representatives as 
Additional Insureds.  Such insurance may be provided through a program of self-insurance. 
 

General Insurance Provisions - All lines: 
a. Any insurance carrier providing insurance coverage hereunder shall be admitted to 



 
 5 

the State of California and have an A.M. BEST rating of not less than an A: VIII (A: 
8) unless such requirements are waived, in writing, by the County Risk Manager.  If 
the County's Risk Manager waives a requirement for a particular insurer such waiver 
is only valid for that specific insurer and only for one policy term.  

 
b. The City shall cause their insurance carrier(s) to furnish the County of Riverside 
with 1) a properly executed original Certificate(s) of Insurance and certified original 
copies of Endorsements effecting coverage as required herein; or, 2) if requested to 
do so orally or in writing by the County Risk Manager, provide original certified 
copies of policies including all Endorsements and all attachments thereto, showing 
such insurance is in full force and effect. Further, said Certificate(s) and policies of 
insurance shall contain the covenant of the insurance carrier(s) that shall provide no 
less than thirty (30) days written notice be given to the County of Riverside prior to 
any material modification or cancellation of such insurance.  In the event of a 
material modification or cancellation of coverage, this Agreement shall terminate 
forthwith, unless the County of Riverside receives, prior to such effective date, 
another properly executed original Certificate of Insurance and original copies of 
endorsements or certified original policies, including all endorsements and 
attachments thereto evidencing coverages and the insurance required herein are in 
full force and effect.  Individual(s) authorized by the insurance carrier to do so on its 
behalf shall sign the original endorsements for each policy and the Certificate of 
Insurance.  If County is utilizing City-owned vehicles, operations shall not 
commence until the County of Riverside has been furnished original Certificate (s) of 
Insurance and certified original copies of endorsements or policies of insurance 
including all endorsements and any and all other attachments as required in this 
Section. 
 
c. It is understood and agreed by the parties hereto and the City's insurance 
company(s), that the Certificate(s) of Insurance and policies shall so covenant and 
shall be construed as primary insurance, and the County's insurance and/or 
deductibles and/or self-insured retentions or self-insured programs shall not be 
construed as contributory. 

 
6.         EMPLOYMENT STATUS OF PERSONNEL 
 

6.1   Employment Status.  Any person employed by County for the performance of 
services and functions pursuant to this Agreement shall remain employees of County on special 
assignment to City for the purposes of this Agreement, and shall not be considered employees of 
City.  No such County employee shall have any entitlement to workers' compensation coverage, 
pension, or civil service benefits from City. 
// 
// 
// 



 
 6 

6.2   Labor Shortage.  In the event of a work slow-down, strike, or any other form of job 
action by those individuals assigned to City, County agrees to provide only that level of service 
which may be available through mutual aid, pursuant to Government Code Section 8615, et seq.  
City shall be billed only for the actual hours of service received.  
 
7.         COMPENSATION      
 

7.1   Payment Basis.  City shall reimburse County the cost of rendering services hereunder 
at rates established by the County Board of Supervisors, which rates shall include all items of cost 
and expense to the Sheriff for providing the services hereunder.  Such cost of services shall be 
established by the County Board of Supervisors in the form of hourly rates for Sheriff’s 
Department personnel, vehicle mileage rates, facility use rates, RMS transaction fees and CAL-ID 
fees. "Cost" as used herein shall not include items of expense attributable to services normally 
provided or available to all territory within the County as part of County's obligation to enforce 
State law.  In addition to any other fees or costs set forth herein, County may impose on City, and 
City shall pay upon receipt of an invoice from County, a criminal justice administrative fee 
consistent with Government Code Section 29550 with respect to arrests made by County 
employees pursuant to this Agreement just as if such arrests had been made by City employees.  
Pursuant to Government Code Section 51350, County shall not charge City for services it would 
provide to any city in the County free of charge.  These services, which are provided at the 
discretion of County, could typically include the services of the Sheriff's Special Investigations 
Bureau, Emergency Services Team, Canine Unit and Aviation Unit.   
 

7.2   Establishment of Costs.  The rates to be charged City shall be adjusted periodically, 
but not more than once each fiscal year, to reflect any changes in the cost to County for providing 
services hereunder.  City shall be notified of any change in the rates to be charged City prior to 
submittal of the proposed change to the County Board of Supervisors for adoption, and City shall 
be given the opportunity to review the proposed change with County personnel.  City shall, 
thereafter, be notified of adoption by County of the rates to be charged City, and said new rates 
shall take effect on the same date as County incurs the associated costs.  Should City, subsequent 
to a rate adjustment, choose not to appropriate or expend any additional monies needed to support 
the level of service theretofore supplied, County reserves the right to reduce the level of service in 
accordance with the amount City is willing to expend.  
 
 7.3   Facility Rate Charges. City shall reimburse County for the costs incurred by the 
Sheriff’s Department at County-owned or leased facilities.  Costs are prorated according to the 
facility’s square footage occupied by a Sheriff’s Department Bureau or Unit. 
 

Calculation of Facility Rates.  The total of the facility’s cost components is divided by the 
appropriate variable number of positions (number of station funded, sworn department funded or 
total Department funded employees depending on the facility in question and the Department 
population served). This cost per funded position is then applied to the number of positions 
chargeable to the contract city to arrive at each contract city’s share of the facility cost.   



 
 7 

 
The County agrees that Facility Rate Station charges to City will not be increased due to 

the Sheriff’s decision to move Contract or unincorporated County Patrol positions from the 
Station. 
 

7.4   Payment of Costs.   County, through the Sheriff’s Department, shall provide to City 
within 30 days of the conclusion of each billing period, an itemized statement of the costs for 
services being charged for said billing period.  Billing statements for RMS services will be 
provided quarterly for services being charged for said quarter. City shall remit payment to the 
invoicing department within 30 days after receipt of such statements.  If such payment is not 
received by the County within thirty (30) days after presentation of billing, County may satisfy 
such indebtedness from any funds of the City on deposit with County as provided by law pursuant 
to Government Code Section 907. 
 

7.5   Field Training Costs. Should City elect to add additional Deputy Sheriff positions to 
the level of service described herein, there will be an associated field training cost for each 
additional position. City will be billed, on a separate invoice, up to a maximum of sixteen (16) 
weeks of training on a one-time basis for each additional Deputy position. Said cost will be 
charged at the Unsupported Deputy hourly rate as approved by the County Board of Supervisors. 
Billing will be provided for field training costs in conjunction with the rate adjustment billing. 
Field training costs will not apply to supervisory or classified positions added to the level of 
service. 
 
 7.6   Miscellaneous Costs. There are a number of other service costs that City shall be 
responsible for paying as they are incurred.  These costs are not included as the support or service 
and materials cost components in the fully supported Deputy hourly rate, nor any other such rates 
established by the County Board of Supervisors.  These service costs may include, but are not 
limited to charges from vendors for: crime scene clean-up, blood draws, rape exams, polygraph 
exams, specialized printing jobs exclusive to City and training for personnel requested by City for 
specialized law enforcement. 
 
8.         INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS   
 

8.1   Indemnification by City.  City shall indemnify and hold harmless the County, its 
Agencies, Districts, Special Districts and Departments, their respective directors, officers, Board 
of Supervisors, elected and appointed officials, employees, agents and representatives from any 
liability, claim, damage or action whatsoever, based or asserted upon any act or omission of City, 
its officers, employees, contractors, agents or representatives arising out of or in any way relating 
to this Agreement, including but not limited to property damage, bodily injury, or death.  City 
shall defend, at its sole cost and expense, including but not limited to attorney fees, cost of 
investigation, defense and settlements or awards, the County, its Agencies, Districts, Special 
Districts and Departments, their respective directors, officers, Board of Supervisors, elected and 
appointed officials, employees, agents and representatives in any such action or claim. With 



 
 8 

respect to any action or claim subject to indemnification herein by City, City shall, at its sole cost, 
have the right to use counsel of its own choice and shall have the right to adjust, settle, or 
compromise any such action or claim without the prior consent of County; provided, however, 
that any such adjustment, settlement or compromise in no manner whatsoever limits or 
circumscribes City's indemnification of County.  City's obligations hereunder shall be satisfied 
when City has provided to County the appropriate form of dismissal (or similar document) 
relieving the County from any liability for the action or claim involved.  Any insurance coverage 
shall in no way limit or circumscribe City's obligations to indemnify and hold harmless the 
County. 

 
8.2   Indemnification by County.  County shall indemnify and hold harmless the City, its 

Agencies, Districts, Special Districts and Departments, their respective directors, officers, elected 
and appointed officials, employees, agents and representatives from any liability, claim, damage 
or action whatsoever, based or asserted upon any act or omission of County, its officers, 
employees, contractors, agents or representatives arising out of or in any way relating to this 
Agreement, including but not limited to property damage, bodily injury, or death.  County shall 
defend, at its sole cost and expense, including but not limited to attorney fees, cost of 
investigation, defense and settlements or awards, the City, its Agencies, Districts, Special 
Districts and Departments, their respective directors, officers, elected and appointed officials, 
employees, agents and representatives in any such action or claim. With respect to any action or 
claim subject to indemnification herein by County, County shall, at its sole cost, have the right to 
use counsel of its own choice and shall have the right to adjust, settle, or compromise any such 
action or claim without the prior consent of City; provided, however, that any such adjustment, 
settlement or compromise in no manner whatsoever limits or circumscribes County's 
indemnification of City.  County's obligations hereunder shall be satisfied when County has 
provided to City the appropriate form of dismissal (or similar document) relieving the City from 
any liability for the action or claim involved.  Any insurance coverage shall in no way limit or 
circumscribe County's obligations to indemnify and hold harmless the City. 
 
9. ADMINISTRATION 
 

The City Manager of City shall administer this Agreement on behalf of City, and the 
Sheriff shall administer this Agreement on behalf of County. 
 
10. RECORDS 

 
County shall maintain adequate records to discharge its responsibilities under this 

Agreement, and shall permit inspection of County’s appropriate records that relate to City 
services under this Agreement, as allowed by law.  County shall provide City access to 
appropriate records pertaining to City services for approval, funding or auditing services, upon 
reasonable notice.  County shall maintain such records for periods of time as provided by law or 
records retention schedules duly adopted by the appropriate legislative body.  Covenants under 
this Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement. 



 
 9 

 
11.       ALTERATION OF TERMS    
 

No addition to, or alteration of, the terms of this Agreement, whether by written or verbal 
understanding of the parties, their officers, agents, or employees, shall be valid unless made in the 
form of a written amendment to this Agreement which is formally approved and executed by both 
parties.  No waiver of any term or condition of this Agreement by either party shall be a 
continuing waiver thereof. 
 
 
12.       NOTICES 
 

Any notices required or desired to be served by either party upon the other shall be 
addressed to the respective parties as set forth below: 
 
 

County       City 
 

Stan Sniff, Sheriff      City of Wildomar 
Riverside County Sheriff's Department 23873 Clinton Keith Road, Suite 201 
Post Office Box 512                          Wildomar, CA 92595  
Riverside, California   92502              Attn: City Manager   
 

or to such other addresses as from time to time may be designated by the respective parties. 
An information copy of any notice to County shall also be sent to: 
 

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
County of Riverside 
4080 Lemon Street, 1st Floor 
Riverside, California    92501 

 
13.       SEVERABILITY 
 

If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be 
invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall continue in full force and effect. 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 



 
 10 

14. STANDARD OF CARE 
 

In performing the police services required by this Agreement, County agrees to use that 
degree of care and skill ordinarily exercised under similar circumstances by law enforcement 
officers in performance of the duties required by this Agreement.  All Sheriff’s personnel who 
provide general and specialized law enforcement services to City pursuant to this Agreement shall 
have met the minimum qualifications designated for their specific classification, including a 
background investigation. 
 
15.       JURISDICTION AND VENUE 
   

This Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of California.  In the event 
any action or proceeding is filed to interpret, enforce, challenge, or invalidate any term of this 
Agreement, venue shall lie only in the state or federal courts in or nearest to Riverside County. 
 
16.      ENTIRE AGREEMENT 
 

This Agreement is intended by the parties hereto as a final expression of their 
understanding with respect to the subject matter hereof and as a complete and exclusive statement 
of the terms and conditions thereof and supersedes any and all prior and contemporaneous 
agreements and understandings, oral or written, in connection therewith. 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
 
 



 
 11 

 
 
 
// 
// 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Wildomar, by minute order or resolution duly 
adopted by its City Council, has caused this Agreement to be signed by its Mayor and attested and 
sealed by its Clerk, and the County of Riverside, by order of its Board of Supervisors, has caused 
this Agreement to be subscribed by the Chairman of said Board and sealed and attested by the 
Clerk of said Board, all on the dates indicated below. 
 
 
                                                                      CITY OF WILDOMAR  
 
 
Dated:__________________            By:___________________________ 
                                                                          Bridgette Moore, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By:_____________________ 
 
  
                                                                     COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE 
 
 
Dated:__________________           By:___________________________ 
                                                                         John J. Benoit, Chair 
                                                                         Riverside County Board of Supervisors 
 
ATTEST: 
 
Kecia Harper-Ihem 
Clerk of the Board 
 
By:_____________________ 
         Deputy
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

CITY OF WILDOMAR 
 

LEVEL OF SERVICE 
 
 
 
 
Average Patrol Service 
     

70 hours per day.  (Approximate equivalent of fourteen (14) Deputy Sheriff Positions @ 
1,780 annual productive hours per position standard) 

 
Dedicated Position 

 
  One (1) CSO II (Community Service Officer II) 



 1 

 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT FOR  

LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES BETWEEN  

THE CITY OF WILDOMAR AND THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE  

 
 IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED that the Agreement for Law Enforcement Services 
between the City of Wildomar, a general law city, and the County of Riverside, a political 
subdivision of the State of California, on behalf of the Riverside County Sheriff’s Department, 
and approved by the Board of Supervisors on August 23, 2016, for services effective July 1, 
2016 through June 30, 2021, is hereby amended in the following respects, and all other terms and 
conditions of the Agreement remain in full force and effect: 
 

1. Attachment A is amended to read as follows: 

 

ATTACHMENT A 
CITY OF WILDOMAR  
LEVEL OF SERVICE 

 
Average Patrol Services 
 

70 supported hours per day. (Equivalent of approximately 14 Deputy Sheriff positions @ 
1780 annual productive hours per position.) 

Dedicated Positions 
   

One (1) Deputy Sheriff (fully supported) position – Motorcycle Team 
 
One (1) Deputy Sheriff (unsupported) position – Community Patrol Officer 
 
One (1) CSO II (Community Services Officer II) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Original 1 of 3 



 2 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Wildomar, by minute order or resolution duly 
adopted by its City Council, has caused this First Amendment to Agreement to be signed by its 
City Manager and attested and sealed by its Clerk, and the County of Riverside, by order of its 
Board of Supervisors, has caused this First Amendment to be signed by the Chairman of said 
Board and sealed and attested by the Clerk of said Board, all on the dates indicated below. 
 
 
 

CITY OF WILDOMAR   
 

Dated:________________                                         By:___________________________ 
                                                                 Gary Nordquist, City Manager 

                                                                                                                                                    
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
Name 
Title 
 
By:_____________________ 

 
  
        

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE 
 
Dated:__________________    By:___________________________ 
              Kevin Jefferies, Chairman  
                                                                                           Riverside County Board of Supervisors 
 
 
ATTEST:                APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
Kecia Harper-Ihem               Greg P. Priamos 
Clerk of the Board               County Counsel 
 
By:____________________         By:_________________ 
               Deputy           Susanna Oh 
                                                                              Deputy County Counsel 



 1 

 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT FOR  

LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES BETWEEN  

THE CITY OF WILDOMAR AND THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE  

 
 IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED that the Agreement for Law Enforcement Services 
between the City of Wildomar, a general law city, and the County of Riverside, a political 
subdivision of the State of California, on behalf of the Riverside County Sheriff’s Department, 
and approved by the Board of Supervisors on August 23, 2016, for services effective July 1, 
2016 through June 30, 2021, is hereby amended in the following respects, and all other terms and 
conditions of the Agreement remain in full force and effect: 
 

1. Attachment A is amended to read as follows: 

 

ATTACHMENT A 
CITY OF WILDOMAR  
LEVEL OF SERVICE 

 
Average Patrol Services 
 

70 supported hours per day. (Equivalent of approximately 14 Deputy Sheriff positions @ 
1780 annual productive hours per position.) 

Dedicated Positions 
   

One (1) Deputy Sheriff (fully supported) position – Motorcycle Team 
 
One (1) Deputy Sheriff (unsupported) position – Community Patrol Officer 
 
One (1) CSO II (Community Services Officer II) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Original 2 of 3 



 2 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Wildomar, by minute order or resolution duly 
adopted by its City Council, has caused this First Amendment to Agreement to be signed by its 
City Manager and attested and sealed by its Clerk, and the County of Riverside, by order of its 
Board of Supervisors, has caused this First Amendment to be signed by the Chairman of said 
Board and sealed and attested by the Clerk of said Board, all on the dates indicated below. 
 
 
 

CITY OF WILDOMAR   
 

Dated:________________                                         By:___________________________ 
                                                                 Gary Nordquist, City Manager 

                                                                                                                                                    
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
Name 
Title 
 
By:_____________________ 

 
  
        

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE 
 
Dated:__________________    By:___________________________ 
              Kevin Jefferies, Chairman  
                                                                                           Riverside County Board of Supervisors 
 
 
ATTEST:                APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
Kecia Harper-Ihem               Greg P. Priamos 
Clerk of the Board               County Counsel 
 
By:____________________         By:_________________ 
               Deputy           Susanna Oh 
                                                                              Deputy County Counsel 



 1 

 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT FOR  

LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES BETWEEN  

THE CITY OF WILDOMAR AND THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE  

 
 IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED that the Agreement for Law Enforcement Services 
between the City of Wildomar, a general law city, and the County of Riverside, a political 
subdivision of the State of California, on behalf of the Riverside County Sheriff’s Department, 
and approved by the Board of Supervisors on August 23, 2016, for services effective July 1, 
2016 through June 30, 2021, is hereby amended in the following respects, and all other terms and 
conditions of the Agreement remain in full force and effect: 
 

1. Attachment A is amended to read as follows: 

 

ATTACHMENT A 
CITY OF WILDOMAR  
LEVEL OF SERVICE 

 
Average Patrol Services 
 

70 supported hours per day. (Equivalent of approximately 14 Deputy Sheriff positions @ 
1780 annual productive hours per position.) 

Dedicated Positions 
   

One (1) Deputy Sheriff (fully supported) position – Motorcycle Team 
 
One (1) Deputy Sheriff (unsupported) position – Community Patrol Officer 
 
One (1) CSO II (Community Services Officer II) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Original 3 of 3 



 2 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Wildomar, by minute order or resolution duly 
adopted by its City Council, has caused this First Amendment to Agreement to be signed by its 
City Manager and attested and sealed by its Clerk, and the County of Riverside, by order of its 
Board of Supervisors, has caused this First Amendment to be signed by the Chairman of said 
Board and sealed and attested by the Clerk of said Board, all on the dates indicated below. 
 
 
 

CITY OF WILDOMAR   
 

Dated:________________                                         By:___________________________ 
                                                                 Gary Nordquist, City Manager 

                                                                                                                                                    
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
Name 
Title 
 
By:_____________________ 

 
  
        

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE 
 
Dated:__________________    By:___________________________ 
              Kevin Jefferies, Chairman  
                                                                                           Riverside County Board of Supervisors 
 
 
ATTEST:                APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
Kecia Harper-Ihem               Greg P. Priamos 
Clerk of the Board               County Counsel 
 
By:____________________         By:_________________ 
               Deputy           Susanna Oh 
                                                                              Deputy County Counsel 



2019-20 & 2020-21  Departmental Budget

Police  Proposed 
 2017-2018  2018-19  2019-20  2019-20 2020-21 2020-21

   Account Number  Year End Actual  Estimated Budget    Budget Detail  Budget % change  Budget Detail  Budget 
GENERAL FUND

100-460-4700-52010   Office Supplies 510 1,300 1,300 0.00% 1,300
100-460-4700-52012   Departmental Supplies 362 3,000 5,200 73.30% 5,200
100-460-4700-52015   Postage Mailing                           -  100 100 0.00% 100
100-460-4700-52105   Meetings/Conferences                           -                                -                      -                      -  
100-460-4700-52110   Training                           -  5,000 5,000 0.00% 5,000
100-460-4700-52115   Contractual Services 3,199,399 5,243,800 6,085,907 16.10% 6,461,299

Patrol Deputies (70 hrs. per day) 2,914,006                               -  5,030,274                     -  5,332,090
Patrol OT 44,775                               -  88,585                     -  93,900
Inv. OT 19,361                               -  32,424                     -  34,370
Community Patrol Officer 194,681 206,362
Community Patrol Officer OT 3,691 3,912
Motor 352,557 370,226
Motor OT 29,528 36,435
CSO II 105,367                               -  140,412                     -  157,424
CSO II OT 1,032                               -  5,799                     -  6,147
Black and White Mileage 113,312                               -  204,495                     -  216,765
Plain Unit Mileage 1,506                               -  3,461                     -  3,668
Explorer Program                           -                                -                         -                      -                            -  

100-460-4700-52116   Professional Services 255 1,500 1,500 0.00% 1,500
100-460-4700-52117   Legal Services 610 2,000 2,000 0.00% 2,000
100-460-4700-52118   CONTRA EXPENSE -309,987                               -                      -                      -  
100-460-4700-52125   CFD 2013-B Transfer Contra Expense -36,135 -82,050                     -  -100.00%                     -  
100-460-4700-54013   Cal ID 35,168 35,800 35,800 0.00% 35,800
100-460-4700-54014   Blood Draws 14,604 15,000 15,000 0.00% 15,000
100-460-4700-54015   Vehicle Towing 968 3,400 3,400 0.00% 3,400
100-460-4700-54016   Exam Services 10,800 7,700 7,200 -6.50% 7,200
100-460-4700-54017   Jail Access                           -  10,000 15,000 50.00% 15,000
100-460-4700-54018   Records Mgmt System 32,829 48,500 32,829 -32.30% 32,829
100-460-4700-54019   Haz Mat Clean Up                           -  400 400 0.00% 400
100-460-4700-54050   Fire Station Expenses                           -                                -                      -                      -  
100-460-4700-56010   Equipment Maint/Repair                           -  300 6,000 1900.00% 6,000
100-460-4700-56013   Bldg Maint/ Repair 58,257 45,000 60,005 33.30% 60,005
100-460-4700-56015   Prop/Equip Rental                           -  300 300 0.00% 300
100-460-4700-58000   Miscellaneous                           -  300 300 0.00% 300

 TOTAL GENERAL FUND 6,206,997.25 5,341,350 6,277,240 17.50% 6,652,633

 SLESF FUND - 281 

281-460-4700-52115   Contractual Services                     -  
281-460-4700-52116   Professional Services                     -  
281-460-4700-59000   Transfers Out                     -  

                    -  
 TOTAL SLESF FUND - 281                           -                                -                      -                      -  

 Total   Police - 4700 6,206,997 5,341,350 6,277,240 17.50% 6,652,633

 Proposed 
 2017-2018  2018-19  2019-20 2020-21
 Year End Actual  Estimated Budget    Budget % change  Budget 

Department
Total Salary and Benefits                                                                                   -                               -                               -
Other Expenditures and Transfers-Out 6,206,997 5,341,350 6,277,240 17.50% 6,652,633
 Police - 4700 6,206,997 5,341,350 6,277,240 17.50% 6,652,633

Fund
General Fund 6,206,997 5,341,350 6,277,240 17.50% 6,652,633
SLESF Fund                                                                                 -                              -                              -  
 Total Expenditures by Fund 6,206,997 5,341,350 6,277,240 17.50% 6,652,633
Estimated Measure AA- Staff 580,457 616,935
Estimated Measure AA-Vehicle
Estimated Measure AA-Police Support Costs TBD TBD



 
 

CITY OF WILDOMAR – COUNCIL 
Agenda Item # 1.12 

GENERAL BUSINESS  
Meeting Date: May 8, 2019 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
TO:   Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Gary Nordquist, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:   Contract for Fire Protection and Related Services 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council approve the Cooperative Agreement between the 
City of Wildomar and the County of Riverside for Fire Protection and Related Services 
and authorize the City Manager to sign the Agreement. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/ DISCUSSION: 
Since the City's incorporation in 2008, the City has used the fire protection, fire prevention, 
rescue and medical emergency services as provide by CalFire through agreements with 
Riverside County.  The proposed agreement is an extension of fire services and includes 
a continuation of the recently added Fire Marshall services.  The proposed agreement 
would extend services through June 30, 2021 with an estimated cost of $2,999,340 for 
FY 2019-20 and $3,068,028 for FY 2020-21.  A breakdown of these costs can be found 
in Exhibit A of the agreement. An amendment to this contract will be proposed for the 
additional Medic Squad when the staffing and support vehicle are available after July 1, 
2019 and will be funded by Measure AA. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: The proposed agreement for FY 2019-20 is $164,686 (5.8%) more 
than the prior year agreement. 
 
 
Submitted & Approved By: 
Gary Nordquist 
City Manager 
 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
Riverside County Fire Cooperative Agreement with Exhibits A, C & D. 

  



 
 

 
ATTACHMENT 

 
 
 

Riverside County Fire  
Cooperative Agreement 

 with  
Exhibits A, C & D 

 



 
Cooperative Fire Agreement 

City of Wildomar 
July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2021 

1 of 8 

A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 
TO PROVIDE FIRE PROTECTION, FIRE PREVENTION, RESCUE, FIRE MARSHAL 

AND MEDICAL EMERGENCY SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF WILDOMAR 
 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 8th day of May, 2019, by and 
between the County of Riverside, a political subdivision of the State of California, on 
behalf of the Fire Department, (hereinafter referred to as “COUNTY”) and the City of 
Wildomar a duly created city, (hereinafter referred to as “CITY”), whereby it is agreed as 
follows: 
 
SECTION I:  PURPOSE 
 

The purpose of this Agreement is to arrange for COUNTY, through its Cooperative 
Fire Programs Fire Protection Reimbursement Agreement (“CAL FIRE Agreement”) with 
the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (“CAL FIRE”) to provide CITY 
with fire protection, hazardous materials mitigation, technical rescue response, fire 
marshal, medical emergency services, and public service assists (hereinafter called “Fire 
Services”).  The Riverside County Fire Department invoices for disaster preparedness 
and response provided by Riverside County Emergency Management Department.  This 
Agreement is entered into pursuant to the authority granted by Government Code 
Sections §55600 et seq., and will provide a unified, integrated, cooperative, regional fire 
protection system.  COUNTY’s ability to perform under this Agreement is subject to the 
terms and conditions of the CAL FIRE Agreement. 
 
SECTION II:  DESIGNATION OF FIRE CHIEF 
 
 A. The County Fire Chief appointed by the Board of Supervisors, or his 
designee, (hereinafter referred to as “Chief”) shall represent COUNTY and CITY during 
the period of this Agreement and Chief shall, under the supervision and direction of the 
County Board of Supervisors, have charge of the organization described in Exhibit “A”, 
attached hereto and made a part hereof, for the purpose of providing Fire Services as 
deemed necessary to satisfy the needs of both the COUNTY and  CITY, except upon 
those lands wherein other agencies of government have responsibility for the same or 
similar Fire Services. 
 
 B. The COUNTY will assign an existing Chief Officer as the Fire Department 
Liaison (“Fire Liaison”).  The Chief may delegate certain authority to the Fire Liaison, as 
the Chief’s duly authorized designee and the Fire Liaison shall be responsible for directing 
the Fire Services provided to CITY as set forth in Exhibit “A”. 
 
 C. COUNTY will be allowed flexibility in the assignment of available personnel 
and equipment in order to provide the Fire Services as agreed upon herein. 
 
 
 



 
Cooperative Fire Agreement 

City of Wildomar 
July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2021 

2 of 8 

SECTION III:  PAYMENT FOR SERVICES 
 
 A. CITY shall annually appropriate a fiscal year budget to support the Fire 
Services designated at a level of service mutually agreed upon by both parties and as set 
forth in Exhibit “A” for the term of this Agreement.  This Exhibit may be amended in writing 
by mutual agreement by both parties or when a CITY requested increase or reduction in 
services is approved by COUNTY. 
 
 B.  COUNTY provides fire personnel and services through its CAL FIRE 
Agreement.  In the event CITY desires an increase or decrease in CAL FIRE or COUNTY 
civil service employees or services assigned to CITY as provided for in Exhibit “A,” CITY 
shall provide one hundred twenty (120) days written notice of the proposed, requested 
increase or decrease. Proper notification shall include the following: (1) The total amount 
of increase or decrease; (2) The effective date of the increase or decrease; and (3) The 
number of employees, by classification, affected by the proposed increase or decrease.  
If such notice is not provided, CITY shall reimburse COUNTY for relocation costs incurred 
by COUNTY because of the increase or decrease, in addition to any other remedies 
available resulting from the increase or decrease in services.  COUNTY is under no 
obligation to approve any requested increase or decrease, and it is expressly understood 
by the parties that in no event will COUNTY authorize or approve CITY’s request to 
reduce services below the COUNTY Board of Supervisors approved staffing level for any 
fire station, or to reduce services to the extent that the services provided under this 
Agreement are borne by other jurisdictions. COUNTY shall render a written decision on 
whether to allow or deny the increase or decrease within thirty (30) days of the notice 
provided pursuant to this section. 
 
 C. CITY shall pay COUNTY actual costs for Fire Services pursuant to this 
Agreement. COUNTY shall make a claim to CITY for the actual cost of contracted 
services, pursuant to Exhibit “A,” on a quarterly basis.  The COUNTY is mandated per 
Government Code Section §51350 for full cost recovery.  CITY shall pay each claim, in 
full, within thirty (30) days after receipt thereof. 

 
D. Any changes to the salaries or expenses set forth in Exhibit “A” made 

necessary by action of the Legislature, CAL FIRE, or any other public agency with 
authority to direct changes in the level of salaries or expenses, shall be paid from the 
funds represented as set forth in Exhibit “A.”  The CITY is obligated to expend or 
appropriate any sum in excess of Exhibit “A” increased by action of the Legislature, CAL 
FIRE, or any other public agency with authority to direct changes.  If within thirty (30) days 
after notice, in writing, from COUNTY to CITY that the actual cost of maintaining the 
services specified in Exhibit “A” as a result of action by the Legislature, CAL-FIRE, or 
other public agency will exceed the total amount specified therein, and CITY has not 
agreed to make available the necessary additional funds, COUNTY shall have the right 
to unilaterally reduce the services furnished under this Agreement by an appropriate 
amount and shall promptly notify CITY, in writing, specifying the services to be reduced.  
Any COUNTY or CAL-FIRE personnel reduction resulting solely due to an increase in 
employee salaries or expenses occurring after signing this Agreement and set forth in 



 
Cooperative Fire Agreement 

City of Wildomar 
July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2021 

3 of 8 

Exhibit “A” that CITY does not agree to fund, as described above, shall not be subject to 
relocation expense reimbursement by CITY.  If CITY desires to add funds to the total 
included herein to cover the cost of increased salaries or services necessitated by actions 
described in this paragraph, such increase shall be accomplished by an additional 
appropriation by the City Council of CITY, and an amendment to Exhibit “A” approved by 
the parties hereto. 
  
 E. Chief may be authorized to negotiate and execute any amendments to 
Exhibit “A” of this Agreement on behalf of COUNTY as authorized by the Board of 
Supervisors.  CITY shall designate a “Contract Administrator” who shall, under the 
supervision and direction of CITY, be authorized to execute amendments to Exhibit “A” 
on behalf of CITY. 
 

F. _______ [   ] (Check only if applicable, and please initial to acknowledge) Additional terms 
as set forth in the attached Exhibit “B” are incorporated herein and shall additionally apply 
to this agreement regarding payment of services. 

 
G. __X_____ [   ] (Check only if applicable, and please initial to acknowledge)  Additional 

terms as set forth in the attached Exhibit “C” are incorporated herein and shall additionally 
apply to this agreement regarding payment for the Fire Engine Use Agreement. 

 
H. __X_____ [   ] (Check only if applicable, and please initial to acknowledge) Additional terms 

as set forth in the attached Exhibit “D” are incorporated herein and shall additionally apply 
to this agreement regarding payment for Fire Marshall Services. 

 
I.  Notwithstanding Paragraph G, as it relates to the Fire Engine Use 

Agreement, herein if applicable, additional terms as set forth are incorporated herein and 
shall additionally apply to this agreement regarding payment of services.  In the event 
that a fire engine, owned and maintained by the CITY has a catastrophic failure, the 
COUNTY Fire Chief may allow use of a COUNTY fire engine, free of charge up to one 
hundred twenty (120) days.  After the initial one hundred twenty (120) days, a rental fee 
will be applied to the CITY invoice for use of said COUNTY fire engine.  The rental fee 
shall be One Thousand Four Hundred Thirteen Dollars ($1,413) per day; or Nine 
Thousand Eight Hundred Ninety-Six Dollars ($9,896) per week. 

 
J. Notwithstanding Paragraph H, as it relates to Fire Marshal services herein, 

if applicable, additional terms as set forth are incorporated herein and shall additionally 
apply to this agreement regarding Fire Marshal services.  In the event the CITY elects not 
to use Fire Marshal services outlined in Paragraph H (Exhibit D), the services must be 
provided by the COUNTY Office of the Fire Marshal pursuant to Health and Safety Code 
sections 13145 and 13146 and at a cost to the developer as outlined in COUNTY 
Ordinance 671(Establishing Consolidated Fees For Land Use and Related Functions). 

 
SECTION IV:  INITIAL TERM AND AMENDMENT 
 
 A. The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2019, to June 30, 2021. 



 
Cooperative Fire Agreement 

City of Wildomar 
July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2021 

4 of 8 

 B. One (1) year prior to the date of expiration of this Agreement, CITY shall 
give COUNTY written notice of whether CITY intends to enter into a new Agreement with 
COUNTY for Fire Services and, if so, whether CITY intends to request a change in the 
level of Fire Services provided under this Agreement. 
  
SECTION V:  TERMINATION 
 
 During the terms of this Agreement, this Agreement may only be terminated by the 
voters of either the COUNTY or the CITY pursuant to Government Code §55603.5. 
  
SECTION VI:  COOPERATIVE OPERATIONS 
 
 All Fire Services contemplated under this Agreement shall be performed by both 
parties to this Agreement working as one unit; therefore, personnel and/or equipment 
belonging to either CITY or COUNTY may be temporarily dispatched elsewhere from time 
to time for mutual aid. 
 
SECTION VII:  MUTUAL AID 
 
 Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Sections 13050 et seq., when rendering 
mutual aid or assistance, COUNTY may, at the request of CITY, demand payment of 
charges and seek reimbursement of CITY costs for personnel, equipment use, and 
operating expenses as funded herein, under authority given by Health and Safety Code 
Sections 13051 and 13054.  COUNTY, in seeking said reimbursement pursuant to such 
request of CITY, shall represent the CITY by following the procedures set forth in Health 
and Safety Code Section 13052.  Any recovery of CITY costs, less actual expenses, shall 
be paid or credited to the CITY, as directed by CITY. 
 
 In all such instances, COUNTY shall give timely notice of the possible application 
of Health and Safety Code Sections 13051 and 3054 to the officer designated by CITY. 
 
SECTION VIII:  SUPPRESSION COST RECOVERY 
 
 As provided in Health and Safety Code Section 13009, COUNTY may bring an 
action for collection of suppression costs of any fire caused by negligence, violation of 
law, or failure to correct noticed fire safety violations.  When using CITY equipment and 
personnel under the terms of this Agreement, COUNTY may bring such an action for 
collection of costs incurred by CITY and the COUNTY.  In such a case CITY appoints and 
designates COUNTY as its agent in said collection proceedings.  In the event of recovery, 
COUNTY shall apportion the recovered amount via the annual Cost Allocation Plan.  This 
recovery does not include CITY resources outside of this Cooperative Agreement.  Those 
resources would require the CITY to obtain cost recovery directly. 
 
 In all such instances, COUNTY shall give timely notice of the possible application 
of Health and Safety Code Section 13009 to the officer designated by CITY. 
 



 
Cooperative Fire Agreement 

City of Wildomar 
July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2021 

5 of 8 

SECTION IX:  PROPERTY ACCOUNTING 
 
 All personal property provided by CITY and by COUNTY for the purpose of 
providing Fire Services under the terms of this Agreement shall be marked and accounted 
for in such a manner as to conform to the standard operating procedure established by 
the COUNTY for the segregation, care, and use of the respective property of each. 
 
SECTION X:  FACILITY 
 
 CITY shall provide Fire Station(s), strategically located to provide standard 
response time within the City of Wildomar from which fire operations shall be conducted.  
If the Fire Station(s) are owned by the CITY, the CITY shall maintain the facilities at CITY’s 
cost and expense.  In the event CITY requests COUNTY to undertake repairs or 
maintenance costs or services, the costs and expenses of such repairs or maintenance 
shall be reimbursed to COUNTY through the Support Services Cost Allocation, or as a 
direct Invoice to the CITY. 
 
SECTION XI:  INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS 
 
  To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, COUNTY shall and does agree 
to indemnify, protect, defend and hold harmless CITY, its agencies, districts, special 
districts and departments, their respective directors, officers, elected and appointed 
officials, employees, agents and representatives (collectively, "Indemnitees") for, from 
and against any and all liabilities, claims, damages, losses, liens, causes of action, suits, 
awards, judgments and expenses, attorney and/or consultant fees and costs, taxable or 
otherwise, of any nature, kind or description of any person or entity, directly or indirectly 
arising out of, caused by, or resulting from (1) the Services performed hereunder by 
COUNTY, or any part thereof, (2) the Agreement, including any approved amendments 
or modifications, or (3) any negligent act or omission of COUNTY, its officers, employees, 
subcontractors, agents, or representatives (collectively, "Liabilities").  Notwithstanding 
the foregoing, the only Liabilities with respect to which COUNTY’s obligation to indemnify, 
including the cost to defend, the Indemnitees does not apply is with respect to Liabilities 
resulting from the negligence or willful misconduct of an Indemnitee, or to the extent such 
claims do not arise out of, pertain to or relate to the Scope of Work in the Agreement. 
 

To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, CITY shall and does agree to 
indemnify, protect, defend and hold harmless COUNTY, its agencies, departments, 
directors, officers, agents, Board of Supervisors, elected and appointed officials and 
representatives (collectively, "Indemnitees") for, from and against any and all liabilities, 
claims, damages, losses, liens, causes of action, suits, awards, judgments and expenses, 
attorney and/or consultant fees and costs, taxable or otherwise, of any nature, kind or 
description of any person or entity, directly or indirectly arising out of, caused by, or 
resulting from (1) the services performed hereunder, by CITY, or any part thereof, (2) the 
Agreement, including any approved amendments or modifications, or (3) any negligent 
act or omission of CITY its officers, employees, subcontractors, agents, or 
representatives (collectively, "Liabilities").  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the only 



 
Cooperative Fire Agreement 

City of Wildomar 
July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2021 

6 of 8 

Liabilities with respect to which CITY’s obligation to indemnify, including the cost to 
defend, the Indemnitees does not apply is with respect to Liabilities resulting from the 
negligence or willful misconduct of an Indemnitee, or to the extent such claims do not 
arise out of, pertain to or relate to the Scope of Work in the Agreement. 
  
SECTION XII:  AUDIT 
 

A. COUNTY and CITY agree that their designated representative shall have 
the right to review and to copy any records and supporting documentation of the other 
party hereto, pertaining to the performance of this Agreement. COUNTY and CITY agree 
to maintain such records for possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final 
payment, unless a longer period of records retention is stipulated or as required by law, 
and to allow the auditor(s) of the other party access to such records during normal 
business hours COUNTY and CITY agree to a similar right to audit records in any 
subcontract related to performance of this Agreement.  (Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. 
Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, Section 1896). 

 
B. Each party shall bear their own costs in performing a requested audit. 

 
SECTION XIII:  DISPUTES 
 
 CITY shall select and appoint a “Contract Administrator” who shall, under the 
supervision and direction of CITY, be available for contract resolution or policy 
intervention with COUNTY, when, upon determination by the Chief that a situation exists 
under this Agreement in which a decision to serve the interest of CITY has the potential 
to conflict with COUNTY interest or policy.  Any dispute concerning a question of fact 
arising under the terms of this Agreement which is not disposed of within a reasonable 
period of time by the CITY and COUNTY employees normally responsible for the 
administration of this Agreement shall be brought to the attention of the Chief Executive 
Officer (or designated representative) of each organization for joint resolution.  For 
purposes of this provision, a “reasonable period of time” shall be ten (10) calendar days 
or less.  CITY and COUNTY agree to continue with the responsibilities under this 
Agreement during any dispute. Disputes that are not resolved informally by and between 
CITY and COUNTY representatives may be resolved, by mutual agreement of the parties, 
through mediation. Such mediator will be jointly selected by the parties.  The costs 
associated with mediator shall be shared equally among the participating parties.  If the 
mediation does not resolve the issue(s), or if the parties cannot agree to mediation, the 
parties reserve the right to seek remedies as provided by law or in equity.  The parties 
agree, pursuant to Battaglia Enterprises v. Superior Court (2013) 215 Cal.App.4th 309, 
that each of the parties are sophisticated and negotiated this agreement and this venue 
at arm’s length. Pursuant to this Agreement, the parties agree that venue for litigation 
shall be in the Superior Court of Riverside County. Should any party attempt to defeat this 
section and challenge venue in Superior Court, the party challenging venue stipulates to 
request the Court change venue to San Bernardino County and shall not ask for venue in 
any other County. 
 



 
Cooperative Fire Agreement 

City of Wildomar 
July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2021 

7 of 8 

 Any claims or causes of actions, whether they arise out of unresolved disputes as 
specified in this Section or claims by third parties that are made against the COUNTY, 
shall be submitted to the Office of the Clerk of the Board for the County of Riverside in a 
timely manner. For claims made against the COUNTY that involve CalFire employees, to 
the extent permissible under the COUNTY’s contract with CalFire, the claims will be 
forwarded on to CalFire for processing. 
 
SECTION XIV:  ATTORNEY’S FEES 
  
 If CITY fails to remit payments for services rendered pursuant to any provision of 
this Agreement, COUNTY may seek recovery of fees through litigation, in addition to all 
other remedies available. 
 
 In the event of litigation between COUNTY and CITY to enforce any of the 
provisions of this Agreement or any right of either party hereto, the unsuccessful party to 
such litigation agrees to pay the prevailing party’s costs and expenses, including 
reasonable attorneys’ fees, all of which shall be included in and as a part of the judgment 
rendered in such litigation. 
 
SECTION XV:  DELIVERY OF NOTICES 
 
 Any notices to be served pursuant to this Agreement shall be considered delivered 
when deposited in the United States mail and addressed to: 
 

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE  CITY OF_WILDOMAR  
Riverside County Fire Chief  City Manager 
210 West San Jacinto Avenue  23873 Clinton Keith Road, Suite 201 
Perris, CA  92570  Wildomar, CA 92595   
 

 Provisions of this section do not preclude any notices being delivered in person to 
the addresses shown above.  Delivery in person shall constitute service hereunder, 
effective when such service is made. 
 
SECTION XVI:  ENTIRE CONTRACT 
 
 This Agreement contains the whole contract between the parties for the provision 
of Fire Services.  It may be amended or modified upon the mutual written consent of the 
parties hereto where in accordance with applicable state law.  This Agreement does NOT 
supplement other specific agreements entered into by both parties for equipment or 
facilities, and excepting those equipment or facilities agreements, this Agreement cancels 
and supersedes any previous agreement for the same or similar services. 

 
 
 

 [Signature Provisions on following page] 
 



 
Cooperative Fire Agreement 

City of Wildomar 
July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2021 

8 of 8 

IN WITNESS, WHEREOF, the duly authorized officials of the parties hereto have, in their 
respective capacities, set their hands as of the date first hereinabove written. 
 
 

CITY OF WILDOMAR 
        
Dated: ___________________________ By:  ____________________________ 
       Gary Nordquist, City Manager 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
By: _____________________________  By: _____________________________ 
Janet Morales, Deputy, City Clerk          Thomas D. Jex, City Attorney 
 
   
 
              

(SEAL) 
 
 
 
 

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE 
 
Dated: ___________________________ By: _____________________________ 
             Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
KECIA HARPER-IHEM    GREGORY P. PRIAMOS, 
Clerk of the Board     County Counsel 
 
By: _____________________________  By: _____________________________ 
      Deputy            GREGORY P. PRIAMOS 
                       County Counsel 
 
             
           

(SEAL) 
  
 
F:\data\RRU County Finance\Contract Cities\COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT\WILDOMAR\WILDOMAR Cooperative Agreement 07012019-06302021 20190103.docx 



$2,999,340

$3,068,028

$6,067,368

CITY BUDGETED COST ESTIMATE

TOTAL CITY BUDGET ESTIMATE FOR FY 2018/2019 - 2020/2021

FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020

FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021

EXHIBIT "A"

MEDICAL EMERGENCY SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF WILDOMAR
ESTIMATE DATED APRIL 4, 2019 FOR FY 2019/2020 & FY 2020/2021

FIRE PREVENTION, FIRE MARSHAL, FIRE PREVENTION, RESCUE AND
TO THE COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE FIRE PROTECTION



CAPTAINS ENGINEERS FF II'S
CAPTAINS MEDICS ENGINEERS MEDICS FF II'S MEDICS TOTAL

STA. #61 492,270 2 431,968 2 430,561 2 1,354,799 6

STA. Relief 281,374 1 215,984 1 215,281 1 712,639 3

492,270 2 281,374 1 647,953 3 645,842 3 2,067,438 9

144,085 108,063 0.75

SUBTOTAL 108,063 9.75

21,627 222,108 10.27

6,254 6,254 1.0

36,507 4.7

77,755 77,755 1.0

114,397
62,273 62,273 1.0

216,213
6,794

25,291
767,592

30,447
25,800 25,800 1

2,999,340

10.27

9.0

0.27

1.0

** 10.27

1.3

3,337

4.7

1

1.3

19

EXHIBIT "A"

TO THE COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE FIRE PROTECTION
FIRE PREVENTION, FIRE MARSHAL, FIRE PREVENTION, RESCUE AND

MEDICAL EMERGENCY SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF WILDOMAR

*See notation below for estimate assumptions

Volunteer Program Per Entity Allocation
Medic Program Medic FTE/Defib Basis

ESTIMATE DATED APRIL 4, 2019 FOR FY 2019/2020

Battalion Chief Support .27 FTE per Station

FIRE SAFETY SPECIALIST (PCN - 75% Cost share w/ Lake Elsin each

ESTIMATED  SUPPORT SERVICES
Administrative/Operational per assigned Staff **

Facility Support Assigned Staff/Station Ba
Hazmat Support

ESTIMATED  SUPPORT SERVICES SUBTOTAL

ESTIMATED  DIRECT CHARGES

ECC Support Calls/Station Basis
Fleet Support per Fire Suppression E
Comm/IT Support Calls/Station Basis

** Vacation Relief added into Administrative/Operational Staff (1/3 of 3 positions-FC, FAE medic, FFII medic)
** Vacation Relief added into Medic Program Staff (1/3 of 2 medic positions-FAE medic, FFII medic)

Assigned Staff
Battalion Chief Support

FIRE ENGINE USE AGREEMENT each engine

ESTIMATED  CITY BUDGET

TOTAL STAFF

   Training Emergency Services Assigned Medic FTE
   Data Processing Fire Fighting Equip. Monitors/Defibs 

Vacation Relief (1/3 of 3 positions
Total Assigned Staff

SUPPORT SERVICES
Administrative & Operational Services Fire Stations
   Finance Procurement Estimated Number of Calls

Volunteer Program - Support staff, Workers Comp, and Personal Liability Insurance.

Medic Program - Support staff, Training, Certification, Case Review & Reporting, Monitor/
    Defibrillator replacement cycle.

Battalion Chief Support - Pooled BC coverage for Cities/Agencies that do not include BC staffing

   Accounting Office Supplies/Equip. Hazmat Stations
   Personnel Number of Hazmat Calls

   as part of their contracted services.

Fleet Support - Support staff, automotive costs, vehicle/engine maintenance, fuel costs.

Emergency Command Center Support - Dispatch services costs.

EXHIBIT "A"
CITY OF WILDOMAR 

Page 2 of 5



346,564 25,800
342,016 21,627
286,208 6,254
246,135 7,237
281,374 2,491
215,984 77,755
248,214 17,547
186,204 27.45
215,281 62,273
153,799 33,163
144,085 51.87
124,995 1,676
74,136 449.41
86,787 4,641

116,074 909.68
226,794 1,974
165,934

520230
520300
520320
520800
520805
520830
520840
520845
521380
521440
521540
521660
521680
522310
522340
522360
522380
522410
522860
522890
523220
523680
526700
529500
529510
529550
537240
542060

Communications / IT Support - Support staff, communications, radio maintenance, computer
   support functions.

Facility Support - Facility maintenance staff with associated operating costs.

Hazmat Program - Support staff, operating costs, and vehicle replacement .

BAT CHIEF VOL DEL
CAPT MEDIC FTE
CAPT MEDIC

FY 19/20 POSITION SALARIES TOP S

DEPUTY CHIEF FIRE ENGINE
DIV CHIEF SRVDEL

MEDIC MONITORS/DEFIBS REPLACEMEN

FF II/MEDIC FLEET SUPPORT
FIRE SAFETY SUPERVISOR COMM/IT STATION
FIRE SAFETY SPECIALIST COMM/IT CALLS

ENG BATT DEL
ENG/MEDIC ECC STATION
FF II ECC CALLS

EMERGENCY SVC COORDINATOR HAZMAT CALLS
COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL HAZMAT VEHICLE REPLACEMENT
COUNTY DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL

*Cost Assumptions:

FIRE SYSTEMS INSPECTOR FACILITY STATION
OFFICE ASSISTANT III FACILITY FTE
SECRETARY I HAZMAT STATION

FY 19/20 DIRECT BILL ACCOUNT CODES

Cellular Phone
Pager Service
Telephone Service
Household Expense

- All Salaries based on 19/20 Rate Letter dated 02/19/2019
- Support Services based on 18/19 Board Approved Cost Allocation dated 09/18/2018 and 7% increase
- Misc Benefits based on REVISED Rate Matrix issued in July 2018.
- GSI and SSA based on REVISED Rate Matrix issued in July 2018.
- POF-RET/MEDI Benefits based on REVISED Rate Matrix issued in April 2018

Maint-Office Equipment
Maint-Telephone
Maint-Underground Tanks
Maint-Building and Improvement
Station Budgeted Maint-Building and Improvement
Maint-Extermination

Appliances
Laundry Services
Household Furnishings
Trash
Maint-Copier Machines
Maint-Kitchen Equipment

Rent-Lease Building
Electricity
Heating Fuel
Water
Interfnd Exp-Utilities
Capital Improvements Facilities

Maint-Critical Systems
Maint-Health & Safety
Medical Supplies
Pharmaceuticals
Licenses And Permits
Office Equip Non Fixed Assets

EXHIBIT "A"
CITY OF WILDOMAR 

Page 3 of 5



CAPTAINS ENGINEERS FF II'S
CAPTAINS MEDICS ENGINEERS MEDICS FF II'S MEDICS TOTAL

STA. #61 499,616 2 438,321 2 433,886 2 1,371,823 6

STA. Relief 283,861 1 219,160 1 216,943 1 719,964 3

499,616 2 283,861 1 657,481 3 650,829 3 2,091,787 9

152,029 114,022 0.75

SUBTOTAL 114,022 9.75

22,708 233,213 10.27

6,567 6,567 1.0

38,332 4.7

81,642 81,642 1.0

120,116
65,387 65,387 1.0

227,024
7,133      

26,556
805,971

30,447
25,800 25,800 1

3,068,028

10.27

9.0

0.27

1.0

** 10.27

1.3

3,337

4.7

1

1.3

19

EXHIBIT "A"

TO THE COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE FIRE PROTECTION

ESTIMATE DATED APRIL 4, 2019 FOR FY 2020/2021

*See notation below for estimate assumptions

Volunteer Program Per Entity Allocation
Medic Program Medic FTE/Defib Basis

FIRE PREVENTION, FIRE MARSHAL, FIRE PREVENTION, RESCUE AND
MEDICAL EMERGENCY SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF WILDOMAR

Battalion Chief Support .27 FTE per Station

FIRE SAFETY SPECIALIST (PCN - 75% Cost share w/ Lake Elsin each

ESTIMATED  SUPPORT SERVICES
Administrative/Operational per assigned Staff **

Facility Support Assigned Staff/Station Ba
Hazmat Support

ESTIMATED SUPPORT SERVICES SUBTOTAL

ESTIMATED  DIRECT CHARGES

ECC Support Calls/Station Basis
Fleet Support per Fire Suppression E
Comm/IT Support Calls/Station Basis

** Vacation Relief added into Administrative/Operational Staff (1/3 of 3 positions-FC, FAE medic, FFII medic)
** Vacation Relief added into Medic Program Staff (1/3 of 2 medic positions-FAE medic, FFII medic)

Assigned Staff
Battalion Chief Support

FIRE ENGINE USE AGREEMENT each engine

ESTIMATED  CITY BUDGET

TOTAL STAFF

   Training Emergency Services Assigned Medic FTE
   Data Processing Fire Fighting Equip. Monitors/Defibs 

Vacation Relief (1/3 of 3 positions
Total Assigned Staff

SUPPORT SERVICES
Administrative & Operational Services Fire Stations
   Finance Procurement Estimated Number of Calls

Volunteer Program - Support staff, Workers Comp, and Personal Liability Insurance.

Medic Program - Support staff, Training, Certification, Case Review & Reporting, Monitor/
    Defibrillator replacement cycle.

Battalion Chief Support - Pooled BC coverage for Cities/Agencies that do not include BC staffing

   Accounting Office Supplies/Equip. Hazmat Stations
   Personnel Number of Hazmat Calls

   as part of their contracted services.

Fleet Support - Support staff, automotive costs, vehicle/engine maintenance, fuel costs.

Emergency Command Center Support - Dispatch services costs.

EXHIBIT "A"
CITY OF WILDOMAR 

Page 4 of 5



352,645 25,800
348,017 22,708        
290,484 6,567          
249,808 7,599          
283,861 2,616          
219,160 81,642        
250,287 18,424        
188,936 28.82          
216,943 65,387        
155,337 34,821        
152,029 54.47          
126,680 1,759          
74,878 471.88        
87,654 4,873          

117,235 955.17        
230,366 2,073          
168,447

520230
520300
520320
520800
520805
520830
520840
520845
521380
521440
521540
521660
521680
522310
522340
522360
522380
522410
522860
522890
523220
523680
526700
529500
529510
529550
537240
542060

Communications / IT Support - Support staff, communications, radio maintenance, computer
   support functions.

Facility Support - Facility maintenance staff with associated operating costs.

Hazmat Program - Support staff, operating costs, and vehicle replacement .

BAT CHIEF VOL DEL
CAPT MEDIC FTE
CAPT MEDIC

FY 20/21 POSITION SALARIES TOP S

DEPUTY CHIEF FIRE ENGINE
DIV CHIEF SRVDEL

MEDIC MONITORS/DEFIBS REPLACEMEN

FF II/MEDIC FLEET SUPPORT
FIRE SAFETY SUPERVISOR COMM/IT STATION
FIRE SAFETY SPECIALIST COMM/IT CALLS

ENG BATT DEL
ENG/MEDIC ECC STATION
FF II ECC CALLS

EMERGENCY SVC COORDINATOR HAZMAT CALLS
COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL HAZMAT VEHICLE REPLACEMENT
COUNTY DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL

*Cost Assumptions:

FIRE SYSTEMS INSPECTOR FACILITY STATION
OFFICE ASSISTANT III FACILITY FTE
SECRETARY I HAZMAT STATION

FY 20/21 DIRECT BILL ACCOUNT CODES

Cellular Phone
Pager Service
Telephone Service
Household Expense

- All Salaries updated to known MOU as of February 2019 and CALFIRE BU8 Summary 
- Benefits increased based on 5 year average of historical increases/decreases
- Admin Fee Per March 2019 Matrix with no change estimated
- Uniform Allowance increased and benefit calculation removed

Maint-Office Equipment
Maint-Telephone
Maint-Underground Tanks
Maint-Building and Improvement
Station Budgeted Maint-Building and Improvement
Maint-Extermination

Appliances
Laundry Services
Household Furnishings
Trash
Maint-Copier Machines
Maint-Kitchen Equipment

Rent-Lease Building
Electricity
Heating Fuel
Water
Interfnd Exp-Utilities
Capital Improvements Facilities

Maint-Critical Systems
Maint-Health & Safety
Medical Supplies
Pharmaceuticals
Licenses And Permits
Office Equip Non Fixed Assets

EXHIBIT "A"
CITY OF WILDOMAR 

Page 5 of 5



Exhibit “C” 
CITY OF WILDOMAR 

Page 1 of 2 

EXHIBIT “C” 
 

TO THE COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 
TO PROVIDE FIRE PROTECTION, FIRE PREVENTION, RESCUE 

AND MEDICAL EMERGENCY SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF WILDOMAR 
DATED JULY 1, 2019 

 
 

PAYMENT FOR SERVICES 
ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

FIRE ENGINE USE AGREEMENT 
 

 
 
Station 61 
 
Engine E61, RCO No. 16-849      $ 25,800.00 
 
 

$ 25,800.00 
 
 
 
  The Fire Engine Use Agreement is utilized in the event that a fire engine(s) 
which was initially purchased by the CITY, and then the CITY elects to have the COUNTY 
take responsibility of said fire engine(s).  The Fire Engine Use Agreement guarantees the 
CITY the use of this fire engine(s), the COUNTY network of equipment, and resources of 
the COUNTY.  
 
  This fire engine(s) shall be used as an integrated unit for Fire Services as 
set forth in this Cooperative Agreement between the COUNTY and CITY, and shall be 
stationed primarily in the CITY.  The change in ownership of the fire engine does not 
waive or supersede any responsibilities of the CITY pursuant to this agreement.  This 
exhibit is strictly to further detail for the CITY, the responsibilities and costs associated 
within the Cooperative Agreement between the COUNTY and CITY; therefore, the Fire 
Engine Use Agreement is inseparable. 
 

           The CITY will have the option of transferring title of said fire engine(s) to the 
COUNTY.  If the CITY transfers title of said fire engine(s) to the County, the County will 
take ownership of the said fire engine(s), and the County will maintain insurance on said 
fire engine(s).  If the CITY opts to maintain ownership and title of said fire engine(s), the 
CITY will maintain insurance on said fire engine(s).  Proof of Insurance is to be provided 
to the COUNTY. 

 
 The COUNTY will ensure a working fire engine(s) is available for the CITY 

at all times under this agreement.  All capital improvements and/or betterments to the fire 
engine(s) listed above, will be the responsibility and paid for by the owner of said fire 
engine(s).  All other maintenance and repairs to the fire engine(s) listed above, will be the 
responsibility and paid for by the COUNTY under this Agreement. 



Exhibit “C” 
CITY OF WILDOMAR 

Page 2 of 2 

 
  When the Riverside County Fire Department Fleet personnel determine the 
fire engine(s) listed above is due for replacement, the COUNTY will purchase a new fire 
engine(s); and, the owner of the old fire engine(s) may survey said fire engine(s) or 
reallocate as a second roll response fire engine. 
 
  The annual cost for this service is calculated at 1/20 of the replacement 
cost.  The current replacement cost is $516,000.  If this Agreement is entered into mid-
year, the annual cost will be prorated accordingly. 
 

           The CITY may opt out of this Agreement at any time in writing and the costs 
will be prorated accordingly by fiscal year.  No refunds will be provided for any prior 
payments.  If the fire engine(s) have been titled to the COUNTY and the fire engine(s) are 
still within their useful life cycle, the ownership will not revert back to the CITY unless the 
entire Cooperative Agreement is terminated.       



Exhibit “D” 
CITY OF WILDOMAR 

Page 1 of 2 

EXHIBIT “D” 
 

TO THE COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 
TO PROVIDE FIRE PROTECTION, FIRE PREVENTION, FIRE MARSHAL, RESCUE 

AND MEDICAL EMERGENCY SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF WILDOMAR 
DATED JULY 1, 2019 

 
PAYMENT FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

OFFICE OF THE FIRE MARSHAL AGREEMENT 
 
  The Fire Marshal Agreement is utilized in the event a CITY elects to fund 
locally direct COUNTY Fire Marshal personnel at the CITY to perform the duties of the 
Office of the Fire Marshal.  These duties include: 
 

For conformance with applicable laws, codes and regulations concerning fire 
protection and life safety - 
• Review Planning and Development Cases for the CITY 
• Review and inspection of construction development for the CITY 
• State mandated Fire/Life Safety Inspections in accordance with Health and Safety 

Code 13146.1, 13146.2, 13146.3, 13217 and 13235 
• Review, Permitting and Inspection of Special Events 
• Investigation of fire safety complaints 
• Meeting with development applicants and customers 
 
Administrative activities -  
• Creation and maintenance of forms for review and inspection of construction 

development and fire/life safety inspections. 
• Provide information to customers on CITY Ordinances and Standards for 

construction 
• Creation and maintenance of Information Bulletins, Technical Policies and 

Standards for Fire Protection in the CITY  
• Provide recommendations on updating CITY Ordinances and Standards in regards 

to fire/life safety 
 

In the event CITY desires an increase in the Office of the Fire Marshal duties services 
provides, CITY shall provide sixty (60) days written notice of the proposed increase in 
services. COUNTY is under no obligation to approve any requested increase.  
COUNTY shall render a written decision on whether to allow or deny the increase 
within thirty (30) days of the notice provided pursuant to this section. 

 
It is the CITY responsibility to provide funding for all direct operating supplies for each 
position in accordance with COUNTY requirements and/or standards.  These supplies 
include, but are not limited to: 

• Vehicle and regular maintenance 
• Training 
• Office space, furniture, Code & Standard reference books, and general & field 

supplies 



Exhibit “D” 
CITY OF WILDOMAR 

Page 2 of 2 

• All IT and Communication tools (such as cell phone, computer, etc.) 
• Uniform costs 

 
All costs including salaries and benefits will be included in each quarterly invoice as 
outlined in the Cooperative Agreement. 
   
  The CITY may opt out of this Exhibit and eliminate funding for locally direct 
COUNTY Fire Marshal personnel at the CITY in writing with a minimum notice of one 
hundred and twenty (120) days.  The costs will be prorated accordingly by services 
provided and fiscal year. 
 
  It is the responsibility of the CITY to obtain cost recovery for the Fire Marshal 
services provided by these personnel for the CITY. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Contract Cities\EXHIBIT D ~ Fire Marshal Services\Template Exhibit D - 20180215.docx    



 
  

CITY OF WILDOMAR – CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item #1.13 

  CONSENT CALENDAR 
 Meeting Date: May 8, 2019 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
TO: Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:             Gary Nordquist, City Manager  
 
SUBJECT: Appointments to the Public Agency Risk Sharing Authority of California 

(PARSAC) 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council adopt a Resolution entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019 - _____ 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILDOMAR, 
CALIFORNIA, RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 2011-03, RESOLUTION 

NO. 2013-33 AND RESOLUTION NO. 2015-02 AND APPOINTING A 
REPRESENTATIVE AND ALTERNATE TO THE PUBLIC AGENCY RISK 

SHARING AUTHORITY OF CALIFORNIA (PARSAC) BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS 

 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On January 14th, 2015, The City Council adopted Resolution No. 2015-02 which 
appointed one “City Council Member” to serve as the Director and the “Administrative 
Analyst” in the City Manager’s office to serve as the Alternate for the Public Agency Risk 
Sharing Authority of California (PARSAC) Board.  
 
The City is restructuring the organization to move Risk Management from the City 
Manager’s Office, to the Administrative Services offices; therefore, it is staff’s 
recommendation that the City Council appoint the “Risk Manager” as the Director and the 
“Finance Manager” as the Alternate.   
 
In order for PARSAC to recognize these changes the Council must adopt a formal 
Resolution and also rescind Resolution No. 2011-03, 2013-33 and 2015-02. Once 
adopted, the City Clerk will send a certified copy of the Resolution to PARSAC after which 
the City’s representative and alternate will be official. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACTS: 
None. 



 
  

 
 
Submitted & Approved by: 
Gary Nordquist      
City Manager  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
  

RESOLUTION NO. 2019 - _____ 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WILDOMAR, CALIFORNIA, RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 2011-03, 
RESOLUTION NO. 2013-33 AND RESOLUTION NO. 2015-02 AND 
APPOINTING A REPRESENTATIVE AND ALTERNATE TO THE 

PUBLIC AGENCY RISK SHARING AUTHORITY OF CALIFORNIA 
(PARSAC) BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
Whereas, the City of Wildomar (the “City”) is a party to the Revised and Restated 

Joint Powers Agreement creating the Public Agency Risk Sharing Authority of California, 
dated December 2, 2010 (the “Joint Powers Agreement”) and, as such, is a Member 
Agency of the Public Agency Risk Sharing Authority of California (“PARSAC”), as that 
term is defined in the Joint Powers Agreement; and 
 

Whereas, pursuant to the Joint Powers Agreement, each Member Agency of 
PARSAC is required to appoint a Director and an Alternate Director to act in the Director’s 
absence, to represent the City/Town as if the City/Town itself were present and acting on 
the PARSAC Board of Directors for all matters which come before such Board of 
Directors, and also for the Director to be eligible for serving on the PARSAC Executive 
Committee. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of 
Wildomar, California, does hereby rescind Resolution Nos. 2011-03, 2013-33 and 2015-
02 in their entirety; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council hereby appoints the Risk 

Manager to serve as its Director on the PARSAC Board of Directors to act on behalf of 
the City; and appoints the Finance Manager to serve as Alternate Director in the absence 
of the Director; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is instructed to inform the 

Secretary of PARSAC of the above appointments by sending a certified copy of this 
Resolution to PARSAC’s business office. 
 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 8th day of May, 2019. 
 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Marsha Swanson 
       Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Thomas D. Jex     Janet Morales 
City Attorney      Acting City Clerk 



  

CITY OF WILDOMAR – COUNCIL 
Agenda Item #3.1 

Meeting Date:  May 8, 2019 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Gary Nordquist, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Cannabis Regulation Discussion and Direction to Staff  
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Discuss and provide direction to staff as to whether staff should engage in research 
regarding a possible cannabis regulatory ordinance or other permitting process, and 
provide direction as to when staff should report back to the City Council with further 
information. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Current Status of Cannabis Regulation in the City 
 
Following the approval of Proposition 64 by California voters in November 2016, the 
City Council adopted Ordinance Bill No. 128 on December 14, 2016, establishing a 45-
day moratorium pertaining to private marijuana cultivation and non-medical facilities. 
The ordinance prohibited (1) all commercial non-medical marijuana businesses that 
require a license under Proposition 64; (2) all marijuana cultivation except for the private 
cultivation of six marijuana plants or less at a private residence; and (3) all marijuana 
deliveries by marijuana businesses.  On January 11, 2017, the City Council extended 
the moratorium for 10 months and 15 days to December 12, 2017, and on November 7, 
2017, the City Council once again extended the moratorium for 1 year to December 11, 
2018. 
 
During the pendency of the moratorium, the City studied the cannabis issue, held 
meetings and work study sessions, and gathered public input on the regulation and 
control of cannabis businesses.  On November 14, 2018, the City Council adopted 
Ordinance No. 159 (attached as Exhibit A) prohibiting commercial cannabis facilities 
and regulating cannabis cultivation within the City.   
 
In December 2017, FM3 conducted a survey for the City and asked questions regarding 
cannabis.  Attached as Exhibit B is a portion of the April 2018 public presentation from 
FM3, discussing the results of the survey concerning cannabis regulations within the 
City. 
 
 
 



  

 
Cannabis Regulation by the County and Nearby Cities 
 
On October 23, 2018, the County of Riverside Board of Supervisors approved an 
ordinance establishing a permitting process and regulations for commercial cannabis 
operations.  Currently, the Riverside County Planning Department is only accepting 
conditional use permit applications for commercial cannabis testing, distribution, 
manufacturing, and wholesale nurseries.  Applicants for commercial cannabis retail and 
cultivation uses must participate in a proposal process by which the County will seek 
and evaluate proposals from interested parties. In the first year of implementation of the 
ordinance, the County will accept up to 50 cultivation and 19 retail conditional use 
applications, as selected via this proposal process.  As of the proposal deadline on 
February 15, 2019, the County received 119 proposals that County staff are currently in 
the process of reviewing for completeness.  All commercial cannabis conditional use 
applications are required to be processed with a Development Agreement that will be 
negotiated during the application process. 
 
On November 14, 2017, the City of Lake Elsinore City Council adopted an ordinance 
that conditionally permits cannabis related land uses in both the M-1 and M-2 zone 
districts, subject to the approval of a Conditional Use Permit. The ordinance authorizes 
the City to issue a maximum of five cannabis business permits in each of these zones.  
The ordinance establishes a specific cannabis business permit and three conditionally 
permitted cannabis related land uses, subject to the approval of a Conditional Use 
Permit; these uses include cultivation, manufacturing and testing. Two additional 
cannabis related land uses were established that must be collocated with a conditionally 
permitted land use, these uses include dispensaries and distribution facilities. 
 
In November 2017 and January 2018, the City of Perris adopted ordinances regulating 
cannabis.  Under these ordinances, the City of Perris prohibits outdoor cultivation, retail 
cannabis businesses, or microbusiness.  However, the city permits indoor or mixed-light 
cultivation (including indoor or mixed-light nurseries), manufacturing, distribution and 
testing subject to issuance and maintenance of a valid and current city commercial 
marijuana operation permit.   
 
Next Steps and Recommendation 
 
The City Council should discuss and consider whether staff should engage in research 
regarding a possible cannabis regulatory ordinance for the City, and provide direction as 
to when staff should report back to the City Council with further information. 
 
 
Submitted & Approved By: 
Gary Nordquist 
City Manager 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
A. Ordinance No. 159 
B. Portion of FM3 Survey 

















17



18
Do you generally support or oppose allowing cannabis businesses within Wildomar city limits? 

21%

21%

9%

45%

4%

Strongly support

Somewhat support

Somewhat oppose

Strongly oppose

Undecided

Total 
Oppose

55%

Total 
Support

42%

A majority opposes cannabis 
businesses within City limits.

Voters in California and the City of Wildomar approved Proposition 64 last year, allowing for the
recreational use of marijuana and empowering cities to establish local cannabis
regulations. Proposition 64 also gave cities the choice as to whether to allow commercial cannabis
businesses to operate in their cities, something the City of Wildomar is currently considering.



19

District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5

Total Support Total Oppose Undecided

(% of 
Sample) (16%) (23%) (21%)

Opposition to the businesses 
is concentrated in Districts 3 and 5.

Support for Allowing Cannabis Businesses by 
City Council District

Do you generally support or oppose allowing cannabis businesses within Wildomar city limits? 

(20%) (20%)

1

2

4 53



20

Pluralities “strongly oppose” various 
potential cannabis businesses.

Please tell me if it sounds like something you would support or oppose.  Any of these potential uses may also be subject to regulations the City can make such as 
location or hours of operation, and may include related fees. ^Not Part of Split Sample

19%

22%

13%

24%

14%

21%

20%

21%

20%

24%

5%

8%

10%

12%

12%

8%

12%

46%

41%

49%

40%

45%

^Permitting cannabis stores

Allowing indoor cannabis 
cultivation

Allowing outdoor cannabis 
cultivation

Allowing facilities to test 
cannabis products

Allowing facilities to manufacture 
cannabis products

Strng. Supp. Smwt. Supp. DK/NA Smwt. Opp. Strng. Opp. Total 
Supp.

Total 
Opp.

40% 56%

42% 53%

34% 61%

44% 48%

38% 57%



21

60%

13%

5%

16%

6%

Strongly support

Somewhat support

Somewhat oppose

Strongly oppose

Undecided

Total 
Oppose

21%

Total 
Support

73%

Respondents do support taxing businesses
if they were to be allowed.

If the City were to allow commercial cannabis businesses within Wildomar city limits, would 
you support or oppose a tax on businesses selling, growing, manufacturing, testing or 

distributing recreational cannabis?



CITY OF WILDOMAR – CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item #3.2 

GENERAL BUSINESS 
Meeting Date:  May 8, 2019 

 
TO: Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Matthew Bassi, Planning Director 
 Alfredo Garcia, Associate Planner 
 
SUBJECT: City of Wildomar Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines 

STAFF REPORT 

RECOMMENDATION: 
The Planning Commission recommends the City Council take the following action:  

 
1. Adopt a Resolution entitled: 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-___ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WILDOMAR, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE CITY OF 
WILDOMAR COMMERCIAL DESIGN STANDARDS AND 

GUIDELINES DOCUMENT FOR NEW COMMERCIAL 
RETAIL DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS 

BACKGROUND: 
On July 2019, the City Council authorized funding for the Planning Department to create 
the City’s first commercial design standards guidelines.  Without design standards and 
guidelines, it was difficult to mandate a higher quality design for our commercial retail 
centers.  As the Council and Commission meetings for a project typically follow months 
of discussion and negotiation with staff over design issues, the ability to explain the key 
elements of commercial design expected by the community early in the development 
process is critical.  
 
On September 5, 2018, the Planning Commission held its 1st public workshop.  Since the 
discussion was a study session/ workshop, there were no requirements for public 
noticing.  However, to reach the community and get full involvement, city staff published 
a workshop notice on the press enterprise and sent out a press release to our stay 
connected community.  The workshop was led by design consultant Karen Gulley and 
her team from PlaceWorks, Inc.  The workshop was configured in a way in which the 
general public and Commission could actively engage in providing comments on potential 
architectural and site design ideas, both good and bad.  The focus was on the pros and 
cons of current centers in the city and whether those styles needed improvement.  The 



result of the workshop was to validate previous architectural design statements in the City 
and to understand which styles would be acceptable for future commercial development. 
In the end, the meeting resulted in several style sheets that were used to create the first 
draft of the commercial design guidelines packet.  
 
The Planning Commission held a 2nd public workshop on February 20, 2019 to discuss 
the design standards and guidelines booklet.  The goal of the 2nd workshop was to present 
the draft guidelines booklet based upon the feedback and input form the first workshop, 
and to obtain final feedback from the public and Commission on the best design principles 
for Wildomar. The architectural styles selected by the public and Commission were 
Spanish Colonial, Craftsman, and Rustic Modern, which included 3 subcategories 
referred to as Utilitarian, Farm Chic and Modern Cottage.  The designs also included 
important site design standards and guidelines.  
 
Based on feedback provided by the Commission and public, the Commission ultimately 
directed staff to remove the Spanish Colonial and Utilitarian styles themes as they did not 
fit into the rural character of Wildomar.  In addition, it was determined that the Rustic 
Modern theme was too similar to the Utilitarian style, thus, the Commission agreed to 
delete it from guidelines booklet.  
 
With the information received from the two workshop discussions, worked closely with 
Karen Gulley, PlaceWorks and her design team to complete the final version for 
Commission consideration.  On March 20, 2019, staff presented the formal “Commercial 
Design Standards and Guidelines” booklet to the Commission.  The booklet contained 
the selected architectural standards and styles, detailed descriptions of each style and 
what is required, and specific site design standards and requirements.  Also included are 
well drawn images and design examples to best illustrate the desired architectural styles 
for our community.  With final public feedback and Commission discussion, the 
Commission adopted PC Resolution No. 2019-11 recommending City Council approval 
of the “Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines” booklet. The booklet 
recommended by the Commission is provided in Attachment A, Exhibit 1.  For comparison 
purposes, the draft guidelines booklet presented at the February 20, 2019 workshop is 
also provided as Attachment B. 

DISCUSSION: 
Overview and Purpose: 
The Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines are intended to provide developers, 
builders, and architects with a clear statement of the desired architectural design 
characteristics for new commercial development in the city that enhances our 
community’s unique character and raises the quality of design within the city.  Site design 
guidelines are also provided to ensure that buildings contribute to a high quality public 
realm and create a comfortable and memorable experience that will draw people to stop, 
shop, dine, meet up with friends and family, and then return another day.   
 
 



The guidelines are structured and organized to create an easily understandable 
document using accessible language and imagery to convey architectural and site 
planning concepts.  Precedent images, descriptive text and illustrative diagrams are 
utilized to communicate the essential features of each style.  Within each style, required 
design elements relating to form and massing, roofs, walls and windows, materials and 
colors and architectural features are outlined.  Additional treatments to heighten visual 
interest and design integrity are noted as well. 
 
Conclusion: 
The final “Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines” booklet reflects important 
community feedback from the public and Planning Commission from the three PC 
meetings/workshops.  Given the support and consensus from the public and Commission, 
staff believes the final design standards and guidelines booklet will result in higher quality 
commercial retail projects, and more positively reflect the unique character that is 
Wildomar.  The design standards and guidelines provide requirements while balancing 
flexibility within the design theme framework so as not to stymie the creativity.  In the end, 
implementation of these standards and guidelines will result in better commercial projects 
that will look great and be successful.  To this end, the Planning Commission 
recommends City Council approval of the “Wildomar Commercial Design Standards and 
Guidelines.”  

CEQA ANALYSIS: 
In accordance with the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (Public 
Resources Code § 21000, et seq. (“CEQA”)), a review of the potential environmental 
impacts was conducted by the Planning Department related to the proposed Commercial 
Design Standards and Guidelines document.  This evaluation indicated no potential for 
significant impacts on the environment since adoption of the design guidelines only 
results in the establishment of standards and guidelines for future commercial projects.  
Further, as this action is defined as an administrative activity of government that will not 
result in any direct or indirect physical changes in the environment, the proposed 
amendment is not subject to the requirements of the CEQA guidelines.  
 
Thus, adoption of the city’s Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines document can 
be exempted from environmental review pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 
15061(b)(3).  This section “that if an activity is covered by the general rule that CEQA 
applies only to projects which have the potential for causing a significant effect on the 
environment and where it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the 
activity in question may have a significant effect on the environment, the activity is not 
subject to CEQA.”   Further, CEQA Guidelines Section 15378.b.2 and 5 states adoption 
of the Wildomar Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines is not defined as a project 
under CEQA.  Therefore, the Planning Commission has recommended the City Council 
make the determination that no additional environmental review is required based on the 
two CEQA exemptions.  
  



FISCAL IMPACTS: 
The City Council appropriated $30,000 in FY 2018/19 funds to prepare the Commercial 
Design Standards and Guidelines booklet.   

Submitted By:     Reviewed By: 
Matthew Bassi     Gary Nordquist 
Planning Director     City Manager  

ATTACHMENTS: 
A. Council Resolution No. 2019-___ 

Exhibit 1 – Wildomar Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines Booklet 
B. Draft Commercial Design Guidelines Booklet (Feb. 20, 2019 PC Mtg.) 
 
 
 
  



ATTACHMENT A 
 

Council Resolution No. 2019-___ 
 
 
  



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-___ 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WILDOMAR, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE CITY OF 
WILDOMAR COMMERCIAL DESIGN STANDARDS AND 
GUIDELINES DOCUMENT FOR NEW COMMERCIAL 
RETAIL DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS 

WHEREAS, the Planning Department has proposed for Planning Commission and 
City Council adoption the city’s first comprehensive “Wildomar Commercial Design 
Standards and Guidelines” for commercial projects in the city; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the City policy, the Planning Commission has the 
authority to review the proposed to the “Wildomar Commercial Design Standards and 
Guidelines” for all future commercial development projects, and make a recommendation 
to the City Council; and  

WHEREAS, in accordance with the scope of work approved by the City Council, 
the Planning Commission held two noticed public workshops on September 5, 2018 and 
February 20, 2019 to allow discussion and public input into the preparation of the 
commercial design standards and guidelines, at which time all interested persons had an 
opportunity to provide feedback and ideas; are 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission on March 20, 2019, conducted a public 
hearing, at which time interested persons had an opportunity to testify in support of, or 
opposition to, the proposed commercial design guidelines and standards, and at which 
time the Planning Commission received public testimony, and voted unanimously to adopt 
PC Resolution No. 2019-11 recommending City Council adoption of the Wildomar 
Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council conducted a public hearing, at which time interested 
persons had an opportunity to testify in support of, or opposition to, the proposed 
commercial design guidelines and standards, and at which time the City Council received 
public testimony concerning the Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines. 

NOW THEREFORE, the City Council, of the City of Wildomar, California does 
hereby resolve, determine and order as follows: 

SECTION 1.  CEQA 
In accordance with the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act 

(Public Resources Code § 21000, et seq. (“CEQA”)), a review of the potential 
environmental impacts was conducted by the Planning Department related to the 
proposed Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines document.  This evaluation 
indicated no potential for significant impacts on the environment since adoption of the 
design guidelines only results in the establishment of standards and guidelines for future 



commercial projects.  Further, as this action is defined as an administrative activity of 
government that will not result in any direct or indirect physical changes in the 
environment, the proposed amendment is not subject to the requirements of the CEQA 
guidelines.  
 

Thus, adoption of the city’s Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines 
document can be exempted from environmental review pursuant to CEQA Guidelines 
Section 15061(b)(3).  This section “that if an activity is covered by the general rule that 
CEQA applies only to projects which have the potential for causing a significant effect on 
the environment and where it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that 
the activity in question may have a significant effect on the environment, the activity is not 
subject to CEQA.”   Further, CEQA Guidelines Section 15378.b.2 and 5 states adoption 
of the Wildomar Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines is not defined as a project 
under CEQA.   

SECTION 2.  CITY COUNCIL ACTION 
The City Council, based upon recommendation from the Planning Commission,  

hereby adopts this Resolution approving “Wildomar Commercial Design Standards and 
Guidelines” as illustrated herein, and attached hereto, as Exhibit 1 of this resolution. 

 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of May, 2019. 
 
 
 
 

_____________________________ 
Marsha Swanson 
Mayor 

 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   ATTEST: 
 
 
 
___________________________  ______________________________ 
Thomas D. Jex     Janet Morales 
City Attorney      Acting City Clerk 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT 1 

Wildomar Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines 



City of Wildomar

COMMERCIAL 
DESIGN STANDARDS 

AND GUIDELINES

April 2019



CITY COUNCIL CITY STAFF

CONSULTANTPLANNING COMMISSION

Marsha Swanson (Mayor)

Dustin Nigg (Mayor Pro Tem)

Ben J. Benoit

Bridgette Moore

Joseph Morabito

Matthew C. Bassi (Planning Director)

Alfredo Garcia (Associate Planner)

Mark Teague (Asst. Planning Dir./CEQA Manager, PlaceWorks)

PlaceWorks

3 MacArthur Place, Suite 1100

Santa Ana, CA 92707

Contact: Karen Gulley

John Lloyd (Chairman)

Michele Thomas (Vice-Chair)

Eric Filar

Kim Strong

Special thanks to Wildomar residents for their participation and inputs.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS



CITY OF WILDOMAR
Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines Page 3

TABLE OF CONTENTS

C. MODERN COTTAGE
PAGE 16

SITE DESIGN
PAGE 22

A. CRAFTSMAN 
PAGE 4

B. FARM CHIC
PAGE 10

ARCHITECTURAL STYLES SITE DESIGN



CITY OF WILDOMAR
Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines Page 4

COMMERCIAL DESIGN STANDARDS 
AND GUIDELINES

PURPOSE
The Commercial Design 
Guidelines are intended to 
provide developers, builders, 
and architects with a clear 
statement of the desired 
architectural and site design 
characteristics for new 
commercial development 
in Wildomar that enhances 
the area’s unique character 
and raises the quality of design within the city. Drawn from 
regional vernacular and contemporary styles, the Craftsman/
California Bungalow, Farm Chic, and Modern Cottage descriptions 
and guidelines included herein are intended to establish a strong, 
consistent design image and direction that reflects the desires, 
aspirations and vision of the City of Wildomar. The guidelines for 
the selected architectural styles respond to local architectural 
precedents, regional climate conditions, and local building practices 
and materials. 

Site Design Guidelines are outlined to ensure that buildings 
contribute to a high-quality public realm and create a comfortable 
and memorable experience that will draw people to stop, shop, dine, 
meet up with friends and family, and then return another day.

OVERVIEW AND APPLICATIONS
The guidelines are structured to create an easily understandable 
document using accessible language and imagery to convey 
architectural and site planning concepts. Precedent images, 
descriptive text and illustrative diagrams are utilized to 
communicate the essential features of each style. Within each 
style, required design elements relating to form and massing, 
roofs, walls and windows, materials and colors and architectural 
features are outlined. Additional treatments to heighten visual 
interest and design integrity are noted as well.

Site Design Guidelines outline best practices for the placement 
of buildings and parking areas, the orientation of building 
entrances, the design of convenient pedestrian pathways, the 
use of landscape, and the design of outdoor spaces.   

The intent of these standards is to establish a baseline of quality 
and uniformity to enhance the area’s built environment. The City 
of Wildomar encourages individual creativity in interpreting 
how to apply these standards to create unique and exemplary 
buildings and places. 



CITY OF WILDOMAR

A.  CRAFTSMAN

Page 5Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

A. CRAFTSMAN

STYLE DESCRIPTION
The contemporary Craftsman or California Bungalow style is derived from the influential 
residential style that emerged in the early 20th century out of the Arts and Crafts 
movement. In Wildomar, this style is deployed to create a visually rich commercial 
environment with allusions to regional history. As indicated in the accompanying 
precedent images and illustrative diagram, recognizable elements include the artful use 
of wood and natural materials, low-pitched overhanging roofs, horizontal orientation 
and earth-toned colors. Common design elements also include exposed rafters and 
beams under eaves, decorative brackets and fasteners, and large stone piers and 
foundations. Though this style exhibits a horizontal emphasis, vertical architectural 
elements are often deployed to accentuate corners and entrances. Period Craftsman 
residences often featured exterior cladding of wood shingles or clapboard siding 
and details such as extended lintels and decorative lighting with geometric detailing. 
Though these elements are less common in the commercial variant of this style, they 
can enhance visual interest and authenticity when utilized.

Low Pitched Roof

Exposed Rafters Tails 
& Beams

Decorative Joinery 

Horizontal Emphasis

Decorative 
Downspouts

Large Piers
Glazing with Muntins

Vertical 
Accent

Double Post Column

Page 5



CITY OF WILDOMAR

A.  CRAFTSMAN

Page 6Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Emphasize horizontal orientation

• Mechanical equipment shall be 
architecturally screened and 
enclosed

• No building facade or roof mass 
should extend for more than 75 feet 
without substantial relief of wall and 
roof planes

• Provide a unified design around all 
sides of buildings

• Vertical emphasis at corners and 
entries encouraged

FORM & MASSING



CITY OF WILDOMAR

A.  CRAFTSMAN

Page 7Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Flat or low to moderate pitched front 
gable roofs (maximum 6:12 slope)

• Overhanging eaves (minimum 24 
inches along primary elevation) with 
exposed rafter tails or beams

• Brackets or knee braces at gabled 
ends

ROOF DESIGNS



CITY OF WILDOMAR

A.  CRAFTSMAN

Page 8Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Windows must have muntins

• Walls along primary elevation not 
more than 75% glass

• Reflective glass is prohibited 

• Stained glass accents

• Use of wood shingles or clapboard 
siding along primary elevation

• Utilize wooden trim around windows 
and doors

• The use of inoperable window 
shutters

• Decorative gable vents

WALLS & WINDOW DESIGNS



CITY OF WILDOMAR

A.  CRAFTSMAN

Page 9Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Extensive use of wood and natural 
materials such as arroyo stone

• Utilize high-quality materials that 
convey a sense of permanence

• Painted in dark, neutral or earth-
toned colors

MATERIALS & COLORS



CITY OF WILDOMAR

A.  CRAFTSMAN

Page 10Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Battered, square, double post or 
4-post columns of stone or wood

• Decorative lighting with geometric 
detailing

• Decorative downspouts

• Emphasize horizontality with 
continuous moldings or extended 
lintels

• Decorative joinery

DECORATIVE ACCENTS & DETAILS



B.  FARM CHIC

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 11Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

B. FARM CHIC

STYLE DESCRIPTION
Farm Chic, or Modern Farmhouse, is a contemporary interpretation of traditional rural 
forms adapted to a commercial setting. This style reflects Wildomar’s agricultural and 
ranching history and regional context. As indicated in the accompanying precedent 
images and illustrative diagram, the style utilizes elements of recognizable farm and 
ranch forms such as barns, sheds, silos, tank houses and granary towers. Common 
materials such as metal, wood and stone are utilized. Board and batten siding and 
corrugated metal panels are used to give texture and variation to exterior walls. Roofs 
are typically medium to high-pitched. Large openings are patterned after the functional 
design of typical agricultural buildings.   

Vertical Accent at 
Corner

Pitched Roof and 
Large Overhangs

Farm Form: Granary Towers

Board-and-batten Siding

Shade 
Structure

Large Openings

Page 11



B.  FARM CHIC

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 12Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Horizontal orientation with vertical 
accents at corners and entries

• Incorporate farm and ranch forms 
inspired by barns, silos, sheds, tank 
houses and granary towers

• Windows and doors expressed with 
large openings

FORM & MASSING



B.  FARM CHIC

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 13Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Medium to high-pitched (maximum 
11:12 slope)

• Front or side facing gables

• Variation in heights encouraged

• Exposed rafter tails and brackets 
permitted 

• Metal roofs permitted 

ROOF DESIGNS



B.  FARM CHIC

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 14Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Reflective glass is prohibited

• Windows and doors should be 
expressed with large openings

• Utilize board and batten siding, 
corrugated panels to give texture 
and variation to exterior walls

• Windows shall be recessed at least 6 
inches from outer wall

WALLS & WINDOW DESIGNS



B.  FARM CHIC

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 15Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Unadorned materials: metal, wood, 
stone

• Utilize high-quality materials that 
convey a sense of permanence

• Neutral or earth-toned colors

• Stucco prohibited

MATERIALS & COLORS



B.  FARM CHIC

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 16Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Wall-mounted gooseneck lights

• Utilize weathered or unfinished 
materials to communicate 
authenticity

• Fixed wood or metal awning without 
sides

DECORATIVE ACCENTS & DETAILS



B.  FARM CHIC

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 17Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

C. MODERN COTTAGE

STYLE DESCRIPTION
A contemporary interpretation of residential architectural styles popular in the late 
19th and early 20th centuries, the Modern Cottage commercial style is often found in 
coastal communities. This style reflects Wildomar’s residential character and Southern 
California context. As indicated in the accompanying precedent images and illustrative 
diagram, recognizable elements include the use of wood siding, often painted white, 
with contrasting awnings and trim treatments. Flat or low-pitched roofs are typical. High 
interior visibility is achieved through the use of large window and glass doors. Board and 
batten siding adds texture and depth to exterior facades.  

Flat Roof with 
Prominent Cornice

Board and 
Batten Siding

Unadorned Materials

High Interior Visibility

Wall-Mouted 
Gooseneck Light

Awning Provides 
Shade

Contrasting Colors 

Page 17

Wall-Mounted



C.  MODERN COTTAGE

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 18Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Limit to 1-2 stories

• Incorporate forms from historic Arts 
and Crafts residential style 

• Large openings create high interior 
visibility

FORM & MASSING



C.  MODERN COTTAGE

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 19Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Flat or low to moderate-pitched roof 
(maximum 9:12 slope)

• Overhang limited to less than 12”

• Shingles required for pitched roofs

• Flat roofs should have a cornice or 
parapet wall

ROOF DESIGNS



C.  MODERN COTTAGE

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 20Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Reflective glass is prohibited

• Windows should be expressed with 
large openings

• Utilize siding in a vertical (board and 
batten) or horizontal pattern to give 
texture and variation to exterior walls

• Windows shall be recessed no 
deeper than 6 inches from outer wall

• Picture windows encouraged

• Doors and Windows shall be framed 
with wood trim

WALLS & WINDOW DESIGNS



C.  MODERN COTTAGE

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 21Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Exterior walls shall feature wood 
siding in a vertical (board and batten) 
or horizontal pattern

• White, gray and black are 
predominant colors

•  Awnings and trims that contrast 
with primary facade color are 
encouraged

• Utilize high-quality materials that 
convey a sense of permanence

• Stucco and metal prohibited

MATERIALS & COLORS



C.  MODERN COTTAGE

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 22Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Wall-mounted gooseneck lights

• Awnings and trellises utilized to 
mitigate glare and heat

DECORATIVE ACCENTS & DETAILS



CITY OF WILDOMAR
Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines Page 23

BUILDING PLACEMENT AND 
ORIENTATION SITE ACCESS AND PARKING OPEN SPACE AND LANDSCAPING

SITE DESIGN GUIDELINES
OVERVIEW
The site design or layout of commercial development plays a crucial role in whether or not people choose to stop, shop, dine, meet up 
with friends and family, and then return another day.  It is the experience that matters most in today’s successful commercial center.  The 
placement of buildings and parking areas, the orientation of building entrances, the design of convenient pedestrian pathways, the use 
of landscape, and the design of outdoor spaces are all components of creating a comfortable and memorable experience.  

The site design guidelines should be used in conjunction with the development standards for commercial zones in the Wildomar 
Municipal Code.  These guidelines are intended to encourage creativity on the part of licensed designers and will be used during the 
City’s Site Plan review process.  

Page 23



SITE DESIGN GUIDELINES

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 24Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

• Buildings should have a strong street presence and encourage activity 
along the street front.

• Building entries shall face the primary public street and provide direct 
access from the sidewalk.  For larger sites with multiple buildings, building 
entries may be oriented to face an internal road, plazas, open spaces, and 
pedestrian pathways.  

• Multiple buildings on the same site should be designed and grouped to 
provide a cohesive visual relationship among the buildings, with a well-
connected system of pedestrian pathways, plazas, and other open space 
features.  

• Where possible, buildings should be sited to capitalize on views and other 
open space features.    

• Buildings should be oriented for energy efficiency (e.g., capture day 
lighting, minimize heat gain, take advantage of prevailing breezes for 
natural ventilation).  

• When adjacent uses can mutually benefit from connection, appropriate 
linkages (e.g., common landscape areas, building orientation, pedestrian 
paseos and unfenced property lines) are recommended.  Shared drives and 
reciprocal parking are highly encouraged.

• Buildings setbacks from the street shall be landscaped and may include 
small plazas, entry ways, and outdoor café seating. 

BUILDING PLACEMENT AND ORIENTATION

Building placement and orientation have a significant impact on the way people experience a site in terms of comfort, feeling of 
safety, views, exposure to wind and sun, and on the ability to move around the site.  Visually interesting buildings that are oriented to 
the street shape the area’s character as well as the visitor’s experience. Locating parking behind buildings, placing buildings closer to 
the public street edge, and placing a majority of active ground floor uses on the same street front all contribute to making the public 
street and internal pedestrian paths more inviting to customers.



SITE DESIGN GUIDELINES

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 25Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

• Pedestrian access and circulation from bus stops and public sidewalks 
into and through the site should be convenient and well-marked with 
wayfinding signage. 

• Site access and internal circulation must minimize conflict between 
vehicles and pedestrians.  A safe pedestrian path should be 
provided from all parking areas to the main entrances of building(s). 
Unobstructed visibility and clear delineations between pedestrian paths 
and vehicular travel aisles should be provided. Use of landscaping, 
walkways, and decorative hardscape to delineate pedestrian circulation 
is encouraged.

• The use of common or shared driveways between adjacent uses is 
strongly encouraged. Driveways should be sited to avoid interfering 
with traffic flow along adjacent streets and located as far as possible 
from intersections.

• Use of special paving, lighting and/or landscape treatment to define site 
entries is encouraged. 

• Well-marked passenger pickup and drop-off areas should be provided, 
and not interfere with site access, internal vehicular circulation, or 
pedestrian circulation.

• Pedestrian access to commercial and office uses should be provided 
from adjacent residential neighborhoods when appropriate. This access 
should be designed to promote safety by providing unobstructed sight 
lines and pedestrian-scale lighting.  

SITE ACCESS AND PARKING

Site access and internal circulation within a commercial site must safely accommodate the needs of pedestrians, bicyclists, and those 
in vehicles. Well-designed site access not only enhances interest along the public street but establishes a sense of convenience and 
safety.



SITE DESIGN GUIDELINES

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 26Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

• Large surface parking areas, where cars would dominate views, 
should be avoided. Parking in front of the building is discouraged. 
Parking should be located at the rear and/or side of the property 
when feasible. Surface parking should be divided into a series of 
small parking areas with convenient access that relates to adjacent 
buildings.

• Except for driveways and/or entrances required for access to 
parking, no parking or loading shall be visible from a public street. 
Where visibility from a public street is unavoidable, landscaping 
techniques shall be used to provide screening to the extent possible. 

• For mixed-use projects, parking facilities for residential uses and 
commercial uses should be separated.

• Developments are encouraged to provide bicycle storage facilities 
such as racks or lockers. Bicycle storage should be easily accessible 
from the street and the pedestrian routes. 

• The use of photovoltaic cells to cover parking areas is encouraged.

• Landscaping should be used to separate parking from buildings and 
to reduce the visual impact of paved surfaces. Landscaping at the 
base of buildings is encouraged to soften the transition between 
building and parking lot.

• Landscaping should be used within large paved areas to reduce heat 
island effect. Shade trees and shade structures should be provided 
in parking lots to reduce the amount of heat absorbed by paved 
parking surfaces. Trees should achieve a shade canopy within 5 years 
after planting. 

• Landscaping and design of parking lots and structures shall 
incorporate sustainable design features where feasible. Such 
features include, but are not limited to, permeable paving, 
bioswales, and native landscaping to prevent water runoff, reduce 
solar heat gain, and minimize the need for extensive maintenance.



SITE DESIGN GUIDELINES

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 27Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

• Projects shall dedicate 5% of their site to recreational/leisure areas.  This 
area must be publicly accessible and usable outdoor space, such as 
outdoor dining or seating areas, plazas, or outdoor recreation area. 

• Common open spaces shall be designed with consideration for solar and 
shade orientation, inclement weather, public access, safety and security, 
ease of maintenance, usability, and aesthetic quality to the extent 
possible

• Open space areas shall have no parking, driveway, or right-of-way 
encroachments.

• Common and/or public open space should be designed to be accessible 
by pedestrian pathways connected to buildings and parking areas.  

• Larger projects may consider providing a network of integrated open 
spaces throughout the project area.

• Open space areas should include amenities that encourage their use, 
including seating, shade, fountains, lush landscaping, artwork, children’s 
play areas, etc.  

• Ground surfaces in open space areas shall maximize permeable surfaces. 
The use of permeable paving is encouraged for the reduction of 
stormwater runoff and absorption of rainwater to the water table. Where 
it is not possible to provide significant permeable areas on site, collection, 
storage and re-use of stormwater is encouraged.

OPEN SPACE AND LANDSCAPING

Outdoor places are spaces that extend the indoor environment to the outdoors. They are essential components of placemaking – 
contributing significantly to the character and activity levels of a place. These places are created through the clustering of buildings 
and landscapes to define outdoor space, plazas, or recreation areas, and can accommodate an array of functions including social 
gathering, working, dining, leisure, and recreation.



SITE DESIGN GUIDELINES

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 28Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

• Landscaping should be an integral component to 
the overall project design. Areas not utilized by 
structures, storage, paved walks, plazas, driveways or 
parking should be landscaped.

• All commonly owned property and landscaped 
setback areas exclusive of structural improvements 
shall be landscaped and maintained in a weed free 
condition with a combination of trees, shrubs and 
ground cover.

• Landscaping should enhance the quality of 
developments by framing and softening the 
appearance of buildings, screening undesirable 
views, buffering incompatible uses and providing 
shade.

• Landscape designs emphasizing water-efficient or 
drought tolerant plants are encouraged.

• Vines and climbing plants on buildings, trellises, and 
pergolas are encouraged. 

• Landscaping along public streets shall be consistent, 
formalized, and composed of signature plantings 
to create an attractive and cohesive appearance.  
Selected landscape materials on-site should 
complement the streetscape.

• Landscaping elements, such as bioswales, that 
absorb water runoff and provide biotreatment shall 
be encouraged where appropriate. 



ATTACHMENT B 
 

Draft Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines 
(Feb. 20, 2019) 

 
 
 
 
 



City of Wildomar

COMMERCIAL 
DESIGN STANDARDS 

AND GUIDELINES

February 2019



CITY OF WILDOMAR
Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines Page 2

TABLE OF CONTENTS

B3. MODERN COTTAGE
PAGE 23

C. SPANISH COLONIAL
PAGE 29

SITE DESIGN
PAGE 35

A. CRAFTSMAN 
PAGE 4

B1. UTILITARIAN 
PAGE 11

B2. FARM CHIC
PAGE 17

B. RUSTIC MODERN 
PAGE 10



CITY OF WILDOMAR
Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines Page 3

COMMERCIAL DESIGN STANDARDS 
AND GUIDELINES

PURPOSE
The Commercial Design 
Guidelines are intended to 
provide developers, builders, 
and architects with a clear 
statement of the desired 
architectural and site design 
characteristics for new 
commercial development 
in Wildomar that enhances 
the area’s unique character 
and raises the quality of design within the city. Drawn from 
regional vernacular and contemporary styles, the Rustic Modern, 
Craftsman/California Bungalow and Mission/Spanish Colonial 
Revival descriptions and guidelines included herein are intended 
to establish a strong, consistent design image and direction that 
reflects the desires, aspirations and vision of the City of Wildomar. 
The guidelines for the selected architectural styles respond to local 
architectural precedents, regional climate conditions, and local 
building practices and materials. 

Site Design Guidelines are outlined to ensure that buildings 
contribute to a high quality public realm and create a comfortable 
and memorable experience that will draw people to stop, shop, dine, 
meet up with friends and family, and then return another day.

OVERVIEW AND APPLICATIONS
The guidelines are structured to create an easily understandable 
document using accessible language and imagery to convey 
architectural and site planning concepts. Precedent images, 
descriptive text and illustrative diagrams are utilized to 
communicate the essential features of each style. Within each 
style, required design elements relating to form and massing, 
roofs, walls and windows, materials and colors and architectural 
features are outlined. Additional treatments to heighten visual 
interest and design integrity are noted as well.

Site Design Guidelines outline best practices for the placement 
of buildings and parking areas, the orientation of building 
entrances, the design of convenient pedestrian pathways, the 
use of landscape, and the design of outdoor spaces.   

The intent of these standards is to establish a baseline of quality 
and uniformity to enhance the area’s built environment. The City 
of Wildomar encourages individual creativity in interpreting 
how to apply these standards to create unique and exemplary 
buildings and places. 



CITY OF WILDOMAR

A.  CRAFTSMAN

Page 4Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

A. CRAFTSMAN

STYLE DESCRIPTION
The contemporary Craftsman or California Bungalow style is derived from the influential 
residential style that emerged in the early 20th century out of the Arts and Crafts 
movement. In Wildomar, this style is deployed to create a visually rich commercial 
environment with allusions to regional history. As indicated in the accompanying 
precedent images and illustrative diagram, recognizable elements include the artful use 
of wood and natural materials, low-pitched overhanging roofs, horizontal orientation and 
earth-toned colors. Common design elements also include exposed rafters and beams 
under eaves, decorative brackets and fasteners, and large stone piers and foundations. 
Though this style exhibits a horizontal emphasis, vertical architectural elements are 
often deployed to accentuate corners and entrances. Period Craftsman residences 
often featured exterior cladding of wood shingles or clapboard siding and details such 
as extended lintels and decorative lighting with geometric detailing. Though these 
elements are less common in the commercial variant of the this style, they can enhance 
visual interest and authenticity when utilized.

Low Pitched Roof

Exposed Rafters Tails 
& Beams

Decorative Joinery 

Horizontal Emphasis

Decorative 
Downspouts

Large Piers
Glazing with Muntins

Vertical 
Accent

Double Post Column

Page 4



CITY OF WILDOMAR

A.  CRAFTSMAN

Page 5Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Emphasize horizontal orientation

• Mechanical equipment shall be 
architecturally screened and 
enclosed

• No building facade or roof mass 
should extend for more than 75 feet 
without substantial relief of wall and 
roof planes

• Provide a unified design around all 
sides of buildings

• Vertical emphasis at corners and 
entries encouraged

FORM & MASSING



CITY OF WILDOMAR

A.  CRAFTSMAN

Page 6Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Flat or low to moderate pitched front 
gable roofs (maximum 6:12 slope)

• Overhanging eaves (minimum 24 
inches along primary elevation) with 
exposed rafters tails or beams

• Brackets or knee braces at gabled 
ends

ROOF DESIGNS



CITY OF WILDOMAR

A.  CRAFTSMAN

Page 7Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Windows must have muntins

• Walls along primary elevation not 
more than 75% glass

• Reflective glass is prohibited 

• Stained glass accents

• Use of wood shingles or clapboard 
siding along primary elevation

• Utilize wooden trim around windows 
and doors

• The use of inoperable window 
shutters

• Decorative gable vents

WALLS & WINDOW DESIGNS



CITY OF WILDOMAR

A.  CRAFTSMAN

Page 8Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Extensive use of wood and natural 
materials such as arroyo stone

• Utilize high-quality materials that 
convey a sense of permanence

• Painted in dark, neutral or earth-
toned colors

MATERIALS & COLORS



CITY OF WILDOMAR

A.  CRAFTSMAN

Page 9Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Battered, square, double post or 
4-post columns of stone or wood

• Decorative lighting with geometric 
detailing

• Decorative downspouts

• Emphasize horizontality with 
continuous moldings or extended 
lintels

• Decorative joinery

DECORATIVE ACCENTS & DETAILS



CITY OF WILDOMAR

B1.  UTILITARIAN

Page 10Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

B. RUSTIC MODERN

OVERVIEW
The Rustic Modern style describes a family of contemporary substyles 
that share common characteristics but distinct design treatments. These 
substyles, which we categorize as Utilitarian, Farm Chic and Modern 
Cottage, share a common grounding in regional precedents. Each 
utilizes eclectic combinations of wood, stone and metal in modern 
compositions. In Wildomar, these styles are deployed to communicate a 
modern, dynamic commercial environment with familiar materials and 
shapes. Each style gives contemporary form to elements of Southern 
California’s diverse history.  

B1. UTILITARIAN B2. FARM CHIC B3. MODERN COTTAGE

Page 10



CITY OF WILDOMAR

B1.  UTILITARIAN

Page 11Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

B1. UTILITARIAN

STYLE DESCRIPTION
The Utilitarian style is a rich expression of Modernism’s simple boxes and honest 
materials. As indicated in the accompanying precedent images and illustrative diagram, 
recognizable elements include the use of unadorned materials such as glass, metal and 
wood in compositions of geometric forms. Flat roofs are standard. High interior visibility 
is achieved through the extensive use of glass. While overhanging roofs, trellises and 
other shade structures mitigate glare and heat. Light and shadows are used as design 
elements. Buildings typically exhibit a horizontal orientation. Colors are typically muted 
and natural, with bright colors occasionally used as accents. 

Flat Roof with 
Overhang

Geometric 
Forms

Unadorned Material: 
Metal, Glass, Wood

High Interior Visibility

Horizontal and 
Vertical Planes

Shade 
Structure

Page 11



CITY OF WILDOMAR

B1.  UTILITARIAN

Page 12Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Emphasize horizontal orientation

• Box-like forms with overlapping 
rectangular planes

• Provide a unified design around all 
sides of buildings

FORM & MASSING



CITY OF WILDOMAR

B1.  UTILITARIAN

Page 13Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Flat or low-pitched roof (maximum 
1:12 slope)

• Roof overhang shall be a minimum 
of 24 inches; or roof shall be 
concealed behind parapet topped by 
metal coping 

ROOF DESIGNS



CITY OF WILDOMAR

B1.  UTILITARIAN

Page 14Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Extensive use of glazing

• Walls along primary elevation not 
less than 40% glass

• Reflective glass is prohibited

• Windows shall be recessed at least 6 
inches from outer wall 

• Fenestration shall be arranged in 
square or rectangular patterns

• Dark colored muntins

WALLS & WINDOW DESIGNS



CITY OF WILDOMAR

B1.  UTILITARIAN

Page 15Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Unadorned materials: glass, metal, 
wood

• Combinations of colors and materials

• Utilize high-quality materials that 
convey a sense of permanence

• Dark, neutral or earth-toned colors

• Bright colors used as accent

MATERIALS & COLORS



CITY OF WILDOMAR

B1.  UTILITARIAN

Page 16Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Recessed lighting

• Trellises, metal awnings and other 
shade structures mitigate glare and 
heat

• Supergraphics and applied signage 
used as decorative elements

DECORATIVE ACCENTS & DETAILS



B2.  FARM CHIC

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 17Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

B2. FARM CHIC

STYLE DESCRIPTION
Farm Chic, or Modern Farmhouse, is a contemporary interpretation of traditional rural 
forms adapted to a commercial setting. This style reflects Wildomar’s agricultural and 
ranching history and regional context. As indicated in the accompanying precedent 
images and illustrative diagram, the style utilizes elements of recognizable farm and 
ranch forms such as barns, sheds, silos, tank houses and granary towers. Common 
materials such as metal, wood and stone are utilized. Board and batten siding and 
corrugated metal panels are used to give texture and variation to exterior walls. Roofs 
are typically medium to high-pitched. Large openings are patterned after the functional 
design of typical agricultural buildings.   

Vertical Accent at 
Corner

Pitched Roof and 
Large Overhangs

Farm Form: Granary Towers

Board-and-batten Siding

Shade 
Structure

Large Openings

Page 17



B2.  FARM CHIC

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 18Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Horizontal orientation with vertical 
accents at corners and entries

• Incorporate farm and ranch forms 
inspired by barns, silos, sheds, tank 
houses and granary towers

• Windows and doors expressed with 
large openings

FORM & MASSING



B2.  FARM CHIC

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 19Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Medium to high-pitched (maximum 
11:12 slope)

• Front or side facing gables

• Variation in heights encouraged

• Exposed rafter tails and brackets 
permitted 

• Metal roofs permitted 

ROOF DESIGNS



B2.  FARM CHIC

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 20Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Reflective glass is prohibited

• Windows and doors should be 
expressed with large openings

• Utilize board and batten siding, 
corrugated panels to give texture 
and variation to exterior walls

• Windows shall be recessed at least 6 
inches from outer wall

WALLS & WINDOW DESIGNS



B2.  FARM CHIC

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 21Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Unadorned materials: metal, wood, 
stone

• Utilize high-quality materials that 
convey a sense of permanence

• Neutral or earth-toned colors

• Stucco prohibited

MATERIALS & COLORS



B2.  FARM CHIC

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 22Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Wall-mounted gooseneck lights

• Utilize weathered or unfinished 
materials to communicate 
authenticity

• Fixed wood or metal awning without 
sides

DECORATIVE ACCENTS & DETAILS



B2.  FARM CHIC

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 23Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

B3. MODERN COTTAGE

STYLE DESCRIPTION
A contemporary interpretation of residential architectural styles popular in the late 
19th and early 20th centuries, the Modern Cottage commercial style is often found in 
coastal communities. This style reflects Wildomar’s residential character and Southern 
California context. As indicated in the accompanying precedent images and illustrative 
diagram, recognizable elements include the use of wood siding, often painted white, 
with contrasting awnings and trim treatments. Flat or low-pitched roofs are typical. High 
interior visibility is achieved through the use of large window and glass doors. Board and 
batten siding adds texture and depth to exterior facades.  

Flat Roof with 
Prominent Cornice

Board and 
Batten Siding

Unadorned Materials

High Interior Visibility

Wall-Mouted 
Gooseneck Light

Awning Provides 
Shade

Contrasting Colors 

Page 23



B3.  MODERN COTTAGE

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 24Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Limit to 1-2 stories

• Incorporate forms from historic Arts 
and Crafts residential style 

• Large openings create high interior 
visibility

FORM & MASSING



B3.  MODERN COTTAGE

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 25Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Flat or low to moderate-pitched roof 
(maximum 9:12 slope)

• Overhang limited to less than 12”

• Shingles required for pitched roofs

• Flat roofs should have a cornice or 
parapet wall

ROOF DESIGNS



B3.  MODERN COTTAGE

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 26Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Reflective glass is prohibited

• Windows should be expressed with 
large openings

• Utilize siding in a vertical (board and 
batten) or horizontal pattern to give 
texture and variation to exterior walls

• Windows shall be recessed no 
deeper than 6 inches from outer wall

• Picture windows encouraged

• Doors and Windows shall be framed 
with wood trim

WALLS & WINDOW DESIGNS



B3.  MODERN COTTAGE

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 27Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Exterior walls shall feature wood 
siding in a vertical (board and batten) 
or horizontal pattern

• White, gray and black are 
predominant colors

•  Awnings and trims that contrast 
with primary facade color are 
encouraged

• Utilize high-quality materials that 
convey a sense of permanence

• Stucco and metal prohibited

MATERIALS & COLORS



B3.  MODERN COTTAGE

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 28Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Wall-mounted gooseneck lights

• Awnings and trellises utilized to 
mitigate glare and heat

DECORATIVE ACCENTS & DETAILS



B3.  MODERN COTTAGE

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 29Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

C. MISSION - SPANISH COLONIAL REVIVAL

STYLE DESCRIPTION
Derived from Spanish/Mediterranean and early California influences, the Mission and 
Spanish Colonial Revival styles emerged in the late 19th and early 20th centuries. As 
indicated in the accompanying precedent images and illustrative diagram, Mission and 
Spanish Colonial inspired buildings are instantly recognizable from their red tile roofs, 
light-colored stucco surfaces and arched windows and doors. Though Wildomar prefers 
not to encourage new construction in this style, these guidelines are meant to provide 
direction for the many existing derivatives of this these styles that wish to improve their 
properties.

Tower as Focal Point

Low Pitched Roof 
with Red Tiles

Arched Doors and Windows

Smooth 
Stucco 
Walls

Reccessed 
Windows / 
Entrance

Awnings

Shaded 
Arcade Thick Arches 

Springing from Piers Ornamental 
Iron Lanterns

M
id

dl
e

To
p

Ba
se

Decorative Landscape 
/ Water Features

Page 29



C.  MISSION - SPANISH COLONIAL

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 30Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Horizontal orientation with towers 
encouraged as vertical accents at 
corners and entries

• 2-3 story building masses with 
articulated facades

• Delineation of base, middle and top

• Ground-floor storefronts 
differentiated from upper-story 
facades

FORM & MASSING



C.  MISSION - SPANISH COLONIAL

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 31Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Low-pitched roof with red tile 
(maximum 6:12 slope)

• Variation in heights

• Exposed rafter tails and brackets 
permitted 

• Eave overhangs must be less than 36”

• Crown molding encouraged 

ROOF DESIGNS



C.  MISSION - SPANISH COLONIAL

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 32Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Reflective glass is prohibited

• Smooth stucco finishes in white or 
natural earth tones

• Arched openings around windows 
and doors encouraged

• Windows surrounded by stucco shall 
be recessed from the face of the 
facade at least 6 inches

• Upper-story facades composed of 
solid flat wall planes punctured by 
recessed windows in symmetrical 
patters

• Delineation of base using color or 
material variation encouraged

WALLS & WINDOW DESIGNS



C.  MISSION - SPANISH COLONIAL

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 33Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• White and earth-toned stucco is 
primary material

• Use wood, iron, glazed tile, plaster 
and stone as decorative accents

• Red terra cotta tile used on roofs 

MATERIALS & COLORS



C.  MISSION - SPANISH COLONIAL

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 34Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

Required Elements

• Utilize decorative accents such as 
tiles, fountains, ironwork, timber 

• Thick arches springing from piers

• Provide shade via arcades, trellises or 
awnings 

• Decorative downspouts encouraged

DECORATIVE ACCENTS & DETAILS



CITY OF WILDOMAR
Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines Page 35

BUILDING PLACEMENT AND 
ORIENTATION SITE ACCESS AND PARKING OPEN SPACE AND LANDSCAPING

SITE DESIGN GUIDELINES
OVERVIEW
The site design or layout of commercial development plays a crucial role in whether or not people choose to stop, shop, dine, meet up 
with friends and family, and then return another day.  It is the experience that matters most in today’s successful commercial center.  The 
placement of buildings and parking areas, the orientation of building entrances, the design of convenient pedestrian pathways, the use 
of landscape, and the design of outdoor spaces are all components of creating a comfortable and memorable experience.  

The site design guidelines should be used in conjunction with the development standards for commercial zones in the Wildomar 
Municipal Code.  These guidelines are intended to encourage creativity on the part of licensed designers and will be used during the 
City’s Site Plan review process.  

Page 35



SITE DESIGN GUIDELINES

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 36Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

• Buildings should have a strong street presence and encourage activity 
along the street front.

• Building entries shall face the primary public street and provide direct 
access from the sidewalk.  For larger sites with multiple buildings, building 
entries may be oriented to face an internal road, plazas, open spaces, and 
pedestrian pathways.  

• Multiple buildings on the same site should be designed and grouped to 
provide a cohesive visual relationship among the buildings, with a well-
connected system of pedestrian pathways, plazas, and other open space 
features.  

• Where possible, buildings should be sited to capitalize on views and other 
open space features.    

• Buildings should be oriented for energy efficiency (e.g., capture day 
lighting, minimize heat gain, take advantage of prevailing breezes for 
natural ventilation).  

• When adjacent uses can mutually benefit from connection, appropriate 
linkages (e.g., common landscape areas, building orientation, pedestrian 
paseos and unfenced property lines) are recommended.  Shared drives and 
reciprocal parking are highly encouraged.

• Buildings setbacks from the street shall be landscaped and may include 
small plazas, entry ways, and outdoor café seating. 

BUILDING PLACEMENT AND ORIENTATION

Building placement and orientation have a significant impact on the way people experience a site in terms of comfort, feeling of 
safety, views, exposure to wind and sun, and on the ability to move around the site.  Visually interesting buildings that are oriented to 
the street shape the area’s character as well as the visitor’s experience. Locating parking behind buildings, placing buildings closer to 
the public street edge, and placing a majority of active ground floor uses on the same street front all contribute to making the public 
street and internal pedestrian paths more inviting to customers.



SITE DESIGN GUIDELINES

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 37Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

• Pedestrian access and circulation from bus stops and public sidewalks 
into and through the site should be convenient and well-marked with 
wayfinding signage. 

• Site access and internal circulation must minimize conflict between 
vehicles and pedestrians.  A safe pedestrian path should be 
provided from all parking areas to the main entrances of building(s). 
Unobstructed visibility and clear delineations between pedestrian paths 
and vehicular travel aisles should be provided. Use of landscaping, 
walkways, and decorative hardscape to delineate pedestrian circulation 
is encouraged.

• The use of common or shared driveways between adjacent uses is 
strongly encouraged. Driveways should be sited to avoid interfering 
with traffic flow along adjacent streets and located as far as possible 
from intersections.

• Use of special paving, lighting and/or landscape treatment to define site 
entries is encouraged. 

• Well-marked passenger pickup and drop-off areas should be provided, 
and not interfere with site access, internal vehicular circulation, or 
pedestrian circulation.

• Pedestrian access to commercial and office uses should be provided 
from adjacent residential neighborhoods when appropriate. This access 
should be designed to promote safety by providing unobstructed sight 
lines and pedestrian-scale lighting.  

SITE ACCESS AND PARKING

Site access and internal circulation within a commercial site must safely accommodate the needs of pedestrians, bicyclists, and those 
in vehicles. Well-designed site access not only enhances interest along the public street but establishes a sense of convenience and 
safety.



SITE DESIGN GUIDELINES

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 38Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

• Large surface parking areas, where cars would dominate views, 
should be avoided. Parking in front of the building is discouraged. 
Parking should be located at the rear and/or side of the property 
when feasible. Surface parking should be divided into a series of 
small parking areas with convenient access that relates to adjacent 
buildings.

• Except for driveways and/or entrances required for access to 
parking, no parking or loading shall be visible from a public street. 
Where visibility from a public street is unavoidable, landscaping 
techniques shall be used to provide screening to the extent possible. 

• For mixed-use projects, parking facilities for residential uses and 
commercial uses should be separated.

• Developments are encouraged to provide bicycle storage facilities 
such as racks or lockers. Bicycle storage should be easily accessible 
from the street and the pedestrian routes. 

• The use of photovoltaic cells to cover parking areas is encouraged.

• Landscaping should be used to separate parking from buildings and 
to reduce the visual impact of paved surfaces. Landscaping at the 
base of buildings is encouraged to soften the transition between 
building and parking lot.

• Landscaping should be used within large paved areas to reduce heat 
island effect. Shade trees and shade structures should be provided 
in parking lots to reduce the amount of heat absorbed by paved 
parking surfaces. Trees should achieve a shade canopy within 5 years 
after planting. 

• Landscaping and design of parking lots and structures shall 
incorporate sustainable design features where feasible. Such 
features include, but are not limited to, permeable paving, 
bioswales, and native landscaping to prevent water runoff, reduce 
solar heat gain, and minimize the need for extensive maintenance.



SITE DESIGN GUIDELINES

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 39Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

• Projects shall dedicate 5% of their site to recreational/leisure areas.  This 
area must be publicly accessible and usable outdoor space, such as 
outdoor dining or seating areas, plazas, or outdoor recreation area. 

• Common open spaces shall be designed with consideration for solar and 
shade orientation, inclement weather, public access, safety and security, 
ease of maintenance, usability, and aesthetic quality to the extent 
possible

• Open space areas shall have no parking, driveway, or right-of-way 
encroachments.

• Common and/or public open space should be designed to be accessible 
by pedestrian pathways connected to buildings and parking areas.  

• Larger projects may consider providing a network of integrated open 
spaces throughout the project area.

• Open space areas should include amenities that encourage their use, 
including seating, shade, fountains, lush landscaping, artwork, children’s 
play areas, etc.  

• Ground surfaces in open space areas shall maximize permeable surfaces. 
The use of permeable paving is encouraged for the reduction of 
stormwater runoff and absorption of rainwater to the water table. Where 
it is not possible to provide significant permeable areas on site, collection, 
storage and re-use of stormwater is encouraged.

OPEN SPACE AND LANDSCAPING

Outdoor places are spaces that extend the indoor environment to the outdoors. They are essential components of placemaking – 
contributing significantly to the character and activity levels of a place. These places are created through the clustering of buildings 
and landscapes to define outdoor space, plazas, or recreation areas, and can accommodate an array of functions including social 
gathering, working, dining, leisure, and recreation.



SITE DESIGN GUIDELINES

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Page 40Commercial Design Standards and Guidelines

• Landscaping should be an integral component to 
the overall project design. Areas not utilized by 
structures, storage, paved walks, plazas, driveways or 
parking should be landscaped.

• All commonly owned property and landscaped 
setback areas exclusive of structural improvements 
shall be landscaped and maintained in a weed free 
condition with a combination of trees, shrubs and 
ground cover.

• Landscaping should enhance the quality of 
developments by framing and softening the 
appearance of buildings, screening undesirable 
views, buffering incompatible uses and providing 
shade.

• Landscape designs emphasizing water-efficient or 
drought tolerant plants are encouraged.

• Vines and climbing plants on buildings, trellises, and 
pergolas are encouraged. 

• Landscaping along public streets shall be consistent, 
formalized, and composed of signature plantings 
to create an attractive and cohesive appearance.  
Selected landscape materials on-site should 
complement the streetscape.

• Landscaping elements, such as bioswales, that 
absorb water runoff and provide biotreatment shall 
be encouraged where appropriate. 



CITY OF WILDOMAR – CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item #3.3 

GENERAL BUSINESS 
Meeting Date: May 8, 2019 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Dan York, Assistant City Manager 
 
PREPARED:  Warren Repke, Capital Projects Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Pavement Management Program Update and Unpaved Roadway 

Enhancement Program 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council: 

1. Receive and file the Pavement Management Report Update, dated January, 2019 
2. If interested in a revised Unpaved Roadway Enhancement Program, direct City 

Staff to prepare options, policies and procedures for further consideration of the 
City Council. 

BACKGROUND: 
In March 2013 the City Council received a Pavement Management Program Report 
(PMP) that recommended the City establish an annual Preventive and Rehabilitation 
Maintenance Program to preserve the City roadways. The City road network average 
Pavement Condition Index (PCI) at that time was 74. The PCI is a visual measurement 
of the pavement condition and ranges from 0-100. A newly constructed pavement would 
have a PCI of 100 and a failed pavement would be less than 25. Due to sever funding 
restraints the City was not able to provide the program needed to implement the program 
and maintain the City roads. 
 
In April 2010 the City Council adopted an Unpaved Roadway Enhancement Program. 
The program has not resulted in participation primarily due to the burden it places on the 
adjacent property owners.  
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Pavement Management Program 
In June 2018 City staff requested an update to the City Pavement Management Program 
(PMP). Developing and adhering to a Pavement Management Plan will protect the 
investment the City has in its roadway pavement and provide a safe and comfortable 
roadway network for the Citizens and traveling public as well as raise the image of the 



City. The concept for a well-managed program is based on providing a combination of 
preventative maintenance (crack seal & slurry seal) treatments and rehabilitation 
treatments (asphalt overlays & reconstruction).  The PMP provides a management tool 
and guidance staff utilizes to assist with the decision of what to do to each roadway 
segment and when. The program does not use a “worst first” methodology. It seeks “the 
right treatment at the right time”. It looks at the entire network and will often select roads 
for treatment to prevent them from dropping into faster deterioration. This is a concept 
that is sometimes difficult for the public to grasp but pays off in the long run. City staff 
uses information from the PMP as well as existing maintenance costs, information from 
the public and travel patterns to select the street segments for treatment. 
 
During preparation of the report staff made assumptions regarding budget scenarios to 
obtain information regarding the impact on the network of a range of budget amounts.   
  
A summary of the report results is shown in Exhibit A. A complete copy of the report is 
included in the Appendix. 
 
Unpaved Roadway Program 
Information regarding the miles of unpaved and private streets within the City is included 
in Exhibit A. In April 2010 the City Council adopted an Unpaved Roadway Enhancement 
Program. The major elements of the program are outlined in Exhibit A. Although there 
appears to be interest with some property owners to improve their streets the existing 
program places a considerable burden on the adjacent property owners and has therefore 
not been utilized. Staff has some thoughts regarding revisions to the program that may 
make it more receptive to the property owners. If the City Council is interested in pursuing 
a revised program it is recommended that it direct staff to develop program options, 
policies and procedures and return to the Council for consideration.  
 
 
 FISCAL IMPACT: 
Staff will include in the FY 2019-20 / 2020-21 proposed budget recommended program 
budgets for City Council consideration. 
 
If staff is directed to return to City Council with a proposed Unpaved Roadway 
Enhancement Program, costs to prepare the program will be included in the FY 2019-
20/2020-21 proposed budget for City Council consideration. 
 
 
Submitted by:      Approved by: 
Daniel A. York      Gary Nordquist 
Assistant City Manager     City Manager 
Director of Public Works/City Engineer 
 
 
 
 



ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Exhibit A: Pavement Management Program / Unpaved Roadway Program Information 

and Summary 
 
Appendix: Pavement Management Program Update, dated January, 2019  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
   
 

EXHIBIT ‘A’ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
CITY OF WILDOMAR 

PAVEMENT MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 2019 
4/22/19 

 
A. SUMMARY – PAVEMENT MAMANGEMENT PROGRAM dated January 2019 

1. City Roadway Pavement Network 
 Paved roadways were divided into the following functional classifications: 

  
Functional Class Centerline Miles % of Network 
Arterial 17.44 14.13 
Collector 10.36 8.42 
Collector (Rural) 2.58 2.01 
Residential 92.53 75.29 
Total 122.90 100 

 

 
 2. Value of current roadway pavement network  
 The value of the City’s roadway pavement network is estimated at $86 Million. 

 
3. Existing Pavement Condition 
Streets were divided into segments and each segments pavement surface was 
rated and given a Pavement Condition Index (PCI) from 0-100. The average PCI 
for each Functional Classification is shown on the following table: 
    

Functional Class PCI 
Arterial 70 
Collector 54 
Collector (Rural) 72 
Residential 69 

Total 68 
 
The City roadway network average PCI is 68 (Fair/At Risk). The network average 
PCI in 2013 was 74. A decrease of 6 points.  
 
 
 
4.  PCI Ranges and Pavement Treatments 
Various pavement treatments can generally be linked to PCI Ranges as shown 
on the following Table: 
PCI Range Treatment 
70-100 (good to excellent) Do nothing / Routine Maintenance -

crack seal, surface seal, minor repair 
50-69 (Fair/At risk) Preventive Maintenance - Surface 

sealing / Thin overlay 
25-49 (Poor) Structural Improvement – thick overlay 



0-24 (Very poor / failure) Restoration – Rehabilitation of 
structural section, Reconstruction 

 
5. Pavement Network Needs 
The PMP software gives each street segment a PCI, applies a treatment and 
develops a five-year improvement program using cost parameters to increase the 
network PCI to an 80 after the five-year period. This is called the “Needs” or 
“Unlimited Funding” scenario. A PCI of 80 is considered “very good” and once 
achieved results in low annual network maintenance and costs.  
The following Table shows a proposed five-year program and the impact on the 
network PCI under an “Unlimited Funding” scenario and a “No Treatment” 
scenario where the PCI drops to 60 in 5-years. The “unlimited Funding” scenario 
is heavily loaded over the first few years in order to catch up with the prior 
deferred maintenance. 
 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Total 
Unlimited 
Funding 

79 79 80 80 80  

No 
Funding 

68 66 64 62 60  

Total 
Cost 

$9.8M $3.3M $4.3M $1.4M $2.3M $21.2M 

 
6. Budget Scenarios 
Budget scenarios were developed for an annual budget of $350,000 and 
$850,000. The following tables present the impact on the network with these 
annual budgets: 
 
 
$350,000 Annually 
 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 
PCI with 
Treatment 

68 67 65 63 62 

PCI No 
Treatment 

68 66 64 62 60 

Deferred 
Cost 

$9.5M $12.5M $15.0M $16.3M $17.2M 

 
$850,000 Annually  
 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 
PCI with 
Treatment 

69 68 67 65 64 

PCI No 
Treatment 

68 66 64 62 60 

Deferred 
Cost 

$9.0M $11.1M $14.0M $14.9M $15.3M 

 



Although not addressed in the report additional target driven scenarios were 
considered as follows: 
 
Maintain Current PCI at 68: 
Annual expenditures required to maintain a PCI of 68 is as follows: 
 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Total 
Treatment 
Cost 

$0.5M $1.5M $2.4M $2.1M $2.0M $8.5M 

Deferred 
Cost 

$9.3M $10.7M $12.0M $11.3M $11.0M N/A 

 
Increase Current PCI to 70:  
 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Total 
Treatment 
Cost 

$2.0M $2.2M $2.2M $1.9M $2.2M $10.5M 

Deferred 
Cost 

$7.8M $8.4M $10.0M $9.4M $9.2M N/A 

 
 
7. Conclusions 

• Value of network = $86M 
• A well-maintained roadway system is critical for both local and regional 

economy and communities. 
• Current network PCI is 68 (Fair/At Risk) 
• Doing nothing results in a PCI of 60 after 5 years 
• Budgeting levels of $350K or $850K result in network PCI of 62 and 64 

after 5 years. 
• To maintain a PCI of 68 an investment of $8.5M will be required over the 

next 5 years. 
• To increase the network PCI to 70 will require an investment of $10.5M 

over the next 5 years. 

8. General Recommendations 
• Develop and begin a strong and well-funded preventative maintenance 

and pavement rehabilitation program. 
• Develop a continual two-year list of streets for treatment based on the 

following: 
 Recommended priorities from the PMP 
 Staff knowledge and history of maintenance costs 
 Resident input 
 Traffic patterns 
 Programmed CIP Projects 

• Update the PMP database annually to capture treated pavements, new 
streets, treatment strategies and updated costs. 



• Survey pavement conditions every 3-5 years. 

9. Funding 
Program funding will be addressed and decided by City Council during each 
budget cycle with recommendations from staff.  
10. Implementation 

 The program would begin with the 2019-20FY.   
• Program would consist of a preventative maintenance program with 

treatments of crack sealing and slurry seals, and a rehabilitation program 
with treatments of asphalt overlays and reconstruction.  

• Upon receipt of an adopted budget obtain an updated list of streets from 
the PMP. 

• Select streets for first two-year cycle 
• Streets selected for slurry seal would only be crack sealed in first year 
• Preparation of PS&E by “in-house” staff 

 
B. UNPAVED ROADWAY PROGRAM 
 1. Private and Unpaved Road Inventory 
 Private and unpaved roads fall into the following categories 
 A. Private roads not maintained by the City 

• Paved 
• Unpaved 

B. Private roads maintained by the City 
• Paved 
• Unpaved 

C. Public unpaved roads 
The following is a summary (in centerline miles) of the private and public roads in each 
category: 

 Private – Not 
Maintained by 

City 

Private – 
Maintained by 

City 

Public Total 

Paved 10.5 N/A N/A 10.5 
Unpaved 38.1 2.9 1.3 42.3 

  
 2. Existing Program 

The City currently has an adopted Unpaved Road Enhancement Program 
consisting of the following elements 
• Property owners adjacent to roadway present application to the City. 

Application must be signed by all property owners within the segment of 
roadway being requested for improvement or the participating owners 
agree to carry maintenance cost of non-participating owners. 



• All right of way must be existing or dedicated by the owners with owners 
providing dedication documents or paying cost of preparing dedication 
documents 

• Maintenance District will be formed to pay the cost of maintenance. 
Property owners will be responsible for the costs to form the District. 

• Improvement costs will be paid by the City and consist of grading, 
compaction and double chip seal or in poor soil areas cement treated soil 
will be used 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX 
 

Pavement Management Report. 
 

 
 
 



 
 

 
 

 

January 2019 
Prepared By:    
Interwest Consulting Group  
      

Pavement Management Program                         
Update Report 

City of Wildomar 
23873 Clinton Keith Road 
Suite 201 
Wildomar, CA 92595 

 



City of Wildomar 
Pavement Management Program Update Report January 2019 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Executive Summary Page 

A. Background ………………………………………………………………………. 3 
B. Project Scope and Understanding …………………………………….. 3 
C. Pavement Network and Condition …………………………………….. 4 
D. Current Budget and Practices ……………………………………………. 8 
E. Budget and Needs …………………………………………………………….. 8 
F. Budget Scenario ………………………………………………………………… 9 
G. Conclusion and Recommendations …………………………………….. 12 

ATTACHMENT 1 – CURRENT NETWORK 

ATTACHMENT 2 – BUDGET NEEDS 
UNLIMITED FUNDING BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES 

ATTACHMENT 3 
SCENARIO 1 – 5 YEAR CIP WITH BUDGET OF $350K/ANNUALLY 

ATTACHMENT 4 
SCENARIO 1 - 5 YEAR CIP WITH BUDGET OF $850K/ANNUALLY 

Page 2



City of Wildomar 
Pavement Management Program Update Report January 2019 

CITY OF WILDOMAR 
PAVEMENT MANAGEMENT PROGRAM UPDATE REPORT 
JANUARY 2019 
Executive Summary 

A. Background
The purpose of a Pavement Management Program (PMP) is to establish and maintain a uniform 
definition and procedure for the application of various maintenance strategies to extend the overall 
expected life cycle of the City’s transportation system in the most economical and efficient manner. In 
addition, it provides a multi-year work plan that can be implemented based on expected and/or desired 
needs and funding. 

Since the City of Wildomar’s incorporation in 2008 from Riverside County, a Pavement Management 
Program (PMP) was developed and implemented in March 2013.  This included the use of the 
StreetSaver 9.0 online version software, developed by Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
(MTC),  conducting field pavement assessments on City streets, populating the database and 
developing a 5-year CIP Work Plan based on current and projected revenues from the City. 

In Late June 2018, the City gave notice to Interwest Consulting Group to update the PMP based on the 
last 5 years of pavement treatment, assessment of the pavement deterioration and road network 
changes due to development.  The City also requested Council Districts be identified for each street 
segment and 5-Year CIP report based on various budget scenarios. 

B. Project Scope and Understanding
The City of Wildomar is responsible for repairing and maintaining 123 centerline miles of roadway. 
Under this update, the City’s pavement network reflects the following changes since 2013: 

 A total of 6.7 centerline miles was added to the network.

 Unpaved (private and public) roadways totaling 3.4 miles were removed from the PMP
StreetSaver database.  Staff will track this separately.

 A total of 48 new street segments were created – 8% increase from the original database.

As part of this PMP update, the following was conducted: 

Page 3



City of Wildomar 
Pavement Management Program Update Report January 2019 

1. Perform field pavement assessments on City streets, with the exception of recently
paved streets.

2. Updated the database to reflect only paved roadways within the City‘s boundaries,
StreetSaver does not calculate pavement condition index or recommend treatments
for streets that are not paved.

3. Addition of street segments that were annexed or developed since 2013.

4. Update maintenance treatments that were performed since 2013 which includes the
City’s capital projects and developer lead projects.

5. Updated database to correct or revise segment descriptions including roadway lengths.
6. Allocated Council Districts to each street segment.
7. Identified public vs private roads and paved vs dirt/gravel roads.
8. GIS street layers were updated to reflect existing streets for mapping purposes.

C. Pavement Network and Condition
The Pavement Condition Index (PCI) is a visual measurement of pavement grade or condition and 
ranges from 0 to 100.  A newly constructed road would have a PCI of 100, while a failed road would 
have a PCI of 15 or less.  The City’s network average PCI is 68.  This PCI is higher than the State’s 
average PCI of 65.  As data shows below, the City and all of Riverside County is in the “Fair” and “At 
Risk” category for year 2018. 

Figure 1.  Map from 2008 & 2018 California Statewide Local Streets and Roads Needs Assessment Report 

Riverside County 
Region PCI = 68 

Page 4



City of Wildomar 
Pavement Management Program Update Report January 2019 

Figure 2.  Table 2018 California Statewide Local Streets and Roads Needs Assessment Report 

Figure 3.  Pavement Condition Index Rating Chart 

The City’s result is somewhat alarming as this is an indicator that the City is not investing enough funds or 
their strategy for maintaining their pavements is resulting in poor pavement conditions.  The City’s 
network average PCI in March 2013 was 74.  This is a 6 point drop over 5 years. 

The timing of pavement maintenance treatments is important as well.  Research and experience has 
shown it is far less expensive to maintain a road in good condition than it is to allow a road to deteriorate 
before repairing it (refer to Figure 4). The curve shows the rate at which the pavement condition 
deteriorates over time.  A roadway worsens slowly at the beginning of its projected life span.  At this point, 
preventative surface treatments are significantly less costly.  The level of pavement deterioration per year 
increases drastically as the pavement enters the Fair range, and is considered the critical zone in the 

Page 5



City of Wildomar 
Pavement Management Program Update Report January 2019 

pavement’s life.  At this point, it becomes much more expensive to keep the roadway in good service 
condition.  PMP place priority on maintaining these good condition roads first, which over the long-term 
will effectively provide a higher condition roadway at a lower cost. 

Figure 4.  Typical Pavement Deterioration and Relative Treatment Costs 

The City’s PCI of 68 indicates that a good portion of the City’s streets are at the beginning phase of the 
“Fair” and “at Risk” category.  At this category, preventive maintenance treatments (i.e., slurry seals, chip 
seals, thin overlays) are the most cost-effective treatment. The various pavement treatments can 
generally be linked to PCI Ranges as shown in Table 1 below. 

Table 1. Pavement Network and Condition 

PCI Range Treatment 

PCI (70 - 100)  Good to 
Excellent Condition 

DO NOTHING to ROUTINE MAINTENANCE - may be in need 
of crack sealing or minor localized repair and/or surface 
sealing. 

PCI (50 - 69)  Fair/At Risk 
Condition  

PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE - pavement surface in need of 
surface sealing or thin overlay. 

PCI (25 - 49)  Poor Condition STRUCTURAL IMPROVEMENT - pavement structure in need 
of additional overlay thickness to resist traffic loading. 

PCI (0 – 24)  Very Poor/Failure 
Condition  

RESTORATION TREATMENT - in need of full depth 
reconstruction and/rehabilitation of structural section. 

Page 6



City of Wildomar 
Pavement Management Program Update Report January 2019 

Table 2 provides a summary of the City’s pavement network and its conditions by functional classes.  
Overall arterials, collectors (rural) and residential streets reflect similar PCI averages with collectors 
(urban) reflecting almost 14 points less than the average.  Whereas Figure 5 provides the condition 
category by functional class with noted centerline miles. 

Table 2. Pavement Network and Condition 

Functional Class Centerline 
Miles 

% of 
Network 

Average 
PCI 

Arterial 17.44 14.18% 70 

Collector 10.36 8.42% 54 

Collector (Rural) 2.58 2.01% 72 

Residential 92.53 75.29% 69 

Total 122.90 100% 68 

Figure 5.  Chart of Condition Category by Functional Class 

Page 7



City of Wildomar 
Pavement Management Program Update Report January 2019 

Table 3 shows the distribution of pavements by functional class and condition category in the City.  Over 
83% of the City’s road are “Good” to “Fair” with the other 17% in the “Poor” and “Very Poor” category. 
Also see Attachment 1 which contains a map of the condition category of the City. 

Table 3. Pavement Condition Breakdown by Category 

Condition 
Category 

PCI 
Range 

Arterial 
(%) 

Collector 
(%) 

Residential 
(%) 

Total 
Network 

(%) 
Good to Excellent (I) 70 - 100 9.0% 2.8% 44.4% 56.2% 

Fair (II/III) 50 - 69 4.8% 3.5% 18.6% 26.9% 

Poor (IV) 25 - 49 1.5% 3.7% 9.0% 14.2% 

Very Poor/Failure (V) 0 - 24 0.0% 0.1% 2.6% 2.7% 

Total 15.2% 10.1% 74.6% 100.0% 

D. Current Budget and Practices
The City’s network average PCI in March 2013 was 74.  The current PCI network is now 68, a drop of 6 
points in over 5 years.  Previous slurry seals, microsurfacing and thin overlays performed in the last 5 years 
and the addition of new roads constructed from 2013 to 2018, have kept the overall PCI from dropping 
much lower.  Funding from some federal grants, gas tax from SB1, and local funding have contributed to 
preventative maintenance throughout the City. 

The decision tree, included in Attachment 1, was reviewed and updated by City staff to reflect the most 
effective and realistic maintenance treatments for each group of roads by functional class and condition 
category.   

The City continues to struggle with securing enough consistent revenues to reach Best Management 
Practices.  Streets that are considered “Poor” and “Very Poor” category are generally not serviced unless 
outside funding or development contributes to the overall project cost.   

E. Budget Needs
After the decision tree has been updated, the PMP will develop a maintenance strategy to improve and 
maintain the overall condition of the roads based on the principle that it costs less to maintain roads in 
good condition than those in bad condition (Best Management Practices, BMP). The functional 

Page 8



City of Wildomar 
Pavement Management Program Update Report January 2019 

classification and condition of each road determines the appropriate maintenance and rehabilitation 
treatment and cost from the decision tree.  The PMP will develop a maintenance strategy that will first 
improve the overall condition of the network and then sustain it at that level.  

Under this strategy, the entire road network for the City was evaluated based on bringing all streets up to 
best management practices.  This resulted in maintenance needs of approximately $21.2M over the next 
five years.  An annual 4% inflation factor was assumed.  If the City of Wildomar follows this funding 
strategy recommended by the program, the average PCI will increase from 68 to 80. The results of the 
budget needs analysis are summarized in Table 4 and reports are provided in Attachment 2. 

In essence, the funding level or maintenance needs determined illustrates the level of expenditures 
required to raise the pavement condition to a network PCI in the 80’s and also eliminates the maintenance 
backlog.  Of the $21.2M in maintenance needs, approximately $3.4M (about 16%) is programmed for 
preventive maintenance such as crack slurry seals, while the remaining $17.8M is allocated for more costly 
rehabilitation and reconstruction treatments such as overlays. 

It should be noted that in this analysis, the total funding needed is “front-loaded” i.e. it is less expensive 
to repair the streets in the first year than in subsequent years due to the effect of inflation. Therefore, the 
majority of the funding is allocated within the first several years of the analysis. 

Table 4. Budget Needs for Best Management Practices (Unlimited Funding) 

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Total 

PCI apply treatment 79 79 80   80 80 

PCI No treatment 68 66 64 62 60 

Preventative Maint. ($) $2.7M $50K $205K $19K $333K $3.4M 

Rehab/Reconstruct ($) $7.0M $3.3M $4.0M $1.4M $1.9M $17.8M 

Total Cost ($) $9.8M $3.3M $4.3M $1.4M $2.3M $21.2M 

F. Budget Scenario
Since the City does not have unlimited financial resources, decisions on transportation maintenance 
priorities will have to be made to make the best use of limited funds and implementing a cost-effective 
strategy in pavement preservation.  Currently, the City allocates an annual amount of funds to be 
programmed in pavement preservation and improvements.  The amount varies depending on other needs 

Page 9



City of Wildomar 
Pavement Management Program Update Report January 2019 

and priorities in the City and has not been at consistent levels.  

The City requested 2 budget scenarios: $350k and $850k annually.  A 5-Year CIP was generated for each 
budget and the results are summarized below. 

Scenario 1:  5-Year CIP with Budget of $350,000/Annually 

Under this Scenario, an annual budget of $350,000 for 5 years will not be sufficient in maintaining the 
pavement network at best management levels.  As a result, the deferred maintenance cost will almost 
double from 2019 to 2023 due to more intensive treatments, as shown in Figure 6 with the “Very Poor” 
bar (RED) increasing from 2.7% to 9% by 2023.  The network PCI will drop 6 points from 68 to a 62 by Year 
2023 as shown in Table 5 below.   

A map of the City identifying all the streets selected in Scenario 1 for treatments and a list of streets 
classified by year, type of treatments and costs are included in Attachment 3.  

Table 5. Results for Scenario 1 ($350,000/Annually) 

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

PCI apply treatment 68 67 65   63 62 

PCI No treatment 68 66 64 62 60 

Programmed Budget ($) $350K $350K $350K $350K $350K 

Deferred Cost ($) $9.5M $12.1M $15.0M $16.3M $17.2M 

Page 10



City of Wildomar 
Pavement Management Program Update Report January 2019 

Figure 6.  Chart of Pavement Condition Changes under Scenario 1 ($350,000/Annually) 

Scenario 2:  5-Year Program with Budget of $850,000/Annually 

Under this Scenario, an annual budget of $850,000 for 5 years will not be sufficient in maintaining the 
pavement network at best management levels.  As a result, the deferred maintenance cost will increase 
from $9M to $15.3M from 2019 to 2023 due to more intensive treatments, as shown in Figure 7 with the 
“Very Poor” bar (RED) increasing from 2.7% to 9% by 2023.  The network PCI will drop 4 points to a 64 by 
Year 2023 as shown in Table 6 below.   

A map of the City identifying all the streets selected in Scenario 2 for treatments and a list of streets 
classified by year, type of treatments and costs are included in Attachment 4.  

Table 6. Results for Scenario 2 ($850,000/Annually) 

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

PCI apply treatment 69 68 67   65 64 

PCI No treatment 68 66 64 62 60 

Programmed Budget ($) $850K $850K $850K $850K $850K 

Deferred Cost ($) $9.0M $11.1M $14.0M $14.9M $15.3M 

Page 11



City of Wildomar 
Pavement Management Program Update Report January 2019 

Figure 7.  Chart of Pavement Condition Changes under Scenario 2 ($850,000/Annually) 

G. Conclusion and Recommendations
The City of Wildomar pavement network is worth over $86M.  It provides vital public transportation 
traveling needs for bicycles, bus, passenger vehicles, and the delivery of goods and services that relies on 
a well maintained roadway system. A well maintained roadway system is critical for both the local and 
regional economy and communities. Recognizing that there are limited financial resources, it is critical 
that most cost-effective strategies are implemented and that the City continues to maintain the 
transportation infrastructure system in a safe and fiscally responsible manner.   

Overall, the City’s roads are in “Good” to “Fair” condition with an average PCI of 68.  However, with the 
City’s planned budgeting levels ($350k or $850k/annually), the average PCI of the network is expected to 
decrease by 4 to 6 points over the next five years, and the deferred maintenance backlog will increase 
significantly.  The higher backlog will result in increased future costs as the need for more capital-intensive 
reconstruction treatments increases and deferred repairs of less expensive treatments (such as surface 
seals or thin overlays) are no longer feasible or effective. 

The Best Management Practice (Budget Needs analysis) indicate that the City needs to spend a total of 
$20M in pavement maintenance and rehabilitation over the next five years, in order to eliminate the 

Page 12



City of Wildomar 
Pavement Management Program Update Report January 2019 

unfunded backlog of deferred maintenance. This will result in pavements in “Good” condition with on-
going preventive maintenance. 

Overall recommendations include the City develop a strong and well-funded preventive maintenance 
program. This is necessary to maintain the roads that are in good condition and avoid increasing the 
unfunded backlog even more.  In light of the substantial financial commitment that is required to maintain 
and/or improve road conditions, there are other elements that should be considered in approaching and 
maintaining a PMP strategy: 

1. Have a continual 2-year list of streets based on the 5-Year recommended work plan generated
from the PMP.  This will provide a basis for staff and other stakeholders to modify the plan and
coordinate projects to minimize any future conflicts as well as pulling together a project that will
be cost effective in terms of time and financial resources.

2. Update the PMP database annually to capture completed treated pavements, added/changed
streets, maintenance and rehabilitation costs, treatment priorities and treatment strategies (new
technology).

3. A successful PMP requires pavement be surveyed every 2-3 years for arterials/collectors and 3-4
years for residential streets.

4. Identify new funding sources through grants or direct local funding sources for preventative
maintenance or rehabilitation treatments. Possible financing alternatives may include:

• Truck Route Permit Fee – Leverages a surcharge fee on trucks for use of City roads to help
recoup the costs of heavy wheel loads imposed by truck traffic.

• Residential Waste Collection Fee – (Existing) Surcharge is leveraged on waste companies to
account for damage to pavement incurred by heavy waste collection trucks.

• Development Repairs – Fees assessed to new developments to account for increased traffic
associated with new residential and commercial tenants. Also, alter improvement
standards to require pavement rehab to centerline for contiguous development.

• Establish Trench Cut Impact Fee – Fee is leveraged against utility to provide compensation
for reduced pavement life due to utility cuts and patches.

• Pursue Local Sales Tax Measures just for roads or in combination with other City-wide issues

• Establish localized Business Assessment/Improvement Districts

• Establish City-wide Assessment, Downtown or Business Improvement Districts

• Pursue CalRecycle Grants for rubberized chip seals and overlays

• Pursue federal/state grants that may include some pavement rehabilitation features

Page 13



City of Wildomar 
Pavement Management Program Update Report January 2019 

ATTACHMENT 1 – CURRENT NETWORK 

NETWORK SUMMARY STATISTICS 

NETWORK REPLACEMENT COST 

DECISION TREE 

SECTION PCI/RSL LISTING (CITY INVENTORY) 

MAP:  PUBLIC PAVED STREETS 

MAP:  PAVEMENT CONDITION CATEGORY AND INDEX RATING



30Arterial 17.44 36.59 70

24Collector 10.36 20.95 54

534Residential/Local 92.53 184.57 69

4Rural Major Collector (5) 2.58 5.16 72

247.27122.90592Total

68Overall Network PCI as of 1/31/2019:

Total Center MilesTotal Sections Total Lane Miles

Network Summary Statistics

Printed: 01/31/2019

CITY OF WILDOMAR

PCI

Criteria: 1

SS1013

MTC StreetSaver



Arterial AC 25.5 $6.67 2,505,342 $16,702

AC/AC 11.1 $6.67 818,366 $5,456

Collector AC 14.5 $4.56 1,300,816 $5,926

AC/AC 6.4 $4.56 537,032 $2,446

Residential/Local AC 171.3 $3.33 15,155,671 $50,518

AC/AC 12.5 $3.33 1,060,494 $3,535

PCC 0.3 $7.33 11,440 $84

ST 0.5 $5.00 39,600 $198

Rural Major Collector (5) AC 3.1 $4.56 222,540 $1,014

AC/AC 2.0 $4.56 152,148 $693

Functional Class

Network Replacement Cost
Printed: 01/31/2019

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Surface Type Lane Miles
Unit Cost/

Square Foot
Cost To Replace

(in thousands)
Pavement Area/

Square Feet

Criteria: 1

SS1012

MTC StreetSaver

Grand Total: 247.3 $86,57221,803,449



 
 
 City of Wildomar 
 Pavement Management Program Update Report January 2019 

  

 

 

DECISION TREE 

This report lists by functional class and surface type the recommended treatment for both preventative 
maintenance (e.g. crack treatments and surface treatments) and rehabilitation (e.g. overlays and pavement 
reconstruction) based upon section condition.  Costs per unit of application are given per unit listed. 
 



Arterial AC I - Very Good Crack Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

Surface Treatment SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS $4.00 8

Restoration Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 3

II - Good, Non-Load Related THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5 INCHES) $11.00

III - Good, Load Related THIN AC OVERLAY (1.5 INCHES) + BASE
REPAIR

$18.00

IV - Poor THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES) $24.00

V - Very Poor RECONSTRUCT $60.00

AC/AC I - Very Good Crack Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

Surface Treatment SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS $4.00 8

Restoration Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 3

II - Good, Non-Load Related THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5 INCHES) $11.00

III - Good, Load Related THIN AC OVERLAY (1.5 INCHES) + BASE
REPAIR

$18.00

IV - Poor THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES) $24.00

V - Very Poor RECONSTRUCT $60.00

AC/PCC I - Very Good Crack Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

Surface Treatment SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS $4.00 8

Restoration Treatment DO NOTHING $12.00 3

II - Good, Non-Load Related THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5 INCHES) $11.00

III - Good, Load Related THIN AC OVERLAY (1.5 INCHES) + BASE
REPAIR

$18.00

IV - Poor THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES) $24.00

V - Very Poor RECONSTRUCT $60.00

PCC I - Very Good Crack Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

Surface Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

Restoration Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 100

II - Good, Non-Load Related DO NOTHING $0.00

III - Good, Load Related DO NOTHING $0.00

IV - Poor DO NOTHING $0.00

V - Very Poor DO NOTHING $0.00

# of Surface
Seals before

Overlay
Functional Class

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Decision Tree

Surface Condition Category Treatment Type Treatment
Yrs Between
Crack Seals

Yrs Between
Surface Seals

Cost/Sq Yd,
except Seal

Cracks in LF:

Functional Class and Surface combination not used

Criteria: 1 MTC StreetSaver



Arterial ST I - Very Good Crack Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

Surface Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00

Restoration Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

II - Good, Non-Load Related SINGLE CHIP SEAL $2.00 3

III - Good, Load Related SINGLE CHIP SEAL $2.00 3

IV - Poor 0.15' HMA Overlay (ST Road) $19.00 2

V - Very Poor RECONSTRUCT SURFACE (AC) $45.00

# of Surface
Seals before

Overlay
Functional Class

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Decision Tree

Surface Condition Category Treatment Type Treatment
Yrs Between
Crack Seals

Yrs Between
Surface Seals

Cost/Sq Yd,
except Seal

Cracks in LF:

Functional Class and Surface combination not used

Criteria: 2 MTC StreetSaver



Collector AC I - Very Good Crack Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

Surface Treatment SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS $3.50 8

Restoration Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 3

II - Good, Non-Load Related THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5 INCHES) $10.00

III - Good, Load Related THIN AC OVERLAY (1.5 INCHES) + BASE
REPAIR

$17.00

IV - Poor THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES) $20.00

V - Very Poor RECONSTRUCT $41.00

AC/AC I - Very Good Crack Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

Surface Treatment SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS $3.50 8

Restoration Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 3

II - Good, Non-Load Related THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5 INCHES) $10.00

III - Good, Load Related THIN AC OVERLAY (1.5 INCHES) + BASE
REPAIR

$17.00

IV - Poor THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES) $20.00

V - Very Poor RECONSTRUCT $41.00

AC/PCC I - Very Good Crack Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

Surface Treatment SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS $3.50 8

Restoration Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 3

II - Good, Non-Load Related THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5 INCHES) $10.00

III - Good, Load Related THIN AC OVERLAY (1.5 INCHES) + BASE
REPAIR

$17.00

IV - Poor THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES) $20.00

V - Very Poor RECONSTRUCT $41.00

PCC I - Very Good Crack Treatment SEAL CRACKS $1.00 5

Surface Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

Restoration Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

II - Good, Non-Load Related DO NOTHING $0.00

III - Good, Load Related DO NOTHING $0.00

IV - Poor DO NOTHING $0.00

V - Very Poor DO NOTHING $0.00

# of Surface
Seals before

Overlay
Functional Class

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Decision Tree

Surface Condition Category Treatment Type Treatment
Yrs Between
Crack Seals

Yrs Between
Surface Seals

Cost/Sq Yd,
except Seal

Cracks in LF:

Functional Class and Surface combination not used

Criteria: 3 MTC StreetSaver



Collector ST I - Very Good Crack Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

Surface Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00

Restoration Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

II - Good, Non-Load Related SINGLE CHIP SEAL $2.00 3

III - Good, Load Related SINGLE CHIP SEAL $2.00 3

IV - Poor 0.15' HMA Overlay (ST Road) $19.00 2

V - Very Poor RECONSTRUCT SURFACE (AC) $45.00

# of Surface
Seals before

Overlay
Functional Class

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Decision Tree

Surface Condition Category Treatment Type Treatment
Yrs Between
Crack Seals

Yrs Between
Surface Seals

Cost/Sq Yd,
except Seal

Cracks in LF:

Functional Class and Surface combination not used

Criteria: 4 MTC StreetSaver



Residential/Local AC I - Very Good Crack Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

Surface Treatment SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS $3.25 8

Restoration Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 3

II - Good, Non-Load Related SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS $3.25 8

III - Good, Load Related THIN AC OVERLAY (1.5 INCHES) + BASE
REPAIR

$10.00

IV - Poor THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES) $15.00

V - Very Poor RECONSTRUCT $30.00

AC/AC I - Very Good Crack Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

Surface Treatment SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS $3.25 8

Restoration Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 3

II - Good, Non-Load Related SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS $3.25 8

III - Good, Load Related THIN AC OVERLAY (1.5 INCHES) + BASE
REPAIR

$10.00

IV - Poor THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES) $15.00

V - Very Poor RECONSTRUCT $30.00

AC/PCC I - Very Good Crack Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

Surface Treatment SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS $3.25 8

Restoration Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 3

II - Good, Non-Load Related SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS $3.25 8

III - Good, Load Related THIN AC OVERLAY (1.5 INCHES) + BASE
REPAIR

$10.00

IV - Poor THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES) $15.00

V - Very Poor RECONSTRUCT $30.00

PCC I - Very Good Crack Treatment SEAL CRACKS $1.00 5

Surface Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

Restoration Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 100

II - Good, Non-Load Related DO NOTHING $0.00 99

III - Good, Load Related DO NOTHING $0.00

IV - Poor RECONSTRUCT SURFACE (AC) $32.00

V - Very Poor RECONSTRUCT STRUCTURE (PCC) $66.00

# of Surface
Seals before

Overlay
Functional Class

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Decision Tree

Surface Condition Category Treatment Type Treatment
Yrs Between
Crack Seals

Yrs Between
Surface Seals

Cost/Sq Yd,
except Seal

Cracks in LF:

Functional Class and Surface combination not used

Criteria: 5 MTC StreetSaver



Residential/Local ST I - Very Good Crack Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

Surface Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00

Restoration Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

II - Good, Non-Load Related SINGLE CHIP SEAL $2.00 8

III - Good, Load Related SINGLE CHIP SEAL $2.00 8

IV - Poor 0.15' HMA Overlay (ST Road) $19.00

V - Very Poor RECONSTRUCT SURFACE (AC) $45.00

# of Surface
Seals before

Overlay
Functional Class

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Decision Tree

Surface Condition Category Treatment Type Treatment
Yrs Between
Crack Seals

Yrs Between
Surface Seals

Cost/Sq Yd,
except Seal

Cracks in LF:

Functional Class and Surface combination not used

Criteria: 6 MTC StreetSaver



Other AC I - Very Good Crack Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

Surface Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

Restoration Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 100

II - Good, Non-Load Related DO NOTHING $0.00 99

III - Good, Load Related DO NOTHING $0.00 99

IV - Poor DO NOTHING $0.00 99

V - Very Poor DO NOTHING $0.00 99

AC/AC I - Very Good Crack Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

Surface Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

Restoration Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 100

II - Good, Non-Load Related DO NOTHING $0.00 99

III - Good, Load Related DO NOTHING $0.00 99

IV - Poor DO NOTHING $0.00 99

V - Very Poor DO NOTHING $0.00 99

AC/PCC I - Very Good Crack Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

Surface Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

Restoration Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 100

II - Good, Non-Load Related DO NOTHING $0.00 9

III - Good, Load Related DO NOTHING $0.00 99

IV - Poor DO NOTHING $0.00 99

V - Very Poor DO NOTHING $0.00 99

PCC I - Very Good Crack Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

Surface Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

Restoration Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 100

II - Good, Non-Load Related DO NOTHING $0.00 99

III - Good, Load Related DO NOTHING $0.00

IV - Poor DO NOTHING $0.00

V - Very Poor DO NOTHING $0.00

# of Surface
Seals before

Overlay
Functional Class

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Decision Tree

Surface Condition Category Treatment Type Treatment
Yrs Between
Crack Seals

Yrs Between
Surface Seals

Cost/Sq Yd,
except Seal

Cracks in LF:

Functional Class and Surface combination not used

Criteria: 7 MTC StreetSaver



Other ST I - Very Good Crack Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 9

Surface Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

Restoration Treatment DO NOTHING $0.00 99

II - Good, Non-Load Related SINGLE CHIP SEAL $1.50 4

III - Good, Load Related SINGLE CHIP SEAL $1.50 3

IV - Poor SINGLE CHIP SEAL $1.50 2

V - Very Poor THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES) $16.00

# of Surface
Seals before

Overlay
Functional Class

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Decision Tree

Surface Condition Category Treatment Type Treatment
Yrs Between
Crack Seals

Yrs Between
Surface Seals

Cost/Sq Yd,
except Seal

Cracks in LF:

Functional Class and Surface combination not used

Criteria: 8 MTC StreetSaver



 
 
 City of Wildomar 
 Pavement Management Program Update Report January 2019 

  

 

 
SECTION PCI/RSL LISTING (CITY INVENTORY) 

This report lists a variety of section description information for each of the City’s pavement sections. It 
includes the street and section identifiers, limits, functional class, surface type, number of lanes, lengths, 
widths, areas and current PCI as of January 2019. 
 
All of the City's pavement sections are included in the report.  The report is sorted alphabetically by Street 
Name and Section ID.  The field descriptions in this report are listed below: 
 
COLUMN DESCRIPTION 
 Street Name - The name of the street as indicated by street signs in the field. 
 Street ID - Street Identification, A code up to ten characters/digits to identify the street. Generally, 

the street name is truncated to six characters.  
 Section ID - Section Identification, A code up to ten characters/digits to identify the section number.  
 From - Beginning limit of the section. 
 To - Ending limit of the section. 
 # of Lanes - Number of travel lanes. 
 Length (ft) - Length of the section in feet. 
 Width (ft) - Average width of the section in feet. 
 Area (sq ft) - Area of the section in square feet. 
 FC Functional Classification - (A = Arterial, C = Collector, R = Residential). 
 ST - Surface Type (AC = AC Pavement, O = AC Overlay of AC Pavement, AC/PCC = AC Overlay of PCC 

Pavement, PCC = PCC Pavement, ST = Surface treatment over gravel base/subgrade). 
 Current PCI - Average PCI for the section. The value is current as of January 2019.  
 Remaining Life – estimate remaining service life of the section. 



AGAPE LN01000 881,474 36 53,064 R - Residential/Local A - ACCATT RD SOUTH END 39.14WAGAL

AKIPA CT01000 82439 33 14,487 R - Residential/Local A - ACWANKI AVE CDS - END 27.54W1663

AKWO CIR01000 83195 33 6,435 R - Residential/Local A - ACWOSHKA LN CDS - END 28.17W1666

ALAMEDA DEL MONTE01000 62208 28 5,824 R - Residential/Local A - ACWILSON ST END 16.85W1467

ALBERT ST01000 78909 36 32,724 R - Residential/Local A - ACCLOUD CREST CT CORYDON ST 25.07W1479

ALDER GLEN LN01000 89173 28 4,844 R - Residential/Local A - ACTRAIL RIDE LANE CATT ROAD 31.56ALGLN

ALDERBROOK RD01000 70851 36 30,636 R - Residential/Local A - ACHILLSPRING RD MAYHALL DR 22.3W1511

ALMOND ST01000 382,746 32 87,872 R - Residential/Local A - ACLAGUNA RD CANYON DR 4.5W1010A

ALMOND ST02000 81,310 27 35,370 R - Residential/Local A - ACBUNDY CANYON RD WAITE ST 0W1010A

ALMOND ST03000 741,310 27 35,370 R - Residential/Local A - ACWAITE ST LEMON ST 22.5W1010A

ALMOND ST04000 69789 25 19,725 R - Residential/Local A - ACVINE ST GRAPE SPUR LN 19.12W1010A

ALTA OAKS DR01000 82364 36 13,104 R - Residential/Local A - ACARNETT RD BANYAN RIM DR 31.92WALOAD

AMADO LN01000 70897 36 32,292 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACORANGE ST CAMERON LN 22.32W3768

AMARYLLIS CT01000 84300 32 9,600 R - Residential/Local A - ACPASADENA ST CDS - END 34.09WAMAC

AMATISTA AVE01000 85915 36 32,940 R - Residential/Local A - ACBRILLANTE DR ROSITA DR 29.41W9213

AMBERTON DR01000 76528 29 15,312 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACWAITE ST CDS - END 27.99W1992

AMETHYST RD01000 86245 32 7,840 R - Residential/Local A - ACCANYON CREST ST VIRGO WY 30.03W9101

ANGELS LN01000 87280 18 5,040 R - Residential/Local A - ACBUNDY CANYON ROAD END-NORTH 30.56ANGLN

ANSON WAY01000 37415 40 16,600 R - Residential/Local A - ACDURANGO CT KIRKWOOD CT 4.13W1065

APPLECART CT01000 85459 36 16,524 R - Residential/Local A - ACBUTTERCHURN RD CDS - END 29.46WAPPC

ARI CIR01000 8598 36 3,528 R - Residential/Local A - ACWOSHKA LN CDS - END 29.4W1668

ARNETT RD01000 811,179 36 42,444 R - Residential/Local A - ACALTA OAKS DR CATT RD 30.52WARNR

ARNETT RD02000 851,627 30 48,810 R - Residential/Local A - ACCATT ROAD CRYSTAL WAY 29.56WARNR

ARNOLD LN01000 811,458 32 46,656 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACPALOMAR ST CHARLES ST 33.5W1599

ARYA DR01000 81750 32 24,000 R - Residential/Local A - ACCLINTON KEITH RD CDS 31.2W9145

ASTER DR01000 80989 36 35,604 R - Residential/Local A - ACTRILLIUM DR TWINFLOWER AVE 26.29W1177

ATHEA WAY01000 83250 32 8,000 R - Residential/Local A - ACSTARLIGHT ST WILLOW BAY RD 28.21W9104

ATUPA AVE01000 65658 36 23,688 R - Residential/Local A - ACNAVUT AVE MOMAT AVE 18.82W1650

AUTUMN OAK PL01000 50789 36 28,404 R - Residential/Local A - ACCEDAR SPRING CT CDS - END 9.78W1509

AUTUMN SAGE CT01000 78571 32 18,272 R - Residential/Local A - ACVALLEY VISTA CIR CDS - END 25.05W1685

AVRY WAY01000 82461 32 14,752 R - Residential/Local A - ACCATT RD LEXI LN 31.92WAVRW

AWA CIR01000 86125 33 4,125 R - Residential/Local A - ACHUNWUT DR CDS - END 29.98W1645

BALSAM ST01000 821,017 36 36,612 R - Residential/Local A - ACTWINFLOWER AVE TRILLIUM DR 27.56W1029

Street ID Section ID Length Width Area Functional Class Surface Type

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Section PCI/RSL Listing

Current
PCIStreet Name ToFrom

Remaining
Life

MTC StreetSaver1

SS1030

Criteria:



BANYAN RIM DR01000 821,169 36 42,084 R - Residential/Local A - ACALTA OAKS DR CATT RD 31.92WBARID

BARLEY LN01000 411,101 33 36,333 R - Residential/Local A - ACWHEATFIELD CIR THE FARM RD 5.71W1986

BARRENGO DR01000 67620 33 20,460 R - Residential/Local A - ACELBOW CREEK TR CANYON RANCH RD 20.32W1016

BAXTER RD01000 56247 26 6,422 R - Residential/Local A - ACGRUWELL ST END 13.12W1023

BAXTER RD02000 701,350 40 54,000 A - Arterial O - AC/ACCENTRAL ST I-15 BRIDGE (WEST
SIDE)

16.27W1023

BAXTER RD03000 311,290 45 58,050 A - Arterial A - ACI-15 BRIDGE (EAST SIDE) WESTERN WY 1.59W1023

BAXTER RD04000 804,580 26 119,080 A - Arterial A - ACWESTERN WY PORRAS RD 23.63W1023

BAY ROAN CT01000 86311 28 8,708 R - Residential/Local A - ACLIPIZZAN LN CDS - END 36.93W9890

BAYBERRY RD01000 67966 36 34,776 R - Residential/Local A - ACPALOMAR ST TIMBER LN 19.67W1344

BELLA OAKS ST01000 70471 36 16,956 R - Residential/Local A - ACVERDE VISTA WAY CROSS ROADS ST 20.03WBELO

BENETTA CT01000 80310 36 11,160 R - Residential/Local A - ACELIZABETH LN CDS - END 30.23W9657

BIG SYCAMORE CT01000 87670 32 21,440 R - Residential/Local A - ACSHEILA LN CDS - END 37.28WBISYC

BIGLEAF LN01000 80450 36 16,200 R - Residential/Local A - ACOAKMORE LN RASPBERRY LN 26.26W1160

BILLIE ANN RD01000 78588 37 21,756 R - Residential/Local A - AC588' S GEIRSON AVE GEIRSON AVE 24.98W1679

BILLIE ANN RD02000 651,390 36 50,040 R - Residential/Local A - ACGEIRSON AVE CERVERA RD 18.8W1679

BLACK BEAUTY TRL01000 4833 36 29,988 R - Residential/Local A - ACGRUWELL ST CDS - END 0W3179

BLACK WALNUT CT01000 80381 32 12,192 R - Residential/Local A - ACFOX DEN RD CDS - END 27.54WBLWAC

BLACKSTONE CIR01000 67550 28 15,400 R - Residential/Local A - ACCATT RD CDS - END 16.49W10058

BLONDON CT01000 801,994 32 63,808 R - Residential/Local A - ACLEMON ST CDS - END 30.52WBLOC

BLUE MIST WAY01000 83714 32 22,848 R - Residential/Local A - ACUNION ST CDS - END 33.46WBLMIW

BLUEBERRY LN01000 82488 37 18,056 R - Residential/Local A - ACBILLIE ANN RD RUTH AVE 27.54W1680

BOVARD ST01000 741,070 36 38,520 R - Residential/Local A - ACDOHENY CIR SUSAN DR 20.88WBOVS

BOXWOOD CT01000 76173 32 5,536 R - Residential/Local A - ACLARKSPUR DR CDS - END 23.74W1143

BRECKENRIDGE TRL01000 602,056 36 74,016 R - Residential/Local A - ACSPUR BROOK DR END 15.52W1708

BRIDLEPATH LN01000 82173 36 6,228 R - Residential/Local A - ACCLINTON KEITH RD HOOFPRINT DR 32.19W9889

BRIGHTON CT01000 70423 32 13,536 R - Residential/Local A - ACCHELSEA LN CDS - END 22.67W1549

BRILLANTE DR01000 872,012 34 68,408 R - Residential/Local A - ACPORRAS RD CDS - END 30.57W9206

BRONZE CT01000 87452 28 12,656 R - Residential/Local A - ACCDS END CRYSTAL WAY 30.56BRZCT

BRYANT ST01000 342,671 24 64,104 C - Collector A - ACGRAND AVE PALOMAR ST 1.76W1052

BUCKHORN RD01000 40704 36 25,344 R - Residential/Local A - ACPALOMAR ST AUTUMN OAK PL 5.25W1503

BUENA CT01000 80241 32 7,712 R - Residential/Local A - ACBANYAN RIM DR CDS - END 29.18WBUEC

BUNDY CANYON RD01000 563,175 28 88,900 RMaC - Rural Major
Collector (5)

A - ACMISSION TR ALMOND ST 7.21W1056A

Street ID Section ID Length Width Area Functional Class Surface Type

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Section PCI/RSL Listing

Current
PCIStreet Name ToFrom

Remaining
Life

MTC StreetSaver2

SS1030

Criteria:



BUNDY CANYON RD02000 501,310 78 102,180 C - Collector A - ACALMOND ST ORANGE ST 5.52W1056A

BUNDY CANYON RD03000 70434 83 36,022 C - Collector A - ACORANGE ST I-15 ON RAMP (WEST
SIDE)

11.55W1056A

BUNDY CANYON RD03500 47625 83 51,875 C - Collector A - ACI-15 ON RAMP (WEST
SIDE)

I-15 ON RAMP (EAST
SIDE)

4.73W1056A

BUNDY CANYON RD04000 65296 83 24,568 C - Collector A - ACI-15 ON RAMP (EAST
SIDE)

CHERRY ST 9.75W1056A

BUNDY CANYON RD05000 461,287 70 90,090 C - Collector A - ACCHERRY ST MONTE VISTA DR 4.48W1056A

BUNDY CANYON RD06000 525,443 26 141,518 C - Collector O - AC/ACMONTE VISTA DR OAK CIRCLE DR 8.64W1056A

BUNDY CANYON RD07000 975,140 26 133,640 RMaC - Rural Major
Collector (5)

A - ACOAK CIRCLE DR THE FARM RD 23.82W1056A

BUNDY CANYON RD08000 45852 53 45,156 RMaC - Rural Major
Collector (5)

O - AC/ACTHE FARM RD E HARVEST WAY 5.91W1056A

BUNDY CANYON RD09000 644,458 24 106,992 RMaC - Rural Major
Collector (5)

O - AC/ACE HARVEST WAY SUNSET AVE 14.24W1056A

BUTCHART ST01000 801,100 36 39,600 R - Residential/Local A - ACLORING RD WOLCOTT CT 30.43WBUTS

BUTTERCHURN RD01000 681,355 36 48,780 R - Residential/Local A - ACHARVEST WAY HARVEST WAY E 18.89W3755

BUTTERCHURN RD02000 78429 36 15,444 R - Residential/Local A - ACE HARVEST WAY CDS - END 28.01W3755

BUTTERMILK CIR01000 71247 29 7,163 R - Residential/Local A - ACHARVEST WAY CDS - END 20.67W3232

CABERNET PL01000 76667 32 21,344 R - Residential/Local A - ACLAGUNA RD CDS - END 21.57WCABP

CALICO CT01000 61384 29 11,136 R - Residential/Local A - ACMILL POND DR CDS - END 16.17W7558

CAMELLIA LN01000 84368 36 13,248 R - Residential/Local A - ACDAHLIA LN CDS - END 35.18W9225

CAMELOT CIR01000 81665 36 23,940 R - Residential/Local A - ACCDS - END (NORTH) CDS - END (SOUTH) 30.55WCAMC

CAMEO LN01000 861,143 36 41,148 R - Residential/Local A - ACCORAL ROCK LN CDS - END 35.06WCAML

CAMERON LN01000 69924 36 33,264 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACAMADO LN BAXTER RD 21.38W3769

CANNERY RD01000 781,238 36 44,568 R - Residential/Local A - ACCHARLES ST GREY WHALE LN 27.8W9638

CANYON CREST ST01000 78991 32 31,712 R - Residential/Local A - ACGRAND AVE AMETHYST RD 28.98W9102

CANYON DR01000 701,788 36 64,368 R - Residential/Local A - ACMISSION TR ORCHARD ST 20.06W1068A

CANYON DR02000 362,637 46 121,302 R - Residential/Local A - ACORCHARD ST ORANGE ST 3.74W1068A

CANYON DR03000 731,292 25 32,300 R - Residential/Local A - ACORANGE ST CHERRY ST 21.88W1068A

CANYON RANCH RD01000 482,958 37 109,446 R - Residential/Local A - ACGAFFORD RD BUNDY CANYON RD 8.91W1706

CAPISTRANO ST01000 89676 30 20,280 R - Residential/Local A - ACVARIAN WAY MONTECITO DRIVE 31.56CAPST

CAPITOLA CT01000 89378 30 11,340 R - Residential/Local A - ACVARIAN WAY CDS-END 31.59CAPCT

CARISSA CT010000 74222 32 7,104 R - Residential/Local A - ACTWINFLOWER AVE CDS - END 23.87WCARC

CARLTON RD01000 801,027 36 36,972 R - Residential/Local A - ACSMITH RANCH RD COUNTRY PARK DR 30.43WCARR

Street ID Section ID Length Width Area Functional Class Surface Type

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Section PCI/RSL Listing

Current
PCIStreet Name ToFrom

Remaining
Life

MTC StreetSaver3

SS1030

Criteria:



CARNATION LN01000 851,191 36 42,876 R - Residential/Local A - ACSOUTH PASADENA ST IRIS LN 29.49W9222

CARRINGTON ST01000 81556 36 20,016 R - Residential/Local A - ACCLINTON KEITH RD DEVONSHIRE LN 30.54WCARS

CASHEW ST01000 692,680 40 107,200 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACCOMO ST WESLEY ST 21.4W1297

CASHEW ST02000 881,072 32 34,304 R - Residential/Local A - ACWESLEY ST CABERNET PL 37.45W1297

CATT RD00500 89550 28 15,400 R - Residential/Local A - ACALDER GLEN LN PALOMAR ST 31.56W1070

CATT RD01000 791,327 36 47,772 R - Residential/Local A - ACPALOMAR ST CHARLES ST 27.97W1070

CATT RD02000 81805 36 28,980 R - Residential/Local A - ACCANNERY RD AGAPE LN 30.07W1070

CATT RD03000 53700 26 18,200 R - Residential/Local A - ACAGAPE LN ARNETT RD 10.98W1070

CATT RD04000 641,883 26 48,958 R - Residential/Local A - ACARNETT RD CDS - EAST END 16.73W1070A

CEDAR RIDGE CT01000 66239 36 8,604 R - Residential/Local A - ACCROSS ROADS ST CDS - END 16.9WCEDR

CEDAR SPRING CT01000 54595 36 21,420 R - Residential/Local A - ACAUTUMN OAK PL CDS - END 11.88W1504

CELESTE WAY01000 511,313 37 48,581 R - Residential/Local A - ACGRAND AVE UNION ST 10.57W1475

CENTRAL ST01000 80725 34 24,650 R - Residential/Local A - ACCORAL ROCK LN GRAND AVE 27.11W1076A

CENTRAL ST02000 642,660 34 90,440 A - Arterial A - ACGRAND AVE PALOMAR ST 12.25W1076A

CENTRAL ST03000 523,859 38 146,642 A - Arterial A - ACPALOMAR ST BAXTER RD 7.72W1076A

CERVERA RD01000 771,764 40 70,560 R - Residential/Local A - ACCENTRAL ST PASHAL PL 24.34W1641

CHADLYN CT01000 35963 34 32,742 R - Residential/Local A - ACGRAND AVE CDS - END 3.38W1087

CHARLES ST01000 89314 29 9,106 R - Residential/Local A - ACRUTH AVE WOSHKA LN 31.7W1677

CHARLES ST02000 18402 34 13,668 R - Residential/Local A - ACWOSHKA LN ARNOLD LN 0W1677

CHARLES ST03001 69685 18 12,330 R - Residential/Local A - ACARNOLD LN FREDERICK ST 16.86W1677

CHARLES ST04000 69466 18 8,388 R - Residential/Local A - ACFREDERICK ST CANNERY RD 16.86W1677

CHELSEA LN01000 75453 32 14,496 R - Residential/Local A - ACGAFFORD RD BRIGHTON CT 23.15W1546

CHERRY ST01000 412,623 24 62,952 R - Residential/Local A - ACBAXTER RD WALNUT ST 5.75W1083A

CHERRY ST02000 111,316 33 43,428 R - Residential/Local A - ACWALNUT ST CANYON DR 0W1083A

CHERRY ST03000 211,286 24 30,864 R - Residential/Local A - ACBUNDY CANYON RD WAITE ST 0W1083C

CHERRY ST04000 64595 41 24,395 R - Residential/Local A - ACWAITE ST END 18.13W1083D

CHERT LN01000 831,268 36 45,648 R - Residential/Local A - ACCORAL ROCK LN CAMEO LN 31.77WCHERL

CHESTERFIELD LN01000 56959 36 34,524 R - Residential/Local A - ACCOVINGTON DR CDS - END 10.84WCHEL

CHIWI CIR01000 80150 33 4,950 R - Residential/Local A - ACNAVUT AVE CDS - END 26.27W1654

CHLOE CT01000 80612 32 19,584 R - Residential/Local A - ACFREDERICK ST CDS - END 30.18WCHLC

CINNABAR CT01000 72214 36 7,704 R - Residential/Local A - ACCARLTON RD CDS - END 21.77WCINC

CITRUS GROVE LN01000 81521 32 16,672 R - Residential/Local A - ACBLONDON CT LEMON ST 31.76WCIGRL

CITRUS HILL RD01000 751,894 33 62,502 R - Residential/Local A - ACTHE FARM RD HARVEST WAY 23.15W3190

Street ID Section ID Length Width Area Functional Class Surface Type

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Section PCI/RSL Listing

Current
PCIStreet Name ToFrom

Remaining
Life

MTC StreetSaver4

SS1030

Criteria:



CLINTON KEITH RD01000 812,600 66 171,600 A - Arterial A - ACMURRIETA C L PALOMAR ST 23.4W1930

CLINTON KEITH RD02000 301,645 73 120,085 A - Arterial A - ACPALOMAR ST STABLE LANES RD 1.27W1930

CLINTON KEITH RD03000 711,295 65 84,175 A - Arterial A - ACSTABLE LANES RD I-15 BRIDGE 15.09W1930

CLINTON KEITH RD04000 703,030 40 121,200 A - Arterial O - AC/ACI-15 BRIDGE INLAND VALLEY DR 16.16W1930

CLINTON KEITH RD05000 492,670 52 138,840 A - Arterial A - ACINLAND VALLEY DR ELIZABETH LN 7.4W1930

CLINTON KEITH RD06000 644,363 67 292,321 A - Arterial A - ACELIZABETH LN MURRIETA CL 12.29W1930

CLOUD CREST CT01000 57454 36 16,344 R - Residential/Local A - ACAUTUMN OAK PL CDS - END 13.58W1499

CLOVIS WAY01000 761,167 32 37,344 R - Residential/Local A - ACCANYON DR CDS - END 21.09WCLOW

COMBINE CIR01000 43275 29 7,975 R - Residential/Local A - ACHARVEST WY CDS - END 6.52W7464

COMO ST01000 66531 36 19,116 R - Residential/Local A - ACCENTRAL ST DILLON CIR 17.77W3750

COMO ST01000 373,156 28 88,368 R - Residential/Local A - ACMISSION TR WESLEY ST 4.16W3750A

COOK CT01000 75175 36 6,300 R - Residential/Local A - ACPOPLAR CREST RD CDS - END 21.86WCOOC

COOPERS HAWK CT01000 80678 32 21,696 R - Residential/Local A - ACSHEILA LN CDS - END 27.54WCOHAC

COPPER CT01000 73140 36 5,040 R - Residential/Local A - ACPOPLAR CREST RD CDS - WEST END 19.95WCOPC

COPPER CT02000 82193 36 6,948 R - Residential/Local A - ACPOPLAR CREST RD CDS - EAST END 30.27WCOPC

CORAL ROCK LN01000 851,784 36 64,224 R - Residential/Local A - ACCHERT LN CDS - END 33.36WCOROL

CORAL WOOD CT01000 71198 32 6,336 R - Residential/Local A - ACCLOVIS WAY CDS - END 20.72WCOWOC

CORNCRIB CIR01000 59420 33 13,860 R - Residential/Local A - ACROOSTER RD CDS - END 14.96W3757

CORNSTALK RD01000 412,584 38 98,192 R - Residential/Local A - ACHARVEST WY E CDS - END 5.76W7463

CORNUCOPIA WY01000 62123 36 4,428 R - Residential/Local A - ACVIA SARAH COPPER CRAFT DR 14.3CRNCWY

CORYDON ST01000 781,333 13 17,329 A - Arterial A - ACGRAND AVE UNION ST 21.91W1106

CORYDON ST02000 776,685 13 86,905 A - Arterial A - ACUNION ST MISSION TR 21.04W1106

COUNTRY HILLS DR01000 811,149 32 36,768 R - Residential/Local A - ACBLONDON CT CITRUS GROVE LN 31.76WCOHID

COUNTRY PARK DR01000 822,908 36 104,688 R - Residential/Local A - ACSMITH RANCH RD CREST MEADOW DR 32.09W9405

COUNTRY PARK DR02000 811,578 36 56,808 R - Residential/Local A - ACSMITH RANCH RD BUTCHART ST 31.75W9405

COUNTRYSIDE CIR01000 83232 32 7,424 R - Residential/Local A - ACWINDWOOD LN CDS - END 28.23W1704

COVINGTON DR01000 75871 36 31,356 R - Residential/Local A - ACCLINTON KEITH RD CHESTERFIELD LN 24.78WCOVD

CRESCENT AVE01000 691,402 25 35,050 R - Residential/Local A - ACOLIVE ST SEDCO BLVD 20.29W1114

CRESCENT AVE02000 311,476 21 30,996 R - Residential/Local A - ACSEDCO BLVD ELBERTA RD 1.85W1114

CREST MEADOW DR01000 831,628 36 58,608 R - Residential/Local A - ACCOUNTRY PARK DR LA ESTRELLA ST 33.49W9411

CRESTED FINCH CT01000 80583 32 18,656 R - Residential/Local A - ACSWEET NECTAR RD CDS - END 27.94WCRFIC

CRIMSON LASSO DR01000 86533 36 19,188 R - Residential/Local A - ACSMITH RANCH RD HITCHING POST LN 36.93W9883

CROSSROADS ST01000 731,261 36 45,396 R - Residential/Local A - ACLA ESTRELLA ST LORING RD 22.7WCROS

Street ID Section ID Length Width Area Functional Class Surface Type

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Section PCI/RSL Listing

Current
PCIStreet Name ToFrom

Remaining
Life

MTC StreetSaver5

SS1030

Criteria:



CRYSTAL WAY01000 871,204 28 33,712 R - Residential/Local A - ACBRONZE CT CDS-END 30.56CRYWY

DAHLIA LN01000 85859 36 30,924 R - Residential/Local A - ACCARNATION LN CDS - END 29.49W9223

DARBY ST01000 691,338 23 30,774 R - Residential/Local A - ACGRUWELL ST CENTRAL ST 20.04W1120

DARBY ST02000 341,328 24 31,872 R - Residential/Local A - ACCENTRAL ST SOUTH PASADENA ST 2.99W1120

DAVID LN01000 811,385 36 49,860 R - Residential/Local A - ACVIA SARAH LA ESTRELLA RD 30.55WDAVL

DEAN LN01000 76505 29 14,645 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACWALNUT ST CDS - END 27.67W3219

DEEP WELL RD01000 67546 37 20,202 R - Residential/Local A - ACHARVEST WAY EAST SUNSET AVE 20.34W7561

DELCA LN01000 84939 36 33,804 R - Residential/Local A - ACPALOMAR ST CDS - END 31.29WDELL

DELCA LN02000 84891 28 24,948 R - Residential/Local A - ACEMPIRE PEAK LANE PALOMAR STREET 28.56WDELL

DENISE CT01000 65326 37 12,062 R - Residential/Local A - ACCELESTE WAY CDS - END 17.21W1476

DEPASQUALLE RD01000 752,963 40 118,520 R - Residential/Local A - ACGLAZEBROOK RD GEORGE AVE 21.86WDEPR

DEVONSHIRE LN01000 75630 36 22,680 R - Residential/Local A - ACCHESTERFIELD LN CDS - END 24.78WDEVL

DOHENY CIR01000 751,032 36 37,152 R - Residential/Local A - ACGEORGE AVE CDS - END 21.86WDOHC

DONIELLE CT01000 79242 36 8,712 R - Residential/Local A - ACMAYES LN CDS - WEST END 28.33W9418

DONIELLE CT02000 83234 36 8,424 R - Residential/Local A - ACMAYES LN CDS - EAST END 33.95W9418

DULOCK RD01000 80753 36 27,108 R - Residential/Local A - ACDOHENY CIR SUSAN DR 27.53WDULR

DUNN ST01000 52650 24 15,600 R - Residential/Local A - ACGRUWELL ST ELM ST 9.33W1136

DUNN ST02000 68683 25 17,075 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACELM ST CENTRAL ST 21.24W1136

DUNN ST03000 311,323 22 29,106 R - Residential/Local A - ACCENTRAL ST SOUTH PASADENA ST 1.9W1136

DURANGO CT01000 401,105 40 44,200 R - Residential/Local A - ACUNION ST CDS - END 5.34W1071

EL DIAMANTE DR01000 871,852 36 66,672 R - Residential/Local A - ACROSITA DR PLATA CT 30.57W9202

ELBERTA RD01000 811,591 25 39,775 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACMISSION TR MESA DR 36.38W1138

ELBOW CREEK TRL01000 68346 33 11,418 R - Residential/Local A - ACBARRENGO DR CANYON RANCH RD 18.87W1017

ELIZABETH LN01000 831,303 30 39,090 R - Residential/Local A - ACEND-SOUTH CLINTON KEITH RD 28.07W9414

ELIZABETH LN02000 83424 52 22,048 R - Residential/Local A - ACCLINTON KEITH RD KENTMAN CT 33.48W9414

ELIZABETH LN03000 83821 36 29,556 R - Residential/Local A - ACKENTMAN CT COUNTRY PARK DR 33.48W9414

ELIZABETH LN00500 82865 36 31,140 R - Residential/Local A - ACPRIELIPP RD END 32.42W9414A

ELM ST01000 69969 24 23,256 R - Residential/Local A - ACFRONT ST PALOMAR ST 19.46W1144

ELM ST02000 701,134 28 31,752 R - Residential/Local A - ACGRAND AVE DARBY ST 20.05W1144

ELM ST03000 80736 36 26,496 R - Residential/Local A - ACCORAL ROCK LN GRAND AVE 27.45W1144

EMPIRE PEAK LN01000 891,221 28 34,188 R - Residential/Local A - ACTRAIL RIDE LANE MEADOW CREEK LANE 31.56EMPLN

EMPIRE PENGUIN RD01000 891,191 32 38,112 R - Residential/Local A - ACFREDERICK ST OCTOPUS LN 31.64W1885

ESMERALDA CT01000 88530 32 16,960 R - Residential/Local A - ACEL DIAMANTE DR CDS - END 31.11W9204

Street ID Section ID Length Width Area Functional Class Surface Type

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Section PCI/RSL Listing

Current
PCIStreet Name ToFrom

Remaining
Life

MTC StreetSaver6

SS1030

Criteria:



FALCON CREST CIR01000 48340 33 11,220 R - Residential/Local A - ACCHERRY ST END 9.04W1073

FALLING LEAF CT01000 87354 32 11,328 R - Residential/Local A - ACSHADOW CANYON TRL CDS - END 30.67WFALEC

FINCH CT01000 71191 36 6,876 R - Residential/Local A - ACDEPASQUALLE RD CDS - END 18.22WFINC

FLAX LN01000 59434 37 16,058 R - Residential/Local A - ACHARVEST WAY EAST HIDDEN HOLLOW DR 14.91W7554

FORTUNADO WY01000 89393 28 11,004 R - Residential/Local A - ACGOLDEN POPPY LANE MCVICAR STREET 31.56FRTWY

FOX DEN RD01000 801,242 32 39,744 R - Residential/Local A - ACSWEET NECTAR RD SHEILA LN 27.94WFODER

FREDERICK ST01000 772,706 41 110,946 R - Residential/Local A - ACMOMAT AVE TEIL GLEN RD 24.35W1674

FREDERICK ST02000 87693 40 27,720 R - Residential/Local A - ACTEIL GLEN RD CHARLES ST 30.57W1674

FREDERICK ST03000 721,367 36 49,212 R - Residential/Local A - ACCHARLES ST PALOMAR ST 20.5W1674

FRONT ST01000 821,331 22 29,282 R - Residential/Local A - ACGRUWELL ST CENTRAL ST 27.63W1223

FRONT ST02000 69667 25 16,675 R - Residential/Local A - ACCENTRAL ST PENROSE ST 21.83W1223

FRONT ST03000 84664 32 21,248 R - Residential/Local A - ACPENROSE ST SOUTH PASADENA ST 35.18W1223

FURROW CT01000 64389 29 11,281 R - Residential/Local A - ACMILL POND DR CDS - END 18.17W7559

GAFFORD RD01000 562,100 26 54,600 R - Residential/Local A - ACLEMON ST / LOST RD GREAT FALLS RD 12.9W1171

GAFFORD RD02000 621,299 35 45,465 R - Residential/Local A - ACGREAT FALLS RD HILLCREST CT 16.8W1171

GARDENA LN01000 83374 36 13,464 R - Residential/Local A - ACIRIS LN CDS - END 33.72W9226

GATU CT01000 84314 33 10,362 R - Residential/Local A - ACNAVUT AVE CDS - END 28.8W1651

GELDING CT01000 86321 28 8,988 R - Residential/Local A - ACMUSTANG SPIRIT LN CDS - END 36.93W9892

GEORGE AVE01000 662,569 30 77,070 R - Residential/Local A - ACLA ESTRELLA ST CLINTON KEITH RD 17.76WGEOA

GIERSON AVE01000 621,323 36 47,628 R - Residential/Local A - ACWANKI AVE END 16.67W1675

GLAZEBROOK RD01000 741,257 30 37,710 R - Residential/Local A - ACDEPASQUALLE RD SUSAN DR 20.88WGLAR

GLEN LN01000 67992 33 32,736 R - Residential/Local A - ACBILLIE ANN RD CERVERA RD 20.22W9099

GOLDEN POPPY LN01000 89570 28 15,960 R - Residential/Local A - ACFORTUNADO WAY RIVERSTONE CIRCLE 31.56GDPLN

GOLDENROD LN01000 84369 36 13,284 R - Residential/Local A - ACIRIS LN CDS - END 35.18W9227

GOLDFIELD ST01000 7391 36 3,276 R - Residential/Local A - ACTRILLIUM DR END 21.86W1140

GRAND AVE03000 811,285 24 30,840 A - Arterial O - AC/ACCENTRAL ST SOUTH PASADENA ST 23.31W1180A

GRAND AVE04000 682,776 42 116,592 A - Arterial A - ACSOUTH PASADENA ST MC VICAR ST 14.02W1180A

GRAND AVE05000 544,631 26 120,406 A - Arterial A - ACMC VICAR ST CLINTON KEITH RD 8.56W1180A

GRAND AVE00500 87955 26 24,830 A - Arterial O - AC/ACDANNY LANE CORYDON RD 26.29W1180B

GRAND AVE01000 745,435 26 141,310 A - Arterial O - AC/ACCORYDON ST HIXON ST 18.56W1180B

GRAND AVE02000 795,426 26 141,076 A - Arterial O - AC/ACHIXON ST CENTRAL ST 22.26W1180B

GRAPE SPUR LN01000 69319 26 8,294 R - Residential/Local A - ACGRAPE ST ALMOND ST 19.12W1346

GRAPE ST01000 753,430 35 120,050 C - Collector A - ACLEMON ST OLIVE ST 13.59W1620

Street ID Section ID Length Width Area Functional Class Surface Type

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Section PCI/RSL Listing

Current
PCIStreet Name ToFrom

Remaining
Life

MTC StreetSaver7

SS1030

Criteria:



GRAPE ST02000 765,146 37 190,402 C - Collector O - AC/ACOLIVE ST LAKE ELSINORE C L 21.51W1620

GRAY EAGLE CT01000 33625 36 22,500 R - Residential/Local A - ACUNION ST CDS - END 2.62W1247

GREAT FALLS RD01000 621,784 36 64,224 R - Residential/Local A - ACTAMERRON WY GAFFORD RD 16.81W1709

GREEN BEAN LN01000 75421 33 13,893 R - Residential/Local A - ACBUTTERCHURN RD CDS - END 23.14W3754

GREEN PARROT WAY01000 83241 36 8,676 R - Residential/Local A - ACHARBOR SEAL CT CATT RD 33W9640

GREENHOUSE CT01000 80129 36 4,644 R - Residential/Local A - ACROSEDOWN LN CDS - END 30.78W9406

GREY WHALE LN01000 52276 36 9,936 R - Residential/Local A - ACCANNERY RD HARBOR SEAL CT 10.45W9641

GREYHAWK RD01000 841,636 30 49,080 R - Residential/Local A - ACDELCA LANE CDS-END 28.56GHKRD

GROVE ST01000 791,263 30 37,890 R - Residential/Local A - ACALMOND ST ORANGE ST 28.55W1187

GROVE ST02000 811,295 23 29,785 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACORANGE ST CHERRY ST 34.43W1187

GROVE ST03000 651,320 30 39,600 R - Residential/Local S - STCHERRY ST WHITE ST 10.84W1187

GRUWELL ST01000 511,340 27 36,180 C - Collector O - AC/ACGRAND AVE UNION ST 7.96W1188

GRUWELL ST02000 801,320 27 35,640 C - Collector A - ACUNION ST PALOMAR ST 15.8W1188

GRUWELL ST03000 72652 26 16,952 C - Collector A - ACPALOMAR ST ORANGE ST 12.34W1188

GRUWELL ST04000 661,102 30 33,060 R - Residential/Local A - ACORANGE ST SHOEMAKER DR 18.56W1188

GRUWELL ST05000 6972 24 23,328 R - Residential/Local A - ACSHOEMAKER DR BAXTER RD 0W1188

HAILEY CT01000 90238 26 6,188 R - Residential/Local A - ACAGAPE LN CDS - END 32.13WHAIC

HARBOR SEAL CT01000 731,179 36 42,444 R - Residential/Local A - ACGREY WHALE LN CDS - END 22.54W9639

HARROW HILL RD01000 67719 32 23,008 R - Residential/Local A - ACCDS (SOUTH) THE FARM RD 18.31W3240

HARROW HILL RD02000 67631 32 20,192 R - Residential/Local A - ACTHE FARM RD CDS (NORTH) 18.31W3240

HARVEST WAY01000 316,635 40 265,400 R - Residential/Local A - ACBUNDY CANYON RD 6635' SE BUNDY
CANYON RD

1.96W7457

HARVEST WAY EAST01000 61,846 29 53,534 R - Residential/Local A - ACBUNDY CANYON RD DEEP WELL RD 0W7553

HARVEST WAY EAST02000 671,709 40 68,360 R - Residential/Local A - ACDEEP WELL RD CORNSTALK RD 20.32W7553

HARVEST WAY EAST0300 752,736 40 109,440 R - Residential/Local A - ACCORNSTALK RD 177' S BUTTERCHURN
RD

24.7W7553

HARWOOD LN01000 81197 36 7,092 R - Residential/Local A - ACPALOMAR ST WING ELM CIR 26.91W1339

HAYFIELD CIR01000 60977 36 35,172 R - Residential/Local A - ACTHE FARM RD CDS - END 14.46W1988

HAYLOFT RD01000 61426 29 12,354 R - Residential/Local A - ACWINDMILL RD CDS - END 16.17W7462

HAYRAKE CIR01000 71316 33 10,428 R - Residential/Local A - ACWINDMILL RD CDS - END 20.67W3234

HELIOTROPE LN01000 84723 36 26,028 R - Residential/Local A - ACIRIS LN CDS - END 35.18W9220

HICKORY LN01000 612,124 40 84,960 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACCASHEW ST CDS - END 15.01W1994

HIDDEN GLEN CIR01000 69580 32 18,560 R - Residential/Local A - ACCANYON DR CDS - END 21.92W1122

HIDDEN HOLLOW DR01000 612,029 37 75,073 R - Residential/Local A - ACCDS (SOUTH) CDS (NORTH) 16.17W7560

Street ID Section ID Length Width Area Functional Class Surface Type

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Section PCI/RSL Listing

Current
PCIStreet Name ToFrom

Remaining
Life

MTC StreetSaver8

SS1030

Criteria:



HIDDEN SPRINGS RD01000 73631 24 15,144 R - Residential/Local A - ACCLINTON KEITH RD END 21.94W1857

HIDDEN SPRINGS RD02000 421,407 42 59,094 R - Residential/Local A - ACCLINTON KEITH RD CATT RD 6.15W1857

HIGHLAND OAKS CT01000 80325 32 10,400 R - Residential/Local A - ACARNETT RD CDS - END 29.18WHIOAC

HILL SPRING RD01000 77578 36 20,808 R - Residential/Local A - ACWELLS PL ALDERBROOK RD 27.92W1512

HILLCREST CT01000 73359 32 11,488 R - Residential/Local A - ACGAFFORD RD CDS - END 21.91W1550

HILLSHORE CT01000 50346 32 11,072 R - Residential/Local A - ACCDS (WEST) CDS (EAST) 9.8W1526

HITCHING POST LN01000 86280 36 10,080 R - Residential/Local A - ACSTIRUP DR CRIMSON LASSO DR 36.93W9884

HOMESTEAD LN01000 651,137 37 42,069 R - Residential/Local A - ACHARVEST WY WAGON WHEEL LN 17.17W7458

HOOFPRINT DR01000 82450 36 16,200 R - Residential/Local A - ACLIPIZZAN LN BRIDLEPATH LN 32.19W9887

HORSESHOE CT01000 86418 28 11,704 R - Residential/Local A - ACCRIMSON LASSO DR CDS - END 36.93W9885

HUNTERS RUN CT01000 69621 32 19,872 R - Residential/Local A - ACCHERRY ST CDS - END 21.92W1121

HUNWUT DR01000 671,276 33 42,108 R - Residential/Local A - ACCERVERA RD CDS - END 20.26W1646

ILLINOIS ST01000 3646 25 16,150 R - Residential/Local A - ACPENROSE ST CENTRAL ST 0W1196

INLAND VALLEY DR01000 941,323 61 80,703 R - Residential/Local A - ACPRIELIPP RD NORTH OF HOSPITAL
DWY

33.74W1181

INLAND VALLEY DR02000 941,317 30 39,510 R - Residential/Local A - ACNORTH OF HOSPITAL
DWY

CLINTON KEITH RD 33.74W1181

IODINE SPRINGS RD01000 843,070 32 98,240 R - Residential/Local A - ACCLINTON KEITH RD SENNA DR 28.9W9198

IRIS LN01000 84764 36 27,504 R - Residential/Local A - ACHELIOTROPE LN CARNATION LN 35.18W9221

JACKSON AVE01000 67298 40 11,920 R - Residential/Local A - ACJANA LN EAST END 18.45WJACA

JASMINE AVE01000 81235 36 8,460 R - Residential/Local A - ACFREDERICK ST BALSAM ST 26.93W1078

JENNIFER DR01000 751,685 40 67,400 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACCOMO ST WALNUT ST 27.7W1296

JOY CT01000 76366 28 10,248 R - Residential/Local A - ACMADORA DR CDS - END 25.22W9698

KASABA CT01000 39394 32 12,608 R - Residential/Local A - ACCDS (WEST) CDS (EAST) 4.91W1277

KEANE CT01000 72394 36 14,184 R - Residential/Local A - ACGLAZEBROOK RD CDS - END 19.07WKEAC

KENTMAN CT01000 76552 36 19,872 R - Residential/Local A - ACELIZABETH LN CDS - END 25.52W9656

KETCHUM RD01000 84428 30 12,840 R - Residential/Local A - ACAGAPE LANE GREYHAWK RD 28.56KTMRD

KEVIN RD01000 801,220 51 62,220 R - Residential/Local A - ACPRIELIPP RD CDS-END 26.36KEVRD

KIRKWOOD CT01000 30509 29 14,761 R - Residential/Local A - ACPALOMAR ST ANSON WAY 1.55W1066

KISH CIR01000 85218 33 7,194 R - Residential/Local A - ACTEMET ST CDS - END 29.4W1662

KOLO CT01000 82228 33 7,524 R - Residential/Local A - ACWOSHKA LN CDS - END 27.54W1669

KUKA CIR01000 79275 33 9,075 R - Residential/Local A - ACWOSHKA LN CDS - END 25.63W1664

KUNA CT01000 66213 33 7,029 R - Residential/Local A - ACATUPA AVE CDS - END 19.52W1649

LA CIENEGA DR01000 72273 26 7,098 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACLAKEVIEW TERRACE MESA DR 26.2W1249

Street ID Section ID Length Width Area Functional Class Surface Type

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Section PCI/RSL Listing

Current
PCIStreet Name ToFrom

Remaining
Life

MTC StreetSaver9

SS1030

Criteria:



LA ESTRELLA ST01000 70806 32 25,792 R - Residential/Local A - AC806' W PORRAS RD PORRAS RD 19.4W9201

LA ESTRELLA ST02000 762,550 30 76,500 R - Residential/Local A - ACPORRAS RD SALIDA DEL SOL 26.42W9201

LA ESTRELLA ST03000 811,496 60 89,760 R - Residential/Local A - ACSALIDA DEL SOL MEADOW PARK CIR 30.52W9201

LA ESTRELLA ST04000 811,898 60 113,880 R - Residential/Local A - ACMEADOW PARK CIR CROSSROADS ST 30.86W9201

LACASELLA CT01000 55302 32 9,664 R - Residential/Local A - ACWALNUT ST CDS - END 11.96WLACC

LAGUNA RD01000 73246 30 7,380 R - Residential/Local A - ACALMOND ST WESLEY ST 21.93W1291

LAGUNA RD02000 791,105 32 35,360 R - Residential/Local A - ACWESLEY ST CABERNET PL 28.55W1291

LAKEVIEW TER01000 802,760 26 71,760 R - Residential/Local A - ACMALAGA RD SEDCO BLVD 30.85W1253

LAKEVIEW TER02000 592,267 21 47,607 R - Residential/Local A - ACSEDCO BLVD OLIVE ST 13.85W1253

LAKEWOOD DR01000 53479 36 17,244 R - Residential/Local A - ACSELLERS RD TAMERRON WAY 11.35W1725

LANCER CT01000 72215 36 7,740 R - Residential/Local A - ACPOPLAR CREST RD CDS - END 19.07WLANC

LARKSPUR DR01000 801,144 36 41,184 R - Residential/Local A - ACTRILLIUM DR TWINFLOWER AVE 26.29W1126

LEAF STOCK TRL01000 50253 36 9,108 R - Residential/Local A - ACBRECKENRIDGE TR CANYON RANCH RD 9.8W1707

LEMON ST01000 362,667 38 101,346 C - Collector A - ACMISSION TR LOQUAT ST 2.15W1259

LEMON ST02000 561,273 44 56,012 C - Collector O - AC/ACLOQUAT ST GRAPE ST 10.34W1259

LEMON ST03000 652,444 40 97,760 C - Collector A - ACGRAPE ST 771' SW GAFFORD RD 9.95W1259

LEMON ST04000 5771 28 21,588 C - Collector A - AC771' SW GAFFORD RD GAFFORD RD 0W1259

LEWIS ST01000 36756 23 17,388 R - Residential/Local A - ACMISSION TRL 756' E MISSION TRL 3.8W1263

LEXI LN01000 811,395 32 44,640 R - Residential/Local A - ACCATT RD NONNIE DR 30.52WLEXL

LIME ST01000 811,072 25 26,800 R - Residential/Local A - ACORCHARD ST END 26.99W1266

LINDA VISTA LN01000 69535 29 15,515 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACWAITE ST CDS - END 20.56W1896

LIPIZZAN LN01000 851,239 36 44,604 R - Residential/Local A - ACMUSTANG SPIRIT LN HOOFPRINT DR 35.25W9886

LITTLE BOOK CIR01000 80441 36 15,876 R - Residential/Local A - ACSMITH RANCH RD CDS - END 30.23W9655

LOQUAT ST01000 391,320 21 27,720 R - Residential/Local A - ACLEMON ST VICTORIAN LN 4.97W1272

LORING RD01000 831,134 36 40,824 R - Residential/Local A - ACVERDE VISTA WAY 131' E BUTCHART ST 33.27WLORR

LOST RD01000 732,145 22 47,190 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACGAFFORD RD CRAB HOLLOW CIR 25.76W1541

MADORA DR01000 771,277 36 45,972 R - Residential/Local A - ACCATT RD TIMBER RIDGE CT 26.31W9696

MAHOGANY WOOD CT01000 89285 28 7,980 R - Residential/Local A - ACSUMMER DAIN LANE CDS-END 31.56MGHWCT

MALAGA RD01000 5824 12 9,888 R - Residential/Local A - ACMISSION TRL 824' E MISSION TRL 0W1289

MALAGA RD02000 3450 11 4,950 R - Residential/Local A - AC824' E MISSION TRL 1274' E MISSION TRL 0W1289

MANDARIN CT01000 86367 36 13,212 R - Residential/Local A - ACHARVEST WAY E CDS - END 30.04WMANC

MAPLE TREE LN01000 70356 37 13,172 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACWINDTREE AVE END 21.45W1207

MAPLELEAF CT01000 70331 36 11,916 R - Residential/Local A - ACALDERBROOK RD CDS - END 22.3W1510

Street ID Section ID Length Width Area Functional Class Surface Type

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Section PCI/RSL Listing

Current
PCIStreet Name ToFrom

Remaining
Life

MTC StreetSaver10

SS1030

Criteria:



MARBLE CT01000 83203 36 7,308 R - Residential/Local A - ACCHERT LN CDS - END 31.77WMARC

MARIPOSA RD01000 661,076 22 23,672 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACLAKEVIEW TERRACE MISSION TRL 20.44W1298

MARSH LN01000 831,053 36 37,908 R - Residential/Local A - ACRASPBERRY LN GIERSON AVE 28.16W1157

MAURI CT01000 78508 36 18,288 R - Residential/Local A - ACSMITH RANCH RD CDS - END 27.77W9658

MAYES LN01000 83700 36 25,200 R - Residential/Local A - ACUNION ST CDS - END 33.5W9417

MAYHALL DR01000 62614 40 24,560 R - Residential/Local A - ACTRAILWOOD CT ALDERBROOK RD 16.3W1513

MC CORMICK CT01000 63152 28 4,256 R - Residential/Local A - ACTAMERRON WY CDS - END 17.47W1741

MC VICAR ST01000 872,482 28 69,496 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACGRAND AVE PALOMAR ST 34.58W1303

MEADOW CREEK LN01000 89649 28 18,172 R - Residential/Local A - ACEMPIRE PEAK LANE ROLLING  BROOK LANE 31.56MDCLN

MEADOW GLEN CT01000 89549 32 17,568 R - Residential/Local A - ACMEADOW RIDGE LN CDS - END 31.73WMEGLC

MEADOW PARK CIR01000 82744 36 26,784 R - Residential/Local A - ACLA ESTRELLA ST CDS - END 32.1W9415

MEADOW RIDGE LN01000 89974 36 35,064 R - Residential/Local A - ACPALOMAR ST CDS - END 31.73WMERIL

MEADOWVIEW CT01000 63366 29 10,614 R - Residential/Local A - ACTHE FARM RD CDS - END 17.52W3865

MERIDIAN CT01000 84319 28 8,932 R - Residential/Local A - ACLIPIZZAN LN CDS - END 33.68W9891

MESA DR01000 80634 21 13,314 R - Residential/Local A - ACELBERTA RD END 31.5W1305

MESA DR02000 692,308 24 55,392 R - Residential/Local A - ACEND OLIVE ST 19.63W1305

MICHAEL CT01000 67352 36 12,672 R - Residential/Local A - ACVIA SARAH CDS - END 17.76WMICC

MILL POND DR01000 791,593 36 57,348 R - Residential/Local A - ACHARVEST WAY EAST CORNSTALK RD 25.69W7557

MILL POND DR02000 851,032 36 37,152 R - Residential/Local A - ACCORNSTALK RD WAGON TRAIN DR 29.46W7557

MISSION TRL01000 721,797 65 116,805 A - Arterial A - ACPALOMAR ST WALNUT ST 15.69W1619A

MISSION TRL02000 714,894 65 318,110 A - Arterial A - ACWALNUT ST CORYDON ST 15.24W1619A

MISSION TRL01000 782,422 25 60,550 A - Arterial A - ACCORYDON ST VINE ST 18.45W1619B

MISSION TRL02000 784,972 27 134,244 A - Arterial A - ACVINE ST MALAGA RD 18.45W1619B

MOMAT AVE01000 771,416 41 58,056 R - Residential/Local A - ACPASHAL PL FREDERICK ST 24.36W1648

MONTE VISTA DR01000 246,471 33 213,543 R - Residential/Local A - ACBAXTER RD BUNDY CANYON RD 0W3245

MONTECITO DR01000 89560 30 16,800 R - Residential/Local A - ACCAPISTRANO STREET IODINE SPRINGS ROAD 31.56MNTDR

MORELOCK WAY01000 53360 20 7,200 R - Residential/Local A - ACPALOMAR ST ALBERT ST 10.4WMORW

MOUNTAIN VIEW AVE01000 35617 23 14,191 R - Residential/Local A - ACLAKEVIEW TERRACE OLIVE ST 3.3W1317

MURREN RD01000 72160 36 5,760 R - Residential/Local A - ACDEPASQUALLE RD CDS - END 19.07WMURR

MUSCATEL RD01000 86594 24 14,256 R - Residential/Local A - ACLAKEVIEW TERRACE END 29.98W1319

MUSTANG SPIRIT LN01000 842,086 36 75,096 R - Residential/Local A - ACHOOFPRINT DR CDS - END 33.68W9888

NAKI CIR01000 82156 33 5,148 R - Residential/Local A - ACWOSHKA LN CDS - END 27.55W1667

NAN ST01000 80501 36 18,036 R - Residential/Local A - ACMADORA DR CATT RD 29.93W9699

Street ID Section ID Length Width Area Functional Class Surface Type

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Section PCI/RSL Listing

Current
PCIStreet Name ToFrom

Remaining
Life

MTC StreetSaver11

SS1030

Criteria:



NAVUT AVE01000 631,157 37 42,809 R - Residential/Local A - ACWANKI AVE FREDERICK ST 17.4W1653

NONNIE DR01000 80921 32 29,472 R - Residential/Local A - ACLEXI LN CDS - END 29.18WNOND

NUTMEG ST01000 66192 60 11,520 R - Residential/Local A - ACVIA SARAH CL (MURRIETTA) 17.02WNUTS

OAK CANYON DR01000 75375 36 13,500 R - Residential/Local A - ACVALLEY VISTA CIR BUNDY CANYON RD 23.15W1688

OAK HOLLOW CT01000 87266 32 8,512 R - Residential/Local A - ACWHISPERING GLEN TRL CDS - END 30.67WOAHOC

OAKMORE LN01000 82302 36 10,872 R - Residential/Local A - ACBIGLEAF LN PRAIRE RD 27.53W1165

OCTOPUS LN01000 88256 32 8,192 R - Residential/Local A - ACTEIL GLEN RD EMPIRE PENGUIN RD 31.13W1884

OLIVE GROVE RD01000 672,420 36 87,120 R - Residential/Local A - ACHARVEST WAY CD - END 18.31W3756

OLIVE ST01000 792,554 26 66,404 C - Collector A - ACMISSION TRL GRAPE ST 15.21W1333

ONYX WAY01000 87403 28 11,284 R - Residential/Local A - ACSTABLE LANES ROAD TOPAZ WAY 30.56ONXWY

OPALO RD01000 86107 36 3,852 R - Residential/Local A - ACROSITA DR END 30W9217

ORANGE ST02000 572,650 25 66,250 C - Collector A - ACBUNDY CANYON RD WALNUT ST 7.46W1335

ORANGE ST03000 574,420 25 110,500 C - Collector A - ACWALNUT ST GRUWELL ST 7.46W1335

ORANGE ST01000 761,473 39 57,447 R - Residential/Local A - ACWAITE ST BUNDY CANYON RD 23.76W1335A

ORANGE ST01000 701,339 21 28,119 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACWAITE ST LEMON ST 21.22W1335B

ORCHARD ST01000 27844 41 34,604 R - Residential/Local A - ACCASHEW ST WALNUT ST 0.53W1338

ORCHARD ST02000 691,289 24 30,936 R - Residential/Local A - ACWALNUT ST CANYON DR 19.48W1338

ORCHARD ST03000 821,284 32 41,088 R - Residential/Local A - ACCANYON DR BUNDY CANYON RD 32.49W1338

ORCHARD ST01000 742,716 23 62,468 R - Residential/Local A - ACLEMON ST OLIVE ST 22.5W1338A

ORO CT01000 86181 32 5,792 R - Residential/Local A - ACSENNA DR CDS - END 30W9209

OSPREY CT01000 67575 33 18,975 R - Residential/Local A - ACCHERRY ST CDS - END 18.35W1075

PALOMAR ST01000 673,764 30 112,920 C - Collector O - AC/ACCORYDON ST FLANDERS LN 15.81W1343

PALOMAR ST02000 85527 36 18,972 C - Collector A - ACFLANDERS LN MISSION TRL 18.19W1343

PALOMAR ST01000 715,851 26 152,126 A - Arterial O - AC/ACMISSION TRL ELM ST 16.73W1343A

PALOMAR ST02000 701,403 54 75,762 A - Arterial A - ACELM ST PENROSE ST 16.9W1343A

PALOMAR ST03000 812,292 26 59,592 A - Arterial O - AC/ACPENROSE ST 580' NW ARNOLD LN 23.12W1343A

PALOMAR ST04000 821,599 26 41,574 A - Arterial A - AC580' NW ARNOLD LN 520' SE MC VICAR ST 20.31W1343A

PALOMAR ST05000 933,592 26 93,392 A - Arterial O - AC/AC520' SE MC VICAR ST CLINTON KEITH RD 28.93W1343A

PALOMAR ST06000 942,164 49 106,036 A - Arterial A - ACCLINTON KEITH RD 203' E HARWOOD LN 24.97W1343A

PALOMAR ST07000 943,207 28 89,796 A - Arterial A - AC203' E HARWOOD LN MURRIETA C L 24.97W1343A

PARKLAND CT01000 83578 36 20,808 R - Residential/Local A - ACELIZABETH LN CDS - END 33.48W9403

PARKSIDE CT01000 77271 32 8,672 R - Residential/Local A - ACVALLEY VISTA CIR CDS - END 24.41W1687

PARKWOOD CT01000 83112 36 4,032 R - Residential/Local A - ACCOUNTRY PARK DR CDS - END 33.49W9413

Street ID Section ID Length Width Area Functional Class Surface Type

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Section PCI/RSL Listing

Current
PCIStreet Name ToFrom

Remaining
Life

MTC StreetSaver12

SS1030

Criteria:



PASHAL PL01000 731,283 41 52,603 R - Residential/Local A - ACWANKI AVE MOMAT AVE 21.84W1647

PASTURE CT01000 80258 36 9,288 R - Residential/Local A - ACSMITH RANCH RD CDS - END 30.78W9404

PAVLA CT01000 79321 33 10,593 R - Residential/Local A - ACTEMET ST CDS - END 25.63W1657

PAWI CT01000 68220 33 7,260 R - Residential/Local A - ACFREDERICK ST CDS - END 18.83W1671

PECAN ST01000 691,124 25 28,100 R - Residential/Local A - ACSOUTH PASADENA ST END 19.46W1334

PECAN ST02000 591,330 26 34,580 R - Residential/Local A - ACCENTRAL ST GRUWELL ST 13.91W1334

PENROSE ST01000 69735 24 17,640 R - Residential/Local A - ACPECAN ST DARBY ST 19.5W1990

PENROSE ST01000 83326 17 5,542 R - Residential/Local A - ACFRONT ST ILLINOIS ST 28.26W1990A

PERLA PL01000 84342 36 12,312 R - Residential/Local A - ACBRILLANTE DR SENNA DR 28.8W9211

PHEASANT RUN CIR01000 58293 31 9,083 R - Residential/Local A - ACSUNNYBROOK DR CDS - END 13.88W1811

PICNIC LN01000 83400 36 14,400 R - Residential/Local A - ACCREST MEADOW DR COUNTRY PARK DR 33.49W9409

PINK GINGER CT01000 84533 32 17,056 R - Residential/Local A - ACPASADENA ST CDS - END 34.51WPIGIC

PITCHFORK CIR01000 68385 29 11,165 R - Residential/Local A - ACPLOWSHARE RD CDS - END 18.89W3231

PLATA CT01000 88381 32 12,192 R - Residential/Local A - ACEL DIAMANTE DR CDS - END 31.11W9208

PLATINUM CT01000 87402 28 11,256 R - Residential/Local A - ACARNETT ROAD CDS-END 30.56PLTCT

PLOWSHARE RD01000 702,720 37 100,640 R - Residential/Local A - ACCORNSTALK RD CDS - END 20.07W3230

POINSETTIA LN01000 82378 36 13,608 R - Residential/Local A - ACDAHLIA LN CDS - END 32.33W9224

POINTE CIR01000 64152 29 4,408 R - Residential/Local A - ACWAITE ST CDS - END 18.25W1722

PONY CART TURN01000 18216 32 6,912 R - Residential/Local A - ACSILVER SPUR LN CDS - END 0W3177

POPLAR CREST RD01000 72956 36 34,416 R - Residential/Local A - ACLANCER CT DEPASQUALLE RD 19.07WPOCRR

POPLAR CREST RD02000 71866 36 31,176 R - Residential/Local A - ACDEPASQUALLE RD CDS - END 18.22WPOCRR

POPPY FIELD CT01000 89341 28 9,548 R - Residential/Local A - ACEMPIRE PEAK LANE CDS-END 31.56PPFCT

PORRAS RD01000 792,651 30 79,530 R - Residential/Local A - ACLA ESTRELLA ST BAXTER RD 28.66W9200

PORTICA CT01000 73400 36 14,400 R - Residential/Local A - ACCROSSROADS ST CDS- END 22.7WPORC

PORTOLA PL01000 88878 36 31,608 R - Residential/Local A - ACBRILLANTE DR ROSITA DR 31.11W9212

PRAIRIE RD01000 831,372 36 49,392 R - Residential/Local A - ACGIERSON AVE CERVERA RD 28.16W1156

PRIELIPP RD01000 522,645 33 87,285 R - Residential/Local A - ACINLAND VALLEY DR ELIZABETH LN 11.03W1276

PRIELIPP RD02000 66967 44 42,548 R - Residential/Local A - ACELIZABETH LN JANA LN 16.36W1276

PRIMROSE LN01000 84114 36 4,104 R - Residential/Local A - ACPALOMAR ST HELIOTROPE LN 35.18W9219

PROTEA CT01000 89531 32 16,992 R - Residential/Local A - ACPASADENA CT CDS - END 31.73WPROC

PUMICE LN01000 80470 36 16,920 R - Residential/Local A - ACWINDSTONE DR CENTRAL ST 27.53WPUML

PUMICE LN02000 86639 36 23,004 R - Residential/Local A - ACCENTRAL ST CDS - END 35.06WPUML

PUMPKIN PATCH RD01000 65141 36 5,076 R - Residential/Local A - ACTHE FARM RD NORTH END 17.17W3761

Street ID Section ID Length Width Area Functional Class Surface Type

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Section PCI/RSL Listing

Current
PCIStreet Name ToFrom

Remaining
Life

MTC StreetSaver13

SS1030

Criteria:



PUMPKIN PATCH RD02000 46459 37 16,983 R - Residential/Local A - ACTHE FARM RD SOUTH END 8.04W3761

QUAI CIR01000 80161 33 5,313 R - Residential/Local A - ACFREDERICK ST CDS - END 26.27W1672

QUAIL CREEK LN01000 69534 36 19,224 R - Residential/Local A - ACSUNNYBROOK DR END 21.58W1808

QUARTZ WAY01000 78632 32 20,224 R - Residential/Local A - ACPASADENA ST CDS - END 28.98W9105

QUEENSBURY CT01000 83275 33 9,075 R - Residential/Local A - ACBILLIE ANN RD CDS - END 28.17W1681

RAINBARREL RD01000 891,324 37 48,988 R - Residential/Local A - ACCORNSTALK RD HARVEST WAY E 31.68W7555

RASPBERRY LN01000 84612 36 22,032 R - Residential/Local A - ACBIGLEAF LN MARSH LN 28.78W1162

RAYNOR LN01000 19650 33 21,450 R - Residential/Local A - ACORANGE ST END 0W1931

RED DAWN CT01000 80313 32 10,016 R - Residential/Local A - ACFOX DEN RD CDS - END 27.54WREDAC

RHINESTONE CT01000 87133 28 3,724 R - Residential/Local A - ACARNETT ROAD CDS-END 30.56RHNCT

RIDGE OAK RD01000 581,310 32 41,920 R - Residential/Local A - ACGRAND AVE UNION ST 14.42W1477

RIVER OAK CT01000 80255 36 9,180 R - Residential/Local A - ACCREST MEADOW DR CDS - END 30.78W9412

RIVERSTONE CR01000 89176 28 4,928 R - Residential/Local A - ACGOLDEN POPPY LANE CDS-END 31.56RVSCR

ROBERT ST01000 6557 32 17,824 R - Residential/Local A - ACGRAND AVE 557' S GRAND AVE 0W1976

ROBERT ST02000 98715 16 11,440 R - Residential/Local P - PCC557' S GRAND AVE SOUTH END 81.48W1976

ROCK ELM DR01000 82517 36 18,612 R - Residential/Local A - ACSWEETBAY CIR TIMBER LN 27.55W1237

ROLLING BROOK LN01000 891,212 28 33,936 R - Residential/Local A - ACTRAIL RIDE LANE MEADOW CREEK LANE 31.56RLBRLN

ROOSTER RD01000 34842 36 30,312 R - Residential/Local A - ACOLIVE GROVE RD HARVEST WAY 3.07W3758

ROSEDOWN LN01000 80783 36 28,188 R - Residential/Local A - ACCOUNTRY PARK DR CDS - END 30.78W9407

ROSITA DR01000 841,958 34 66,572 R - Residential/Local A - ACPORRAS RD CDS - END 28.8W9216

ROSS RD01000 78517 36 18,612 R - Residential/Local A - AC151' W TRAILWOOD CT CDS - END 25.06W1500

RUBI CT01000 88314 32 10,048 R - Residential/Local A - ACEL DIAMANTE DR CDS - END 31.11W9203

RUSTIC OAK DR01000 84745 28 20,860 R - Residential/Local A - ACARNETT ROAD SEATTLE RIDDGE ROAD 28.56ROKDR

RUTH AVE01000 851,025 37 37,925 R - Residential/Local A - ACCHARLES ST GIERSON AVE 29.4W1676

RYE LN01000 28245 36 8,820 R - Residential/Local A - ACCASHEW ST CDS - END 0.93W1293

SAFIRO CT01000 88533 32 17,056 R - Residential/Local A - ACEL DIAMANTE DR CDS - END 31.11W9205

SALIDA DEL SOL01000 842,640 30 79,200 R - Residential/Local A - ACCLINTON KEITH RD LA ESTRELLA ST 35.29W9199

SATINWOOD LN01000 89312 28 8,736 R - Residential/Local A - ACSUMMER DAIN LANE ELIZABETH LANE 31.56STWDLN

SEA LYON CT01000 87178 36 6,408 R - Residential/Local A - ACTEIL GLEN RD CDS - END 30.59W9637

SEAGRASS TRL01000 771,118 36 40,248 R - Residential/Local A - ACDAVID LN VIA SARAH 26.94WSEAG

SEATTLE RIDGE RD01000 831,120 36 40,320 R - Residential/Local A - ACDELCA LN RUSTIC OAK DR 29.7WSERIR

SEATTLE RIDGE RD02000 84351 30 10,530 R - Residential/Local A - ACAGAPE LANE RUSTIC OAK DRIVE 28.56WSERIR

SEDCO BLVD01000 431,017 50 50,850 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACMISSION TRL LAKEVIEW TER 7.48W1395

Street ID Section ID Length Width Area Functional Class Surface Type

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Section PCI/RSL Listing

Current
PCIStreet Name ToFrom

Remaining
Life

MTC StreetSaver14

SS1030

Criteria:



SEED LEAF TRL01000 69258 36 9,288 R - Residential/Local A - ACGREAT FALLS RD BRECKENRIDGE TRL 19.46W1760

SELLERS RD01000 372,516 36 90,576 R - Residential/Local A - ACBUNDY CANYON RD CDS - END 4.05W1714

SENNA DR01000 851,870 34 63,580 R - Residential/Local A - ACEL DIAMANTE DR CDS - END 29.41W9207

SEQUOIA CIR01000 65553 33 18,249 R - Residential/Local A - ACCHERRY ST END 18.94W1074

SHADED MEADOW
CIR

01000 83187 32 5,984 R - Residential/Local A - ACWINDWOOD LN CDS - END 28.23W1705

SHADOW CANYON
TRL

01000 90741 32 23,712 R - Residential/Local A - ACPALOMAR ST WHISPERING GLEN TRL 41.39WSHACT

SHADY GROVE CIR01000 84224 36 8,064 R - Residential/Local A - ACFREDERICK ST CDS - END 33.51W10057

SHEFFIELD CT01000 68413 32 13,216 R - Residential/Local A - ACCHELSEA LN CDS - END 21.06W1548

SHEILA LN01000 64534 35 18,690 R - Residential/Local A - ACGRAND AVE 534' N GRAND AVE 18.17W1284

SHEILA LN02000 49800 36 28,800 R - Residential/Local A - AC534' NE GRAND AVE UNION ST 9.55W1284

SHEILA LN03000 881,300 36 46,800 R - Residential/Local A - ACGRAND AVE FOX DEN RD 38.83W1284

SHOREVIEW CT01000 57465 32 14,880 R - Residential/Local A - ACVIEW CREST DR CDS - END 13.65W1724

SHOWUT AVE01000 71933 37 34,521 R - Residential/Local A - ACWOSHKA LN FREDERICK ST 20.61W1673

SHUIS CIR01000 77320 33 10,560 R - Residential/Local A - ACNAVUT AVE CDS - END 24.35W1652

SILKTASSEL CT01000 80422 32 13,504 R - Residential/Local A - ACBLUE MIST WAY CDS - END 29.49WSILC

SILO CIR01000 71215 29 6,235 R - Residential/Local A - ACHOMESTEAD LN CDS - END 20.67W7459

SILVER RUN CIR01000 39658 33 21,714 R - Residential/Local A - ACALMOND ST CDS - END 5.01W1077

SILVER SPUR LN01000 20553 32 17,696 R - Residential/Local A - ACGRUWELL ST CDS - END 0W3178

SMITH RANCH RD01000 83347 52 18,044 R - Residential/Local A - ACCLINTON KEITH RD 347' N CLINTON KEITH
RD

33.49W9408

SMITH RANCH RD02000 83615 36 22,140 R - Residential/Local A - AC347' N CLINTON KEITH
RD

COUNTRY PARK DR 33.49W9408

SMITH RANCH RD03000 85229 52 11,908 R - Residential/Local A - ACCLINTON KEITH RD CRIMSON LASSO DR 29.42W9408

SOARING FALCON CT01000 80340 32 10,880 R - Residential/Local A - ACSWEET NECTAR RD CDS - END 27.94WSOFAC

SOUTH PASADENA ST01000 711,108 31 34,348 R - Residential/Local A - ACGRAND AVE DARBY ST 22.65W1991

SOUTH PASADENA ST03000 79884 30 26,520 R - Residential/Local A - ACPALOMAR ST CDS - NORTH END 29.7W1991

SOUTH PASADENA ST01000 75984 30 29,520 R - Residential/Local A - ACPALOMAR ST FRONT ST 25.21W1991A

SPLIT RAIL RD01000 57894 33 29,502 R - Residential/Local A - ACPUMPKIN PATCH RD CDS - END 13.78W3760

SPUR BROOK DR01000 361,059 36 38,124 R - Residential/Local A - ACBRECKENRIDGE TR CDS - END 3.73W1711

STABLE LANES RD01000 871,045 28 29,260 R - Residential/Local A - ACCLINTON KEITH RD END 30.56STLRD

STARBUCK CIR01000 84400 32 12,800 R - Residential/Local A - ACPALOMAR ST CDS-END 28.88STBKCR

STARLIGHT ST01000 741,015 32 32,480 R - Residential/Local A - ACATHEA WY CDS - END 24.69W9106

Street ID Section ID Length Width Area Functional Class Surface Type

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Section PCI/RSL Listing

Current
PCIStreet Name ToFrom

Remaining
Life

MTC StreetSaver15

SS1030

Criteria:



STIRUP DR01000 86247 36 8,892 R - Residential/Local A - ACLIPIZZAN LN HITCHING POST LN 36.93W9893

SUMMER DAIN LN01000 89975 28 27,300 R - Residential/Local A - ACPRIELIPP RD CDS-END 31.56SMDNLN

SUNBONNET CT01000 84278 37 10,286 R - Residential/Local A - ACCORNSTALK RD CDS - END 28.85W7556

SUNDROPS LN01000 83569 32 18,208 R - Residential/Local A - ACUNION ST CDS - END 33.46WSUNL

SUNFLOWER WAY01000 82777 32 24,864 R - Residential/Local A - ACTRILLIUM DR TWINFLOWER AVE 31.95WSUNW

SUNLIGHT CT01000 80147 28 4,116 R - Residential/Local A - ACMADORA DR CDS - END 29.93W9697

SUNNYBROOK DR01000 691,127 35 39,445 R - Residential/Local A - ACWINDWOOD LN END 21.58W1815

SUPA CT01000 81290 33 9,570 R - Residential/Local A - ACWANKI AVE CDS - END 26.91W1665

SUSAN DR01000 711,868 36 67,248 R - Residential/Local A - AC315' N GLAZEBROOK RD CDS -SOUTH  END 18.22WSUSD

SWEET NECTAR RD01000 811,242 32 39,744 R - Residential/Local A - ACCRESTED FINCH CT CDS - END 29.27WSWNER

SWEETBAY CIR01000 751,106 36 39,816 R - Residential/Local A - ACROCK ELM DR CDS - END 26.71W1341

SYCAMORE BLUFF CT01000 74215 36 7,740 R - Residential/Local A - ACSUSAN DR CDS - END 20.88WSYBLC

SYDNEY CT01000 40367 35 12,845 R - Residential/Local A - ACDURANGO CT CDS - END 5.34W1064

SYLVESTER RD01000 721,068 23 24,564 R - Residential/Local A - ACMISSION TRL LAKEVIEW TERRACE 22.89W1420

TAMERRON WAY01000 471,915 36 68,940 R - Residential/Local A - ACVIEW CREST DR SPUR BROOK DR 8.43W1713

TEAKWOOD CT01000 89675 28 18,900 R - Residential/Local A - ACWEST CDS-END EAST CDS-END 31.56TKWDCT

TEIL GLEN RD01000 901,158 32 37,056 R - Residential/Local A - ACOCTOPUS LN FREDERICK ST 32.11W1883

TEIL GLEN RD02000 87876 36 31,536 R - Residential/Local A - ACFREDERICK ST CHARLES ST 30.59W1883

TEMET ST01000 75866 37 32,042 R - Residential/Local A - ACWANKI AVE WOSHKA LN 23.09W1661

TENT ROCK TRL01000 69259 37 9,583 R - Residential/Local A - ACBRECKENRIDGE TR CANYON RANCH RD 19.46W1710

TERRAZZO LN01000 86688 36 24,768 R - Residential/Local A - ACCAMEO LN CHERT LN 35.06WTERL

THE FARM RD01000 463,483 41 142,803 R - Residential/Local A - ACBUNDY CANYON RD 100' S CITRUS HILL RD 7.79W1987

THE FARM RD02000 635,236 40 209,440 R - Residential/Local A - AC100' S CITRUS HILL RD MEADOWVIEW CT 16.06W1987

TIGER MAPLE ST01000 89270 28 7,560 R - Residential/Local A - ACSUMMER DAIN LANE TEAKWOOD COURT 31.56TGMPST

TIMBER LN01000 80858 36 30,888 R - Residential/Local A - ACROCK ELM DR CDS - END 26.28W1238

TIMBER RIDGE CT01000 80387 36 13,932 R - Residential/Local A - ACMADORA DR CDS - END 29.93W9700

TOKAY RD01000 561,067 20 21,340 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACCRESCENT AVE MESA DR 13.11W1435

TOPACIO CT01000 74564 32 18,048 R - Residential/Local A - ACAMATISTA AVE CDS - END 24.26W9215

TOPAZ WAY01000 87323 28 9,044 R - Residential/Local A - ACONYX WAY CRYSTAL WAY 30.56TPZWY

TRACTOR TRL01000 69917 32 29,344 R - Residential/Local A - ACCDS (SOUTH) CDS (NORTH) 19.48W3241

TRAIL CREEK CIR01000 84222 30 6,660 R - Residential/Local A - ACGREYHAWK ROAD CDS-END 28.56TCKCR

TRAIL RIDE LN01000 89630 28 17,640 R - Residential/Local A - ACEMPIRE PEAK LANE ROLLING BROOK LANE 31.56TLRLN

TRAILWOOD CT01000 441,232 40 49,280 R - Residential/Local A - ACWELLS PL CDS - END 6.65W1497

Street ID Section ID Length Width Area Functional Class Surface Type

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Section PCI/RSL Listing

Current
PCIStreet Name ToFrom

Remaining
Life

MTC StreetSaver16

SS1030

Criteria:



TRANQUIL LN01000 75685 32 21,920 R - Residential/Local A - ACGRAND AVE CRESTED FINCH CT 22.93WTRAL

TRANQUILITY CIR01000 89190 55 10,450 R - Residential/Local A - ACGOLDEN POPPY LANE CDS-END 31.56TRNCR

TREE LN01000 75505 29 14,645 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACWALNUT ST CDS - END 26.46W3220

TRIG RD01000 85141 36 5,076 R - Residential/Local A - ACLA ESTRELLA ST SENNA DR 29.51W9210

TRILLIUM DR01000 792,092 36 75,312 R - Residential/Local A - ACBALSAM ST TWINFLOWER AVE 25.65W1097

TWINFLOWER AVE01000 791,100 36 39,600 R - Residential/Local A - ACFREDERICK ST SUNFLOWER WAY 25.65W1035

TWINFLOWER AVE02000 78900 36 32,400 R - Residential/Local A - ACSUNFLOWER WAY CDS - END 28.17W1035

UNGA CIR01000 73147 33 4,851 R - Residential/Local A - ACHUNWUT DR CDS - END 21.82W1644

UNION ST03000 871,133 32 36,256 R - Residential/Local A - ACBLUE MIST WAY WESLEY ST 30.65W1444

UNION ST04000 602,669 32 85,408 R - Residential/Local A - ACWESLEY ST GRUWELL ST 15.61W1444

UNION ST02000 621,674 32 53,568 R - Residential/Local A - ACSHEILA LN BLUE MIST WAY 14.48W1444A

UNION ST01000 51792 32 25,344 R - Residential/Local A - ACCORYDON ST TRAILWOOD CT 9.94W1444B

VALLEY VIEW AVE01000 79678 24 16,272 R - Residential/Local A - ACSYLVESTER RD MALAGA RD 30.25W1448A

VALLEY VIEW AVE01000 78894 21 18,774 R - Residential/Local A - ACOLIVE ST LAKEVIEW TERRACE 29.07W1448B

VALLEY VISTA CIR01000 651,875 36 67,500 R - Residential/Local A - AC560' SW WALNUT CREEK
RD - END

1315'  NE WALNUT
CREEK RD - END

18.81W1699

VARIAN WY01000 89786 30 23,580 R - Residential/Local A - ACGEORGE AVENUE IODINE SPRINGS ROAD 31.56VRNWY

VERANDA CIR01000 80451 36 16,236 R - Residential/Local A - ACLA ESTRELLA ST CDS - END 30.78W9416

VERDE VISTA WY01000 791,285 36 46,260 R - Residential/Local A - ACCOUNTRY PARK DR CDS - END 29.17WVERW

VERONA CT01000 84455 32 14,560 R - Residential/Local A - ACAMATISTA AVE CDS- END 28.8W9214

VIA SARAH01000 772,560 36 92,160 R - Residential/Local A - ACCORNUCOPIA WAY NUTMEG 26.94WVIAS

VICTORIAN LN01000 82351 25 8,775 R - Residential/Local A - ACMISSION TRL WILDOMAR RD 27.58W1348A

VICTORIAN LN02000 73611 23 14,053 R - Residential/Local A - ACLOQUAT ST ORCHARD ST 21.88W1348A

VICTORIAN LN01000 571,359 37 50,283 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACGRAPE ST WOODCREEK LN 14.79W1348B

VIEW CREST DR01000 563,223 36 116,028 R - Residential/Local A - ACWAITE ST GREAT FALLS RD 13.18W1723

VIEWPOINT DR01000 631,123 36 40,428 R - Residential/Local A - ACSELLERS RD VIEW CREST DR 17.44W1715

VILLA DEL SOL01000 89588 40 23,520 R - Residential/Local A - ACSWEET BAY CIR 80' N TIMBER LN 31.63WVIDESO

VINE ST01000 562,445 22 53,790 R - Residential/Local A - ACMISSION TRL 2445' E MISSION TRL 12.39W1458A

VINE ST01000 65400 28 11,200 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACGRAPE ST ALMOND ST 18.24W1458B

VIRGO WAY01000 73968 32 30,976 R - Residential/Local A - ACGRAND AVE AMETHYST RD 23.72W9100

WADE CT01000 67284 32 9,088 R - Residential/Local A - ACCHADLYN CT CDS - END 18.33W9419

WAGON RIM CT01000 81610 36 21,960 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACALMOND ST CDS - END 33.53W1186

WAGON TRAIN DR01000 581,253 36 45,108 R - Residential/Local A - ACRAINBARREL RD HARVEST WAY E 11.86WWAGTR

WAGON TRAIN DR02000 87664 36 23,904 R - Residential/Local A - ACHARVEST WAY E CDS - END 30.62WWAGTR

Street ID Section ID Length Width Area Functional Class Surface Type

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Section PCI/RSL Listing

Current
PCIStreet Name ToFrom

Remaining
Life

MTC StreetSaver17

SS1030

Criteria:



WAGON WHEEL LN01000 68867 37 32,079 R - Residential/Local A - AC379' SW HARVEST WY 488' NE HARVEST WY 18.89W7460

WAITE ST01000 803,300 31 102,300 R - Residential/Local A - ACMISSION TR ALMOND ST 29.8W1460A

WAITE ST02000 63932 29 27,028 R - Residential/Local A - ACALMOND ST ORANGE ST 16.06W1460A

WAITE ST01000 351,859 30 55,770 R - Residential/Local A - ACORANGE ST SELLERS ST 3.47W1460B

WALKING HORSE CT01000 89257 32 8,224 R - Residential/Local A - ACAGAPE LN CDS - END 41.24WWAHOC

WALNUT CREEK RD01000 67566 36 20,376 R - Residential/Local A - ACVALLEY VISTA CIR BUNDY CANYON RD 20.29W1686

WALNUT ST02000 263,055 30 91,650 C - Collector A - ACMISSION TRAIL ALMOND ST 0.13W1463

WALNUT ST03000 263,938 30 118,140 C - Collector A - ACALMOND ST WHITE ST 0.13W1463

WANDERING RILL CT01000 89332 28 9,296 R - Residential/Local A - ACEMPIRE PEAK LANE CDS-END 31.56WNRCT

WANKI AVE01000 772,142 36 77,112 R - Residential/Local A - ACWOSHKA LN NAVUT AVE 24.35W1656

WEATHERLY CT01000 68701 33 23,133 R - Residential/Local A - ACCDS-END (WEST) CDS-END (EAST) 18.83W1678

WELLS PL01000 83261 40 10,440 R - Residential/Local A - ACGRAND AVE TRAILWOOD CT 28.24W1502

WESLEY ST01000 272,669 25 66,725 C - Collector A - ACGRAND AVE PALOMAR ST 0.33W1474

WESLEY ST02000 82824 29 23,896 R - Residential/Local A - ACCOMO ST LAGUNA RD 27.63W1474

WESTPARK ST01000 79942 28 26,376 R - Residential/Local A - ACGLAZEBROOK RD DEPASQUALLE RD 26.28WWESS

WHEATFIELD CIR01000 181,003 36 36,108 R - Residential/Local A - ACTHE FARM RD CDS - END 0W1985

WHEELBARROW LN01000 39356 32 11,392 R - Residential/Local A - ACSPLIT RAIL RD THE FARM RD 5.05W3759

WHISPERING GLEN
TRL

01000 881,059 32 33,888 R - Residential/Local A - ACMEADOW RIDGE LN CDS - END 31.22WWHGLT

WHITE SPRUCE CT01000 78809 34 27,506 R - Residential/Local A - ACWING ELM CIR CDS - END 24.99W1342

WHITE ST01000 56756 26 19,656 R - Residential/Local A - ACWALNUT ST END 12.44W3246

WILD HORSE CT01000 80239 32 7,648 R - Residential/Local A - ACBANYAN RIM DR CDS-  END 29.18WWIHOC

WILD STALLION LN01000 63411 32 13,152 R - Residential/Local A - ACCENTRAL ST CDS - END 17.54W3176

WILDOMAR RD01000 844,757 25 118,925 R - Residential/Local A - ACLEWIS ST ELBERTA RD 28.77W1480A

WILDOMAR RD01000 44675 25 16,875 R - Residential/Local A - ACSYLVESTER RD MALAGA RD 6.86W1480B

WILLOW BAY RD01000 77962 32 30,784 R - Residential/Local A - ACGRAND AVE QUARTZ WY 27.84W9103

WILLOW TREE LN01000 70756 37 27,972 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACWINDTREE AVE WOODCREEK LN 21.45W1210

WILSON ST01000 45753 28 21,084 R - Residential/Local A - ACGRAND AVE ALAMEDA DEL MONTE 7.38W1484

WINDING WAY01000 61672 30 20,160 R - Residential/Local A - ACGAFFORD RD END 16.09W1545

WINDMILL RD01000 693,524 35 123,340 R - Residential/Local A - ACPLOWSHARE RD HARVEST WY / N 19.48W7461

WINDSTONE DR01000 80741 36 26,676 R - Residential/Local A - ACCENTRAL ST- NORTH PUMICE LN 27.53WWIND

WINDTREE AVE01000 742,876 36 103,536 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACGRAPE ST WOODCREEK LN 25.58W1208

WINDWOOD LN01000 67364 36 13,104 R - Residential/Local A - ACVALLEY VISTA CIR SUNNYBROOK DR 20.29W1689

WINDWOOD LN02000 73952 35 33,320 R - Residential/Local A - ACSUNNYBROOK DR END 25.06W1689

Street ID Section ID Length Width Area Functional Class Surface Type

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Section PCI/RSL Listing

Current
PCIStreet Name ToFrom

Remaining
Life

MTC StreetSaver18

SS1030

Criteria:



WING ELM CIR01000 571,354 36 48,744 R - Residential/Local A - ACHARWOOD LN CDS - END 12.97W1337

WINKLER ST01000 77958 36 34,488 R - Residential/Local A - ACVIA SARAH SEAGRASS TRL 26.94WWINS

WOLCOTT CT01000 80345 36 12,420 R - Residential/Local A - ACBUTCHART ST CDS - END 30.43WWOLC

WOODCREEK LN01000 681,786 37 66,082 R - Residential/Local O - AC/ACWINDTREE AVE WINDTREE AVE 19.63W1209

WOODSHED WAY01000 74461 33 15,213 R - Residential/Local A - ACTHE FARM RD CDS - END 22.52W3242

WOSHKA LN01000 772,310 37 85,470 R - Residential/Local A - ACCHARLES ST FREDERICK ST 24.35W1670

YAMAS DR01000 821,295 32 41,440 R - Residential/Local A - ACPRIELIPP RD END-N 27.63YMSDR

YORK SHIRE WAY01000 83288 36 10,368 R - Residential/Local A - ACCOVINGTON DR CAMELOT CIR 33.26WYORS

648,931Total Section Length:

Total Section Area: 21,803,449

Street ID Section ID Length Width Area Functional Class Surface Type

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Printed: 01/31/2019

Section PCI/RSL Listing

Current
PCIStreet Name ToFrom

Remaining
Life

MTC StreetSaver19

SS1030

Criteria:



LAKE
ELSINORE

15

LAKE
ELSINORE

MURRIETA

MENIFEE

PALOMAR ST

BUNDY CANY ON
RD

CEN
TR

AL S
T

M
ISSIO

N
TR

LGRAND AVE

GRAND AVE

CLIN
TO

N
KE

IT
H

RD

CLINTON KEITH RD

BAXTER RD

Murrieta Creek

W
IL

DO
MA

R 
CI

TY
 L

IM
IT

WILD
OMAR CITY LIM

IT

Map By: Interwest Consulting Group's GIS Solution Team  |  Path: G:\PROJECTS\WILDOMAR\STREETS\PAVEMENT_MANAGEMENT\Public_Paved_Streets_8x11.mxd  |   Date: 2/11/2019

City of Wildomar
Public Paved Streets

January 2019  
Public Paved Streets
Private / Unpaved Roads

0 0.5 1

Miles



LAKE
ELSINORE

15

LAKE
ELSINORE

MURRIETA

MENIFEE

PALOMAR ST

BUNDY CANY ON
RD

CEN
TR

AL S
T

M
ISSIO

N
TR

LGRAND AVE

GRAND AVE

CLIN
TO

N
KE

IT
H

RD

CLINTON KEITH RD

BAXTER RD

Murrieta Creek

W
IL

DO
MA

R 
CI

TY
 L

IM
IT

WILD
OMAR CITY LIM

IT

Map By: Interwest Consulting Group's GIS Solution Team  |  Path: G:\PROJECTS\WILDOMAR\STREETS\PAVEMENT_MANAGEMENT\Current_PCI_8x11_Rev20190117.mxd  |   Date: 1/24/2019

City of Wildomar
Pavement Management
Program - January 2019 
Pavement Condition Category

and Index Range* 
Good to Excellent (70-100)
Fair/At Risk (50-69)
Poor (25-49)
Very Poor/Failure (0-24)

Other Features
Streets not in the PMP

*Unpaved roads are not included and
do not  have PCI values.

0 0.5 1

Miles



 
 
 City of Wildomar 
 Pavement Management Program Update Report January 2019 

  

 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 2 – BUDGET NEEDS 
 

UNLIMITED FUNDING  
BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES 

 

 

NEEDS – PROJECTED PCI/COST SUMMARY 

NEEDS – SECTIONS SELECTED FOR TREATMENT (LIST OF STREETS)



 
 
 City of Wildomar 
 Pavement Management Program Update Report January 2019 

  

 

 

NEEDS – PROJECTED PCI/COST SUMMARY 

This report summarizes based upon year, the treated and untreated PCI and associated costs from the 
Needs calculation.  It includes a breakdown of the total annual Needs by Preventative Maintenance and 
Rehabilitation treatments costs.



2019 79 68 $9,849,083$2,785,174 $7,063,909

2020 79 66 $3,352,090$50,770 $3,301,320

2021 80 64 $4,270,695$205,154 $4,065,541

2022 80 62 $1,479,712$19,827 $1,459,885

2023 80 60 $2,317,043$332,953 $1,984,090

Total Cost

$21,268,623

PM Total Cost

$3,393,878

% PM

15.96% $17,874,745

Rehab Total Cost

Year PCI Treated PCI Untreated Cost

Needs - Projected PCI/Cost Summary

Printed: 01/31/2019

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Inflation Rate =                    %4.00

PM Cost Rehab Cost

Criteria: 1

SS1008

MTC StreetSaver



Interest: 4.00%

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Needs - Sections Selected for Treatment

Inflation: 4.00% Printed: 01/31/2019

Year: 2019

ALMOND ST BUNDY CANYON RD WAITE ST W1010A 02000 R AC $117,900 RECONSTRUCT100

CHERRY ST WALNUT ST CANYON DR W1083A 02000 R AC $144,760 RECONSTRUCT100

CHERRY ST BUNDY CANYON RD WAITE ST W1083C 03000 R AC $102,880 RECONSTRUCT100

GRUWELL ST SHOEMAKER DR BAXTER RD W1188 05000 R AC $77,760 RECONSTRUCT100

ILLINOIS ST PENROSE ST CENTRAL ST W1196 01000 R AC $53,834 RECONSTRUCT100

LEMON ST 771' SW GAFFORD RD GAFFORD RD W1259 04000 C AC $98,346 RECONSTRUCT100

MALAGA RD MISSION TRL 824' E MISSION TRL W1289 01000 R AC $32,960 RECONSTRUCT100

MALAGA RD 824' E MISSION TRL 1274' E MISSION TRL W1289 02000 R AC $16,500 RECONSTRUCT100

CHARLES ST WOSHKA LN ARNOLD LN W1677 02000 R AC $45,560 RECONSTRUCT100

RAYNOR LN ORANGE ST END W1931 01000 R AC $71,500 RECONSTRUCT100

ROBERT ST GRAND AVE 557' S GRAND AVE W1976 01000 R AC $59,414 RECONSTRUCT100

WHEATFIELD CIR THE FARM RD CDS - END W1985 01000 R AC $120,360 RECONSTRUCT100

PONY CART TURN SILVER SPUR LN CDS - END W3177 01000 R AC $23,040 RECONSTRUCT100

SILVER SPUR LN GRUWELL ST CDS - END W3178 01000 R AC $58,987 RECONSTRUCT100

BLACK BEAUTY TRL GRUWELL ST CDS - END W3179 01000 R AC $99,960 RECONSTRUCT100

MONTE VISTA DR BAXTER RD BUNDY CANYON RD W3245 01000 R AC $711,810 RECONSTRUCT100

HARVEST WAY EAST BUNDY CANYON RD DEEP WELL RD W7553 01000 R AC $178,447 RECONSTRUCT100

$2,014,018Treatment Total

BUNDY CANYON RD E HARVEST WAY SUNSET AVE W1056A 09000 RMaC AC/AC $202,096 THIN AC OVERLAY (1.5 INCHES) + BASE
REPAIR

100

CENTRAL ST GRAND AVE PALOMAR ST W1076A 02000 A AC $180,880 THIN AC OVERLAY (1.5 INCHES) + BASE
REPAIR

100

PALOMAR ST CORYDON ST FLANDERS LN W1343 01000 C AC/AC $213,294 THIN AC OVERLAY (1.5 INCHES) + BASE
REPAIR

100

UNION ST WESLEY ST GRUWELL ST W1444 04000 R AC $94,898 THIN AC OVERLAY (1.5 INCHES) + BASE
REPAIR

100

ATUPA AVE NAVUT AVE MOMAT AVE W1650 01000 R AC $26,320 THIN AC OVERLAY (1.5 INCHES) + BASE
REPAIR

100

NAVUT AVE WANKI AVE FREDERICK ST W1653 01000 R AC $47,566 THIN AC OVERLAY (1.5 INCHES) + BASE
REPAIR

100

WEATHERLY CT CDS-END (WEST) CDS-END (EAST) W1678 01000 R AC $25,704 THIN AC OVERLAY (1.5 INCHES) + BASE
REPAIR

100

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surface Cost TreatmentPCI

1

SS1074

MTC StreetSaver



BILLIE ANN RD GEIRSON AVE CERVERA RD W1679 02000 R AC $55,600 THIN AC OVERLAY (1.5 INCHES) + BASE
REPAIR

100

BUTTERCHURN RD HARVEST WAY HARVEST WAY E W3755 01000 R AC $54,200 THIN AC OVERLAY (1.5 INCHES) + BASE
REPAIR

100

$900,558Treatment Total

CORNUCOPIA WY VIA SARAH COPPER CRAFT DR CRNCWY 01000 R AC $1,599 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS72

KEVIN RD PRIELIPP RD CDS-END KEVRD 01000 R AC $22,469 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

STARBUCK CIR PALOMAR ST CDS-END STBKCR 01000 R AC $4,623 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS91

SHADY GROVE CIR FREDERICK ST CDS - END W10057 01000 R AC $2,912 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS90

BLACKSTONE CIR CATT RD CDS - END W10058 01000 R AC $5,562 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS75

ALMOND ST VINE ST GRAPE SPUR LN W1010A 04000 R AC $7,123 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS78

BAXTER RD WESTERN WY PORRAS RD W1023 04000 A AC $52,925 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

CANYON DR ORANGE ST CHERRY ST W1068A 03000 R AC $11,664 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS81

CATT RD PALOMAR ST CHARLES ST W1070 01000 R AC $17,251 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS86

CATT RD CANNERY RD AGAPE LN W1070 02000 R AC $10,465 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

CATT RD ARNETT RD CDS - EAST END W1070A 04000 R AC $17,680 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS73

SEQUOIA CIR CHERRY ST END W1074 01000 R AC $6,590 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS75

OSPREY CT CHERRY ST CDS - END W1075 01000 R AC $6,853 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS76

CENTRAL ST CORAL ROCK LN GRAND AVE W1076A 01000 R AC $8,902 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

CORYDON ST GRAND AVE UNION ST W1106 01000 A AC $7,702 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS85

CORYDON ST UNION ST MISSION TR W1106 02000 A AC $38,625 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS84

CRESCENT AVE OLIVE ST SEDCO BLVD W1114 01000 R AC $12,657 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS77

DARBY ST GRUWELL ST CENTRAL ST W1120 01000 R AC $11,113 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS77

HUNTERS RUN CT CHERRY ST CDS - END W1121 01000 R AC $7,176 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS78

HIDDEN GLEN CIR CANYON DR CDS - END W1122 01000 R AC $6,703 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS78

DUNN ST ELM ST CENTRAL ST W1136 02000 R AC/AC $6,166 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS76

ELBERTA RD MISSION TR MESA DR W1138 01000 R AC/AC $14,364 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

ELM ST FRONT ST PALOMAR ST W1144 01000 R AC $8,398 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS78

ELM ST CORAL ROCK LN GRAND AVE W1144 03000 R AC $9,568 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

GAFFORD RD GREAT FALLS RD HILLCREST CT W1171 02000 R AC $16,418 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS72

WAGON RIM CT ALMOND ST CDS - END W1186 01000 R AC/AC $7,930 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

GROVE ST ALMOND ST ORANGE ST W1187 01000 R AC $13,683 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS86

GROVE ST ORANGE ST CHERRY ST W1187 02000 R AC/AC $10,756 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

GRUWELL ST UNION ST PALOMAR ST W1188 02000 C AC $13,860 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surface Cost TreatmentPCI

2

SS1074

MTC StreetSaver



GRUWELL ST ORANGE ST SHOEMAKER DR W1188 04000 R AC $11,939 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS75

WINDTREE AVE GRAPE ST WOODCREEK LN W1208 01000 R AC/AC $37,388 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS82

WOODCREEK LN WINDTREE AVE WINDTREE AVE W1209 01000 R AC/AC $23,863 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS77

FRONT ST GRUWELL ST CENTRAL ST W1223 01000 R AC $10,575 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

FRONT ST CENTRAL ST PENROSE ST W1223 02000 R AC $6,022 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS78

FRONT ST PENROSE ST SOUTH PASADENA ST W1223 03000 R AC $7,673 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS90

ROCK ELM DR SWEETBAY CIR TIMBER LN W1237 01000 R AC $6,721 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

TIMBER LN ROCK ELM DR CDS - END W1238 01000 R AC $11,154 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

LAKEVIEW TER MALAGA RD SEDCO BLVD W1253 01000 R AC $25,914 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

LIME ST ORCHARD ST END W1266 01000 R AC $9,678 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

PRIELIPP RD ELIZABETH LN JANA LN W1276 02000 R AC $15,365 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS74

SHEILA LN GRAND AVE 534' N GRAND AVE W1284 01000 R AC $6,750 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS74

SHEILA LN GRAND AVE FOX DEN RD W1284 03000 R AC $16,900 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS93

LAGUNA RD ALMOND ST WESLEY ST W1291 01000 R AC $2,665 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS82

LAGUNA RD WESLEY ST CABERNET PL W1291 02000 R AC $12,769 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS86

JENNIFER DR COMO ST WALNUT ST W1296 01000 R AC/AC $24,339 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS83

CASHEW ST COMO ST WESLEY ST W1297 01000 R AC/AC $38,712 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS77

CASHEW ST WESLEY ST CABERNET PL W1297 02000 R AC $12,388 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS93

MARIPOSA RD LAKEVIEW TERRACE MISSION TRL W1298 01000 R AC/AC $8,549 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS74

MC VICAR ST GRAND AVE PALOMAR ST W1303 01000 R AC/AC $25,096 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS92

MESA DR ELBERTA RD END W1305 01000 R AC $4,808 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

MESA DR END OLIVE ST W1305 02000 R AC $20,003 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS77

MUSCATEL RD LAKEVIEW TERRACE END W1319 01000 R AC $5,148 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS91

OLIVE ST MISSION TRL GRAPE ST W1333 01000 C AC $25,824 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS86

PECAN ST SOUTH PASADENA ST END W1334 01000 R AC $10,148 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS78

ORANGE ST WAITE ST BUNDY CANYON RD W1335A 01000 R AC $20,745 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS84

ORANGE ST WAITE ST LEMON ST W1335B 01000 R AC/AC $10,155 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS78

ORCHARD ST WALNUT ST CANYON DR W1338 02000 R AC $11,172 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS77

ORCHARD ST CANYON DR BUNDY CANYON RD W1338 03000 R AC $14,838 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

HARWOOD LN PALOMAR ST WING ELM CIR W1339 01000 R AC $2,561 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

SWEETBAY CIR ROCK ELM DR CDS - END W1341 01000 R AC $14,378 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS83

WHITE SPRUCE CT WING ELM CIR CDS - END W1342 01000 R AC $9,933 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS86

PALOMAR ST FLANDERS LN MISSION TRL W1343 02000 C AC $7,378 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS91

PALOMAR ST PENROSE ST 580' NW ARNOLD LN W1343A 03000 A AC/AC $26,486 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surface Cost TreatmentPCI

3

SS1074

MTC StreetSaver



PALOMAR ST 580' NW ARNOLD LN 520' SE MC VICAR ST W1343A 04000 A AC $18,478 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

PALOMAR ST 520' SE MC VICAR ST CLINTON KEITH RD W1343A 05000 A AC/AC $41,508 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS95

BAYBERRY RD PALOMAR ST TIMBER LN W1344 01000 R AC $12,558 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS76

GRAPE SPUR LN GRAPE ST ALMOND ST W1346 01000 R AC $2,996 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS78

VICTORIAN LN MISSION TRL WILDOMAR RD W1348A 01000 R AC $3,169 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

UNION ST BLUE MIST WAY WESLEY ST W1444 03000 R AC $13,093 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS92

UNION ST SHEILA LN BLUE MIST WAY W1444A 02000 R AC $19,344 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS71

VALLEY VIEW AVE SYLVESTER RD MALAGA RD W1448A 01000 R AC $5,876 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS86

VALLEY VIEW AVE OLIVE ST LAKEVIEW TERRACE W1448B 01000 R AC $6,780 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS85

VINE ST GRAPE ST ALMOND ST W1458B 01000 R AC/AC $4,045 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS73

WAITE ST MISSION TR ALMOND ST W1460A 01000 R AC $36,942 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

WAITE ST ALMOND ST ORANGE ST W1460A 02000 R AC $9,761 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS73

ALAMEDA DEL MONTE WILSON ST END W1467 01000 R AC $2,104 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS72

WESLEY ST COMO ST LAGUNA RD W1474 02000 R AC $8,630 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

ALBERT ST CLOUD CREST CT CORYDON ST W1479 01000 R AC $11,817 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS86

WILDOMAR RD LEWIS ST ELBERTA RD W1480A 01000 R AC $42,946 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS90

ROSS RD 151' W TRAILWOOD CT CDS - END W1500 01000 R AC $6,721 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS86

WELLS PL GRAND AVE TRAILWOOD CT W1502 01000 R AC $3,770 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS90

HILL SPRING RD WELLS PL ALDERBROOK RD W1512 01000 R AC $7,514 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS84

MAYHALL DR TRAILWOOD CT ALDERBROOK RD W1513 01000 R AC $8,869 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS72

WINDING WAY GAFFORD RD END W1545 01000 R AC $7,280 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS71

CHELSEA LN GAFFORD RD BRIGHTON CT W1546 01000 R AC $5,235 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS83

SHEFFIELD CT CHELSEA LN CDS - END W1548 01000 R AC $4,773 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS77

HILLCREST CT GAFFORD RD CDS - END W1550 01000 R AC $4,149 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS82

MISSION TRL CORYDON ST VINE ST W1619B 01000 A AC $26,912 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS84

MISSION TRL VINE ST MALAGA RD W1619B 02000 A AC $59,664 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS84

GRAPE ST LEMON ST OLIVE ST W1620 01000 C AC $46,687 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS83

GRAPE ST OLIVE ST LAKE ELSINORE C L W1620 02000 C AC/AC $74,046 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS83

AUTUMN SAGE CT VALLEY VISTA CIR CDS - END W1685 01000 R AC $6,599 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS86

WALNUT CREEK RD VALLEY VISTA CIR BUNDY CANYON RD W1686 01000 R AC $7,358 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS76

PARKSIDE CT VALLEY VISTA CIR CDS - END W1687 01000 R AC $3,132 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS85

OAK CANYON DR VALLEY VISTA CIR BUNDY CANYON RD W1688 01000 R AC $4,875 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS83

WINDWOOD LN VALLEY VISTA CIR SUNNYBROOK DR W1689 01000 R AC $4,732 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS76

WINDWOOD LN SUNNYBROOK DR END W1689 02000 R AC $12,033 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS82

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surface Cost TreatmentPCI

4

SS1074

MTC StreetSaver



VALLEY VISTA CIR 560' SW WALNUT
CREEK RD - END

1315'  NE WALNUT
CREEK RD - END

W1699 01000 R AC $24,375 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS75

COUNTRYSIDE CIR WINDWOOD LN CDS - END W1704 01000 R AC $2,681 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS90

SHADED MEADOW CIR WINDWOOD LN CDS - END W1705 01000 R AC $2,161 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS90

QUAIL CREEK LN SUNNYBROOK DR END W1808 01000 R AC $6,942 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS78

SUNNYBROOK DR WINDWOOD LN END W1815 01000 R AC $14,245 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS78

HIDDEN SPRINGS RD CLINTON KEITH RD END W1857 01000 R AC $5,469 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS82

LINDA VISTA LN WAITE ST CDS - END W1896 01000 R AC/AC $5,603 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS78

CLINTON KEITH RD MURRIETA C L PALOMAR ST W1930 01000 A AC $76,267 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

PENROSE ST PECAN ST DARBY ST W1990 01000 R AC $6,370 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS78

PENROSE ST FRONT ST ILLINOIS ST W1990A 01000 R AC $2,002 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS90

SOUTH PASADENA ST PALOMAR ST FRONT ST W1991A 01000 R AC $10,660 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS83

AMBERTON DR WAITE ST CDS - END W1992 01000 R AC/AC $5,530 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS84

HICKORY LN CASHEW ST CDS - END W1994 01000 R AC/AC $30,680 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS70

WILD STALLION LN CENTRAL ST CDS - END W3176 01000 R AC $4,750 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS73

DEAN LN WALNUT ST CDS - END W3219 01000 R AC/AC $5,289 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS84

TREE LN WALNUT ST CDS - END W3220 01000 R AC/AC $5,289 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS83

COMO ST CENTRAL ST DILLON CIR W3750 01000 R AC $6,903 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS75

BUTTERCHURN RD E HARVEST WAY CDS - END W3755 02000 R AC $5,577 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS86

AMADO LN ORANGE ST CAMERON LN W3768 01000 R AC/AC $11,661 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS78

CAMERON LN AMADO LN BAXTER RD W3769 01000 R AC/AC $12,012 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS77

HARVEST WAY EAST CORNSTALK RD 177' S BUTTERCHURN
RD

W7553 0300 R AC $39,520 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS83

MILL POND DR CORNSTALK RD WAGON TRAIN DR W7557 02000 R AC $13,416 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS91

VIRGO WAY GRAND AVE AMETHYST RD W9100 01000 R AC $11,186 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS81

AMETHYST RD CANYON CREST ST VIRGO WY W9101 01000 R AC $2,832 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS92

CANYON CREST ST GRAND AVE AMETHYST RD W9102 01000 R AC $11,452 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS86

WILLOW BAY RD GRAND AVE QUARTZ WY W9103 01000 R AC $11,117 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS85

ATHEA WAY STARLIGHT ST WILLOW BAY RD W9104 01000 R AC $2,889 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS90

QUARTZ WAY PASADENA ST CDS - END W9105 01000 R AC $7,304 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS86

STARLIGHT ST ATHEA WY CDS - END W9106 01000 R AC $11,729 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS82

ARYA DR CLINTON KEITH RD CDS W9145 01000 R AC $8,667 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

IODINE SPRINGS RD CLINTON KEITH RD SENNA DR W9198 01000 R AC $35,476 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS90

SALIDA DEL SOL CLINTON KEITH RD LA ESTRELLA ST W9199 01000 R AC $28,600 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS90

PORRAS RD LA ESTRELLA ST BAXTER RD W9200 01000 R AC $28,720 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS86

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surface Cost TreatmentPCI

5

SS1074

MTC StreetSaver



LA ESTRELLA ST 806' W PORRAS RD PORRAS RD W9201 01000 R AC $9,314 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS78

LA ESTRELLA ST PORRAS RD SALIDA DEL SOL W9201 02000 R AC $27,625 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS84

LA ESTRELLA ST SALIDA DEL SOL MEADOW PARK CIR W9201 03000 R AC $32,414 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

LA ESTRELLA ST MEADOW PARK CIR CROSSROADS ST W9201 04000 R AC $41,124 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

EL DIAMANTE DR ROSITA DR PLATA CT W9202 01000 R AC $24,076 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS92

RUBI CT EL DIAMANTE DR CDS - END W9203 01000 R AC $3,629 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS93

ESMERALDA CT EL DIAMANTE DR CDS - END W9204 01000 R AC $6,125 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS93

SAFIRO CT EL DIAMANTE DR CDS - END W9205 01000 R AC $6,160 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS93

BRILLANTE DR PORRAS RD CDS - END W9206 01000 R AC $24,703 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS92

SENNA DR EL DIAMANTE DR CDS - END W9207 01000 R AC $22,960 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS91

PLATA CT EL DIAMANTE DR CDS - END W9208 01000 R AC $4,403 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS93

ORO CT SENNA DR CDS - END W9209 01000 R AC $2,092 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS92

TRIG RD LA ESTRELLA ST SENNA DR W9210 01000 R AC $1,833 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS91

PERLA PL BRILLANTE DR SENNA DR W9211 01000 R AC $4,446 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS90

PORTOLA PL BRILLANTE DR ROSITA DR W9212 01000 R AC $11,414 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS93

AMATISTA AVE BRILLANTE DR ROSITA DR W9213 01000 R AC $11,895 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS91

VERONA CT AMATISTA AVE CDS- END W9214 01000 R AC $5,258 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS90

TOPACIO CT AMATISTA AVE CDS - END W9215 01000 R AC $6,518 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS82

ROSITA DR PORRAS RD CDS - END W9216 01000 R AC $24,040 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS90

OPALO RD ROSITA DR END W9217 01000 R AC $1,391 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS92

PRIMROSE LN PALOMAR ST HELIOTROPE LN W9219 01000 R AC $1,482 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS90

HELIOTROPE LN IRIS LN CDS - END W9220 01000 R AC $9,399 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS90

IRIS LN HELIOTROPE LN CARNATION LN W9221 01000 R AC $9,932 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS90

CARNATION LN SOUTH PASADENA ST IRIS LN W9222 01000 R AC $15,483 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS91

DAHLIA LN CARNATION LN CDS - END W9223 01000 R AC $11,167 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS91

POINSETTIA LN DAHLIA LN CDS - END W9224 01000 R AC $4,914 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

CAMELLIA LN DAHLIA LN CDS - END W9225 01000 R AC $4,784 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS90

GARDENA LN IRIS LN CDS - END W9226 01000 R AC $4,862 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

GOLDENROD LN IRIS LN CDS - END W9227 01000 R AC $4,797 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS90

PARKLAND CT ELIZABETH LN CDS - END W9403 01000 R AC $7,514 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

PASTURE CT SMITH RANCH RD CDS - END W9404 01000 R AC $3,354 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

COUNTRY PARK DR SMITH RANCH RD CREST MEADOW DR W9405 01000 R AC $37,804 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

COUNTRY PARK DR SMITH RANCH RD BUTCHART ST W9405 02000 R AC $20,514 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

GREENHOUSE CT ROSEDOWN LN CDS - END W9406 01000 R AC $1,677 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surface Cost TreatmentPCI

6

SS1074

MTC StreetSaver



ROSEDOWN LN COUNTRY PARK DR CDS - END W9407 01000 R AC $10,179 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

SMITH RANCH RD CLINTON KEITH RD 347' N CLINTON KEITH
RD

W9408 01000 R AC $6,516 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

SMITH RANCH RD 347' N CLINTON KEITH
RD

COUNTRY PARK DR W9408 02000 R AC $7,995 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

SMITH RANCH RD CLINTON KEITH RD CRIMSON LASSO DR W9408 03000 R AC $4,301 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS91

PICNIC LN CREST MEADOW DR COUNTRY PARK DR W9409 01000 R AC $5,200 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

CREST MEADOW DR COUNTRY PARK DR LA ESTRELLA ST W9411 01000 R AC $21,164 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

RIVER OAK CT CREST MEADOW DR CDS - END W9412 01000 R AC $3,315 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

PARKWOOD CT COUNTRY PARK DR CDS - END W9413 01000 R AC $1,456 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

ELIZABETH LN CLINTON KEITH RD KENTMAN CT W9414 02000 R AC $7,962 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

ELIZABETH LN KENTMAN CT COUNTRY PARK DR W9414 03000 R AC $10,673 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

ELIZABETH LN PRIELIPP RD END W9414A 00500 R AC $11,245 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

MEADOW PARK CIR LA ESTRELLA ST CDS - END W9415 01000 R AC $9,672 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

VERANDA CIR LA ESTRELLA ST CDS - END W9416 01000 R AC $5,863 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

MAYES LN UNION ST CDS - END W9417 01000 R AC $9,100 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

DONIELLE CT MAYES LN CDS - WEST END W9418 01000 R AC $3,146 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS86

DONIELLE CT MAYES LN CDS - EAST END W9418 02000 R AC $3,042 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

WADE CT CHADLYN CT CDS - END W9419 01000 R AC $3,282 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS76

CANNERY RD CHARLES ST GREY WHALE LN W9638 01000 R AC $16,094 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS86

GREEN PARROT WAY HARBOR SEAL CT CATT RD W9640 01000 R AC $3,133 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

LITTLE BOOK CIR SMITH RANCH RD CDS - END W9655 01000 R AC $5,733 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

KENTMAN CT ELIZABETH LN CDS - END W9656 01000 R AC $7,176 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS84

BENETTA CT ELIZABETH LN CDS - END W9657 01000 R AC $4,030 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

MAURI CT SMITH RANCH RD CDS - END W9658 01000 R AC $6,604 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS85

MADORA DR CATT RD TIMBER RIDGE CT W9696 01000 R AC $16,601 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS85

SUNLIGHT CT MADORA DR CDS - END W9697 01000 R AC $1,487 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

JOY CT MADORA DR CDS - END W9698 01000 R AC $3,701 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS84

NAN ST MADORA DR CATT RD W9699 01000 R AC $6,513 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

TIMBER RIDGE CT MADORA DR CDS - END W9700 01000 R AC $5,031 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

CRIMSON LASSO DR SMITH RANCH RD HITCHING POST LN W9883 01000 R AC $6,929 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS92

HITCHING POST LN STIRUP DR CRIMSON LASSO DR W9884 01000 R AC $3,640 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS92

HORSESHOE CT CRIMSON LASSO DR CDS - END W9885 01000 R AC $4,227 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS92

LIPIZZAN LN MUSTANG SPIRIT LN HOOFPRINT DR W9886 01000 R AC $16,107 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS91

HOOFPRINT DR LIPIZZAN LN BRIDLEPATH LN W9887 01000 R AC $5,850 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surface Cost TreatmentPCI

7

SS1074

MTC StreetSaver



MUSTANG SPIRIT LN HOOFPRINT DR CDS - END W9888 01000 R AC $27,118 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS90

BRIDLEPATH LN CLINTON KEITH RD HOOFPRINT DR W9889 01000 R AC $2,249 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

BAY ROAN CT LIPIZZAN LN CDS - END W9890 01000 R AC $3,145 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS92

MERIDIAN CT LIPIZZAN LN CDS - END W9891 01000 R AC $3,226 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS90

GELDING CT MUSTANG SPIRIT LN CDS - END W9892 01000 R AC $3,246 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS92

STIRUP DR LIPIZZAN LN HITCHING POST LN W9893 01000 R AC $3,211 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS92

AGAPE LN CATT RD SOUTH END WAGAL 01000 R AC $19,162 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS93

ALTA OAKS DR ARNETT RD BANYAN RIM DR WALOAD 01000 R AC $4,732 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

AMARYLLIS CT PASADENA ST CDS - END WAMAC 01000 R AC $3,467 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS90

APPLECART CT BUTTERCHURN RD CDS - END WAPPC 01000 R AC $5,967 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS91

ARNETT RD ALTA OAKS DR CATT RD WARNR 01000 R AC $15,327 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

AVRY WAY CATT RD LEXI LN WAVRW 01000 R AC $5,328 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

BANYAN RIM DR ALTA OAKS DR CATT RD WBARID 01000 R AC $15,197 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

BIG SYCAMORE CT SHEILA LN CDS - END WBISYC 01000 R AC $7,743 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS92

BLUE MIST WAY UNION ST CDS - END WBLMIW 01000 R AC $8,251 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

BLONDON CT LEMON ST CDS - END WBLOC 01000 R AC $23,042 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

BLACK WALNUT CT FOX DEN RD CDS - END WBLWAC 01000 R AC $4,403 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

BOVARD ST DOHENY CIR SUSAN DR WBOVS 01000 R AC $13,910 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS82

BUENA CT BANYAN RIM DR CDS - END WBUEC 01000 R AC $2,785 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

BUTCHART ST LORING RD WOLCOTT CT WBUTS 01000 R AC $14,300 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

CABERNET PL LAGUNA RD CDS - END WCABP 01000 R AC $7,708 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS83

CAMELOT CIR CDS - END (NORTH) CDS - END (SOUTH) WCAMC 01000 R AC $8,645 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

CAMEO LN CORAL ROCK LN CDS - END WCAML 01000 R AC $14,859 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS92

CARLTON RD SMITH RANCH RD COUNTRY PARK DR WCARR 01000 R AC $13,351 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

CARRINGTON ST CLINTON KEITH RD DEVONSHIRE LN WCARS 01000 R AC $7,228 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

CEDAR RIDGE CT CROSS ROADS ST CDS - END WCEDR 01000 R AC $3,107 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS75

CHERT LN CORAL ROCK LN CAMEO LN WCHERL 01000 R AC $16,484 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS90

CITRUS GROVE LN BLONDON CT LEMON ST WCIGRL 01000 R AC $6,021 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

COOPERS HAWK CT SHEILA LN CDS - END WCOHAC 01000 R AC $7,835 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

COUNTRY HILLS DR BLONDON CT CITRUS GROVE LN WCOHID 01000 R AC $13,278 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

COOK CT POPLAR CREST RD CDS - END WCOOC 01000 R AC $2,275 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS83

COPPER CT POPLAR CREST RD CDS - EAST END WCOPC 02000 R AC $2,509 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

CORAL ROCK LN CHERT LN CDS - END WCOROL 01000 R AC $23,192 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS91

COVINGTON DR CLINTON KEITH RD CHESTERFIELD LN WCOVD 01000 R AC $11,323 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS83

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surface Cost TreatmentPCI

8

SS1074

MTC StreetSaver



CRESTED FINCH CT SWEET NECTAR RD CDS - END WCRFIC 01000 R AC $6,737 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

CROSSROADS ST LA ESTRELLA ST LORING RD WCROS 01000 R AC $16,393 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS82

DAVID LN VIA SARAH LA ESTRELLA RD WDAVL 01000 R AC $18,005 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

DEPASQUALLE RD GLAZEBROOK RD GEORGE AVE WDEPR 01000 R AC $42,799 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS83

DEVONSHIRE LN CHESTERFIELD LN CDS - END WDEVL 01000 R AC $8,190 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS83

DOHENY CIR GEORGE AVE CDS - END WDOHC 01000 R AC $13,416 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS83

DULOCK RD DOHENY CIR SUSAN DR WDULR 01000 R AC $9,789 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

FALLING LEAF CT SHADOW CANYON TRL CDS - END WFALEC 01000 R AC $4,091 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS92

FOX DEN RD SWEET NECTAR RD SHEILA LN WFODER 01000 R AC $14,352 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

GEORGE AVE LA ESTRELLA ST CLINTON KEITH RD WGEOA 01000 R AC $27,831 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS75

GLAZEBROOK RD DEPASQUALLE RD SUSAN DR WGLAR 01000 R AC $13,618 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS82

HAILEY CT AGAPE LN CDS - END WHAIC 01000 R AC $2,235 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS94

HIGHLAND OAKS CT ARNETT RD CDS - END WHIOAC 01000 R AC $3,756 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

JACKSON AVE JANA LN EAST END WJACA 01000 R AC $4,305 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS76

LEXI LN CATT RD NONNIE DR WLEXL 01000 R AC $16,120 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

LORING RD VERDE VISTA WAY 131' E BUTCHART ST WLORR 01000 R AC $14,742 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

MANDARIN CT HARVEST WAY E CDS - END WMANC 01000 R AC $4,771 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS92

MARBLE CT CHERT LN CDS - END WMARC 01000 R AC $2,639 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS90

MEADOW GLEN CT MEADOW RIDGE LN CDS - END WMEGLC 01000 R AC $6,344 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS94

MEADOW RIDGE LN PALOMAR ST CDS - END WMERIL 01000 R AC $12,662 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS94

MICHAEL CT VIA SARAH CDS - END WMICC 01000 R AC $4,576 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS76

NONNIE DR LEXI LN CDS - END WNOND 01000 R AC $10,643 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

NUTMEG ST VIA SARAH CL (MURRIETTA) WNUTS 01000 R AC $4,160 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS75

OAK HOLLOW CT WHISPERING GLEN
TRL

CDS - END WOAHOC 01000 R AC $3,074 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS92

PINK GINGER CT PASADENA ST CDS - END WPIGIC 01000 R AC $6,160 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS90

PORTICA CT CROSSROADS ST CDS- END WPORC 01000 R AC $5,200 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS82

PROTEA CT PASADENA CT CDS - END WPROC 01000 R AC $6,136 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS94

PUMICE LN WINDSTONE DR CENTRAL ST WPUML 01000 R AC $6,110 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

PUMICE LN CENTRAL ST CDS - END WPUML 02000 R AC $8,307 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS92

RED DAWN CT FOX DEN RD CDS - END WREDAC 01000 R AC $3,617 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

SEAGRASS TRL DAVID LN VIA SARAH WSEAG 01000 R AC $14,534 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS85

SILKTASSEL CT BLUE MIST WAY CDS - END WSILC 01000 R AC $4,877 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS86

SOARING FALCON CT SWEET NECTAR RD CDS - END WSOFAC 01000 R AC $3,929 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surface Cost TreatmentPCI

9

SS1074

MTC StreetSaver



SUNDROPS LN UNION ST CDS - END WSUNL 01000 R AC $6,576 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

SWEET NECTAR RD CRESTED FINCH CT CDS - END WSWNER 01000 R AC $14,352 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

SYCAMORE BLUFF CT SUSAN DR CDS - END WSYBLC 01000 R AC $2,795 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS82

TERRAZZO LN CAMEO LN CHERT LN WTERL 01000 R AC $8,944 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS92

TRANQUIL LN GRAND AVE CRESTED FINCH CT WTRAL 01000 R AC $7,916 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS83

VERDE VISTA WY COUNTRY PARK DR CDS - END WVERW 01000 R AC $16,705 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

VIA SARAH CORNUCOPIA WAY NUTMEG WVIAS 01000 R AC $33,280 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS85

VILLA DEL SOL SWEET BAY CIR 80' N TIMBER LN WVIDESO 01000 R AC $8,494 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS94

WAGON TRAIN DR HARVEST WAY E CDS - END WWAGTR 02000 R AC $8,632 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS93

WALKING HORSE CT AGAPE LN CDS - END WWAHOC 01000 R AC $2,970 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS94

WESTPARK ST GLAZEBROOK RD DEPASQUALLE RD WWESS 01000 R AC $9,525 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

WHISPERING GLEN TRL MEADOW RIDGE LN CDS - END WWHGLT 01000 R AC $12,238 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS93

WILD HORSE CT BANYAN RIM DR CDS-  END WWIHOC 01000 R AC $2,762 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

WINDSTONE DR CENTRAL ST- NORTH PUMICE LN WWIND 01000 R AC $9,633 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

WINKLER ST VIA SARAH SEAGRASS TRL WWINS 01000 R AC $12,454 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS85

WOLCOTT CT BUTCHART ST CDS - END WWOLC 01000 R AC $4,485 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

YORK SHIRE WAY COVINGTON DR CAMELOT CIR WYORS 01000 R AC $3,744 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

YAMAS DR PRIELIPP RD END-N YMSDR 01000 R AC $14,965 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

$3,325,826Treatment Total

GROVE ST CHERRY ST WHITE ST W1187 03000 R ST $8,800 SINGLE CHIP SEAL100

$8,800Treatment Total

BUNDY CANYON RD I-15 ON RAMP (WEST
SIDE)

I-15 ON RAMP (EAST
SIDE)

W1056A 03500 C AC $115,278 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

BUNDY CANYON RD CHERRY ST MONTE VISTA DR W1056A 05000 C AC $200,200 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

BUNDY CANYON RD MONTE VISTA DR OAK CIRCLE DR W1056A 06000 C AC/AC $314,485 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

BUNDY CANYON RD THE FARM RD E HARVEST WAY W1056A 08000 RMaC AC/AC $100,347 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

SYDNEY CT DURANGO CT CDS - END W1064 01000 R AC $21,409 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

DURANGO CT UNION ST CDS - END W1071 01000 R AC $73,667 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

FALCON CREST CIR CHERRY ST END W1073 01000 R AC $18,700 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

CHERRY ST BAXTER RD WALNUT ST W1083A 01000 R AC $104,920 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

GRUWELL ST GRAND AVE UNION ST W1188 01000 C AC/AC $80,400 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

SHEILA LN 534' NE GRAND AVE UNION ST W1284 02000 R AC $48,000 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

SEDCO BLVD MISSION TRL LAKEVIEW TER W1395 01000 R AC/AC $84,750 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

WILDOMAR RD SYLVESTER RD MALAGA RD W1480B 01000 R AC $28,125 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surface Cost TreatmentPCI

10

SS1074

MTC StreetSaver



WILSON ST GRAND AVE ALAMEDA DEL MONTE W1484 01000 R AC $35,140 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

TRAILWOOD CT WELLS PL CDS - END W1497 01000 R AC $82,134 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

BUCKHORN RD PALOMAR ST AUTUMN OAK PL W1503 01000 R AC $42,240 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

CANYON RANCH RD GAFFORD RD BUNDY CANYON RD W1706 01000 R AC $182,410 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

TAMERRON WAY VIEW CREST DR SPUR BROOK DR W1713 01000 R AC $114,900 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

HIDDEN SPRINGS RD CLINTON KEITH RD CATT RD W1857 02000 R AC $98,490 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

CLINTON KEITH RD INLAND VALLEY DR ELIZABETH LN W1930 05000 A AC $370,240 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

BARLEY LN WHEATFIELD CIR THE FARM RD W1986 01000 R AC $60,555 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

THE FARM RD BUNDY CANYON RD 100' S CITRUS HILL RD W1987 01000 R AC $238,005 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

PUMPKIN PATCH RD THE FARM RD SOUTH END W3761 02000 R AC $28,305 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

CORNSTALK RD HARVEST WY E CDS - END W7463 01000 R AC $163,654 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

COMBINE CIR HARVEST WY CDS - END W7464 01000 R AC $13,292 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

$2,619,646Treatment Total

BAXTER RD CENTRAL ST I-15 BRIDGE (WEST
SIDE)

W1023 02000 A AC/AC $66,000 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5 INCHES)100

BUNDY CANYON RD I-15 ON RAMP (EAST
SIDE)

CHERRY ST W1056A 04000 C AC $27,298 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5 INCHES)100

GRAND AVE SOUTH PASADENA ST MC VICAR ST W1180A 04000 A AC $142,502 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5 INCHES)100

LEMON ST GRAPE ST 771' SW GAFFORD RD W1259 03000 C AC $108,623 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5 INCHES)100

PALOMAR ST MISSION TRL ELM ST W1343A 01000 A AC/AC $185,932 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5 INCHES)100

PALOMAR ST ELM ST PENROSE ST W1343A 02000 A AC $92,598 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5 INCHES)100

CLINTON KEITH RD ELIZABETH LN MURRIETA CL W1930 06000 A AC $357,282 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5 INCHES)100

$980,235Treatment Total

$9,849,083Year 2019 Total

Year: 2020

ORCHARD ST CASHEW ST WALNUT ST W1338 01000 R AC $119,961 RECONSTRUCT100

WALNUT ST MISSION TRAIL ALMOND ST W1463 02000 C AC $434,218 RECONSTRUCT100

WALNUT ST ALMOND ST WHITE ST W1463 03000 C AC $559,722 RECONSTRUCT100

WESLEY ST GRAND AVE PALOMAR ST W1474 01000 C AC $316,129 RECONSTRUCT100

$1,430,030Treatment Total

ELM ST GRAND AVE DARBY ST W1144 02000 R AC $11,925 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS77

MAPLE TREE LN WINDTREE AVE END W1207 01000 R AC/AC $4,947 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS77

WILLOW TREE LN WINDTREE AVE WOODCREEK LN W1210 01000 R AC/AC $10,506 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS77

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surface Cost TreatmentPCI

11

SS1074

MTC StreetSaver



MAPLELEAF CT ALDERBROOK RD CDS - END W1510 01000 R AC $4,476 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS78

ALDERBROOK RD HILLSPRING RD MAYHALL DR W1511 01000 R AC $11,506 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS78

BRIGHTON CT CHELSEA LN CDS - END W1549 01000 R AC $5,084 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS78

BELLA OAKS ST VERDE VISTA WAY CROSS ROADS ST WBELO 01000 R AC $6,368 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS77

CLOVIS WAY CANYON DR CDS - END WCLOW 01000 R AC $14,025 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS82

CORAL WOOD CT CLOVIS WAY CDS - END WCOWOC 01000 R AC $2,380 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS78

DELCA LN PALOMAR ST CDS - END WDELL 01000 R AC $12,696 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS90

FINCH CT DEPASQUALLE RD CDS - END WFINC 01000 R AC $2,583 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS78

POPLAR CREST RD DEPASQUALLE RD CDS - END WPOCRR 02000 R AC $11,709 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS78

SEATTLE RIDGE RD DELCA LN RUSTIC OAK DR WSERIR 01000 R AC $15,143 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

SHADOW CANYON TRL PALOMAR ST WHISPERING GLEN
TRL

WSHACT 01000 R AC $8,906 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS94

SUSAN DR 315' N GLAZEBROOK
RD

CDS -SOUTH  END WSUSD 01000 R AC $25,256 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS78

$147,510Treatment Total

BUNDY CANYON RD ALMOND ST ORANGE ST W1056A 02000 C AC $236,150 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

CENTRAL ST PALOMAR ST BAXTER RD W1076A 03000 A AC $406,688 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

DUNN ST GRUWELL ST ELM ST W1136 01000 R AC $27,040 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

UNION ST CORYDON ST TRAILWOOD CT W1444B 01000 R AC $43,930 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

CELESTE WAY GRAND AVE UNION ST W1475 01000 R AC $84,208 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

AUTUMN OAK PL CEDAR SPRING CT CDS - END W1509 01000 R AC $49,234 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

HILLSHORE CT CDS (WEST) CDS (EAST) W1526 01000 R AC $19,192 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

LEAF STOCK TRL BRECKENRIDGE TR CANYON RANCH RD W1707 01000 R AC $15,788 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

GREY WHALE LN CANNERY RD HARBOR SEAL CT W9641 01000 R AC $17,223 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

$899,453Treatment Total

BUNDY CANYON RD ORANGE ST I-15 ON RAMP (WEST
SIDE)

W1056A 03000 C AC $41,626 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5 INCHES)100

GRUWELL ST PALOMAR ST ORANGE ST W1188 03000 C AC $19,589 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5 INCHES)100

MISSION TRL PALOMAR ST WALNUT ST W1619A 01000 A AC $148,473 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5 INCHES)100

MISSION TRL WALNUT ST CORYDON ST W1619A 02000 A AC $404,354 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5 INCHES)100

CLINTON KEITH RD STABLE LANES RD I-15 BRIDGE W1930 03000 A AC $106,996 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5 INCHES)100

CLINTON KEITH RD I-15 BRIDGE INLAND VALLEY DR W1930 04000 A AC/AC $154,059 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5 INCHES)100

$875,097Treatment Total

$3,352,090Year 2020 Total

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surface Cost TreatmentPCI

12

SS1074

MTC StreetSaver



Year: 2021

BAXTER RD I-15 BRIDGE (EAST
SIDE)

WESTERN WY W1023 03000 A AC $418,580 RECONSTRUCT100

BRYANT ST GRAND AVE PALOMAR ST W1052 01000 C AC $315,859 RECONSTRUCT100

KIRKWOOD CT PALOMAR ST ANSON WAY W1066 01000 R AC $53,219 RECONSTRUCT100

CRESCENT AVE SEDCO BLVD ELBERTA RD W1114 02000 R AC $111,751 RECONSTRUCT100

DUNN ST CENTRAL ST SOUTH PASADENA ST W1136 03000 R AC $104,937 RECONSTRUCT100

RYE LN CASHEW ST CDS - END W1293 01000 R AC $31,800 RECONSTRUCT100

CLINTON KEITH RD PALOMAR ST STABLE LANES RD W1930 02000 A AC $865,893 RECONSTRUCT100

HARVEST WAY BUNDY CANYON RD 6635' SE BUNDY
CANYON RD

W7457 01000 R AC $956,856 RECONSTRUCT100

$2,858,895Treatment Total

GREYHAWK RD DELCA LANE CDS-END GHKRD 01000 R AC $19,170 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

KETCHUM RD AGAPE LANE GREYHAWK RD KTMRD 01000 R AC $5,016 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

RUSTIC OAK DR ARNETT ROAD SEATTLE RIDDGE
ROAD

ROKDR 01000 R AC $8,148 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

TRAIL CREEK CIR GREYHAWK ROAD CDS-END TCKCR 01000 R AC $2,602 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

INLAND VALLEY DR PRIELIPP RD NORTH OF HOSPITAL
DWY

W1181 01000 R AC $31,521 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS94

INLAND VALLEY DR NORTH OF HOSPITAL
DWY

CLINTON KEITH RD W1181 02000 R AC $15,432 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS94

LA CIENEGA DR LAKEVIEW TERRACE MESA DR W1249 01000 R AC/AC $2,773 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS78

PALOMAR ST CLINTON KEITH RD 203' E HARWOOD LN W1343A 06000 A AC $50,973 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS93

PALOMAR ST 203' E HARWOOD LN MURRIETA C L W1343A 07000 A AC $43,166 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS93

SYLVESTER RD MISSION TRL LAKEVIEW TERRACE W1420 01000 R AC $9,595 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS77

LOST RD GAFFORD RD CRAB HOLLOW CIR W1541 01000 R AC/AC $18,432 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS78

SOUTH PASADENA ST GRAND AVE DARBY ST W1991 01000 R AC $13,416 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS77

ELIZABETH LN END-SOUTH CLINTON KEITH RD W9414 01000 R AC $15,268 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

HARBOR SEAL CT GREY WHALE LN CDS - END W9639 01000 R AC $16,578 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS78

CINNABAR CT CARLTON RD CDS - END WCINC 01000 R AC $3,010 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS78

COPPER CT POPLAR CREST RD CDS - WEST END WCOPC 01000 R AC $1,969 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS78

DELCA LN EMPIRE PEAK LANE PALOMAR STREET WDELL 02000 R AC $9,745 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

KEANE CT GLAZEBROOK RD CDS - END WKEAC 01000 R AC $5,540 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS77

LANCER CT POPLAR CREST RD CDS - END WLANC 01000 R AC $3,024 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS77

MURREN RD DEPASQUALLE RD CDS - END WMURR 01000 R AC $2,250 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS77

POPLAR CREST RD LANCER CT DEPASQUALLE RD WPOCRR 01000 R AC $13,443 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS77

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surface Cost TreatmentPCI

13

SS1074

MTC StreetSaver



SEATTLE RIDGE RD AGAPE LANE RUSTIC OAK DRIVE WSERIR 02000 R AC $4,113 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

$295,184Treatment Total

BUNDY CANYON RD MISSION TR ALMOND ST W1056A 01000 RMaC AC $213,677 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

CATT RD AGAPE LN ARNETT RD W1070 03000 R AC $32,809 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

GRAND AVE MC VICAR ST CLINTON KEITH RD W1180A 05000 A AC $347,284 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

LEMON ST LOQUAT ST GRAPE ST W1259 02000 C AC/AC $134,628 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

PRIELIPP RD INLAND VALLEY DR ELIZABETH LN W1276 01000 R AC $157,346 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

LAKEWOOD DR SELLERS RD TAMERRON WAY W1725 01000 R AC $31,086 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

MORELOCK WAY PALOMAR ST ALBERT ST WMORW 01000 R AC $12,980 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

$929,810Treatment Total

GRAND AVE CORYDON ST HIXON ST W1180B 01000 A AC/AC $186,806 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5 INCHES)100

$186,806Treatment Total

$4,270,695Year 2021 Total

Year: 2022

GRAY EAGLE CT UNION ST CDS - END W1247 01000 R AC $84,365 RECONSTRUCT100

LEMON ST MISSION TR LOQUAT ST W1259 01000 C AC $519,336 RECONSTRUCT100

ROOSTER RD OLIVE GROVE RD HARVEST WAY W3758 01000 R AC $113,657 RECONSTRUCT100

$717,358Treatment Total

ARNETT RD CATT ROAD CRYSTAL WAY WARNR 02000 R AC $19,827 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

$19,827Treatment Total

ORANGE ST BUNDY CANYON RD WALNUT ST W1335 02000 C AC $165,605 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

ORANGE ST WALNUT ST GRUWELL ST W1335 03000 C AC $276,217 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

TOKAY RD CRESCENT AVE MESA DR W1435 01000 R AC/AC $40,008 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

VINE ST MISSION TRL 2445' E MISSION TRL W1458A 01000 R AC $100,845 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

CEDAR SPRING CT AUTUMN OAK PL CDS - END W1504 01000 R AC $40,158 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

WHITE ST WALNUT ST END W3246 01000 R AC $36,851 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

CHESTERFIELD LN COVINGTON DR CDS - END WCHEL 01000 R AC $64,725 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

LACASELLA CT WALNUT ST CDS - END WLACC 01000 R AC $18,118 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

$742,527Treatment Total

$1,479,712Year 2022 Total

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surface Cost TreatmentPCI

14

SS1074

MTC StreetSaver



Year: 2023

CANYON DR ORCHARD ST ORANGE ST W1068A 02000 R AC $473,021 RECONSTRUCT100

CHADLYN CT GRAND AVE CDS - END W1087 01000 R AC $127,679 RECONSTRUCT100

DARBY ST CENTRAL ST SOUTH PASADENA ST W1120 02000 R AC $124,286 RECONSTRUCT100

LEWIS ST MISSION TRL 756' E MISSION TRL W1263 01000 R AC $67,806 RECONSTRUCT100

MOUNTAIN VIEW AVE LAKEVIEW TERRACE OLIVE ST W1317 01000 R AC $55,339 RECONSTRUCT100

WAITE ST ORANGE ST SELLERS ST W1460B 01000 R AC $217,477 RECONSTRUCT100

SPUR BROOK DR BRECKENRIDGE TR CDS - END W1711 01000 R AC $148,666 RECONSTRUCT100

$1,214,274Treatment Total

ANGELS LN BUNDY CANYON ROAD END-NORTH ANGLN 01000 R AC $2,130 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

BRONZE CT CDS END CRYSTAL WAY BRZCT 01000 R AC $5,347 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

CRYSTAL WAY BRONZE CT CDS-END CRYWY 01000 R AC $14,242 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

ONYX WAY STABLE LANES ROAD TOPAZ WAY ONXWY 01000 R AC $4,767 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

PLATINUM CT ARNETT ROAD CDS-END PLTCT 01000 R AC $4,756 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

RHINESTONE CT ARNETT ROAD CDS-END RHNCT 01000 R AC $1,574 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

STABLE LANES RD CLINTON KEITH RD END STLRD 01000 R AC $12,361 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

TOPAZ WAY ONYX WAY CRYSTAL WAY TPZWY 01000 R AC $3,821 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

TWINFLOWER AVE FREDERICK ST SUNFLOWER WAY W1035 01000 R AC $16,729 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS81

TWINFLOWER AVE SUNFLOWER WAY CDS - END W1035 02000 R AC $13,688 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS81

BUNDY CANYON RD OAK CIRCLE DR THE FARM RD W1056A 07000 RMaC AC $60,799 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS94

JASMINE AVE FREDERICK ST BALSAM ST W1078 01000 R AC $3,574 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS83

GOLDFIELD ST TRILLIUM DR END W1140 01000 R AC $1,384 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS76

PRAIRIE RD GIERSON AVE CERVERA RD W1156 01000 R AC $20,866 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS85

MARSH LN RASPBERRY LN GIERSON AVE W1157 01000 R AC $16,015 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS85

BIGLEAF LN OAKMORE LN RASPBERRY LN W1160 01000 R AC $6,844 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS82

RASPBERRY LN BIGLEAF LN MARSH LN W1162 01000 R AC $9,308 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS85

OAKMORE LN BIGLEAF LN PRAIRE RD W1165 01000 R AC $4,593 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS84

ASTER DR TRILLIUM DR TWINFLOWER AVE W1177 01000 R AC $15,041 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS82

ARNOLD LN PALOMAR ST CHARLES ST W1599 01000 R AC/AC $19,710 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS84

FREDERICK ST TEIL GLEN RD CHARLES ST W1674 02000 R AC $11,711 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

FREDERICK ST CHARLES ST PALOMAR ST W1674 03000 R AC $20,790 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS73

CHARLES ST RUTH AVE WOSHKA LN W1677 01000 R AC $3,847 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

TEIL GLEN RD OCTOPUS LN FREDERICK ST W1883 01000 R AC $15,655 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS89

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surface Cost TreatmentPCI

15

SS1074

MTC StreetSaver



TEIL GLEN RD FREDERICK ST CHARLES ST W1883 02000 R AC $13,323 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

OCTOPUS LN TEIL GLEN RD EMPIRE PENGUIN RD W1884 01000 R AC $3,461 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

EMPIRE PENGUIN RD FREDERICK ST OCTOPUS LN W1885 01000 R AC $16,101 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS88

SOUTH PASADENA ST PALOMAR ST CDS - NORTH END W1991 03000 R AC $11,204 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS82

SEA LYON CT TEIL GLEN RD CDS - END W9637 01000 R AC $2,708 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS87

CARISSA CT TWINFLOWER AVE CDS - END WCARC 010000 R AC $3,002 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS77

CHLOE CT FREDERICK ST CDS - END WCHLC 01000 R AC $8,274 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS83

SUNFLOWER WAY TRILLIUM DR TWINFLOWER AVE WSUNW 01000 R AC $10,504 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL CRACKS84

$358,129Treatment Total

BAXTER RD GRUWELL ST END W1023 01000 R AC $12,522 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

GAFFORD RD LEMON ST / LOST RD GREAT FALLS RD W1171 01000 R AC $106,458 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

WING ELM CIR HARWOOD LN CDS - END W1337 01000 R AC $95,040 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

VICTORIAN LN GRAPE ST WOODCREEK LN W1348B 01000 R AC/AC $98,040 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

CLOUD CREST CT AUTUMN OAK PL CDS - END W1499 01000 R AC $31,867 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

VIEW CREST DR WAITE ST GREAT FALLS RD W1723 01000 R AC $226,228 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

SHOREVIEW CT VIEW CREST DR CDS - END W1724 01000 R AC $29,013 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

SPLIT RAIL RD PUMPKIN PATCH RD CDS - END W3760 01000 R AC $57,522 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

WAGON TRAIN DR RAINBARREL RD HARVEST WAY E WWAGTR 01000 R AC $87,950 THICK AC OVERLAY(2.5 INCHES)100

$744,640Treatment Total

$2,317,043Year 2023 Total

$21,268,623Grand Total

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surface Cost TreatmentPCI

16

SS1074

MTC StreetSaver



 
 
 City of Wildomar 
 Pavement Management Program Update Report January 2019 

  

 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 3 
 

SCENARIO 1 – 5 YEAR CIP WITH BUDGET OF 
$350K/ANNUALLY  

 

 

SCENARIO - NETWORK CONDITION SUMMARY 

SCENARIO – COST SUMMARY 

MAP – 5-YEAR PLAN, STREETS SELECTED FOR TREATMENT ($350K/YEAR) 

SCENARIO – SECTIONS SELECTED FOR TREATMENT (LIST OF STREETS) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



YearYearYear Budget PM Budget PM Budget PM

2019 $350,000 10%

2020 $350,000 10%

2021 $350,000 10%

2022 $350,000 10%

2023 $350,000 10%

Projected Network Average PCI by year

Never TreatedYear With Selected Treatment
Treated

Centerline Miles
Treated

Lane Miles
2019 6868 3.621.81

2020 6666 2.990.91

2021 6564 3.601.80

2022 6362 3.411.94

2023 6160 3.781.89

Percent Network Area by Functional Class and Condition Category

Condition

Condition in base year 2019, prior to applying treatments.

Arterial Collector Res/Loc Other Total

I 9.0% 2.8% 44.4% 0.0% 56.2%

II / III 4.8% 3.5% 18.6% 0.0% 26.9%

IV 1.5% 3.7% 9.0% 0.0% 14.2%

V 0.0% 0.1% 2.6% 0.0% 2.7%

Total 15.2% 10.1% 74.6% 0.0% 100.0%

Condition

Condition in year 2019 after schedulable treatments applied.

Arterial Collector Res/Loc Other Total

I 9.9% 2.9% 45.1% 0.0% 57.9%

II / III 3.9% 3.4% 17.9% 0.0% 25.2%

IV 1.5% 3.7% 9.0% 0.0% 14.2%

V 0.0% 0.1% 2.6% 0.0% 2.7%

Total 15.2% 10.1% 74.6% 0.0% 100.0%

Condition

Condition in year 2023 after schedulable treatments applied.

Arterial Collector Res/Loc Other Total

I 8.7% 1.4% 36.7% 0.0% 46.8%

II / III 3.8% 3.0% 22.5% 0.0% 29.4%

IV 1.9% 3.6% 9.4% 0.0% 14.8%

V 0.8% 2.1% 6.1% 0.0% 9.0%

Total 15.2% 10.1% 74.6% 0.0% 100.0%

Scenarios - Network Condition Summary

Printed: 01/31/2019

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Scenario: 5 YEAR CIP - $350k Annually

Interest: 4% Inflation: 4%

MTC StreetSaverCriteria:

Scenarios Criteria:

1

SS1035



CITY OF WILDOMAR Scenarios - Cost Summary

Printed: 01/31/2019Interest: 4.00% Inflation: 4.00%

Scenario: 5 YEAR CIP - $350k Annually

2019 $350,000

$314,552

$314,552

$0

$0

$0

$0 $35,451$9,534,454$0

$83,544

10%

$0

$0

II

III

IV

V

Non-
Project

Project

Funded

Unmet

Project

Total

2020 $350,000

$313,875

$313,875

$0

$0

$0

$0 $36,128$12,120,070$0

$11,427

10%

$0

$0

II

III

IV

V

Non-
Project

Project

Funded

Unmet

Project

Total

2021 $350,000

$314,902

$314,902

$0

$0

$0

$0 $35,100$15,017,202$0

$35,527

10%

$0

$0

II

III

IV

V

Non-
Project

Project

Funded

Unmet

Project

Total

2022 $350,000

$314,951

$314,951

$0

$0

$0

$0 $35,053$16,364,499$0

$1,024

10%

$0

$0

II

III

IV

V

Non-
Project

Project

Funded

Unmet

Project

Total

2023 $350,000

$314,557

$314,557

$0

$0

$0

$0 $35,445$17,155,828$0

$17,105

10%

$0

$0

II

III

IV

V

Non-
Project

Project

Funded

Unmet

Project

Total

Functional Class Stop GapRehabilitation Prev. Maint.

Summary

Stop Gap

UnmetFunded

Arterial $1,214,985 $0 $31,219 $14,342

Collector $175,612 $0 $46,061 $25,606

Residential/Local $182,240 $0 $99,897 $108,681

$1,572,837 $0 $177,177Grand Total: $148,628

Year Budget RehabilitationPM Deferred  Stop GapSurplus PM
Preventative
Maintenance

Scenarios Criteria: 1

SS1034
MTC StreetSaver



LAKE
ELSINORE

15

LAKE
ELSINORE

MURRIETA

MENIFEE

PALOMAR ST

BUNDY CANYON RD

GRAND AVE

GRAND AVE

CEN
TR

AL S
T

M
ISSIO

N
 TR

L

CLINTON KEITH RD

BAXTER RD

Murrieta Creek

W
IL

DO
MA

R 
CI

TY
 L

IM
IT

WILD
OMAR CITY

 LI
MIT

Map By: Interwest Consulting Group's GIS Solution Team  |  Path: G:\PROJECTS\WILDOMAR\STREETS\PAVEMENT_MANAGEMENT\5_Year_Work_Plan_350k_8x11.mxd  |   Date: 2/11/2019

City of Wildomar
Pavement Management
Program - January 2019 

5- Year Plan ($350k/Year)
Streets Selected for Treatment 

2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

0 0.5 1

Miles



YearYearYear Budget PM Budget PM Budget PM

2019 $350,000 10%

2020 $350,000 10%

2021 $350,000 10%

2022 $350,000 10%

2023 $350,000 10%

Year: 2019

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surf
Type

Cost Rating TreatmentPCI
After

Length Width Area Current
PCI

PCI
Before

Treatment

SEQUOIA CIR CHERRY ST END W1074 01000 R AC $6,590 36,276 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7518,24933553 6565

HUNTERS RUN CT CHERRY ST CDS - END W1121 01000 R AC $7,176 38,624 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7819,87232621 6969

HIDDEN GLEN CIR CANYON DR CDS - END W1122 01000 R AC $6,703 38,624 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7818,56032580 6969

FRONT ST CENTRAL ST PENROSE ST W1223 02000 R AC $6,022 37,720 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7816,67525667 6969

SHEFFIELD CT CHELSEA LN CDS - END W1548 01000 R AC $4,773 37,233 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7713,21632413 6868

WALNUT CREEK RD VALLEY VISTA
CIR

BUNDY
CANYON RD

W1686 01000 R AC $7,358 36,343 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7620,37636566 6767

WINDWOOD LN VALLEY VISTA
CIR

SUNNYBROO
K DR

W1689 01000 R AC $4,732 36,343 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7613,10436364 6767

$43,354Treatment Total

GROVE ST CHERRY ST WHITE ST W1187 03000 R ST $8,800 66,646 SINGLE CHIP SEAL10039,600301,320 6465

$8,800Treatment Total

BUNDY CANYON RD I-15 ON RAMP
(EAST SIDE)

CHERRY ST W1056A 04000 C AC $27,298 39,108 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

10024,56883296 6464

GRAND AVE SOUTH
PASADENA ST

MC VICAR ST W1180A 04000 A AC $142,502 43,373 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

100116,592422,776 6868

PALOMAR ST ELM ST PENROSE ST W1343A 02000 A AC $92,598 40,253 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

10075,762541,403 6870

$262,398Treatment Total

$314,552Year 2019 TotalYear 2019 Area Total 376,574

Interest: 4.00%

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Scenarios - Sections Selected for Treatment

Inflation: 4.00% Printed: 01/31/2019

Scenario: 5 YEAR CIP - $350k Annually

Scenarios Criteria:

** - Treatment from Project Selection 1

SS1026

MTC StreetSaver



Year: 2020

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surf
Type

Cost Rating TreatmentPCI
After

Length Width Area Current
PCI

PCI
Before

Treatment

MAPLELEAF CT ALDERBROOK
RD

CDS - END W1510 01000 R AC $4,476 34,447 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7811,91636331 6970

BRIGHTON CT CHELSEA LN CDS - END W1549 01000 R AC $5,084 36,855 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7813,53632423 6970

QUAIL CREEK LN SUNNYBROOK
DR

END W1808 01000 R AC $7,220 34,108 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7719,22436534 6869

$16,780Treatment Total

BUNDY CANYON RD ORANGE ST I-15 ON RAMP
(WEST SIDE)

W1056A 03000 C AC $41,626 36,283 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

10036,02283434 6769

MISSION TRL PALOMAR ST WALNUT ST W1619A 01000 A AC $148,473 40,788 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

100116,805651,797 6972

CLINTON KEITH RD STABLE LANES
RD

I-15 BRIDGE W1930 03000 A AC $106,996 42,294 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

10084,175651,295 6770

$297,095Treatment Total

$313,875Year 2020 TotalYear 2020 Area Total 281,678

Year: 2021

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surf
Type

Cost Rating TreatmentPCI
After

Length Width Area Current
PCI

PCI
Before

Treatment

LA CIENEGA DR LAKEVIEW
TERRACE

MESA DR W1249 01000 R AC/AC $2,773 31,980 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

787,09826273 6872

SHEILA LN GRAND AVE 534' N GRAND
AVE

W1284 01000 R AC $7,300 30,621 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7118,69035534 6164

ALDERBROOK RD HILLSPRING
RD

MAYHALL DR W1511 01000 R AC $11,966 32,557 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7730,63636851 6770

$22,039Treatment Total

BAXTER RD CENTRAL ST I-15 BRIDGE
(WEST SIDE)

W1023 02000 A AC/AC $71,386 40,329 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

10054,000401,350 6670

GRUWELL ST PALOMAR ST ORANGE ST W1188 03000 C AC $20,373 35,224 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

10016,95226652 6671

PALOMAR ST MISSION TRL ELM ST W1343A 01000 A AC/AC $201,104 40,236 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

100152,126265,851 6671

Interest: 4.00%

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Scenarios - Sections Selected for Treatment

Inflation: 4.00% Printed: 01/31/2019

Scenario: 5 YEAR CIP - $350k Annually

Scenarios Criteria:

** - Treatment from Project Selection 2

SS1026

MTC StreetSaver



$292,863Treatment Total

$314,902Year 2021 TotalYear 2021 Area Total 279,502

Year: 2022

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surf
Type

Cost Rating TreatmentPCI
After

Length Width Area Current
PCI

PCI
Before

Treatment

WINDWOOD LN SUNNYBROOK
DR

END W1689 02000 R AC $13,535 33,730 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7833,32035952 6973

SUNNYBROOK DR WINDWOOD LN END W1815 01000 R AC $16,023 30,396 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7439,445351,127 6569

SOUTH PASADENA ST GRAND AVE DARBY ST W1991 01000 R AC $13,953 29,966 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7634,348311,108 6771

VIRGO WAY GRAND AVE AMETHYST
RD

W9100 01000 R AC $12,583 29,529 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7830,97632968 6873

CINNABAR CT CARLTON RD CDS - END WCINC 01000 R AC $3,130 26,679 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

767,70436214 6772

PORTICA CT CROSSROADS
ST

CDS- END WPORC 01000 R AC $5,850 27,381 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7714,40036400 6873

$65,074Treatment Total

MISSION TRL CORYDON ST VINE ST W1619B 01000 A AC $83,247 37,229 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

10060,550252,422 6978

CLINTON KEITH RD I-15 BRIDGE INLAND
VALLEY DR

W1930 04000 A AC/AC $166,630 40,081 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

100121,200403,030 6469

$249,877Treatment Total

$314,951Year 2022 TotalYear 2022 Area Total 341,943

Year: 2023

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surf
Type

Cost Rating TreatmentPCI
After

Length Width Area Current
PCI

PCI
Before

Treatment

SOUTH PASADENA ST PALOMAR ST FRONT ST W1991A 01000 R AC $12,471 28,351 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7829,52030984 6875

STARLIGHT ST ATHEA WY CDS - END W9106 01000 R AC $13,722 28,791 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7732,480321,015 6874

$26,193Treatment Total

Interest: 4.00%

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Scenarios - Sections Selected for Treatment

Inflation: 4.00% Printed: 01/31/2019

Scenario: 5 YEAR CIP - $350k Annually

Scenarios Criteria:

** - Treatment from Project Selection 3

SS1026

MTC StreetSaver



Year: 2023

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surf
Type

Cost Rating TreatmentPCI
After

Length Width Area Current
PCI

PCI
Before

Treatment

GRAND AVE CORYDON ST HIXON ST W1180B 01000 A AC/AC $202,049 37,832 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

100141,310265,435 6574

OLIVE ST MISSION TRL GRAPE ST W1333 01000 C AC $86,315 31,249 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

10066,404262,554 6978

$288,364Treatment Total

$314,557Year 2023 TotalYear 2023 Area Total 269,714

$1,572,837Grand Total1,549,411Total Section Area:

Interest: 4.00%

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Scenarios - Sections Selected for Treatment

Inflation: 4.00% Printed: 01/31/2019

Scenario: 5 YEAR CIP - $350k Annually

Scenarios Criteria:

** - Treatment from Project Selection 4

SS1026

MTC StreetSaver



 
 
 City of Wildomar 
 Pavement Management Program Update Report January 2019 

  

 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 4 
 

SCENARIO 1 - 5 YEAR CIP WITH BUDGET OF 
$850K/ANNUALLY  

 

 

SCENARIO - NETWORK CONDITION SUMMARY 

SCENARIO – COST SUMMARY 

MAP – 5-YEAR PLAN, STREETS SELECTED FOR TREATMENT ($850K/YEAR) 

SCENARIO – SECTIONS SELECTED FOR TREATMENT (LIST OF STREETS) 

 



YearYearYear Budget PM Budget PM Budget PM

2019 $850,000 10%

2020 $850,000 10%

2021 $850,000 10%

2022 $850,000 10%

2023 $850,000 10%

Projected Network Average PCI by year

Never TreatedYear With Selected Treatment
Treated

Centerline Miles
Treated

Lane Miles
2019 6968 5.722.86

2020 6766 8.612.92

2021 6664 10.115.06

2022 6562 10.716.69

2023 6460 15.697.84

Percent Network Area by Functional Class and Condition Category

Condition

Condition in base year 2019, prior to applying treatments.

Arterial Collector Res/Loc Other Total

I 9.0% 2.8% 44.4% 0.0% 56.2%

II / III 4.8% 3.5% 18.6% 0.0% 26.9%

IV 1.5% 3.7% 9.0% 0.0% 14.2%

V 0.0% 0.1% 2.6% 0.0% 2.7%

Total 15.2% 10.1% 74.6% 0.0% 100.0%

Condition

Condition in year 2019 after schedulable treatments applied.

Arterial Collector Res/Loc Other Total

I 11.2% 3.4% 44.9% 0.0% 59.5%

II / III 2.6% 3.0% 18.1% 0.0% 23.6%

IV 1.5% 3.7% 9.0% 0.0% 14.2%

V 0.0% 0.1% 2.6% 0.0% 2.7%

Total 15.2% 10.1% 74.6% 0.0% 100.0%

Condition

Condition in year 2023 after schedulable treatments applied.

Arterial Collector Res/Loc Other Total

I 12.2% 3.4% 43.4% 0.0% 58.9%

II / III 0.4% 1.0% 15.8% 0.0% 17.2%

IV 1.9% 3.6% 9.4% 0.0% 14.8%

V 0.8% 2.1% 6.1% 0.0% 9.0%

Total 15.2% 10.1% 74.6% 0.0% 100.0%

Scenarios - Network Condition Summary

Printed: 01/31/2019

CITY OF WILDOMAR

Scenario: 5 YEAR CIP - $850k Annually

Interest: 4% Inflation: 4%

MTC StreetSaverCriteria:

Scenarios Criteria:

1

SS1035



CITY OF WILDOMAR Scenarios - Cost Summary

Printed: 01/31/2019Interest: 4.00% Inflation: 4.00%

Scenario: 5 YEAR CIP - $850k Annually

2019 $850,000

$763,881

$763,881

$0

$0

$0

$0 $86,124$9,085,127$0

$27,900

10%

$0

$0

II

III

IV

V

Non-
Project

Project

Funded

Unmet

Project

Total

2020 $850,000

$764,914

$764,914

$0

$0

$0

$42,073 $42,968$11,159,662$0

$0

10%

$0

$0

II

III

IV

V

Non-
Project

Project

Funded

Unmet

Project

Total

2021 $850,000

$763,984

$712,537

$51,447

$0

$0

$18,465 $67,379$14,057,032$0

$0

10%

$0

$0

II

III

IV

V

Non-
Project

Project

Funded

Unmet

Project

Total

2022 $850,000

$764,063

$582,032

$182,031

$0

$0

$56,259 $29,526$14,919,404$0

$0

10%

$0

$0

II

III

IV

V

Non-
Project

Project

Funded

Unmet

Project

Total

2023 $850,000

$764,755

$764,755

$0

$0

$0

$39,070 $44,811$15,291,869$1,119

$0

10%

$0

$0

II

III

IV

V

Non-
Project

Project

Funded

Unmet

Project

Total

Functional Class Stop GapRehabilitation Prev. Maint.

Summary

Stop Gap

UnmetFunded

Arterial $2,136,788 $79,003 $32,171 $0

Collector $728,981 $0 $62,900 $1,871

Residential/Local $955,828 $76,864 $175,738 $26,029

$3,821,597 $155,867 $270,808Grand Total: $27,900

Year Budget RehabilitationPM Deferred  Stop GapSurplus PM
Preventative
Maintenance

Scenarios Criteria: 1

SS1034
MTC StreetSaver



LAKE
ELSINORE

15

LAKE
ELSINORE

MURRIETA

MENIFEE

PALOMAR ST

BUNDY CANYON RD

GRAND AVE

GRAND AVE CEN
TR

AL S
T

M
ISSIO

N
 TR

L

CLINTON KEITH RD

BAXTER RD

Murrieta Creek

W
IL

DO
MA

R 
CI

TY
 L

IM
IT

WILD
OMAR CITY LIM

IT

Map By: Interwest Consulting Group's GIS Solution Team  |  Path: G:\PROJECTS\WILDOMAR\STREETS\PAVEMENT_MANAGEMENT\5_Year_Work_Plan_850k_8x11.mxd  |   Date: 2/11/2019

City of Wildomar
Pavement Management
Program - January 2019 

5- Year Plan ($850k/Year)
Streets Selected for Treatment 

2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

0 0.5 1

Miles



YearYearYear Budget PM Budget PM Budget PM

2019 $850,000 10%

2020 $850,000 10%

2021 $850,000 10%

2022 $850,000 10%

2023 $850,000 10%

Year: 2019

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surf
Type

Cost Rating TreatmentPCI
After

Length Width Area Current
PCI

PCI
Before

Treatment

HUNTERS RUN CT CHERRY ST CDS - END W1121 01000 R AC $7,176 38,624 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7819,87232621 6969

HIDDEN GLEN CIR CANYON DR CDS - END W1122 01000 R AC $6,703 38,624 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7818,56032580 6969

FRONT ST CENTRAL ST PENROSE ST W1223 02000 R AC $6,022 37,720 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7816,67525667 6969

ALAMEDA DEL MONTE WILSON ST END W1467 01000 R AC $2,104 33,491 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

725,82428208 6262

SHEFFIELD CT CHELSEA LN CDS - END W1548 01000 R AC $4,773 37,233 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7713,21632413 6868

$26,778Treatment Total

GROVE ST CHERRY ST WHITE ST W1187 03000 R ST $8,800 66,646 SINGLE CHIP SEAL10039,600301,320 6465

$8,800Treatment Total

BUNDY CANYON RD I-15 ON RAMP
(EAST SIDE)

CHERRY ST W1056A 04000 C AC $27,298 39,108 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

10024,56883296 6464

GRAND AVE SOUTH
PASADENA ST

MC VICAR ST W1180A 04000 A AC $142,502 43,373 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

100116,592422,776 6868

LEMON ST GRAPE ST 771' SW
GAFFORD RD

W1259 03000 C AC $108,623 39,550 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

10097,760402,444 6364

PALOMAR ST ELM ST PENROSE ST W1343A 02000 A AC $92,598 40,253 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

10075,762541,403 6870

CLINTON KEITH RD ELIZABETH LN MURRIETA CL W1930 06000 A AC $357,282 47,144 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

100292,321674,363 6464

$728,303Treatment Total

$763,881Year 2019 TotalYear 2019 Area Total 720,750

Interest: 4.00%

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Scenarios - Sections Selected for Treatment

Inflation: 4.00% Printed: 01/31/2019

Scenario: 5 YEAR CIP - $850k Annually

Scenarios Criteria:

** - Treatment from Project Selection 1

SS1026

MTC StreetSaver



Year: 2020

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surf
Type

Cost Rating TreatmentPCI
After

Length Width Area Current
PCI

PCI
Before

Treatment

CORYDON ST GRAND AVE UNION ST W1106 01000 A AC $8,010 47,777 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

8417,329131,333 7678

PALOMAR ST PENROSE ST 580' NW
ARNOLD LN

W1343A 03000 A AC/AC $27,545 41,184 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

8659,592262,292 7881

MAPLELEAF CT ALDERBROOK
RD

CDS - END W1510 01000 R AC $4,476 34,447 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7811,91636331 6970

BRIGHTON CT CHELSEA LN CDS - END W1549 01000 R AC $5,084 36,855 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7813,53632423 6970

WINDWOOD LN VALLEY VISTA
CIR

SUNNYBROO
K DR

W1689 01000 R AC $4,922 34,255 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7513,10436364 6667

PRIMROSE LN PALOMAR ST HELIOTROPE
LN

W9219 01000 R AC $1,542 40,777 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

894,10436114 8283

CAMELLIA LN DAHLIA LN CDS - END W9225 01000 R AC $4,976 40,777 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

8913,24836368 8283

CORAL WOOD CT CLOVIS WAY CDS - END WCOWOC 01000 R AC $2,380 28,063 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

786,33632198 6971

$58,935Treatment Total

BAXTER RD CENTRAL ST I-15 BRIDGE
(WEST SIDE)

W1023 02000 A AC/AC $68,640 39,803 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

10054,000401,350 6770

GRUWELL ST PALOMAR ST ORANGE ST W1188 03000 C AC $19,589 34,916 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

10016,95226652 6971

MISSION TRL PALOMAR ST WALNUT ST W1619A 01000 A AC $148,473 40,788 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

100116,805651,797 6972

MISSION TRL WALNUT ST CORYDON ST W1619A 02000 A AC $404,354 41,805 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

100318,110654,894 6871

CLINTON KEITH RD STABLE LANES
RD

I-15 BRIDGE W1930 03000 A AC $106,996 42,294 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

10084,175651,295 6770

$748,052Treatment Total

$806,987Year 2020 TotalYear 2020 Area Total 729,207

Interest: 4.00%

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Scenarios - Sections Selected for Treatment

Inflation: 4.00% Printed: 01/31/2019

Scenario: 5 YEAR CIP - $850k Annually

Scenarios Criteria:

** - Treatment from Project Selection 2

SS1026

MTC StreetSaver



Year: 2021

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surf
Type

Cost Rating TreatmentPCI
After

Length Width Area Current
PCI

PCI
Before

Treatment

NAVUT AVE WANKI AVE FREDERICK
ST

W1653 01000 R AC $51,447 29,869 THIN AC OVERLAY (1.5
INCHES) + BASE REPAIR

10042,809371,157 6063

$51,447Treatment Total

SEQUOIA CIR CHERRY ST END W1074 01000 R AC $7,128 32,076 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7218,24933553 6265

FRONT ST PENROSE ST SOUTH
PASADENA ST

W1223 03000 R AC $8,299 39,466 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

8821,24832664 8183

LA CIENEGA DR LAKEVIEW
TERRACE

MESA DR W1249 01000 R AC/AC $2,773 31,980 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

787,09826273 6872

SHEILA LN GRAND AVE 534' N GRAND
AVE

W1284 01000 R AC $7,300 30,621 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7118,69035534 6164

SYLVESTER RD MISSION TRL LAKEVIEW
TERRACE

W1420 01000 R AC $9,595 30,471 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7724,564231,068 6872

ALDERBROOK RD HILLSPRING
RD

MAYHALL DR W1511 01000 R AC $11,966 32,557 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7730,63636851 6770

WALNUT CREEK RD VALLEY VISTA
CIR

BUNDY
CANYON RD

W1686 01000 R AC $7,959 32,269 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7420,37636566 6467

VALLEY VISTA CIR 560' SW
WALNUT
CREEK RD -
END

1315'  NE
WALNUT
CREEK RD -
END

W1699 01000 R AC $26,364 30,926 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7267,500361,875 6265

QUAIL CREEK LN SUNNYBROOK
DR

END W1808 01000 R AC $7,509 32,208 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7619,22436534 6669

SUNNYBROOK DR WINDWOOD LN END W1815 01000 R AC $15,407 32,208 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7639,445351,127 6669

SOUTH PASADENA ST GRAND AVE DARBY ST W1991 01000 R AC $13,416 31,659 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7734,348311,108 6871

WILD STALLION LN CENTRAL ST CDS - END W3176 01000 R AC $5,137 30,282 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7113,15232411 6063

HELIOTROPE LN IRIS LN CDS - END W9220 01000 R AC $10,166 39,466 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

8826,02836723 8183

WADE CT CHADLYN CT CDS - END W9419 01000 R AC $3,550 26,059 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

739,08832284 6367

CINNABAR CT CARLTON RD CDS - END WCINC 01000 R AC $3,010 28,004 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

787,70436214 6972

$139,579Treatment Total

Interest: 4.00%

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Scenarios - Sections Selected for Treatment

Inflation: 4.00% Printed: 01/31/2019

Scenario: 5 YEAR CIP - $850k Annually

Scenarios Criteria:

** - Treatment from Project Selection 3

SS1026

MTC StreetSaver



Year: 2021

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surf
Type

Cost Rating TreatmentPCI
After

Length Width Area Current
PCI

PCI
Before

Treatment

BUNDY CANYON RD ORANGE ST I-15 ON RAMP
(WEST SIDE)

W1056A 03000 C AC $43,291 36,452 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

10036,02283434 6469

GRAND AVE CORYDON ST HIXON ST W1180B 01000 A AC/AC $186,806 36,753 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

100141,310265,435 6974

PALOMAR ST MISSION TRL ELM ST W1343A 01000 A AC/AC $201,104 40,236 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

100152,126265,851 6671

CLINTON KEITH RD I-15 BRIDGE INLAND
VALLEY DR

W1930 04000 A AC/AC $160,222 39,692 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

100121,200403,030 6669

$591,423Treatment Total

$782,449Year 2021 TotalYear 2021 Area Total 850,817

Year: 2022

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surf
Type

Cost Rating TreatmentPCI
After

Length Width Area Current
PCI

PCI
Before

Treatment

ATUPA AVE NAVUT AVE MOMAT AVE W1650 01000 R AC $29,607 28,340 THIN AC OVERLAY (1.5
INCHES) + BASE REPAIR

10023,68836658 6065

WEATHERLY CT CDS-END
(WEST)

CDS-END
(EAST)

W1678 01000 R AC $28,913 28,049 THIN AC OVERLAY (1.5
INCHES) + BASE REPAIR

10023,13333701 6268

BILLIE ANN RD GEIRSON AVE CERVERA RD W1679 02000 R AC $62,543 28,355 THIN AC OVERLAY (1.5
INCHES) + BASE REPAIR

10050,040361,390 6065

BUTTERCHURN RD HARVEST WAY HARVEST
WAY E

W3755 01000 R AC $60,968 28,389 THIN AC OVERLAY (1.5
INCHES) + BASE REPAIR

10048,780361,355 6268

$182,031Treatment Total

CORYDON ST UNION ST MISSION TR W1106 02000 A AC $43,448 41,116 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

8086,905136,685 7177

CRESCENT AVE OLIVE ST SEDCO BLVD W1114 01000 R AC $14,238 26,845 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7335,050251,402 6369

DUNN ST ELM ST CENTRAL ST W1136 02000 R AC/AC $6,936 26,218 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7217,07525683 6268

WINDTREE AVE GRAPE ST WOODCREEK
LN

W1208 01000 R AC/AC $42,057 27,375 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

79103,536362,876 6974

BAYBERRY RD PALOMAR ST TIMBER LN W1344 01000 R AC $14,127 28,190 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7234,77636966 6267

Interest: 4.00%

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Scenarios - Sections Selected for Treatment

Inflation: 4.00% Printed: 01/31/2019

Scenario: 5 YEAR CIP - $850k Annually

Scenarios Criteria:

** - Treatment from Project Selection 4

SS1026

MTC StreetSaver



Year: 2022

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surf
Type

Cost Rating TreatmentPCI
After

Length Width Area Current
PCI

PCI
Before

Treatment

LOST RD GAFFORD RD CRAB
HOLLOW CIR

W1541 01000 R AC/AC $19,169 28,548 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7747,190222,145 6873

WINDWOOD LN SUNNYBROOK
DR

END W1689 02000 R AC $13,535 33,730 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7833,32035952 6973

VIRGO WAY GRAND AVE AMETHYST
RD

W9100 01000 R AC $12,583 29,529 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7830,97632968 6873

IRIS LN HELIOTROPE
LN

CARNATION
LN

W9221 01000 R AC $11,173 38,053 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

8727,50436764 8083

PARKWOOD CT COUNTRY
PARK DR

CDS - END W9413 01000 R AC $1,638 36,411 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

874,03236112 7982

HARBOR SEAL CT GREY WHALE
LN

CDS - END W9639 01000 R AC $17,241 26,985 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7742,444361,179 6873

CROSSROADS ST LA ESTRELLA
ST

LORING RD WCROS 01000 R AC $18,440 27,381 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7745,396361,261 6873

PORTICA CT CROSSROADS
ST

CDS- END WPORC 01000 R AC $5,850 27,381 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7714,40036400 6873

$220,435Treatment Total

MISSION TRL CORYDON ST VINE ST W1619B 01000 A AC $83,247 37,229 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

10060,550252,422 6978

MISSION TRL VINE ST MALAGA RD W1619B 02000 A AC $184,564 37,229 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

100134,244274,972 6978

GRAPE ST LEMON ST OLIVE ST W1620 01000 C AC $150,045 33,494 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

100120,050353,430 6775

$417,856Treatment Total

$820,322Year 2022 TotalYear 2022 Area Total 983,089

Year: 2023

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surf
Type

Cost Rating TreatmentPCI
After

Length Width Area Current
PCI

PCI
Before

Treatment

CANYON DR ORANGE ST CHERRY ST W1068A 03000 R AC $13,646 24,637 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7632,300251,292 6673

OSPREY CT CHERRY ST CDS - END W1075 01000 R AC $8,016 23,696 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7018,97533575 6067

Interest: 4.00%

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Scenarios - Sections Selected for Treatment

Inflation: 4.00% Printed: 01/31/2019

Scenario: 5 YEAR CIP - $850k Annually

Scenarios Criteria:

** - Treatment from Project Selection 5

SS1026

MTC StreetSaver



Year: 2023

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surf
Type

Cost Rating TreatmentPCI
After

Length Width Area Current
PCI

PCI
Before

Treatment

DARBY ST GRUWELL ST CENTRAL ST W1120 01000 R AC $13,001 24,843 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7130,774231,338 6169

GOLDFIELD ST TRILLIUM DR END W1140 01000 R AC $1,384 24,630 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

763,2763691 6673

ELM ST FRONT ST PALOMAR ST W1144 01000 R AC $9,825 23,996 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7223,25624969 6269

ELM ST GRAND AVE DARBY ST W1144 02000 R AC $13,414 24,143 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7331,752281,134 6370

MAPLE TREE LN WINDTREE AVE END W1207 01000 R AC/AC $5,565 23,872 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7313,17237356 6370

WILLOW TREE LN WINDTREE AVE WOODCREEK
LN

W1210 01000 R AC/AC $11,817 23,864 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7327,97237756 6370

LAGUNA RD ALMOND ST WESLEY ST W1291 01000 R AC $3,118 24,648 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

767,38030246 6673

JENNIFER DR COMO ST WALNUT ST W1296 01000 R AC/AC $28,474 28,180 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7867,400401,685 6975

CASHEW ST COMO ST WESLEY ST W1297 01000 R AC/AC $45,287 24,448 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

72107,200402,680 6169

MESA DR END OLIVE ST W1305 02000 R AC $23,401 24,181 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7155,392242,308 6069

PECAN ST SOUTH
PASADENA ST

END W1334 01000 R AC $11,871 23,996 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7228,100251,124 6269

ORANGE ST WAITE ST BUNDY
CANYON RD

W1335A 01000 R AC $24,269 24,956 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7857,447391,473 6976

ORANGE ST WAITE ST LEMON ST W1335B 01000 R AC/AC $11,879 23,532 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7228,119211,339 6270

ORCHARD ST WALNUT ST CANYON DR W1338 02000 R AC $13,069 23,921 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7130,936241,289 6169

CHELSEA LN GAFFORD RD BRIGHTON CT W1546 01000 R AC $6,124 24,845 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7814,49632453 6875

HILLCREST CT GAFFORD RD CDS - END W1550 01000 R AC $4,854 24,644 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7611,48832359 6673

OAK CANYON DR VALLEY VISTA
CIR

BUNDY
CANYON RD

W1688 01000 R AC $5,704 24,845 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7813,50036375 6875

HIDDEN SPRINGS RD CLINTON KEITH
RD

END W1857 01000 R AC $6,398 24,649 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7615,14424631 6673

Interest: 4.00%

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Scenarios - Sections Selected for Treatment

Inflation: 4.00% Printed: 01/31/2019

Scenario: 5 YEAR CIP - $850k Annually

Scenarios Criteria:

** - Treatment from Project Selection 6

SS1026

MTC StreetSaver



Year: 2023

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surf
Type

Cost Rating TreatmentPCI
After

Length Width Area Current
PCI

PCI
Before

Treatment

LINDA VISTA LN WAITE ST CDS - END W1896 01000 R AC/AC $6,555 23,387 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7215,51529535 6269

PENROSE ST PECAN ST DARBY ST W1990 01000 R AC $7,452 24,010 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7217,64024735 6269

SOUTH PASADENA ST PALOMAR ST FRONT ST W1991A 01000 R AC $12,471 28,351 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7829,52030984 6875

TREE LN WALNUT ST CDS - END W3220 01000 R AC/AC $6,187 26,445 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7814,64529505 6875

AMADO LN ORANGE ST CAMERON LN W3768 01000 R AC/AC $13,642 24,951 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7332,29236897 6370

CAMERON LN AMADO LN BAXTER RD W3769 01000 R AC/AC $14,053 24,427 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7233,26436924 6169

STARLIGHT ST ATHEA WY CDS - END W9106 01000 R AC $13,722 28,791 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7732,480321,015 6874

SALIDA DEL SOL CLINTON KEITH
RD

LA ESTRELLA
ST

W9199 01000 R AC $33,458 36,920 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

8779,200302,640 7983

GOLDENROD LN IRIS LN CDS - END W9227 01000 R AC $5,612 36,565 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

8713,28436369 7983

BELLA OAKS ST VERDE VISTA
WAY

CROSS
ROADS ST

WBELO 01000 R AC $7,164 24,128 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7316,95636471 6370

CARISSA CT TWINFLOWER
AVE

CDS - END WCARC 010000 R AC $3,002 26,993 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

777,10432222 6774

COPPER CT POPLAR
CREST RD

CDS - WEST
END

WCOPC 01000 R AC $2,130 21,626 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

755,04036140 6573

COVINGTON DR CLINTON KEITH
RD

CHESTERFIEL
D LN

WCOVD 01000 R AC $13,247 27,660 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7831,35636871 6975

DEVONSHIRE LN CHESTERFIELD
LN

CDS - END WDEVL 01000 R AC $9,582 27,660 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7822,68036630 6975

JACKSON AVE JANA LN EAST END WJACA 01000 R AC $5,036 23,865 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7011,92040298 6067

TRANQUIL LN GRAND AVE CRESTED
FINCH CT

WTRAL 01000 R AC $9,261 24,378 SLURRY SEAL & SEAL
CRACKS

7721,92032685 6775

$423,690Treatment Total

GRUWELL ST UNION ST PALOMAR ST W1188 02000 C AC $46,327 31,075 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

10035,640271,320 6980

OLIVE ST MISSION TRL GRAPE ST W1333 01000 C AC $86,315 31,249 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

10066,404262,554 6978

Interest: 4.00%

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Scenarios - Sections Selected for Treatment

Inflation: 4.00% Printed: 01/31/2019

Scenario: 5 YEAR CIP - $850k Annually

Scenarios Criteria:

** - Treatment from Project Selection 7

SS1026

MTC StreetSaver



Year: 2023

Street Name Begin Location End Location Street ID Section ID FC Surf
Type

Cost Rating TreatmentPCI
After

Length Width Area Current
PCI

PCI
Before

Treatment

GRAPE ST OLIVE ST LAKE
ELSINORE C L

W1620 02000 C AC/AC $247,493 26,410 THIN AC OVERLAY(1.5
INCHES)

100190,402375,146 6876

$380,135Treatment Total

$803,825Year 2023 TotalYear 2023 Area Total 1,295,341

$3,977,464Grand Total4,579,204Total Section Area:

Interest: 4.00%

CITY OF WILDOMAR
Scenarios - Sections Selected for Treatment

Inflation: 4.00% Printed: 01/31/2019

Scenario: 5 YEAR CIP - $850k Annually

Scenarios Criteria:

** - Treatment from Project Selection 8

SS1026

MTC StreetSaver



 

CITY OF WILDOMAR – CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item #3.4 

GENERAL BUSINESS 
 Meeting Date: May 8, 2019 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Dan York, Assistant City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Presentation of Final Recommendations for 11 Acre and 27 Acre 

Park Master Plan(s) 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council receive and file the park master plans and 
budgetary cost estimates. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The City Council formally accepted the parkland and $300,000 to develop the parkland 
at the November 13, 2013 meeting.  The City retained RRM Design Group at the October 
11, 2017 City Council meeting to prepare a Final Master Plan and Opinion of Construction 
Costs for the 27 acres of land designated for a park adjacent to Ronald Regan Elementary 
School.  The City amended the agreement with RRM at the May 9, 2018 City Council 
meeting to include a master plan for the 11 acres of land at Grand Avenue and Leslie 
Street.   
 
RRM and staff conducted workshops, surveys and exhibits to garner resident preferred 
amenities.  The top three amenities for the 27-acre Park include: 1) Amphitheater; 2) 
Community Building; and, 3) Bike and Trails courses.  The top three amenities for the 11-
acre Park include:  1) Concessions; 2) Sports Fields; and 3) Picnic Shelter.  A power point 
of the Parks Master Planning time line is attached.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
The Final Preferred Master Plan and Opinion of Construction Costs for the 11- acre and 
27-acre park is attached.  Staff will commence seeking grant funds to develop the parks. 
 
FISCAL IMPACTS: 
There is no fiscal impact to receive and file the Final Master Plans.  Cost to Prepare 
Construction Documents for each park or a phase of the park will be addressed in future 
budgets.  The 27-acre Park is estimated to cost $20.7 million and the 11-acre Park is 
estimated to cost $7.5 million. 
 
 
  



  
 

 

Submitted by:   Approved by: 
Dan York   Gary Nordquist 
Assistant City Manager   City Manager 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Final Master Plan(s) and Renderings 11-acre and 27-acre park 
Opinion of Construction Costs 
Slide Presentation of Workshops 



View 3

MASTER PLANWILDOMAR  
2 7  A C R E  P A R K  L A N D  V I S I O N I N G

APRIL 19, 2019

1) Bike Trails & Courses

2) Fire Station

9) Community Building

3) Splash Pad

0’ 120’60’30’ 180’

SCALE 1” = 60’

RONALD REAGAN ELEMENTARY

PO
RR

A
S 

RO
A

D

community 
green

4) Volleyball Courts

5) Adventure/Nature Play

7) Community Green 8) Picnic Pavilion6) Demonstration Garden

15) Hill-top Play

14) Trails

13) Shade Structure/Sails

12) Educational Signage

11) Fitness Plaza/Stations

10) Amphitheater

LA ESTRELLA STREET

PEGGY LANE
parking

shared 
parking

look-out

restroom

existing natural 
drainage with habitat

enhancements

gathering / 
educational 

space

parking

walking loop

parking

parent drop-off 
area

trail-head parking 
& parent drop-off 

area

View 1

View 2



WILDOMAR  
2 7  A C R E  P A R K  L A N D  V I S I O N I N G APRIL 19, 2019

VIEW 1



WILDOMAR  
2 7  A C R E  P A R K  L A N D  V I S I O N I N G APRIL 19, 2019

VIEW 2



WILDOMAR  
2 7  A C R E  P A R K  L A N D  V I S I O N I N G APRIL 19, 2019

VIEW 3



MASTER PLANWILDOMAR  
1 1  A C R E  P A R K  L A N D  V I S I O N I N G

View 1

Concessions & 
Restroom

April 19, 2019
0’ 80’40’20’ 120’

SCALE 1” = 40’

new trail

walking loop

Play Area

Picnic Shelter

Shade Sails

Sports Fields

Shade Structure

Basketball Courts

Skate Park

Hillside Play

Corn Hole & Ping Pong

community 
green

DAVID A. BROWN 
MIDDLE SCHOOL

LESLIE STREET

G
RA

N
D

 A
V

E

potential connection 
to school

flex field
soccer (150 x 300)
football (120 x 300)

soccer (150 x 300) soccer (150 x 300)

landscape buffer

walking loop



WILDOMAR  
1 1  A C R E  P A R K  L A N D  V I S I O N I N G APRIL 19, 2019

VIEW 1



CONSTRUCTION COST 
ESTIMATE REPORT

27 Acre Park

04.23.2019



27 Acre Park

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. BASIS OF ESTIMATE
2. ESTIMATE SUMMARY
3. DETAILED ESTIMATE



BASIS OF 
ESTIMATE



27 Acre Park

Wildomar, CA
Basis of Estimate

Estimate By: Jared Malapit Reviewed By: Karl Vaillancourt

Estimate Date: 4/23/19 Review Date: 4/23/19

DESIGN BASIS:

PLANNING BASIS:

COST BASIS:

RISK BASIS:

MARK-UP BASIS:

Location Factor: 0% None considered for the Project

State & Local Taxes: 7.75%

Design Contingency: 25%

Contractor Overhead and Profit: 8.0%

Bonds & Permits: 0%

Annual Inflation Escalation Factor: 0%

Typical for size and scope of project

Outside Scope of Work

None considered for the Project

Design contingency at Conceptual level is recommended 
between 20% - 30%

Sales tax included in all material pricing

The 27 Acre park is a new park development located adjacent to the Ronald Reagan Elementary in Wildomar 
California. The project includes the construction of a new fire station, community center, accessory structures and the 
naturalistic park setting

The following drawings and documents were used in the preparation of this cost estimate: 

• 1 page conceptual plan, prepared by RRM Design Group dated 9/8/18

The purpose of this estimate is to serve as a basis in establishing a construction budget. 

This cost estimate has been prepared with the understanding that all work performed on site will be subject to Davis-
Bacon prevailing wage rates. All work is assumed to occur during normal hours of operation. Overtime labor rates 
have not been included in this cost estimate.

This cost estimate assumes the existing characteristics will remain undisturbed in locations where no development is 
expected to take place. This estimate does assume a minimal amount of restoration and remediation will take place in 
these areas. To minimize the impact in these areas, the pathways are expected to be dirt paths. 

Because of the conceptual nature of the plans provided, the large structures are based on an averaged cost to build 
similar structures, with construction costs adjusted for the city of Wildomar. 

Sources of cost data include: RS Means Q1 2019, PrecisionES Database 2019

Contingency is used as a means for managing risks inherent to construction and not simply as a means of padding an 
estimate. Accuracy is determined by how defined the scope and specifications are for a given project. Based on the 
level of estimate, or estimate type, we follow guidelines put forth by the American Society of Professional Estimators 
as to the appropriate level of contingency to recommend. We then perform a strategic risk analysis to determine the 
exact amount of contingency to be included on the project to achieve a "most likely" cost of construction.



PROJECT
SUMMARY



27 Acre Park

Wildomar, CA

Cost Estimate Summary

PROJECT BREAKDOWN

Site parameters

Size of project site 27 ACRE

Square feet of new hardscape 223,672    SF

Square feet of new softscape 156,778     SF

Number of stalls in new parking lot 202 EA

Building footprints 24,885      SF

Cost breakdown

Cost per sqft of hardscape 92$     / SF

Cost per sqft of site development 54$     /Acre

COST SUMMARY

ITEM HARD COSTS

01 00 00 General requirements 1,129,786$   

02 21 00 Survey and staking 172,191$   

Large Building Lump Sum 8,000,000$   

31 20 00 Earthwork & grading 609,559$    

31 25 00 Erosion & sedimentation controls 18,000$    

32 12 00 Flexible paving 872,393$    

32 13 00 Rigid paving 1,110,706$  

32 16 00 Curb and gutters -$   

32 17 00 Paving specialties 26,685$    

32 30 00 Site improvements 1,531,377$  

32 31 00 Fences & gates 115,659$    

32 32 00 Retaining walls 182,280$   

32 80 00 Irrigation 700,617$  

32 90 00 Planting 495,228$    

33 10 00 Water utilities 50,680$   

33 30 00 Sanitary sewerage utilities 29,000$   

33 40 00 Storm drain 51,000$    

33 70 00 Electrical utilities 206,000$   

TOTALS 15,301,162$    

CONTRACTOR OVERHEAD & PROFIT 8% 1,224,093$    

SUBTOTAL 16,525,255$  

DESIGN CONTINGENCY 25% 4,131,314$     

TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET 20,656,568$   

General requirements
6%

Large buildings
39%

Sitework
27%

Underground utilities
2%

Contractor OH&P
6%

Design contingency
20%

Distribution of Project Costs



DETAILED 
ESTIMATE



27 Acre Park

Wildomar, CA

Detailed Estimate

ITEM QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE SUBTOTAL TOTAL

01 00 00 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 1,129,786$    

General Conditions 1 LS 1,129,786$    1,129,786$    

Supervision

Project manager 0 

Superintendent 0 

Temporary utilities

Water 0 

Power 0 

Chemical toilets 0 

Temporary facilities

Construction trailers 0 

Material storage lockers 0 

Temporary protection

Dust protection 0 

Miscellaneous

Project signage 0 

Progress photos 0 

Job office supplies 0 

Cleanup 0 

Traffic control 0 

Mobilization and demobilization 0 

Temporary job support equipment

Fencing 0 

Trench plates 0 

02 21 00 SURVEY AND STAKING 172,191$    

Rough grading survey and staking including building corners 1 LS 172,191$    172,191$    

LARGE BUILDING STRUCTURES 8,000,000$   

Large Site Structures -$   -$              

Fire Station- Lump Sum 1 LS 6,000,000$    6,000,000$   

Community Building- Lump Sum 1 LS 2,000,000$     2,000,000$   

31 20 00 EARTHWORK AND GRADING 609,559$      

Equipment Mobilization 1 LS 29,000$    29,000$    

Earth clearing and grading -$   -$   

Clearing and grubbing 19 Acre 11,979$    223,433$   

Rough grading 19 Acre 10,599$    197,687$   

Finish grading 17,420 SY 5$    82,627$   

Natural Pathways

BMX Course 2,143 CY 3$    5,999$   

Bike Trail, 7' average width 11,795 SF 2$    18,159$   

Dirt Walking Path, 5' 24,610 SF 2$    37,888$   

Valleyball Court 8,450 SF 2$    14,766$   

31 25 00 EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS 18,000$    

Allowance for SWPPP including: 1 LS 18,000$    18,000$    

Furnish and install fiber rolls and silt fence -$   -$   

Concrete washout -$   -$   

Disposal of concrete washout -$   -$   

Storm drain inlet protection -$   -$   

Stabilized construction entrance- grate and rock -$   -$   

Allowance for SWPPP maintenance -$   -$   

32 12 00 FLEXIBLE PAVING 872,393$    

Asphalt Concrete Paving

AC paving at parking lots, 3" asphalt concrete over 7" 3/4" gravel 54,893 SF 4$    241,789$    

Roadway AC paving 62,908 SF 6$    366,897$    

Miscellaneous Flexible Paving -$   -$   

Step-up staircase with railroad ties 176 LF 234$    41,235$   

Step-up staircase with pilaster structures at look-out 20 LF 343$    6,866$   

Play area surface, bonded rubber 10,108 SF 17$    171,828$   

Play area surface, rubber mulch 10,108 SF 2$    20,934$   

Play area surface, splash pad rubber surface 1,250 SF 18$    22,844$   

32 13 00 RIGID PAVING 1,110,706$     

Concrete Paving

Concrete flatwork at bike pump course 14,463 SF 8$    120,208$    

Concrete circulation paths, 5' average width 30,135 SF 15$    440,318$     

Concrete walkways, 8' average width 27,160 SF 14$    380,552$    

Concrete flatwork at community building plaza 12,648 SF 13$    169,629$    

32 16 00 CURBS AND GUTTERS -$     

All curb and gutter costs integrated with concrete and asphalt costs -$   -$   

-$   -$   

-$   -$  



27 Acre Park

Wildomar, CA

Detailed Estimate

ITEM QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE SUBTOTAL TOTAL

32 17 00 PAVING SPECIALTIES 26,685$    

Parking lot specialties, including: 202 Stalls 132$    26,685$    

Parking lot striping -$   -$   

Wheel stops -$   -$   

Signage -$   -$   

Truncated domes -$   -$   

-$   -$   

32 30 00 SITE IMPROVEMENTS 1,531,377$     

Site structures -$   -$   

Structure, Restroom Bldg 1 LS 136,700$    136,700$    

Amphitheater Shading 1 LS 252,000$    252,000$    

Look-Out Point w/ Shaded Structure 1 LS 8,100$    8,100$    

Shade Structure/Sails w/ Educational Signage 1 LS 23,600$     23,600$   

Fitness Plaze Shade Structure 1 LS 48,400$    48,400$   

Picnic Pavilion, Paved w/ Shade Structure and Picnic Tables 1 LS 63,000$    63,000$   

Community Building (included above as a lump sum cost) -$   -$   

Fire Station (included above as a lump sum cost) -$   -$   

Site Equipment

Fitness Plaza Exercise Equipment 1 LS 50,000$    50,000$    

Play Area w/ Play Elements 1 EA 80,000$    80,000$    

Splash Pad Play Equipment 1 LS 166,000$    166,000$    

Adventure/Nature Play Play Equipment 1 LS 334,000$    334,000$    

River Crossing Bridge 4 EA 16,000$    64,000$    

Vehicle Rated Bridge 1 EA 80,000$    80,000$    

Site furnishing -$   -$   

Bench 14 EA 1,923$    26,924$   

Round, Picnic Table 15 EA 3,340$    50,101$   

Baseball batting Cage, Sand 1 EA 6,423$    6,423$   

Volleyball striping tape, poles and nets 2 Sets 1,067$    2,134$   

Educational Signage 1 LS 10,000$    10,000$   

Allowance for Art and Sculpture Furnishing 1 LS 49,996$    49,996$   

Allowance: Trash and Recycling Receptacles 1 LS 40,000$    40,000$   

Allowance: Misc. Furnishing (bike rack, bbq, signage) 1 LS 40,000$    40,000$   

32 31 00 FENCES AND GATES 115,659$     

Privacy Fence w/ Drive Through Gate, 8' Tall, Wrought Iron 663 LF 75$    49,725$    

Pressure Treated, Split Rail Fence 118 LF 63$    7,434$    

Cable rail fence with metal posts 1,300 LF 45$    58,500$    

32 32 00 RETAINING WALLS 182,280$    

Cast in Place Concrete Walls -$   -$   

Seat Walls at Amphitheater, 18" tall x 1' thick 854 LF 213$    182,280$   

-$   -$   

32 80 00 IRRIGATION 700,617$    

Irrigation Systems -$   -$   

Rotor irrigation at turf areas 3,256 SF 3$    9,768$    

Drip irrigation at garden beds 153,522 SF 5$    690,849$     

32 90 00 PLANTING 495,228$    

Tree planting -$   -$   

Specimen Tree, 24"box 35 EA 1,786$    62,510$   

Specimen Tree, 36"box 7 EA 2,465$    17,255$    

Tree, 24"box 132 EA 1,055$    139,260$   

Tree, 36"box 24 EA 1,479$    35,496$   

Shrubs and planting beds -$   -$   

Garden beds 3,256 SF 7$    24,052$   

Turf, grass and groundcover -$   -$   

Turf 146,681 SF 1$    117,708$   

Turf @ Amphitheater 6,841 SF 1$    5,804$   

Open Landscape Area 699,120 SF 0.10$    69,912$   

River Corridor Mitigation & Improvements 116,150 SF 0.20$     23,230$   



27 Acre Park

Wildomar, CA

Detailed Estimate

ITEM QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE SUBTOTAL TOTAL

33 10 00 WATER UTILITIES 50,680$     

Underground water and fire distribution, including: 1 LS 38,000$    38,000$    

Distribution to site structures, fire station, community building, restrooms -$   -$   

Distribution to site improvements, splash pad, water stations -$   -$   

Plumbing fixtures -$   -$   

Allowance: High/ low drinking fountain 1 LS 12,680$    12,680$   

33 30 00 SANITARY SEWERAGE UTILITIES 29,000$     

Underground sanitary sewer distribution, including: 1 LS 29,000$    29,000$    

Distribution to site structures, fire station, community building, restrooms -$   -$   

-$   -$   

33 40 00 STORM DRAIN 51,000$    

Storm water management, including: 1 LS 51,000$    51,000$    

Storm water surface and underground management -$   -$   

-$   -$   

33 70 00 ELECTRICAL UTILITIES 206,000$     

Electrical underground distribution and site lighting, including: 1 LS 206,000$    206,000$    

Underground and power distribution -$   -$   

Site lighting -$   -$   

-$   -$   

TOTAL DIRECT COSTS 15,301,162$     

LOCATION FACTOR -$     

BONDS AND PERMITS -$     

CONTRACTOR OVERHEAD & PROFIT 8.00% 1,224,093$     

SUBTOTAL 16,525,255$    

ANNUAL INFLATION ESCALATION FACTOR -$     

DESIGN CONTINGENCY 25% 4,131,314$    

TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET   $ 20,656,568



San Luis Obispo, California

PrecisionES.com

805.995.4195



CONSTRUCTION COST 
ESTIMATE REPORT

11 Acre Park

01.18.2019



11 Acre Park

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. BASIS OF ESTIMATE
2. ESTIMATE SUMMARY
3. DETAILED ESTIMATE



BASIS OF 
ESTIMATE



11 Acre Park
Wildomar, CA
Basis of Estimate

Estimate By: Jared Malapit Reviewed By: Karl Vaillancourt

Estimate Date: 01/18/19 Review Date: 01/18/19

DESIGN BASIS:

PLANNING BASIS:

COST BASIS:

RISK BASIS:

MARK-UP BASIS:

Location Factor: 0% None considered for the Project

State & Local Taxes: 7.75%

Design Contingency: 25%

Contractor Overhead and Profit: 8.0%

Bonds & Permits: 0%

Annual Inflation Escalation Factor: 0%

Design contingency at Conceptual level is recommended 
between 20% - 30%

Sales tax included in all material pricing

Typical for size and scope of project

Outside Scope of Work

None considered for the Project

The 11 Acre park is a new park development located adjacent to the David A Brown Middle School in Wildomar 

California. The development of this sports park includes two soccer fields, a third flexible field, basketball court, skate 

park and two play areas.

The following drawings and documents were used in the preparation of this cost estimate: 

• 1 page conceptual plan, prepared by RRM Design Group (no date shown on the plan sheet)

The purpose of this estimate is to serve as a basis in establishing a construction budget. 

This cost estimate has been prepared with the understanding that all work performed on site will be subject to Davis-

Bacon prevailing wage rates. All work is assumed to occur during normal hours of operation. Overtime labor rates 

have not been included in this cost estimate.

This cost estimate assumes the site to be a balanced site, and no export of spoils will be necessary. All pathways are 

assumed to be paved with concrete. Irrigation is assumed to be all new and will occur at the interior landscaped areas 

only. The landscaped areas at the perimeter of the park are assumed to be lightly landscaped and intended to return 

to a more natural state.

Sources of cost data include: RS Means Q1 2019, PrecisionES Database 2019

Contingency is used as a means for managing risks inherent to construction and not simply as a means of padding an 

estimate. Accuracy is determined by how defined the scope and specifications are for a given project. Based on the 

level of estimate, or estimate type, we follow guidelines put forth by the American Society of Professional Estimators 

as to the appropriate level of contingency to recommend. We then perform a strategic risk analysis to determine the 

exact amount of contingency to be included on the project to achieve a "most likely" cost of construction.



PROJECT
SUMMARY



11 Acre Park
Wildomar, CA

Cost Estimate Summary

PROJECT BREAKDOWN

Site parameters
Size of project site 11 ACRE

Square feet of new hardscape 129,774  SF

Square feet of new softscape 354,766 SF

Number of stalls in new parking lot 96 EA

Cost breakdown
Cost per sqft of site development 16$         /SF

Cost per sqft of new hardscape 58$        /SF

COST SUMMARY

ITEM COST PER SQFT HARD COSTS

01 00 00 General requirements 412,133$               
02 21 00 Survey and staking 4,902$        
31 20 00 Earthwork & grading 408,499$            
31 25 00 Erosion & sedimentation controls 12,000$               
32 12 00 Flexible paving 265,238$              
32 13 00 Rigid paving 1,313,347$            
32 16 00 Curb and gutters -$            
32 17 00 Paving specialties 13,732$        
32 30 00 Site improvements 1,498,652$           
32 31 00 Fences & gates 7,112$           
32 80 00 Irrigation 877,330$             
32 90 00 Planting 608,064$            
33 10 00 Water utilities 31,680$       
33 30 00 Sanitary sewerage utilities 19,000$               
33 40 00 Storm drain 26,000$              
33 70 00 Electrical utilities 84,000$              

TOTALS 5,581,688$            

CONTRACTOR OVERHEAD & PROFIT 8% 446,535$            
SUBTOTAL 6,028,223$           

DESIGN CONTINGENCY 25% 1,507,056$  

TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET 7,535,279$  

General requirements
6%

Earthwork
6%

Flatwork
21%

Site improvements
20%

Landscaping
20%

Underground utilities
2%

Contractor OH&P
6%

Design contingency
20%

Distribution of Project Costs



DETAILED 
ESTIMATE



11 Acre Park

Wildomar, CA
Detailed Estimate

ITEM QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE ROUNDED UN SUBTOTAL TOTAL

01 00 00 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 412,133$          

General Conditions 1 LS 412,133$        412,133$         
Supervision

Project manager 2.59%
Superintendent 2.59%

Temporary utilities
Water 0.27%
Power 0.13%
Chemical toilets 0.32%

Temporary facilities
Construction trailers 0.40%
Material storage lockers 0.13%

Temporary protection
Dust protection 0.11%

Miscellaneous
Project signage 0.05%
Progress photos 0.03%
Job office supplies 0.01%
Cleanup 0.20%
Traffic control 0.54%
Mobilization and demobilization 0.27%

Temporary job support equipment
Fencing 0.16%
Trench plates 0.16%

02 21 00 SURVEY AND STAKING 4,902$  

Rough grading survey and staking including building corners 1 LS 4,902$          4,902$          

31 20 00 EARTHWORK AND GRADING 408,499$       

Equipment Mobilization 1 LS -$  -$  
Earth clearing and grading -$  -$  

Clearing and grubbing 11 Acre 11,979$           133,249$        
Rough grading 11 Acre 10,599$         117,895$         
Finish grading 33175 SY 5$  157,356$        

31 25 00 EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS 12,000$          

Allowance for SWPPP including: 1 LS 12,000$         12,000$         
Furnish and install fiber rolls and silt fence -$  -$  
Concrete washout -$  -$  
Disposal of concrete washout -$  -$  
Storm drain inlet protection -$  -$  
Stabilized construction entrance- grate and rock -$  -$  
Allowance for SWPPP maintenance -$  -$  

32 12 00 FLEXIBLE PAVING 265,238$        

Asphalt Paving -$  -$  

Parking Lot 38512 SF 4$  169,453$        

Play Area Surfacing

Play area surface, bonded rubber 2850 SF 17$  48,450$        

Play area surface, rubber mulch 2850 SF 2$  5,889$  

Hillside Play area surface, bonded rubber 2438 SF 17$  41,446$         

32 13 00 RIGID PAVING 1,313,347$       

Concrete Paving -$  -$  

Standard Concrete 32717 SF 13$  438,784$      

Walking Path 26082 SF 15$  381,097$       

Colored Concrete 2661 SF 20$  52,824$         

Specialty Paving

Sports Court 8772 SF 15$  128,172$         

Skate Park 12892 SF 24$  312,470$       

32 16 00 CURBS AND GUTTERS -$  

All curb and gutter costs integrated with concrete and asphalt costs -$  -$  
-$  -$  
-$  -$  

32 17 00 PAVING SPECIALTIES 13,732$           

Parking lot specialties, including: 96 Stalls 132$  12,682$          
Parking lot striping -$  -$  
Wheel stops -$  -$  
Signage -$  -$  
Truncated domes -$  -$  

Striping at soccer fields 2 EA 250$  500$  
Striping at mixed fields 1 EA 350$  350$  
Striping at sports courts 1 EA 200$  200$  



11 Acre Park

Wildomar, CA
Detailed Estimate

ITEM QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE ROUNDED UN SUBTOTAL TOTAL

32 30 00 SITE IMPROVEMENTS 1,498,652$      

Site furnishing -$  -$  

Play Equipment 1 LS 200,000$     200,000$     

Hillside Play Equipment 1 LS 150,000$      150,000$       

Soccer Goals 3 PR 3,182$  9,546$  

Goal Post 1 PR 4,552$  4,552$  

Bleachers, 100 Seater 4 EA 17,688$          70,752$         

Concrete Cornhole Set(2) 2 EA 4,500$          9,000$          

Concrete Ping Pong 3 EA 7,000$          21,000$         

Round, Picnic Table 6 EA 3,340$          20,040$        

Allowance: Miscellaneous Site Furnishing 1 LS 10,000$        10,000$         

Allowance: Art/ Sculpture Installations 1 LS 37,000$        37,000$        

Site structures -$  -$  

Shade Sails 2 EA 3,758$  7,515$  

Shade Structure w/ Picnic Table 1283 SF 45$  57,735$         

Structure, Concessions/Restroom w/ Trellis over Picnic Area 4518 SF 184$  831,312$         

Structure, Picnic Shelter w/ Tables 1560 SF 45$  70,200$        

32 31 00 FENCES AND GATES 7,112$  

Metal dividing fencing 127 LF 56$  7,112$  
-$  -$  
-$  -$  

32 80 00 IRRIGATION 877,330$        

Irrigation Systems -$  -$  
Rotor irrigation at turf areas 275015 SF 3$  783,793$       
Drip irrigation at garden beds 20786 SF 5$  93,537$         

32 90 00 PLANTING 608,064$       

Tree planting -$  -$  

Tree, 24"box 111 EA 1,055$  117,105$         

Tree, 36"box 20 EA 1,479$  29,580$         

Specimen Tree, 24"box 37 EA 1,786$  66,082$        

Specimen Tree, 36"box 5 EA 2,465$           12,325$          
Shrubs and planting beds -$  -$  

Planter Bed 20786 SF 6$  122,837$        
Turf, grass and groundcover -$  -$  

Turf 271443 SF 1$  217,826$        

Play Slope Turf 3572 SF 1$  3,830$           

Perimeter Landscaping 56,195 SF 1$  36,670$         

Parking Lot Landscape Area 2770 SF 1$  1,808$  

33 10 00 WATER UTILITIES 31,680$           

Underground water and fire distribution, including: 1 LS 19,000$         19,000$         
Distribution to site structures, fire station, community building, restrooms -$  -$  
Distribution to site improvements, splash pad, water stations -$  -$  

Plumbing fixtures -$  -$  
Allowance: High/ low drinking fountain 1 LS 12,680$         12,680$         

33 30 00 SANITARY SEWERAGE UTILITIES 19,000$          

Underground sanitary sewer distribution, including: 1 LS 19,000$         19,000$         

Distribution to site structures, fire station, community building, restrooms -$  -$  

-$  -$  

33 40 00 STORM DRAIN 26,000$         

Storm water management, including: 1 LS 26,000$        26,000$        
Storm water surface and underground management -$  -$  

-$  -$  

33 70 00 ELECTRICAL UTILITIES 84,000$         

Electrical underground distribution and site lighting, including: 1 LS 84,000$       84,000$        

Underground and power distribution -$  -$  

Site lighting -$  -$  

-$  -$  

TOTAL DIRECT COSTS 5,581,688$         

CONTRACTOR OVERHEAD & PROFIT 8.00% 446,535$  
SUBTOTAL 6,028,223$        

DESIGN CONTINGENCY 25% 1,507,056$         

TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET 7,535,279$   



San Luis Obispo, California

PrecisionES.com

805.995.4195



PROJECT TIMELINE

27 & 11 Acre Parks: land visioning



WORKSHOP #1: NOVEMBER 16, 2017 BRAINSTORMING



27 ACRE PARK
2 OPTIONS WE DEVELOPED BASED ON WORKSHOP 1

OPTION A OPTION B



WORKSHOP #2 HELD ON MARCH 8TH, 2018 WHERE WE PRESENTED 
2 OPTIONS & CONDUCTED A DOT EXERCISE TO GET PREFERRED PLAN

OPTION A OPTION B



27 ACRE PARK
COMBINED PUBLIC INPUT AS A RESULT OF 3 PUBLIC MEETINGS

33

20

45

29

13

30

60

3

5

13

9

20

21

32

8

4

1

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70

Amphitheater

Skate Park

All-Wheels Course / Pump Track

Sports Fields (soccer / flag football / softball)

Fitness Stations

Play Element

Splash Pad

Sports Courts

Disc/Soccer Golf

Community Building

Shade Structures or Sails

Pool & Restrooms

Fire Station

Trails

Native Garden

Equestrian Trail (from comment board)

Model Airplane Runway (from comment board)

Preferred Amenities

Series4

1) Splash Pad
2) Pump Track
3) Amphitheater
4) Trails
5) Play Elements
6) Sports Fields
7) Fire Station
8) Pool/Restrooms/        

Skate Park
9) Fitness Stations/ 

Community Building
10) Shade Structures
11) Native Garden

WORKSHOP #1 + WORKSHOP #2 + POP-UP WORKSHOP =



11 ACRE
ADDITIONAL PARK LOCATION

DAVID BROWN 
MIDDLE SCHOOL

11 ACRES

N



11 ACRE: USED PUBLIC INPUT FROM 27 ACRE PARK WORKSHOPS 
TO CREATE 2 ALTERNATIVES 

OPTION BOPTION A



27 +11 ACRE PARKS: GATHERED ADDITIONAL OMMUNITY 
INPUT AT TRAIL RIBBON CUTTING



PREFERRED PARK 
PLANS



27 ACRE PARK 11 ACRE PARK

PREFERRED PLANS

LA ESTRELLA ST

P
O

R
R

A
S 

R
D

N

N

LESLIE ST

G
R

A
N

D
 A

V
E



WORKSHOP #3: JANUARY 22ND – UNVEILING OF THE PREFERRED 
PLANS & PRIORITY SETTING EXERCISE 



WORKSHOP #3 RESULTS: 27 ACRE PARK

347.5

339

318

316.5

313.5

309.5

294

290.5

284

260

215

214.5

199

173.5

161.5

0 50 100 150 200 250 300 350 400

Amphitheater

Community Building

Bike Trails & Courses

Picnic Pavilion

Fire Station

Trails

Shade Structure / Sails

Adventure / Nature Play

Splash Pad

Community Green

Demonstration Garden

Fitness Plaza / Stations

Volleyball Courts

Hill-Top Play

Educational Signage

27 Acre Park Program Priority

1) Amphitheater
2) Community Building
3) Bikes & Trails Courses
4) Picnic Pavilion
5) Fire Station
6) Trails
7) Shade Structures
8) Nature/Adventure Play
9) Splash Pad
10) Community Green
11) Demonstration Garden
12) Fitness Plaza/Stations
13) Volleyball Courts
14) Hill-top Play
15) Educational Signage



WORKSHOP #3 RESULTS: 11 ACRE PARK

1) Concessions Building & Restroom
2) Sports Fields
3) Picnic Shelter
4) Play Area
5) Shade Sails at Sports Fields
6) Gazebo
7) Basketball Courts
8) Skate park
9) Splash Pad
10) Hillside Play
11) Teen Plaza: cornhole & ping pong

285

256

245

214

201.5

201

185.5

168.5

124.5

107

0 50 100 150 200 250 300

Concessions & Restroom

Sports Fields

Picnic Shelter

Play Area

Shade Sails at Sports Fields

Gazebo

Basketball Courts

Skate Park

Hillside Play

Teen Plaza: Corn Hole & Ping Pong

11 Acre Park Program Priority



FINAL PARK PLANS



FINAL PARK PLAN – 27 ACRE

Bikes Trails & Courses

Fire Station

Volleyball

Picnic Pavilion

Demonstration Garden

Shared Parking

Parking

Community green

Restroom

Adventure Play

Splash Pad

Fitness Plaza (all ages)

Community Building

Amphitheater

Trailhead Parking & 
School Drop-off Area

Trails Network

Hill-top Park (play area, shade 
& educational signage)

Walking Path



FINAL PARK PLAN – 27 ACRE



FINAL PARK PLAN – 27 ACRE



FINAL PARK PLAN – 27 ACRE



FINAL PARK PLAN – 11 ACRE

Walking loop

Shade Structure

Soccer

Shade Sails

Football/Soccer 

Open Lawn

Teen Plaza (cornhole & ping pong)

Potential connection to school

Landscape Buffer

Skate Park

Basketball Courts

Gazebo

Hill-side Play

Playground

Concessions & Restroom

Parking



FINAL PARK PLAN – 11 ACRE



ITEM #4.1 

WILDOMAR CEMETERY DISTRICT 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

MARCH 13, 2019 
 
CALL TO ORDER THE WILDOMAR CEMETERY DISTRICT 
The regular meeting of March 13, 2019, of the Wildomar Cemetery District was 
called to order by Chair Swanson at 8:15 p.m. at the Wildomar Council 
Chambers, 23873 Clinton Keith Road, Suite 106, Wildomar, California. 
 
District Roll Call showed the following: 
 
Members in attendance:  Trustees Benoit, Moore, Morabito, Vice Chair Nigg, 
Chair Swanson. 
Members absent: None 
 
Staff in attendance:  District Counsel Jex, General Manager Nordquist, Assistant 
General Manager York, and Clerk of the Board Lee. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no speakers. 
 
BOARD COMMUNICATIONS 
Councilwoman Moore announced the Memorial Day Event.  
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED 
 
A MOTION was made by Trustee Benoit, seconded by Vice Chair Nigg, to 
approve the agenda as presented. 
 
MOTION carried, 5-0, by the following vote: 
 
YEA:  Benoit, Moore, Morabito, Vice Chair Nigg, Chair Swanson 
NAY:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
 
4.0 CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
A MOTION was made by Trustee Benoit, seconded by Vice Chair Nigg, to 
approve the agenda as presented. 
 
MOTION carried, 5-0, by the following vote: 
 



  
Wildomar Cemetery District 

District Minutes 
March 13, 2019 

 

2 

  
YEA:  Benoit, Moore, Morabito, Vice Chair Nigg, Chair Swanson 
NAY:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
4.1 Minutes – February 13, 2018 Regular Meeting 

Approved the Minutes as submitted. 
 
4.2 Treasurer’s Report 

Approved the Treasurer’s Report for January 2019. 
 
4.3 Warrant Register 

Approved the following: 
 
1.  Warrant Register dated 02-07-2019, in the amount of $707.62; 
2.  Warrant Register dated 02-14-2019, in the amount of $283.45; 
3.  Warrant Register dated 02-21-2019, in the amount of $534.20; 
4.  Warrant Register dated 02-28-2019, in the amount of $604.02. 
 
 

5.0 PUBLIC HEARINGS 
There were no items scheduled. 
 
 

6.0 GENERAL BUSINESS 
 There were no items scheduled. 
 
 
GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
There was no report given. 
 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
There were no items. 
 



  
Wildomar Cemetery District 

District Minutes 
March 13, 2019 

 

3 

  
ADJOURN WILDOMAR CEMETERY DISTRICT 
There being no further business Chair Swanson declared the meeting adjourned 
at 8:16 p.m. 
 
 
Submitted by:    Approved by: 
 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
Janet Morales    Marsha Swanson 
Acting City Clerk    Chair 
 
 



      WILDOMAR CEMETERY DISTRICT 
Agenda Item #4.2 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
Meeting Date:  May 8, 2019 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
TO:   Chairperson and Members of the Board of Trustees 
 
FROM:  Robert Howell, Accounting Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Warrant Register 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the following: 
 

1. Warrant Register dated 04-04-2019, in the amount of $332.41; 
2. Warrant Register dated 04-11-2019, in the amount of $255.34; 
3. Warrant Register dated 04-18-2019, in the amount of $47.74. 

 
 
DISCUSSION: 
The Wildomar Cemetery District requires that the Trustees audit payments of demands 
and direct the General Manager to issue checks.  The Warrant Registers are submitted 
for approval.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
These Warrant Registers will have a budgetary impact in the amount noted in the 
recommendation section of this report.  These costs are included in the Fiscal Year 
2018/2019 Budget. 
 
Submitted by:      Approved by: 
Robert Howell      Gary Nordquist 
Accounting Manager     General Manager 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Voucher List 04/04/2019  
Voucher List 04/11/2019   
Voucher List 04/18/2019 



04/04/2019

Voucher List

City of Wildomar

1

11:32:20AM

Page:

Bank code : wf

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 210563 4/4/2019 000367  CINTAS CORPORATION 4019276526 STAFF UNIFORM MAINTENANCE  47.74

Total :  47.74

 210564 4/4/2019 000012  ELSINORE VALLEY MUNICIPAL, WATER DISTRICT9752404 02/18/19-03/19/19 CEMETERY WATER 

SERVICE

 245.05

Total :  245.05

 210565 4/4/2019 000790  SPARKLETTS 33019 THROUGH 03/30/19 DRINKING WATER - 

CEMETE

 24.55

Total :  24.55

 210566 4/4/2019 000094  STAUFFERS LAWN EQUIPMENT 170537 CEMETERY DEPARTMENTAL SUPPLIES  15.07

Total :  15.07

Bank total :  332.41 4 Vouchers for bank code : wf

 332.41Total vouchers :Vouchers in this report 4



04/11/2019

Voucher List

City of Wildomar

1

12:53:26PM

Page:

Bank code : wf

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 210599 4/11/2019 000367  CINTAS CORPORATION 4019698936 STAFF UNIFORM MAINTENANCE  47.74

Total :  47.74

 210600 4/11/2019 000011  CR&R INC. 313181 APRIL 2019 WASTE SERVICES - 3 YD 

COMMERC

 137.60

Total :  137.60

 210601 4/11/2019 000094  STAUFFERS LAWN EQUIPMENT 171289 CEMETERY EQUIPMENT 

MAINTENANCE/REPAIR

 35.00

 35.00CEMETERY EQUIPMENT 

MAINTENANCE/REPAIR

171290

Total :  70.00

Bank total :  255.34 3 Vouchers for bank code : wf

 255.34Total vouchers :Vouchers in this report 3



04/18/2019

Voucher List

City of Wildomar

1

12:19:19PM

Page:

Bank code : wf

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 210630 4/18/2019 000367  CINTAS CORPORATION 4020147368 STAFF UNIFORM MAINTENANCE  47.74

Total :  47.74

Bank total :  47.74 1 Vouchers for bank code : wf

 47.74Total vouchers :Vouchers in this report 1



WILDOMAR CEMETERY DISTRICT 
Agenda Item #4.3 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
Meeting Date:  May 8, 2019 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
TO:   Chairperson and Members of the Board of Trustees 
 
FROM:  James R. Riley, Administrative Services Director 
 
PREPARED BY: Robert Howell, Accounting Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Treasurer’s Report – March 2019 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the Treasurer’s Report for March 
2019. 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Attached is the Treasurer’s Report for Cash and Investments for the month of March 
2019.   
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None at this time.   
  
 
Submitted by:      Approved by: 
James R. Riley      Gary Nordquist 
Administrative Services Director    General Manager 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Treasurer’s Report 
 
 
 
 
 



PERCENT
OF DAYS STATED

BOOK VALUE FACE VALUE MARKET VALUE PORTFOLIO TO MAT. RATE

$ 135,979.55 $ 135,979.55 $ 135,979.55 100.00% 0 0.000%

$ 135,979.55 $ 135,979.55 $ 135,979.55 100.00%

+ WITHDRAWALS/
BEGINNING DEPOSITS/ SALES/ ENDING STATED
BALANCE PURCHASES MATURITIES BALANCE RATE

$ 133,705.07 $ 2,274.48                $ 0.00 $ 135,979.55 0.000%

$ 133,705.07 $ 2,274.48                $ 0.00 $ 135,979.55

$ 135,979.55              

TOTAL

 WILDOM AR CEM ETERY DISTRICT
   TREASURER'S REPORT FOR

CASH AND INVESTM ENT PORTFOLIO
M arch 2019

DISTRICT INVESTMENT

EDWARD JONES

ISSUER

ISSUER

EDWARD JONES

TOTAL

TOTAL INVESTMENT

Administrative Services Director

In compliance with the California Code Section 53646, as General Manager for the Wildomar Cemetery District, I hereby certify that sufficient 
investment liquidity and anticipated revenues are available to meet the District's expenditure requirements for the next six months.

I also certify that this report reflects all Government Agency pooled investments and all of the District's Bank Balances.

James R. Riley 5/1/2019
James R. Riley Date


	1.3 SR Warrant Reg April 2019
	Meeting Date: May 8, 2019

	1.3 Warrant Register Voucher Listings
	040419.pdf
	041119.pdf
	041819.pdf
	042519a.pdf
	040119 wire transfer.pdf
	043019 wire transfer.pdf
	1.4 Payroll Register 05-01-2019.pdf

	1.4 SR Treasurers Report March 2019 memo only
	1.4 Treasurers Report March 2019 Detail
	1.5 Attachments (Combined)+
	1 Attachments (Combined)
	2 Wildomar Crossing Grading Agreement - Signed and Notarized
	3 Grading Bond Estimate 

	1.6 SR Notice of Intent to Hold Public Hearing Trash Liens 5-8-19
	Meeting Date: May 8, 2019

	1.6 Attachment 1 WM 2019-20 Preliminary WILDOMAR
	WILDOMAR-Revised

	1.6 Attachment 2 CR&R Prelim to city 4.30.19 w-pmnts through 4.25.19 - Wildomar 2018 FY 2019-20
	FY 2019-20 Revised

	1.7 SR Truck Parking 2nd Reading Ord 166  [5-8-19]
	ORDINANCE NO. 166
	AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILDOMAR, CALIFORNIA, AMENDING TITLE 10 CHAPTER 10.20, SECTION 10.20.150 (COMMERCIAL VEHICLES) OF THE WILDOMAR MUNICIPAL CODE PROHIBITING THE PARKING, STANDING OR STOPPING OF COMMERCIAL VEHICLES

	1.8 SR LMD 89-1C - Staff Report for Initiation (EOW) FY19-20
	Meeting Date: May 8, 2019

	1.8 Attachment LMD 89-1C - Resolution of Initiation (EOW) FY19-20
	1.9 SR LMD 89-1C Staff Report for Approval and Intention FY19-20
	Meeting Date: May 8, 2019

	1.9 Attachment 1 LMD 89-1C - Resolution of Intention FY19-20
	1.9 Attachment 2 LMD 89-1C - Resolution Approving ER FY19-20
	1.9 Attachment FY 19-20 LMD 89-1 Vol. 1 Prelim ER Compiled
	SCG_ReportCover_WildomarNo89-1Vol1-Final (002)
	SCG_AppendixA_Wildomar
	89-1 Vol.1 Combined Rolls
	Assessment Roll - Zone 3
	Assessment Roll - Zone 29
	Assessment Roll - Zone 30
	Assessment Roll - Zone 42
	Assessment Roll - Zone 51
	Assessment Roll - Zone 52
	Assessment Roll - Zone 59
	Assessment Roll - Zone 62
	Assessment Roll - Zone 67
	Assessment Roll - Zone 71
	Assessment Roll - Zone 181

	SCG_AppendixB_Wildomar
	Assessment Diagrams Combined Vol 1 No APNS JPEG
	LLD89-1_Z03L07
	LLD89-1_Z03L23
	LLD89-1_Z03L24
	LLD89-1_Z03L25
	LLD89-1_Z03L29
	LLD89-1_Z03L35
	LLD89-1_Z03L42
	LLD89-1_Z03L43
	LLD89-1_Z03L45
	LLD89-1_Z03L47
	LLD89-1_Z03L49
	LLD89-1_Z03L53
	LLD89-1_Z29L02
	LLD89-1_Z30L01
	LLD89-1_Z30L02
	LLD89-1_Z42
	LLD89-1_Z51
	LLD89-1_Z52
	LLD89-1_Z59
	LLD89-1_Z62
	LLD89-1_Z67
	LLD89-1_Z71
	LLD89-1_Z181

	SCG_ReportCover_Wildomar back cover

	1.9 Attachment FY 19-20 LMD 89-1 Vol. 2 Prelim ER Combined
	SCG_ReportCover_WildomarNo89-1Vol2 Prelim
	SCG_AppendixA_Wildomar
	89-1 Vol.2 Combined Rolls
	Assessment Roll - Zone 18 SLT
	Assessment Roll - Zone 26 SLT
	Assessment Roll - Zone 27 SLT
	Assessment Roll - Zone 35 SLT
	Assessment Roll - Zone 70 SLT
	Assessment Roll - Zone 71 SLT
	Assessment Roll - Zone 73 SLT

	SCG_AppendixB_Wildomar
	Assessment Diagrams Combined Vol 2 No APN
	LLD89-1_SLZ18
	LLD89-1_SLZ26
	LLD89-1_SLZ27
	LLD89-1_SLZ35
	LLD89-1_SLZ50
	LLD89-1_SLZ70
	LLD89-1_SLZ71
	LLD89-1_SLZ88

	SCG_ReportCover_Wildomar back cover

	1.10 SR CSA Resolution for FY 19-20 5-8-19
	Meeting Date: May 8, 2019

	1.10 Exhibit A FY 19-20 CSAs Prelim Combined 5-8-19
	SCG_CSA_Cover_PrelimAnnualRpt
	SCG_AppendixA_Wildomar
	Assessment Roll - Combined
	Assessment Roll - CSA 22
	Assessment Roll - CSA 103 Drainage
	Assessment Roll - CSA 103 STL
	Assessment Roll - CSA 142

	SCG_AppendixB_WildomarAreasMap
	CSA Map
	SCG_Back Cover Wildomar

	1.12 SR Fire Cooperative Agreement - FY 2019-20 and Fy 2020-21
	1.12 Attachments to SR Fire Agrreement 2019-2021 07012019-06302021 20190103
	SECTION I:  PURPOSE
	2 Exhibit A 0Wildomar 20190403.pdf
	20Wildomar 20190403
	20Wildomar 20190403a

	3 Exhibit C - Wildomar 20190226[27865].pdf
	EXHIBIT “C”
	TO THE COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT
	PAYMENT FOR SERVICES
	Station 61

	4 Exhibit D - 20Wildomar 20190103.pdf
	EXHIBIT “D”
	TO THE COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT


	1.13 PARSAC Representatives
	Meeting Date: May 8, 2019

	3.1 SR Cannabis Discussion
	3.1 Attachment A Ord 159
	3.1 Attachment B FM3 Survey Results
	3.2 SR Commercial Design Guidelines-Final CC Report 5-1-19
	3.2 Attach A-Ex. 1 and Attach B
	3.3 Staff Report with Exhibits & Appendix
	3.3 Wildomar PMP Update 2019 FINAL
	3.4 SR 27 Acre Park and 11 Acre Park Master Plan
	Meeting Date: May 8, 2019

	3.4 Attachments Parks Master Plan
	2. 27 Acre Master Plan
	3. 27 Ac Rendering Boards
	4. 11 Acre Plan
	5. 11 Ac Rendering Board
	6. 2018.04.23- 27 Acre Park Estimate- PES
	2018.01.18- 27 Acre Park Estimate- PES
	01.08.19_PES_RRM_27 Acre Park Cost Estimate Proposal
	01.08.19_PES_RRM_11 Acre Park Cost Estimate Proposal
	LargeProject_Cover_Template


	1
	PES Teal Dividers
	PES_section divider template_new colors - Copy (2)


	1
	2018.01.18- 27 Acre Park Estimate- PES
	PES Teal Dividers
	PES_section divider template_new colors - Copy (3)


	2
	2018.01.18- 27 Acre Park Estimate- PES
	PES Teal Dividers
	PES_section divider template_new colors - Copy (4)


	3
	2018.01.18- 27 Acre Park Estimate- PES
	01.08.19_PES_RRM_27 Acre Park Cost Estimate Proposal
	01.08.19_PES_RRM_11 Acre Park Cost Estimate Proposal.pdf
	LargeProject_Cover_Template.pdf




	7. 2018.01.18- 11 Acre Park Estimate- PES
	01.08.19_PES_RRM_11 Acre Park Cost Estimate Proposal
	LargeProject_Cover_Template

	11 Acre Park
	00- TOC

	PES Teal Dividers
	PES_section divider template_new colors - Copy (2)

	11 Acre Park
	01- BOE

	PES Teal Dividers
	PES_section divider template_new colors - Copy (3)

	11 Acre Park
	02- Summary

	PES Teal Dividers
	PES_section divider template_new colors - Copy (4)

	11 Acre Park
	03- Estimate

	01.08.19_PES_RRM_11 Acre Park Cost Estimate Proposal
	LargeProject_Cover_Template.pdf


	8. Wildomar 27 and 11 acre park Slide Show
	Slide Number 1
	WORKSHOP #1: November 16, 2017 brainstorming
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Preferred park plans�
	PREFERRED plans
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Final park plans�
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20


	4.2 SR Warrant Reg CEM April 2019
	4.2 Warrant Register Voucher Listings - CM
	040419cm.pdf
	041119cm.pdf
	041819cm.pdf

	4.3 SR Treasurers Report CEM March 2019 memo only
	4.3 Treasurers Report CEM March 2019 Detail
	1.11 Attachment 1 Police Contract.pdf
	ATTACHMENT A
	CITY OF WILDOMAR
	LEVEL OF SERVICE
	Average Patrol Service
	70 hours per day.  (Approximate equivalent of fourteen (14) Deputy Sheriff Positions @ 1,780 annual productive hours per position standard)




	1.11 Attachment 2 Police Contract Attachment  First Amendment to FY1617_FY2021 ALL COPIES [27979].pdf
	Police Proposed Budget.pdf
	Sheet1





